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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Hearing reconvened a t  4:40 p.m.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We'll call the hearing 

back to order. Staff, I believe your first witness is 

a stipulated witness; is that correct? 

MS. BRUBAKER: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let's go ahead and 

take care of that, then. 

MR. MELSON: Chairman Deason, before we do 

that, I forgot to ask that this handout be marked as 

an exhibit, and I wonder if I could ask that to be 

marked as Exhibit 16 and be admitted. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. That is the 

correspondence dated September the 18th which 

identifies amounts -- I mean, not amounts, but it was 
changes or updates or corrections to the MFRs; is that 

correct? 

MR. MELSON: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. This will be 

identified, then, as Exhibit 16. 

MR. MELSON: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And you're moving it 

in the record? 

m. MELSON: Yes, please. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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show that Exhibit No. 16 is admitted. 

(Exhibit 16 marked for identification and 

received in evidence.) 

MS. BRUBAKER: Commissioner, at this time 

Staff requests the testimony and exhibits of 

Charleston Winston be entered into the record as read 

as stipulated by the parties. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. The prefiled 

testimony will be inserted in the record, and prefiled 

exhibits, which consist of CJW-1 and 2 will be 

identified as Exhibit No. 17 and shall also be 

admitted. 

(Exhibit 17 marked for identification and 

received in evidence.) 

- - - - -  
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3 1  1 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF CHARLESTON J. WINSTON 

Please s ta te  your name and business address. Q. 

A .  My name i s  Charleston J. Winston and my business address i s  Hurston 

North Tower, Sui te  N512. 400 W. Robinson Street ,  Orlando, F lor ida.  

0. 

A.  

By whom are you present ly employed and i n  what capacity? 

I am employed by the F lo r ida  Public Service Commission as a Regulatory 

Analyst I V  i n  the D iv is ion  o f  Audi t ing and Financial Analysis. 

Q.  How long have you been employed by the Commission? 

A. I have been employed by the F lo r ida  Public Service Commission since 

January, 1986. 

Q. Please review your educational and professional background. 

A. I have a Bachelor o f  Science degree i n  Accounting and Finance from the 

Un ivers i ty  o f  South Carol ina. I was h i red  by the  F lo r ida  Publ ic Service 

Comnission as a Regulatory Analyst I i n  the Orlando D i s t r i c t  O f f i ce  i n  January 

1986. 

Q. 

A. Cur ren t ly ,  I am a Regulatory Analyst I V  w i th  the respons ib i l i t i es  o f  

p l  anni ng and d i  r e c t i  ng the more compl i ca ted  f i  nanci a1 , program, speci a1 and 

inves t iga t ive  audi ts,  inc lud ing audits o f  a f f i l i a t e  t ransact ions.  I also am 

responsible f o r  creating audi t  work programs t o  meet a spec i f i c  audi t  purpose 

Please describe your current  responsi b i  1 i t i e s .  

P 
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and in tegra t ing  e lect ron ic  data processing (EDPI appl icat ions i n t o  these 

programs. I also have speci f ic  authority t o  d i rec t  and control  assigned s t a f f  

work as wel l  as pa r t i c i pa te  as a s t a f f  audi tor  and audi t  manager. 

Q.  

regulatory agency? 

A. I t e s t i f i e d  i n  the United Telephone Company r a t e  case, Docket No. 

910980-TC and the Southern States U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc ra te  case, Docket No. 950495- 

ws. 

Q .  What i s  the purpose o f  your testimony today? 

A.  The purpose o f  my testimony i s  t o  sponsor speci f ic  port ions o f  the s t a f f  

audit repo r t  o f  Mid-County Services, I nc . .  Docket Number 971065-SU. and t o  

address spec i f i c  f indings included. I am sponsoring the administrat ive 

p o r t i o n  o f  the Audit Report and Audi t  Exceptions 6 through 14. These pages 

are f i l e d  as an exh ib i t  t o  my testimony and are i d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  CJW-1. 

0 .  

A .  I was the audi t  manager i n  charge o f  t h i s  audi t  and coordinated the 

preparat ion o f  t h i s  repor t .  I am s p e c i f i c a l l y  sponsoring the items l i s t e d  

above. 

0 .  

A.  Audit Exception No. 12 discusses Construction-Work-In-Progress ( C W I P ) .  

Have you presented expert testimony before t h i s  Commission o r  any other 

Yes. 

Was t h i s  audi t  repor t  prepared by you? 

Please discuss Audit Exception 12. 

- 2 -  
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Also. attached t o  my testimony i s  Exhib i t  CJW-2 which includes the  audi t  work 

papers f o r  t h i s  account. Schedules A-2 and A-6 (page 3 o f  4) o f  the  minimum 

f i l i n g  requirements (MFRs) ind ica te  a CWIP balance i n  r a t e  base o f  $148.330. 

Schedule A-6 l i s t s  n ine work orders which t o t a l  $296.659. The schedule then 

d iv ides the  t o t a l  by 2 f o r  an average year ly  balance o f  $148,330. The 1996 

general ledger balance was $140,490. During the  aud i t ,  I reviewed a schedule 

prepared by the  u t i l i t y  t i t l e d  “Costs Incurred for A I 7  Active Work Orders As 

O f  5/31/97.” This schedule i s  found i n  my Exh ib i t  CJW-2. The charges shown 

on Schedule A-6 can be traced t o  t h i s  schedule. Based on t he  schedule. some 

o f  the  costs are actual and some are estimates. The fo l lowing i s  a summary 

o f  these amounts from the  schedule: 

Work order 116-97-19 Est cost: 6,379 Actual 5/31/97: 0.00 

Work order 116-96-11 Est cost: 10,000 Actual 5/31/97: 4,920.61 

Work order 116-96-12 Actual cost: 107.891 

Work order 116-96-13 Est cost: 88.000 Actual 5/31/97 47,384.89 

Work order 116-96-14 Est cost: 24.000 Actual 5/31/97: 0.00 

Work order 116-96-15 Actual cost: 21.904 

Work order 116-96-16 Est cost: 9,900 Actual 5/31/97: 6.450.00 

Work order 116-96-17 Actual cost: 12.584 

Work order 116-96-18 Est cost: 16,000 Actual 5/31/97: 7,117.83 

The company also d i d  not use an average balance when ca lcu lat ing the 

cap i ta l i zed  i n te res t .  Rule 25-30.116(3)(b), F lo r ida  Administrat ive Code, 

~ states “The monthly [allowance f o r  funds used during const ruct ion l  AFUDC ra te ,  

carr ied out t o  s i x  decimal places, sha l l  be applied t o  the  average monthly 

balance o f  e l i g i b l e  CWIP t ha t  i s  not  included i n  r a t e  base.” The audi t  s t a f f  

recalculated CWIP a t  December 31. 1996 and 1997. t o  be $137.985 and $228.406. 

respect ive ly .  The amounts were calculated i n  accordance w i th  the  above 
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HILLARY Y. SWEENEY 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Staff of the 

Florida Public Service Commission and, having been 

duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. BRUBAKER: 

Q MS. Sweeney, you were sworn in earlier 

today? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you please state your name and 

business address for the record? 

A My name is Hillary Y. Sweeney. I'm at 

400 w. Robinson Street, Suite N512, Orlando, Florida. 
Have you prefiled direct testimony in this Q 

docket? 

A 

Q 

your test 

A 

Yes. 

Do you have any changes or corrections to 

mony? 

No. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Chairman, may we have 

MS. Sweeney's testimony inserted into the record as 

though read? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, it 

shall be inserted. 

Q (By Ms. Brubaker) Ms. Sweeney, you also 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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had some exhibits filed with your testimony, HYS-1 

and 2; is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

those exhibits? 

A No. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Commissioner, if I might have 

marked for identification at this time, I suppose, 

Composite Exhibit HYS-1 and 2 two. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That will be 

identified as composite Exhibit 18. 

(Exhibit 18 marked for identification.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF HILLARY Y .  SWEENEY 

Q.  

A.  

Tower, Sui te  N512. 400 W. Robinson Street ,  Orlando, F lor ida.  

Q.  

A .  

Analyst I11 i n  the D iv is ion  o f  Audi t ing and Financial Analysis. 

Q.  How long have you been employed by the Commission? 

A. I have been employed by the F lo r ida  Public Service Commission since 

November 1993. 

Q. Please review your educational and professional background. 

A. I have a Bachelor o f  Science degree i n  Accounting from F lor ida  A & M 

Un ive rs i t y .  I was h i red  i n  the  D iv is ion  o f  Water and Wastewater a t  the 

Florida Public Service Commission as a Regulatory Analyst I .  I n  August 1997, 

I transferred t o  the D iv is ion  o f  Audi t ing and Financial Analysis t o  work i n  

the Orlando D i s t r i c t  o f f i c e  as an auditor a t  the Regulatory Analyst 111 leve l .  

0 .  Please describe your current  responsi b i  1 i ti es . 

A. Current ly ,  I am a Regulatory Analyst I11 w i th  the respons ib i l i t i es  o f  

planning and d i rect ing audits o f  regulated companies, and ass is t ing  i n  audits 

o f  a f f i l i a t e d  transactions. I also am responsible f o r  c rea t ing  audi t  work 

Please s ta te  your name and business address. 

My name i s  Hi l lary Y .  Sweeney and my business address i s  Hurston North 

By whom are you present ly employed and i n  what capacity? 

I am employed by the F lo r ida  Publ ic Service Commission as a Regulatory 
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3 1  7 

programs t o  meet a spec i f i c  audi t  purpose and I have spec i f i c  author i ty  t o  

d i r e c t  and control  assigned staf f  work as wel l  as pa r t i c i pa te  as a s t a f f  

audi tor  and audi t  manager. 

Q. What i s  the purpose o f  your testimony today? 

A. The purpose o f  my testimony i s  t o  sponsor speci f ic  port ions o f  the s t a f f  

aud i t  repor t  o f  Mid-County Services. I nc . ,  Docket Number 971065-SU and t o  

address spec i f i c  f indings included. I am sponsoring Audit Exceptions 1 

through 5. These pages are f i l e d  w i th  my testimony and are i d e n t i f i e d  as 

HYS - 1. 

0. 

A .  

sponsoring the items 1 i sted above. 

Q. 

A. Audi t  Exception No. 2 addresses a1 located m i  scel 1 aneous nonuti 1 i ty  

expense. Schedule 8-6 (Detai l  of Operation and Maintenance Expense By Month) 

o f  the minimum f i l i n g  requirements (MFRs) includes $21,238 f o r  Insurance-Other 

(Account 759). This schedule reconci les t o  the  u t i l i t y ’ s  general ledger. 

Attached t o  my testimony i s  Exhibi t  HYS-2 which includes the audi t  work papers 

fo r  t h i s  account. Work paper 43-1512 deta i ls  a l l  the en t r ies  i n t o  t h i s  account 

and the al locat ion t o  Mid-County. Included i n  the insurance expense are costs 

Did you prepare these audi t  exceptions? 

Yes, I was responsible f o r  these audi t  f ind ings and I am spec i f i ca l l y  

Please discuss Audit Exception 2 and 3.  

- 2 -  
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1 for life insurance policies for officers and key employees in which the

2
 company is the beneficiary. Also, included in the insurance expense are

3.

4
 costs for fiduciary policies protecting directors. officers, and pension

5 funds. The annual cost of these policies was $122,572.93. The portion

6 allocated to Mid-County was $3,982.83. The Uniform System of Accounts (USDA)

7
 for Class B Utilities states the following for Account No. 426. Miscellaneous

8

9
 Nonutility Expense: "This account shall contain all expenses other than

10 expenses of utility operations and interest expense. Items which are included

11 in this account are.. .Life insurance on officers and employees where utility

12
 is beneficiary." The purpose of these policies is to protect the company and

13

14 does not demonstrate a clear benefit to the ratepayers. The company should

15 reclassify $3,982.83 to Account No. 426, Miscellaneous Nonutility Expense.

16 Q. Does this conclude your testimony?

17
A. Yes, it does.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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MS. BRUBAKER: This witness is tendered for 

cross. 

MR. BURGESS: I have no cross. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Melson? 

MR. MELsON: Just a couple questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

Q Ms. Sweeney, I'm Rick Melson. If you turn 

to your HYS-2, Page 2 of -- excuse me -- HYS-1, Page 2 
of six. It was the numbers at the bottom of that page 

that were the subject of the stipulation this morning; 

is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Under the NARUC system of accounts that you 

cite on that page, life insurance on officers and 

employees for the utility's beneficiary are deemed to 

be nonutility expenses; is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And that's what we call key man insurance, 

right? 

A Yes. 

Q And I believe we would agree that the first 

two line items at the bottom of the page, Keyman Life 

Insurance and Life Insurance, both represent those 

types of policies; is that right? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes. 

Q It's your understanding the utility has 

agreed to accept the adjustment related with those two 

items? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you hear Mr. Wenz testify this morning 

that the accidental death travel policy that's shown 

as the last line on that page is provided to all 

employees, and the employee, not the company, is the 

beneficiary? 

A I heard that, yes. 

Q In that situation this NARUC guideline would 

not apply to disallow that type of expense, would it? 

A In my document request -- and it's included 
in my exhibit -- where I asked the company where -- 
who was the beneficiary, the only one that was stated 

as the company not being listed as the beneficiary was 

disability insurance. 

And if you look at Page 4 of thirteen in 

HYS-2, the very bottom line shows disability 

insurance, and that was not disallowed. I did not 

consider the accidental death as disability insurance. 

If the company is stating that that is disability 

insurance, then I would follow that. 

Q No, I guess we're not stating it's 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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disability insurance. I believe the testimony is that 

the beneficiaries on the policy are individual 

employees and the beneficiary is not the company. 

Just assume with me for the question that 

that, in fact, is the case. In that situation would 

that amount be allowable as an expense, or would it be 

disallowed? 

A If the utility is not the beneficiary, under 

the terms of the NARUC, yes, it would be allowed. 

Q And does the NARUC statement apply at all to 

either the director or officer liability insurance or 

the ESOP and pension, which I understand is fiduciary 

liability insurance? 

A The particular NARUC statement that's cited 

does not directly refer to that. However, in the 

instance in which the utility is the beneficiary for 

both of these policies, that was used to apply to this 

as well. 

Q Are you aware that, in fact, the insured 

parties under the director/officer liability policy 

are the directors and officers themselves perhaps in 

addition to the company -- I'm not sure -- but that 
there is protection for individuals under that policy? 

A Can you repeat that again, please? 

Q Yes. That was a long question. If the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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director/officer liability policy has beneficiaries 

who are individual directors and individual officers, 

would that fall under the NARUC policy? 

A I can't say that it would automatically mean 

that it's acceptable. 

Q But it doesn't automatically make it 

unacceptable under the NARUC policy; is that correct? 

A You mean if the directors are the 

beneficiaries as opposed to the utility? 

Q Correct. 

A Yes. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I'm not sure you were 

talking to each other. 

MR. MELSON: Okay. That's -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: I heard YOU ask 

Ms. Sweeney if the directors are also named as 

beneficiaries in addition to the company, then does 

the NARUC system of account allow them to be included 

as appropriate expenses for the utility. And I'm not 

sure that's what she answered. 

WITNESS SWEENEY: NO, I didn't. I'm sorry. 

I misunderstood him. I was -- when I said yes, I 
meant that if the directors -- I was meaning that the 
directors were the sole beneficiaries, not that the 

utility and the directors were the beneficiaries. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q (By Mr. Melson) Well, let me ask this: 

Does a liability policy have a beneficiary in the same 

sense that a life insurance policy does? 

A Say that again. I'm not sure I understand 

what you're asking. 

Q Yes. Do you know whether a liability policy 

has a beneficiary in the same sense that a life 

insurance policy has a beneficiary? 

A I'm not sure that I exactly understand your 

question. A beneficiary is one who gets paid if the 

issue in which they're being insured for occurs. 

So in the sense that if the issue under the 

terms of the agreement of the insurance policy occurs, 

both instances someone gets paid; and that person who 

gets paid is the beneficiary. 

So if someone dies and there's a life 

insurance policy and the utility is the one who is 

named as the beneficiary, they get paid. If under the 

liability policy the coverage for which the liability 

is extended, if that occurs and the utility is named 

as the beneficiary, they receive payments. If you're 

trying to distinguish a difference between the types 

of policies, I don't -- 
Q I guess I am, Ms. Sweeney, and let me give 

you a different example. Assume an auto liability 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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policy. Let me ask this: When a utility purchases 

auto liability insurance for its automobiles or for 

its trucks, that's a utility expense, isn't it? 

A Yes, but those are -- the coverage for those 
trucks are only the trucks that are used in operating 

the utility. 

Q All right. And the director and officer 

liability policy is only for persons who are directors 

and officers who have some responsibility for 

management of the utility. Would you accept that? 

A I guess. 

Q Let me move on. If you could turn to Audit 

Exception No. 4, which I guess starts on Page 4 of six 

and continues on to Page 5 of six, and I guess turn to 

the second page of that, Page 5 of six. 

This audit exception shows that you 

performed a review of the rate case expense from the 

prior rate case docket; is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And of a total of $162,854, you adjusted it 

to a little over $8,100; is that correct? 

A Correct. 

UR. MELSON: That concludes my cross. Thank 

you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Redirect? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. BRUBAKER: 

Q Just because NARUC allows a type of expense, 

does that automatically mean that the expense would be 

allowed pursuant to one of our cases? 

A No, not necessarily. 

Q So all expenses would have to still be 

prudent? 

A Yes. 

MS. BRUBAKER: No more questions. 

MR. MELSON: If I could ask one follow-up. 

RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

Q Ms. Sweeney, do you believe that any of the 

director and officer liability insurance expenses were 

imprudent? 

A That's not the purpose of what I -- 
Q All right. 

MR. MELSON: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ms. Sweeney's Exhibit 

18, did we move that into the record? 

MS. BRUBAKER: We haven't yet, though, but 

we request that. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, 

Exhibit 18 is admitted. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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(Exhibit 18 received in evidence.) 

(Witness Sweeney excused.) 

- - - - -  

MS. BRUBAKER: Staff would like to call Bob 

Crouch to the stand. 

- - - - -  

ROBERT 3. CROUCH 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Staff of the 

Florida Public Service Commission and, having been 

duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. BRUBAKER: 

Q Mr. Crouch, you have already been sworn in, 

I believe. 

A That's correct. 

Q And if you could please state your name and 

business address for the record. 

A My name is Robert J. Crouch. I'm the 

engineering supervisor for the Division of Water and 

Wastewater, Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard 

Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 

Q Have you prefiled or caused to be prefiled 

direct testimony in this docket? 

A I have. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



327 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

that testimony? 

A I have two corrections. On Page 4, Line 25, 

there's a typo. It has llCAP1l. It should be llCAR,ll 

the abbreviation for "capacity analysis report". 

And I'd like to make a statement concerning 

Page 12, Line 24. This testimony was filed before the 

Court of Appeals reversed the DOAH decision and upheld 

the Commission rule. At the time I filed this 

testimony the Court decision had not been published 

yet. And that's all. 

Q With those corrections, if I were to ask you 

the same questions would your testimony be the same 

today? 

A 

Mr. crouc 

Yes, it would. 

MS. BRUBAKER: commissioner, if we may have 

I s  testimony inserted into the record as 

though read. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, it 

will be so inserted. 

Q (By Ms. Brubaker) Mr. Crouch, did you also 

file or cause to be filed Exhibits 1 through 5 with 

your prefiled direct testimony? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q D o  you have any changes or corrections to 

those exhibits? 
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A No, I do not. 

WS. BRUBAKER: And if we may have those 

exhibits marked for identification. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Exhibit 19. 

(Exhibit 19 marked for identification.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF 

ROBERT J .  CROUCH 

0. 
A. Robert J .  Crouch. F lor ida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak 

Boulevard. Tallahassee, FL 32399. 

Q .  Please s ta te  a b r i e f  descr ipt ion o f  your educational background and 

experience. 

A.  I received a B.S.  i n  Engineering from the  A i r  Force I n s t i t u t e  o f  

Technology i n  1970. I completed post graduate work i n  Indus t r i a l  Management 

from the Indust r ia l  College o f  the Armed Forces and graduated i n  1976. I was 

c e r t i f i e d  as a Professional Engineer i n  March 1976, and have maintained tha t  

c e r t i f i c a t i o n  since t h a t  date. I r e t i r e d  from the  U . S .  A i r  Force i n  1979 as 

a Lieutenant Colonel a f t e r  23 years o f  mi l i tary  service,  p r imar i l y  as an 

engineer and a manager. From 1979 t o  1984. I was employed by Southwestern 

Be l l  Telephone Company as a c i r c u i t  design engineer. I n  September. 1984. I 

sta r ted  working f o r  the F lor ida Publ ic Service Commission (PSC) as a 

supervisor o f  an engineering section i n  the  D iv is ion  o f  Communications. I n  

A p r i l ,  1987, I transferred t o  the D iv is ion  o f  Water and Wastewater where I 

supervise engineers i n  invest igat ions o f  regulated water and wastewater 

u t i l i t i e s .  I am cur ren t ly ,  o r  have been i n  the  recent past,  a member o f  the 

F1 o r i  da Engineering Society, the Texas Society o f  Professional Engineers , 

National Society o f  Professional Engineers, Society o f  Mil i tary Engineers, 

American Water Works Association, Water Environment Federation, and the 

F lor ida Pol 1 u t i on  Control Federati on. 

Please s ta te  your name and business address. 
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Q. By whom are you present ly employed and i n  what capacity? 

A.  I am employed by the PSC as the  Supervisor of Engineering i n  the  Div is ion 

of Water and Wastewater. As I stated e a r l i e r ,  I have worked f o r  the  PSC f o r  

over fourteen years and have been i n  my current pos i t i on  f o r  over twelve 

years. 

Q. What are your general respons ib i l i t i es  a t  the  PSC? 

A. As Supervisor o f  Engineering i n  the  D iv is ion  o f  Water and Wastewater, I 
supervise assigned engineers who conduct f i e l d  evaluations and prepare 

recommendations per ta in ing t o  r a t e  cases and technical  complaints f o r  

Commission review. The Engineering Section inspects and evaluates regulated 

water and wastewater u t i l i t i e s  and makes recommendations t o  the  Commission 

regarding u t i l i t y  compliance w i th  appl icable PSC ru les and s ta te  and federal 

regulatory standards. The Engineering Section i s  a lso responsible f o r  making 

recommendations on what por t ion  o f  a u t i l i t y  i s  “used and usefu l ”  f o r  current 

customers. 

Q. Have you ever t e s t i f i e d  before? 

A .  Yes. I have been accepted and t e s t i f i e d  as an expert witness i n  two 

separate hearings held by the  U . S .  House o f  Representatives, Mil i tary 

Appropriat ions sub-committee. I t e s t i f i e d  before t h i s  Commission i n  Docket 

No. 910560-WS, appl icat ion f o r  a ra te  increase by Tamiami V i l lage  U t i l i t y ,  

Inc . :  Dockets Nos. 920733-WS and 920734-WS, appl icat ion f o r  a r a t e  increase 

by General Development U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  : and Docket No.940847-WS, appl icat ion 

fo r  a ra te  increase by Ortega U t i l i t y  Company. I recent ly  t e s t i f i e d  i n  Docket 

950387-SU. the Florida C i t ies  Water Company wastewater r a t e  case f o r  i t s  North 

F t .  Myers wastewater system. 

2 -  
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I have also t e s t i f i e d  before the  D iv is ion  o f  Administrat ive Hearings (DOAH) 

i n  the  challenge t o  proposed Rule 25-30.431 (Margin Reserve). 

0. What i s  the purpose o f  your testimony today? 

A. The purpose of my testimony i s  fourfold:  t o  explain and discuss f i r s t ,  the  

methods and procedures used by s t a f f  when ca lcu la t ing  used and useful 

percentages: second, the  need t o  use comparable periods o f  t ime f o r  

determining average wastewater flows i n  both the  numerator and denominator o f  

the used and useful equation; t h i r d ,  the  appropriate per iod o f  t ime t o  be used 

by s t a f f  and the  Commission i n  determining a margin reserve i f  a margin 

reserve i s  requested and j u s t i f i e d  by the  u t i l i t y :  and four th ,  I w i l l  explain 

certain pro-forma projects which were added t o  ra te  base, since these pro jects  

were dictated by circumstances beyond the control o f  Mid-County Services, Inc.  

(Mid-County o r  u t i l i t y ) .  

Q. 

A. As stated ea r l i e r ,  I have been a registered professional engineer f o r  more 

than 23 years and have worked as an engineer evaluating water and wastewater 

ra te cases fo r  over 12 years. My testimony i s  based upon the  evidence i n  the 

record, my knowledge and expert ise on used and useful ca lcu lat ions,  and past 

Commission decisions. The used and useful determinations i n  recent cases have 

been controversial,  and it i s  important t h a t  the Commission have a l l  possible 

facts  before reaching a decision. 

Q. 

ra te  cases brought before the  Commission? 

A .  Yes. Section 367.081(2)(a), F lor ida Statutes,  which states t h a t :  

What information have you r e l i e d  upon i n  reaching your testimony? 

Is there a requirement t h a t  a used and useful percentage be calculated i n  

The commission sha l l ,  e i ther  upon request o r  upon i t s  own motion, 

- 3 -  
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Q. 

f i x  rates which are j u s t ,  reasonable, compensatory. and not 

un fa i r l y  discriminatory. I n  every such proceeding, the commission 

sha l l  consider the  value and q u a l i t y  o f  the  service and the  cost 

o f  providing the service, which sha l l  include, but not be l i m i t e d  

t o ,  debt i n te res t :  the  requirements o f  the  u t i l i t y  f o r  working 

c a p i t a l  : maintenance, depreciat ion,  tax ,  and the  operating 

expenses incurred i n  the operation o f  a l l  DroPertv used and useful 

i n  the  DUbliC service; and a f a i r  r e tu rn  on the  investment o f  the 

u t i l i t y  i n  proDertv used and useful i n  the  DubliC service. 

(emphasis added) 

Is there  a r u l e  o r  s ta tu te  which speci f ies j u s t  how used and useful 

percentages are t o  be calculated? 

A. No. While there i s  no cod i f i ca t i on  o f  j u s t  how used and useful 

percentages are t o  be calculated, s t a f f  has general guidel ines f o r  what 

factors are t o  be considered. Each case, however, must be considered on i t s  

own mer i ts  and used and useful must be calculated based upon the  data 

presented i n  tha t  pa r t i cu la r  case. 

Q. What causes a u t i l i t y  t o  invest  i n  p lan t  expansion? 

A.  Normally, a u t i l i t y  w i l l  i nves t  i n  p lan t  expansion when one o f  two events 

occur: The f i r s t  i s  t o  comply w i t h  new environmental requirements o r  

treatment d ic ta ted by a governmental agency which i s  beyond the  current 

capabi l i ty  o f  the plant,  and second, when known and predicted customer demands 

exceed the  capacity o f  the  current  system. The F lor ida Department o f  

Protection (FDEP) has a t o o l  ca l l ed  a Capacity Analysis Report 

sets guidel ines as t o  when new f a c i l i t i e s  must be planned. 

- 4 -  
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designed, and constructed i n  order t o  meet projected customer demands (Rule 

17-600.405, Flor ida Administrative Code). While it i s  d i f f i c u l t  t o  ant ic ipate 

when environmental ru les  and regulat ions may requi r e  addi t ional  capacity o r  

treatment, compliance w i th  DEP r u l e  17-600.405, F lo r ida  Administrat ive Code, 

Planning f o r  Wastewater F a c i l i t i e s  Expansion, means t h a t  a u t i l i t y  may need 

t o  invest  i n  new o r  expanded f a c i l i t i e s  a t  a predic tab le t ime. 

Q. What i s  the primary purpose o f  the Rule 17-600.405, Flor ida Administrat ive 

Code, and the  CAP? 

A.  According t o  pages 2 and 3 of t he  Guidelines f o r  Preparation o f  the 

Capacity Analysis Reports. Ju ly  1992. t h i s  r u l e  requi res permittees t o  

r o u t i n e l y  compare flows being t reated a t  wastewater f a c i l i t i e s  w i th  the 

permi t ted capaci t ies o f  t he  treatment f a c i l i t i e s ,  These pages have been 

attached t o  my testimony as Exhib i t  RJC-1. A system has a spec i f i c  design 

capacity which serves as the basis f o r  the s iz ing  and design o f  the  wastewater 

f a c i l i t i e s .  The t ime frame associated with t h e  design capacity sha l l  be 

speci f ied by the  permit appl icant.  The permit sha l l  speci fy the  t ime frame 

associated w i th  the  permitted capacity. 

Q, Why i s  a used and useful percentage important? 

A.  A u t i l i t y  recoups i t s  investment through ra tes .  The rates a u t i l i t y  i s  

allowed t o  charge i t s  customers i s  based upon the factors  speci f ied i n  Section 

367.081, Flor ida Statutes, quoted e a r l i e r .  I n  other words. t he  rates charged 

are dependent upon the determination o f  property used and useful i n  the publ ic  

service, tha t  i s ,  the percentage o f  a u t i l i t y ’ s  investment used by and useful 

t o  ex i s t i ng  customers. The u t i l i t y  s t r i v e s  t o  j u s t i f y  t he  highest used and 

useful percentage possible, thereby maximizing the  re tu rn  on i t s  investment 

- 5 -  
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i n  the shortest possible time frame. Opponents t o  a r a t e  increase attempt t o  

obtain as low a used and useful percentage as possible, thereby minimizing the  

ra tes .  S t a f f ,  on the  other hand, must recommend rates t h a t  are f a i r ,  j u s t ,  

and reasonable t o  both t h e  u t i l i t y  and the  customers. Consequently, s t a f f  

must recommend, t o  the  best of our a b i l i t y  based upon the  evidence, j u s t  how 

much o f  the u t i l i t y ’ s  investment i s  used by and useful t o  ex i s t i ng  customers. 

P a s t  Commission prac t ice  has been tha t  non-used and useful investment should 

be pa id  f o r  by fu tu re  customers and not current  customers. This means t h a t  

the  u t i l i t y  may have t o  w a i t  f o r  fu tu re  customers t o  come on l i n e  before it 

earns a re tu rn  on i t s  t o t a l  investment. 

Q. What does s t a f f  consider when calculat ing used and useful f o r  a wastewater 

system? 

A. H is to r ica l l y ,  i n  calculat ing used and useful percentages f o r  a wastewater 

p lant  i n  a r a t e  case, s t a f f  considers the  fo l lowing factors :  

F i r s t ,  s t a f f  determines the  capacity o f  t he  p lan t  being evaluated. This 

capaci ty becomes the  denominator i n  the  used and useful equations. 

H is to r ica l l y ,  s ta f f  has used the capacity taken from the  permit issued by DEP. 

Second, s t a f f  determines the  flows ac tua l l y  handled by the  system; normally 

t h i s  i s  an average day demand. Pr io r  t o  1992, s t a f f  used the  annual average 

flow from the maximum month since no other basis was speci f ied on the  permit.  

Third, s t a f f  considers a margin reserve or  projected short- term growth demand 

i f  requested and j u s t i f i e d  by the  u t i l i t y  i n  i t s  f i l i n g .  four th ,  s t a f f  

determines i f  there i s  an excessive amount o f  i n f i l t r a t i o n  and in f l ow .  An 

excessive amount may be deducted from the al lowable f lows. The average flows 

plus any margin reserve minus excessive i n f i l t r a t i o n  and in f l ow  are placed i n  

- 6  
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the numerator o f  t he  used and useful equation. 

Q .  Why are the d i f fe ren t  types of f lows important when ca lcu la t ing  a used and 

useful percentage f o r  a wastewater treatment p lant? 

A .  Whereas a water system must be capable o f  meeting customer demands a t  any 

i ns tan t .  a wastewater p lan t  w i th  a surge (or equal izat ion) tank has the  

a b i l i t y  t o  "save" peak f lows o r  surges and t r e a t  those flows a f t e r  the  surge 

has passed. Surge (o r  equal izat ion) tanks ease the  peaks al lowing the  p lan t  

t o  be designed t o  meet an average d a i l y  f low.  The permit ted capacity o f  the  

p lant  i s  the  denominator whi le  the  average d a i l y  f low, e i t he r  Annual Average 

(AADF) , Three Month Average (TMADF), o r  Maximum Month Average (MMADF), plus 

a margin reserve ( i f  requested and j u s t i f i e d ) ,  minus excess i n f i l t r a t i o n  o r  

i n f l ow  goes i n  the  numerator. 

Q.  

useful percentage been an issue i n  any other dockets? 

A. Yes. Docket No. 950387-SU, F lor ida C i t i es  North For t  Myers, was remanded 

t o  the  Commission f o r  addi t ional  testimony regarding the methodology, i .e. ,  

t he  type o f  f lows, t o  be used by s t a f f  when ca lcu la t ing  the  used and useful 

percentage o f  wastewater treatment p lants .  The Commission considered t h i s  

case a t  the March 16. 1999 Agenda Conference. By proposed agency act ion Order 

NO. PSC-99-069l-FOF-SU, issued A p r i l  8, 1999, the  Commission found tha t  the  

basis f o r  f lows used i n  the  numerator o f  the used and useful equation should 

be expressed i n  the  same f low basis as permitted by DEP and used i n  the  

denominator. The Commission upheld in Docket No. 950387-SU the  same f low 

methodology which i s  a t  issue i n  t h i s  case. 

Q Is there a r u l e  i n  place now which governs how f low data should be used i n  

The resu l t  i s  the used and useful r a t i o .  

Has the  type o f  f lows which should be used when ca lcu la t ing  a used and 

- 7 -  
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A. Not a t  t h i s  t ime. However, S t a f f  has submitted a proposed ru le ,  25- 

30.432. F lor ida Administrat ive Code. which w i l l  cod i fy  t h i s  elementary, 

mathematical f ac t :  The basis f o r  f lows (AADF, MMADF. o r  3MADF) used i n  the 

numerator o f  the used and useful equation sha l l  be the  same basis as t h a t  

specif ied on the permit issued by DEP. Anyone who has taken physics i n  school 

knows t h a t  an equation must always be dimensionally consistent: t h i s  means 

tha t  two terms may be equated only i f  they have the  same un i t s .  These un i ts  

are t rea ted  j u s t  l i k e  algebraic symbols w i th  respect t o  mu l t i p l i ca t i on  or  

d iv is ion.  I n  support o f  t h i s ,  I have attached t o  my testimony as Exhib i t  RJC- 

2 an excerpt from a physics t e x t .  

Q .  Is t he  actual average f low data d i f f e r e n t  from permitted f low data? 

A. While the  quant i t ies  may d i f f e r ,  the  basis f o r  determining average flows 

should be the  same basis used t o  permit the  p lant  capacity. The engineer 

responsible f o r  designing t h e  p lan t  w i l l  design based upon f l a w  data f o r  a 

c e r t a i n  per iod (AADF, MMADF, o r  3MADF). That same f low basis o r  per iod o f  

t ime should be designated upon the  permit appl icat ion.  As a mathematical 

example, 12 fee t  d iv ided by 4 f e e t  equals 3 f e e t ,  but 12 fee t  div ided by 4 

yards does not equal 3 f ee t .  Similarly, $4.000 i n  revenue i n  maximum month 

div ided by $1,000 i n  annual average monthly expenses does not equal 400% 

p r o f i t  . 

Likewise, you cannot d i v ide  the  average d a i l y  f lows t reated by a 

wastewater treatment p lan t  i n  the  maximum month by the permitted annual 

average d a i l y  f lows and get a v a l i d  percentage o f  used and useful capacity. 

I t  i s  imperative tha t  terms o r  t ime periods under consideration be the  same 

- a -  
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f o r  both the numerator and the denominator o f  a leg i t imate  equation. This i s  

only l o g i c a l .  

Q .  What procedure was used by s t a f f  i n  past cases? 

A. For many years. the  Commission s t a f f  has r e l i e d  upon the  permits issued 

by DEP t o  determine the permitted capacity o f  a wastewater treatment p lan t .  

That permi t ted capacity went i n  t h e  denominator o f  t he  equation. Pr io r  t o  

1992, the  DEP issued permit d i d  not  normally ind ica te  the  basis which the  

u t i l i t y  spec i f ied.  Since the basis was not  shown on the  permit,  the 

Commission s t a f f  had no way of knowing what that basis was: consequently, 

s t a f f  selected the maximum month average d a i l y  f low, o r  MMADF. as the  f low t o  

be used i n  the  numerator. While use o f  the  MMADF gave the benef i t  o f  any 

doubt t o  the  u t i l i t y ,  it must be emphasized t h a t  there was no basis shown f o r  

the denominator; therefore, s t a f f  had no way o f  knowing i f  a mismatch existed. 

Q .  When and why d id  s t a f f  change t h e i r  method or  procedure f o r  se t t i ng  up the  

used and useful equation? 

A. S tar t ing  approximately 1992, DEP began t o  show the  basis f o r  determining 

permitted f low (AADF. MMADF. TMADF) which was selected by the u t i l i t y  i n  

i t s  permit appl icat ion. A sample DEP wastewater discharge permit appl icat ion 

form i s  attached t o  my testimony as Exh ib i t  RJC-3. When DEP s tar ted l i s t i n g  

the f l o w  basis i n  the permits (the denominator). i t  became imperative tha t  the 

same basis be used i n  the numerator f low data. 

Q. When d id  the Comnission s t a f f  become aware o f  the  change i n  DEP permit t ing 

procedures? 

A.  S t a f f  became aware o f  the  change by a l e t t e r  dated Ju ly  30, 1992. from 

Richard Harvey, Di rector ,  D iv is ion  o f  Water F a c i l i t i e s ,  which provided DEP’s 

- 9 -  
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coments on the d r a f t  used and useful r u l e .  A copy o f  t he  l e t t e r  i s  attached 

t o  my testimony as Exh ib i t  RJC-4. I n  t h a t  l e t t e r ,  M r .  Harvey suggested tha t  

t he  number i n  the  numerator be defined as the  same t ime per iod as t h a t  used 

i n  the  denominator f o r  the  capacity o f  the  p lan t .  S t a f f  invest igated and 

found t h a t  DEP had s ta r ted  showing on the  permit the  basis o r  t ime period 

selected by the  u t i l i t y  f o r  average f lows. A copy o f  Mid-County’s permit,  

w i t h  an issuance o f  date o f  Ap r i l  1, 1994. i s  attached t o  my testimony as 

Exh ib i t  RJC-5. 

Q. Who i s  responsible for  select ing the permit ted f low basis? 

A.  As stated ea r l i e r .  the u t i l i t y  selects the  basis f o r  i t s  permitted f lows. 

I f the flows treated by the u t i l i t y  are seasonal, then an annual average d a i l y  

f low (AADF) may not  be appropriate and the  u t i l i t y  engineer should specify 

t h a t  the  p lan t  be permitted based upon a maximum month average d a i l y  f low 

(MMADF). According t o  DEP. they w i l l  not permit a p lan t  based upon an average 

too low t o  accommodate seasonal f lows. 

Q. What i s  the di f ference between an AADF f low basis and a MMADF f low basis? 

A.  The AADF resu l ts  i n  the  lowest average d a i l y  f low: consequently, the 

u t i l i t y  may not have t o  s t a f f  i t s  plant wi th  as many personnel as i t  might had 

i t  selected the  MMADF (which resul ts  i n  the  highest average d a i l y  f low) .  

Laboratory tes t ing  frequencies may also be less f o r  a smaller p lan t .  I n  many 

instances the actual hydraul ic capacity o f  the  p lan t  as constructed i s  la rger  

than the  permit ted capacity. On the other hand, a u t i l i t y  general ly wants 

t o  obtain the highest possible used and useful percentage so tha t  the maximum 

amount o f  p lan t  i t  has constructed w i l l  be placed i n  r a t e  base and rates 

col lected from ex is t ing customers t o  pay f o r  t h a t  p lan t .  For t h i s  reason, it 
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would be most advantageous if a u t i l i t y  used the  MMADF ( la rges t  average f low) 

i n  the  numerator whi le  the  AADF (smallest average f low) would be used i n  the 

denominator. It i s  easy t o  see t h a t  t h i s  would r e s u l t  i n  a much la rger  used 

and useful percentage. a la rger  r a t e  base, and higher ra tes.  I n  other words, 

t h a t  u t i l i t y  would enjoy the  best of both worlds: It would not  have t o  h i r e  

personnel t o  support a larger permitted p lan t ,  i t s  l ab  t e s t i n g  expenses could 

be lower, and a t  the  same t ime, i t  would enjoy higher ra tes since a larger  

used and useful percentage would r e s u l t  i f  the  MMADF was div ided by the  AADF. 

The customer would be disadvantaged, however, since t h i s  would r e s u l t  i n  less 

t e s t i n g ,  fewer operators on hand. and higher ra tes.  It i s  curious t o  note 

t h a t  Mid-County, i n  a l e t t e r  t o  DEP dated May 25, 1993, stated tha t  the 

previous owner o f  the u t i l i t y  requested tha t  the p lan t  be permitted less than 

the  actual design capacity. I n  t h i s  l e t t e r ,  Mr. Donald Rasmussen. the  

regional d i rec to r  o f  U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc .  (Mid-County's parent company), stated 

tha t  " the purpose f o r  r a t i n g  the  capacity o f  the p lan t  lower than the  actual 

capacity was t o  reduce the  t e s t i n g  and operator requirements. " (See Exhib i t  

TLB-6. attached t o  the  testimony o f  Mr. Ted Biddy) 

Q. How would you propose t o  ca lcu late the  flows t reated by the  u t i l i t y ?  

A .  The so lu t i on  i s  simple: s t a f f  should use the  same basis o r  un i t s  o f  

measurement i n  both the  numerator and the denominator. The u t i l i t y  must 

decide which i s  the most appropriate basis f o r  designing and permi t t ing t h e i r  

p l a n t .  I f  i t  can be e i the r  AADF, 3MADF. o r  MMADF, t he  u t i l i t y  must decide 

whether i t  wants a smaller permitted capacity (AADF) o r  a la rger  permitted 

capacity based upon the MMADF. A t  the  same time, the  u t i l i t y  should consider 

which flow basis w i l l  resu l t  i n  the larger used and useful percentage. I must 
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reemphasize t h a t  it i s  the  u t i l i t y ’ s  choice. The u t i l i t y  selects the basis 

i t  th inks  i s  appropriate when i t  appl ies f o r  a permit from DEP. It may 

consider whether AADFIAADF w i l l  be la rger  o r  smaller than MMADF/MMADF. 

Normally. the resul ts w i l l  be very close. The mismatch comes when the  u t i l i t y  

attempts t o  d iv ide  the  MMADF by the  AADF. Under no circumstances should the 

u t i l i t y  be allowed t o  get an abnormally la rge  used and useful percentage by 

ca lcu lat ing MMADF/AADF. This i s  a mathematical mismatch t h a t  i s  not proper, 

and should not be authorized i n  t h i s  case. 

Q.  

A .  Yes. Several u t i l i t i e s  have argued tha t  a margin reserve should be 

calculated fo r  a t  least  f i v e  and i n  some cases seven or  more years. There i s  

cur ren t ly  an attempt i n  F lo r ida  Legis la ture t o  get a l a w  passed which w i l l  

g r e a t l y  increase the  t ime frame permitted f o r  a margin reserve without 

j u s t i f i c a t i o n  by the  u t i l i t y .  S t a f f  and the  Commission have consis tent ly  

considered an 18-month per iod f o r  a margin reserve f o r  p lan t  and a 12-month 

per iod f o r  d i s t r i b u t i o n  and c o l l e c t i o n  l i nes  unless addi t ional  t ime i s  

requested and j u s t i f i e d  by the  u t i l i t y .  Exceptions t o  the  18/12-month period 

have been considered by t h e  Commission when j u s t i f i e d  by the  u t i l i t y .  

Q .  Is there a r u l e  o r  s ta tu te  governing margin reserve? 

A.  No. The Comnission proposed a Rule 25-30.431, F lor ida Administrat ive Code 

(Margin Reserve), which codi f ied the  ex is t ing comnission prac t ice  o f  a minimum 

of 18 months f o r  p lan t  and 12 months f o r  l i n e s .  This proposed r u l e  was 

overturned i n  a proceeding before the  Div is ion o f  Administrat ive Hearings 

(DOAH) and i s  presently on appeal before the  F i r s t  D i s t r i c t  Court o f  Appeals. 

Q. 

Is margin reserve a t  issue i n  t h i s  case? 

What i s  the ra t iona le  behind the  18/12 month pract ice? 
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A. The Commission's use of 18/12 months unless addi t ional  t ime i s  j u s t i f i e d  

revolves around the  question of what requires investment by a u t i l i t y ,  and 

when i s  it required. A u t i l i t y  may argue t h a t  i t  i s  required by DEP t o  plan, 

design, permit,  and construct addi t ional  p lan t  and l i n e s  as much as 5 years 

i n  advance. S t a f f  does not deny tha t  DEP may require a u t i l i t y  w i th  a growing 

customer base t o  plan f o r  expansion o f  f a c i l i t i e s  as much as 5 years i n  

advance. That does not mean, however, t h a t  actual construct ion w i l l  s t a r t  

that f a r  ahead o f  t ime. I n  f a c t ,  neg l i g ib le  funds are ac tua l l y  expended by 

a u t i  1 i t y  i n  "planning" sessions . A we1 1 -managed u t i  1 i t y  w i  11 have numerous 

meetings where i t s  future expansion plans may be discussed. Likewise, l im i ted  

funds are expended i n  designing most expansions t o  p lant  and l i n e s .  The major 

expense comes when a u t i l i t y  ac tua l l y  begins construct ion.  S t a f f ' s  primary 

concern i s  attempting t o  insure tha t  current customers are not required t o  pay 

f o r  growth that  i s  needed only by fu ture customers. I must emphasize tha t  the  

u t i l i t y  has the  option, and ample opportuni ty,  t o  request and j u s t i f y  a more 

lengthy margin reserve i f  i t  deems one i s  needed. S t a f f  rea l izes tha t  most 

expansions are l imi ted i n  scope. However, a u t i l i t y  may f i n d  i t  necessary t o  

p lan  f o r  a major expansion which could requi re the  expenditure o f  large 

amounts o f  funds ear l ie r  than the 18/12 months. It i s  i n  those types of  cases 

when the  u t i l i t y  can best present i t s  arguments f o r  a longer margin reserve 

per iod.  I n  the major i ty  o f  cases, however, s t a f f  has found tha t  costs 

associated w i th  planning, designing, and permi t t ing f o r  s m a l l  expansions are 

neg l i g ib le ,  and tha t  actual construct ion takes less than 18/12 months. 

Automatical ly grant ing a 5-year margin reserve without j u s t i f i c a t i o n  would 

require ex is t ing customers t o  pay f o r  growth which i s  essent ia l l y  required t o  
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meed the  demands of future customers. That would not be f a i r ,  j u s t ,  o r  

reasonable for ex i s t i ng  customers. contrary t o  the  requirements o f  Section 

367.081. F lo r ida  Statutes.  

Q. What i s  the  used and useful h i s to ry  o f  Mid-County Services? 

A.  This u t i l i t y ’ s  l a s t  ra te  increase was i n  Docket No. 921293-SU. i n  which 

it requested 113.5% used and useful with a 20% margin reserve. Their  margin 

reserve request was based upon an e a r l i e r  proposed r u l e  25-30.432(5)(a), 

F lo r i da  Administrat ive Code, which would have allowed a 20% margin reserve 

without any j u s t i f i c a t i o n .  I emphasize that t h i s  was a proposed r u l e  which 

was never enacted. The permitted capacity o f  t he  wastewater treatment p lant  

a t  t h a t  t ime was 0.8 m i l l i o n  gal lons per day (MGD) and s t a f f ’ s  procedure a t  

t ha t  t ime was t o  use the  average f lows from the maximum month i n  the  numerator 

when ca lcu la t ing  a used and useful percentage since there was no designation 

on the  permit as t o  the  basis selected by the  u t i l i t y  f o r  t h e i r  permitted 

capacity. S t a f f  a lso recommended a margin reserve o f  5% based upon actual 

growth project ions. The resu l t  was a 90% used and useful percentage. The PAA 

Order f o r  Docket No. 921293-SU was protested, however the  protest  was l i m i t e d  

t o  the  issue of service a v a i l a b i l i t y .  Used and useful  and margin reserve 

issues were not protested, consequently were not  a t  issue i n  the protested 

case. On Apr i l  1, 1994, however, DEP issued a new wastewater treatment p lant  

permit l i s t i n g  the permitted capacity as 0.9 %D. S t a f f  recalculated the  used 

and useful percentage using the new permitted capacity and determined tha t  the  

new used and useful was 88%. This new used and useful percentage was 

s t ipu la ted  by a l l  par t ies  and was never discussed a t  the  hearing. S t a f f  d i d  

not rea l ize a t  tha t  time tha t  the new permit spec i f ied  0.9 MGD annual average 
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d a i l y  flow (AADF), and s t a f f  had used the  maximum month average d a i l y  f low 

(MMADF) i n  the numerator when ca lcu la t ing  the 88% used and useful .  Since the  

issue was st ipulated, there was no new discovery o r  discussion and the  use o f  

MMADF instead o f  AADF went unnoticed. Upon l a t e r  review, s t a f f  noticed the  

AADF designation on the  permit .  Had s t a f f  calculated the  used and useful 

percentage using t h e  AADF i n  the  numerator t o  match the  AADF spec i f i c  on the  

new permi t  and used i n  the  denominator, the used and useful would have been 

80.6% (680MGD/900MGD=75.6% plus 5% margin reserve). The Mid-County r a t e  case, 

Docket No. 921293-SU, was completed by then. Mid-County f i l e d  t h i s  current 

ra te case, Docket No. 971065-SU, i n  which they requested 112% used and useful 

and again asked f o r  an unsupported 20% margin reserve. S t a f f  calculated a 

more r e a l i s t i c  3% margin reserve based upon h i s t o r i c a l  growth and recommended 

an 18-month margin reserve i n  accordance w i th  Commission pract ice.  

Q. Were there any addi t ional  issues regarding pro forma projects? 

A.  Yes. S t a f f  recommended t h a t  several items be included i n  r a t e  base 

because they were pro forma pro jects  d ic ta ted by circumstances beyond the 

control  o f  Mid-County. S t a f f  engineers, under my supervision, inspected the 

u t i l i t y ’ s  f a c i l i t i e s  and reviewed documentation supporting the  need f o r  

re locat ion o f  sewer l i n e s  i n  the  Curlew Road and US Highway 19/8elcher Road 

areas. These projects were d ic ta ted by the  widening and improvement o f  roads 

i n  t h e  Mid-County service area and were not  merely e lec t i ve ;  consequently. 

s ta f f  recommended t h a t  t he  costs o f  these pro jects  be rec lass i f i ed  from 

construct ion works i n  progress (CWIP) t o  p lant  i n  service.  Although the 

u t i l i t y  claimed t h a t  t he  e n t i r e  CWIP budget o f  $296.659 was associated w i th  

the highway relocation, i n  ac tua l i t y ,  only $195.891 (Line No. 2 & 3, Schedule 
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A-6 o f  the  MFRs) o f  t he  CWIP budget was d i r e c t l y  associated w i th  the  

re loca t i on  o f  Curlew & Belcher Roads and US Highway 19. The other items 

l i s t e d  i n  Schedule A-6 o f  Mid-County’s MFRs. t o t a l i n g  $100.768, were not  

associated w i th  the  highway re loca t ion  pro jec t  and should be cap i ta l  

expenditures f o r  normal repa i r  and replacement pro jects .  

Q.  

A. Yes. 

Does t h i s  conclude your testimony? 
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MS. BRUBAKER: The witness is tendered for 

cross. 

MR. BURGESS: No questions. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Melson? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

Q Mr. Crouch, Rick Melson representing the 

utility. 

In your prefiled testimony did you present 

any information on what constitutes an ERC for 

Mid-County? 

A I did not, although I referred to 

calculations that had been done. I did not present 

that testimony myself, no. 

Q All right. And also if you turn to Page 12 

of your testimony again, I think with regard to the 

bottom of the page, Lines 19 through 24, you updated 

us to indicate that the DOAH decision was reversed by 

the 1st DCA; is that right? 

A That's correct. 

Q Has the proposed rule on margin reserve been 

filed for adoption? 

A To my knowledge, that rule has been held in 

abeyance because of recent legislative action. I 

don't know the status of that rule now. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q And the question says, is there a rule or 

statute governing margin reserve. 

statute; is that correct? 

There now is a 

A That is correct. 

Q I want to see if I understand your 

testimony. Prior to about 1992, it's your testimony 

that DEP permits did not show the basis of permitting 

and that Staff typically used maximum month average 

daily flow divided by permitted capacity for used and 

useful for wastewater treatment plants; is that right? 

A That's correct. 

Q And sometime around 1992 DEP started showing 

the basis for permits on the face of the permit; is 

that right? 

A That's correct. 

Q And Staff became aware of that as a result 

of a letter from DEP that actually, I think, is 

attached to your testimony as an exhibit and was dated 

June 30th of 1992; is that right? 

A I think that's the date, yes. 

Q So is it fair to say that Staff was aware 

that DEP changed when the PAA order was issued in the 

last Mid-County rate case on November 30th of 1993? 

A The timing of that was right on the brink of 

when we became aware of it. One of the cases that was 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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being worked by one of my engineers we became aware 

of. Another engineer was working on the Mid-County 

case at that time. 

He did not know about this. we had not had 

a meeting to discuss it at the time. 

that came out showing the permitted capacity as 900 

instead of 800, that new permit never got discussed 

because it was stipulated. Therefore, the PAA case 

was still determined based on a capacity of 

800,000 gallons. 

The new permit 

We were not aware at the time of the 

stipulation that the permit had been changed, and it 

was shortly thereafter that we became aware of it in 

this case. 

Q 1 guess I'm a little confused. You got 

ahead of me. I was trying to go a step at a time, an 

you got about three of them in there together. 

My understanding is you just testified that 

Staff first became aware in June 30th of 1992 when you 

received the DEP letter; is that right? 

A No. I don't think it was June 30th, '92 for 

that letter. I think it was later on that we got the 

letter. 

Q Could you check? 

A Let me correct that -- or check that. I'm 
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not sure exactly the date of the letter. (Pause) 

Q Actually I got the date wrong by a month. 

It's your Exhibit RJC-4. And I apologize. It's dated 

July 30th, 1992. 

A That was when the letter was sent to us 

telling us that we should match the two, yes. 

Q All right. And it's your testimony, then, 

that approximately 16 months later in November 30th of 

1993, Staff was still not aware of that in the sense 

that you were not necessarily applying it yet in rate 

cases? 

A That is correct. 

Q Isn't it correct that the stipulation as to 

a used and useful percentage for Mid-County in the 

last rate case was entered into after the updated DEP 

permit had been issued? 

A Yes. 

Q And is it also correct that that stipulation 

was based on a calculation that took into account 

900,000 GPD rather than 800,000? 

A It was stipulated by the parties. Staff did 

not get involved in that situation. 

Q Well, do you have a copy of the PAA order 

from that case. 

A Of the PAA order? Yes, sir. 
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the final order, the adopted Q I'm sorry 

stipulation. 

A Yes. 

Q Mr. Crouch, could you turn to Page 3 of that 

order? 

A Okay. 

Q And can you see up toward the top of the 

page the heading ltStipulations"? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you read out loud to us the first 

paragraph under that heading? 

A "Having considered the evidence presented, 

the briefs of the parties, and the recommendation of 

our Staff, we hereby enter findings of fact, law, and 

policy. I) 

Q And then the next section is the stipulation 

Would you read me the first sentence under section. 

the stipulation section? 

A *8Prior to the hearing, the utility, 

developer, and Staff agreed upon a number of 

stipulations. At the hearing we accepted -- we 
accepted the following stipulations." 

Q So when you testified a moment ago that the 

Staff was not involved in the stipulation process, 

does this reflect your recollection that the Staff 
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agreed to those stipulations? 

A Yes, we agreed to them. 

Q And are you aware that the stipulation that 

the Staff agreed to was calculated by using a 

numerator which was the maximum month average daily 

flow from that test year and a denominator, which was 

the new permitted capacity of 900,000 gallons per day? 

A At the time, we had not noticed it. We 

became aware of it shortly thereafter. 

MR. MELSON: I'm going to hand out three 

quick exhibits. (Pause) 

Q (By Mr. Melson) Mr. Crouch, I'd like you 

to look for a moment at that document that is entitled 

TJsed and Useful," and I guess down in the lower 

right-hand corner it says "Crouch Exhibit No. 6." Do 

you have a copy of that? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q 
A Yes, I do. 

Q And is that essentially a presentation that 

And do you recognize that document? 

you made to a reuse coordinating committee in November 

of 1996? 

A Yes, it is. 

MR. MELSON: Mr. Chairman, I'd ask that that 

document be identified as Exhibit No. 20. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: It will be so 

identified. 

(Exhibit 20 marked for identification.) 

Q (By Mr. Melson) Mr. Crouch, if you'd look 

next at an exhibit that is identified on the bottom as 

"Crouch Exhibit No. 17," and appears to be an excerpt 

from testimony filed on October 18, 1996. Do you 

recognize that document? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q And is that your excerpt from your testimony 

in margin reserve rulemaking? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. MELSON: Mr. Chairman, I'd ask that that 

be identified as Exhibit 21. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: It will be SO 

identified 

Q 
a document 

Exhibit 21 marked for identification.) 

(By Mr. Melson) And, finally, Mr. Crouch, 

that is entitled "Recent Wastewater 

Treatment Plant Used and Useful Calculations.#' Do you 

recognize that document? 

A Yes. 

Q Can you tell me what that document is? 

A This was a study that we did as a result of 

the Southern States case where we were looking at 
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cases over the past several years as to whether they 

used the maximum month in the numerator or what other 

system was used in the numerator, what the flow basis 

was. 

Q And does this document -- 
MR. NELSON: Let me ask, Mr. Chairman, could 

that be identified as Exhibit 23? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That would be 22. 

MR. WELBON: I'm sorry. I can't read my 

handwriting. 

(Exhibit 22 marked for identification.) 

Q (By Mr. Melson) Does this document 

indicate that in at least several cases, rates were 

set using a flow basis in the numerator which was 

maximum month average daily flow and a denominator 

which was annual average daily flow? 

A In the Highlands case, Docket 931052, and 

the Lake Placid case, 951027, and the Barefoot Bay, 

951258, Colony Park, 951591, these we used the max 

month in the numerator and the annual average in the 

denominator. 

Q And there are a number of them where the 

denominator is shown as "MOR". That indicates the 

number was taken from a monthly operating report? 

A That's correct. 
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Q Is there any basis from those to tell 

whether they were, in fact, annual average daily flows 

or some other basis? 

A We had no way of determining. 

Q Mr. Crouch, I want to talk with you for just 

a minute about your testimony on dimensional 

consistency, and -- well, let me ask this: Can you 

give me in a nutshell what your principle of 

dimensional consistency means? 

A That to be dimensionally consistent, you 

must use the same dimensions, terminology or time 

frames in the numerator as you use in the denominator. 

In other words, you cannot divide 12 feet by 3 months. 

You're not going to come up with 4-something. It's an 

inconsistency. 

In the hypothetical case that we passed out 

to Mr Seidman earlier, for example, if you use max 

month in the numerator and annual average in the 

denom nator, you're going to come up with an inflated 

figure, an unrealistic unsupportable figure. 

If the dimensions are known, you should use 

the same consistent numbers. That is a mathematical 

fact, a physical fact, that if the dimensions are 

known, you must use the same dimensions in the 

numerator and denominator to come up with a consistent 
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answer. 

Q 

physics? 

A 

Q 

Let me ask you this: Did you ever take 

Yes, I did. 

Is it proper to divide 60 miles by 1 hour to 

determine how fast you're going? 

A Yes. You could come up with miles per hour. 

You would have those same figures in the numerator and 

the denominator, miles per hour. 

Q Well, isn't it true you've got miles in the 

numerator and hours in the denominator? 

A And those remain in the answer. 

Q That's correct. And by convention, we put a 

label on that result and we call it speed or velocity; 

is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Same thing if you divide 100 yards by 

10 seconds and you come up with 10 yards per second. 

Would you agree with that? 

A That's correct. 

Q And, again, that's something that we 

designate as speed? 

A Correct. 

Q Correct. If you divide 500 gallons maximum 

daily flow by 1,000 gallons average annual daily flow, 
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you end up with 50% with a dimension attached to it, 

that is 50% annual average daily flow or -- excuse 
me -- maximum month daily flow as a percentage of 
annual average daily flow; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And it's not dimensionally incorrect to do 

that; you just have to be sure you state the 

dimension. 

A That's correct. 

Q And would you agree with me that prior to 

1993, that fraction with those dimensions had the 

label attached to it "used and useful," just as miles 

per hour had the label attached to it "speed"? 

A Prior to DEP's change of their rule, there 

was no dimension in the denominator. There was a 

number, a dimensionless number, in the denominator. 

You could divide a dimensionless number into anything 

and still have gallons per, or whatever. Prior to 

that time there was no dimension in the denominator. 

Q Well, then let me turn to Exhibit 22 and 

ask, for example, the Barefoot Bay case. In that case 

you divided a numerator of maximum month average daily 

flow by a denominator of annual average daily flow and 

you got a 76.67% ratio of monthly maximum to annual 

average, and that percentage was given the label "used 
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and useful. 

A We were incorrect under that calculation. 

MR. MELSON: That's all I've got. Thank 

you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Redirect? 

MS. BRUBAKER: Staff has no redirect. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Exhibits? 

MS. BRUBAKER: Staff requests that we move 

into the record Composite Exhibit RJC-1 through 5 that 

was identified as Exhibit No. 19. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection. 

MR. MELSON: And Mid-County moves 20, 21 and 

22. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, 

show Exhibits 19, 20, 21 and 22 admitted. 

(Exhibits 19-22 received in evidence.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank YOU, Mr. Crouch. 

(Witness Crouch excused.) 

- - - - -  

MS. BRUBAKER: Staff calls to the stand 

Barry Davis. 

_ - - - -  

BARRY F. DAVIS 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Staff of the 

Florida Public Service Commission and, having been 
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duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. BRUBAKER: 

Q Mr. Davis, you've been sworn already? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q If you could, please state your name and 

business address for the record. 

A My name is Barry Davis. My business address 

is 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida. 

Q And by whom are you employed and in what 

capacity? 

A I'm a professional accountant specialist 

with the Florida Public Service Commission serving on 

the Staff. 

Q Have you prefiled or caused to be prefiled 

direct testimony in this docket? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

that testimony? 

A Yes, I do. On Page 12 of my prefiled 

testimony, Line 7 -- or excuse me -- starting on 
Line 16, the last word "as" should be stricken, and 

the first few words "calculated by Staff Witness 

Crouch" on Line 17 should also be stricken. The comma 

after "connections" should be changed to a period. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q With those corrections, if I were to ask you 

the same questions, would your testimony be the same 

today? 

A Yes, it would. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Commissioner, if we could 

have Mr. Davis' testimony inserted into the record as 

though read. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: without objection, it 

shall be so inserted. 

Q (By Ms. Brubaker) Mr. Davis, did you also 

file or cause to be filed exhibits with your 

testimony? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any corrections or modifications 

to those exhibits? 

A No, I do not. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Commissioner, if I could have 

those exhibits marked for identification. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Exhibit 23. 

(Exhibit 23 marked for  identification.) 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF BARRY F .  DAVIS 

3. 

4. 

aoulevard, T a l  1 ahassee, F lo r ida  32399-0850. 

3. 

4. The F lor ida Public Service Commission. 

3. 
4. 

Q, 
4. I received a Bachelor o f  Science degree i n  mathematics from Flor ida 

State University i n  May 1964. I served on ac t ive  duty w i th  the  United States 

Air Force from 1964 t o  1976 when I l e f t  act ive duty t o  pursue graduate studies 

a t  F lor ida State Univers i ty .  I received a Master o f  Accounting degree i n  

August 1980. I was employed by the  F lor ida Public Service Commission as a 

Public U t i l i t i e s  Auditor from September 1979. I n  December 1980 I accepted the  

posi t ion o f  what i s  now cal led a Regulatory Analyst w i th  the Accounting Bureau 

o f  t he  D iv is ion  o f  Water and Sewer. I transferred t o  the  Accounting Bureau 

of the  Communications D iv is ion  i n  1987. The Bureau was l a t e r  t ransferred t o  

the  Div is ion o f  Audi t ing and Financial Analysis and was r e t i t l e d  

Communications Revenue Requirement Section. A f te r  the  i n i t i a l  deregulat ion 

o f  communications u t i l i t i e s ,  I was assigned temporari ly back t o  the  D iv is ion  

o f  Water and Wastewater i n  January 1996. My pos i t ion  was permanently 

reassigned t o  the  Accounting Section o f  the  Bureau o f  Economic Regulation i n  

the  Div is ion o f  Water and Wastewater i n  Ju ly  1996. I am cur ren t ly  a 

Professional Accountant Spec ia l i s t .  

Would you please s ta te  your name and business address? 

My name i s  Barry F. Davis and my business address i s  2540 Shumard Oak 

By whom are you employed? 

How long have you been so employed? 

I have been employed w i th  the  Commission since September 4 ,  1979. 

Would you s ta te  your educational background and experience? 
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Q. Would you explain what your general respons ib i l i t i es  are as a 

Professional Accountant Spec ia l i s t  w i t h  the  Bureau o f  Economic Regulation i n  

the  D iv is ion  o f  Water and Wastewater? 

A. I am responsible fo r  reviewing and conducting in-depth cost analysis o f  

applications assigned t o  me by my supervisor. I am responsible f o r  developing 

a l te rna t i ve  proposals. preparing expert testimony, exh ib i ts  o r  f inanc ia l  

statements f o r  regulatory proceedings, t e s t i f y i n g  and w r i t i n g  cross- 

examination questions f o r  hearings invo lv ing  complex accounting, finance and 

r a t e  issues a f fec t i ng  u t i l i t y  revenue requirements. My dut ies also invo lve 

preparing and analyzing special studies re la ted  t o  the  water and wastewater 

indust ry .  

Q. 
A. Yes. I have t e s t i f i e d  i n  several cases between 1980 and the  present 

before t h i s  Comnission and the  D iv is ion  o f  Administrat ive Hearings. The most 

recent case was Docket No. 880069-TL, Southern Be l l ,  i n  1992. The most recent 

water and wastewater case was Docket No. 850062-WS, Meadowbrook U t i l i t i e s ,  

I nc .  i n  1987. Before tha t  I have t e s t i f i e d  i n  Docket No. 870166-WS, Pa lm 

Coast U t i l i t i e s ,  Docket No. 850051-WS. Park Manor Waterworks, I n c . ,  Docket No. 

840419-SU. Flor ida  C i t i es  Water Company, Docket No. 800621-WS. Gulfstream 

U t i  1 i t y  Company. 

Q. 

A. My testimony w i l l  address the  fo l low ing  issues from Order No. PSC-89- 

0524-FOF-SU which were protested by Mid-County Services, Inc .  (Mid-County o r  

u t i l i t y )  on May 7 ,  1998: The proper amount o f  Contr ibutions I n  Aid o f  

Construction, o r  C IAC.  Accumulated Amort izat ion and annual amort izat ion o f  

Have you t e s t i f i e d  i n  any other cases before t h i s  commission? 

What i s  the  purpose o f  your testimony i n  t h i s  case? 

- 2 -  
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CIAC tha t  should be imputed i n  ra te base and net operating income f o r  the  t e s t  

year based on the  margin reserve granted i n  t h i s  case. I w i l l  address the 

amount of intracompany a l locat ions of common costs which should be included 

i n  operating income. I w i l l  t e s t i f y  t o  the  proper rates f o r  Mid-County 

Services . 

Q.  Should the  Commission include an imputation o f  C IAC on the  margin 

reserve? 

A. Yes. The Comnission should include an imputation o f  C IAC as a matching 

provision t o  the margin reserve calculat ion. However, as an averaging method, 

only 50 percent o f  the  imputed CIAC should be recognized since the  imputed 

amount w i l l  be co l lected over the  l i f e  o f  t h e  margin reserve period rather 

than a l l  a t  the  beginning o f  the per iod.  I n  addi t ion,  the  imputation should 

be l i m i t e d  t o  the  amount of net p lant  included i n  the  margin reserve. 

Q. 

i n te rp re ta t i on  1 eads you t o  your concl usi  ons? 

A. The margin reserve ref lects  the  u t i l i t y ’ s  ob l iga t ion  t o  serve potent ia l  

customers, and the  u t i l i t y  invests i n  centra l  p lan t  t o  meet t h i s  service 

o b l i g a t i o n .  I f  a margin reserve i s  included i n  the  used and useful 

ca lcu lat ions,  then, t o  achieve proper matching, an amount o f  CIAC equivalent 

t o  the number o f  equivalent res ident ia l  connections (ERCs) represented by the 

margin reserve should be ref lected i n  r a t e  base. When determining the amount 

o f  imputed CIAC.  the  Commission should use the  ex i s t i ng  or  new capacity 

charges, since t h i s  i s  a forward-looking adjustment. Also, the  amount o f  C I A C  

recognized i n  r a t e  base should be no greater t h a t  t he  amount o f  net p lant  

included i n  the margin reserve. My testimony on the imputation o f  CIAC on the 

Please explain your i n te rp re ta t i on  o f  t he  margin reserve and why tha t  

- 3  
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margin reserve i s  consistent w i t h  Order No. 20434. issued on December 8, 1988 

i n  Docket No. 871134-WS; Order No. 20272. issued on November 7 ,  1988 i n  Docket 

No. 880308-SU; Order No. 24735. issued on Ju ly  1. 1991 i n  Docket No. 900718- 

WU: and Order No. PSC-93-0301-FOF-WS. issued on February 25. 1993 i n  Docket 

No. 911188-WS, where the  lesser o f  the  amount o f  the  margin reserve or  the 

number o f  ERC i n  the  margin reserve was mu l t i p l i ed  by the  current connection 

charge. 

Q. Why have you only included 50 percent of t he  CIAC estimated t o  be 

col  1 ected? 

A. During the margin reserve period. C IAC w i l l  not be co l lec ted  on day-one 

o f  the  period, but  evenly over the period. Since the  actual co l lec t ions  are 

unknown, i t  i s  impossible t o  p red ic t  a t  what r a t e  the  growth w i l l  occur. I 

bel ieve  i t  i s  a reasonable assumption t o  spread growth ra tab ly  across the 

period. S t a f f  witness Crouch has t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  18 months i s  the  appropriate 

margin reserve per iod.  The Commission has approved t h i s  a l loca t ion  i n  Order 

No. PSC-97-0388-FOF-WS, issued on Apr i l  7 .  1997: Order No. PSC-96-1320-FOF-WS. 

issued on October 30, 1996; and Order No. PSC-96-1338-FOF-WS, issued on 

November 7 ,  1996. The gross CIAC f o r  the  wastewater system i s  109.49 ERCs, 

26,825 gal lons per day (gpd) div ided by 245 gpd per ERC, mu l t i p l i ed  by the  

$1,235 connection charge. This resul ts  i n  $135.220. 50 percent o f  which i s  

$67,610. 

Q .  

A.  Since ne t  p lan t  included i n  the margin reserve i s  only $50.733, the 

amount o f  C IAC recognized i n  ra te  base should be no greater.  Al lowing the 

f u l l  $67,610 would reduce used and useful p lan t  serving current customers. 

Why have you l i m i t e d  the  amount o f  C IAC t o  be included i n  r a t e  base? 

- 4  
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For the  wastewater system, i t  i s  appropriate t o  impute addi t ional  C I A C  o f  

$50,733. Adjustments should also be made t o  increase accumulated amort izat ion 

o f  C I A C  by $943 and t e s t  year amort izat ion expense by $1.887. 

As discussed by s t a f f  witness Crouch, DOAH has issued a f i n a l  order 

which inval idated the PSC’s proposed r u l e  on the computation o f  margin reserve 

and imputation o f  CIAC. For the  same reasons stated by s t a f f  witness Crouch, 

I do not  be l ieve t h a t  DOAH’s i nva l i da t i on  o f  the  proposed r u l e  has a d i rec t  

e f fec t  on the instant case, o r  my pos i t ion  i n  t h i s  issue. I bel ieve t h a t  the  

Commission should include an imputation o f  C I A C  on the  margin reserve. For 

the wastewater f a c i l i t i e s  t h i s  equates t o  $135.220, based on the  109.49 ERCs 

included i n  the margin reserve times the current $1,235 p lan t  capacity charge. 

As stated previously, t h i s  amount should be an average amount, therefore CIAC 

o f  $67.610 i s  appropriate f o r  inc lus ion  i n  ra te  base. Since the  amount o f  

p lan t  i n  the  margin reserve i s  only $50,733. 2.98 percent mu l t i p l i ed  by 

adjusted treatment and disposal p lan t  o f  $2,281,624. t he  adjustment should be 

l i m i t e d  t o  t h a t  amount. 

Q. Are the  a l locat ions from U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  a reasonable d i s t r i b u t i o n  o f  

the cost o f  the services provided t o  Mid-County? 

A .  No, the a l loca t ion  methods employed by U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc .  a t  the time o f  

t h i s  f i l i n g  overstate costs t o  Mid-County. U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc . ,  Mid-County’s 

parent company, through i t s  subsidiary Water Service Corporation (WSC). 

a1 1 ocates common costs, inc lud ing  b i  11 i ng costs,  t o  a1 1 o f  i t s  subsi d i  ary 

u t i l i t i e s .  inc lud ing Mid-County. Upon review o f  the minimum f i l i n g  

requirements (MFRs), I was concerned w i th  the large increase i n  operating and 

maintenance expenses since the  l a s t  ra te  case, as shown on MFR Schedule B-8 ,  

- 5 -  
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the benchmark analysis. This schedule compares the operation and maintenance 

expenses allowed i n  the l a s t  r a t e  case w i th  those requested i n  the current 

case. The major i t y  

o f  t he  increases above customer growth and i n f l a t i o n  are from the WSC 

a l locat ions,  i n  pa r t i cu la r  those a l locat ions based on customer equivalents. 

For instance, o f f i c e  sa lar ies and wages increased by 1.652.2 percent and 

miscel 1 aneous expenses increased by 1,327.5 percent. Customer growth during 

t h i s  per iod only accounted f o r  a 10.9 percent increase. The d i f ference i n  

these al located costs i s  very c lose t o  the requested revenue increase. The 

u t i l i t y  explained t h i s  increase i n  costs on MFR B-8, page 1 of 2: 

Allowances are made f o r  customer growth and i n f l a t i o n .  

The increase i n  expenses from the l a s t  case t o  the t e s t  year i s  

p r imar i l y  due t o  our change i n  method o f  a l loca t ing  i n d i r e c t  

costs.  I nd i rec t  costs are based on customer equivalents. I n  

p r i o r  years, customer equivalents were calculated by mul t ip ly ing  

the  number o f  customers by approximately one-third.  I n  1996, 

customer equivalents correspond t o  the number o f  customers served. 

A t  the  customer meeting conducted by Commission s t a f f ,  the customers’ main 

concern surrounded the la rge  increase i n  operation and maintenance expenses. 

Further, the l a s t  ra te case was only four years ago and Mid-County was granted 

a 52.69 percent increase. The requested rates i n  the current case represent 

a 34 percent increase and according t o  the customers there had been no 

corresponding change i n  service.  

Q. 

A .  

as a customer equivalent. 

What factors used f o r  these a l locat ions d i d  you examine? 

One o f  the primary a l locat ion factors  used by WSC i s  what WSC refers  t o  

A customer equivalent i s  any household o r  e n t i t y  

- 6  
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t h a t  receives water o r  wastewater service.  This d e f i n i t i o n  o f  customer 

equivalent i s  used i n  the al locations tha t  depend on r e l a t i v e  u t i l i t y  s ize and 

the  u t i  1 i ty argues t h a t  i t  i s  appl ied uni formly and consis tent ly  throughout 

a l l  j u r i s d i c t i o n s  i n  which U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc .  has subsidiary u t i l i t i e s .  The 

customer equivalent goes behind the meter and attempts t o  count the t o t a l  

number o f  dwel l ing un i ts  tha t  the u t i l i t y  serves. An example would be tha t  

a master-metered apartment complex w i th  one meter would generate as many 

customer equivalents as there are apartments i n  the complex. 

Q .  

a1 locat ions? 

A.  The use o f  some kind o f  customer measurement i s  appropriate and commonly 

used when the size o f  the u t i l i t y  drives the demand f o r  i n d i r e c t  services from 

the parent. Many o f  the services are a l located d i r e c t l y  t o  the subsidiar ies 

where i t  i s  economically feas ib le  t o  do so. Costs al located d i r e c t l y  include 

r a t e  case expenses and b i l l i n g  costs. t o  name a few. These costs can be 

d i r e c t l y  i d e n t i f i e d  w i th  a spec i f i c  subsidiary and can be eas i l y  al located 

d i r e c t l y  t o  tha t  subsidiary. I nd i rec t  a l locat ions ar ise  when a cost  can not 

be d i r e c t l y  a t t r i bu ted  t o  a spec i f i c  subsidiary o r  the costs benef i t  a l l  the 

subsid iar ies.  I n  t h i s  case, an a l l oca t i on  method must be developed t o  

a l locate these costs on a reasonable basis.  

Why i s  i t  appropriate t o  use some form o f  customer measurement i n  these 

Normally, t h i s  Commission has seen equivalent res ident ia l  connections, 

customers factored based on the i r  usage, factored b i  11 s ,  applying the American 

Waterworks Association (AWWA) o r  some other establ ished fac to r  f o r  the meter 

s i z e  t o  the number o f  b i l l s  issued t o  t h a t  s ize  meter, used t o  ind icate 

r e l a t i v e  u t i l i t y  s ize.  As stated i n  Order No. 17043, Docket No. 860325-WS. 
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3 6 6  

r- 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Southern States U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc . ,  the Commission favored a customer measurement 

f o r  a l locat ion o f  c m o n  administrat ive and general expenses. This treatment 

was consistent w i t h  past measurements f o r  these a l locat ions.  This pos i t ion  

i s  a lso supported by Order No. 18367, Docket No. 861201-WS, Hydratech 

U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc., where the Commission favored a l l oca t i ng  administrat ive and 

general expenses based on average customers. 

Q ,  

A. Yes. Rule 25-30.210(1), Flor ida Administrative Code, defines a customer 

as :  “any person, firm, associat ion, corporat ion,  governmental agency, o r  

s i m i l a r  organizat ion who has an agreement t o  receive service from the 

u t i  1 i ty.  ” 

Q. What d i d  you f i n d  as the cause o f  the increases you have previously 

re fer red to? 

A .  P r i o r  t o  1995, Mid-County was receiv ing a l locat ions f o r  the costs o f  

b i  11 i ng services from WSC even though P i  ne1 1 as County provides a1 1 the water 

service f o r  Mid-County customers, does a l l  the b i l l i n g ,  and charges Mid-County 

d i r e c t l y .  Therefore, Mid-County does not  receive b i l l i n g  services from WSC 

and i t  i s  improper t o  have those costs a l located t o  Mid-County. WSC. a t  the 

t ime ,  was unable t o  separate b i l l i n g  costs from other administrat ive expenses 

and al located the b i l l i n g  costs for  a l l  t h e i r  other systems t o  a l l  the systems 

as p a r t  o f  the administrat ive a l locat ions.  P r io r  t o  the t e s t  year i n  t h i s  

case, t o  avoid a double charge o f  b i l l i n g  costs t o  Mid-County, WSC reduced 

Mid-County’s customer equivalents by one t h i r d  when making cost a l locat ions 

I n  1995, WSC was able t o  i d e n t i f y  the b i l l i n g  costs separately from other 

admi n i  s t r a t i  ve costs and began b i  11 i ng them d i  r e c t l y  t o  the subsi d i  ary 

Do the Commission Rules provide a d e f i n i t i o n  o f  ”customers”? 
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u t i l i t i e s .  WSC el iminated a l l  a l locat ions o f  b i l l i n g  expense t o  Mid-County 

and used Mid-County’s customer equivalents a t  f u l l  value f o r  other 

a l loca t ions .  Although s t a f f  would expect t h i s  t o  be a break-even change, 

t rading the b i l l i n g  costs f o r  a greater share i n  the other common costs, the 

a l locat ions t o  Mid-County increased dramat ical ly,  one o f  the major reasons 

tha t  Mid-County f i l e d  the  present case. 

Q .  Why i s  t h i s  a problem f o r  Mid-County? 

A. I n  the other U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  Flor ida systems. using customer equivalents 

does not d i f f e r  much from the standard measuring un i ts  seen by the Commission. 

Mid-County, however, has several master-metered apartment complexes and mobile 

home parks as customers. As an example, an apartment complex w i th  354 

dwel l ing  un i t s ,  served by a s i x - i nch  master-meter, would be 354 customer 

equivalents. Using standard meter ra t ings,  t h i s  customer would be equivalent 

t o  only 50 s ing le  family dwell ings and since i t  i s  master-metered, i t  would 

only represent one customer. The average Mid-County s ing le  fami ly  residence 

consumed 16,408 gal lons o f  water per b i l l i n g  per iod.  The average m u l t i -  

resident ia l  customer w i th  a s i x  inch meter consumed 1,740,888 gallons o f  water 

per b i l l i n g  per iod,  the  equivalent o f  106 s ing le  family residences, not  354 

as the customer equivalent would indicate. By counting apartments as one f u l l  

customer, the u t i l i t y ’ s  number o f  customers equivalents f o r  Mid-County i s  

g rea t l y  i n f l a t e d  and ind icates t h a t  the Mid-County operation i s  much la rger  

than i t  i s ,  and as such, appears t o  require more services from the parent than 

i t  ac tua l l y  does. 

Q. How does the customer equivalent measurement a f f e c t  Mid-County? 

A. Using U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc . ’ s  customer equivalent ca lcu la t ion ,  Mid-County has 

9 -  
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6.112 wastewater customer equivalents f o r  a l loca t ion  purposes. I n  Mid- 

County’s l a s t  ra te  case, the u t i l i t y  reported 1.237 customers. The b i l l s  

issued show tha t  Mid-County had an average o f  1,507 customers f o r  the t e s t  

year. The factored or weighted b i l l s ,  applying the AWWA fac to r  f o r  the meter 

s i z e  t o  the number o f  b i l l s  issued t o  tha t  s ize  meter, only show 2,255 

equivalent customers, about a t h i r d  o f  the customer equivalents. The 

wastewater customer equivalents i s  4,637 f o r  Alafaya U t i l i t i e s ,  I nc .  and 1,812 

f o r  U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  o f  Longwood, both U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  subsidiar ies.  Mid- 

County, therefore, i s  absorbing one and one- th i rd  more o f  the common costs as 

Alafaya and three and one- th i rd  more than Longwood. The 1996 Annual Report 

shows tha t  Alafaya treated 295,535,000 gallons o f  wastewater, which i s  two and 

one quarter more than the 130,627,000 gallons treated by M i  d-County . Longwood 

shows 151,133,000 gal lons t reated.  Based on the volume t reated as an 

i n d i c a t o r  o f  p lan t  s ize  and, therefore,  demand on common services, A l a f a y a  

should have absorbed two and one-quarter the costs as Mid-County, not one and 

one-third less, and Longwood should have absorbed s l i g h t l y  more o f  the costs, 

not three and one-third less. This great ly in f la tes  Mid-County’s apparent use 

o f  the common services . 

Q .  

A .  I n  a rep ly  t o  a s t a f f  data request regarding t h i s  ca lcu lat ion,  the 

u t i l i t y  noted tha t  the customer equivalent al locat ion system has been i n  place 

f o r  32 years and has been found reasonable i n  I l l i n o i s  and North Carolina as 

well as a t  least  f i v e  ra te  cases here i n  F lor ida,  inc lud ing Mid-County’s l a s t  

ra te  case. I n  the F lo r ida  cases, my research indicates t h a t  the a l loca t ion  

method i t s e l f  has not been an issue and has not been l i t i g a t e d .  Thus, whi le 

Has t h i s  system been used consis tent ly  i n  the past? 

- 10 



3 6 9  

r 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
r 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

the  Commission may have accepted the expenses o f  Mid-County, Docket No. 

921293-SU; U t i l i t i e s .  Inc.  o f  F lo r ida ,  Dockets Nos. 910020-WS, 930826-WS and 

940917-WS: Miles Grant. Docket No. 891017-WS: and Lake Placid, Docket No. 

951027-WS and found them t o  be reasonable, no fur ther  act ion was taken nor was 

the issue o f  a l locat ion method raised. This leads me t o  the conclusion tha t ,  

contrary t o  the u t i l i t y ’ s  pos i t i on  t h a t  there have been under-al locations t o  

Mid-County i n  the past,  under-al locations are cur ren t ly  a f fec t i ng  U t i l i t i e s ,  

Inc. ’s other systems. I n  other words, instead o f  f i x i n g  the problem, i t  seems 

tha t  U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  Has created another problem. 

The problem appears t o  me t o  ar ise from the mul t i - fami ly  un i ts  and other 

master-metered customers. Most o f  the  other F lo r ida  customers o f  the 

U t i l i t i e s ,  I n c . ,  systems are predominantly s ing le  family dwell ings and 

commercial customers and the expense a l loca t ion  problem, f o r  a l l  p rac t ica l  

purposes, d i d  not  e x i s t ,  It i s  only on inspect ion o f  a u t i l i t y  w i th  a 

customer base as diverse as Mid-County’s tha t  the problem shows up. 

U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  could compensate by reducing the weighting o f  the master- 

metered customers t o  approximate the  demand they have on the system and give 

a more reasonable approximation o f  Mid-County’s s ize  and, therefore,  i t s  

demand on common services or  simply use customers. 

As an example, I have compared the  a l l oca t i on  o f  sa lar ies from the 

Florida o f f i ce .  showing the a l l oca t i on  by customer equivalents and by gal lons 

o f  wastewater t reated, as shown on Exh ib i t  BFD-1. attached as an Exh ib i t  t o  

my testimony. 

The u t i l i t y  fur ther contended, i n  noticed meetings w i th  s t a f f ,  t h a t  Mid- 

County has responsi b i  1 i ty  f o r  maintenance o f  1 i nes behind the meter on the 
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1 customers' premises. contrary to the normal situation of the utility's

2 responsibility ending at the meter. This cost is normally not allowed for

3 rate setting, as shown in Order No. PSC-92-0807-FOF-WS, Docket No. 910560-WS,

4 Tamiami Village Utilities, Inc. If this is a problem as far as assigning

5 costs, it should be removed from regulated expenses, as in the Tamiami case

6 and recovered through maintenance fees charged to the property owner/customer.

7 No evidence has been presented in this case nor has this item been litigated

8 in prior cases, probably based on the minor effect on revenue requirement.

9 I believe that this additional expense has little to do with the demand for

10 common services.

11 Q. Based on your analysis. what is your recommendation?

12 A. I recommend that the Commission reject the utility's use of customer

13 equivalents as an appropriate allocation basis for distribution of common

14 costs to Mid-County, even though it may produce reasonable allocations

15 elsewhere. I recommend recalculating those cost allocations which use

16 customer equivalents based on equivalent residential connections.

s r
17 calculated Stafi Witness Crouch. This measurement is based on the actual

18 amounts treated by Mid-County. This is closer to the distribution of the base

19 facility charge in the rate design in both the last rate case and the current

20 rate case. Recalculated using equivalent residential connections, I find that

21 allocated operation and maintenance expenses should be reduced by $96,821,

22 allocated depreciation expense should be reduced by $11,063 and allocated

23 payroll taxes generated by the allocated salaries should be reduced by $1,832

24 for a total reduction in expense of $109,717.

25 Q. Since you are recommending an adjustment to the utility's allocation

- 12 -
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method for common expenses, do you recommend using a d i f f e r e n t  fac to r  f o r  the  

base fac i  1 i t y  charge? 

A .  Yes. As I said i n  my discussion o f  the  common cost a l locat ions,  some 

o f  the  water meters i n s t a l l e d  by Pinel las County may be undersized and, 

therefore,  those customers may not be cont r ibu t ing  t h e i r  fair share o f  the  

revenue requirement through the  base f a c i l i t y  charges. I have examined the  

b i l l i n g  informat ion provided i n  the  MFRs. I not iced t h a t  the  usage 

cha rac te r i s t i cs  were s im i la r  t o  United Water F lo r ida  (UWF) i n  Docket No. 

960451-WS. as discussed i n  Order No. PSC-97-0618-FOF-WS, issued May 30, 1997. 

The UWF base f a c i l i t y  charges were calculated using meter factors  based on 

hydraulic factors i n  the C l o d  Pipe Economy Usage scale. This i s  a measurement 

o f  the contents o f  p ipe i n  U.S. Gallons per foot length developed i n  1975 by 

the Pressure Pipe Products Group o f  the Clow Corporation. I recommend t h a t  

these factors  be used f o r  determining the base f a c i l i t y  charges f o r  Mid- 

County. Exh ib i t  BFD-2, attached t o  my testimony, compares the  AWWA factors  

w i th  the  recommended Clow Pipe factors .  

Q ,  Does t h i s  f u l l y  address the your concerns about the  factors  t o  be used f o r  

a l l  meter sizes? 

A. No. Multi-Family customers wi th 1 U2- inch.  2-inch and 3- inch meters show 

usage a t  a higher leve l  than expected. The usage f o r  these meter sizes i s  two 

t o  th ree  times the  expected l e v e l .  A f te r  analyzing the  usage o f  these 

customers, the  number o f  un i t s  behind the  meter, and the  Clow Pipe values, I 

believe tha t  the factors f o r  these mult i - fami ly meters should be the  Clow Pipe 

factor f o r  the  next higher meter. I n  other words, t he  mu l t i - f am i l y  1 112-inch 

meters should use the  fac to r  f o r  the 2-inch meter, t he  2-inch meters should 

- 13 - 
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the  fac to r  f o r  the  3- inch meter and the  3- inch meters should use the  fac to r  

f o r  the  4- inch meter. The resu l t i ng  factors  f o r  mu l t i - f am i l y  are shown on 

Exhib i t  BFD-2. attached t o  my testimony. 

Q .  Does t h i s  conclude your testimony? 

A. Yes. 
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HS. BRUBAKER: The witness is tendered for 

cross. 

MR. BURGESS: No questions. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Melson? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

Q Mr. Davis, Rick Melson representing 

Mid-County. 

I'm going to ask you a couple of 

hypothetical questions to begin with, and they relate 

to allocation methodology. The first question, I want 

you to assume that an allocation of common costs based 

on flow is better, more accurate, than an allocation 

of common costs based on customer equivalents. Are 

you with me on the assumption? 

A so far. 

Q And that's essentially what your testimony 

says; is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q And if you make that assumption then, you 

would conclude that using customer equivalents in this 

case results in an overallocation of costs to 

Mid-County; is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q I want you to make sort of the opposite 
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assumption. Assume that a customer equivalent 

calculation is a more accurate representation of how 

common costs should be allocated than a flow-based 

calculation. 

In that situation, with that assumption, 

would you agree that a flow-based allocation would 

result in an underallocation of costs to Mid-County? 

A In that situation, yes. 

Q Can you identify some of the types of common 

costs that are subject to the allocation dispute in 

this proceeding? 

A The costs of the Florida office, which would 

be salaries and wages, employee pensions and benefits, 

payroll taxes, materials, supplies, contractual 

services, transportation, miscellaneous, and certain 

depreciation of the Florida office, which I believe is 

in Apopka. 

Q Altamonte Springs -- 
A Altamonte; next town over. 

Q Now, let's take transportation. Do you have 

any reason to believe that transportation varies 

directly with either customer equivalents or 

wastewater flows? 

A No, it would not be a direct correspondence. 

However, either the customer equivalents or the flows 
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would indicate the size of the utility and, therefore, 

the need for services from the Florida office. 

Q All right. Would you agree with me that 

wastewater -- is it fair to assume that wastewater 
flows for a utility in Florida, because of irrigation 

demands, might be higher on a per customer basis than 

flows in some other jurisdiction where Utilities, Inc. 

does business? 

A I'm not sure whether I can really answer 

that question. One of the items that was addressed by 

the customer this morning was the differential between 

the gallonage charge for residential customers and for 

general service customers. 

That is an attempt to take into account some 

of the lawn watering and car washing. A l s o ,  there's a 

cap on the residential flows, and that would also tend 

to take into account -- 
Q Well, let me -- 
A -- irrigation. 

Q Okay. Those, however, are rate design 

issues that go to how you recover a total pot of 

expenses; is that right? 

A Yes; yes, they are. 

Q I'm back at the step of trying to figure out 

what the total pot of expenses is. I guess I'm asking 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



376 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

could differences in flows from one state to another, 

average flows from one state to another, as you were 

using a flow basis for doing these allocations, could 

that tend to -- would that result in allocating more 
costs to states where average flows were higher? 

A Yes, that would. 

Q All right. Turn if you would, to your 

Exhibit BFD-1. And if I understand, what you're 

showing here is an allocation of Florida office 

expenses amongst the Florida sister companies first 

based on the customer equivalents used by Mid-County 

and then based on ratio of gallons wastewater treated; 

is that correct? 

A That would be the customer equivalents used 

by Utilities, Inc. in Florida. 

Q Okay. 

A Yes, that's correct. 

Q And, in fact, your column here for gallons 

treated is not exactly the way that you're proposing 

to allocate in this case, is it? 

A No. This was just to indicate the relative 

size of each of the Florida operations. 

Q And does the last column, I guess which 

totals to zero, indicate that this is really zero sum 

gain, and so long as you use a consistent allocation 
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methodology across all of the systems, there's some 

pluses and some minuses, but you end up allocating the 

total pot of expenses? 

A Yes. 

Q And so can I assume from that that if you 

use different allocation methodologies for different 

operating companies, you could end up recovering less 

than the total pot of expenses? 

A Less or more, yes. 

Q Let's turn to the next page of your Exhibit 

BFD-2, and let me see if I understand the -- this 
shows by meter size, the middle column is a meter -- 
well, excuse me. The fourth column over IIAWWA Meter 

Factor," do you see that? 

A Yes. 

Q As I understand it, that is the factor that 

this Commission ordinarily employs to set the ratio of 

base facility charges between different sized meters; 

is that correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q so if a residence -- if a five-eighths inch 
meter is -- has a meter factor of 1 and a 6-inch meter 
has a meter factor of 50, then the base facility 

charge for the 6-inch meter would be 50 times the 

three-quarter inch -- five-eighths inch? 
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A That is correct. 

Q And the last column on this -- well, tell me 
what the last column on this exhibit represents. Is 

that another set of factors? 

A Yes. That goes back to my testimony about 

the rate structure itself. 

Q And are the numbers -- let me ask the 
question and then I'll get into the details. The 

numbers in the last column are what we might call 

adjusted Clow pipe numbers? 

A Yes. 

Q And the Clow pipe numbers are essentially a 

different scale than the AWWA uses for representing 

the capacity of the different size meters; is that 

right? 

A That is correct. 

Q And my understanding of your testimony is 

that in this case you would recommend for a rate 

structure perspective that the Commission use either 

the Clow pipe factors, or for certain meter sizes 

actually the Clow pipe factor for the next higher 

meter size in developing a rate structure; is that 

right? 

A That was so stated, yes. 

Q And the reason for that is that the flows 
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through some of these 1 and a half, 2-inch and 3-inch 

meters on this system are actually substantially 

higher than you would expect to see through that type 

of meter; is that right? 

A That's correct. 

Q And you would agree with me, wouldn't you, 

that Mid-County does not provide the water service and 

we do not control the meter size? 

A That is correct also. 

Q In fact, for a 3-inch meter, you're 

suggesting a factor to be used in setting the base 

facility charge of, I guess, 41 times the five-eighths 

inch meter as opposed to 15 that you'd get under the 

AWWA; is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q In fact, would you agree with me that the 

3-inch meter that exists on the Mid-County system 

serves a complex that actually has 354 units behind 

the meter? 

A Well, there's at least one meter that does 

that, yes. 

Q All right. And, for example, on a 6-inch 

meter, would you agree with me that the number of 

units behind that 6-inch meter ranges from 168 to 642? 

A Well, I don't have that right in front of 
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me, but that sounds -- 
Q Yes. That sounds about the right ballpark. 

So is it fair to say that the master metered customers 

in Mid-County tend to use -- tend to have many more 
units behind those master meters than you would 

ordinarily see on a system? 

A Yes. They tend to have more units behind 

the meter than you would expect, but the usage 

characteristics are not quite as great as counting 

each unit as one whole. They're something less than 

that. 

MR. MELSON: I think that's all I've got. 

Give me just a minute. (Pause.) 

Q (By Mr. Melson) Mr. Davis, could you turn 

to Page 10 of your testimony? And I'm looking at 

Lines 11 and 12 where you're comparing gallons of 

wastewater treated by Alafaya to gallons treated by 

Mid-County. Are you with me? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you agree that the 130,627,000 shown 

for Mid-County is not the total gallons treated by 

Mid-County, but is only the single-family residential 

gallons treated by Mid-County? 

A I have to check on that. 

Q Could you check, please, because I believe 
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the correct number of total gallons treated is more on 

the order of 263 million. 

A Where is your number coming from so I know 

where to look? 

Q Give me just a minute. I think we could 

take it from Schedule E-2 of the MFRs, which is the 

revenue schedule. 

A You're correct. 

Q Are you with me? 

A Yes. 

Q And does it appear that the 130, 627 is the 

number up at the top of the page for total 

residential? 

A For residential, yes. 

Q And if you were to add the residential, 

multifamily residential, and the general service, 

would you agree that you come to a number more than 

the -- well, let's add them up. (Pause) On this 

basis a consumption of roughly 324 million? 

A That's what they add up to, yes. 

MR. MELSON: That's all I've got. Thank 

you * 

COMMISElIONER DEASON: Redirect? 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. BRUBAKER: 
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A 

Q 

proceed 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Florida 

Q Mr. Davis, I'd like to refer you to your 

Exhibit BFD-1 again. And just as a refresher, that 

was the comparison of the allocation of costs with the 

sister systems, Utilities, Inc., correct? 

Yes. 

We're setting rates for Mid-County in this 

ng, right? 

Yes. 

Not for any of the other sister systems? 

Yes. 

Section 367.081-2 -- excuse me sub (2), 
Statutes, essentially requires that the 

reasonable, and Commission set rates that are just, 

compensatory; is that correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q Mr. Melson essentially as ed you that if t L i  

Commission changed its allocation methodology to 

Mid-County's in its rate case, that the company would 

not -- excuse me. Don't let me mistake myself. 

If the Commission changed its allocation 

methodology to that used by Mid-County in this rate 

case, the question arises whether the company would 

not fully recover all of its expenses. I'm still 

misstating myself. Excuse me. 

The question was posed that if the 
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allocation methodology used by Staff in this case is 

adopted, that Mid-County may not be appropriately 

recovering all of its expenses, correct? 

A I believe that's how the question was 

characterized, but -- 
Q Well, let's assume that one of the utility 

systems overearned during the year and that this 

allocation changes -- occurred and no refund was 
required. In that case would it be possible for the 

utility -- for such a utility to overrecover some of 
the expenses? Essentially, if by chance another of 

the sister systems was overearning for a particular 

period, is it not possible that it would also 

overrecover those expenses? 

A I'm having trouble following that. 

MS. BRUBAKER: If I could have just a minute 

to -- 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask a question, 

Mr. Davis. I'm looking at your Exhibit 1 and the 

number of 130,000 for Mid-County under the column 

entitled ltGallons Treated." And Mr. Melson asked you 

a question about that, and I think you agreed that 

that was residential connections only. 

WITNESS DAVIS: That was residential 

connections only. If you wanted a full company, then 
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you'd go to that 300-some-thousand that we added up 

from -- 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, if the other 

numbers in this column -- are the other numbers for 
the other systems, are those numbers based upon 

residential, or is that all gallons treated? 

WITNESS DAVIS: They should be all gallons 

treated. They came from annual reports, and the 

Mid-County number did come from the rate case, so 

there might be an inconsistency there. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So there may be an 

inconsistency. You've not done -- if that number, 
130,627, were made consistent with the other numbers 

in that column, there would be a greater allocation to 

Mid-County; is that correct? 

WITNESS DAVIS: Yes, that is correct. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

(By Ms. Brubakar) Let me try to rephrase 

ittle bit. It seems to me that essentially 

the utility is arguing that if you change the 

methodology for allocating common costs with regard to 

Mid-County, the risk you run is that the whole pot -- 
to borrow counsel's phrase -- of the common costs will 
not be fully recovered; is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q 

this a 
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Q That's what he was arguing. Is it not 

possible that one of the other systems could be 

overearning and that would also affect how the 

allocation of common cost is distributed over the 

whole pot over all those systems? 

I suppose in essence what I'm asking is when 

you're just looking at rates and you're comparing them 

to their systems, are we operating in a closed system, 

a vacuum, where no other considerations -- I mean, 
maybe they'll overearn and maybe they won't. Perhaps 

the whole pot might not be fully recovered through 

changing Mid-County's methodology; but then, again, 

perhaps it could also be overrecovery. Would that be 

accurate? We just don't know exactly the effect of 

changing -- 
A Unless you're dealing with the whole system, 

you would be dealing with each piece individually and 

how it affects that particular company that you're 

looking at, not how it affects the whole system. 

Q And what we're looking at here is whether 

the allocation of cost is reasonable for Mid-County? 

A Yes. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Thank you. 

MR. MELSON: Commissioner Deason, if I might 

have a couple of recross. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Please proceed. 

RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

Q Mr. Davis, in response to a question by 

Commissioner DeaSOn, you indicated that if the 

Mid-County number on BFD-1 were made consistent, it 

would change these calculations and it might result in 

an increase; is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q The Florida office operations are not the 

only common costs that are allocated using this 

methodology; is that correct? 

A That is correct. There are several. 

Q And if you -- in fact, it's that entire 
book. It's a chunk of that cost allocation book, 

isn't it? 

A Yes. 

Q And -- 
A A bit and piece from almost every allocation 

system. 

Q And the allocations that are in that book 

allocate costs not only of Florida operations, but, 

for example, of home office operations, and those are 

spread over more systems than just the Florida 

systems? 
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A Yes, they're spread all over all of 

Utilities, 1nc.I~ systems. 

Q Okay. So you can't tell from this exhibit 

how much of a total dollar impact a change in the 

allocation methodology has; you have to go back to 

the -- and do a more detailed calculation based on the 
overall allocation; is that right? 

A You would have to do that, and I didn't have 

that material available, readily available. 

Q You were also asked a question by 

Ms. Brubaker as to the possibility that a particular 

operating company may overearn from time to time. 

Is it a l s o  possible that an operating 

company might underearn from time to time? 

A Yes. 

Q And is the purpose of an allocation 

methodology -- 1'11 use my term again -- to get the 
pot right when you set the rates, and that subsequent 

overearnings or underearnings don't affect what you 

ought to choose as an allocation methodology? 

A The earnings status should not be the factor 

that causes you to choose an allocation system. 

l4R. YELSON: Okay. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Redirect? 

MS. BRUBAKER: No, Commissioner. 
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Staff would like to request that we move 

Composite Exhibit 23 into the record. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, 

show it admitted. 

(Exhibit 23 received in evidence.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me put everyone on 

notice that I've been advised that with all the hot 

air we've generated with what we've done today, that 

we've blown a capacitor in the air conditioners, so 

that's why the temperature is rising as we continue to 

work. I've also been informed that a contractor has 

been sent for to look at the situation and it may or 

may not be repaired before we leave this evening. 

just be informed. (Laughter) 

(Brief pause in proceedings.) 

MR. MELSON: Mid-County calls Mr. Wenz. 

- - - - -  

CARL J. WENS 

was called as a rebuttal witness on behalf of 

Mid-County Utilities, Inc. and, having been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

so 

Q Mr. Wenz, you're still the same person who 

was put under oath and testified earlier? 
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A Yes. 

Q Had you prefiled 10 pages of rebuttal 

testimony in this docket? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

that rebuttal? 

A No, I do not. 

Q If I were to ask you the same questions 

today, would your answers be the same? 

A Yes. 

MR. MELSON: I'd ask Mr. Wenz's prefiled 

rebuttal be inserted into the record as though read. 

Without objection, it COMMISSIONER DEASON: 

will be so inserted. 

Q (By Mr. Melson) Mr. 

exhibits to your rebuttal test 

is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Wenz, you had two 

mony, CJW-4 and CJW-5; 

Q And first thing this morning we distributed 

an exhibit that was marked Revised CJW-6, which was a 

rate case expense schedule with a number of pages of 

backup; is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And that revised CJW-6 is intended to 

replace both -- to update and replace both the CJW-5 
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that was attached to your rebuttal testimony and an 

earlier version of CJW-6 that had been furnished to 

parties about a week ago; is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q Were all the exhibits that we mentioned 

prepared by you or under your direction and 

supervision? 

A Yes, they were. 

MR. MELSON: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to 

identify as Composite Exhibit 24, CJW-4 and revised 

CJW-6. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: They will be so 

identified. 

(Exhibit 24 marked for identification.) 

MR. MELSON: And just so the record is 

clear, we are not going to offer CJW-5, because that 

essentially has been replaced. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Melson, what is 

CJW-4? I don't seem to have that. 

MR. MELSON: CJW-4 is one that didn't get 

copied with the direct testimony and got submitted a 

couple weeks later. It's -- 
Carl -- Mr. Wenz, what is CJW-4 -- 
WITNESS WENZ: It is the CWIP update We've 

been using. 
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MR. MELSON: And, in fact, the same 

information; actually that information plus some 

additional information is included on the late-filed 

deposition exhibit of Mr. Wenz that was admitted 

earlier. so if you've got that, you've got all of the 

information that was on CJW-4. 

And in the interest of not damaging the air 

conditioning system, we're not going to do a summary. 

Mr. Wenz is available for cross-examination. 
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1 Mid-County Services, Inc. 

2 Docket No. 971065-SU 

3 

4 May 24, 1999 

Rebuttal Testimony of Carl J. Wenz 

5 

6 Q. 

7 A. My name is Carl J. Wenz. My business address is 2335 Sanders 

8 Rd., Northbrook, IL 60062. 

Please state your name and business address for the record. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. 

A. Yes, I have. 

Have you previously frled direct testimony in this docket? 

Q. 

A. 

What is the purpose of your rebuttal testimony? 

The purpose of my rebuttal testimony is respond to the direct 

testimony of staff witnesses Davis, Sweeney and Winston, and 

OPC witnesses Larkin and Biddy. I will also present Mid- 

County's updated estimate of rate case expense. 

Key Man Insurance 

Q. Mr. Larkin (page 16) and Ms. Sweeney (pages 2-3) support a 

$3,983 adjustment to  insurance expense. Do you agree with 

this adjustment? 

A. No. A s  stated in my direct testimony, Mid-County does not 

dispute the portion of the adjustment ($1,876) that relates to 
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removal of key-man life insurance premiums. However the 

adjustment proposed by Mr. Larkin and Ms.  Sweeney goes 

further, and removes premiums related to fiduciary liability 

policies as well. Under the NARUC Uniform System of Accounts, 

key-man life insurance is classified as a non-utility expense. 

Similar treatment is not required for fiduciary liability policies. 

The premiums on fiduciary liability policies are a legitimate utility 

expense. These policies protect the utility, and ultimately its 

ratepayers, from potential litigation costs and liabilities in the 

same manner as any other liability insurance. These policies also 

help the utility to attract and retain qualified management 

personnel. A s  such, they provide a benefit to utility customers 

and their cost is properly recoverable through rates. 

CWIP 

Q. Several witnesses testify that of the $292,159 of CWIP 

referred to in your direct testimony, only $195,891 is 

associated with the Curlew Road, US 19 and Belcher Road 

main relocation project. Do you agree? 

A. Yes, like the PAA Order in this case, my direct testimony 

inadvertently characterized the entire amount of $292,159 as 

related to this main relocation project. In fact, the CWIP balance 

includes $195,891 related to this project, and $96,268 related to 

seven other projects. 

2 
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1 Q. 

2 

Do you agree with Mr. Larkin that only the $195,891 related 

to the main relocation project should be fully included in rate 

3 

4 

5 A. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

is Q. 

base, and that the remainder should be included only at  a 

test year average balance? 

No. I do agree that the $195,891 related to the main relocation 

project is an appropriate pro forma addition to the 1996 test year 

rate base and that the full balance should be reclassified as plant 

in service. However, the same treatment should also be applied 

to the remaining CWIP balance. The seven projects included in 

this balance (a) have been completed well before the rates from 

this case will go into effect, (b) were required to continue 

providing high quality service to existing customers, and (c) did 

not provide additional capacity to serve future customers. 

Mr. Winston states that if the 1997 charges are allowed in 

16 

17 

18 

19 provide this information? 

20 A. 

21 

22 

CWIP as a pro forma plant adjustment, the utility should 

provide updated actual numbers to  replace those figures that 

were included on an estimated basis in the MFRs. Can you 

Yes. The attached Exhibit &!j! (CJW-4) shows the final amounts 

associated with each of the nine work order items included in the 

CWIP balance, together with the date each project was completed. 

23 

24 Q. Do you have any further comments on the ratemaking 

25 treatment of the CWIP balances? 
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A. Yes. The fundamental problem with the PAA Order's treatment of 

CWIP, which I referred to in my direct testimony, still needs to be 

addressed. This problem is that when the PAA Order made a pro 

forma adjustment to increase Plant in Service by the full amount 

of certain projects, the CWIP balance was reduced by the same 

amount, even though only one-half the cost of those projects had 

been included in CWIP to begin with. This improperly left a 

negative CWIP balance. Regardless of which projects the 

Commission ultimately reclassifies as Plant in Service, it must 

ensure that it does not remove from CWIP more than the 

associated amounts that were included in CWIP in the first 

instance. 

Cost Allocation Methodology 

Q. Mr. Larkin argues that the Company's use of a customer 

equivalency factor for allocating common costs does not 

result in a fak allocation of expenses to Mid-County 

customers when compared to the Commission's accepted 

ERC allocation methodology. How to you respond to this 

contention? 

A. I disagree with Mr. Larkin. First, the goal of any allocation 

methodology should be to achieve a fair and reasonable 

assignment of common costs that cannot be directly attributed to 

a particular system. For all the reasons stated in my direct 

testimony, the customer equivalency method achieves that goal 
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and has been consistently applied by the company in Florida and 

the other states in which it has operating systems. 

Second, Mr. Larkin refers to the staffs method as "the 

Commission's accepted ERC allocation methodology." In fact, 

there is no Commission rule which specifies a particular 

allocation methodology to be used. After setting an  ERC-based 

allocation methodology up as a standard, Mr. Larkin then 

appears to conclude that because the utility's method results in 

allocating more costs to Mid-County, it is inherently unfair. It is 

not unfair, it is simply different. 

There is no more basis in logic for allocating costs on a per-ERC 

basis than on a customer equivalency basis, since we are dealing 

with common costs that do not directly vary with either total 

consumption or total customers. I submit that it is sounder 

regulatory policy to consistently apply a single, reasonable 

methodology on a company-wide basis than to seek in every case 

to find a methodology which minimizes the costs allocated to the 

customers of the system at issue. If the latter approach were 

adopted, the company would never be able to recover the full cost 

of providing service. 

Mr. Davis recommends recalculating the cost allocations for 

which the utility used customer equivalents "based on 
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equivalent residential connections, as calculated by Staff 

Witness Crouch." (Page 12) Would you please respond to this 

recommendation? 

Let me begin by noting that Mr. Crouch's testimony does not 

appear to present any information on Mid-County's number of 

equivalent residential connections as Mr. Davis states. In any 

event, Mr. Davis' rationale for rejecting the utility's allocation 

methodology is flawed. He correctly notes that the difference in 

result between the utility's methodology and the staffs 

recommended methodology arises from the relatively large 

number of multi-family units and other master-metered 

customers on the Mid-County system, compared to its sister 

companies. He also observes that the utility's allocation 

methodology allocates more costs to Mid-County than to some of 

those sister companies, even though Mid-County treats fewer 

gallons of wastewater. From this, he concludes that the 

allocation methodology should be rejected for Mid-County, even 

though he concedes that it produces reasonable allocations 

elsewhere. 

Why do you say that this analysis is flawed? 

Because Mr. Davis makes the assumption that gallonage treated 

is a more rationale basis for allocating common costs than 

number of customers. In fact, if the common costs varied by 

gallons treated, they would have been assigned on that basis. It 
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is precisely because no direct assignment is possible that one 

must choose among a number of possible allocation 

methodologies. If you assume (as Mr. Davis does) that ERC 

equivalents are the correct allocator, then the utility's method 

appears to over-allocate costs to Mid-County. Conversely, if you 

assume that customer equivalents are the correct allocator, then 

the staffs method under-allocates costs to Mid-County. In this 

situation, the Commission should approve the utility's 

methodology, which results in reasonable allocations and has 

consistently been applied to all of the utility's operating 

companies in Florida and other states. 

Rate Case Expense 

Q. Mr. Larkin takes the position that the Commission should 

deny any increase in rate case expense over that authorized 

in the PAA Order. Can you begin by telling us what rate case 

expense was approved in that order? 

The PAA Order approved $94,959 of rate case expense, consisting 

of two components. The first was current rate case expense of 

$50,206, which included only amount incurred by the utility 

through the issuance of the PAA Order. The second was $44,753, 

which is additional expense from a prior rate case. 

A. 

Q. Does Mr. Larkin contest the $44,753 associated with the 

prior rate case? 
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It is difficult to tell. He appears to conclude that because, in his 

view, current customers received no benefit from the utility's 

defense of its proposed service availability charges, the 

Commission has been "eminently fair to the Company" in setting 

the total rate case expense allowance included in the PAA. In 

fact, the final order from the prior rate case specifically 

authorized the recovery in this case of any prudently incurred 

rate case expense in excess of $1 10,000 from the prior case. The 

PAA Order in this case found $44,753 of such costs to be 

prudent, and authorized their recovery. No party has challenged 

the prudency of this amount, and it therefore is not an issue at 

this time. 

What about Mr. Larkin's contention that rate case expense 

for the current case should be capped at the $50,206 allowed 

in the PAA Order? 

The basis for his contention is that the company's protest "seeks 

to reargue issues that the Commission has decided in the past or 

has concluded, based on analysis, that such costs are 

inappropriate for ratepayers to pay." That contention is wrong. 

For example, Mr. Larkin contends that the issues related to used 

and useful calculations, margin reserve and imputed CIAC are 

included in the PAA Order based on prior Commission precedent 

and therefore should be immune from challenge at  ratepayer 

expense. In fact, the PAA Order's position on the used and useful 
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methodology at  issue in this case has twice been remanded to the 

Commission by the courts for development of a better factual 

record. Similarly the PAA Order's treatment of margin reserve 

and imputed CIAC has been the subject of a recently concluded 

rule challenge proceeding and of legislation considered and 

passed by the 1999 Legislature. These clearly are issues that are 

not definitively settled by Commission precedent. 

Q. What is the company's current estimate of rate case 

expense? 

A. I have attached as Exhibit ~ (CJW-5) a schedule which 

summarizes the actual rate case expense incurred in this case 

through April 30, 1999, together with an estimate of the cost to 

complete the case through the entry of a final order by the 

Commission. These amounts total $1 13,499, which is $63,293 

more than allowed in the PAA Order (which included only costs 

incurred through the entry of the PAA Order) and is $6,473 more 

than I estimated in my direct testimony. We will be providing the 

detailed documentation supporting these expenses to the 

Commission staff and the Office of Public Counsel for their 

review. 

Cost of Equity 

Q. 
1 '  
" 1 ,  
1: 

! 

yr., Larkin recommends that the Commission use the 1998 

lheiage graph to determine Mid-County's cost of equity in'' 

I ', I ,' 
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uity for this, case 

understandin rder that i.4 not 

Rate Structure . 
Q. Mr. Davis suggests a rate structure modification that would 

12 determine the base facility charges based on a modified 

13 application of the Clow Pipe values, rather than the AWWA 

14 meter equivalencies typically used by the Commission. Do 

15 
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you have any comment on this approach? 

A. The utility does not object to the staffs approach, which we 

understand attributes a greater portion of the revenue 

requirement to multi-family and other master-metered customers. 

In fact, this approach appears to be more consistent with utility's 

proposed allocation methodology, which gives full weight to the 

customer equivalent units behind those master meters in 

determining the allocation of common costs to Mid-County. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

10 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Burgess? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BURGESS: 

Q I have just a couple questions. Just to 

understand, are you saying that the ERC method of 

allocation is unreasonable? 

A Whose ERC method? 

Q The ERC method recommended by the Public 

Service Commission, or by the Staff. 

A Yes. 

Q In all cases? 

A Well, I'm still particularly addressing this 

case. I can't address all the cases -- 
Q I'm asking -- 
A -- but in this case the allocation is 

unreasonable. 

Q And I'm asking you, in general, is there 

anything unreasonable about this method of allocation 

of general costs? 

A The Public -- the Commission Staff's method? 
Q Yes. 

A I've not seen this method used any other 

place, any other -- this is the first time I've ever 
seen it. 

Q And you would say -- so as far as -- your 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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contention is that whenever, then, this ERC method is 

used, then it's not reasonable? 

A Well, I'd have to look at it in the context 

of another rate case, but in the context of this rate 

case, I find it unreasonable. 

Q What could be difference in -- different in 
another rate case that would make common costs, an 

allocation method of common costs, unreasonable in 

this case and reasonable in some other case? 

A For one thing, its inconsistency with the 

methodology used amongst all the other states. That's 

my -- my primary concern is making an exception for 
Mid-County and doing something different exclusively 

for Mid-County in the context of the allocation 

method, the common expense allocation. 

Q But you said -- your biggest problem is 
because it's inconsistent with the way it's done in 

all the other states? 

A And within Florida. 

Q And so what you are saying with regard to 

that is the Public Service Commission should be driven 

by what is done within the other states? 

A NO. 

Q Well, what if the ERC method were done for 

all of the subsidiaries in the state of Florida? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Would you have an objection to it? 

A I'd have to see the result. Mr. Davis did 

just a quick calculation, and we saw that the 

allocation, once you correct for his numbers, that the 

allocation of Mid-County goes up over and above what 

we've done and it produces a different result. I 

don't know whether it's unreasonable or not. 

My testimony is that my method is 

reasonable. In the context of the entire allocation 

process, my method is more reasonable. It places 

everybody on an equal footing by saying one residence 

is one residence, period. 

Q And did I understand you to say that you are 

not saying the ERC method is unreasonable? 

A It is unreasonable in this case, and I 

cannot offer an opinion as to what the result -- 
whether the result would be reasonable or unreasonable 

in any other case. 

Here in this case I believe it's 

unreasonable. 

Q Because of the way it's allocated among your 

other systems. I believe that's the answer, the 

reason that you gave me that it was unreasonable is 

because you used another method for allocating cost of 

your other systems. 
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A It is one reason. Another reason is that I 

believe it understates the allocation to Mid-County. 

Using the Staff's 2,900 and some-odd customer 

equivalents versus the 6,100 and some-odd customer 

equivalents we developed, I believe understates the 

allocation to Mid-County. And to the extent it 

understates the allocation to Mid-County, it's unfair 

and unreasonable. And that's what we're working with 

here today; what is fair and reasonable to Mid-County. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you, Mr. Wenz. That's 

all I have. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Staff has no questions. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Redirect? 

MR. MELSON: NO redirect. And I would move 

Exhibit 24. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, 

show Exhibit 24 admitted. 

(Exhibit 24 received in evidence.) 

MR. MELSON: Utility calls Mr. Seidman. 
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FRANK SEIDMAN 

was called as a rebuttal witness on behalf of 

Mid-County Services, Inc. and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

Q Mr. Seidman, would you state your name again 

for the record? 

A Frank Seidman. 

Q Have you prefiled 48 pages of rebuttal 

testimony in this docket? 

A Yes. 

Q Any changes or corrections to that rebuttal? 

A NO. 

Q If I were to ask you the same questions 

today, ould your answers be the same? 

A Yes. 

MR. MELSON: Mr. Chairman, I'd ask that 

Mr. Seidman's prefiled rebuttal be inserted as though 

read. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Mr. Chairman, Staff at this 

time would like to revive its motion to strike certain 

portions of Mr. Seidman's rebuttal testimony. 

Once again, I provided -- it was kind of a 
description of the page and line numbers that would be 
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affected by this request, and if you'd like, 1'11 be 

happy to take it section by section. 

In general, the objection is that it's for 

hearsay purposes. For instance on Page 10, Line 7 to 

Page 11, Line 8 ,  Mr. Seidman is testifying to what 

Mr. Jim Collier believed. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: The basis for the 

objection is the same for all items, 1 through 5? 

MS. BRUBAKER: Essentially that's correct; 

testifying to what DEP personnel believed. On Page 3 3  

there's some testimony about the PSC Staff person, 

about his opinions. He's not a witness in this case 

and no testimony has been offered from him as a 

witness. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Melson, there's 

been an objection. 

MR. MELSON: And I've got two responses, 

Mr. Chairman. First -- actually the least important 
one is that hearsay is admissible in administrative 

proceedings. 

Second, and more important, Mr. Seidman is 

presenting expert testimony. An expert is allowed to 

rely, in forming his opinions, on matters that would 

otherwise be hearsay. These sections of Mr. Seidman's 

testimony state the bases for his opinion, the things 
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that he has relied on, the inferences he has drawn 

from information he has seen or reviewed or 

conversations he's had. It essentially explicates for 

the record in more detail the basis of an opinion that 

he is entitled to give. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Commissioner, the difficulty 

that's presented is that we're being asked to take 

Mr. Seidman's impression of the beliefs of another 

person as the correct, truthful representation of what 

was believed and what was known. 

It's correct that Rule 28.106-213(3), 

Florida Administrative Code does allow for admission 

of hearsay in some circumstances. However, it also 

provides that hearsay without further support -- let 

me read it so I don't misstate myself. 

"Hearsay evidence when received in evidence 

over objection or not may be used to supplement or 

explain other evidence, but shall not be sufficient in 

itself to support a finding unless the evidence falls 

within the exception to the hearsay rule -- 
(inaudible) -- Florida Statutes. 

I suppose my concern is that the evidence be 

given the weight it deserves with the understanding 

that it is hearsay testimony. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: The testimony Will be 
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1 allowed. It will be given the weight deserved.

2 MR. MELSON: And, Mr. Chairman, just for the

3 record, I finally found the provisions in the evidence

4 code I was referring to regarding experts; Sections

5 90.704 and 90.705, Florida Statutes.

6 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Could you give us

7 exactly what that says, please?

8 MR. MELSON: 90.704, "Basis for opinion

9 testimony by experts: The facts or data upon which an

10 expert bases an opinion or inference may be those

11 perceived by or made known to the expert at or before

12 trial. If the facts or data are of a type reasonably

13 relied upon by experts in the subject to support the

14 opinion expressed, the facts or data need not be

15 admissible in evidence."

16 And then 90.705: "Disclosure of facts or

17 data underlying an expert opinion. (1) Unless

18 otherwise required by the Court, an expert may testify

19 in terms of opinion or inferences and give reasons

20 without prior disclosure of the underlying facts or

21 data. On cross-examination the expert shall be

22 required to specify the facts or data."

23 In essence, what Mr. Seidman's prefiled

24 testimony does is it doesn't wait for

25 cross-examination. It gives those underlying facts

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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1 and data as part of his prefiled direct testimony.

2 COMMISSIONER DEASON: The objection is

3 overruled. The testimony will be inserted in the

4 record as though read.

5 MR. MELSON: Witness is tendered for cross.

6 Commissioner Deason, I'm sorry. In light of

7 the issues that you struck, there were a couple pieces

8 of Mr. Seidman's rebuttal testimony that I should have

9 withdrawn and not offered.

10 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Could you identify

11 that into the record, please?

12 MR. MELSON: At this point I'm going to have

13 to say they're identified on the attachment to my

14 memorandum of law which I cannot currently locate.

15 COMMISSIONER DEASON: I think I have that;

16 Page 19, Line 16 to Page 21, Line 14.

17 MR. MELSON: Correct. And the same would be

18 true -- there was a portion of Mr. Wenz's rebuttal

19 testimony which also I should not have offered.

20 COMMISSIONER DEASON: And you're offering

21 now to have that portion of the testimony withdrawn?

22 MR. MELSON: Withdrawn from the record, yes,

23 sir.

24 COMMISSIONER DEASON: And that would be

25 Page 9, Line 24 to Page 10, Line 8?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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1 MR. NELSON: Thank you.

2 WITNESS SEIDMAN: There was an exhibit I had

3 with my testimony you didn't mention.

4 MR. MELSON: My witness says he's not ready

5 to be tendered for cross. (Laughter)

6 Q (By Mr. Melson) Mr. Seidman, did you have

7 attached to your rebuttal testimony an exhibit

8 identified as FS-3?

9 A Yes, I did.

10 Q Was that prepared by you?

11 A Yes, it was.

12 Q Any changes or corrections?

13 A No.

14 MR. MELSON: I'd ask that FS-3 be identified

15 as Exhibit 25.

16 COMMISSIONER DEASON: It will be so

17 identified.

18 (Exhibit 25 marked for identification.)

19

20

21

22

23

24
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF FRANK SEIDMAN 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

REGARDING THE APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE 

IN PINELLAS COUNTY 

BY MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 971065-5U 

Please state your name, profession and address. 

My name is Frank Seidman. I am President of 

Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc., 

consultants in the utility regulatory field. My 

mailing address is P.O. Box 13421, Tallahassee, FL 

32311-3427. 

Have you previously presented direct testimony in 

this proceeding? 

Yes. 

What is the purpo e of your rebuttal testimony? 

The purpose of my rebuttal testimony is to respond 

to the direct testimony of Office of Public Counsel 

witnesses Biddy and Larkin and Commission Staff 

witnesses Crouch and Davis. 
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WITNESS BIDDY 

Q. At page 3 of his prefiled direct testimony, Mr. 

Biddy asks a question, “Is it corret (sic) that 

used and useful is a concept, an abstract idea, so 

that mathematical rules and scientific terms do not 

apply,” to which he answers, “No, that is 

incorrect.” Do you have a comment on his question 

and answer? 

A. Yes. I assume Mr. Biddy is responding to the 

statement in my testimony which says, “Used and 

Useful is not a mathematical or scientific term. It 

is a concept, an abstract idea, that, to my 

knowledge is found only in laws relating to the 

regulation of public utilities.” If he is 

referring to my statement, he has misstated it. I 

never said mathematical rules and scientific terms 

do not apply. I said Used and Useful is not a 

mathematical or scientific term. It is a legal 

term, found only in laws relating to the regulation 

of public utilities. Mr. Biddy’s discussion does 

not change that. Used and useful is not a part of 

any math, physics or engineering course that I have 

taken or of which I am aware. Mr. Biddy also says 

that Used and Useful is a concept, but it is not an 

abstract idea. Webster‘ s dictionary defines 

2 
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1 "COnCept" as something conceived in the mind; an 

2 abstract idea generalized from particular 

3 instances. A concept is, by definition, an abstract 

4 idea. 

5 

6 Q. At page 4 of his prefiled direct testimony, Mr. 

7 Biddy goes on to say that the used and useful 

8 process is a combination of economic regulation and 

9 engineering design concept. Do you agree? 

10 A. No. I think I understand what Mr. Biddy is trying 

11 to say, but I don't agree with how he has said it. 

12 In my opinion, used and useful is a regulatory 

13 concept that should recognize the engineering, 

14 economic and regulatory aspects of providing 

15 service. If that is what Mr. Biddy had in mind, I 

16 agree with him. 

17 

18 Specifically, I disagree with the use of the term 

19 "economic regulation" as I understand it. I am 

20 aware that the Commission has been using that term 

21 in recent years, with greater frequency, but always 

22 without definition. My observation is that the term 

23 was created to differentiate between the type of 

24 regulation of public utilities carried out by this 

25 Commission and the type of regulation of public 
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utilities carried out by the Department of 

Environmental Protection (DEP) . The reason I do not 
agree with its use is because I believe it tends to 

put the Commission in a position of regulating in 

isolation. BY separating the “economic“ 

considerations of this Commission from the 

“environmental“ considerations of DEP, the cause of 

much of the costs a utility faces in providing 

service, including DEP’ s economic and engineering 

related considerations, are disregarded or given 

little weight. 

As to Used and Useful being an engineering design 

concept, I must also disagree. As I have stated, it 

is a regulatory concept and not an engineering or 

engineering design concept. If it were an 

engineering or engineering design concept, it would 

a) be a factor in the design of wastewater systems, 

which it is not, and b) be a factor for 

consideration for wastewater systems, not just 

regulated ones. Engineering design knows no 

politics, and the only difference between a 

regulated utility system and a governmentally 

owned, non-regulated system is political. I know of 
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no engineer that bases any engineering design on 

the regulatory concept of used and useful. 

Q .  If Used and Useful i s  not an engineering design 

concept, what i s  it? 

A. Used and useful is an after the fact attempt “to 

determine the portion of a utility’s assets which 

are to be included in its rate base and upon which 

the utility has an opportunity to earn a return.” 

Those are the words of this Commission, set down in 

a 1977 Order and previously referred to in my 

direct testimony. 

Now I am aware that in the very same Order, the 

Commission states that used and useful in the 

public service is basically an engineering concept. 

But the order clearly puts that term in context. 

That context is that one performing a Used and 

Useful analysis must rely on engineering knowledge 

to establish the physical existence of assets, to 

determine whether they are required to perform a 

necessary function in providing service to the 

public, to determine whether those assets are 

reasonably necessary to furnish adequate service to 

the utility’s customers during the course of the 
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prudent operation of the utility's business, and to 

determine whether sufficient capacity over and 

above actual demand is available to act as a 

cushion for maximum daily flow requirements and 

normal growth over a reasonable period of time. 

In its present practice, this Commission has 

focused on the use of formulas as a means of 

simplifying the measurement of whether facilities 

are reasonably necessary to furnish adequate 

service, but those formulas do not express 

engineering design or engineering design concepts. 

They are a means to an end. They are not the end 

itself. The end that is sought is the 

identification of assets reasonably necessary to 

furnish adequate service to the utility's customers 

during the course of the prudent operation of the 

utility's business. That is how this Commission has 

determined that the regulatory term used and useful 

should be interpreted. 

Have you read Mr. Biddy's arguments, on pages 

4 through 9 of his prefiled direct testimony, 

as to why "matching" numerator and denominator 
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in the used and useful formula is right and 

why not matching is wrong? 

Yes. 

Do you have any comments on those arguments? 

They are mathematically correct, but his arguments 

stop short of concluding that they result in a 

determination of what plant is used and useful as 

this Commission has defined it. Do the results of 

his formulas allow the utility an opportunity to 

earn a return on (1) assets reasonably necessary to 

furnish adequate service during the course of 

prudent operation, (2) assets required to perform a 

function which is a necessary step in furnishing 

service to the public, ( 3 )  assets that have 

sufficient capacity over and above actual demand to 

act as a cushion for maximum day flow requirements 

and ( 4 )  assets that provide sufficient capacity 

over and above actual demand for normal growth over 

a reasonable period of time? 

I would argue, no, they do not. Although Mr. Biddy 

uses the right catch words of economics and 

engineering in introducing his approach, the end 

result of his approach is to penalize a utility for 
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1 building plant in a timely and economical manner to 

2 carry out the functions which are required by law. 

3 

4 Q .  At page 6 of his prefiled direct testimony, ~ r .  

5 Biddy states that DEP didn't always have a clear 

6 designation of a plant's permitted capacity, but it 

7 has since 1992 or 1993. Does this provide any basis 

8 for  the Commission to change how it measures used 

9 and useful for  treatment plants? 

10 A. No it does not. 

11 

12 The implication of Mr. Biddy's testimony is that 

13 prior to DEP's designation of the basis for 

14 permitted capacity, we were all either unaware of 

15 the basis of design flow and permitted capacity or 

16 that we all just assumed the basis must be maximum 

17 month average daily flow (MMADF). Therefore 

18 comparing MMADF to the permitted capacity made 

19 sense. But now that the secret is out and we are 

20 all aware that the basis of design flow and 

21 permitted capacity is "identified" as annual 

22 average daily flow (AADF), comparing MMADF to AADF 

23 is wrong. 

24 
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It is quite simplistic to think that because DEP 

now requires designation of the basis of design 

flow that something has changed. It has not. The 

specific designation on DEP's forms did not change 

the basis for the design of treatment plants. 

Treatment plants have always been designed to treat 

all flows, whenever, and at whatever rate they 

occur. Prior to and after the requirement to 

designate the basis of design flow, treatment 

plants were designed to handle all of the hourly, 

daily, monthly and seasonal variations in flow. And 

prior to and after the designation of design flow, 

DEP reviews permit applications on the basis of 

whether the capacity is sufficient to meet all 

flows, whenever they occur. 

If nothing has changed with regard to plant  design 

or DEP's reviews, why have things changed with 

regard t o  how the Commission measures used and 

useful? 

There is an apparent perception that the Commission 

Staff now knows something it previously did not 

know when it first conceived the MMADF/Permitted 

Capacity formula -- namely that the permitted 

capacity was stated in terms of AADF. The 
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perception is that since Staff is now aware of 

this, it would be wrong to continue to match MMADF 

against that capacity, for purposes of measuring 

used and useful, because it is mathematically 

inconsistent. 

Is there any reason to believe that Staff was not 

aware of the situation when it conceived of the 

formula? 

No. The simplified formula of MMADF to permitted 

capacity was formally suggested in 1982 by Mr. Jim 

Collier. At the time, he was Assistant Director of 

the Water and Sewer Department. Prior to that he 

had been Chief Engineer and Supervisor of the Water 

and Sewer Section of the Commission’s Engineering 

Department. I personally knew Mr. Collier, and have 

no reason to doubt that he was well aware of the 

basis on which treatment plants were designed and 

what the then Department of Environmental 

Regulation (DER) took into consideration. His basis 

for introducing the simplified formula suggests 

that Mr. Collier didn’t actually use the term MMADF 

in his suggested formula. He used the term “average 

daily flow”, defining it as the “average of the 

daily flows during the peak usage month during the 

10 
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test year." He then indicated that the simplified 

formula was the end result of thorough research by 

Commission Staff, including input from utilities 

and DER, and was intended to avoid conflict by 

being consistent with the standards of DER. To me, 

this indicates full knowledge of the makeup of the 

formula components and their consistency with DER'S 

standards. 

Q. What is the designated basis for design flows on 

the permits f o r  most wastewater systems in Florida? 

A. From what I have been able to determine, the 

majority designate AADF, and the vast majority of 

those that designate MMADF or Three-Month Average 

Daily Flow (3MADF) are serving mobile home parks, 

RV resorts, campgrounds, schools or other similarly 

seasonal loads. That is not to say that there are 

no year round systems that designate MMADF or 

3MADF, but they are few in number and there is no 

discernable reason as to why they chose one 

designation over another. Very few regulated 

utility systems designate anything other than AADF. 

The fact is that the majority of systems serving 

year round, for all intents and purposes, have been 

and are being designed on the basis of AADF, even 

11 
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though it was not specified on the permit. DEP 

staff confirms that since the forms and rules have 

changed, most applications for capacity permits are 

on an AADF basis. Even Mr. Biddy's testimony, 

"Though most of the time engineers use AADF as the 

basis of design flow . . . ' I ,  suggests that is the 

case. So there was no revelation when DEP changed 

its rules and forms in 1992 and no valid reason for 

this Commission to change its practice. 

Why don't utilities avoid all this controversy and 

simply designate the basis of flow design as MMADF 

or 3MADF, since it is their option to do so? 

I think it is a matter of prudent management. 

Whatever level a plant is permitted at, it cannot 

exceed that level without being subject to a 

violation of DEP rules and a requirement to expand 

capacity. When a plant's design flow basis is 

designated as AADF, there is substantial 

flexibility for changes in daily and monthly flows. 

Increases in the maximum monthly flow are averaged 

with flows from eleven other months, allowing the 

annual flows to stay under the permitted capacity 

for a longer period. A utility should be able to 

serve longer for less dollars. However, if the 
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design flow basis is designated as 3MADF or MMADF, 

then flexibility is reduced. When those designated 

values are exceeded, the utility is in violation 

and capacity expansion may occur at more frequent 

intervals and at a greater cost to utility and 

customer. 

Does DEP provide any guidance as to which 

designation fits which circumstance? 

No. There is nothing in the rules to help make that 

decision. From my conversations with DEP personnel, 

they just want the utility to use the basis which 

best represents the system's seasonality. And from 

what I have seen, that is a matter of personal 

judgement. Regardless of the designation, the 

engineer will design the plant to meet all flows 

and flow patterns. The consequence of the choice, 

as I have pointed out, can have a dollar impact. 

The choice of a peaking designation may result in 

more frequent and costly expansions, and the choice 

of AADF by a regulated utility may result in lost 

earnings to the utility. 
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Have you any idea about how DEP feels about 

utilities simply changing their basis for design 

f l o w  from AADF to 3MADF or MMADF? 

The personnel I have spoken to do seem to favor 

AADF, indicating that 3MADF or MMADF appear to be 

more appropriate for small systems, such as mobile 

home parks or travel trailer parks that cater to 

truly seasonal clientele. 

Getting back to the concern for the alleged 

mathematical inconsistency of comparing MMADF flows 

to AADF capacity, are you aware of such an 

"inconsistency" already being utilized? 

Yes. It is a part of the DEP rules. DEP, the agency 

responsible for determining when a utility must 

expand its treatment capacity, requires routine 

comparison of 3MADF to the permitted capacity of a 

plant, regardless of its designated basis. It uses 

that comparison as a basis for determining when 

capacity expansion will be required. DEP requires 

that comparison with full knowledge that the 

majority of permits are designated on an AADF 

basis. I have been told that this is done to make 

sure that capacity expansions are done in a timely 

manner. From this Commission's point of view, that 
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should be considered as a protection of the quality 

of service for a utility's customers and it should 

be taken into consideration in determining whether 

a utility's assets are used and useful in the 

public service. The Commission can accomplish that 

by continuing its long standing practice of 

comparing peak flows to permitted capacity. By 

changing to a comparison of AADF to permitted 

capacity, the Commission is penalizing the utility 

for prudently managing it facilities. 

You have made a determination of Used and Useful by 

comparing MMADF to permitted capacity. Wouldn't it 

be more consistent with D E P ' s  requirements if you 

compared 3MADF to permitted capacity? 

Yes it would. And I have no problem in doing that. 

That is one change in DEP's rules that does impact 

the use of the Commission's formulas. If the 

Commission is concerned with matching, then it 

should evaluate Used and Useful in the same way 

that DEP evaluates the need for capacity, by 

comparing 3MADF to the permitted capacity. 

Consistency between the "economic" regulator (FPSC) 

and the "environmental and engineering design" 

regulator (DEP) is a valid reason for the 
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Commission to change from its historic MMADF 

approach to a 3MADF approach. I have prepared 

Exhibit (FS-3) a g ,  which recalculates Used and 
Useful on the basis of 3MADF flows. 

Is there any other basis of measurement that 

confirms your conclusions as to Used and Useful 

treatment plant? 

Yes. One can l o o k  to the typical 280 GPD/ERC design 

criteria for the plant. [280 GPD = 80% x the 350 

GPD/ERC water use criterion.] PSC Staff identified 

2,943 average ERC’s for the test year. 280 GPD/ERC 

x 2,943 ERC’s = 824,040 GPD demand. That is greater 

than the actual 3MADF for the test year and less 

than the actual MMADF. The design criteria of 280 

GPD/ERC is an important consideration, because it 

is on that basis that capital is committed to meet 

DEP’s criterion for adequate capacity. 

Another measure to be considered is the demand in 

years prior to the test year. The test year for 

this case is 1996 and all calculations for Used and 

Useful have been based on 1996 flow data. But one 

year earlier, the system flows were 4.4% higher on 

an AADF basis, 6.6% higher on a MMADF basis and 

16 
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1.9% higher on a 3MADF basis. The Used and Useful 

evaluation should, at the least, acknowledge the 

capacity that was required in 1995 as a minimum, 

because that demand is a known fact. The capacity 

was necessary then and the utility should not be 

penalized on a 1996 test year basis for having been 

able to have served a real and greater demand in 

the previous year. When these other measures are 

considered it confirms that the treatment plant is 

fully used and useful in the public service. 

A t  page 11 of his prefiled testimony, Mr. Biddy 

makes a case that the plant still has a design 

capacity of 1.1 MGD, even though it permitted at .9 

MGD. D o  you agree? 

No. It is Mr. Biddy‘s opinion that by increasing 

the concentration of mixed liquor (MLSS) toward the 

high end of the theoretical MLSS range of 3,000 to 

6,000 mg/L and wasting less sludge, solids 

retention can be maintained sufficient to treat 1.1 

MGD. As a practical matter, it can’t be done for 

this plant without an additional expenditure of 

capital. This plant operates efficiently at an MLSS 

level of 2,600 mg/L with the existing bank of 

blowers providing the necessary level of dissolved 
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oxygen, but it is limited in the amount of 

dissolved oxygen that the existing blowers can 

provide. When Mid-County converted 200,000 gallons 

of aeration capacity to equalization capacity, it 

dedicated one blower to the equalization basin. 

That blower is no longer part of the blower bank 

that can provide oxygen to the aerators. The plant 

cannot increase the MLSS concentration 

satisfactorily without an increase in blower 

capacity. Therefore, it cannot operate at 1.1 MGD 

in its present configuration and without additional 

investment. 

Q .  Are there other reasons that  the p lant  should not 

be operated a t  1.1 MGD i n  i t s  present  

configuration? 

A. Yes. Even if the plant was able to operate at 1.1 

MGD, it could not meet the requirements for backup 

components required by EPA at that level. Although, 

as Mr. Biddy points out, EPA sets out levels of 

required redundancy for various components of the 

system, overall the system must be designed such 

that with the largest flow capacity unit out of 

service, the hydraulic capacity of the remaining 

units, excluding equalization basins, is sufficient 
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to handle peak wastewater flow. In other words, the 

hydraulic capacity needs to be twice the peak flow 

capacity. This system has two units, a .5  MGD unit 

and a .6  MGD unit, totaling the 1.1 MGD capacity 

referred to by Mr. Biddy. Each unit has a hydraulic 

capacity equal to twice its design capacity. But 

with the largest unit out of service, the remaining 

capacity is .5  MGD, The hydraulic capacity of the 

.5 MGD unit is 1 . 0  MGD, not 1.1 MGD. Therefore, if 

other factors could be ignored, the highest 

capacity this system could be assigned is 1.0 MGD, 

not 1.1 MGD. But other factors cannot be ignored. 

The blower capacity will not support operation at 

1.0 MGD. 

oncludes that  the  coll 

Yes. I will not h his calculation because 

even his 00% used and useful 

reserve is taken consideration, 
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I do take issue with his rationale for excludi 

lengths of collection system mains from used 

ful plant. Mr. Biddy, in his Exhibit 

that “from the engineering and 

non-use 

Again, there ng standpoint, 

hat leads one to 

used and useful. As usly, discussed, used 

and useful is a regu concept, and although 

this regulatory conc fect the economics of 

the engineering d 

sed and useful 

just regulated systems. 
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At page 14 of his testimony, Mr. Biddy takes issue 

with a five year time period for margin reserve. Do 

18 you have a comment? 

19 A. Yes, First his rationale - that the utility owner 

20 is required to comply with the FDEP rules, not the 

21 customer - exposes a flawed understanding of 

22 utility rate regulation. It is axiomatic that the 

23 costs a utility is required to incur in providing 

24 service are the costs to be recovered through rates 

25 from its customers. The costs a utility incurs to 

21 



4 3 3  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

comply with DEP rules are costs incurred on behalf 

of the customer and should be recovered through 

rates. The costs a utility incurs to be able to 

meet its obligation to serve in a reasonable period 

of time, without causing a deterioration of service 

quality are costs that should be recovered through 

rates. And the costs a utility incurs to be able to 

provide service in an economic manner should be 

recovered through rates. Second, according to CS 

for SB 1352, enacted by the 1999 Florida 

Legislature, property needed to serve customers 

five years after the end of the test year used 

and useful in the public service. 

WITNESS CROUCH 

Q. A t  pages 3-5 of h i s  p r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  testimony, Mr. 

Crouch makes some interpretations of Chapter 367, 

Florida S ta tutes .  Do you agree with those 

interpretations? 

A. No. Mr. Crouch mixes language from the statute with 

his interpretation and makes it appear as if they 

are one and the same. On page three of his prefiled 

direct testimony, Mr. Crouch states that there is a 

requirement that a used and useful percentage be 

calculated. He quotes Section 3 6 7 . 0 8 1  (2) (a), F.S. 

22 
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as his reference. But this section of the statute 

makes no reference to percentages. All it does is 

list the expenses and return on investment that 

comprise the cost of service which are to be the 

basis of rates. As Mr. Crouch points out, the cost 

of service includes certain expenses incurred in 

the operation of and a return on the utility's 

investment in property used and useful in the 

public service. The calculation of percentages 

happens to be the current method the Commission 

staff relies on as a means to that end. But it is a 

means and not the end, and it is not a statutory 

requirement. I have no problem with the use of 

percentages if they help to reach reasonable 

conclusions. But, in this case it appears that the 

percentage itself has become the issue rather than 

what is really the amount of property used and 

useful in the public service. The argument over how 

to establish the percentage is masking the true 

mission of the Commission. 

Then on page 5 of his prefiled direct testimony, 

Mr. Crouch makes it appear as if his terminology 

"used by and useful to existing customers" means 

the same thing as the statutory language, "used and 

23 
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23 Q. Do you have any comments about Mr. Crouch's 

useful in the public service." That is Mr. Crouch's 

interpretation and it is wrong. Neither the word 

"existing" nor "customer" appears in the quoted 

section of the statute. It is also wrong because it 

is contrary to the definition of Used and Useful 

established by the Commission in Order No. 7684, 

and previously quoted in my direct testimony. And 

it is wrong because it is contrary to the 

Commission's definitions in Rule 25-30.431, which 

it adopted July 3, 1997. (The rule was challenged 

successfully at DOAH by the industry, but DOAH's 

ruling was reversed on May 10, 1999.) The rule 

states that margin reserve is "an acknowledged 

component of the rate base used and useful 

determination," and that margin reserve is defined 

as "the amount of plant capacity needed to preserve 

and protect the ability of utility facilities to 

serve existing and future customers in an 

economically feasible manner that will preclude a 

deterioration in quality of service and prevent 

adverse environmental and health effects." 

24 testimony regarding matching the use of AADF in the 

24 



4 3 6  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

numerator and denominator in calculating a used and 

useful percentage for treatment plant? 

A. Yes. Most of my concerns with Mr. Crouch's 

testimony have been addressed either in my direct 

testimony or my rebuttal of Mr. Biddy's testimony. 

But I would like to address the allegation at page 

11 of Mr. Crouch's prefiled direct that by 

calculating a used and useful percentage using 

MMADF in the numerator and AADF in the denominator, 

the utility gets the best of both worlds. In my 

opinion both the utility and the customer get the 

best of both worlds, because it provides a signal 

to the utility to expand in economic increments 

which result in lower long term costs and rates. 

Q. What is the consequence of designating design flows 

on an MMADF basis or an A?.DF basis, and using 

matching f l o w s  to determine Used and Useful? 

Designating both design flow and permitted capacity 

on an MMADF basis, just to make the denominator and 

numerator match, works against the economics of 

plant expansion. It puts the utility in the 

position of having to expand in shorter intervals 

with a resultant higher cost to the customer. 

A. 
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Designating both design flow and permitted capacity 

on an AADF basis, just to make the denominator and 

numerator match, puts the utility in the position 

of never having the opportunity to earn on its full 

investment, a right it is entitled to under Chapter 

367, F.S. This also works against economic 

expansion because there is no incentive for a 

utility to make investments upon which there is no 

opportunity to earn. 

How does a utility lose the opportunity to earn on 

its investment if both numerator and denominator 

are designated on an AADF basis? 

DEP makes its decisions regarding the necessity for 

plant expansion on the basis of 3MADF. That will 

happen when 3MADF flows meet or exceed AADF 

capacity. That will always happen before AADF flows 

meet or exceed AADF capacity. To meet DEP 

requirements, a utility will have to expand before 

100% Used and Useful, as determined by this 

approach, is ever reached. If the Commission 

persists with determining Used and Useful on the 

basis of AADF flows, it will be signaling 

utilities to build the smallest additions with the 

shortest lead times and highest unit costs in order 

26 
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to mitigate their lost ability to earn on their 

investment. Utilities will never be made whole, but 

their losses will be mitigated. 

Also at page 11 of his prefiled direct testimony, 

M r .  Crouch states that the previous owner, in 1980, 

requested that the plant be permitted for less than 

its design capacity, supposedly in an effort to 

reduce testing and operating requirements. Is that 

relevant in this case? 

No. Regardless of the previous owner's reasoning 

in 1980, the plant is rated at the highest level it 

can be, considering the limitations I discussed in 

my rebuttal of Mr. Biddy's testimony. Even if it 

were relevant, I can't agree that the previous 

owner's actions were detrimental to customers. The 

elimination of one plant operator alone, without 

consideration f o r  testing costs avoided, probably 

resulted in an annual savings of $25-35,000 of 

recoverable expense. That's a direct savings to the 

customer . 

At pages 12 and 13 of his prefiled direct 

testimony, Mr. Crouch addresses the subject of 

27 
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margin reserve. Do you have any comments on his 

testimony? 

A. Yes. Although I cover the subject of margin reserve 

thoroughly in my direct testimony, I want to 

respond to two points made by Mr. Crouch. I will 

first address his testimony on proposed 

legislation. Mr. Crouch characterizes the proposed 

legislation as an attempt to greatly increase the 

time frame for margin reserve without justification 

by the utility. Nothing could be further from the 

truth. The proposed legislation provides that the 

Commission consider property used and useful in the 

public service, if, among other things, it is 

needed to serve customers five years after the test 

year used in a rate request. The arguments 

justifying that provision have been made by experts 

time and time again. What Mr. Crouch means by his 

characterization is that it is not justified to 

him. But, it apparently was sufficiently justified 

to the Legislature because that proposed 

legislation was adopted during the 1999 session. 

Q. Do you agree with Mr. Crouch’s rationale for not 

24 supporting a five year margin reserve period? 
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No. Mr. Crouch acknowledges that DEP requires a 

growing utility to plan for expansion of facilities 

as much as five years in advance. However, he 

rationalizes not allowing a five year margin 

reserve period because the utility's major expense 

comes in the latter part of the five years; that is 

during the "construction" period. Mr. Crouch 

misses the point. It doesn't matter whether most 

funds for an expansion are expended during the 

beginning, middle or end of the margin reserve 

period because when a utility seeks recovery of 

those funds, 100% of them have already been 

expended. Recovery of the investment in margin 

reserve is sought after margin reserve assets have 

been constructed and are part of plant in service. 

Mr. Crouch makes it sound as if the utility is 

seeking to recover future costs, five years before 

they are incurred. The problem is that if a utility 

is to expand its facilities in an economic manner, 

and in compliance with the DEP guidelines, it 

should strive to be adding facilities no closer in 

time than every five years. During the period 

between facility additions, the utility must have 

adequate capacity in place to serve its customers. 

It is that capacity, already in place, that 
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comprises margin reserve assets. The definition of 

"margin reserve period" as proposed by the 

Commission in Rule 25-30.431, states that it is the 

"time period needed to install the next 

economicallv feasible increment of plant capacity." 

If the time period for installing the next 

economically feasible increment of plant capacity 

is five years, then the margin reserve period must 

be five years. But if the economic period is five 

years and the allowed margin reserve is 18 months, 

the utility goes uncompensated for its investment 

in 3 % years worth of capacity. 

Is a five year margin reserve justified f o r  this 

utility? 

Yes. A review of the history of the expansion of 

this utility will help to put things in 

perspective. The Mid-County system began operation 

in 1968 under the name of its former owner, Dyna- 

Flo Services, Inc. The initial plant had a capacity 

of 100,000 GPD, with disposal into adjacent 

percolation ponds. Three years later, an identical 

100,000 GPD addition was made. Four years later, in 

1974, 300,000 GPD capacity was added, but the 

percolation ponds were closed and disposal was 
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changed to surface water, specifically Curlew 

Creek. So this addition involved capacity expansion 

and a change in treatment and disposal 

technologies. To accommodate surface water 

discharge, two filters were added. In addition the 

two existing clarifiers were converted to digesters 

and an effluent wash supply tank and backwash tank 

were added. This 500,000 GPD capacity became 

insufficient four years later when, beginning in 

1978, the utility faced building moratoriums 

because added customers would overload the plant. 

The construction of a 600,000 GPD plant addition 

could not be completed until 1980. The size of the 

addition was dictated by economies of scale and 

anticipated growth. Although it was nearly six 

years between the completion of this 600,000 GPD 

addition and the previous 300,000 GPD addition, the 

utility reserves were only sufficient to handle 

customer demand for four years, thus resulting the 

previously discussed moratoriums. No additions to 

capacity have been made since 1980, but 

modifications have been made to allow the plant to 

operate more efficiently by 1) converting aeration 

capacity to equalization capacity to dampen peak 

flows, and 2) converting existing filters to lime 
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storage tanks and utilizing the wash supply tank 

and backwash tank as a chlorine basin and digester. 

In addition nitrification filters were added to 

meet state standards. The history of this 

utility's plant capacity expansion indicates that 

the first two capacity expansions, which were added 

at three and four year intervals, lacked sufficient 

reserves to allow for longer more economical 

sizing. The last capacity addition again was needed 

within four years, but lacked sufficient reserves 

to meet the demands of its customers without 

causing deterioration of service until the next 

economic addition could be placed in service. Five 

years of margin reserve capacity was necessary, but 

not available, during those expansion years. Based 

on the history of this utility's demands, it was 

clearly prudent to anticipate a five year margin 

reserve requirement. 

WITNESS DAVIS 

Q. Mr. Davis has testified that the Commission should 

include an imputation of CIAC as a matching 

23 provision to the margin reserve calculation. Do you 

24 agree with his testimony? 
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A. No. At page 19 of my prefiled direct testimony, I 

have already addressed the fallacy of the so-called 

matching concept, indicating that it is not a 

match, but rather a mismatch between investment 

already incurred and in service with CIAC either 

not yet collected or collected and associated with 

non-used assets. The assets providing margin 

reserve capacity are invested prior to or during 

the test year and are used and useful assets. The 

imputed CIAC is from time period beyond the test 

year and not associated with the test year. 

Q. To your knowledge, is Mr. Davis‘s opinion about 

matching supported by other professionals in his 

department? 

A. No. Mr. Willis, Bureau Chief of the Water and 

Wastewater Division’ s Bureau of Economic 

Regulation, for which Mr. Davis works, testified in 

late 1997 and early 1998 that he no longer 

subscribes to the “so-called matching concept” and 

that he personally didn’t see or hear of anybody on 

the Staff, in the past five or six years, that was 

supportive of imputation of CIAC. During those 

years, when Staff opinion was being reevaluated, 

Mr. Davis was a member of the staff of the 

3 3  
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1 Communications Revenue Requirement Section of the 

2 Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis and had 

3 no dealings with, and developed no expertise with 

4 regard to imputation of CIAC. 

5 

6 WITNESS LARKIN 

7 Q. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 A. 
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23 Q. 

24 

25 

At page 3 of his prefiled direct testimony, Mr. 

Larkin provides his views of how a utility chooses 

the design flow basis for a treatment plant and how 

DEP uses that information. Do you have any 

comments ? 

I have already covered that subject at length in my 

rebuttal to testimony of Witnesses Biddy and 

Crouch. The only points that bear repeating are 

that the “choice” of design flow basis is dictated 

by the amount of flexibility it provides in meeting 

demands at a reasonable cost, that AADF has been 

and remains the basis of choice by most utilities 

and the DEP because of that flexibility, and that 

no matter what choice is made, DEP measures the 

need for expansion based on the 3MADF. 

At page 6 of his direct testimony, Mr. Larkin takes 

issue with your conclusion that it is unreasonable 

that Used and Useful percentages should not 
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increase when the number of ERCs has increased 

since the last rate case. Would you please respond? 

A. Mr. Larkin infers that my conclusion fails to 

consider that the Used and Useful percentage in the 

last case was based on an 800,000 G P D  rating rather 

than the actual 900,000 G P D  D E P  permitted rating. 

That is incorrect. The 900,000 GPD rating was 

stipulated to in that case and Used and Useful 

calculations as well as service availability charge 

calculations assumed the 900,000 G P D  rating. My 

comparison in Exhibit (FS-1)  / /  assumes a 

900,000 G P D  rating for both the 1994 and 1996 test 

years. The most important statistic in the 

comparison is that actual flows increased nearly 

11% in the two year period. When measured against 

the same plant capacity basis, that surely leads 

one to conclude that Used and Useful should 

increase. It is not the plant capacity basis that 

has skewed the Staff's results, but its refusal to 

evaluate Used and Useful in a manner consistent 

with DEP's rules for evaluating capacity 

requirements. 

Q. At page 7 of his prefiled testimony, Mr. Larkin 

takes issue withe utility's choice of 20% for 
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margin reserve, but prefers the Staff's method of 

statistically analyzing past growth. Would that 

change affect the results? 

No. My determination of margin reserve was based on 

Staff statistical procedures. Although it resulted 

in a different level of margin reserve, it did not 

change the resulting Used and Useful percentage. As 

to whether margin reserve should be measured as a 

percentage of demand or as an equivalent of 

customer growth, I will respond later in my 

rebuttal of Mr. Larkin's discussion of imputing 

CIAC. 

1 
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4 A. 
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At page 8 of his prefiled testimony, Mr. Larkin 

takes issue with your support for a five year 

margin reserve. Would you please respond? 

First, Mr. Larkin says its too long a period to 

construct a treatment plant. According to his 

experience, it doesn't even take five years to 

construct an electric power plant. That's 

interesting, but irrelevant. Power plant 

construction periods vary based on whether they are 

simple combustion turbines, complicated gasified 

coal plants, or something in between. My choice of 

a five year margin reserve is not based not on the 

36 



4 4 8  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 Q. 

25 

construction period for a plant, or even on the 

combined planning, engineering, permitting and 

construction period. It considers all of those 

factors, but mostly, it is based on the utility’s 

ability to meet its statutory requirements as 

exemplified by the definitions of Margin Reserve 

and Margin Reserve Period in Commission proposed 

Rule 25-30.431. Those definitions are tied to the 

need to serve existing and future customers in an 

economically feasible manner and the period needed 

to install the next economically feasible increment 

of capacity. Somehow, during the period between 

additions to capacity, customers must continue to 

be served. What is available to provide that 

service? It is the capacity already in place. 

Testimony before this Commission and DOAH over the 

past several years, by design engineers and DEP 

Staff, has indicated that a five year increment is 

minimum for adding economic additions to treatment 

plant capacity. The five year margin provides 

consistency between engineering, economic and 

regulatory considerations. 

A t  page 9 of h i s  p r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  testimony, M r .  

Larkin p o i n t s  o u t  a seeming incons i s t ency  i n  your 
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testimony because you calculate margin reserve as 

the equivalent of five years annual growth. Would 

you please address this issue? 

Yes. Mr. Larkin states that I am being inconsistent 

because I view margin reserve as currently utilized 

and necessary to serve current customers, yet I 

calculate margin reserve as the equivalent of five 

years growth. He then comes to the conclusion that, 

since I calculate margin reserve as the equivalent 

of growth, I am also being inconsistent in stating 

that imputing CIAC against margin reserve is an 

accounting mismatch. 

I am very sensitive to the perceived inconsistency 

of expressing margin reserve as the equivalent of 

growth when it is used and useful. Expressing 

margin reserve for water and wastewater utilities 

in terms of customer growth is something that 

evolved over many years, independent from the 

evaluation of reserves for other types of 

utilities. Even as our understanding of the 

purposes of margin reserve and our ability to 

enunciate that understanding evolved, the basis for 

expressing margin reserve did not. Thus, although 

the proposed Rule 25-30.431 fully expresses the 
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purpose of margin reserve and relates it to the 

utility’s ability to meet its statutory 

obligations, the proposed margin reserve formula 

still relies on a growth measure as its 

determinant. 

Are there ways to express margin reserve, other 

than as an equivalent of growth? 

Yes. In the electric industry, reserves are 

expressed as a percent of demand. And even in this 

case, Mid-County in its MFR, expressed it as 

percent of demand. 

Both electric utilities and water and wastewater 

utilities require some reserves to meet their 

statutory obligations. One expresses the reserve in 

terms of growth, the other as a percentage of 

current demand, even though, for both types of 

utilities, the reserve serves several functions, 

one of those being to provide a readiness to serve. 

Whether the reserve is expressed as a percent of 

demand or an “equivalent” of growth is not 

important, because the reserve can be expressed 

either way. 
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Can you provide an example? 

Yes. I could have expressed the margin reserve for 

Mid-County in this case as 13.6% of demand rather 

than the equivalent of five years annual growth. 

While Florida Power & Light Company’s planned 

reserve margins for the next ten years, which range 

from 15% - 2 3 %  of demand, could have expressed as 

the equivalent of 11 - 17 years of annual growth 
for its company. But, whether we use an equivalent 

of growth or a percent of demand to express the 

amount of reserve is merely a convention that has 

evolved and is not indicative of the purpose of the 

reserve. In the case of water and wastewater 

utilities, the Commission’s definition of margin 

reserve states its purpose. 

The means by which I have expressed margin reserve 

is not indicative of any inconsistency. But to 

alleviate any mis-perception, I have no problem in 

expressing the margin reserve for Mid-County as 

13.6% of the customer demand. 

Does this perceived inconsistency affect your 

statement regarding an accounting mismatch of 
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imputed CIAC to margin reserve assets? 

No. This perceived inconsistency in expressing 

margin reserve certainly does not invalidate my 

concern of mismatching imputed CIAC from a future 

period against expended funds for assets in place, 

the purpose of which is to meet a utility's ongoing 

statutory obligations. 

To this day, I am still amazed that accountants can 

testify that matching liabilities from years 2, 3, 

4 and 5, that have been neither incurred nor 

recorded, against assets in year 1, that have been 

incurred and recorded, is proper accounting 

procedure. 

At page 11 of his prefiled direct testimony, Mr. 

Larkin takes issue with your conclusion that as a 

result of imputation the utility will never earn a 

full return. Can you respond to his testimony? 

Yes. Mr. Larkin states that the Commission has the 

authority to record AFPI for the "unutilized or 

non-used or useful plant until it is actually used 

to serve customers." The investment in margin 

reserve does not fit that category. By definition 

it is used and useful, even if Mr. Larkin doesn't 
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think so .  So A F P I  will never provide earnings on 

margin reserve against which CIAC has been imputed. 

Mr. Larkin also states the utility could choose to 

exclude margin reserve in rates and instead 

accumulate AFPI on the related plant. Why would a 

utility do that? 

That is a good question. Why would a utility 

choose to classify its used and useful investment 

as non-used and useful investment and exclude it 

from rate base and the opportunity to earn on it? 

The answer is readily apparent. It is tied to the 

recommendation to impute CIAC against margin 

reserve. Imputed CIAC reduces rate base. That 

reduction can result in part or all of the 

utility's investment in margin reserve being 

offset. Therefore, as a practical matter, 

imputation of CIAC has the same effect as excluding 

margin reserve from rate base. So, even though it 

is an invested asset, the utility has little or no 

opportunity to earn on it. 

What is Mr. Larkin's solution? 

Mr. Larkin's solution is to classify margin reserve 

as non-used plant, making it eligible for AFPI. 
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What i s  w r o n g  w i t h  that? 

Several things. Margin Reserve is used and useful 

plant. It is necessary in order for the utility to 

meet its statutory obligations. It should be 

included in rate base with the opportunity to earn 

on it. A utility should not be put in a position of 

falsely classifying its assets to make an end run 

around Commission policy. That aside, AFPI provides 

only speculative earnings. The utility has an 

obligation to be ready to serve future customers 

within its service area, without compromising the 

service to existing customers. The customer does 

not have the obligation to take service. When a 

utility is granted a certificate to serve, the 

obligation comes with it and the utility does not 

have the option of abandoning that obligation and 

not investing in margin reserve. It also does not 

have the option of making applicants for service 

wait until capacity can be built to serve them. The 

utility must make its investment based on good 

judgement, but far in advance of when potential 

customers may appear. AFPI provides a return only 

if those customers appear. That puts the utility's 

investment at risk for performing a service which 

it cannot abandon. 
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1 Q. Isn't the utility compensated for taking that risk 

2 through its allowed rate of return? 

3 A. No. The allowed rate of return reflects the low 

4 level of risk associated with regulated utilities 

5 that do not compete and do not face speculation. 
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What are the consequences of the choices presented 

by Mr. Larkin? 

They are a Catch-22. The utility either includes 

margin reserve in rate base, knowing full well that 

its opportunity to ever earn a full return are 

minimal or it classifies its used and useful plant 

as non-used and useful plant, places it at risk, 

and accepts, that maybe, someday it may earn a 

return far below that associated with the risk it 

would be required to take. 

What is the Commission's part in all of this? 

Like the utility, the Commission also has a 

statutory obligation. That obligation is to the 

customers of a utility and to the utility. The 

obligation to the customers is fulfilled by making 

certain they receive adequate, sufficient, safe and 

timely service and are protected from monopoly 

behavior by the utility. Its obligation to the 
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utility is to protect its territory from incursion 

by other utilities and to provide it with the 

opportunity to earn a return on its investment in 

plant used and useful in the public service. Margin 

reserve is used and useful investment and 

imputation of CIAC prevents the utility from 

earning on that investment. What Mr. Larkin is 

suggesting is that the utility still continue to be 

obligated to provide margin reserve capacity in 

order to meet its statutory requirements, but that 

it voluntarily donate the associated earnings to 

the customers and relieve the Commission of its 

obligation to provide the utility with an 

opportunity to earn on its invested assets. 

Q. Mr. Larkin characterizes the margin reserve as 

phony? Do you agree? 

A. No. There is nothing phony about margin reserve. 

The utility could not perform its statutory 

obligations without it. And there is certainly 

nothing phony about the dollars invested. They show 

up on the balance sheet where everyone can see 

them. It's too bad the same can't be said for the 

imputed CIAC. Those dollars do not show up on the 

balance sheet because they aren't there. When CIAC 
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is actually paid, it will show up on the balance 

sheet, it will be an offset to plant in service 

that is also on the same balance sheet, and it will 

reduce rate base as it is supposed to do. 

Q. Beginning at page 12 of Mr. Larkin's testimony, he 

proceeds to show by calculation that the utility 

will actually overearn on its investment in margin 

reserve rather than never earn on it as you have 

testified. Would you please respond? 

A. Mr. Larkin's calculation has a few missing pieces. 

The service availability charge (SAC) paid by or to 

be paid by each new customer is determined, not on 

a customer by customer basis, but on the basis of 

the utility's overall ratio of net CIAC to net 

investment over an extended period of time. The 

Commission allows for adjustments to the SAC in 

order to maintain that ratio within its guidelines. 

Sometimes, as in the case of Mid-County, the SAC at 

one time was too low to maintain that ratio. After 

public hearings and a decision by the commission, 

upheld by the courts, Mid-County's SAC was adjusted 

upward. Adjustments in the SAC attempt to keep 

things in balance on a utility-wide basis. At one 

point in time it may be greater than the average 
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embedded per customer cost; at another point in 

time it may be less. Because of how it is 

determined, there is no direct correlation of the 

SAC to the embedded investment in margin reserve. 

Also left out of Mr. Larkin's calculation is the 

imputation of additional assets to replace the 

margin reserve assets no longer available when a 

customer comes on line. If you are going to impute 

CIAC that doesn't exist then you have to impute 

plant that doesn't exist. And if you do so, what 

cost do you assign to those assets - the embedded 

cost of existing assets or the incremental cost of 

new assets? A problem with imputing is that it 

deals with speculative numbers and events outside 

of the test year. 

My conclusion that imputation of CIAC will deny 

the utility the opportunity to ever earn a return 

on its investment is supported by studies prepared 

and previously presented to this Commission during 

its hearings on the margin reserve rule. Those 

studies, based on the most favorable earnings 

assumptions for a utility, show that over the life 

of the assets, the utility never catches up and is 

never made whole. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Burgess? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BURGESS: 

Q Mr. Seidman, on Page 17 of your testimony 

you began an explanation of why it's not proper to use 

the 1.1 million gallons per day design capacity; and 

as I understand it, it's because you have shifted 

certain blowers out of the blower bank for other 

purposes so that they can't be used for aeration; is 

that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Can you tell me what would be involved in 

upgrading the blower bank to meet the requirements of 

aeration that would be required to bring it up to 

1.1 million gallons? 

A I can't tell you everything. I can tell you 

that at least we would have to increase the blower 

capacity. 

Q And can you tell me what's involved with 

that? You speak here about it needing additional 

expenditure of capital. Can you tell me what that is? 

A How much it is? 

Q Yes. 

A NO. 

Q So if someone were to come to you and ask 
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you what would you do in this situation, the least 

expensive, most efficient way to bring the capacity up 

to 1.1 million gallons per day, you couldn't tell 

them? 

A No, I couldn't. That wasn't anything that I 

was looking at. I'm looking at the situation the same 

as now, which is, what is available during the test 

year. That was the configuration at hand. 

Q Have you designed a wastewater treatment 

plant? 

A No, I haven't. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you, Mr. Seidman. 

That's all I have. 

Commissioners, just so -- remember earlier 
that I asked if we could have the opportunity to 

respond to that and brought it out -- tried to bring 
it out in Mr. Biddy's testimony through additional 

questions? That was the area that I sought additional 

responses to. 

You had indicated that at the proper time 

following cross-examination of Mr. Seidman, during his 

rebuttal, that you would make a determination as to 

whether surrebuttal was appropriate. I bring it up, 

then, again now; renew my request for the opportunity 

for Mr. Biddy to provide testimony in response to 
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these statements by Mr. Seidman. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And we will do that. 

At this point I'm going to proceed with cross, and at 

the conclusion of Mr. Seidman's rebuttal testimony, 

we'll take up that matter. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask Mr. Seidman 

a question. The only modification necessary for this 

plant to have a rated capacity of 1.1 million gallons 

per day is the addition of blower capacity? Are you 

saying at least that would have to be -- 
WITNESS SEIDMAN: At least that. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And there may be other 

things? 

WITNESS SEIDMAN: There may be other things, 

yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But you've not been 

able to identify -- 
WITNESS SEIDMAN: I have not tried to 

identify anything. I based this on my 

conversations -- when Mr. Biddy filed his testimony 
regarding what would be the proper capacity for 

purposes of this rate case, I had a discussion with 

the company's engineer, plant operator, and the 

general manager to discuss what was the capability of 
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could it run at 1.1 and provide the proper 

And the answer was, no, it could not under 

the configuration that exists now, that there would 

have to be changes; and I did not pursue those changes 

other than knowing that they're -- one of the major 
reasons was that having to take blower capacity and 

allocate it to another part of the plant and not make 

that available in the blower bank. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: DO YOU have a feel for 

the capital costs involved in adding blower capacity? 

WITNESS SEIDMAN: Excuse me? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Do you have a feel for 

the capital costs involved in adding blower capacity? 

WITNESS SEIDMAN: NO, I don't. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: If adding blower 

capacity is the only addition necessary to gain a 

rating of 1.1 million gallons per day -- and I know 
that you don't know that is the factual situation or 

not -- but if that were the factual situation, would 
it be fair to characterize that there are other 

segments or capacities or facilities within the plant 

that are overrated, that have too much capacity for 

indeed a 900,000 gallon per day plant? 

WITNESS SEIDMAN: I wouldn't characterize it 
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as overrated. I would characterize it as there are 

other portions of the plant that are capable of 

providing capacity in addition to the 900,000. 

That doesn't -- to me doesn't necessarily 
mean it's overrated in the sense of -- (inaudible) -- 

(Court reporter asked for clarification.) 

A That I would consider it to be overrated in 

the sense of being nonused and useful. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MS. BRUBAKER: 

Q Mr. Seidman, does the Public Service 

Commission have regulatory jurisdiction over 

environmental concerns in Florida? 

A No, it does not. 

Q Which state agency has that jurisdiction? 

A The Department of Environmental Protection. 

Q Please allow me to refer you to your 

rebuttal testimony at Page 4, Lines 5 through 11 where 

you state that by separating out economic 

consideration of this Commission from environmental 

considerations of DEP, the cause of much of the costs 

the utility faces in providing service, including 

DEP's engineering related considerations, are 

disregarded or given little weight; is that correct? 
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A That's correct. 

Q Mr. Seidman, are you familiar with 

Rule 25-30.4415, Florida Administrative Code? That 

rule has to do with additional information required in 

application for rate increase by utilities seeking to 

recover the cost of investment in the public interest. 

A I've read it, but I couldn't quote it to you 

right now. 

MS. BRUBAKER: With counsel's permission, 

I'll provide a copy. I'm afraid I don't have 

sufficient copies to distribute to everyone. 

MR. MELSON: I've just got one. I prefer to 

read mine. 25-30 -- what was the cite, MS. Brubaker? 
M8. BRUBAKER: 25-30.4415. 

Q (By Ms. Brubaker) Upon your review of that 

rule, is it correct that pursuant to the rule, the 

utility may request rates to compensate for investment 

required by some other regulatory agency? 

A That's correct. 

Q Can you cite to me any instances where the 

PSC has not authorized recovery of the reasonable 

additional revenues by which utilities seek to recover 

the cost of the investment required by some other 

regulatory directive or government agency? 

A No. And I don't think that that rule covers 
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all of what I'm considering in my statement about 

separating economic and environmental considerations. 

Q Could you provide some considerations for 

me -- 
A Yes. And specifically I'm thinking of this: 

DEP rules require that when a company files capacity 

analysis reports, and when DEP looks at the capability 

of a plant and considers when additional capacity may 

or may not be necessary, it requires you to look at 

comparison of the three-month average daily flow 

versus permitted capacity, regardless of how that 

permitted capacity is defined. 

That's a consideration that DEP has. They 

do it, from what I've been told, for reasons of 

staying ahead of the game and being able to ensure 

that there's going to be capacity provided in a timely 

fashion. That's a consideration that DEP has through 

its rules. 

It doesn't ask you to provide -- to make a 
specific investment, but it's a consideration that the 

utility has to make and determine when it makes its 

investment. So that's a consideration, I think, 

that's not met when you're looking, for instance, at 

the formulas we've been looking at, the formulas for 

average annual daily flow capacity. 
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That's a mismatch to me of the economic and, 

what I would call, environmental regulation to some 

extent. What this rule stresses is when there's a 

specific investment required by some specific order or 

regulation. And I'm not dealing with that in this 

case. There has not been any specific capacity 

addition since the plant was -- since the capacity was 
updated in 1994, I guess, to meet with the -- 
(inaudible due to extraneous noise in room) -- 
requirements. 

(Court reporter asked for clarification.) 

A I got it backwards. 

Which deals with them having to make some 

improvements in order to meet environmental -- in 
order to make their effluent peak requirements for 

flowing out to surface waters. That was done; okay. 

That's dollars that are in this case. But that's not 

what I'm dealing with in this particular statement 

alone. 

Q But it's indicative, is it not, that 

pursuant to this rule, for example, that economic 

regulation by the Commission and environmental 

regulation by such agencies as DEP, for example, don't 

necessarily operate separately, that there is 

cooperation, information, and coordination between the 
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two? Economic and environmental regulation. 

A That there is? 

Q That there is. 

A Cooperation between the two? Hopefully so, 

And I think that's all I'm asking for here is a yes. 

recognition between the agencies for having the same 

goal and using the same basis for determining, you 

know, what capacity requirement is necessary at a 

particular time, and then making your judgment on 

whether those capital costs are prudent. 

Q Let me direct you to your rebuttal testimony 

at Page 4. In your opinion is it prudent engineering 

to design and build a facility much larger than 

pred 

Say, 

flow 

gall 

cted flows than the foreseeable future require? 

for example, a million gallon-per-day plant, when 

projections indicate that a $250,000 -- 250,000 
ns-per-day plant would suffice? 

A That all depends on the economic 

considerations at the time that the capacity is added. 

In other words, the time and scale may have an effect 

on that. I think that was a factor in this particular 

case -- (Inaudible due to extraneous noise in 
room.) -- 

(Court reporter asked for clarification.) 

A And that economic consideration was a factor 
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when this plant was put in according to the rate case 

that preceded this under the previous owner. 

a spatial difference. 

That was 

0 If the utility were to do something like 

this, for example, a million-gallon GPD plant versus 

the need of a 250,000, do you believe the interest of 

existing customers would be properly served if the 

Commission allowed the cost of building and operating 

of the facility to be passed on to them? 

A It depends on -- there should be an economic 
benefit when we're talking about economies of scale. 

This wasn't a case of 1 million gallons versus 

250,000. This system was already at 500,000 when the 

current addition was added, bringing it up to the 

million or 1.1 million, the design capacity. 

But I think if you look back at the 

economics for that, it worked out well for the 

customers even if we get 100% used and useful compared 

to what it would have been if they had made additions 

at 100,000 gallons per day every couple of years 

instead of putting it in at one time. 

Q I'd like to direct your attention to 

Page 16, Line 11 of your rebuttal testimony. You 

state that the Staff identified 2,943 ERCs for the 

test year; is that correct? 
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A That's correct. 

Q And you then conclude that 280 GPD per ERC 

multiplied by 2,943 ERCs results in 824,040 GPD 

demand; is that correct? 

A Correct. 

Q And would you agree that 280 GPD is a design 

criteria and is only used when actual flow data is not 

known? 

A It is a design criteria. It is used when 

actual flow data is not known, and sometimes it's even 

used when actual flow data is known; sometimes 

understanding that DEP still wants to ensure the 

margin of safety -- (inaudible) -- 
Q Would you design a plant using 280 GPDs per 

ERC if you knew that historical flows were running 

245 GPD per ERC? 

A I don't know. You know, that would not be 

the only consideration in design. 

Q Is it not true that a surge or equalization 

tank smooths or levels out peak flows? 

A Yes; that's -- (inaudible) -- 
(Court reporter asked for clarification.) 

A Yes. That's one of its functions. 

Q Would you agree that 720,000 GPD is the 

average flow provided by the utility in their MFRs? 
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A That's correct. 

Q Are you aware that Staff utilizes historical 

flows where available when calculating actual ERCs in 

lieu of the design criteria of 280 GPD per ERC? 

A Yes. 

Q In your testimony at Page 5, Lines 4 through 

12, you explain that used and useful is not an 

engineering design concept. 

A Correct. 

Q Would you agree, however, that used and 

useful is a tool of economic regulation which more 

accurately allocates the cost of a system between 

existing and future customers? 

A No. 

Q Could you explain why? 

A I don't think it has anything to do with the 

allocation between existing and future customers. I 

think it has the determination -- it has to do with 
the determination of what investment in place now is 

required to meet statutory requirements of the 

utility. 

Q On Pages 17 and 18 of your rebuttal 

testimony, you state that you do not agree that the 

plant has a -- (inaudible) -- excuse me -- a design 
capacity of 1.1 million gallons per day, and you go 
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into detail explaining why the plant can't operate at 

1.1 in its present configuration. 

A Correct. 

Q If you could refer to the capacity analysis 

report which is an exhibit to Mr. Biddy's testimony, 

TLB-1, Page 2 of four. 

A Of Mr. Biddy's testimony? 

Q That's TLB-1, Page of four, Section 3.0. 

A Yes. 

Q And if you could also look at Page 3 of 

four, Section 5.0. 

A Yes. 

Q And if I also may refer to you to the study 

on Exhibit TLB-3, Page 2-1, Section 2.1. I'll give 

you an opportunity to review those. 

A (Pause) Okay. 

Q Could you explain to me, please, what the 

design capacity is as shown on those references? 

A It's the capacity the plant was designed 

for. 

Q Which is how much? 

A 1.1 million gallons per day. 

Q Do you happen to know who prepared the 

capacity analysis report? 

A This is an unsigned copy that's in an 
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exhibit. It indicates -- it indicates that the 

permittee is Don Rasmussen, vice-president, general 

manager of the company, Professional -- (inaudible) -- 
(Court reporter asked for clarification.) 

A Employed by the utility. 

Q And is it not true that the documents 

indicate that the design capacity is, in fact, 

1.1 MGD? 

A That's true. I haven't disputed that. 

Q You testified that if either the maximum 

month average daily flow or the three-month average 

daily flow was used in the numerator and divided by 

the annual average, which is the permitted daily flow, 

the result would be more than 100% used and useful; is 

that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And you disagree, however, that the utility 

requested their permit to be issued based on the 

annual average daily flow; is that correct? 

A I don't think so. Say that again. 

Q You agree that the utility requested their 

permit to be issued based upon the annual average 

daily flow? 

A I agree. 

Q I'm sorry. And we've shown earlier that 
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design capacity is 1.1 MGD; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q We've all agreed that no one would actually 

design a plant based on annual average flows; is that 

correct? 

A I don't think that's what we said. I don't 

think -- plants -- (inaudible) -- 
(Court reporter asked for clarification.) 

A Plants are not designed to handle only the 

average daily flow. 

Q So would you permit a utility based on its 

annual average flows? 

A Would I permit it? 

Q (Nodding head.) Would you issue a permit? 

A Sure. DEP issues permits all the time on 

annual average daily flow. I'm not quite sure I 

understand the relevance. 

Q Would it be more consistent to issue permits 

and calculate used and useful percentages based upon 

the design capacity? 

A Not necessarily. I think the permit 

capacity is a good starting place. If there's some 

reason that there's a difference between permitted and 

design, or permitted and, let's say, operating 

capacity, when it comes to hearing, you know that's a 
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consideration the Commission can take up. 

Q Is it possible that some utilities may 

design and construct their systems with one capacity, 

but then request that their DEP permitted capacity 

actually be for a lesser amount? 

A Yes, that's correct. 

Q Less than what the system is actually 

capable of treating, just for clarification? 

A For what it's -- less than what it's 
designed for. I don't know if it's less than it's 

actually capable of at that time. 

This plant, for instance, was built in 1980, 

and it was shown as a 1 million gallon-per-day plant 

and permitted in 1980 for 800,000 gallons. It turns 

out it's a 1.1 million gallon-per-day plant because it 

was the existing 500,000 gallon-per-day capacity, and 

the addition was 600. That wasn't known. That had 

nothing to do with the present owners. 

Since that time, modifications have been 

made to the plant in order for it to be able to be 

capable of serving and meeting stricter environmental 

requirements than were required at the time it was 

built in 1980, and in the way of meeting those 

requirements, had some effect on what the real 

operating capacity of the plant is. 
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And that's part of my testimony; that that's 

now at 900,000 gallons per day in the way it was 

operating because of the changes of configuration in 

order to meet those requirements. 

So, you know, in this particular case 

there's a history that leads you to a number that's 

less than design capacity, but that doesn't mean the 

design capacity at the time it was designed in 1980 

wasn't correct. 

Q Thank you. Just a few more questions, if I 

may. 

If I could refer you to Page 24, Lines 5 

through 13 of your testimony. 

A (Pause) Okay. 

Q In that passage are you defining used and 

useful, or are you actually using the definition of 

margin reserve in the proposed rule? 

A What line is this? 

Q I'm sorry; Lines 5 through 13. 

A My statement is, also wrong because it's 

contrary to the definition of used and useful 

established by the Commission, Order No. 7684. That 

is referring to used and useful. 

There's two parts to that sentence. The 

second part is referring to margin reserve. 
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Q Okay. 

A That's is the clarification. 

Q And if I could have you turn to Page 7, 

Line 11 through 14 -- I'm sorry. Actually, that would 

be the prefiled direct testimony. With counsel's 

indulgence. (Pause) 

A Prefiled direct? 

Q Yes. 

A Page 7? 

Q Page 7, Lines 11 through 14. You used the 

phrase "service to the public'' in that section. 

A Yes. 

Q And could you clarify for me, please, 

exactly what do you mean by the public here? 

mean existing public, the future public, both? 

Do you 

A This is a quote from a Commission order. 

You want to know what I think it means? 

Q Yes. 

A I think the public that a utility serves i 

existing and potential customers within its service 

area. That's the public. 

Q Thank you. If the utility builds a system 

capable of serving current customers as well as future 

customers, does that make the entire system used and 

useful? 
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A If it's prudently built. 

Q Thank you. 

A The prudency is always the consideration. I 

don't mean to knock that out, but yes. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Thank you. That's all I 

have. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Redirect? 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

Q Just a couple, Mr. Seidman. 

I think you probably touched on all of these 

in some of your answers, but I'd like to get it sort 

of crystal clear. 

The original design capacity of this plant 

was 1.1 MGD; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q But the Grizzle-Figg bill was passed and 

required the plant to meet a higher level of 

treatment. 200,000 gallons of aeration basins were 

reconfigured as equalization; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q so as we sit here today, there has been a 

change in the way the plant is configured since the 

original design capacity was determined; is that 

right? 
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A Yes. That's the point I was trying to make 

about the difference between the design capacity when 

it was designed in 1980 and what it's capable of doing 

in 19 -- in the 1990s. 
MR. MELSON: Thank you. No further 

questions. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Exhibits? 

MR. MELSON: Move 25. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without ob,xt-m, 

show Exhibit 25 admitted. 

(Exhibit 25 received in evidence.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Burgess, before 

you make your motion, I want to ask Mr. Melson as to 

whether there's anyone available to discuss the other 

situation that was addressed by a customer previously 

this morning and if there's anyone to address the rate 

structure. 

I realize that rate structure is not an 

issue of this hearing. However, I believe we have an 

obligation to provide information to customers who 

take the time and effort to come out to a hearing and 

have a legitimate question. 

MR. MELSON: Right. And I think Mr. Wenz 

can probably discuss the rate discussion issue at a 

high level and Mr. Rasmussen respond to the customer 
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concern and, I would expect, to the odor question; and 

I expect would also be able to respond if we hear any 

further concerns during the 6:30 session. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is it your intent, 

then, to wait until after the customer hearing this 

evening to see if there are any other matters brought 

forward and do all of that one time? 

MR. MELSON: Whatever gets us finished 

If you'd like me to put them on the stand tonight. 

right now, I'm ready to go. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I guess I asked 

my question really just to kind of put you on notice 

that it's my intent that at some point we're still 

going to do that. 

MR. MELSON: Yes, sir. All right. I 

haven't lost track of that. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: All right. Very Well. 

Mr. Burgess? 

MR. BURGESS: Yes, sir. You heard the 

testimony and response to questions that we asked, 

that you asked, and that Staff asked, and that is that 

the documents that were in -- that the company had put 
together, and based on that, our witness used 

1.1 million gallons and 1 million gallons per day. 

And then during the course of looking for a 
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response to that, Mr. Seidman went to a utility 

personnel and asked them why it wasn't at that amount; 

and he was told that a blower that was previously used 

in a bank of blowers for aeration now is rededicated 

somewhere else. 

He didn't ask them how much that would cost; 

in other words, how much would it cost for it to get 

back up to the 1.1 million gallons. He says in his 

testimony that it would be an additional capital 

expenditure, capital costs associated with the blower. 

We have a witness that is seeking to -- that 
I would seek to elicit testimony from as to how much a 

blower of that nature would cost; and it seems to me 

proper, given we simply rely on company documents 

initially, and that this information that came up came 

up after a time at which -- after the time during 
which we could file our testimony, but it didn't 

include enough information to address the question 

that you found relevant; and that is, well, how much 

would it cost. We have a witness here that's prepared 

to address that question. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Melson? 

MR. MELSON: Couple of responses. Let me 

turn to the right page here. If you look at the 

first, public counsel has been on notice since it had 
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the capacity analysis report that was attached to 

Mr. Biddy's testimony. 

There's a section in that report at Page 4 

that talks about actual capacity and talks about the 

possible necessity to add an additional flow 

equalization tank and reconvert the existing 

equalization tank back to flow equalization if flow 

becomes excessive. 

He clearly was put on notice that there 

might be or would be changes required in this plant 

configuration. He, Public Counsel, conducted a fair 

amount of documentary discovery. They elected not to 

conduct depositions. They elected not to do discovery 

on this issue. They elected not to attempt to file 

supplemental testimony, even last Friday, that we 

could have looked at. To put Mr. Biddy on now to 

rebut Mr. Seidman's rebuttal, I think, just goes too 

far. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Burgess, do YOU 

have a response? 

M8. BRUBAKER: Just that the Commission has 

the discretion to entertain testimony that it feels is 

necessary to complete the record, to make a proper -- 
it seems from the questions from the Staff and the 

Commission itself that the Commission considers this 
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to be a relevant issue. 

I certainly don't have a problem with 

Mr. Melson having some opportunity subsequently to 

bring this up. But, of course, Mr. Seidman could have 

asked, could have found out about it; could have when 

he asked this personnel as to what is limiting this 

from 1.1 million gallons down to 900,000. He could 

have said, well, what would it take to change that. 

But we don't have that. And I think for the 

Commission to get the correct understanding of how 

this plant is configured and the actual effect of this 

limiting factor, that the Commission needs this 

information. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff, do you have any 

comments? 

MS. BRUBAKER: Staff has no COTtUWntS. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: To me it's a difficult 

question, and I come down on the side that I want a 

full and complete record. I'm not sure we have that 

at this point. 

Therefore, I'm going to allow the latitude 

of Public Counsel to recall Mr. Biddy to address this 

very limited subject matter, and I'm going to 

obviously allow Mr. Melson to cross. And if there is 

not sufficient time to conduct an adequate 
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cross-examination of what Mr. Biddy has to add, the 

only alternative would be to reconvene this hearing in 

Tallahassee for that purpose; and I will afford that 

opportunity to Mr. Melson. 

I don't want him to be caught off guard on 

any matter. But for purposes of having a full and 

complete record, I do think it's important that we do 

hear from Mr. Biddy on this very limited matter. 

We are at the 6:30 hour at this time, and 

we've noticed that we're going to have customer 

testimony. It's been a while since we've had a 

recess. We're going to take a short recess. We will 

reconvene for purposes of taking customer testimony. 

I would also encourage counsel to confer 

with each other concerning Mr. Biddy's testimony, just 

between counsel, and to the extent that we can 

conclude this hearing this evening, that would be, I 

think, everyone's desire. So if there's any way that 

there can be cooperation to try to get that 

accomplished, I would just respectfully request that 

you explore that with each other. 

We're going to take five minutes, and then 

we will reconvene for purposes of taking further 

customer testimony. 

(Whereupon, the technical hearing recessed 
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at 6:30 and the service hearing commenced at 6:35 

P.m.) 

- - _ - -  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Call the hearing back 

to order. At this time we're going to reconvene for 

purposes of taking further customer testimony. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, the only 

customer who has indicated that he'd like to speak is 

Mr. Crumley who was here earlier this morning and so 

he has been sworn. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. We'll go 

ahead and have the witness come forward and since he 

was with us earlier today, we will not go through all 

the preliminaries that we normally go through at the 

commencement of a customer hearing. 

Sir, for purposes of the record, if you 

would, once again, repeat your name for the record and 

then proceed, and you're still under oath as you were 

this morning. 

JAMES CRUMLEY 

resumed the stand as a witness on behalf of the 

Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been 

previously sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

WITNESS CRUMLEY: Thank you. My name is 
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James Crumley, C-R-U-M-L-E-Y. Thank you very much for 

allowing me a few minutes to talk to you. 

aware of the lack of air conditioning in this place 

and the discomfort and length of the meeting and what 

you've been through, but I had a few comments. 

I am fully 

I'd like to make a request through the 

Commission. Earlier today I discussed the fact that 

the particular properties that I own, although 

residential in nature, are being rated as a 

multifamily unit. As a result, I pay additional 

gallonage and I also pay a higher monthly charge. 

I don't know how this can be addressed but 

my request is to somehow, if there would be a way for 

me to supply the Commission with information and 

possibly have these properties considered residential 

rather than being considered multifamily. This is 

just a point of question. 

The other question came to mind is, I 

noticed that we have basically four rates shown. We 

have the rate as it was. I'm talking about the 

gallonage rate. We have the Commission approved 

interim rate. We have the utility requested final 

rate, and then we have the Commission recommended 

final, which I understand came through the PAA, if I'm 

using the terminology correctly. 
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The question came to mind is, if the 

Commission recommended a $1.60 PAA rate, why did not 

the interim rate drop to that? Why does the interim 

rate stay at -- in the residential vein at 33 cents 
higher during these lengthy hearing periods? I 

understand if the utility is found to take in excess 

of funds they have to pay back the esess along with a 

certain interest fee based on commercial rates, I 

guess. But it's just a thought. It came to mind. 

You felt -- obviously, you Commissioners felt that 
that was a fair amount on your PAA. I don't 

understand why you allow a utility to continue to 

collect more since they protested your PAA decision. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me address that 

and other Commissioners may want to add to that. 

First of all, the schedule for this case is unusually 

long. Normally it does not take this long, so that 

there's not as much of a period of time between 

interim of a proposed rate and then a final rate. 

That's just for clarification. 

As you've already observed the interim rates 

are subject to refund so that there is protection to 

customers. Obviously we do understand that if it is 

unnecessarily high it is an inconvenience and a burden 

on customers. But there are certain statutory -- 
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probably most importantly, there are certain statutory 

criteria that go into the creating of an interim rate. 

And, it is based upon things that were done in the 

last case, as a standard to be utilized for purposes 

of determining interim. Whereas, when we determine 

the final rate, we're going through and looking at a 

whole new, perhaps changing some of the regulatory 

decisions that remain in the last case, if there is 

evidence to justify that change. 

So, to satisfy the statutory criteria it may 

not be appropriate, at least it is certainly not in 

all cases, to go back and to change the interim when 

there is a PA?+. 

I will ask fellow Commissioners if they have 

anything to add to that. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I believe what the 

statute says is interim rates are in effect until 

final order on rates and we don't yet have a final 

order. 

WITNESS CRUMLEY: So you don't have 

discretion on that issue. Okay. You've answered 

that. Thank you very much. 

Final thoughts. I was fortunate enough to 

sit here for awhile this morning while you had a 

discussion between the two legal representatives 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



489 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

involving the ability of the Public Counsel to bring 

forth certain facts. 

moment and share with you possibly a citizen's view. 

To me, the general public is coming from a 

weak position when it comes to utility rates, and by 

that I say, most of us cannot hire private counsels to 

represent us. We neither find it relatively 

intelligent to do so, nor do we have the means to do. 

And I wanted to just take a 

utility companies are very professional in 

dealing with rate increases. They deal with it day in 

and day out, and they need to be. They hire the best 

counsel that they can to represent them. 

We are represented by the Public Counsel. 

And although I have great esteem for Jack Shreve and 

his staff, they have been over burdened for years with 

what they have to do and I know that for a fact. 

The problem that I had is, I guess I look to 

the Public -- underline public -- Service Commission 
to be more concerned about points of fact than points 

of law. And my feeling this morning was that we got 

real caught up in points of law. I don't even know 

how pertinent the testimony that the Public Counsel 

wanted to give is to the actual final decision that 

you make for rates. But I will tell you as a private 

citizen, we have a general distrust of attorneys. 
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Now, I will preface that. 

law school right now, and I trust her the least. 

I have a daughter who is in 

At the same point, there is a general 

distrust. 

understand. So I as a private citizen, as a person 

who is looking at a rate increase, would look for you 

to, if anything, bend the laws or bend the statutes 

towards fact and away from legal precedent. 

There is a distrust of things that we don't 

Commissioner Clark, you made a statement or 

a question during that discussion which was, how do we 

justify what we did in the previous case. I wanted to 

stand up and say, because you learned something 

different than what you knew in that case. 

If all we do is go by precedent, then we 

never learn and grow and never realize that each case 

must be taken on its own merits. And, of course, the 

public is not allowed to, nor should they be, giving 

input at this point. 

I just wanted to share those thoughts with 

you. I think you're doing a wonderful job. I don't 

envy the job you have. It's difficult. There has to 

be a balance here. We need good utility companies to 

provide services. We need fair rates and we need 

citizens to be treated honestly. But I just must 

share with you, we are coming at you with not the same 
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guns that they have. So if you lean one way, lean our 

way. Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Any questions? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Crumley, I 

understand your concern here, but I can tell you that 

Public Counsel probably has some of the attorneys with 

the longest experience in the business. 

WITNESS CRUMLEY: Well, and I thought he did 

a very good job of representing us this morning. 

agree with that. But it was -- I did a little 
research afterwards and I understand some of the 

I 

issues that were being taken out. 

In over simplification, you offered them a 

PAA rate. They didn't except. They're coming back 

for more. At the same time, they are finding legal 

technicalities to eliminate the people from giving you 

all the facts as to why. Those facts you considered 

when you did your PAA. 

shouldn't be considered now. 

I don't think why they 

So, it's sort of like they were given the 

option, they said no. Now they don't want all the 

cards on the table for a new deal. That's an over 

simplification, I'm sure, but that's how I see it. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask, are there 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



492 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

any other members of the public who have entered the 

hearing room and wish to testify? 

reflect that there are no other members of the public 

who wish to testify. 

Let the record 

Let me ask, Mr. Melson, would now be an 

appropriate time to address Mr. Crumley’s questions? 

MR. MELSON: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are YOU prepared to go 

forward at this time? 

MR. MELSON: Yes. I will call first, Carl 

Wenz . 
WITNESS WENZ: Sit? Stand? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sit. Please. When 

you answer the question, look at the court reporter. 

CARL WENZ 

resumed the stand as a witness on behalf of Mid-County 

Services, Inc. and, having been previously sworn, 

testified as follows: 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

Q Mr. Wenz, there was a question raised this 

morning as to the rationale for the gallonage charge 

for general service and multifamily being somewhat 

higher than the gallonage charge for residential. Can 

you explain your understanding of the basis for that 
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type of differential? 

A Yes. My understanding of that differential 

is that the single family homes, you would expect to 

see more irrigation from a single family home customer 

than you would a multifamily home customer. And since 

the wastewater charge is based on water consumption, 

there is a differentiation there. And this rate 

structure has been in place for this company for -- 
well, at least since we've owned the company and this 

is the second rate case we've had. And we've just 

carried forward the rate structure that has been in 

place for some time. 

Q And to the extent you were proposing a rate 

increase, you applied that pro rata across all of the 

rate elements, the base facility charge and the 

various gallonage charges; is that right? 

A Yes, that's true. 

Q There also was a question this morning about 

what appears to be an anomaly on this schedule, which 

is the Commission recommended final rate for mobile 

home park is going down. Is it your understanding 

that there was only one mobile home park which had a 

flat rate because it was not -- basically because they 
pumped their own water so there wasn't any way to 

meter it and that that mobile home park now has 
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installed its own meter and this flat rate essentially 

no longer is available or applies to any customer? 

A That's correct. It's my understanding that 

customer now takes water from the county and they're 

included in the county's billing system and they're 

now billed the consumption based rate that we have in 

our tariff. 

Q For whatever their appropriate meter size 

is? 

A Yes. 

MR. MELSON: All right. Commissioner 

Deason, that was all the rate related questions that I 

recollect. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask a question. 

For strictly residential customers, there is a cap, a 

20,000 gallon cap, which is bi-monthly which equates 

to 10,000 gallons a month. There's no such cap for 

the multifamily, which is essentially residential in 

nature. Is it because there is no way to administer 

that or -- 
WITNESS WENZ: Yes. On a per unit basis. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: There's no way to 

administer that. Otherwise, it would be fair to do 

so, it just cannot be done. Is that your 

understanding? 
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WITNESS WENZ: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Any other 

questions? 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, I have been 

speaking with Mr. Crumley, who has -- would like to 
have more information from Mr. Wenz on this. I'd be 

happy to try to ask the questions. It would be more 

efficient if Mr. Crumley could simply ask these 

questions himself. Either way. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, let me ask this 

question. We're trying to provide information to a 

customer, which is certainly a legitimate function, 

something that we always endeavor to do. 

Technically, though, the rate structure is 

not an issue before us at this time. Obviously, rate 

structure is something that we're interested in and 

can be brought before the Commission on an 

undiscovered basis when it's deemed to be necessary to 

do so. 

Perhaps what we need to engage in at this 

point is a dialog between Mr. Wenz or other company 

representatives off the record, and see if those 

questions cannot be answer. If they cannot, 

obviously, I think Mr. Burgess of the Public Counsel's 

Office, can always petition this Commission to open a 
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review of rate structure if it's determined to be 

unfair or if there need to be changes for unique 

circumstances, which I think Mr. Crumley may be 

interested in. And, obviously, at the Commission 

we're always willing to entertain that. In fact, it's 

conceivable perhaps even the company and Public 

Counsel would file a joint petition if it's deemed to 

be an appropriate thing to do. But I'm not so sure we 

need to burden this record with that at this point. 

Is that -- let me throw that out and get feedback from 
Mr.Burgess and from Mr. Melson. 

MR. BURGESS: I wouldn't say with regard to 

simply having Mr. Crumley continue a discussion with 

Mr. Wenz, that may be helpful in some senses, but for 

the primary concern which he has, which is that this 

particular rate design, even as Mr. Wenz has described 

is justification, is a penalty to those who use less 

water. And in his estimation, and he points out 

accurately, that water conservation is certainly of 

paramount concern for the state of Florida and it 

seems like any rate design that seems to discourage 

the conservation of usage is contrary to public 

policy. 

that. And I think that expresses Mr. Crumley's 

concern. 

And he believes that he is a prime example of 
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COUUISSIONER DEASON: Very well. We 

appreciate those concerns. Any further questions for 

Mr. Wenz? Very well. Thank you. 

UR. MELSON: And we will call Don Rasmussen. 

COUUISSIONER DEASON: Very well. 

Mr. Rasmussen has not been sworn. 

UR. MELSON: That's correct. 

COUUISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Rasmussen, when 

you approach the witness stand, please remain stand-.ig 

for just a moment and raise your right hand. 

_ _ _ _ -  

DONALD RASMUSSEN 

appeared as a witness on behalf of Mid-County Services 

Inc. and testified as follows: 

EXAMINATION 

BY UR. MELSON: 

Q Mr. Rasmussen, you were present this morning 

during the customer testimony? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q And you were also present at the CuStOmer 

meeting that was held in this docket some many months 

ago; is that right? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q And could you tell the Commission what steps 

the company took in response to an odor concern that 
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was expressed at that last customer meeting? 

A At the customer meeting, which was the 

customer meeting with this rate case, Mr. Crumley 

addressed the odor problem. We discussed it after the 

meeting with my professional engineer, our operator of 

the system and also the staff engineer. Our operators 

went out and they installed a deodorant block in the 

lift station and also sealed the lift. 

understanding that if the odor continued Mr. Crumley 

was going to call either us or the engineer from the 

PSC staff. As of this date, I am not aware that he 

has called that he's got additional odor problems 

there. 

And it was my 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So there was remedial 

action taken as a result of the complaint? 

WITNESS RASMUSSEN: After the last Customer 

meeting, yes, there was. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And you are not 

personally aware of any other communication which has 

indicated that the problem may still exist? 

WITNESS RASMUSSEN: NO, I am not. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I take it that you 

would be willing to discuss the matter further with 

Mr. Crumley or any other concerned customer to see if 

there were any other remedial actions that may be 
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cost-effective and imprudent to engage in? 

WITNESS RASMUSSEN: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are there any other 

questions? Commissioner Johnson is requesting that 

there be a report filed back with the Commission 

and -- by some means. Mr. Melson, do you have a 

suggestion on how to handle that? 

MR. MELSON: We could simply commit to write 

a letter to your engineering staff or we could 

identify a late-filed exhibit that documents whatever 

conversation that we have. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Correspondence to our 

engineering department would be fine. 

MR. MELSON: All right. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I would just suggest 

that our engineering department call Mr. Crumley to -- 
just to verify what has happened instead of waiting 

for him to call to say everything is all right. Let 

us call him to make sure it is. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Thank you. 

MS. BRUBAKER: commissioner, just as a point 

of clarification. We've had several late-filed 

exhibits requested in this hearing. If we could 

perhaps schedule a time for those to be due. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let's wait for a 
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moment because -- I don't know. There may be a 

late-filed exhibit requested for Mr. Biddy and then we 

can just address it all at one time. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Thank YOU. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Burgess, are you 

prepared to call Mr. Biddy? 

MR. BURGESS: Yes, sir. 

- - - - -  
TED L. BIDDY 

was called as a surrebuttal witness on behalf of the 

Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BURGESS: 

Q Mr. Biddy, as the Commission would remind 

you, you're still under oath. 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And all questions, respond to according. 

Commissioner -- Mr. Biddy, were you in the room when 
the examination of Mr. Seidman took place? 

A Yes, I was. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, 1 was inclined 

to simply, in an abundance of trying to be cautious, 

of simply telling you in advance the question I intend 

to ask Mr. Biddy and that is the same question I asked 
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Mr. Seidman. And that is, under the circumstances, if 

you were asked by this utility, given the facts as 

laid out by Mr. Seidman, what would you do as the most 

efficient, least expensive process to bring the 

operating capacity up to 1.1 million gallons per day. 

Okay. That is the question. 

WITNESS BIDDY: Well, we covered that in my 

direct testimony. 

process to a modified extended aeration process with a 

higher concentration mixed liquors, waste less sludge 

in the process. The air available -- and that's what 
we're talking about when we talk about blowers -- is 
sufficient now to operate the plant at a 

1.1 million-gallon capacity with a safety factor of 

approximately 1.3. The 10-state standards under which 

you design blowers require a 50% safety factor. They 

have dedicated 200,000 gallons per day to an 

equalization basin and some of the air from the 

blowers go to that 200,000-gallon per day equalization 

basin through the diffusers, not as much as goes into 

the treatment process. So I would estimate probably 

15% of the air is being used for that purpose. And 

therefore, you've got 135% capacity there now. You 

could operate. To bring it back to 10-state standards 

with a 1.5 safety factor you would need to upsize at 

It's a matter of changing the 
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least one blower motor, perhaps two, but at least one. 

Q And to respond to Commissioner Deason's 

question of Mr. Seidman, do you have any knowledge as 

to how much you would expect that upgrading to cost? 

A Well, I would suspect that the motors that 

run these blowers are in the range of five horse 

power. I think you would probably have to increase 

one to at least seven and a half horse power. My best 

thought right now would be $1,000, $1,500 maybe. 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you, Mr. Biddy. That's 

all that we have. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Melson, are you 

prepare to go forward with cross at this time? 

MR. MELSON: Yes, sir. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

Q Just a couple of questions, Mr. Biddy. At 

this point, does the utility have an operational need 

for an additional 100,000 gallons a day of treatment 

capacity? 

A No, they do not. 

Q And have you done the level of investigation 

regarding potential upgrades to the plant that you 

would do if you were being asked to design a plant 

upgrade and seal a set of plans? 
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A No. I inspected the plant in detail. I was 

very impressed by how they operate the plant in this 

capacity. It's excellently operated. But it was 

operating at a less capacity than it's capable of. 

But I have not gone into details and looked at 

drawings and so on. 

MR. MELSON: Thank you. That's all I got. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff. 

MS. BRUBAKER: Staff has no questions. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Commissioners. Thank 

you, Mr. Biddy. Now we can address dates for filing 

late-filed exhibits. 

MR. MELSON: I would also like to address, 

Commissioner, if I could, the schedule for briefs. 

Briefs -- and I will explain why. I'm going on 

vacation. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well deserved, I'm 

sure. 

MR. MELSON: I feel like it. At this point 

the CASR calls for briefs on July 20th with a Staff 

recommendation on August 19th, which is a little over 

four weeks after that date, and that is with 

transcripts on July 6th. So, there's -- CASR has the 
set two weeks for the briefs and then a little over 

four weeks for the Staff recommendation. 
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I would ask that you move the briefing date 

from July 20th, which is a Tuesday, to the Friday of 

that week, July 23rd. Give us 17 days and give the 

Staff just shy of four weeks on the Staff 

recommendation. That would enable me to ensure that I 

do a workmanlike job on the brief and still enjoy my 

vacation. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask Staff. Is 

there an objection to changing the schedule? 

MS. BRUBAKER: Well, Commissioner, normally 

an extension of three days wouldn't be a significant 

request for Staff, but I'd like to point out that 

we're already very compressed with time and in this 

case this recommendation is a statutory deadline in 

order to meet that our normal time period of 

approximately six to eight weeks has been considerably 

pushed short already. It's certainly at your 

discretion and I would hate to mess up counsel's 

vacation plans, but I suppose we prefer to have those 

three days, if possible. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: We are fine either way. I'm 

not going to take a vacation. I mean, as far as 

solving that problem, though, what I was asking 

Mr. Melson about is, is there anything at the back end 
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that prevents us from extending that back up. If 

there's not, then Staff can have the time they need 

and even expand it. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes. It strikes me -- 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: The only thing is the 

customers are continuing to pay interim rates, which 

we need to give customers some final rates. Of 

course, they've been paying the rate for so long now, 

I'm not so sure that a couple of weeks is going to 

make that much difference. But there are no statutory 

time constraints on when we make a decision on this, 

is that correct? What is the status? 

MR. MELSON: The dates have been extended 

and I frankly don't know what the final date is at 

this point. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We're currently 

schedule to make a decision on August 31st; is that 

right? 

US. BRUBAKER: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let's just keep that 

date and we'll extend the filing of briefs. And 

you're requesting an extension of three days? 

MR. MELSON: Three days, from Tuesday to 

Friday . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: And if Staff needs 
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some additional time to file a recommendation later 

for some reason, and I hope you don't find that to be 

the case, but if you need some corroboration from a 

Commissioner when you go to the Chairman's office, 

tell him to see me. 

MR. MELSON: With that, I would suggest that 

we file -- there are only two late-filed exhibits. 
One is a Proof of Publication and one is a response to 

a Staff request on depreciation. 

Again, I suggest -- ask that we file those 
on Friday, July 13th. That's a week before the briefs 

are due and that allows me to get back from vacation 

and supervise the filing. 

MS. BRUBAKER: I think that would be 

reasonable. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Friday -- is 
that Friday the 13th? 

MR. MELSON: Looks like it will be. Yes, 

sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Late-filed exhibits 

are due Friday the 13th, in July. 

MR. MELSON: And we're having a discussion 

as to whether I moved all of the exhibits. I would 

move any unmoved exhibits at this point, other than 

No. 13. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Commissioner 

Clark says there is not a Friday the 13th in July. 

MR. MELSON: I'm sorry. I'm comparing 

Tuesday to a Fxiday. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We need to be clear 

exactly what the day is. 

MS. BRUBAKER: July 9th would be two weeks. 

MR. MELSON: 'm not back until that 

following Monday. What I need is Friday of the 

following week, whatever that Friday is. 

MS. BRUBAKER: That would be the 16th. 

MR. MELSON: Yes. I'm sorry, Commissioner. 

I misled you. 

COEIMISSIONER DEASON: That's acceptable. 

Friday the 16th. 

To answer your question, Mr. Melson, all 

exhibits have been moved and admitted with the 

exception of the two late-filed exhibits and Exhibit 

13, which was not admitted. 

MR. MELSON: Okay. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Anything else to come 

before the Commission? Hearing nothing, I thank the 

parties for your participation and doing a two-day 

hearing in one day, and this hearing is now adjourned. 

(Thereupon, the hearing concluded at 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Application of Mid-County Services, Inc. 
for a Rate Increase in Pinellas County. 

) 
) 

Docket No. 971065-SU 

AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

BEFORE ME, ... : undersigned authority, duly authoriz 1 by law to administer 

oaths and to take acknowledgments, on this day personally appeared Carl J. Wen, 

who, after being duly swom on oath, deposes and says: 

1. That the Affiant is the Vice President, Regulatory Matters, of Mid- 

County Services, Inc. 

2. That on June 4,1999, Mid-County Services, Inc. mailed the notice 

of hearing attached hereto to all customers within the Pinellas County 

service area. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE me on this 16" day of June, 1999 

by Carl J. Wenz, who is personally known to me. 

n 

Seal: 

Notary Public 
state of Illinois PHIL ANN SCULCY 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS 

1. "**,",+rCCnAnlylL 



NOTICE OF HEARING 
MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

Docket NO. 971065-SU 

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission 
will hold a hearing regarding Mid-County Services, Inc.'s request 
for an increase in wastewater rates at the following time and 
place: 

Monday, June 21, 1999 
1O:OO a.m. 

Dunedin City Hall 
City Commission Chambers 

542 Main Street 
Dunedin, Florida 

Tuesday, June 22, 1999 has been reserved, if necessary, for 
continuation of the hearing. 

The purpose of the hearing is to take testimony regarding the 
proposed increase in the utility's wastewater rates. 

The Commission will also allow customers to present testimony 
about the utility's guality of service, the requested rate 
increase, or other matters related to the rate case. Such 
testimony will be taken at the start of the hearing at 1O:OO a.m. 
on June 21, 1999. In addition, a customer hearing will be 
scheduled at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, June 21, 1999. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at the hearing because of 
a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and 
Reporting at (850) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior to 
the hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should 
contact the Florida Public Service Commission by using the Florida 
Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 

Written comments regarding the utility's quality of service or the 
requested rate increase may be sent to the Commission at the 
following address: 

Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870 

All comments should refer to Docket No. 971065-SU, which is the 
docket number that has been assigned to this case. 





990226346  

LATE-FILED EXHIBIT NO. 3 
MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 971065-SU 

> .,. 
i *:~ m 

ST. PETERSBURG TIMES .Nf 
, 

afore the undersigned authority penonally appeared- ,& on oath says that be i.Lega 1 C1 e rk of tha St. Petersburg Times 
a daily pewspaper published at St. Petenburg. in Pinellas County, FlOrih that 
theattached copyofaddlement,beinga L e q a l  Notice 
inthematter RE: NOTTPF n U  A F A R T N C  

in the court 
was published in said newspaper in the issuer 0- n 7 $ 3  3 n 

M i c e  IS har&y given that the Flonda PuMic Sewice Conmn 
ing regmdin Md County Swvices. h c  b request for an in 
rate at the kilowing bme and p(ace 

Monda June21,lSS . : ' I ,  y. 0:CQ a.m.: 
Dunedin City Hdi 

City Commission ChamLws 
542 Main strset 
Dunedin, Florida ! 

haant further =,., the st. Petersburg Times 
is J -per published at S t  Petenburg. in said Pinellas County. Florida, and 
that thwsaid newspaper her heretofore been continuously puhhbed in said 
pinellu County, Florida, each day and has been entered as Kcond class mall 
matter at the post offim in St. Petenburg. in said Pineller County. Florida, for a 
period of one year next preceding the I l n t  publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement, and affiant further saya tbat be has neither paid nor p r o 4  
any Demn. firm, or corporation any discount. rebate, commission or refimd for 
th; purpose of secu&g this advertisement for publication in the said Written comments w i n g  the utiilty'v quallty of se~~bze or the requ- I.* 

inCRlsSe may be sent to the CommWion at Me foliowing address: II 
Dimctw, Division of Rscordg and Reporting ! '  

i 
Florida PuMc Smvlce Commission 
2 c m s h U w a k w a r d  II Tallahassee, Flwida 323990870 

All comments should refer to Docket No. 971065-SU. whicli IS the docW 
that has been assigned to this case. 
(990226346) M/90 

I 
cl.402-w 
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Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Interim Schedules 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

For the Test Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Schedule Page Title 
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E 2  1-13 Schedule at Present and Proposed Rates 
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Schedule of Sewer Plant in Service, by Rimary Account Florida Public Service Commission 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended. 12/31/96 
Interim [ ] Final pq 
Historical pq 

Schedule: A-2 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FF'G 

Explanation: Provide the calculation of average rate base for the test year, showing all adjustments. 
All non-used and useful items should be reported as plant Held For Future Use. If method other 
than formula approach (118 O m )  is used to determine working capital, provide additional schedule 
showing detail calculation. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 
Average Adjusted 

Line Balance Per Utility Average supporting 
No. Description Books Adjustments Balance Schedule(s) 

YE 12/31/96 YE 12/31/96 

1 UtilityPlantinseMce 3,880,925 (131,742) 3,749,183 A d  

2 Utility Land 8s Land Rights 18,403 0 18,403 A d  

3 Less: Non-Used 8i Useful Plant 0 0 0 A-7 

4 Construction Work in Progress 0 148,330 148,330 A d  

5 Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1 ,M)4,622) 10,754 (993,868) A-IO 

6 Less: CIAC (2,174,889) 0 (2,174,889) A-12 

7 Accumulated Amortization of CIAC 777,284 2.6% 779,980 A-14 

8 Water Service Corporation 0 58,787 58,787 A-6 

9 Working Capital Allowance 103,144 (2,048) 101,096 A-17 _________________ ___-______-------- ---------------- 
10 Total Rate Base 1,600,246 86,777 1,687,022 

==_*------* =*_--_=_-*-- -=P=-*----- 
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Adilurtments 10 Rate Eaea per Books 

Company MidGMlnly Servicas. 11%. 
Dodcet No. : 971065sU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/88 
Interim [ ] Final M 
H i t o r i d  [W 

h 

Florida Public Service C u n m i ~  

Schedule: A-3 
Page 1 01 1 
Preparer:FPG 

€@planation: Pmvide a detaiied desmlp#cfI of all adjusbnents to rate base per boob. 
wih a total lor each rate base line item. 

uns 
NO. De sc ri p U on Water sewer 
-- - - - 

1- 

2 Adjust plant in service for previous rate case c o n "  aqusment. 0 (131.742) 

0 148.330 

5- 

6 Aqua ammuiatod dapncuM for pravlau rate case mmisslon adjusbnent and pro forma 
plant adiustnrmt. 0 10.754 

7- 

8 To aqrut accumulated matiutkn of ClAC lor pnvloua rate casa adjustnrmt 0 2,898 

9- 

t o  To adlust lor the amaw balance 01 WSC . 0 58.787 

11 - 
12 

13 To181 Adjustmenla 0 86.777 

To adjust workmg capltal lw he change m 0 6 M exparlsea. 
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Schedule of Water and Sewer Plant in Sewice 
Annual Balanceg Subsequent to Last Established Rate Base 

Company Mid-County Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Test Year Ended: 12/31/96 

Explanation: Provide the annual balance of the original cost of plant in service, for water and sewer 
separately, for all years since either rate base was last established by thii Commission, or the date of 
inception of utility sewice if rate base has not been established previously by thiis Commission: and 
yeady additions, retirements, and adjustments by dollar amount up to the end of the test year. Provide 
an additional page if necessary. If a prqected test year is used, include the projected annual additions 
andor retirements specifically identifying those amounts. 

Florida Public Service Commisr i  

Schedule: A 4  
Page 1 of 1 
Prqmec Fffi 

Year-End Balance 
Line 
No. Description Sewer 

- - 
1 6/30/92 Balance 2,132,316 

2 6/30/92-12/31/92 Additions 
3 1992 Retirements 
4 1992 Adjustments 

5 12/31/92 Balance 
6 1993 Additions 
7 1993 Retirements 
6 1993 Adjustments 

1.01 6,354 
0 
0 

3,148.672 
395,663 

0 
0 

9 
10 
1 1  
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 

12/31/93 Balance 
1994 Addaions 
1994 Retirements 
1994 Adjustments 

12/31/94 Balance 
1995 Adddions 
1995 Retirements 
1995 Adjustments 

3,544,335 
276.742 
(36,604) 

(1 31,742) -------------. 
3.652.731 

91,821 
(1 4.296) 

0 

17 12/31/95 Balance 
1 6 1996 Additions 
19 1996 Retirements 
20 1996 Adjustments 

3,730,258 
80.593 

0 
(5,935) 

21 12/31/96 Balance 

Note: The 1994 adjustment on line 12 is to reduce in plant in service from the 
last rate case. 

Supporting Schedules: A-5, A B  
Recap Schedule% A-16 

0008 



- 

h n 



n n 

I* 
15 
16 
17 
18 
I9 

21 

W 
% 

10 

n 

a 0 0 m 
0 m 0 

1 S . W  18.W L8.m m 0 
WJLII Wp3, 61.110 (2.181) %>*I 0% 0 

1.260391 1.267df.3 imm (15.M) 1.l50.761 0% 0 
31,067 33- 32- (ana) 32231 m 0 

0 0 0 m 0 
som 54614 =a35 (635) 51.701 m 0 

0 0 m 0 
0 0 

8LUI ami 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

n 0 

0 0 
2.315dS 1zU.ll9 

0 0 

0 0 
4.- 4.459 

0 0 
0 553 

1x7 17.W 
0 0 

0 
8.341 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2 m . 9 9 l  
0 
0 

31.u7 
0 
0 
0 

707 
n m  

0 
n - 

*.so 
0 

15.710 
0 

m 

m 

0% 
0% 

(100  82W m 

m 
m 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0010 



W1"l 

wc-v umslpsd-n 



OOlOB 



n h 



n h 

1 PlimthSaniCs 

2 L l n d  

SO SO S O  

0 0 0 

001 1 



n h 

Schedule of Sewer Accumulated Depreciation 
Annual Balances Subsequent to Last Establiihed Rate Base 

Florida PuMi S e d  Co”lSS!ion 

company: Miiuw Sewkes. Inc. 
Dockel No. : 971065SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 

Schedule: A 4  
Page 1 of 1 
Pr6pamr:FFG 

Explanation: PrOvae the annual balance of accumulated depreciation. for water and sewer separately. for 
all years since enher rate base was last established by mii Commission. or the date of inception Of 
utility service il rate base has not been established previously by this Commission; and yearly addti-. 
retirements. and adjustments by dollar emount up to the end of me test year. Provide an additional page 
if necessary. If a projected test year is used, indude the pmjecled a d d m a  andlor retirments 
specifically identifying those amounta -- --- _-- - - -- -_----- -_- ---- - 

Year-End 0alance 
UIW 
No. Description 

1 

2 
3 
4 

6/30/92 Balance 

6/30/92-12/31/92 Depreciation 
1992 Retirements 
1992 Adjustments 

12/31/92 Balance 
1993 Depreciation 
1993 Retirements 
1993 Adjustments 

(597,630) 

(32,950) 
32,104 

514.444 

(84.032) 
(20.1 30) 

7.512 

___-__-_I__ --_ 

---- ---I 

9 12/31/93 Balance 
10 1994 Depreciation 
11 1994 Retirements 
12 1994 Adjustments 

(96.650) 
(77,036) 
14.474 

(646.199) 

13 12/31/94 Balance 
14 1995 Depreciation 
15 1995 Retirements 
t 6 1995 Adjustments 

(807.411) 
(104,255) 

(20.741) 
619 

17 12/31/95 Balance 
18 1996 Depreciation 
19 I996 Retirements 
20 1998 Adjustments 

21 12/31/96 Balance 
22 Pro Forma Adjustmenl 

Total 

(931.788) 
(103,290) 

5.935 
(1 7.1 74) 

(1.046.317) 
(4.617) 

(1,051,134) 
___---__---I 

__---_ -- -- ___--_ 
Note: The Pm Forma adjustment to accumulated depreciation is due to plant in progress. 

Supporting Schedules: A-9.A-10 
Recap Schedules: A-18 
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14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21  
2 2  
23  
2 4  
25  
28 
2 7  
28 
29  
3 0  ~~ 

31 
32 
33 
3 4  
35 

0 
9.908 12.242 11.074 ( 1 8 0  0 10.893 

297.816 327.417 312.517 (4451 4.069 316.140 
4,713 5.781 5.247 (11) 0 5.236 

10.134 1 1,450 10.792 (18) 0 10.774 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

2,153 2.694 2.424 (31 0 2.421 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

555.035 
0 
0 

7.822 

0 
198 

48.801 
n 
0 

1,282 
0 
0 

8.674 
(6611 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
610.443 

0 
0 

8.521 

0 
245 

62.483 
0 
0 

1.582 
0 

5 5  
12,543 

(861) 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
588.189 (8.7831 

n - 
222 ( 0 )  

55.842 (8.1091 
0 
0 

1.412 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 ’  

0 
0 
0 8.060 

748  580.154 

0 
0 221 
0 47.533 
0 
0 
0 1.410 
n 
0 2 7  
0 10.803 
0 (6811 

$ 947.359 I 1.081.888 S 1.004.622 (15.571) S 4.817 993.868 

947.359 1,081,886 1.004.822 (15.571) 4.817 993.688 -.-...-..*- -*-*-*(..-- ---I.- -.---..I ..--**..-. ..--.I--. 
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Schedule 01 Contributiw In Aid of Construction 
Annual Balances Subsequent to Last Establiihed Rate Base 

Flwida Public Service Commission 

Company: MdGounty Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/98 

Schedule: A-1 1 
Page 1 ot 1 
P”r:FPQ 

Explanation: Provide (he annual balance of mtributions in aid of construction, for water and sewer 
separately, lor all years since either rata base was last established by this Commission. or the date of 
inception of utility service if rate baSe has not been establistwd previously by this Commission; and 
yearly addii im and adjustments by dollar a m w  up IO me end of the test year. Provide an additional 
page 1 necessary. I1 a projected test year is used. include the projected additiw andlor retirments 
specifically identifying those amounts. Show any relirments as adjustments. 

Year-End Balam 
L i e  
No. Description sewer 

1 6/30/92 Balance (1.719.860) 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 

13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 

6/30192-12/31/92 AddilionS 
1992 Retirements 
1992 Adjustments 

12/31/92 Balance 
1993 Addlt iw 
1993 Retirements 
1993 Adjustments 

12/31/93 Balance 
1994 Additim 
1994 Retirements 

12/31/94 Balance 
1995 Additions 
1995 Retirements 
1995 Adjustments 

12/31/95 Balance 

1996 Retirements 
1996 Adjustments 

1996 Additions 

(5.611) 
0 
0 _--___---_______-_--__ 

(1.725.471) 
(24.116) 

0 
0 _-_.----.--_- 

(1.749.587) 
(258,320) 

0 

(2.007.907) 
(1 02,365) 

0 
0 --_-- 

(2.1 10,272) 
(129,231) 

0 
0 

21 12/31/96 Balance 

Suppolting Schedules: A-12 
RecapSchedules: A-lS 
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Schedule of Contributions in Aid of Construction By Classification 
Beginning and End of Year Average - Water and Sewer 

Company: Mid-County Services. InC. 

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95 
Historical [XI 

Docket No. : 971065-SU 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: A-12 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide the ending balances and average of CIAC, by classification for the prior year and the test year. 
I? a pmiected year is employed. provide breakdown for base year and intermediate year also. 

(2) (3) (4) ( 5 )  
Test Year 

( 1 )  
Line CIAC Established Prior Year 
No. Description in Order 10776 12/31195 12131198 Average 

1 Plant Capacity Fees NIA 940,390 1.005.005 972.698 

2 Linemain Extension FNS 

3 Contributed Lines 

4 Other Contributed Plant 

5 Total 

NIA 940.390 1.005.005 972.698 

NIA 0 0 0 

NIA 229.494 229.494 229.494 

1,098,029 2,110.274 2,239.504 2.174.889 

Recap Schedules: A-1, A-2, A-11 
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Schedule ot Water and Sewer Aaxunulated AmMliifion of ClAC 
Annual Balances Subsequent lo Last Established Rate Base 

Company: MiiCwnty Services, Inc 
Docket No. : 971085-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/98 

Florida Public Service C"isskm 

Schedule: A-13 
Page 1 01 1 
P ~ C F F G  

Explanation: Pmwde me annual belanu, d armmulated amortization of CIAC. for water and sewer 
separately. for all yeam since either rate base was last aatablishd by this Commission. or the date of 
inception of u t i l i  service il rate base haa nd been established previously by lhis Commission; and 
yearly &(ions and adjjustments by dollar amount up to me end d th8 test year. Pmvide an additional 
page if necessary. II a projactod test year is uaed. indude me projected addliona andlor ratirments 
specifically identitying those m u n k  show any retirments aa adjustments. 

Year-End Balance 
Line 
No. Description Server 
___ - --_____ -----_I 

1 6/30/92 Balance 5535.942 

2 6/30/92-12/31/92 Additions 
3 1992 Adidiurtmenla 

4 12/31/92 Balance 
5 1993 Additions 
6 1993 AdjUrnents 

21.498 
0 

557,440 
67,730 

0 

7 12/31/93 Balance 
8 1994Addnlons 
9 1994 Adiuslmenla 

5645.178 
46.969 

2,696 

1 0  12/31/94 Balancs 
11  1995 AdditioM 
1 2 1995 Adjustments 

5694.843 
55,582 

0 

1 3  12/31/95 Balance 
14 1996 Additions 

15 12/31/98 Balance 

Note: AccumtMMi Amoruzatlon wa8 mwrdad in the ClAC aecounta. but was not segregated inlo HI w -nt until 1994. 
The ~cewnia are now bvided. and will "dn mat way in Vu, Mum. 

Suppor(ing Schaduleat A-14 
Recap Schedde~ A-1s 
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Schedule of Accumulated Amortization of ClAC 0y ClaSsBiition 
Beginning and End of Year Average - Water and Sewer 

Company: Mi-Coumy Services. Inc. 
Dmket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Historical [XI 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: A-14 
Page 1 of 2 
Preparer:FFG 

Explanation: Provide the ending balances and average of Accumulated Amortization of CIAC by ClasPificatCon for the prior 
year and the test year.lf a projected year is employed, provide breakdm for base year and intermediate year also. 

(1) ( 2 )  (2) ( 3) (4) 
Line Accum AmorI. Prioryear Test Year 
No. Description of ClAC fmm 12/31/95 12/31/96 Average 

Order ton6 - 

1 Pknt cepecitv Fees NIA 333,206 362.079 347,643 

2 Line/Main Extension Fees NIA 333.206 362.079 347,643 

3 Contributed Linea N/A 0 0 ' 0  

4 Other Contributed Plant 

5 subldal 

Recap Schedules' A-1. A-2. A-13 
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Schedule of Accumulated Amortization of ClAC Previous Rate Case Adjustment 
Beginning and End of Year Average - Water and Sewer 

Company: Mid-County Services. IN. 
Docket No. : 97106CSU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Historical [XI 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: A-14 
Page 2 of 2 
Pteparer: FPG 

(1) (2) 
Line 
No. Description Adjustment 

1 Adjustment to reflect guidelines depr. rates 

Total Adjustment to Accum. Amortization of ClAC 

2,698 

2.698 

001 8A 
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Schedule of Annual MUM: Rates Used 

Company: M i o u n t y  Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 97106CSU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/3tM 

Florida Publlc Service C"dssion 

Schedule: A-I5 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer:FPG 

Explanation: Provide the annual ANDC rates used since either rate base was last established by this 
Commission. or the date of inception of utility service if rate base has not been eatabliihed PreViOWly. 
include a description of practkes M d  authority of rate@) used. 

Annual Discounted Discounted 
AFUDcRate Monthly Monthly Rate 

Line No. Year Ending vsed Rate Formula 

1 1996 10.03% 0.835658 ((1 +.0864)A(1/1 2)-1)*100 

Note: The current rate was estaMkhed pursuant to Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF-WS. We am not seeWn0 
a revision to the current A N M :  rate in the current pmceeding. 

001 9 



Schedule of Water and Sewer Advances For Cwtruccion 
~ ~ u a l  Balances Subsequent to Last Established Rate @ase 

Company. MidCwmy Servicss. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971085-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 

Schedule: A 4 6  
Page t of 1 
Preparer: Fw 

Explanation: Provide the mual balance of Advances For ConstIWtion. lor Water and sewer separately. lor 
all years since either rate base wa8 last established by this Commission. or the date of hceptim of 
utility 8erA.x il rats base has not been established prwiwnly by this Canmisrion; and yeam additions 
and adjustments by Mlar amarm up to me end of the ten year. Provide an addilional page il fmmssav. 
If e projected tea( yea, is used. induds me projected additions andlor retirements. s p e d f i l y  identi- 
lying "e amounts. Also provide a bnel dasulption of h e  applicant's p o l i i  regarding advances. 

utilities. IN. WIU nat providsd with this inlorrrmtion for the pew pria to cur omerehip of Mid-Coum, Services. Inc. 
At the time ot acguisitim, hem were no outs(andinp balsmsl lor Advancer (or COMffuction. There have been no 
edditiau 10 Advance8 for conslruction sinas Utilities. Inc. purchased M i n t y  Servicas. Inc.. nor are any 
budgeted for one year &sequent to the test year. 

SuppciUngschedrler Nonb 
Recap Scheduk A-l,A-Z.A-t9 
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Schedule of Working Capital Allowance Calculation 

Company: Mid-County Sefvices. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/98 

Explanation: Provide the calculation of working capital u: g the form1 
by taking the balance of OBM Expenses divided by 8. 

metho 

florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: A-17 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 
Recap Schedule: A-1 , A-2 

This is calculated 

. .  
Balance 

Line PW Utility Adjusted 
No. Description Books Adjustments M 

YE 12/31/96 12l31196 - 

1 TotalOBMExpense 

2 Divided by eight 

3 Working Capital 

825.155 (1 6.385) 808,770 

1 8  1 8  1 8  

103,144 (2,048) 101,096 

0021 



Comparative Balance Sheel - Assets 

Company: MiGowty Services. lnc. 
Docket No. : 971065SU 

Flow Public Service Commission 

Schedule: A-18 
Page 1 of 1 

Explanation: Provide a balanee sheet 
lor yean requested. Pmvide sam for 
historical base or inlermediale 

Test Year Ended: 12/31/96 years. if nol already shown. PrepareCFF-3 

Line 
NO. 
- 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 

7 
8 

14  

18 
19  

21 

22 

Utility plant In Service 
Construction W M  in Progress 
Olher Utility Plant Adjustments 

GROSSllllUMPLANT 
Less: Accumulated Depreciabon 

NETVnUMPlANT 

cash 
Accwnb Rec'b ~ Customei 

ToTALCURRpTT&SEIS 

Deferred Rate Cau, Expense 
Omer MisceIlan(lOU(1 Defened Debits 

ToTALoEFWFEDDEIlTs 

TOTALASSETS 

Per Boob 
B 12/31/96 

3.936.657 
140,490 

0 

Per Boob 
0 12/31 195 

3.861.999 
3,912 

0 

4.077.1 47 
(1.061.886) 

3,865.91 1 
(947,359) 

3,015,281 - 
(49) 

(1.595) 

(1 344) 

2,918,552 

61.206 
1,018 

95.813 
5,339 

62.224 101.152 

3,019,704 
________===_= 

0022 



Comparative Balance Sheet - Equity Capital (L Liabilities 

Company: M i o u n t y  Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 97106SSU 
Schedule Year Ended: 1Z31196 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: A-19 
Page 1 of 1 
Prepam FPG 

Explanation: Provide a balance sheet 
for years requested. Provide same for 
historical base or intermediate 
years. if not already shown. 

il) (2) ( 3 )  
Line 
No. 
- 

1 
2 
3 

4 

6 

15 
19 

21 

22 

. .  

. ,  
EQurrfCAPrrAL& WBlUTlES 

Common Stock Issued 
Preferred Stock Issued 
Additional Paid in Capital 
Retained Eaminga 
Other Equity Capital 

TOTAL EQUrrf CAPITAL 

Accounts P a y a h  
Accrued Taxes 

TOTALCURRprrhAC(XIUEDWBI~ES 

Per Book. 
0 12/31/96 

Per Books 
0 12131 195 

832.318 
0 

1.363,850 

0 
(710,361) 

832.318 
0 

1.355.136 
(595.853) 

1.485.807 1,591,601 

385.072 
21.896 

294,630 
21.896 

406.968 316.526 

Advances For Construction 

T O T f i ~ C F ! € D f f S & ~ ~  

(296.605) 

(296,605) 
_--- 

Contributions in Aid of Construction 
Less: Accum. Amortization of ClAC 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 

TOTAL EQUm CAPITAL h UABlUTlEs 

(31.1.763) 

(31 1,763) 

2,239,504 
(806,839) 

47,006 

2.110.274 
(747,729) 

60,795 

3,075,841 

0023 
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n n 

1 mlNQ- 883.000 30.593 913.593 312.308 1.225.899 8-3684 
~--.-.I --..-- ._I.._.-- - .-.--._.I 

2 o p s ~ ~ 6 M a i n M v o s  825.155 (16.385) 808.770 0 808.770 6.6 

3 Dspnctalim 122.236 4.817 127,053 0 127.053 0-3 h E-14 

4 CI+J2 l"mkn (59.110) (1.581) (60,891) 0 (60,691) 0-3 

5 TuuOhwl lmnhmnr 92.989 1,934 94,923 14.054 108.977 8-3 6 ai5 

6 Pmviion(0rlnmmTaxea (64.608) 44.282 (20.326) 104,020 83.694 a3 6 c-i 
.---I ..-_- .-.---- _- -I_-_- 

9 -lTaD(pBGes 916.662 33.067 949.729 118.074 1.067.803 

10 NEropeuTEaNcoK (33.662) (2.474) (36.1 36) 194.232 156.088 
._-._._I_- ----.- --.-- 

=1.=1==--- ==-====--- ====*-===- =-.=====j* -*-m====.. 

0 0 2 5  
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Lhe Twl  Yeor Rsva*u 
No. Demriptim Adiuslmenl Adiualmenl 

1 M i u s ”  m m w  for mS di i ieme - teal ”d prsun( “lua 30.593 0 

2 Total Pm Fwnu PRIS~  O p a a U q  R m u e  M i  (Sdmdule 0-2) 30,593 0 

0 312,306 

0 312.306 

10 Total OpSmtion. and M.inb”s AWal”& (Sclmduh 0-1) (18.305) 0 

33.067 110,074 

(2.474) 194.232 

0026 
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1 460 
2 461 
3 401 
4 461 
5 461 
6 461 
7 462 
8 462 
9 404 
10 466 

12 467 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 470 
18 471 
19 472 
20 473 
21 474 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

1 1  460 

521.1 
521.2 
521.3 
521.4 
521.5 
521.8 
522.1 
522.2 
522.3 
522.4 
522.5 
523 
524 

0 525 

531 
532 
534 
535 

0 530 

so 
-..11.1.-*1. 

307.778 
05.878 

115,595 
24.101 
200.841 
149,021 

324.083 

1.224.098 

(1831 
1,364 

1,201 

SI .225.899 

00278 
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Operation 8 Maintenance Expense Comparison - Water 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: 8-7 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Complete the following comparison of the applicant's current and prior test year OBM expenses before this 
Commission. Provide an explanation of all differences which are not attributable to the change in customer growth and 
the CPI-U. If the applicant has not had a previous rate case, use the year 5 years prior to the test year for comparison. 
Provide an additional schedule. if necessafy, to explain differences. 

(2) (3) (4) (5) 
YO 

(1) 
Line YearEnded YearEnded s 
No. Account No. and Name 3/31/94 1 2/31 I96 Difference Difference 

- 

Mid-County Services. Inc. is a *sewer only' system, consequently this schedule is nmappli ible. 

0030 



Operation 6 Maintenance Expense Cornparism - Sewer Florida Public Service canmissbn 

company: Mi-Cwnty services. Im. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: lZi31198 

Schedule: BB 
Page I of 2 
Preparer:FFQ 

Explanation: Complete me following cornparism of the a p p l i r s  current and prior lest year O6M expenses before this 
Commisrion. Provide an explanation of all differences which are not athibutable to the change in CuStMnBr groWm and 
!he CPI-U. If the applicant has not had a previous rate case. use lhe year 5 years prior to the test year for compadsm. 
Provide an additiml sct~edule. ff nwessaty, to explain differences. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

- 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

(2) (3) (4) (5) 
% 

(1) 
Pmjected MjustedYearEnd 5 

ACcmml No. and Name Y e a r m  12/31/96 Memme DHference 

701 Wades A Wages - Ope” 113.902 167,669 53.767 47.2% (a) 
703 Salaries A Wsgea - Offke 6,662 116,732 110.070 1652.2% (a) 
704 Employee Pensions A BensffD 38.413 37,447 (966) (2.5%) (b) 
710 Punhased Sewage Trea!man( 0 0 0 0% 
711 S ludgeRmwaIEnp”  0 121,267 121.267 121266900.0% (d) 
715 PurchessdPowar 92.410 103,103 10.693 11.6% (c) 
716 Fuel fw Powsr Purchased 0 0 0 0% 
718 Chemkala 66.248 72.053 5.805 8.8% (h) 
720 Maeri.ts A SupplleslM A R 131,853 59,552 (72.301) (54.8%) (d) 
731 camsclual Services - Engr. 0 762 762 761900.0% (i) 
732 ~ ~ S e r v i c e S - A C c t  24,870 9,018 (15.852) (63.7%) (i) 
733 cmtracilI&l services - Legal 160 3,546 3.386 2116.3% (i) 
734 Contrachral Services - M a  Fees 0 0 0 0% 
735 Conlractual Services - Other 4.858 13.601 8.743 
741 Rental of BuildinglReal Pmp. 5.825 0 (5.825) (100.0%) 
742 Rental of Equlpmmt 0 0 0 0% 
750 TransportabimExpnsec 2.843 6,675 3.832 134.8% (e) 
756 Insurance - Vehkla 0 0 0 0% 
757 Insurance - General Wli  0 0 0 0% 
758 Insurance - Wolkman’s CMnp. 0 0 0 0% 

760 Advenising Eq”e 0 0 0 0% 
766 Rw. Co”. Exp. - Rate Case &nu 28,125 31,241 3.116 11.1% (Q) 
767 Reg COmn Exp. - Other 0 0 0 0% 
770 BadDebtExpeme 0 0 0 0% 

TOTAL 5527.192 5808.770 5281.579 53.4% 

3/31/94 

180.0% (I) 

759 lnsuranm - Other 7,879 21,238 13,359 169.6% (f)  

775 M i i l a n e o u s ~ x p e ~ e s  3,143 44.866 41,723 1327.5% (h) -_-_- _-.-I-- 

=---I-_ ==--==== ===n-= =--=3= 

28 Total Customers 

38 Canblned Effect of Customer Growm A CPI-U 

Note: me increase in expenses fran the laat rata a s s  to the test year is primetily due to our change In memod of 
allocating indirect costs. Indirect cost0 are head on cuatOmer equivalenk. In prior yeata customer equivalent9 
were calculated by mulriplying the number of cuslormre by approxhnalely melhlrd. In 1996, custciner 
equivalents wrrespond to lhe number of wslwmre served. 
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Oparatbn & Maintenance Expense Camparism - Sewer Florida Public Service Commission 

company: Mi-Caurty SeNicas. Inc. 
DOcket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/98 

Schedule: a8 
Page 2 of 2 
Preparer. FPG 

(a) Salaries and Wages increased due to salary inweasas. the wmber of office empioyees 
allocated to Mld-Counly and me memod of allocsting indirect costs has changed to reflect me told number of 
customers served. 

(b) Pension and Benefits have increased since the last rate casn. March 31. 1994 was a projected 
test year and as a resuit. me expense is not actual. 

(c) Punhased Power has increased due io customer g r “  and msumpcion. 

(d) Materials & SuppliesM (L R Is higher If yw adjust for sludge removal 
expnse. The cost of the sludge r e m 1  service has increased since me Inst rate case. 

(e) TranspoI” expenses Increased because mere are more operaling employees. 

(f) Insurance expense has increasad due to the change In memod of dlsMhUng me indirect 
expense. 

(e) Regulatory commission expense repreamla the amcftlzation of the current rate uw. 

(h) Miscellaru~us expenses is hlghar dun 10 ifmensea in &e ulililias and OW supplies and 
other oflice expenses. 

(i) OmIda services haa increased due the change In memod of allocating 
indirect costa. The prqeaed I& year of 3/31/94 not represent the actual expense. 
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Cbntraaual services Florida Publk Service &"&ion 

Company: MidCwnty Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971085-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31196 
Interim [ ] Final p] 
Historical 

schedule: 0-9 
Page 1 Of 1 
P r e p "  FPG 

Explanation: Provide a complete list of outside services which were incurred during the test year. List 
by lypa of service, such as accounting. engineering or legal, and provide specific detail of work performed 
by each consultant and the associaled cm breakdown by items. Provlde arnwnta separated by system and 
method of allocation il appropriate. Specific detail is not necessary for charges which are less man 2% 
of UIE test year revenues for h t  system. Do not include rate CBSO e w "  charges. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) 
h e  
No. Consultant lypeofsaviee Amount Desai- of Work Perfom~ed 

2 watersmricecmponbbn h u n t i n g  9.018 Independent accounting and tpx saviar 

4 Water corpmation F,ngineaing Feca 762 Engineuingsavieta 

5 Water Scrvicc Corporation Temp. Employment 441 ~hactualaavias 

6 watersavkccorporetion OutsidecOmputcrSudcc 410 cOmputaaav*e. 

7 WaterServiacOrporation Empioyment Finder F n s  1.841 Employment aav*e. 

8 Water Service Gorp" Other outside charges 10,909 Misallaneouraavlcea 

9 Total 

0032 
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Schedule: 8-10 
P a g s l d l  
P” 

Eqdanalim: Pmvide hs mi amount 01 ram CMO expme requsated in hs application. Slate wlmlhar !ha ml irdudea lhe 
amount up la pmpoasd agency aslm or “ u g h  a hearing tmloro th. Commuiwr Pmnda a &I 01 each firm pmviding ry)rvic(u 
lor Uw &in. t h  individuall h each Rnn auiaing in th. appliton. including each individual‘s hovdy mte, md an 
ernmale d th. total *gar la tm imd by each R n .  as well as a desaiption hs type d servianr pmvided Usa 
provids me add@Mnal informatim lor amorbznh md alhcaton msthod. indudng z.uW Mind mii dewmination. 

AmwthaIkn d Ram C.ss Expama 

N I A  
S215lhour 
MFK $43 
FPG $30 

NIA 
N I A  

2.250 Firhgfw 
15.000 Lsaalerrarme 
4;300 R!&. MFR p g ~ 6 o n .  mikes. 

8.706 M i d a b ”  (pming h peeage) 
12.000 uc. 

3.200 Tmvd 

78.510 
46.456 
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Analysis of Major Maintenance Projects - Water & Sewer 
For the Test Year and 2 Years Prior and t Year Subsequent 

Company Mid-County Setvices. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: E-1 1 
Page 1 of 1 
Prepare,: FPG 

Explanation: Provide an analysis 01 all maintenance projects greater than 2% of test year revenuea per 
system which occurred during the 2 years prior to the l ed  year. the lest year, and the budgeted amount for 
1 year subsequent to the l ed  year. For each project provae a description, the total cost or budgeted 
amount and how &en Ihe projea should be repealed. 

None 
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Net Depreciation Expense - Water Florida Public Service Commission 

Company: Mid-Canty Services. IN. 
Docket No. : 971085-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/98 

Schedule: E13  
Page 1 of 1 
Prepam Fffi 
R e c a p M e s :  6-1 

Explanatian: Provide a schsdule 01 teal year ron-ussd and useful depreciation expense by primary aCcwnL 

( 1 )  (2) (3) (4) (5 )  (6) 
Utl0 Test Year Utility Adjusted %Non-vsed Fmre Use 
No. ACIX)um No. and Name Ekpn%a Adjustments Balance andUseM Amount 

0036 



Net Depredation Expense. Sewer 

company: M i n t y  Sewkas. IN. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended. 12/31/96 

n 

mrida Public Service Commission 

SchwAIe: E14 
Page 1 of 2 
Preparet: Fpo 
Recap Schedules: 8-2 

Expl" Prwide a schsdule of teat year nmused and useful depredation expense by primary accwn 

une 
No. 

. .  
Acmu*No.and"e 

Tesl Year utility Adjusted %Wd FutUreUI% 
Eaut30 Adiuslments Balace anaUseM Amount 

- J 2 L a u L  la/st/ee 
1 I N T A N G I B L E M  
2 351.1 Omankation 105 105 
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
1 7  
18 
19 
20 
21 
2 2  
23 
24 
25 
28 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

38 

37 

38 

352.1 FRvrhbes 
389.1 Other Plant 6 M k  Equip& 
coLLEcTloNpuNT 
354.2 Svuchlres 6 Improvements 
380.2 Colkdh Sawn - Form 
381.2 co#Scnm S.wefS - GmW 
3822 spedalcallec(ingsinrclu~ 
363.2 servi~)r)mcu"ers 
364.2 F!av Messuri~bg Dsviag 
3852 Fbw Mes~utbg InasllS(i0ns 
3892 OtherP(ant&MLsc.Eqdp"I 
sysTor(pvMpMjRANT 
354.3 StRmrrea 6 tmpwements 
370.3 Receiving Wa((. 
371.3 Pumping Equipment 
389.3 Other Plant 6 Mac, Equipmsn( 
TREATMENT AND DlspoyrL PlANr 
354.4 SINCIUrBS 6 I m P m V e "  
380.4 Tmahnar1l6 Dis- Equipment 
381.4 PlantSewem 
382.4 Mall sewer Men 
389.4 Other Plant 6 Mi= Endpmant 
G p ( w A L M  
354.5 Svucturea a ImpmvsmefIls 
390.5 Offfa, Fumitun 6 Equlprnml 
391.5 Transwlath Equipmen( 
392.5 Stores Equipnmt 
393.5 Tools. Shop 6 Garage EquipMnr 
394.5 Laboratory Equipmsnt 
395.5 Power owrated Equ ip "  
396.5 Commun!catlon Equipnm( 

398.5 Water S e w  Corporstiar 

T O T N ~ T t 3 4 D P E t S €  

LESS. M M x " 0 F c U c  

NETDEPREcIAmMPENY-SEWW 

397.5 Mi&Bllaneolg EquipmsnC 

0 
0 

2.338 

1.068 
0 

1.317 
0 
0 

541 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

899 

29.802 4.089 

66,443 748 

0 
0 

2.336 
33.871 

1.068 . 
0 

1.317 
0 
0 

541 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
67,191 

0 
0 

899 
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C o m p a n y M t d C a r n t y S e ~ I n r  
D W a I  No. : 97loBSSU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31198 

xhedul.: 814  
Page 2 Ot 2 
Reparer: FPG 
RecapS4w&uk 8-2 

ExplsnaHon: Provide a schedule of pdorma nomused and uselul deprsdetim expense by pftrnary Bccount 
relating to pmiecla in p m . k  

Una coat Deprecialkm - No. A- NO. and Name W E x P s l g e  

1 380.2 c o l l a c l h ~ ~ - F M e b  10,000 333 
2 380.2 CollaclionSewam-Fom 107,891 3.593 
3 380.2 collMionSewers.-Fom 88,000 2,930 
4 380.4 Treabnard 6 D i  Equip”l 24,000 686 
5 380.4 TrNbnant6DisposslEqL4” 21.904 823 
8 380.2 CollsclionSanwa-Fcim 9,900 330 
7 380.2 Colhctbnsermn-Fciw 12.584 419 
8 380.2 CollectimSawws-Forca 16,000 533 
9 380.4 Treatment 6 Disponal 8.380 182 

Total 296.659 9,633 

Adjusted Average Balsncs 148.330 4.817 

0037A 
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Company MikXounly SeNlcea, lnc 
Docket No. : 971065SU 
Schedule Year Endsd 12i3l/% 
Hirtorkal [XI 

39.620 23.441 29.928 92.989 
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Reconciliation of Total Income Tax Provision Florida Public Service Commission 

Company: Mid-County Services, lnc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Historical w] 

Schedule: C-1 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide a reconcilation between the total operating income tax provision and the currently payable 
income taxes on operating income for the test year. 

Line Total Utility Utility 
-------- Per Books Adiustments Adiusted Ret. . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - _N_o, . - - -Qe-E*&o_n_ - - - - - - - . 

1 CumntTaxExpense C 2  (50.81 9) 134.51 3 83.694 

2 Defemd Income Tax Expense c-5 (1 3.769) 13.789 0 

3 TTCRealiiThisYear C-8 0 0 0 

4 ITC Amortization 
(3% ITC and IRC 46(1)(2)) 

5 Parent Debt Adjustment 

6 TotallncomeTaxExpense 

C-8 

C9 

0 0 0 

Supporting Schedules: C2.C5.C8,C9 
Recap Schedules: B1.B-2 

0040 
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Stale end Federal lryxwne Tax Calculation - Current Florida Public SENICE Commission 

Company: MMCwnty Services. Inc. 
Dccket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 
Historical p] 

Schedule: C 2  
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide the calculation of stale and federal income taxes for the test year. 
Provide detail on adjustments to income taxes and investment tax credits generated. 

Total 
Per Books 
12/31/96 

1 Net UUlity Operatino Income (Sch. E l .  8 2 )  (33.662) 
2 (64.608) 

3 Subtotal (98.270) 
4 Lass: Interesl Charges (Sch. C-3) 80.845 

Add Income Tax ucpense Per Books (Sch. El. E2) __--_---_-____---- 

5 TaxabklnnmePerBoolra ( 1  79.1 15) 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

1 1  
12  
13  
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

2 2  

schedule M Adjurtments: 
Permanem DMa~mcw (From sdr C4) 

Timing DUference accelsrated depreicalion (Rook Cak Only) 
Timing DUferenma  ran ~ c h .  12-5) 

Total Schedule M Adjustmema 

TaxaMe I m  Before state Taxes 
Less: State Income Tax Exemptkm (S5.OOO) 

State Taxable Income 
State Income Tax (5.5% ol Line 1 1 )  
Uneqency Exc$e Tax 
Credits 

Current Slate Income Tax- 

Federal Taxable Income (Une 9 - Line 15) 
Federal l n m e  Tax Rate 

Federal Income Taxes (Une 16 x Une 17)  

Current Federal Inc. Taxes (Um, le)  

Summary: 
Current Slate Income Taxas (Line 15) 
Current Federal l m e  Tams (Une 19) 

Total Current l m e  Tax Expense (To C-1) 

Adjuster- 
Test Year- 

Adjustments 12/31/96 _-----_-__-----_ -- 
275.452 241,790 
64.608 0 

241,790 
(673) 80.172 

_ _  --_- ~ 

161.618 

(3.880) 
0 

64.937 

61.277 

222.895 
(5 ,000)  

217.895 
11.984 

18.465 11.984 

210,911 
34% 

71.710 

(37.861) 109,571 71,710 

(6.481) 
(37,861) 

Supporting Schedules: E l  .E2.C3.C4.C-5,C-8 
Recap Schedules C-1 
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Schedule of Intenst In Tax Expew Calculation 

Company: Miounly SeNIcBs. IK 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/98 
H i s t o M  (XI 

Florida Public ssrvioe carmission 
Schedule: C-3 
Page 1 of 1 
Pleparsr:FFG 
Supporting Schedules: D-1.C-8 
RecapSchedW G2 

1 Interest on Long-Tewn DeM-intercompany 89.374 (11.738) 77.838 77.636 

2 ~mortization 01 Debt Premium. 
D s c . a n d ~ N . (  

3 Intenst on Shor(-Ten Debt 

0 0 0 

0 2.536 2.536 2.536 

Calculation of ITC Interest Syndnonizatlon Adiustma 
ONLY for Option 2 companies (See sch. c8. W. 4) Total 

Weighted 
ealane~ Fmn Schedda D 1  Amount Ratio cost cost __- _-___-I .-.I--- 

8 LonpTerm Debt 

9 Sholt-Term Debt 

1 0  PreIenedSW 

11  CommonEqu~ 

1 2  TOW 

1 3 

14 

15  

ITCs (fmm D-1. tine 7)  

Weighted Debt cod (Fmn Uru 12) 

Intereal Adiustmem (To tine 8) 
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Schedule of Interest In Tax Expense Calculation Florida Public Service Commission 

Company: MidCounty Selvioes. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 
Historical [XI 

Schedule: C-4 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide the description and amount of all bwknax differences accounted for es permanent 
differences. This would include any items accounted for on a flow U"gh basis. 

Interest during construction 

Supporting Schedules: None 
Recap Schedules: C-2 

13,660) 
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Deferred l m m e  Tax Expsnse 

Company Mid-COUW Services. lnc 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ende. 12/31/98 
Historical [ X I  

"a ~ u b k  service CanmiMka 

Schedule: C-5 
Page 1 of 1 
PlBparsr. FPG 

Explanatii: Provide me calculation of total deferred income tax expense for the test year. 
Pmvide detail on #ems resull,g,!ni~~.e~trrals other than accelerated dem2fati.n. ~ 

Line 
No. Descripth _____ _- -_ __I_-__- -I___-- 

liming D i X i e r e ~  

1 B w k  DepmWon ard A m n i z a t i  
Adjusbnml for ANDC 

Adjwled Ewk Depr9ciaIk-n ard M i t i  
2 Tax Depreciation and A"IIzfaWn 

3 Difference 

4 Other Timing DMemnces (Itemize): 

5 D e f e m d M a i m e m  
8 DeferredRsp.cunnlExp. 
7 Am~aU3notOrg.Ccela 

Tap in Fees 

Test 
Yew 

$44.181 
11.135) 

$43.046 
(79.086) 

(38.020) 

82.872 
4,321 

34.807 
(843) 

8 Told Timing DWemncea (To C-2) 64.937 

9 Timing Die- For Stale Deferred Taxes 
1 0  D e f e m d M a i m e m  
11 DeferredR=3e.Cu"ExP. 
1 2 ClAC M I  afidkf m. fees 

4.321 
34,607 
62.872 

13 
14 

15  
16 

17 

Told 
Stale Tan Rata 

state Delerrad ~ax6-a ( Um) 14 x Line 13) 
C m A d W  - AmoR of Tap Fees 

Total Slate Defermd Tax 

101,800 
5.50% 

5.599 
(1.752) 

3.847 

- 
___ - 

18 
19 
20 
21 
2 2  
23  

Timing Dlffe- For Federal Defemd Taxes: 
D e p n d a t i  D W l e m  
Defemd MainleMnD. 
Defemd Reg. comn Exp 
~moriratian o( 05. cats 
ClAC M I  Mdla m. lees 

(36.020) 
4,321 

34,607 
(843) 

62.872 

24 Total 
25 DefemdSK 

64.937 
(5.599) 

26 NetTotal 
27  FedefalTaxRale 

59.338 
34.00% 

28 Federal DEfensd Taxes (Line 28 x Line 27) 
2 9  Cormcclonl ' Adjurtmrd - Amotl. of Tap Fees 

20,175 
(10,233) 

3 1 Tolal Federal Defened Tax 
3 2  Add State D e l e d  Taxes (Line 17) 

33 Total Defemd Tax Expsnse (To C-1) 

AacapSehedulW G 2  0044 
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s-: ca 
P g l d 3  
P" 

u* 
NO. - 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

12/31 192 
12/31/93 
12/31/94 

12/31/98 
i 2 / 3 i / a 5  

~ _ _  Accoum No. .W-81+282 

Sl.1. F.d.l.l TOW 

0 (38.271) (38.271) 

0 (83.504) (83.504) 
o fi40.2ai) (140.291) 

0 (75.978) (75.978) 
0 (ee.038) (66.036) 

No. W-645283 

SUlW F d 8 d  TOW 

974 0 074 

10.344 0 10.344 
15.183 0 15.183 
10.030 0 19.030 

(1,529) 0 (1.529) 

Nel 1- T u n  

SUI. F d 8 d  Total -- 
974 (38.271) (3s.207) 

(1.529) (140.291) (141.820) 
10.344 (83.504) (73.160) 
15.183 (75.078) (80.795) 
19.030 (ee.030) (47.008) 

0045 
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EM- Foruchdth.- - W .E" Plo*ld. Mwl- 
b.O"omth. ymrdth. b 4  mcy. and ndnp a "4 yur.  

Amaunt No. 88.645282 Am"! No. '88-645-283 

C V n M  F- A 4 M .  cumn FI- Aqua. 
Y e n  TO cur. Dsba -m wmkp Y e s  To Cur. Debl Emkp 

(Cnal)  - - D o l e d  Yam (C-) - 
1 12/30/92 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 974 

uu PUkd m 
No. E m  - D.lmd Y e n  --- - -  -- 

2 12/30/93 0 0 0 0 0 974 (2.670 108 0 (1.529) 
3 12/30/94 0 0 0 0 0 (1.529) 10.350 1.785 (262) 10.344 
4 12/30/95 0 0 0 0 0 10.344 4.449 390 0 15.183 
5 12/30/90 0 0 0 0 0 15.183 3,433 414 0 19,030 

-- "mm 
Rrs- '(id 

0046 
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1 12/31/92 0 0 0 0 (3S.271) 0 0 0 
2 12/30/93 (38.271) (00.548) 978 (14.450) (140.2911 0 0 0 
3 12/30/94 (140.291) 17.500 10.428 28.769 (83,504) 0 0 0 
4 12130f95 (83.504) (1.177) 2.285 8.418 (75.978) 0 0 0 
5 12130198 (75.978) 7.524 2.418 0 (CrS.038) 0 0 0 

0 0 .  
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
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Parent(s) Debt Information Florida Public Service Commission 

Company: Md-County SeMats, 1% 
Docket No. : 971085-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/98 

Schedule: c8 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide the intonnation required to adJust income tax expense by 
by the interest expense of me parent(s) mat may be imesled In the equity of 
the applicant. If a year-end rate bass is used. provide on both a year-end and 
and an average basis. Amounts should be parent only. _- ._ -.---- ------- 

Amount % 01 cost Weighted 
Total Rata COS1 --- 

A parent debt adjustment is not nemssary. Utilities. Inc. (parent company) imputes interest expenss 
to each subsidsty company. indudng MMCounty. based on the capaital sbucture of tlm consolidated group. 
This intercompany Interest is shown on Sche&la C-3. line 1. 

0052  
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Income Tax Returns Florida Public SBNiCB Commission 

Company: Mid-County Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 

Explanation: Provide a copy of the most recently filed federal income tax return. 
state income tax return and mwt recent final IRS revenue agent's report lor the 
applicant or consolidated entity (whichaver type of return is filed). A statement 
of when and where me retums and reports are available for review may be pmvkled 
in lieu of providing the returns and reports. 

Schedule: C-9 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

A copy ot the Federal and Florida tax retums will be made available fw Inspedlar 
during the fieM audit 

0053 
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MISCelhneous Tax Inlormatban 

Company: MidGounty Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/98 

Explanation: Provide answers to me tollawing questions with respect to the applicant 
or im consalldated entity. 

Florida PuMii Service Commisrnn 

Schedule: C-10 
Page 1 01 1 
P”r.FPG 

( 1 ) What lax years am opan uim hs lntemal Revenue Service? 

(2) IS the treat” 01 arstaner depmib at issue w n  me IRS? 

(3) Is me treat” ol convibutlons In aid ol ConstNCliMl at issue with the IRS? 

(4) Is me treat” ot untilled mvenuea at issue uim ltw IRS? 

None. 

No 

No. 

No. 

0054 
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Schedule of Rsquesled Cosl of Wlal 
Beginning and End d Year Average 

Florida Public Service Canmission 

Schedule: UUIIUw, h. (went Company) 
Company: MidCoumy Smicas. lllc 

Test Year Ended: 12/31/98 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/98 
Historical [ X I  

Schedule: D-1 
Page 1 of 2 

Docket No. : 971085-SU . PrepareCFPG 

Subsidiaq [X I  or Consolidated 1 1 

Simple average cspitar structure. 

Explanation: prwido a schedule which calcuklea me requested Ccal of Capital on a bepinning and end of m 
average basis. If e year-end basis is used. submit an addiuanalsdmWa reflediw Yea-end ~ I a l i O n S  

(1) (2) (3) 

Line To Requglted cost 
No. CWofCapW Rate Base Ralio Rate 
--- AJL2Lum -___ 

1 LOng-TermDebl 845,741 50.13% 9.18% 

2 Short-Term Debt 26,038 1.54% 9.74% 

3 PrefermdSbXk 0 0.00% 0.00% 

4 cusMmsr~eva&n 0 0.00% 0.00% 

5 cI"Equny 781.342 45.13% 10.22% 

R d W  

6 Tan Credls - 2em.GxI 

7 TanCredlts-WM.cod 

0 0.00% 0.00% 

0 0.00% 0.00% 

8 A a u m .  hhrmd I n "  Taxes 53.901 3.20% 0.00% 

9 Other (EYWII) 0 0.00% 0.00% 

1 o Total 

(4) 

Weighted 
cost 

4.80% 

0.15% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

4.81% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

sup~ngsdlsdules: D-2 
Recap Schsdulec A-1. A-2 

Note: Leverage Fcinwllr 8.38 + 0.832/ER 
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Schedule of Requested Cost of Capital 
Beginnicg and End of Year Average 

n 

Florida Publii SeMce Commission 

ScMulet MldCwnty Senlws, InC. 

Company. Mid-County Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971085-SU 
Test Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 
Historical 1x1 

Schedule: 0-1 
Page 2 01 2 
Prepam FPG 

Subsidiary M or Consolidated [ 1 

Simple average capital structure. 

Eqlanation: Provide a schedule which calculates the requested Cost of CapW on a beginning and end of year 
average basis. I1 a year-end basis is used, submit an additional schedule reflecting year-end calCUlatiOnS. 

(1) (2 )  (3)  (4) 

Line 
No. 
--- 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

class of capital 

Long-Term Debt 

Short-Term Debt 

Preferred Stock 

Customer Deposits 

Common Equity 

Tax Credits - Zero Cost 

Tax Credits - Wtd. Cost 

Accum. Deferred Income Taxes 

Other (Explain) 

RecOndled 
To Requested 

Rate Base 
&EA2” 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,633,121 

0 

0 

53,901 

0 

Ratio 
- 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

96.80% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

3.20% 

0.00% 

cost 
Rate 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

9.24% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Total 

Weighted 
cost 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

8.94% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

__--_ --__ 
8.94% 

=I======== 

Supporting Scheduler 0-2 
Recap Scheduler A-1. A-2 

Note: Leverage Formular 8.38+(.832/100%) 
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Reconciliation of Capital Structure to Requested Rate Base 
Beginning and End of Year Average 

Schedule: Utilities, Inc. (Parent Company) 
Company: Mid-County Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Test Year Ended 12/31/96 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Historical [XI 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: D-2 
Page 1 of 4 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide a reconciliation of the simple average capital structure to requested rate base. 
Explain all adjustments. Submi an additional schedule if a year-end basis is used. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 
Reconciled 

To Requested 
Per Books Pro Rata * Pro Rata Rate Base 

Reconciliation Adjustments 
Line AYE 12/31/96 - -  ~ 

No. Class of capital 
Percentage - 

1 Long-Term Debt 
2 Short-Term Debt 
3 Preferred Stmk 
4 CommonEquity 
5 Customerbposits 
6 Tax Credits - Zero Cost 

8 Accum. Defemd Income Tax 
9 Other (Explain) 

7 T~Credits-Wd.cOSt 

46,807,164 
1,441,070 

0 
42.136.143 

0 
0 
0 

53.901 
0 

(45,961,423) 5 t .79% 845,741 
(1,415,032) 1.59% 26.038 

0 0.00% . o  
(41,374.801) 46.62% 761,342 

0 
0 

- 0  
53,901 

0 

1,687,022 90,438,278 (88,751.256) 100.00% 10  Total - 
* List corresponding adjustments to rate base below 

Description 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 

Allocation to Mid-County Services Inc. 
Allocation to Mid-County Services Inc. 
Allocation to MiCounty Services Inc. 

Amount 

(45,961.423) 
(1,415,032) 

(41,374.801) 

Supporting Schedules: A-19, C-7. C8. D3. p4, D-5, D-7 
RecapSchedules. D 1  

0056A 
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Company: Mid-County Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Test Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Historical [x] 

Schedule: D-2 
Page 2 of 4 
Prepam FPG 

Explanation: Provide a reconciliation of the simple average capital structure to requested rate base. 
Explain ell adjustments. Subml an additional schedule if a year-end basis is used. 

(1 1 (2) (3) (4) 

Line Balance Balance Average Test Year 
No. Class of CapW 8 12/31/95 Q 12/31/96 1213 1196 

1 Long-Term Debt 
2 Short-Term Debt 
3 Preferred Stock 
4 CommonEquily 
5 CuslomerDaposits 
6 TaxCredii-ZemCost 
7 Tax Credits - Wtd. Cost 
8 Accum. Deferred Income Tax (a) 
9 Other (Explain) 

47,297,104 
979.880 

0 
40,942,880 

0 
0 
0 

47,005 
0 

46,317,224 
1,902.260 

0 
43,329,406 

0 
0 
0 

60.797 

48,807,164 
1,441,070 

0 
42.1 36.1 43 

0 
0 
0 

53.901 

10  Total 89,266,889 91,609,887 90,438,278 

(e) Positive ADIT reflected in Rate Base 

Supporting Schedules; A-19. C-7. C8. D-3. D-4. D5. 0-7 
RecapSchedules: D-1 
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Reconciliation ot Capital Structure to Requested Rate Base 
Beginning and End d Year Average 

Schedule: ~ibcounty S.wke% In& 
Company: MibCounty Services. InC- 

Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Test Year Ended: lZ31i96 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Historical m] 

h 

Florida Public Service Coinmiasion 

Schedule: 13-2 
Page 3 of 4 
Preparec FPG 

Explanation: Provide a reconciliation of the simple average capital structure to requested rate base. 
Explain all adjustmento. Submit an additional schedule n a year-end basis is used. 

(2) (3) (4) (5) 
Reconciliation Adjustments Reconciled 

(1) 

Line AYE 12/31/98 - To Requested 
No. Class of Capnal Per Books Pro Rata * Pro Rata Rate Base 

Percentage - 
1 Long-Term Debt 
2 Short-Term Debt 
3 Preferred Stock 
4 CommonEquity 
5 Customer Deposits 

7 Tax Credilr - Wtd. Cost 

9 Other (Explain) 

6 

8 Aoarm. Deferred lnc" TeX 

T U  Cmd% - Zero Cost 

0 
0 
0 

1,536,704 
0 
0 
0 

53,901 
0 

0 
0 
0 

94,417 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0.00% 0 
0.00% 0 
0.00% 0 

100.00% 1.633.121 
0.00% 0 .  
0.00% 0 
0.00% 0 

53,901 
0.00% 0 -  

10 Total 94.417 100.00% 

* List correspding adjustments to rate base below: 

Description Amount 

(a) Adjustments to Rate Base 94,417 

Supporting Schedules: A-19. C-7. C-8. D-3, 0-4, D-5, D-7 
Re- Schedules: P1 
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Schedule of Shon-Term Debt 
Beginning and End of Year Avsrape 

Schedule: Utilltir. Inc. (Parmt Comply) 
Company: M i n t y  Services. Inc. 

Schedule Year Ended: 12i31198 
Historical [q 

Explanalion: Provide me following information on a begiming and end of year average basis. If 
the utility is an operasng dMs(on or subsidiary, submit an addlional schedule which refleds 
the same information for the parent I~W. 

Docket NO. : 971065-SU 

Fbrida PuMk Servia, Commission 

Schedule: D-4 
Page 1 of 2 
PreDarer: FPG 

Une 
tis 

C u m t  Matulilies of LT Debt 

1 10.39%. t6m,ooo due in murd i ” e n t s  begiming 
Septembar 30,1994 ” u g h  2w2. final Inata(l”l of 
S9M).OOO due September 30,2003 

9.16%. tl.MM.000 due in annual installments 
beginning April 30, 1997 

Total 

(1) 

Total 
interest 
Exwoaa 

93,510 

91.600 

185.1 10 

(2) (3) 
Simpte 

Average Amt 
Maturity Oulslanding 

patn - 
9/30/03 900,000 

1,000,000 

i.9oo.ooo 

(4) 

Effective 
Cost 
Ea& 

10.39% 

9.16% 

9.74% 

Recap shedulas: A-19. D-2 

0058 
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Schedule of Short-Term DeM 
Beginning and End of Year Average 

Schedule: MkCCwnty Ssrvkee., Inc. 
Company: Mid-County S e ~ i c e ~ .  Im. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 
Historical [XI 

ExplanaliuI: Provide lhe following information on a beginning and end of year average basis. If 
lhe UUMy is an operating division or subsidiary. submit an additional schedule which reflects 
lhe same information for me parent level. 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: D 4  
Page 2 of 2 
Preparer: FPG 

1 None 

Total 

Recap Schedule% A-19, D-2 

Simpb 
Total Average Amt Effective 

Interest Maturity Outstanding cost 
ExGslxs pate A u d a i u s  Bate 

0.00% - 0 0- 

0058A 



(4.233 870.200 084,435 0.31% 

22.474 1.3Sl.SW 1,573,074 0.14% 

Y1105 - w11m 1s.000.000 7.5w.000 (1.237 SOO.250 801.481 8.02% 

4O.WO.WO 37.850.Wo I.0W.WO 0 0 0 SV.700 5,419,765 3.478.474 0.1m 

0050 



0000 



OO6OA 
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Schedule of Customer Deposits 

Schedule: Utilities, Inc. (Parent Company) 
Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 
Interim [ ] Final [XI 
Historical [XI 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of customer deposits as shown. 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: D-7 
Page 1 of 2 
Preparec FPG 

... " " .-.--..I.--.-I- 

(1 )  (2 )  (3)  ( 5 )  (6) 
Ending 

F x  the Beginning Deposits Deposits Balance 
Year Ended Bal" Received Refunded (2+3-4) 

_I__- 

No customer deposits are held for Mid-County Services. Inc. 

0061 



n n 

Schedule of Customer Deposits 

Schedule: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Interim [ ] Final [XI 
Historical [XI 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: 0-7 
Page 2 of 2 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of customer deposits as shown. 
._--I_ -11- "._--I--- __. -_......---.........- I 

(2) (3) (5 )  (6) 
Ending 

(1) 

For the Beginning Deposits Deposits Balance 
Year Ended Balance Received Refunded (2+3-4) 

-- --- -- --A___ 

No customer deposits are held for Mid-County Services, Inc. 
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Rate Schedule Florida Public Sewice Commission 

Company: Mid-County Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Water [ ] or Sewer [X 1 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of present and proposed rates. 

Schedule: E-1 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer FPG 

m Residential: 
518' x 34, 

Gallonage chargMG 

Multi-Residential: 
518' x 34' 

1' 
1-112. 
2' 
3' 
4' 
6' 

$28.80 

$1.51 

$28.80 
$72.01 

$1 44.02 
$230.44 
$460.89 
$720.1 3 

$1.440.28 

Gallonage charge/MG $1.81 

General Service: Commercial & Irrigation 
518' x 3l4' 

1' 
1-112. 

2' 
3' 
4' 
6' 

$28.80 
$72.01 

$144.02 
$230.44 
$460.89 
$720.13 

$1.440.28 

Gallonage charge/MG $1.81 

Flat Rates: 
$50.67 

$1.595.45 
(a) Customers are billed bi-monthly. We are not proposing a change in billing frequency. 

0062 

$38.66 . 
$2.03 

$38.66 
$96.65 

$193.30 
$309.29 
$618.57 
$966.52 

$1,933.03 

$2.43 

$38.66 
$96.65 

$193.30 
$309.29 
$618.57 
$966.52 

$1,933.03 

$2.43 

$68.01 
$2.141.57 



.............. 
370.378 514.619 

$48.52 584.w 

8.508 
7.980 

3.059 
2.M 

834 
($39 

20.025 
80.159 

2,870 
31,- 

50.083 
109.810 

27.81 
1.75 

S38.WO7 
$2.42972 

sw.8517 
$2.4297 

9.017 
11.oao 

4.253 
4.118 

1.100 
2.345 

27.838 
11 1.293 

4 . m  

1 . W  

M 

45,1105 

l 7 . m  

82,872 

69.53 
1.75 

139.08 
1.75 

$193.5059 
$2.4297 

222.50 
1.75 

443.00 
1.75 

1.590.83 
1.75 

$309.2853 
$21297 

1616.57W 
$2.4297 

$1.933.0331 
$2.429? 

3.711 
43.575 

89.510 
(52.275 

uo.276 

$1.058.30 
- 317.011 

1782.05 

127.81 
1.75 

s3Il.0607 
$21297 

$3.479 
3.421 

$2.503 
2.484 

rs.eQ7 
21.733 

23,501 
31.520 

23.3W 
52.183 

Sl76.163 

8273.81 

.............. 

I .a 

12.419 

18.010 

29.819 

$27.250 
30.175 

$32.888 
43.774 

$32.475 
72.4- 

89.53 
1.75 

139.01 
1.75 

222.50 
1.75 

S9tl.8517 
$21297 

$193.3033 
12.4297 

$509.2853 
$2.4297 

$245.700 

1380.34 
- - 

s s u  
$23.557 

24.101 
..._._._..._ - 

$48.92 
$1.510.41 

So1 
18.945 

ea0100 
2.141.5700 

1 7 . W  

1,384 
(l40) .............. 

882.147 
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Florida Public SeMce Commission Customer Monthly Billing Schedule 

Company: M i c u n t y  Services. I~c. 
Docket No. : 971065SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 
Water 1 1 or Sewer [XI 

Schedule: E-3 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: m 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of monthly customers billed or Sewed by class. 

(3) (4)  ( 5 )  (6 )  ( 7 )  
Other 

(2) 
Private Fire 

(1)  
Line Month/ General Multi-Family 
NO. Year Residential Senrice Dwelling Protection (Irrigation) Total 
.__I ---I__ .--I_ _--I_-__ -----I-- -I--_ ---I__ _---- 

1 Avg. monthly 
water 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0064 
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Miscellaneous S e w  Charges Florida Public Service Commission 

Company: Mid-County Services, lnc. 
Docket No. : 971065511 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Water [ 1 or Sewer 1x1 

Schedule: E 4  
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer:FPG 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of present and proposed miscellaneous seNice charges. If en increese 
is proposed (or new charges), pmvide e schedule of derivation of charges. unless the charges are 
pursuant to the latest Staff Advisory Bulletin #13. 

(1) (2) (3)  
Present P m P d  

Initial Connection Fee 

Nonnal Reconnection Fee 
i 

Actual Cost Violation Reconnection Fee Actual Cost Actual Cost Actual Cost 

Premises V i  Fee 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

$10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 

(a) Actual Cost is equal to the total cost i n c u d  for services rendered to a customer. 

0065 
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Miscellaneous Sewice Charge Revenues Florida Public Service Commission 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 
Water [ 1 or Sewer [ XI 

Schedule: E-5 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of test year miscellaneous charges received by type. Provide an 
additional schedule for proposed charges, if applicable. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) 

Charge Per Bmks Adiustment Balance 
Miscellaneous Balance Utility Adjusted 

Pinellas County does not have the capacity to bill customers for miscellaneous charges. 

0068 



Public Fire Hydrants Schedule 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 

h h 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: E-6 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of public fire hydrants (including standpipes, etc.) by size. This schedule is 
not required for a sewer only rate application. 

tine 
No. Si@ Tvpe Quantity - 

Not applicable , Sewer only application. 

0067 



m 

Private Fire Protection Service 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 

n 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: E-7 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of private fire protection service by size of connecn. This schedule is 
not required for a sewer only rate application. 

(1) (3) (4)  (5) 
tine 
No. size Type Quantity 

Not applicable. sewer only application. 

0068 
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Contracts and Agreements Schedule 

Company: Mid-Counly Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: €4 
Page 1 of 1 
pwal=F= 

Explanation: Provide a list of all outstanding contracts or agreements having rates or conditions different 
from those on approved tariffs. Describe with whom, the purpose and the elements of each contract shown. 

Line No. Description 

None 

0069 



Tax or Franchi Fee Schedule 

Company: MidCounty SeMcss. InC 
O d e 1  No. : 971064sU 
Schedule Year Ended. 12rJIlsB 

Florida public service Co"Iosi0n 

Schedule: E-9 
Page 1 of 1 -- 

Explanation: Pmvlde a s c m l e  of slam, municipal. c4ly w m n t y  I r a n d i  taxes w lees Paid (or payable). Stale 
the type of agreement (Le. conIran%, tax). 

(1)  (2)  (3) (4)  (5)  (6) 
To whom How CotlSaed Tvpe UW Type T u  

No. or Fee 

1 F r w h i ~  sec. Of Shle $200 Through R b S .  TUX 

P a  Amount From Cuslomers Agreement - 

0070 



n h 

Guaranteed Revenues Received Florida Public Service Commission 

Company: Mid-County Sewices, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 

Schedule: E-1 1 
Page 1 of 1 
Preprw FPG 

Explanation: Provide copies of all guaranteed revenue contracts with a schedule of billing and receipts 
on an annual basis by class. 

None 

0072 



n n 

Class A Utility Cost of Service Study Florida PuMii Service Cammission 

Company: Mid-Munty Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065sU 
Schedule Year Ended. 12/31/96 

Schedule: E-12 
Page 1 of 1 
PrepamFFG 

Explanation: All Class A utilities whose service clessea include industrial customers. whose utiliition exceeds an 
average of 350,OOO GPD. shall provide a fully allocated clads cost of service study showing customer. base (commodity). 
and extra capacity (demand) components under present and pmposed rates. This study shall include rate of retum by 
class and load (demand) research studms used in the COa allocation. The analysis shall be based upon the A H A  
Manual No. 1 and shall comply with cumnt AWWA procedures and standard industrial praciices for utilities providing 
water and sewer service. 

Mid-County Services. Inc. is a Class B utility. consequently this sehedule is non-applicable. 
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0 
1 ,000 
2.000 
3.000 
4,000 
5,000 
6.000 
7.000 
8.000 
9.000 
10.000 
11.000 
12.000 
13.000 
14.000 
15.000 
16.000 
17,000 
18.000 
19.000 
20.000 
21.000 
12.000 
23,000 
24,000 
25,000 
26.000 
27.000 
28.000 
29.000 
30.000 
31,000 
32.000 
33.000 
34.000 
35,000 
36,000 
37.000 
38.000 
39.000 
40.000 + 

42 
168 
200 
282 
254 
178 
191 
248 
275 
289 
303 
379 
286 
307 
259 
359 
357 
344 
349 
334 
339 
329 
262 
192 
163 
154 
182 
119 
125 
124 
120 
77 
65 
42 
49 
50 
45 
32 
27 
23 
3.5 

42 
210 
410 
692 
946 

1.124 
1,315 
1 . m  
1,838 
2,127 
2,430 
2.809 
3.095 
3.402 
3.661 
4.020 

4.721 
5.070 
5.404 
5.743 
6,072 
6,334 
6.526 
6.689 
6.843 
7.015 
7.144 
7.269 
7.393 
7.513 
7.590 
7,655 
7.697 
7.746 
7.7% 
7.841 
7.873 
7 . m  
7,923 
7.961 

4.377 

0 0 
168,000 168,000 
400.000 568.000 
846.000 1,414,000 

1,016,000 2,430.000 
890.000 3,320.000 

1.146.000 4.466.000 
1.736.000 6.202.000 
2.200.000 8,402.000 
2,601,000 11,003,000 
3,030,000 14,033,000 
4,169,000 18.202.000 
3.432.000 21,634.000 
3.991.000 25.625.000 
3.626.000 29.251.000 
5.385.000 34,636,000 
5.712.000 40.548.000 
5,84B,000 46,1%,000 
6,282,000 52,478.000 
6,346,000 58,824.000 
6.780.000 65.6Q4.000 
6,909,000 72,513.000 
5,764,000 78,277,000 
4,416,000 82.693.000 
3.912.000 86,605.000 
3.850.000 90.455.000 
4.732.000 95.187.000 
3,213,000 98.400,000 
3.500.000 101.900,000 
3,596.000 105,496,000 
3.600.000 109,096.000 
2.387.000 111.483.000 
2,080,000 113.563.000 
1,386,000 114,949,000 
1,666,000 116.615.000 
1.750.000 118,365,000 
1,620,000 119,985,000 
1.184.000 121.169,000 
1,026,000 122.195,000 

897.000 123,092.000 
7.535.000 130,627.000 

7,919 
7,751 
7.551 
7,269 
7.015 
6.837 
6.646 
6.398 
6.123 
5.834 
5.531 
5.152 
4,866 
4,559 
4,300 
3.941 
3.584 
3.240 
2.891 
2,557 
2318 
1.889 
1.627 
1.435 
1.272 
1,118 

936 
817 
692 
568 
448 
371 
306 
264 
215 
165 
120 
88 
61 
38 
0 

0 
7,919,000 

15670.000 
23.221.000 
30.490.000 
37,505,000 
44,342,000 
50,988,000 
57,386,000 
63.509.000 
69,543.000 
74,874,000 
80,026,000 
84,892,000 
89,451,000 
93,7551,000 
97.692.000 

101,276,000 
104.516.000 
107,407,000 
109.%4.000 
112.182,000 
114.071,000 
115.698.000 
117,133.000 
118,405.000 
119,523.000 
120.459,000 
121.276.000 
121.%8,000 
122.536.000 
122,984,000 
123.355.000 
113,661,000 
123.925.000 
124.140,000 
124.305.000 
124,425.000 
124,513.000 
124.574.000 
130,627.000 

0.00% 
0.13% 
0.43% 
1.08% 
1.86% 
2.54% 
3.42% 
4.75% 
6.43% 
8.42% 

10.94% 
13.93% 
16.56% 
19.62% 
22.39 
26.52% 
30.89% 
35.36% 
40.17% 
45.03% 
50.22% 
55.51% 
59.92% 
63.30% 
66.30% 
69.25% 
72.87% 
75.33% 
78.01% 
80.76% 
83.52% 
85.34% 
86.94% 
88.0096 
89.27% 
90.61% 
91.85% 
92.76% 
93.54% 
%.23% 

1w.0096 

0 130.627.000 7.%1 7.961 130.627.000 130.627,000 

N 0 7 E :  mch billing unit rrpmcnu two months 01- 
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B*Analyli.SchedU*. 

Company: Mid-Counv Semim, Inc. 
Dccket No: 971065-SU 
SchedulcY- Ended: 12/31/96 
Water [ 1 or Sorrr pcl 

phrid.. Public Senvim Commivion 

Schedule: E-14 
Fage 2 of41 
Rcparrr: FPG 

Consumpion Number Cumuhk 
L M I  of Bilk Bill. 

0 16 
1 ,000 64 
2.000 117 
3.000 167 
4.000 152 
5.000 98 
6.000 1 I 8  
7.000 131 
8,000 153 
9.000 151 
10.000 155 
11.000 221 
12.000 140 
13.000 1 30 
14,000 110 
15.000 126 
16.000 98 
17,000 56 
18.000 €6 
19.000 40 
20.000 33 
21.000 28 
22,000 22 
23,000 19 
24,000 22 
25,000 18 
26,000 12 
27,000 7 
28,000 16 
"0 11 
30.000 9 
31,000 7 
32,000 2 
33.000 3 
34.000 5 
35.000 6 
36.000 3 
37,000 4 
38,000 2 
39.000 0 
40,000 + 5 

16 
80 

197 
364 
516 
614 
732 
863 

1.016 
1.167 
1,322 
1.543 
1 ,m 
1.813 
1.923 
2.049 
2,147 
2,203 
2.269 
2.309 
2.342 
2.370 

2,411 
2.433 
2.451 
2.463 
2.470 
2.486 
2,497 
2.506 
2.513 
2.51s 
2.518 
2,523 
2.529 

2.536 
2,538 
2,538 
2.543 

2.392 

2 s - a  

2,543 2.543 

0 
64.000 

234.000 
501,000 
608,000 
490.000 
708.000 
917.000 

1,224,000 
3,359,000 
1.550.000 
2,431.000 
1,680.000 
1,690,000 
1,540,000 
1,890.000 
1,568,000 

952,000 
1,188.000 

7 6 0 . m  
660.000 
588.000 
484,000 
437.000 
528.000 
450.000 
312.000 
189,000 
448,000 
319.000 
270,000 
217.000 

99,000 
170.000 
210.000 
108,000 
148.000 
76,000 

0 
622.000 

"o 

0 
64,000 

298.000 
799.000 

1.407.000 
1,897,000 
2,505,000 
3,522.000 
4,746,000 
6.105.000 
7.655.000 

10.086,000 
11.766.000 
13.456.000 
14,9%.000 
16.886.000 
18,454,000 
19.406.000 
20.594,Wo 
21.354.000 
22,014.000 
22.602.000 
23.086.000 
13,523,000 
24,051.000 
24,501.000 
24.813.000 
25.002.000 
25,450,000 
25,769,000 
26,039.000 
26.256.000 
26.320.000 
26,419,000 
26.589.000 
26,7W.000 
26.907.000 
27,055,000 
27,131,000 
27.13 1.000 
27,753.000 

2.527 
2.463 
2.346 
2.179 
2,027 
1.929 
1.811 
1.680 
1.527 
1.376 
1 2 2  1 
1 ,000 

&a 
730 
620 
494 
3% 
340 
274 
234 
201 
173 
151 
132 
110 
92 
80 
73 
57 
46 
37 
30 
28 
25 
20 
14 
11 
7 
5 
5 
0 

27.753.000 27.753.000 0 , ,  

0 
2.527.000 
4.990.000 
7,336.000 
9,515,000 

11.542,000 
13,471,000 
15.282.000 
16.962.000 
18,489.000 
19..%5.000 
21.086,000 
22.086.000 
22,946.000 
23,676,000 
24.296.000 
24.790.000 
25.186.000 
25.526.000 
25,800,000 
26,034,000 
26,235.000 
26,408.000 
26.559.000 
26,691,000 
26,801,000 
26,893,000 
26,973,000 
27,w6.000 
27,103,000 
27,149,000 
27.186.000 
27,216,000 
27.244.000 
27,269,000 
27.289.000 
27,303.000 
27.314.0133 
27,321,000 
27,326,000 
27.753.000 

27.753.000 

0.00% 
0.23% 
1.07% 
2.88% 
5.07% 
6.84% 
9.39% 

12.- 
17.10% 
22.00% 
27.- 
36.34% 
42.4096 
48.48% 
54.03% 
60.84% 
66.49% 
69.92% 
74.20% 
76.94% 
79.32% 
81.44% 
83.18% 
84.76% 
86.66% 
88.28% 
89.41% 
90.09% 
91.70% 
92.85% 
93.82% 
94.61% 
94.84% 
95.19% 
95.81% 
96.56% 
96.95% 
97.48% 
97.76% 
97.76% 

lM).OO% 

NOTE Each b- unit ~prramt. tMI month. of b h &  
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n rq 

C o r u u m w  Number C u m u h h  
I m l  of B h  B h  

0 4 
1 ,000 16 
2.000 18 
3.000 18 
4,000 15 
5.000 I2 
6.000 15 
7.000 17 
8.000 22 
9.000 25 
10,000 23 
11.000 26 
12.000 25 
13.000 35 
14.000 24 
15.000 46 
16,000 53 
17.000 63 
18.000 76 
19,000 93 
20.000 110 
21.000 % 
22.000 43 
23.000 55 
24,000 52 
25,000 35 
26,000 24 
27,000 38 
28.000 26 
29.000 21 
30.000 36 
31.000 18 
32,000 20 
33.000 11 
34.000 19 
35.000 19 
36.000 16 
37,000 l a  
38.000 4 
39.000 7 
40.000 + 10 

4 
20 
38 
56 
71 
83 
98 
115 
137 
162 
185 
211 
236 
271 
295 
341 
394 
457 
533 
626 
736 
832 
875 
930 
982 

1.017 
1,041 
1,079 
1,105 
1.126 
1.16'2 
1.180 
1m 

1 m  
1.249 

1,277 
1281 
1.288 
1.298 

1 . m  

1.265 

1,298 1.298 

Gallo". 
Consumed 

(11 x 121 

Qxku 

0 
16,000 
36.000 
54.000 
60,000 
60.000 
w.000 
119,000 
176,000 
225,000 
130.000 
286.000 
300.000 
455.000 
356,000 
690.000 
848.000 

1,071,000 
1,368,000 
1.767.000 
2.2W.000 
2,016,000 
946.000 
1.265.000 
1.248.000 

875.000 
624.000 

1,026.000 
728,000 
609.000 

1.080.000 
558.000 
640.000 
363,000 
646.000 
665.000 
576.000 
444,000 
152.000 
273.WO 

1.335.000 

26.456.000 

Cumuhtivs 
G&ns 

0 
16.000 
52.000 

106,000 
166.000 
226.000 
316.000 
435,000. 
611.000 
036.000 

I,obb,000 
1,352.000 
1,652,000 
2.107.000 
2.443.000 
3.133.000 
3,981,000 
5.052.000 
6,410,000 
8.187.000 
10,387,000 
12,403.000 
13.349.000 
14.614.000 
15.862.000 
16,737,000 
17,361.000 
18.387.000 
19.115.000 
19,724,000 
20,8w.000 
21.362.000 
22,002,000 
22.365.000 
23.01 1,000 
23676,000 
24.252.000 
24,696,000 
24.848.000 
'25.121.000 
26.456.000 

26.456.000 

RMned 
Bill. 

1.194 
1.278 
1.260 
1.242 
1.227 
1.215 
1.200 
1,183 
1.161 
1.136 
1.113 
1.087 
1,062 
1.027 
1.003 
957 
904 
841 
765 
672 
562 
466 
423 
368 
316 
281 
257 
219 . 
193 
172 
136 
118 
98 
87 
68 
49 
33 
21 
17 
10 
0 

0 

0 
1.294.000 
2,572,000 
3,832,000 
5,074,000 
6,301.000 
7,516,000 
8,716.000 
9,899.000 

11.060.000 
l2.1%,000 
13.309.000 
14,396,000 
15,458,000 
16.485.000 
17,488.000 
38,445,000 
19.349.000 
20,190.000 
'20.955.000 
21627.000 
22.189.000 
22.655.000 
23.078.000 
23,446.000 
23.762.000 
24.043,000 
24.300.000 
24,519,000 
24.712,000 
24,884,000 
25.020.000 
25,138,000 
25,236.000 
25.323.000 
25.39 1.000 
25,440,000 
25,473,000 
25,494,000 
25.51 1.000 
26.456.000 

26,456,000 

of TOW 

0.00x 
0.06% 
0.20% 
0.40% 
0.63% 
0.85% 
1.1% 
1.64% 
2.31% 
3.16% 
4.03% 
5.11% 
6.24% 
7.96% 
9.23% 

11.84% 
15.05% 
19.10% 
24.27% 
30.95% 
39.26% 
46.88% 
50.46% 
55.24% 
59.96% 
63.26% 
6562% 
69.50% 
72.25% 
74.55% 
78.64% 
80.75% 
83.16% 
84.54% 
86.98% 
89.4% 
91.67% 
93.35% 
93.92% 
94.95% 

100.00% 

NOTE: Each billing unit mp"u W months of billink 

0075C 



n 

Company: Mid-County Ssvkea, h. 
D o c k t  No: 971065SU 
ScheduleYear Endrd. 12/31/96 
Water (XI or Sewer [ I 

Schedule E14 
Fap4of41 
Rem: m 

I 62 
I 96 

4.000 85 
5.000 66 
6.000 53 
7,000 96 
8,000 98 
9.000 110 
10.000 123 
11.000 130 
12.000 118 
13,000 142 
14,000 123 
15,000 185 
16,000 206 
17,000 225 
18,000 204 
19.000 200 
20,000 195 
21,000 204 
22,000 195 
23.000 I18 
24.000 89 
25.000 100 
26.000 146 
27.000 74 
28.000 83 
29,000 92 
30.000 75 
31.000 52 
32,000 43 
33,000 28 
34,000 25 
35,000 25 
36,000 ab 
37.000 16 
38.000 21 
39,000 16 
40.000 + 21 

22 
107 
169 
265 
350 
416 
469 
565 
663 
773 
8% 

1,026 
1.144 
1.286 
1.409 
1,594 
1,800 
2,025 
2,229 
2,429 
2,624 
2,828 
3.013 
3.141 
3,230 
3,330 
3,476 
3,550 
3,633 
3,725 
3,800 
3,852 
3,895 
3.923 
3.948 
3.973 
3.959 
4.015 
4.036 
4.052 
4.074 

4,074 4.074 

0 
85.000 

124.000 
288.000 
340.000 
330.000 
318,000 
672,000 
784.000 
990,000 

1,230.000 
1.430.000 
1.416.000 
1.846.000 
1.721,000 
2.775.000 
3,296,000 
3,825,000 
3.672.000 
3.800.000 
3.900,000 
4.284.000 
4.m.000 
2,714,000 
2.136.000 
2.500,000 
3,796,000 
1,998,000 
2,324,000 
2.668.000 
2350,000 
1,612.000 
1,376,000 

924.000 
850.000 
875.000 
936.000 
592.000 
798,000 
624,000 

5.534.000 

75.924.000 

0 
85.000 

209.000 
497.000 
837,000 

1,167,000 
1.485.000 
2,157,000 
2.941.000 
3.931.000 
5.161.000 
6,591.000 
8.007.000 
9,853.000 

11,575.000 
14J50.000 
17,646.000 
21,471.000 
25,143,000 
18,943,000 
32,843,000 
37,127,000 
41.4 17.000 
44,131,000 
46,267,000 
48,767,000 
52,563,000 
54,561.000 
56.885.000 
59,553.000 
61,803,000 
63.415.000 
64,791,000 
65.715.000 
66.565.000 
67.440.000 
68.376.000 
68.968.000 
69.766.000 
70.390.000 
75,924,000 

75.924.000 

4.052 
3,967 
3,905 
3.809 
3.724 
3.658 
3.605 
3.509 
3.411 
3.301 
3.178 
3.018 
1.930 
2.788 
2,665 
2.480 
2,274 
2.049 
1,845 
1,645 
1,450 
1,246 
1,051 

933 
e44 
744 
598 
524 
441 
349 
274 
222 
179 
151 
126 
101 
75 
59 
38 

0 
n 

0 

0 
4.052.000 
8.019.000 

11.924.000 
15.733.000 
19.457,000 
23,115.000 
26.720.000 
30,229,000 
33.640.000 
36.941.000 
40,119,000 
43.167.000 
46,097,000 
48.885.000 
51.550.000 
54.030.000 
56.301.000 
58.353,000 
60.198.000 
61.843.000 
63,293.000 
64.5.39.000 
65.590.000 
66.523.000 
67.367.000 
68.111.000 
68,709,000 
69.233.000 
69.674.000 
70,023,000 
70,297,000 
70.519.000 
70.698.000 
70,849,000 
70,975,000 
71.076.000 
71.151.000 
71310.000 
71.248.000 
75924.000 

75,914,000 

0.00% 
0.11% 
0.28% 
0.65% 
1.10% 
1.54% 
1.96% 
2.84% 
3.87% 

6.- 
8.68% 

10.55% 
12.98% 
15.25% 
18.90% 
23.24% 
28.28% 
33.12% 
38.1m 
43.26% 
48.9096 
54.55% 
58.13% 
60.94% 
64.23% 
69.23% 
71.86% 
74.92% 
78.44% 
81.40% 
83.52% 
85.34% 
86.55% 
87.67% 
88.83% 
W.06% 
90.84K 
91.85% 
92.71% 

100.00% 

5.?8% 

00750 



. .  s i  Aruly.i. S C h C d U h  pbrid.Fublicsersicecnn" n 

Camp.ny: Mid-County setvierr Inc. 
D o c M  No: 971065sU 
Sehduk Year Ended: l2/3l/% 
water (XI or S m  [ I 

Seheduk E14 
Page50141 
Rtplrrr: FPO 

0 
1,000 
2,000 
3.000 
4.000 
5.000 
6,000 
7.000 
8.000 
9.000 
10.000 
11.000 
12,000 
13.000 
14.000 
15.000 
16.000 
17.000 
18.000 
19.000 
20,000 
21.000 
22.000 
23.000 
24.000 
25.000 
26.000 
27,000 
28,000 
a9.000 
30,000 
31.000 
32.000 
33,000 
34.000 
35,000 
36.000 
37.000 
38.000 
39,000 
40.000 + 

0 
2 
3 
0 
2 
2 
3 
4 
2 
3 
2 
1 
3 
0 
1 
2 
0 
0 
2 
0 
1 
1 
1 
0 
0 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 

37 

0 
2 
5 
5 
7 
9 
12 
16 
18 
21 
23 
24 
27 
27 
28 
30 
30 
30 
32 
32 
33 
34 
35 
35 
35 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
37 

37 

0 
2.000 
6.000 

0 
8,000 

10.000 
18.000 
28.000 
16.000 
27.000 
20.000 
11.000 
36.000 

0 
14.000 
30.000 

0 
0 

36,000 
0 

20.000 
21,000 
22,000 

0 
0 

25,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

91.000 

394.m 

0 
2.000 
8.000 
8,000 
16.000 
26,000 
44,000 
72.000 
88.000 

115.000 
135.000 
146.000 
182.000 
182.000 
196.000 
226.000 
226.000 
226.000 
262.000 
262,000 
282,000 
303.000 
325.000 
325.000 
325.000 
350.000 
350.000 
350.000 
350.000 
350,000 
350,000 
350.000 
350,000 
350,000 
350,000 
350,000 
350.000 
350.000 
350,000 
350,000 
394.000 

394.000 

37 
35 
32 
32 
30 
28 
25 
21 
19 
16 
14 
13 
10 
10 
9 
7 
7 
7 
5 
5 
4 
3 
2 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
0 

0 

0 
37.000 
72,000 
104.000 
136.000 
166.000 
194,000 
219,000 
240.000 
259.000 
275,000 
289.000 
302.000 
312.000 
322.000 
331.000 
J38.000 
345.000 
352.000 
357.000 
362.000 
366.000 
369.000 
371.000 
373.000 
375,000 
376,000 
377,000 
378.000 
379.000 
380,000 
381.000 
382.000 
383.000 
384.000 
385.000 
.w6.000 
387.000 
388.000 
589.000 
394.000 

394.000 

0.00% 
0.51% 
2.03% 
2.03% 
4.06% 
6.60% 
11.17% 
18.27% 
22.34% 

34.26% 
37.06% 
46.19% 
46.19% 
49.75% 
57.36% 
57.36% 
57.36% 
66.m 
66.50% 
71.57% 
76.90% 
82.49% 
82.4% 
82.49% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
88.83% 
100.00% 

29.!% 

0075E 



Billing Analyms Schduks 

Company: Mid-County Service, Ins. 
Dodat No: 971065SU 
SchedukYur End&. 12/31/96 
Water 1x1 m s m  I I 

Florida Public servirr Commiuirm 

Scheduk E-14 
Pap 6 of 41 
Prrparrr: FFG 

Con8umption Number C u m u l h  
k l  Of Baa Bill. 

0 
1 ,000 
2.000 
3.000 
4.000 
5.000 
6.000 
7.000 
8.000 
9,000 
10,000 
11.000 
12.000 
13.000 
14,000 
15.000 
16.000 
17,000 
18.000 
19.000 
20,000 
21.000 
22.000 
23.000 
24.000 
25.000 
26.000 
27.000 
28.000 
29.000 
30.000 
31.000 
32.000 
33.000 
34.000 
35,000 
36,000 
37.000 
38.000 
39.000 
40.000 + 

0 0 
1 1 
0 1 
1 2 
0 2 
0 2 
a 4 
0 4 
0 4 
0 4 
0 4 
1 5 
0 5 
0 5 
1 6 
0 6 
0 6 
0 6 
1 7 
1 8 
0 8 
0 8 
1 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 
0 9 

9 9 

CorUUmcd 
l l l X  121 

m- 
0 

1 ,000 
0 

3.000 
0 
0 

12.000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

11,000 
0 
0 

14.000 
0 
0 
0 

18,000 
19,000 

0 
0 

22,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

100.000 

Cumuhtivc 
Glllloll. 

0 
1 ,000 
1.000 
4,000 
4.000 
4.000 
16,000 
16.000 
16.000 
16,000 
16.000 
27.000 
27.000 
27.000 
41.000 
41.000 
41.000 
41.000 
59.000 
78.000 
78.000 
78.000 
100.000 
100,000 
100.000 
100.000 
100,000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 

100.000 

9 
8 
8 
7 
7 
7 
s 
5 
5 
5 
5 
4 
4 
4 
3 
3 
3 
3 
2 
1 
1 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
9.000 

17.000 
25.000 
32.000 
39.000 
46.000 
51.000 
56.000 
61.000 
66.000 
71.000 
75.000 
79.000 
83.000 
86.000 
89.000 
92,000 
95.000 
97.000 
98.000 
99.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100,000 
100,000 
100.000 
100,000 
100.000 
100,000 
100.000 
100.000 
100,000 
100.000 
100.000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 

100,000 

R=u(le 
of TDul 

0.00% 
1.00% 
1.00% 
4.00% 
4.00% 
4.00% 
16.00% 
16.00% 
16.00% 
16.9 
16.00% 
27.00% 
27.00% 
27.00% 
41.00% 
41.00% 
41.00% 
41.00% 
59.00% 
78.00% 
78.00% 
78.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00?& 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 



n 

~ M u m p a b a  Number 
M of Bill8 

0 1 
1,000 9 
2.000 7 
3,000 9 
4.000 7 
5.000 10 
6.000 7 
7.000 6 
8.000 7 
9.000 10 
10.000 7 
11.000 8 
12.000 6 
13,000 7 
14,000 6 
15.000 9 
16,000 7 
17,000 8 
18.000 6 
19.000 ’ 14 
2o.Mx) 6 
21.000 8 
22.000 5 
23,000 6 
24,000 5 
25,000 4 
26,000 5 
27,000 4 
28,000 3 
29.000 3 
30.000 4 
31.000 3 
32.000 3 
33,000 4 
34.000 0 
35.000 0 
36.000 3 
37,000 5 
38.000 0 
39.000 3 
40,000 + 9 

234 

cumuhtirs 
Bill. 

RMIsed 
Bill. 

-* 
of Told 

1 
10 
17 ~~ 

26 
33 
43 
50 
56 
63 
73 
80 
88 
94 

101 
107 
116 
123 
131 
137 
151 
157 
165 
1 70 
1 76 
181 
185 
190 
194 
197 
200 
204 
207 
210 
2 14 
214 
2 14 
217 
222 
222 
m5 
234 

234 

0 
9,000 

14,000 
27,000 
28.000 
50.000 
42.000 
42.000 
56.000 
90.000 
70,000 
88.000 
72.000 
91.000 
84.000 

135.000 
112,000 
136,000 
108.000 
2€6.000 
120,000 
168.000 
110,000 
138.000 
120.000 
100,000 
130.000 
108,000 
84,000 
87,000 

120.000 
93.000 
%.000 

132.000 
0 
0 

108.000 
185,000 

0 
117.000 

1,024,000 

4.560.000 

0 
9,000 

23.000 
50,000 
78.000 

128,000 
170,000 
212,000 
268,000 
358.000 
428,000 
516.000 
588.000 
679.000 
763.000 
898,000 

1.010,000 
1,146,000 
1.254.000 
1.520,000 
1.640.000 
1.808.000 
1,918,000 
2,056,000 
2,176,000 
2.276.000 
2.406.000 
1.514.000 
2,598,000 
2.685.000 
2,805,000 
2,898.000 
2.994.000 
3.126.000 
3.126,000 
3,126,000 
3,234,000 
3.419.000 
3.419.000 
3.536.000 
4.560.000 

4.560.000 

233 
224 
217 
208 
201 
191 
184 
178 
171 
161 
154 
146 
140 
133 
127 
118 
111 
103 
97 
83 
77 
69 
64 
58 
53 
49 
44 
40 
37 
34 
30 
27 
24 
20 
20 
20 
17 
12 
12 
9 
0 

0 

0 
233.000 
457.000 
674.000 
882.000 

1.085.000 
1,274.000 
1.458.000 
1,636.000 
1.807.000 
1.968.000 
2,122,000 
2,268.000 
2.408.000 
2,541,000 
2 , ~ . 0 0 0  
2.786.000 
2,897,000 
3,000,000 
3,097.000 
3,180.000 
3.257.000 
3.326.000 
3.390.000 
3,448,000 
3,501,000 
3,550,000 
3,594.000 
3.634.000 
3.671.000 
3.705.000 
3,735,000 
3.762.000 
3,786.000 
3.eL6.000 
3.826.000 
3.846.000 
3,863,000 
3.875,poo 
3.887.000 
4.560.000 

4,560.000 

0.00% 
0.20% 
0.50% 
1.10% 
1.71% 
2.81% 
3.73% 
4.65% 
5.68% 
7.85% 
9.39% 

11.3% 
12.8996 
14.89% 
16.73% 
19.69% 
22.15% 
25.13% 
27.50% 
33.33% 
35.96% 
39.65% 
42.06% 
45.05% 
47.7% 
49.91% 
52.76% 
55.13% 
56.97% 
58.88% 
61.51% 
63.55% 
65.66% 
bB.55% 
68.55% 
68.55% 
70.92% 
74.98% 
74.98% 
77.54% 

1W.ooK 



n 

Company: Mid-Couny SerViar Inc. 
D a e h  No: 971065SU 
SchedukYe.rEndcd: 12/31/96 
Water 1x1 or Sesror [ 

Scheduk E-14 
pase 8 0141 
Reparer: m 

Cumuktin 
Bill. 

2.000 7 
3.000 9 
4,000 7 
5.000 9 
6.000 7 
7,000 6 
8.000 7 
9.000 10 
10,000 7 
11,000 8 
12.000 6 
13.000 7 
14.000 6 
15.000 9 
16,000 7 
17,000 8 
18,000 6 
19,000 14 
20.000 6 
21,000 8 
22.000 5 
23.000 6 
24.000 5 
25.000 4 
26.000 5 
27.000 4 
28.000 3 
29.000 3 
30.000 4 
31.000 3 
32.000 3 
33.000 4 
34.000 0 
35.000 0 
36.000 3 
37.000 5 
38.000 0 
39.000 3 
40,000 + 9 

233 

10 1 

42 33 

17 
26 

40 .- 
55 
62 
72 
79 
87 
93 
100 
106 
115 
122 
130 
136 
150 
156 
164 
169 
175 
180 
184 
1 89 
193 
196 
199 
203 
206 

213 
213 
213 
216 
221 
221 
224 
233 

233 

209 

Qdda 
0 

9.000 
14.000 
27,000 
28,000 
45,000 
42.000 
42.000 
56.000 
w.000 
70,000 
88,000 
72.000 
91,000 
84.000 
135.000 
112,000 
136.000 
108,000 
266.000 
120.000 
168.000 
llO.000 
138.000 
120.000 
100.000 
130.000 
108.000 
84.000 
87.000 
120.000 
93.000 
96.000 
132.000 

0 
0 

108.000 
185.000 

0 
117.000 

1.024.000 

4,555.000 

0 
9.000 

23.000 
50.000 
78.000 
123,000 
165.000 
207.000 
263." 
353,000 
423.000 
511.000 
583.000 
674,000 
758,000 
893.000 

1,005.000 
1,141,000 
1,249,000 
1,515,000 
1,635,000 
1,803,000 
1,913,000 
2,051,000 
2.171.000 
2,271,000 
2,40l,000 
2.509.000 
2,593,000 
2,680,000 
2.800,000 
2,893,000 
2.989.000 
3,121,000 
3.121,000 
3,121,000 
3,229.000 
3.414.000 
3,414,000 
3,531,000 
4,555.000 

4.555.000 

232 
223 
216 
207 
200 
191 
184 
178 
171 
161 
154 
146 
140 
133 
127 
118 
Ill 
103 
97 
83 
77 
69 
64 
58 
53 
49 
44 
40 
37 
34 
30 
27 
24 
20 
20 
20 
17 
12 
12 
9 
0 

0 

0 
232.000 
455.000 
671.000 
878.000 

1,078.000 
1,269,000 
1.453.000 
1.63 1,000 
1.802,000 
1,%3.000 
2.117.000 
2.263.000 
2,403.000 
2.536.000 
2.663.000 
2.781.000 
2.892.000 
2.995.000 

3,175,000 
3.252.000 
3,321,000 
3.385.000 
3,443,000 
3.496.000 
3,545,000 
3.589.000 
3.629.000 
3.666.000 
3.700,000 
3,730,000 
3,757,000 
3.781.000 
3,801,000 
3.821.000 
3.841.000 
3.858.000 
3,870,000 
3,882,000 
4.555.000 

4.555.000 

~.092.m 

0.00% 
0.20% 
0.50% 
1.10% 
1.71% 
2.70% 
3.62% 
4.54% 
5.77% 

9.29% 
11.22% 
12.80% 
14.80% 
16.64% 
19.- 
22.06% 
25.05% 
27.42% 
33.26% 
35.89% 
39.58% 
42.00% 
45.03% 
47.66% 
49.86% 
52.71% 
55.08% 
56.93% 
58.84% 
61.47% 
63.51% 
65.62% 
68.52% 
68.52% 
68.52% 
70.89% 
74.95% 
74.95% 
77.52% 

100.00% 

7.75% 

NOTE: E.ch unit hvo month8 of billink 



Consumption Number 
M of BiUJ 

0 0 
I .m 0 
2 . m  0 
3 . m  0 
4 . m  0 
5.m 1 
6.m 0 
7.000 0 
8.m 0 
9.ooO 0 
lo.m 0 
ll.m 0 
l2.OClO 0 
13.m 0 
14.000 0 
15,OOO 0 
16,000 0 
17.000 0 
18,OOO 0 
19.m 0 
20,000 0 
2 1 . m  0 
22.000 0 
23,000 0 
24,000 0 
25,000 0 
26.000 0 
27,000 0 
28,ooO 0 
2 9 , m  0 
30,000 0 
31.000 0 
32,000 0 
33,000 0 
34.000 0 
35,000 0 
36.m 0 
37.m 0 
3 a . m  0 
39.000 0 
40.m + 0 

Cumukh 
BiUJ 

Cumulative 
GIlllnu 

R"cd 
Bin. 

-Pg 
O f T O t d  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5 . m  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5.m 
5.000 
5.000 
5.000 
5.m 
5.m 
5.m 
5.000 
5,000 
5," 
5," 
5.m 
5.m 
5.m 
5.000 
5.000 
5.000 
5.m 
5.m 
5.m 
5.m 
5.m 
5.m 
5,000 
5,000 
5.m 
5.m 
5.m 
5,m 
5.m 
5.m 
5 . m  
5 . m  
5.m 
5.000 
5.000 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
1 .m 
2.000 
3.000 
4,000 
5 . m  
5.m 
5.m 
5." 
5.m 
5.m 
5.m 
5.000 
5.m 
5.m 
5.m 
5." 
5.000 
5,000 
5," - 
5.m 
5," 
5.m 
5.000 
5.m 
5.m 
5.m 
5.000 
5.m 
5.m 
5.000 
5.000 
5.000 
5.m 
5.000 
5.m 
5.m 
5.000 
5." 
5." 
5.m 

1 1 5 . m  5,000 0 5,000 

NOTE: Erch blllin(l Unit  RpnmU tM mDnh Of biltink. 

00751 
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c o m w y :  Mid-counly senha. inc. 
Docket No: 971065SU 
Scheduk Year Ended: 12/31/96 
water 1x1 a s m r  [ I 

Scheduk E-14 
Pap 10 of 41 
Rcpucr: m 

0 
1 .000 
2.000 
3.000 
4.000 
5.000 
6.000 
7.000 
8.000 
9.000 
10,000 
11.000 
12.000 
13.000 
14,000 
15.000 
16.000 
17.000 
18.000 
19,000 
20,000 
21,000 
22,000 
23.000 
24.000 
25.000 
26.000 
27.000 
28.000 
29.000 
30.000 
31,000 
32,000 
33,000 
34,000 
35,000 
36.000 
37.000 
38.000 
39.000 
40,000 + 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
1 
2 
1 
4 
0 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
0 
I 
0 
I 
0 
1 
3 
3 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
0 
2 
1 
1 
0 
0 
0 
1 
0 
13 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
2 
4 
5 
9 
10 9 

1 1  
12 
14 
15 
15 
16 16 

17 
17 
18 
21 
24 
25 
25 25 

25 
25 
26 
26 
28 
19 
30 
30 
30 
30 
31 
31 
44 1, 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6.000 
7,000 
16.000 
9.000 
40.000 

0 
12.000 
13.000 
14,000 
30.000 
16.000 

0 
18.000 

0 
20.000 

n - 
22,000 
69.000 
72.000 
25.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

30.m 
0 

6'l.000 
33.m 
34.000 

0 
0 
0 

38,000 
0 

,106,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6.000 
13.000 
29.000 
58.000 
78.000 
78,000 
90.000 
103,000 
117.000 
147.000 
163.000 
163.000 
181pw 
181,000 
201.000 
201.000 
223.000 
m.000 
3w.000 
389.000 
389.000 
389.000 
589.000 
389.000 
419.000 
419.000 
483.000 
516,000 
550.000 
550.000 
550,000 
550.000 
588,000 
588,000 

1.694.000 

44 
44 
44 
44 
44 
44 
43 
42 
40 
39 
35 
35 
34 
33 
32 
30 
29 
29 
28 
28 
27 
27 
26 
23 
20 
19 
19 
19 
19 
19 
18 
18 
16 
15 
14 
14 
14 
14 
13 
13 
0 

. ..___ 
88.000 
132,000 
176,000 
220,000 
264.000 
307,000 
349,000 
369.000 
428.000 
463.000 
498.000 
532.000 
565.000 
597.000 

~ . 0 0 0  
713.000 

768,000 
795,000 
821.000 
844.m 
864.000 
88J.m 
902.000 
921.000 
940,000 
959,000 
977,000 
995.000 
1.011.000 
1,026,000 
1.040.000 
1.054.000 
1.068.000 
1,082.000 
1,095,000 
1.694.000 

627.000 
656.000 

741.000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.35% 
0 . m  
1.71% 
2.24% 
4.60% 
4.60% 
5.31% 
6.06% 
6.91% 
8.66% 
9.62% 
9.62% 

10.68% 
10.66% 
11.87% 
11.87% 
13.16% 
17.24% 
21.49% 
22.96% 
22.96% 
22.96% 
22.96% 
22.96% 
24.73% 
24.73% 
28.51% 
%46% 
32.47% 
32.47% 
32.47% 
32.47% 
34.71% 
34.71% 
100.00% 

44 44 1694,000 1.694.000 0 1.694.000 

NOTE Each billing unit -u NO months o f b i h ~  

00755 
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Billing AnJy.i. Sehduka 

Compny: Mid-CQWQ Savicn. Inc. 
Docket No: 9710658U 
&hedu*YearEnded: 12/31/96 
water [XI or sewer [ 1 

. .  Fhrida Public scrv*c com"n 

Scheduk: E-14 
Page 11 of41 
Rcpucr: FFG 

CmUUmed 
111 x 121 

Cumulative 
C d b M  

Rmncd 
Bin. 

-- 
of Total 

CmuumpooD Numkr 
LGUI of Bin. 

Cumulative 
Bin. 

0 0 
1.000 0 
2.000 0 
3.000 0 
~,000 0 
5,000 0 
6,000 0 
7.000 1 
8.000 1 
9.000 1 
10.000 3 
11.000 0 
12,000 0 
13.000 1 
14.000 0 
15.000 1 
16.000 0 
17.000 0 
18,000 1 
19,000 0 
20,000 0 
21.000 0 
22.000 0 
23.000 0 
24.000 0 
25.000 0 
26.000 0 
27.000 0 
28.000 0 
29.000 0 
30.000 0 
31.000 0 
32,000 0 
33.000 0 
34.000 0 
35.000 0 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38.000 0 
39,000 0 
40.000 * 9 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
2 
3 
6 
6 
6 
7 
7 
8 
8 
8 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 

18 

18 18 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7.000 
8.000 
9.000 

30.000 
0 
0 

13.000 
0 

15.000 
0 
0 

18.000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

856.000 

956.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7.000 
15.000 
24.000 
54.000 
54.000 
54.000 
67.000 
67.000 
82.000 
82,000 
82.000 

100.000 
100,000 
100,000 
100.000 
100.000 
1 00.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100,000 
100,000 
100.000 
100,000 
100.000 
100,000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
100.000 
956.000 

956.000 

18 
18 
18 
18 
18 
18 
18 
17 
16 
15 
12 
12 
12 
11 
11 
10 
10 
10 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
0 

0 

0 
18.000 
36,000 
54.000 
72.000 
90,000 

108.000 
126.000 
143.000 
159,000 
174.000 
186.000 
198.000 
210.000 
221.000 
232.000 
242.000 
252.000 
262.000 
271,000 
280.000 
289,000 
198.000 
307.000 
316.000 
325.000 
334.000 
343.000 
352,000 
361.000 
370.000 
379.000 
388.000 
397,000 
406,000 
415.000 
424,000 
433,000 
442.000 
451.000 
956.000 

956.000 

0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.009c 
0.09c 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.73% 
1.57% 
2.51% 
5.65% 
5.65% 
5.65% 
7.01% 
7.01% 
8.5% 
8.5 
8.58% 

10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 
10.46% 

100.00% 



S i  &” Sdrduks 

Company: Mid-County semi-, Inc. 
Dccht No: 971065SU 
SchcdukYear End* 12/31/96 
Water 1x1 msewu I I 

plorid. Public service COmmirdrm 

Schedule: E-14 
Fa& 12 of41 
Rcpam: Fffi  

CmuumPtm Number 
L M I  of B i h  

0 n - 
1.000 0 
2.000 0 
3.000 0 
4.000 0 
5,000 0 
6.000 1 
7.000 0 
8.000 1 
9.000 0 
10.000 1 
11.000 0 
12.000 1 
13.000 0 
14.000 1 
15.000 1 
16.000 1 
17,000 0 
18,000 0 
19.000 0 
20.000 1 
21.000 0 
22.000 1 
23.000 3 
24.000 3 
25.000 1 
26,000 0 
27,000 0 
28,000 0 
29.000 0 
30.000 1 
31.000 0 
32.000 2 
33,000 1 
34.000 1 
35.000 0 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38.000 1 
39.000 0 
40.000 4 

26 

cumulltivc 
B i h  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
1 
2 
2 
3 
3 
4 
4 
5 
6 
7 
7 
7 
7 
8 
8 
9 

12 
15 
16 
16 
16 
16 
16 
17 
17 
19 
10 
21 
21 
a1 
21 
22 
22 
26 

26 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6.000 
0 

8.000 
0 

10.000 
0 

12.000 
0 

14,000 
15.000 
16.000 

0 
0 
0 

20.000 
0 

22,000 
69,000 
72.000 
25.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

30.000 
0 

64,000 
33.000 
34,000 

0 
0 
0 

38.000 
0 

250.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6.000 
6,000 

14,000 
14.000 
24.000 
24,000 
36.000 
36.000 
50.000 
65.000 
81,000 
81,000 
81,000 
81.000 

101,000 
101.000 
123.000 
192.000 
264.000 
a ” o  
2m.m 
289.000 
289,000 
289.000 
319.000 
319,000 
383.000 
416.000 
450.000 
450.000 
450,000 
450,000 
488.000 
488.000 
73a .m 

26 
26 
26 
as 
26 
26 
25 
25 
24 
24 
23 
23 
22 
n 
21 
20 
19 
19 
19 
19 
18 
18 
17 
14 
11 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 
9 
9 
7 
6 
5 
5 
5 
5 
4 
4 
0 

0 
26.000 
52.000 
78.000 

104.000 
130.000 
156.000 
181.000 
206.000 
230.000 
254.000 
277.000 
300.000 
322.000 
344,000 
365.000 
385.000 
404.000 
423,000 
442.000 
461.000 
479.000 
497.000 

528.000 
559.000 
549.000 
559.000 
569.000 
579.000 

598.000 
607.000 
614.000 
610.000 
625.000 
630.000 
635.000 
640,000 
644,000 
738.000 

514.000 

589,000 

738.000 738.000 0 738.000 

0 . m  
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.81% 
0.81% 
1.90% 
1.90% 
3.25% 
3.25% 
4.88% 
4.88% 
6.78% 
8.81% 

10.98% 
10.98% 
10.98% 
10.98% 
13.69% 
13.69% 
16.67% 
26.0296 
35.- 
39.16% 
39.16% 
39.16% 
39.16% 
39.16% 
43.22% 
43.22% 
51.90% 
56.3% 
60.98% 
60.98% 
60.98% 
60.98% 
66.12% 
66.12% 

1W.00% 

0075L 



h 

Comwy: Mid-County S w i m  Inc. 
Docket No: 971065SU 
SehedukYear Ended. 12/31/96 
Water @I or&" [ 1 

CUmulatiW 
Bills 

Conmmptm Number 
M of B h  

Y 4- - 1 111' lcpII 

0 0 
I ,000 0 
2.000 0 
3.000 0 
4.000 0 
5.000 0 
6.000 0 
7,000 0 
8.000 0 
9.000 0 
10,000 0 
11.000 0 
12,000 0 
13,000 0 
14,000 0 
15,000 0 
16.000 0 
17,000 0 
18.000 0 
19.000 0 
20,000 0 
21.000 0 
22.000 0 
23,000 0 
24,000 0 
25,000 0 
26.000 0 
27.000 0 
28.000 0 
29.000 0 
30.000 0 
31.000 0 
32.000 0 
33,000 0 
34,000 0 
35.000 0 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38.000 0 
39.000 0 
40.000 + 6 

6 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
6 

6 

Intll 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

%5.000 

965,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
6 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

965.000 

965.000 

6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
0 

0 

0 
6.000 
l2.000 
18.000 
24.000 
30.000 
36.000 
42.000 
48,000 
54.000 
6oo.000 
66.000 
72.000 
78.000 
84.000 
90.000 
96.000 
ioz.000 
108,000 
114.000 
120.000 
126.000 
131.000 
138.000 
144.000 
150,000 
156,000 
162.000 
168.000 
174.000 
180,000 
1e6.000 
192.000 
198.000 
204.000 
210,000 
216.000 
222.000 
228.000 
234.000 
965.000 

965.000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 



~ 

n 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No: 97IWSSU 
Scheduk Y u r  Ended. 12/31/% 
wafer 1x1 or sewer [ 1 

Schedule E-14 
Fa- 14 of41 
Rcpucr: m 

Consumption Number 
Lvcl of Bilh 

Cumulatin 
Bill. 

1 Ilrm 

0 0 
1 ,000 0 
2.000 0 
3.000 0 
4.000 0 
5.000 0 
6,000 0 
7.000 0 
8.000 0 
9.000 0 
10,000 0 
11.000 0 
12.000 0 
13,000 0 
14.000 0 
15,000 0 
16.000 0 
17,000 0 
18,000 0 
19.000 0 
20,000 0 
21.000 0 
22.000 0 
23.000 0 
24.000 0 
25.000 0 
26.000 0 
27.000 0 
28,000 0 
29,000 0 
30.000 0 
31.000 0 
32.000 0 
33.000 0 
34.000 0 
35.000 0 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38.000 0 
39.000 0 
40.000 + 6 

6 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
6 

6 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

965.000 

%5.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 .  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

965.000 

%5.000 

6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
0 

0 

0 
6,000 

12.000 
18.000 
24.000 
30,000 
36.000 
42.000 
48.000 
54,000 
60.000 
66.000 
72,wO 
78.000 
84.000 
90.000 
96.000 

102.000 
108,000 
114.000 
120.000 
126.000 
132.000 
138.000 
144.000 
150.000 
156.000 
162.W 
168.000 
174.000 
180,000 
1lJ6.000 
192.000 
198.000 
204,000 
210.000 
216.000 
222.000 
228.000 
234,000 
%5.000 

%5.000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.009c 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
O.OI% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
O.W% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 



h 

Company: Mid-County senicc* Inc. 
Docket No: 971W58U 
SEhedukYear Endcd. 12/31/96 
Water 1x1 or Sewer I I 

Schcduk E-14 
Pap 150141 
Prepuer: FFU 

0 0 
1 ,000 0 
2.000 0 
3.000 0 
4,000 0 
5.000 0 
6,000 0 
7.000 0 
8.000 0 
9.000 0 
10.000 0 
11.000 0 
12.000 0 
13.000 0 
14.000 0 
15.000 0 
16,000 0 
17,000 0 
18,000 0 
19.000 0 
20.000 0 
21.000 0 
22.000 0 
23,000 0 
24,000 0 
25.000 0 
26.000 0 
27.000 0 
28.000 0 
m.000 0 
30.000 0 
31.000 0 
32.000 0 
33.000 0 
34.000 0 
35.000 0 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38.000 0 
39,000 0 
40,000 + 90 

90 

Cumulative 
E* 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

90 

90 

Coruvmed 
111 x (21 

Tp(ll 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

45.805.000 

95,805,000 

Cumulative 
Galbns 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

45,805.000 

45.805.000 

90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
w 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
0 

0 

0 
90,000 

180.000 
270.000 
560.000 
450.000 
540.000 
630.000 
720.000 
810,000 
900,000 
990.000 
1.080,000 
1,170,M)O 
1,260,000 
1,350.000 
1,440.000 
1.530.000 
1.620.000 
1.710.000 - 
1.800.000 
1.8w.000 
1.980.000 
2,070,000 
2.160.000 
2350.000 
2.340.000 
2.430.000 
2,510.000 
2.610.000 
2,700.000 
2.7W.000 
2,880.000 
2,970.000 
3.060.000 
3.150.000 
3.240.000 
3.330.000 
3,420,000 
3,510,000 
45,805.000 

45,805.000 

-we 
of Total 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.009c 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 



Compny: Mid-County servicn. Inc. 
Docket No: 971065-8U 
SchdukYeU End& 12/31/96 
wcdm PI - I I 

Schedule E-14 
Pas  16 of41 
~cpucr: Fm 

0 
1 ,000 

3.000 
4.000 
5,000 
6.000 
7.000 
8.000 
9.000 
10.000 
11,000 

13,000 
14.000 
15.000 
16.000 
17.000 
18,000 
19.000 

21,000 

23,000 
24.000 
25,000 
26,000 
27,000 

a9.000 
30,000 
31,000 
32,000 
33,000 
34.000 
35,000 
36.000 
37.000 
J8.m 
39.000 
40.000 + 

1.000 

1a.m 

ao,ooo 

22.000 

a 8 . m  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

48 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

48 0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

‘.000 

48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 
48 

0 

0 
48,000 
96.000 

144,000 
192,000 

288.000 
336.000 
384.000 
431.000 
480.000 
sa8.m 
576.000 
6a4.m 
672.000 
7ao.000 
768.000 
816.000 
m.000 
9ia.ooo 
960.000 

1.ooB.000 
1.056.000 
1.104.000 
1.152.Wo 
1.200,000 
1348.000 
1.296.000 
1,344,000 

1.440.000 
1.488.000 
1.536.000 
1.584.000 
1.632.000 
1.680.000 
1.728.000 
1.776.000 
1,824,000 
1,87a,000 

a3.7i4,wo 

a40.000 

159a.000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 



Bw Arulysi. Scheduks 

C0m-y: Mid-county Servim. Inc. 
Docket No: 971065-SU 
?%hedukYcarEnded: 12/31/96 
water 1x1 OT SRICr I I 

C0n.u” N u m k  CumuLtiK 
k l  Of Bill. Bill. 

coruuwd 
I I I  x ni 

CumuLtiK 
Gllllon. 

Rnnned 
Bill. 

0 
1.000 
2.000 
3.000 
4,000 
5,000 
6.000 
7.000 
8.000 
9.000 
10.000 
11.000 
12,000 
13.000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
17.000 
18,000 
19,000 
20,000 
21,000 
22.000 
23.000 
24,000 
25.000 
26.000 
27.000 
28.000 
29.000 
30.000 
31.000 
32.000 
33.000 
54.000 
35.000 
36.000 
37.000 
38.000 
39.000 
40.000 + 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
6 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
6 

6 6 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7.391.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7.392.000 

6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
0 

0 
6.000 

12.000 
18.000 
24,000 
30.000 
36,” 
41.000 
48.000 
54.000 
60.000 
66.000 
72.000 
78.000 
84.000 
90.000 
96.000 

102,000 
1oB.000 
114.000 
120.000 
126.000 
131.000 
138.000 
144.000 
150.000 
156.000 
162.000 
168,000 
174.000 
180,000 
186.000 
192.000 
198.000 
204,000 
210.000 
216,000 
222.000 
ns.000 
254.000 

7,392.000 

7.392.000 7,392,000 0 7392.000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 . m  
0.- 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.- 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 . W  
0.00% 

1W.00% 

NOTE: Each billina unit reprr+nm fa0 months of billhg. 

00754 



n 

C o m p y :  Mid-Cmnry serviae.. Inc. 
Docket No: 971M5-SU 
kheduk Ycnr  Ended: 12/31/96 
Water @I or SNer [ I 

Schedule: E14 
plsel8of41 
Rcpsrer m 

Cumuhtivs 
Bill. 

0 
1 .om 
2.000 

0 
0 
0 

3.000 0 
4.000 0 
5,000 0 
6.000 0 
7,000 0 
8,000 0 
9.000 0 
10.000 0 
11.000 0 
12.000 0 
13,000 0 
14,000 0 
15,000 0 
16.000 0 
17,000 0 
18.000 0 
19.000 0 
20.000 0 
21,000 0 
22.000 0 
23.000 0 
24.000 0 
25,000 0 
26,000 0 
27,000 0 
28,000 0 
29,000 0 
30.000 0 
31.000 0 
32.000 0 
33.000 0 
34.000 0 
35.000 0 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38.000 0 
39.000 0 
40,000 36 

36 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
36 

36 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

' 0  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

14,689,000 

34,689,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

14.689.000 

14.689.000 

36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
36 
0 

0 

0 
36,000 
72,000 

108,000 
144.000 
180.000 
216,000 
252.000 
288.000 
324.000 
3M).000 
3%,000 
432.000 
468.000 
504.000 
5u).000 
576,000 
612.000 
648.000 
684.000 
720.000 
756,000 
792.000 
828.000 
864.000 
900.000 
936.000 
972.000 

1.008.000 
1,044.000 
1.080.000 
1,116,000 
1,152,000 
1,188,000 
1.224,000 
1.260.000 
1.296.000 
1.332.000 
1.368.000 
1.404.000 

14,M19.000 

14.689.000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 

0075R 



B i i  Analysi. SCheduL. 

Company: Mid-County Service, Inc. 
Daeket No: 971W5-SU 
SchedukYearEnded: 121311% 
Water PI m I I 

pbrida Public SerVLc c0mmi-n 

Seheduk E-14 
Page 19of41 
Reparcr: m 

Cor"pdon Number 
L M I  of Bil* 

Cumuhfm 
Bill. 

V I- 

0 O 
1,000 0 
2.000 0 
3,000 0 
4,000 0 
5.000 0 
6.000 0 
7.000 0 
8,000 0 
9,000 0 
10.000 0 
11.000 0 
12.000 0 
13.000 0 
14.000 0 
15.000 0 
16.000 0 
17,000 0 
18.000 0 
19.000 0 
20,000 0 
21.000 0 
22.000 0 
23.000 0 
24.000 0 
25.000 0 
26,000 0 
27.000 0 
28.000 0 
29.000 0 
30.000 0 
31.000 0 
32.000 0 
33.000 0 
34.000 0 
35.000 0 
36.000 0 
37,000 0 
38.000 0 
39.000 0 
40.000 + 6 

6 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
6 

6 

rpt.1 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 .  
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

17.934.000 17.934.000 

17.934.000 17.934.000 

6 0 
6 6.000 
6 12.000 
6 18.000 
6 24.000 
6 30.000 
6 36.000 
6 42.000 
6 48.000 
6 54.000 
6 60.000 
6 66,000 
6 72.000 
6 78.000 
6 84,000 
6 90.000 
6 %.000 
6 102.000 
6 108,000 
6 114.000 
6 120.000 
6 126.000 
6 132.000 
6 138.000 
6 144.000 
6 150.000 
6 156.000 
6 162.000 
6 1b8.000 
6 174.000 
6 180.000 
6 186,000 
6 192,000 
6 198.000 
6 204.000 
6 210,000 
6 216,000 
6 222.000 
6 228.000 
6 234.000 
0 17,934,000 

0 17.934.000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00k 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 . m  
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.009c 
0.00% 

100.00% 



n 

Billing W e i s  sfheduke 

Company: Mid-County Service% Im 
Docket No: 971065SV 
ScheduleY- Ed& 12/31/% 
W a m W  .xSeVer I I 

Florida Public Snvice Commidrm 

Schedule: E-14 
Page 20 of 41 
Reparer Fff i  

- 
(11 (2) 

Consumption Number 
k l  of B i b  

P- 4- 

0 0 
1.000 0 
2.000 0 
3,000 0 
4,000 0 
5.000 0 
6.000 0 
7.000 0 
8.000 0 
9.000 0 
10,000 0 
11,000 0 
12.000 0 
13,000 0 
14,000 0 
15.000 0 
16.000 0 
17.000 0 
18,000 0 
19.000 0 
20.000 0 
2 1 . m  0 
22,000 0 
23,000 0 
24.000 0 
25.000 0 
26.000 0 
27.000 0 
28,000 0 
29.m 0 
30.000 0 
31.000 0 
32,000 0 
33,000 0 
34,000 0 
3 5 . m  0 
36,000 0 
37.000 0 
38.000 0 
39.000 0 
40,000 + 6 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
6 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
n 
0 
0 
0 
0 

17.934.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

17,934.000 

6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
0 

0 
6,000 

12.000 
18,000 
24.000 
30,000 
36.000 
42.000 
48.000 
54.000 
60.000 
66,000 
72.000 
78.000 
84.m 
90,000 
96.000 

102.000 
108,000 
114,000 . 
120.000 
126.000 
132.000 
138,000 
144.000 
150,000 
156.000 
162,000 
1MI.WO 
174.000 
18O.OOO 
186.000 
192,000 
198,000 

210,000 
216.000 
222.000 
228.000 
134,OOO 

17.934.000 

aop.Oo0 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.009c 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.w0 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.w0 
0 . W .  
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 

100.00% 

6 6 17.934.W 17,934,000 0 17,934.000 

NOTE: 6 c h  b m  unit rrprasnmtaa monthsol- 

0075T 
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S i  W s i s  Scheduks Florida Public Sewbe Commi-n 

Company: Mid-County Services. Inc. 
Docket No: 971M5-SU 
Scheduk Year Ended: 12/31/% 
water 1x1 or sm [ I 

Schedule: E-14 
hge 21 of 41 
Repucr: FFG 

Coruump+im Number 
k l  of Bas 

Cumulatiw 
B i b  

0 6 
1 ,000 0 
2,000 0 
3,000 0 
4,050 0 
5.000 0 
6.000 0 
7,000 0 
8.000 0 
9.000 0 
10,000 0 
11,000 0 
11.000 0 
13.000 0 
14,000 0 
15,000 0 
14000 0 
17,000 0 
18.000 0 
19.000 0 
20,000 0 
21.000 0 
22.000 0 
23.000 0 
24,000 0 
25.000 0 
26,000 0 
27,000 0 
28.000 0 
19.000 0 
30.000 0 
31.000 0 
32,000 0 
33.000 0 
34.000 0 .  
35,000 0 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38.000 0 
39.000 0 
40.000 + 30 

36 

6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
36 

36 

CmUUmed 
111 x 121 

Tptll 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

. o  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

62,672,000 

61672.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

62.672.000 

62.672.000 

Revrrrd 
Bas 

30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
0 

0 

cnnmlid.ted 
F.MI' 

llllXl61Pl511 

0 
30,000 
60.000 
90.000 

120.000 
150.000 
180.000 
210.000 
240.000 
270,000 
300.000 
330.000 
36o.ooo 
390.000 
420.000 
450.000 
480,000 
510,000 
540,000 
570,000 
600,000 
630,000 
650,000 
690.000 
720.000 
7sW300 
780.000 
810,000 
840,000 
870.000 
900.000 
930.000 
960.000 
990.000 

1.020.000 
1.050.OOo 
1,080,000 
1 .I 10.000 
1.140.000 
1.170.000 

62,672,000 

62,672,000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.ooSC 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.009c 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 

0075u 
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Billing Analyai. schedules 

Compny: Mid-County Sctvicu, Inc. 
Docket No: 971065511 
ScheduleYm Ended: 12/31/96 
Water [xl or Seam I I 

. .  
p l o d  Public Service C0m”n 

Schedule: E14 
pase 22 of41 
prrparrr: Pm 

CoruumpIAm Number 
k l  Of Bib 

0 0 
1.000 0 
2,000 0 
3,000 0 
4.000 0 
5.000 0 
6.000 0 
7.000 0 
8.000 0 
9,000 0 
10.000 0 
11.000 0 
12,000 0 
13.000 0 
14.000 0 
15.000 0 
16.000 0 
17,000 0 
18.000 0 
19.000 0 
20,000 0 
21,000 0 
22.000 0 
23.000 0 
24.000 0 
25.000 0 
26,000 0 
27,000 0 
28.000 0 
29.000 0 
30.000 0 
31.000 0 
32.000 0 
33.000 0 
34,000 0 

36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38.000 0 
39.000 0 
40.000 + 30 

30 

35,000 a 

Cumuhtiw 
B i b  

Cumuhtiw 
Gallon. 

R- 
Bill. 

-- 
of Total 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

30 

30 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

62,672,000 

62.672.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

62,672,000 

62.671.000 

30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
30 
0 

0 

0 
30.000 
60,000 
90.000 
120.m 
150.000 
180.000 
210.m 
240,000 

3oo.m 
330.000 
360.000 
390.000 
420.000 
450.000 
480,000 
510.000 
540.000 
570.000 
m.000 
630.000 
660.000 
690.000 
720,000 
750.000 
780,000 
810,000 
8so.000 
870.000 
wo.000 
930.000 
960.000 
990.000 
1.020.000 
1.oso.000 
1.080.000 
1.1 1o.m 
1.140,000 
1,170,000 

62.672.000 

270.000 

62672.000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 . W  
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 . m  

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 . W  
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 . W  
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.009c 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 

O.l+ 



Company: Hid-County service% Ine. 
DaketNo: 971065SU 
SeheduleY-Ended: 12/31/96 
Water 1x1 or sewer I I 

Schedule: E-14 
Page 23 of 41 
Rcpam:m 

C o M U m p h  Number 
M of Bill. 

0 6 
1.000 0 
2,000 0 
3,000 0 
4.000 0 
5.000 0 
6,000 0 
7,000 0 
8 . m  0 
9.000 0 
10.000 0 
11.000 0 
12.000 0 
13.000 0 
14.000 0 
15.oW 0 
16.000 0 
17.000 0 
18,WO 0 
19,000 0 
20.000 0 
21.000 0 
22.000 0 
23.m 0 
24,000 0 
25,000 0 
26,000 0 
27.000 0 
28.000 0 
29.000 0 
30.000 0 
31.000 0 
32,000 0 
33.000 0 
34.000 0 
35.000 0 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38.000 0 
39,000 0 
40.000 + 0 

C u m u h k  
Bill8 

6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 

Conaumrd 
I11 x 121 

8.cu. 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6 6 0 

Cumubtivc 
G&tU 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

R m n c d  
Bill8 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

R==tya 
of Total 

0.00% 
UDNlO! 
UDNlOl 
*DN/OI 
#DN/M 
IDNIOI 
IDNlO! 
#DNlOl 
IDN/M 
IDNIOI 
UDNlOI 
UDN/Ol 
IDNlM 
#DN/M 
IDNlOl 
UDWIOl 
UDNIOl 
UDNlOl 
UDNlOl 
UDNlOl 
UDNIOI 
UDNlOl 
tDNlM 
#DN/Ol 
#DN/Ot 
l D N l 0 l  
UDNlOl 
UDNIOI 
IDNIM 
lDN/O! 
UDNlM 
UDNlM 
UDNlOl 
UDNIOI 
#DN/OI 
XDNlOl 
UDNIOI 
UDNlOl 
IDNlO! 
UDNlOl 
UDNlOl 

0075w 



n 

Company: Mid-County Services. Inc. 
Daht No: 971065-811 
SchedukYur Ended: 12/31l% 
Water wl or 8- I I 

Schedule: E-14 
Page 24 Of 41 
hparrr: Fff i  

CU*UhtiVs 
Bill. 

CumuL6.e 
G&M 

RMned 
Bill. 

R-WC 
of Total 

0 0 
I ,000 7 
2.000 6 
3.000 1 
4.m 3 
5.000 0 
6.000 5 
7.000 4 
8,000 1 
9.000 3 
10,000 3 
11.000 1 
12,000 1 
13,000 2 
14.000 I 
15.000 0 
16.000 0 
17.000 1 
18.000 0 
19.000 1 
20.000 2 
21,000 0 
22,000 1 
23.m 1 
24.000 0 
25,000 0 
26.000 0 
27.000 0 
28.000 0 
29.000 1 
30,000 0 
31.000 1 
32.000 0 
33.000 0 
34,000 0 
35.000 0 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38,000 0 
39,000 0 
40.000 + 44 

90 

0 
7 

13 
14 
17 
17 
22 
26 
27 
30 
33 
34 
35 
37 
38 
38 
38 
39 
39 
40 
42 
42 
43 
44 
44 
44 
44 
44 
44 
45 
45 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46  
90 

90 

0 
7.000 

12.000 
3,000 

12.000 
0 

30.000 
28.000 
8,000 

27.000 
30,000 
11.000 
12,000 
26.000 
14.000 

0 
0 

17,000 
0 

19.000 
40.000 

0 
22.000 
23.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
n 

29.000 
n - 

31.000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.007,000 

1,408.000 

0 
7.000 

19,000 
22.000 
34.000 
34.000 
64,000 
92.000 

100.000 
127.000 
157,000 
168,000 
180.000 
206.000 
220,000 
220.000 
220.000 
237.000 
237.000 
256.000 
296.000 
296.” 
318,000 
341.000 
341.000 
341.000 
341.000 
341.000 
341.000 
370.000 
370,000 
401.000 
401.000 
401,000 
401.000 
401.000 
401.000 
401.000 
401,000 
401.000 
1.408.M)O 

1.408.000 

90 
83 
77 
76 
73 
73 
68 
64 
63 
60 
57 
56 
55 
53 
52 
52 
52 
51 
51 
50 
48 
48 
47 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
45 
45 
44 
44 
44 
44 
4 4  
44 
44 
44 
44 

0 

0 

0 
90,000 

173.000 
250.000 
326.000 
399.000 
472.000 
540,000 
m.000 
667.000 
727.000 
784,000 
840.000 
895,000 
948,000 

1,000.000 
1.052,000 
1.104.000 
1.155.000 
1,206,000 
1.256.000 
1,3w.000 
1.352.000 
1.399.000 
1.445.000 
1,491.000 
1,537,000 
1.585.000 
1,629,000 
1,675,000 
1.720.000 
1.765.000 
1.809.000 
1.853.000 
1.897.000 
1,941.000 
1.965.000 
2.029.000 
2.073.000 
2.117,000 
1.408.000 

1.408.000 

0.00% 
0.5016 
1.35% 
1.56% 
2.41% 
2.41% 
4.55% 
6.53% 
7.10% 
9.0% 

11.93% 
12.78% 
14.63% 
15.63% 
15.63% 
15.63% 
16.83% 
16.83% 
18.18% 
2 1 .02% 
21.0% 
22.59% 
24.22% 
24.22% 
24.22% 
24.2% 
24.22% 
24.22% 
26.26% 
26.28% 
28.48% 
28.48% 
28.48% 

28.48% 
28.46% 
28.48% 
28.48% 
28.4B4c 

1W.ooK 

l l .Ip% 

28.* 



h 

Billing Anplyis schedvln 

Company: Mid-Couny Selvia* Inc. 
Docket No: 971W5-SU 
Scheduk Year Ended: 12/31/96 
water 1x1 or seam [ 1 

Florida Public servia Cammiuion 

Schedule: E-14 
Pap250141 
Reparrr: PPO 

(11 (21 (31 (41 (51 (61 m 151 

Consumption Number Cumulativs C a n d  Cumulative Rcvened P.ctm -u(le 
h l  of Bilb Bill. 111 x 121 Gallolu Bil* llllx(611+(511 or T o w  

G*M Consolidated - 
0 0 0 0 0 41 0 nmx.  

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4.000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8” 
9,000 
10,000 
11.000 
12.000 
13.000 
14.000 
15.000 
16.000 
17.000 
18.000 
19.000 
20.000 
21,000 
22.000 
23.000 
24.000 
25.000 
26,000 
27,000 
28,000 
29.000 
30.000 
31.000 
32.000 
33.000 
34,000 
35.000 
36.000 
37” 
38.000 
39.000 
40.000 + 

7 
6 
1 
3 
0 
5 
3 
0 
1 
2 
0 
1 
1 
1 
0 

1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
0 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 

41 

. 
7 7.000 7.000 
13 12.000 19.000 
14 3.000 22,000 
17 12.000 34.000 
17 0 34,000 
21 30.000 64.000 
25 
25 
26 
28 
28 
29 
31 
32 
32 
32 
33 
33 
34 
36 
36 
37 
38 
38 
38 
38 
38 
38 
39 
39 
40 
40 
40 
40 
40 
40 
40 
40 
40 41 

41 

0 
0 
0 
0 

21.000 
0 

9.000 
20.000 

0 
12.000 
26.000 
14.000 

0 
0 

17.000 
0 

19.000 
40.000 

0 
22.000 
23.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

85.000 
85.000 
94.000 
114.000 
114.000 
126.000 
152.000 
166,000 
166,000 
166,000 
183.000 
183.000 
202.000 
242.000 
242.000 
264.000 
287.000 
287.000 
287,000 
287.000 
287.000 
287.000 

29,000 316.000 
0 316.000 

31.000 347,000 
0 347.000 

347.000 
347.000 
347.000 
347.000 
347.000 
347.000 
347.000 
394,000 

394.000 

0 
0 
0 

47.000 

394.000 

34 41.000 1.78Jb 
28 75.000 4.82% 
17 103.000 5.58% 
24 130.000 8.63% 
24 154.000 8.63% 
19 178.000 16.24% 

4 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
2 
2 
1 
1 

16 
16 
15 
13 
13 
12 
10 
9 
9 
9 
8 

~8 
7 

197.000 
213.000 
229.000 
244.000 
257.000 
270.000 
282.000 
292.000 
301,000 
310,000 
319.000 
327.000 
335.000 

5 342.000 
5 347.000 

352.000 
356.000 
359.000 
362.000 
365.000 
366.000 
371.000 
374.000 
376.000 
378.000 
379.000 
380,000 
381.000 
m.000 
383.000 
584.000 
385.000 
3a6.000 
394.000 

394.000 n 

21.57% 
21.57% 
23.86% 
28.93% 
28.93% 
31.98% 
38.58% 
42.13% 
41.13% 
42.13% 
46.45% 
46.45% 
51.27% 
61.*2% 
61.42% 
67.01% 
72.84% 
72.84% 
72.84% 
72.84% 
72.84% 
72.84% 
80.20% 
80.20% 
88.07% 
88.07% 
88.07% 
88.07% 
88.07% 
88.07% 
88.07% 
88.07% 
88.07% 
loO.Gil% 

0075Y 



Company: Mid-Couny servim Inc. 
Docket No: 971065SU 
SfhedukYrar Ended: 11/31/96 
Water 1x1 or Sewer I I 

Schedule: E14 
Page 26 Of 41 
Prepem: Fm 

0 
1 ,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5.000 
6.000 
7.000 
8.000 
9.000 
10,000 
11,000 
12,000 
13,000 
14.000 
15.000 
16.000 
17,000 
18,000 
19.000 
20,000 
21.000 
22.000 
23,000 
24.000 
25.000 
26.000 
27,000 
28.000 
29.000 
30,000 
31,000 
32.000 
33.000 
34.000 
35,000 
36.000 
37,000 
3 8 . W  
39.000 
40.000 + 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

17 17 

17 17 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

195,000 

195.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

195.OM 

195.000 

17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
17 
0 

0 

0 
17.000 
34,000 
51.000 
”a 
85.000 

102.000 
119.000 
136.000 
153.000 
170,000 
187.000 
2W.000 
221.000 
238.000 
255.000 
272,000 
289.000 
306,000 
323.000 
340.000 
357.000 
374,000 
39 1 ,000 
408.000 
425.000 
442.000 
459.000 
476.000 
493,000 
510.000 
527,000 
544.000 
561.000 
578,000 
595.000 
612.000 
629,000 
646.000 
€43.000 
195.000 

195.000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 . m  
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.W 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.009c 
0.00% 
0.0096 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 . W  
0.009c 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 



- 

h 

- 
(1) (21 

M Of 8171. 
h N m F a h 2  N U m k  

0 0 
1 ,000 0 
2.000 0 
3.000 0 
4.000 0 
5.000 0 
6.000 0 
7.000 0 
8.000 0 
9.000 0 
10.000 0 
11.000 0 
12,000 0 
13.000 0 
14.000 0 
15.000 0 
16.000 0 
17.000 0 
18.000 0 
19,ooo 0 
20,000 0 
21,000 0 
22,000 0 
23.000 0 
24.000 0 
25.000 0 
26.000 0 
27.000 0 
28,000 0 
29.000 0 
30,000 0 
31.000 0 
32.000 0 
33.000 0 
34.000 0 
35,000 0 
36,000 0 
37,000 0 
38.000 0 
39,000 0 
40,000 + 26 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

26 

(4) 
GdlOlla 

ConaMed 
111 x 121 

w 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

765.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

765,000 

26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
0 

0 
26,000 
5 2 . w  
78.000 

104.000 
130.000 
156.000 
182,000 
208,000 
234,000 
260,000 
2ss.000 
312.000 
338.000 
364.000 
390.000 
416.000 
442.000 
468.000 
49%000 
520.000 
546.000 
572,000 
598.000 
624.000 
650.000 
676.000 
702.000 
728.000 
754,000 
780,000 
8M.000 
852.000 
858.000 
884.000 
910.000 
936.000 
962.000 
988.000 

1,014,000 
7 6 5 . w  

- 
(81 

of Toral 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.09% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.- 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

1W.00% 

26 26 765.000 765.000 0 765,000 

NOTE: k h  billing Unit rrprrrnP n0 month. Of billins 



n 

Schedule: 6-14 
Page 28 Of41 
F'reparrr: FPO 

Cumuktiw 
Bill. 

0 0 ww 0 
2 . m  0 
3.m 0 
4.m 0 
5.m 0 
6.000 0 
7.000 1 
~ , m  1 
9." 2 
lo.m 1 
ll.m 1 
12.m 0 
13.000 0 
14.000 0 
1s.m 0 
16.000 0 
17.000 0 
18.OOO 0 
19.WO 0 
20.000 0 
2 1 , m  0 
22.ooO 0 
23,1330 0 
2 4 . m  0 
2 5 . m  0 
26,OoO 0 
27.000 0 
28.000 0 
2 9 . W  0 
30,000 0 
31.000 0 
32 .W 0 
33" 0 
34.m 0 
3s.m 0 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
3 8 . m  0 
39.m 0 
4o.m + 0 

6 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
I 
2 
4 
5 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 

. 6  
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 

6 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7.000 
8.m 

1 8 . W  
1 o . m  
11.m 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7.000 
15,000 
33.m 
43.000 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.000 
54.m 
54.m 
54" 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.ooo 
54.m 
54.m 
54" 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54.m 
54" 
54.m 
54," 
54.m 

6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
5 
4 
2 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

54.m 54.m 0 54,m 

B ~ A n a i p i S S C h e d u k a  

Company: Mid-County %vices. Inc. 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.w0 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

11.96% 
27.70?& 
61.11% 
79.63% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 

plorida Public 5" Co"i.oion 

Schedule: E-14 



D o e k t  No: 97106SSU 
ScheduleYur Ended: 12/31/96 
Water 1x1 m Sm I I 

Pas 29 of 41 
Rcpucr: FPO 

C o l u u m p h  Number 
L M I  of Bilh 

0 1 
I ,000 5 
2,000 11 
3.000 7 
4.000 7 
5.000 15 
6.000 7 
7.000 13 
8.000 4 
9.000 6 
10.000 7 
11.000 4 
12.000 10 
13,000 3 
14.000 8 
15.000 5 
16.000 2 
17.000 3 
18.000 7 
19,000 5 
20,000 I 
21.000 2 
22.000 3 
23.000 3 
24.000 6 
25.000 2 
26.000 5 
27,000 4 
28.000 3 
29.000 1 
30.000 4 
31.000 I 
32.000 0 
3 3 . m  3 
34,000 3 
35.000 2 
36.000 2 
37.000 1 
38.000 1 
39.000 1 
40.000 + 1 0 4  

Cumuhtivc 
Bilh 

1 
6 

17 
24 
31 
46 
53 
66 
70 
76 
83 
87 
97 

100 
108 
113 
115 
118 
125 
130 
131 
133 
136 
139 
145 
147 
152 
1% 
159 
160 
164 
165 
165 
168 
171 
173 
175 
I76 
177 
178 
282 

, .  
Consumed Cumuhtivc R- 

111 x 121 Gallon. Bill. 

Ipt.l 

0 
5.000 

22,000 
21,000 
28,000 
75.000 
42.000 
91.000 
32.000 
54.000 
70.000 
44.000 

120.000 
39,000 

112,000 
75,000 
32.000 
51.000 
126.000 
95.000 
20.000 
42.000 
66,000 
69,000 

144,000 
50.000 

130.000 
108,000 
84.000 
29,000 

120,000 
31.000 

0 
99.000 

102.000 
70.000 
72.000 
37.000 
38.000 
39.000 

9.935.000 

0 281 
5.000 276 

27.000 265 
48.000 258 
76,000 251 

151,000 236 
193,000 229 
284,000 216 
316,000 212 
370.000 206 
440.000 199 
484.000 195 
604.000 185 
643.000 182 
755.000 174 
830,000 169 
862.000 167 
913.000 164 

1,039.000 1 57 
1.134,000 1 52 
1.154.000 151 
1.196.000 149 
1.262.000 146 
1.331.000 143 
1,475.000 137 
1,525,000 135 
1,655,000 130 
1.763.000 126 
1.847.000 123 
1.876.000 In 
1.9%.000 1 I8 
2.027.000 117 
2.027.000 117 
2.126.000 114 
2.228.000 111 
2.298.000 109 
2,370.000 107 
2.407.000 106 
1,445,000 105 
2.484.000 104 

12,419,000 0 

0 
281.000 
557.000 
822.000 

1.080.000 
1,331,000 
1.567.000 
1.796.000 
2,012.000 
2,224,000 
2,430,000 
2429,000 
2,824.000 
3,009,000 
3.191.000 
3.365.000 
3.534.000 
3.701.000 
3,865,000 
4,022,000 
4.174,000 
4.325.000 
4.474,ooo 
4.620.000 
4,763,000 
4.900.000 
5.035.000 
5.165.000 
5,291.000 
5,414.000 
5,536.000 
5.654.000 
5.771.000 
5.888.000 
6.002.000 
6.113.000 
6,222.000 
6.329.000 
6,435,000 
6,540.000 

12,419.000 

0.00% 
0.04% 
0.22% 
0.39% 
0.61% 
1.22% 
1.55% 
2.29% 
2.54% 
2.98% 
3.54% 
3.90% 
4.86% 
5.18% 
6.08% 
6.68% 
6.94% 
7.35% 
8.3% 
9.13% 
9.2996 
9.63% 

10.16% 
10.72% 
11.8896 
12.28% 
13.33% 
14.20% 
14.87% 
15.11% 
16.0746 
16.32% 
16.37% 
17.12% 
17.94% 
18.50% 
19.08% 
19.38% 
19.69% 
20.00% 

100.00% 

282 282 12.419.000 12.419.000 0 12,419.000 

NOTE: Each bw unit -nm Iwa "ha dbiuhu. 
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Billing Analpi. Schedules Florida Public snvin Commission 

Company: Mid-buny Smra. lnc. 
Docket No: 971065SU 
SchcdukYar Ended: 12/31/% 
Wiltcr 1x1 or sewer I I 

Schedule: E14 
Page 30 of 41 
Reparrr: Fffi  

Consum- Number Cumuhtivc 
Lvel of Baa Bill. 

0 
1 ,000 
2.000 
3.000 
4.000 
5 . m  
6.000 
7.000 
8.000 
9 . m  
10.000 
11.000 
12.000 
13.000 
14.000 
15.000 
16.000 
17.000 
18.OOO 
1 9 , m  
20,000 
21.000 
22.000 
23.000 
24.000 
25,000 
26,000 
27.000 
2s.m 
29.000 
50.000 
31,000 
32.000 
33,000 
34.000 
35.000 
36.000 
37.000 
38.000 
39.000 
40.000 + 

1 1 
1 2 
3 5 
3 8 
0 8 
2 10 
0 10 
4 14 
2 16 
3 19 
3 22 
1 23 
0 23 
1 24 
0 24 
2 26 
1 27 
0 27 
2 29 
2 31 
0 31 
0 31 
2 33 
2 35 
2 37 
0 37 
I 38 
1 39 
1 40 
0 40 
0 40 
1 41 
0 41 
1 42 
3 45 
0 45 
0 45 
0 45 
0 45 
0 45 

11 56 

56 56 

0 
1 .000 
6.000 
9.000 

0 
10.000 

0 
28.000 
16.000 
27.000 
30.000 
11.000 

0 
13,000 

0 
30.000 
16.000 

0 
36.000 
38.000 

0 
0 

44.000 
46;000 
48.000 

0 
26.m 
27,000 
28.000 

0 
0 

3 1 . m  
0 

3 3 . m  
102,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

906.000 

0 55 
1 .m 54 
7.000 51 

I6 .m 48 
16.000 48 
26.000 46 
26.000 46 
54,000 41 
70.000 40 
97.000 37 

127.000 34 
138.000 33 
138.000 33 
151.m 32 
151.000 32 
181.000 30 
197.000 29 
197,000 29 
233.m 27 
271.000 25 
271,000 25 
271.000 25 
315.000 23 
361.000 21 
409.000 19 
409,000 19 
435.000 18 
462.000 17 
490.000 16 
490.m 16 
490,000 16 
521,000 15 
521,000 15 
554.000 14 
656.000 11 
656.000 11 
656.000 11 
656.000 11 
656.000 11 
656.000 11 

1.M2.000 0 

0 0.00% 
5 5 . m  0.06% 
i”o 0.43% 
160,000 0.97% 
208,000 0.97% 
256.000 1.5 
302.000 1.- 
348.000 3.29% 
390.000 4.26% 
430.000 5.91% 
467.000 7.73% 
501,000 8.40% 
5J4.000 8.40% 
567.000 9.20% 
599.000 9.20% 
63 1 .000 11.02% 
6Sl.WO 12.00% 
69o.m 12.00% 
719.000 14.19% 
746.m . 16.50% 
771.m 16.50% 
7%.000 16.50% 
821,000 19.18% 
844.m 21.99% 
865.000 24.91% 
884,000 24.91% 
903.000 26.49% 
921.m 28.14% 
938.000 29.84% 
954.000 29.84% 
970.000 29.84% 

1,016,000 33.74% 
1.030.000 39.95% 
1,041,000 39.95% 
1,052.000 39.95% 
1.063.0(3(3 39.95% 
1,074,000 39.95% 
1.OS5poo 39.95% 
1.642.000 100.00% 

986.000 31.73% 
1.001,m 31.73% 

1.642.000 1.642.000 0 1,642.000 

NOTE: Each billing unit r e p a m -  t10 monthaof biUiug. 

0075AC 



Fbrids Public S e e  Commission 

Scheduk E14 
Ra 31 of41 
Rprrr: PFU 

CoMUmphl Number 
Lvd OfBiO. 

0 0 
1 .000 1 
2.000 2 
3.000 0 
4.000 1 
5,000 2 
6.000 1 
7.000 1 
8.000 1 
9.000 I 
10.000 1 
11,000 1 
12.000 2 
13.000 1 
14.000 5 
15.000 2 
16,000 0 
17.000 2 
18.000 3 
19.000 1 
20.000 0 
21.000 - 2 
22.000 1 
23.000 0 
24,000 1 
25.000 1 
26.000 1 
27.000 2 
28.000 1 
a9.000 0 
30.000 2 
31,000 0 
32.000 0 
33.000 0 
%.000 0 
35.000 1 
36.000 1 
37,000 0 
38.000 1 
39.000 0 
4o.ooo + 15 

57 

(31 

CumuLtk 
B i b  

0 
I 
3 
3 
4 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
14 
15 
20 
22 
12 
24 
n 
18 
28 
30 
31 
31 
32 
33 
34 
36 
37 
37 
39 
39 
39 
39 
39 
40 
41 
41 
42 
42 
57 

141 
Gal!aM 

C o d  
Ill x 111 - 

0 
1,000 
4,000 

0 
4.000 

10,000 
6.000 
7.000 
8.000 
9.000 
10,000 
11.000 
24.000 
13.000 
70.000 
30.000 

0 
34.000 
54.000 
19.000 

0 
42.000 
22.000 

0 
24.000 
25,000 
26.000 
54.000 
28.000 

0 
60.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

35.000 
36,000 

0 
38.000 

0 
1.192.000 

1,896.000 

0 57 
1.000 56 
5.000 54 
5.000 54 
9,000 53 
19.000 51 
25.000 50 
32.000 49 
40.000 48 
49.000 47 
59.000 46 
70.000 45 
94,000 43 
107.000 41 
177.000 37 
207.000 35 
207.000 35 
241.000 - 33 
a95.000 30 
314,000 a9 
314,000 29 
356.000 27 
378.000 26 
37.3.000 26 
402.000 25 
427.000 24 
453,000 23 
507.000 21 
535.000 20 
535.000 20 
595,000 18 
595.000 18 
595.000 18 
595.000 18 
595.000 18 
630.000 17 
666.000 16 
666.000 16 
7w.000 I5 
704,000 15 

1.896,wO 0 

1.896.000 0 

m 
Conolidated 

Fasmr 
llllX16l1+15l1 

0 
57.000 
113.000 
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Company: Mid-County savicrr Im. 
Oocket No: 971MSSU 
SchdukYur End&. 12/51/96 
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Company: Mid-County snvien. Inc. 
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SchedukYur Ended: 12/31/96 

Seheduk E-14 
pye 35 of 41 
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Billins Arulyds a u k s  

Cnmpmy: Mid-County Serva. Inc. 
Docket No: 971065811 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/% 
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F%ge 36 of 41 
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0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

88 +"of 
0 "BE 
0 000'8E 
0 "LE 
0 "9c 
0 "SE 
0 "H 
0 "EE 
0 "ZE 
0 "IC 
0 000'OE 
0 OOO'M. 
0 "SZ 
0 000'12 
0 "92 
0 "SZ 
0 "*E 
0 "EZ 
0 "CZ 
0 "IC 
0 WO'OZ 
0 0w561 
0 000'81 
0 "LI 
0 "91 
0 OOo'Sl 
0 00001 
0 000'EI 
0 OOO'ZI 
0 ooO'11 
0 OOO'OI 
0 000'6 
0 "8 
0 OOO'L 
0 CW-9 
0 000% 
0 OOo'* 
0 000% 
0 "Z 
0 WI 
0 0 

L 



Company: Mid-County savica. Lne. 
D o c k t  No: 971W5SU 
Scheduk Year End& 12/311% 
Water [xl or S m l  I 

Scheduk: E-14 
Page 38 of 41 
Reparrr: FFG 

0 0 
1,000 0 
2,000 0 
3,000 0 
4.000 0 
5.000 0 
6.000 0 
71)00 0 
8.000 0 
9.000 0 
10.000 0 
11.000 0 
12.000 0 
13.000 0 
14.000 0 
15.000 0 
16.000 0 
17,000 0 
18.000 0 
19.000 0 
20,000 0 
21.000 0 
22,000 0 
23.000 0 
24.000 0 
15.000 0 
16.000 1 
27.000 0 
28.000 0 
29.000 1 
30,000 0 
31.000 0 
32.000 0 
33,000 0 
34,000 0 
35,000 0 
36,000 0 
37,000 0 
38.000 0 
39.000 0 
40,000 + 0 

2 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
1 

Qcw44 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
n 

26.000 
0 
0 

29.000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

55.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

26.000 
26.000 
26,000 
55,000 
55.000 
55.000 
55.000 
55.000 
55,000 
55.000 
55.000 
55.000 
55.000 
55,000 
55.000 

55.000 

2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
2.000 
4,000 
6.000 
8.000 

10,000 
12.000 
14,000 
16.000 
18,000 
20,000 
22,000 
24,000 
26.000 
28.000 
30.000 
32.000 
34,000 
36.000 
38,000 
40,000 
42.000 
*,000 
46.000 
48.000 
50.000 
52.000 
=,000 
54.000 
55.000 
55,000 
55,000 
55.000 
55.000 
=.000 
55.000 
55.000 
55.000 
55.000 
55.000 
55,000 

55.000 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00k 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0 . W  
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

47.27% 
47.27% 
47.27% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.h 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 



Company: Mid-County savi4 Inc. 
D o e M  No: 9710658U 
Scheduk Ycar Ed&. 12/31/% 
water 1x1 or sewer [ I 

Scheduk E-14 
Page 39 of 41 
Prepmr m 

CoMUmptirm Numbcr C u m u k h  
L n l  of B i b  Bin. 

0 
1.000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5.000 
6.000 
7.000 
8.000 
9.000 
10,000 
11.000 
12.000 
13.000 
14.000 
15.000 
16.000 
17.000 
18.000 
19.000 
20,000 
21,000 
22,000 
23,000 
24,000 
25.000 
26.000 
27.000 
28.000 
29.000 
30.000 
31.000 
32.000 
33.000 
34.000 
35.000 
36.000 
37.000 
J8.m 
39.000 
40.000 + 

0 0 
2 2 
0 2 
0 2 
2 4 
2 6 
0 6 
0 6 
0 6 
0 6 
0 6 
1 7 
0 7 
1 8 
0 8 
1 9 
0 9 
1 10 
1 11 
0 11 
0 11 
1 12 
1 13 
0 13 
1 14 
1 15 
0 15 
0 15 
0 15 
0 15 
1 16 
0 16 
0 16 
0 16 
0 16 
2 18 
0 18 
0 18 
0 18 
1 19 

06 105 

105 105 

&MU& 
(1) x 121 

&t& 

0 
2.000 

0 
0 

8.000 
10.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

11.000 
0 

13.000 
0 

15.000 
0 

17.000 
18.000 

0 
0 

21,000 
22.000 

0 
24,000 
25.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

30.000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

70.000 
0 
0 
0 

39.000 
29.494.000 

29.819.000 

C u m u L h  
Galloas 

0 
2,000 
2,000 
2,000 
10,000 
20.000 
20.000 
20,000 
20.000, 
20.000 
20.000 
31.000 
31.000 
44.000 
44.000 
59.000 
59.000 
76.000 
94,000 
94.000 
94.000 
115,000 
137.000 
137.000 
161,000 
186,ooO 
186.000 
186,000 
186.000 
106.000 
216,000 
216.000 
216.000 
216.000 
216.000 
286.000 
286.000 
286.000 
286.000 
325.000 

29.819.ooO 

29,819.000 

Rewrd 
Bib 

105 
103 
103 
103 
101 
99 
99 
99 
99 
w 
99 
98 
98 
97 
97 
96 
96 
95 
94 
94 
94 
93 
92 
92 
91 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
89 
89 
89 
89 
89 
87 
87 
87 
87 
06 
0 

0 

0 
105,000 
208,000 
311,000 
414,000 
515.000 
614.000 
713.000 
812.000 
911.000 

I.OlO.000 
1.109.000 
1,207,000 
1,305,000 
1,402,000 
1.499.000 
1,595,000 
1.69 1,000 
3,786,000 
1.880.000 
1.974.000 
2.068,000 
2.16 1,000 
1.253,000 
1.345.000 
1.436.000 
2,526,000 
2.616.000 
2.706.000 
2.796.000 
2.886.000 
2,975,000 
3.064.000 
3.153.000 
3,242,000 
3.331.000 
3.418.000 
3,505.000 
3,592.000 
3,679,000 
29,819.000 

29.819.000 

Pr-WP 
of TOW 

0.00% 
0.01% 
0.01% 
0.01% 
0.03% 
0.07% 
0.07% 
0.07% 
0.07% 
0.07% 
0.- 
0.10% 
0.10% 
0.15% 
0.15% 
0.20% 
0.20% 
0.25% 
0.32% 
0.32% 
0.32% 
0.3% 
0.46% 
0.46% 
0.54% 
0.62% 
0.62% 
0.62% 
0.62% 
0.62% 
0.7% 
0.7% 
0.7% 
0.72% 
0.72% 
0.96% 
0.96% 
0.96% 
0.96% 
1.09% 

100.00% 



n 

Company: Ma-County sar*rr Inc. 
D ~ c k e t  No: 971065511 
ScheduleYear Ended. 12/51/96 
waterlxl or smr I I 

Scheduk E14 
Page 40 of41 
Rcparrr: m 

ExpLNlton: %a p”l M yeark urd. provide a r M u k  ofhi.mdcaJ md p m j d  bill. .nd cmuumptbn by c k s a i 6 a h t .  lnclude a 
cakuhht  of u c h  pmjcction factor on a r p u r ~  ~Muk. if nsesury. Lim other ch..n or meter *on u appliublc. - - - - - - 

111 121 (3) (4) 1st (61 In (8) 

Con-- Numbcr Cumulativa COMUlned CUmuhtiK RNaad Frcmr -we 
I m l  of B i b  Bin. IIlxm Gruon. Bill. f ~ l l x O l + I  511 Of Topl 

Candida4 O&ns 

csal&l 

0 0 0 0 0 21  0 O.GW% 
1.000 1 1 L000 1 ,000 20 21,000 0.01% 
2.000 0 1 0 1,000 20 41.000 0.01% 
3.000 0 1 0 1,000 20 61,000 0.01% 
4,000 0 1 0 1 ,000 20 81.000 0.01% 
5,000 0 1 0 1 .000 20 101.000 0.01% 
6.000 0 1 0 1.000 20 121.000 0.01% 
7.000 0 I 0 1 .000 20 141.000 0.01% 
8.000 0 1 0 1.000 20 161,000 0.01% 
9.000 0 1 0 1,000 20 181.000 0.01% 
10,000 0 1 0 1.000 20 201.000 O>Ol% 
ll.W 1 2 11.000 12.000 19 221,000 0.08% 
32.000 0 2 0 12,000 19 240.OOO 0.08% 
13,000 0 2 0 12.000 19 259.000 0.08% 
14.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 278.000 0.08% 
15,000 0 2 0 1 2 . W  19 297.000 0.- 
16.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 316.000 0.08% 
17.000 0 2 0 12,000 19 335.000 0.08% 
18.000 .O 2 0 12.000 19 354.000 0.08% 
19.000 0 2 0 12,000 19 373.000 0.08% 
20.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 392.000 0.08% 
21.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 411.000 0.08% 
22.Mm 0 2 0 12,000 19 430.000 0.08% 
23.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 449.000 0.08% 
24.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 468.000 0.08% 
25,000 0 2 0 12,000 19 487,000 0.08% 
26.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 5omoo 0.08% 
27,000 0 2 0 12,000 19 525.000 0.00% 
28,000 0 2 0 12,000 19 544.000 0.08% 
29.000 0 2 0 12,000 19 563.000 0.08% 
30.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 582,M)o 0.08% 
31,000 0 2 0 12.000 19 601.000 0.08% 
32.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 620.000 0.08% 
33.000 0 2 0 12,000 19 639,000 0.00% 
34,000 0 2 0 12,000 19 658.000 0.08% 
35.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 677,000 0.08% 
56.000 0 2 0 12,000 19 6%.000 0.08% 
37,000 0 2 0 l2.000 19 715.000 0.08% 
38.000 0 2 0 12.000 19 734.000 0.08% 
39.000 0 2 0 12,000 19 753.000 0 . W  
40.000 + 19 21 14,563,000 14.575.wO 0 14.575.000 1oo.ooK 

21 21 14.575.000 14.575.000 0 14.575.000 

007SAC 



Bw Analy.i. SEheduks 

Compny: MidCounty servion. Inc. 
Docket No: 971GdS-811 
Schedule Y a t  Ended: 12/31/96 
Warn [XI 01 I I 

Rorida Public service Commiujon 

Schedule: E-14 
Page41 d 4 1  
Repucr: PPO 

111 (21 

Coruumptm Number 
Lcvsl of B i b  

Y ,- 
0 0 

1 Po0 1 
2.000 0 
3.000 0 
4.000 2 
5.000 2 
6.000 0 
7.000 0 
8.000 0 
9.000 0 
10.000 0 
11.000 0 
12.000 0 
13.000 1 
14.000 0 
15.000 1 
16,000 0 
17,000 1 
18.000 1 
19.000 0 
20.000 0 
21.000 1 
22.000 1 
23.000 0 
24.000 1 
25.000 1 
26.000 0 
27,000 0 
28.000 0 
29.000 0 
30.000 1 
31.000 0 
32.000 0 
33.000 0 
34.000 0 
35.000 2 
36.000 0 
37.000 0 
38,000 0 
39.000 1 
40.000 + 67 

84 

(41 
Gallon8 

COIUUmed 
111 x I21 

0 
I 1 ,000 
1 0 
I n 

0 

5 
5 
6 
6 
7 
7 
8 
9 
9 
0 

10 
11 
11  
la 
13 13 

13 13 

13 
14 
14 
14 
14 
14 16 

16 
16 16 

17 
84 

84 

~ 

8.000 
10,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

13.000 
0 

15,000 
0 

17,000 
18,000 

0 
n - 

21.000 
22.000 

0 
24.000 
25.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

30.000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

70.000 
0 
0 
0 

39,000 
14.93 1,000 

15.244.000 

0 
1 ,000 
1.000 
1,000 
9.000 

19,000 
19.000 
19.000 
19.000 
19.000 
19.000 
19.000 
19.000 
32.000 
32.000 
47.000 
47.000 
64.000 
82.000 
82.000 
82.000 

103.000 
125.000 
125,000 
149.000 
174.000 
174.000 
174,000 
174.000 
174,000 
204.000 
204.000 
204.000 
2w.m 
204.000 
274.000 
274,000 
274,000 
274,000 
313.000 

15,244,000 

15344,000 

84 
83 
83 
83 
81 
79 
79 
79 
79 
79 
79 
79 
79 
78 
78 
77 
77 
76 
75 
75 
75 
74 . .  
73 
73 
72 
71 
71 
71 
71 
71 
70 
70 
70 
70 
70 
68 
68 
68 
M) 
67 
0 

0 

0 
84.000 

167.000 
250,000 
333.000 
414,000 
493.000 
512.000 
651.000 
730.000 
809.000 
888.000 
967.000 

1.W6.000 
1,124.000 
1.202.000 
1.279.000 
1,356.000 
1 . 4 3 2 , ~  
1.507.000 
1.58a.000 
1,657,000 
1.731,000 
1.W.000 
1.877.000 
1.949.000 
2,020,000 
2.opI.000 
2,162,000 
2333.000 
1.304.000 
2.374.000 
2.U4.000 
2.514.000 
2.584.000 
2,654,000 
2.722.000 
2.7W.000 
2,858.000 
2,916,000 

15,244,000 

15.244,ooo 

0.009c 
0.01% 
0.01% 
0.01% 
0.06% 
0.129. 
0.1% 
0.12% 
0.12% 
0.12% 

0.12% 
0.12% 
0.21% 
0.21% 
0.31% 
0.31% 
0.42% 
0.54% 
0.54% 
0.54% 
0.68% 
0.82% 
0.82% 
0.98% 
1.14% 
1.14% 
1.14% 
1.14% 
1.14% 
1.34% 
3.34% 
1.34% 
1.34% 
1.34% 
1.80% 
1.80% 
1.80% 
1.- 
2.05% 

1 ~ . o o K  

O . p %  

NOTE: Each b i h g  unit rrprrrno tro months of 



GaUons of Water RMpsd. sdd and Un.coounted For 
In ThouMnds 01 Gallom 

Company: MidCounty Senlcss. Ira 
Docket No. : 971065-9U 
Wmdule Year Endsd: 12/31/96 

Fbrid. Publk Ser.ica con" 

M u l e :  F-1 
Pagelof1 
P m p m  Fw 

0076 



LLOO 

.......... 0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

.- ........... .......... .......... ..-...ll....* 

0 0 OOO'OLO'C9Z 
......... .................. .................. 

WO'OPO'ZZ 
ow'oc~I1l 
"SLt'LZ 
000'00~lZ 
wo'o9z'lz 
WO"t'0Z 
OW'Ott'lll 
WDZLO'ZZ 
Woet'cz 
Wo'I9O'SZ 
0W00Z'CL 
OW'OOl'CZ 
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Water Treatment Plant Data 

Company: Mii-County Services. lnc. 
DOcket No. : 97tO65-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: F-3 
Page I of 1 
Preparm FPG 

Explanation: Provide the following information lor each water treatment plant. If the system has water plants mat 
are interconnected. me data for these plants may be combined. All flow data must be obtained from ttm monthly oper- 
ating reports (MORS) sent to the Department of Environmental Regulation. 

_--I-_ ______ 

Not applicable. sewer only sppliitim. 

0078 
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000'828 

000'006 
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Used and Useful Calculations 
Water Treatment Plant 

Company: Mid-County Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 

Florida Public S e d  Commission 

Schedule: F-5 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide all calculations. analyses and govemmental requirements used to determine 
the used and useful percentages for the water treatment plant@) for the historical test year and 
the projected test year (if applicable). 

-- -__- - -- - -- - 
Not applicable, sewer only application. 

0080 



1000 

- *ELL 

*WE01 



Used and Useful Calculations 
Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection Systems 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Test Year Ended: 12/31/96 

Explanation: Provide all calculatlons, analyses and govemmental requirements used to determine the used 
and useful percentages for the water dlslrlbutlon and wastewater collection systems for the hlstorlcal 
and the projected test year (if applicable). 

Fiorida Public Service Commlsslon 

Schedule F-7 
Page 1 of 1 
Pmparer: FPG 

Note: Used and Useful percentages determined on Schedule Fa. 

1. Gallonage Treated 
2. Days in Year 

Test Year 
263.870.000 

366 

3. Gallons treated per day in 1996 
4. Gallons per ERC (Per Florida Public Service Commission Annual Reporl) 

720,956 
275 

5. Average ERC In 1996 2.622 

0082 



h 

MaMn RWMCakUb- FbMa Public Service Commission 

F-8 
page 1 Of 1 
P".FFG 

2.622 
122 

2.744 

3.273 

3.273 
20% 

655 

900.000 
20% 

180.000 

900.000 
20% 

160,000 

0083  



Equivalent Residential Connections ~ Water Florida PuMk Sewke Commission 

Company: Mid-County Services. lnc. 

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Docket No. : 97108CSU 

Schedule: F-9 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer FPG 

Not applicabla. o o r  only a p p l i  



c. 
. u

 
u
 



~ 
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Schedule of Sewer Rate Base Florida puM* S e d  Cammru, ‘ i o n  

company: M i i S e r v i c M ,  lryL 

Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Interim M Final [ ] 
Hisloric M Projected [ ] 

Schedule: A+? 
Page 1 of 1 
PKpamr: FPQ 

Explanation: Provhje Me calculaUcn of average rate base for me test year. showing all adjustme” 
All nonvsed and uwM Hems should be reported as Planl Hehi For Fuhin Use. II melhod other 
than formula appmch (lle O&M) is used to determine M n g  capilal. pmvide a d d i i  achedue 
showing detail cakxdatias 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 
A v a l l e  Mjustal 

une Baknapcr utility Supponing 
No. Description Baolrr Adjustments Bd.nec Schedule(s) 

YE 12/31/98 YE 12/31/96 - 
1 Ulility PlantinSeNlcs $3.880.925 (131.742) $3,749,183 A-8 

2 UtiblyLand6LandRigMs 18,403 0 18.403 A-8 

3 Ler”Used6Use(ulPlant 0 0 0 A-7. 

4 CarrtrUaimWol*hProgno+ 0 0 0 ~ 

5 Leu: Aaunulatd ~ e p r e c ”  (1.004.822) 15,571 (989,051) A-10- 

8 LesrclAc (2.174.889) 0 (2.174.889) A-12 

7 Accumulated Amottlzation of ClAC 777.284 2.898 7 7 9 . 9 1 ~ -  . A-14 

8 Water Service Caporation 0 58.787 58.787 A-8 

1 I Woddng capm Alouancs 

1 2  TotalRateEase 



Adjdiuamants u) Rate Baw per Book. 

CompPny: Mdcaaty SerVim. Inc. 
Docks1 No. : 97106CsU 
Schedule Year Ended 1 2 "  
lntsrim Dc] Final [ 1 
Hismrkai M 

Flollda Public ServicS 

scheale: A-3 
Paw 1 01 1 
P" 

1-2 



n 

mtda Public swvkn cammiarm 

schsdula: 5 2  
P a g e l d l  
P" 

12/31/98 12/31/98 

1 O P E R A R a m  $883,000 530.593 $913.593 5305.637 $1.219230 8 3 6  8-4 

2 opsnson6- 825.155 0 825.155 0 825.155 8-3 6 B8 

3 De4wnckah 122,238 0 122.238 0 122.236 8 3  6 8 1 4  

4 C l A C A m m "  (59.1 IO) (51.581) (80.891) 0 (80.881) 8 3  6 5 1 4  

8 T a n s O h s r T h m l m  92.889 1.934 94.923 13.7- 108.676 6-3 6 8 1 5  

~ 

13 (UTE= 

14 RclEffF(ERAN 

$1.545.556 



Schedule of Adjustments to Operating Income Florida PuMk Senrice Commission 

Company: M i o u n t y  Senrices. lnc. 
Docket No. : 97106CSU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Interim [W Final [ 1 
HiSlOrical [X I  

Schedule: 53 
Page 1 of 1 
PmparerFPG 

Explanation: Pmvide a detailed description of all adjustments to operating income per books. with a 
total lor each line item shown on the net operating income statement. 

Sewer 
Pm Forma P m P d  

Line Test Year ReVenUe 

No. Description Adjustment Adjustment 

1 Adjuabnenl 10 revenue lor the difference between test year and present revenue. $30,593 

2 Total Pro Forma Presem Operating Revenue Adjustments (Schedule 6-11 30.593 0 

3 Senrice Revenue is adjusted to refled the annualized revenues a1 proposed rates 
using the year-end customer base. $3051637 

4 Total Pm F m a  Pmposed Operating Revsrma Adjustments (Schedule B-1) 0 305.637 

5 Amortization of ClAC is adjusted to raflect the m " W o n  adjuabnent fmm the last (1.581) 0 
rate cam. 

Taxes Other man Income is adjusted for the regulatory assessrnant fee to reffed 6 
me revenue adjustment. 1,934 13.753 

7 104,047 

8 Total Operating Expanse Adjustments 40,470 117,801 

Income Taxes have been adjusted to reflect cperating revenue and expense adjustments. 40.1 17 

9 Total Adjustments to Net Operaling ln"e (9.877) 187,837 



S-l 

PLL'Lt 
0 
0 
WtE 
0 
BO'IZ 

0 
0 
0 
519'8 
0 
0 
LOVE1 

0 
WE 
9108 
291 
8LVWI 
EEO'ZL 
0 
EOI'EOI 
0 
0 
MC1t 
CII(I'O11 
B19'8Ll 

050% 
0 
0 
tW'Z 
0 
M8'1 
0 
0 
0 
LSS 
0 
0 
551'1 
0 
LOE 
991 
59 
LSCS1 
oz1'9 
0 
LEL'E 
0 
0 
LW'C 
lZV6 
5w51 

LM'S 
0 
0 
8WZ 
0 
9tL'L 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
WL'l 
0 
182 
1tL 
E9 
Ze00'tl 
ZZOS 
0 

0 
0 
WE'E 
EZ1'8 
EBL't1 

en 

tit% 

950') 
0 
0 
twz 
0 
toe' 1 

0 
0 
0 
1% 
0 
0 
5E1.1 
0 
Lot 
991 
5B 
LEE'S1 
OZI'B 
0 
151% 
0 
0 
LWE 
LZV6 
SWEL 

ewt 
0 
0 
twz 
0 
MB'L 

0 
0 
0 
LSS 
0 
0 
SS1'1 
0 
Lot 

Eo 
LSE'W 
OZ1'9 
0 
191'e 
0 
0 
LW'E 
lZV8 
552'51 

ow 

KO,* 
0 
0 
twz 
0 
"1 ' 

0 
0 
0 
LSS 
0 
0 
551'1 
0 
1% 
BO1 
E9 
LEE'S 1 
021'9 
0 
LEL'8 
0 
0 
LWC 
LZt'8 
EEZ'S1 

KO't 
0 
0 
tCs'z 
0 
"1 
0 
0 
0 
195 
0 
0 
551'1 
0 
lo(: 
99L 
Eo 
LEE'S1 
021'9 
0 
15L'I 
0 
0 
105% 
LW8 
SfZ'SI 

Wt 
0 
0 
tW'Z 
0 
toe' 1 
0 
0 
0 
LK 
0 
0 
551'1 
0 
lot 
991 
Eo 
LPE" 
OZ1'S 
0 
LEI.% 
0 
0 
LOS'C 
LW6 
55VS1 

5W'E 
0 
0 
6592 
0 
82BO'L 

0 
0 
0 
215 
0 
0 
EW1 
0 
ZLZ 
m 
K 
lLO'E1 
LEET 
0 
"1 
0 
0 
eoi'c 
510'1 
8LCE1 

EWt 
0 
0 
twz 
0 
"1 

0 
0 
0 
LK 
0 
0 
-1'1 
0 
lot 
OOL 
Eo 
L5EW 
0211 
0 
LsL'e 
0 
0 
LWC 
lW8 
5EZ'Sl 

SlL 
OLL 
191 
SOL 
091 
8SL 
OS1 
151 
951 
os1 
ZtL 
1tL 
561 
tCL 
EEL 
ZCL 
1CL 
021 
011 
111 

LZ 

02 
52 
tz 
E2 
zz 
17. 
02 
61 
E1 
11 
BL 
51 
t1 
E1 
21 
11 
01 
8 
e 
1 
e 
E 
t 
C 
z 
1 



n 

3n.ezo 23,441 29.928 92.980 
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Reconciliation of Total h o m e  Tax Provision Florida PuMC Commission 

Company. MkJGowrty Services. Inc. 
Docket NO. : 971085-W 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Historical v] 
Interim [X I  Flnal [ 1 

Schedule GI 
Page 1 of 1 
P" FPQ 

Expianation: Provide a recmilation between the total operating income lax provision and the currently payable 
incane 18x88 on operating income fcf test year. 

Ule 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

c-5 

G6 

(1 3.789) 

0 

c-8 0 

Utility 
- - - Adjgstments - - - - - - 

$130.378 

13.789 

. o  

0 

c-9 0 0 

579,557 

Supporting Schedules: G2.G5.G6.G9 
Recap Schedules: Bl.B-2 

1-7 



State and Federal llyxyne Tax Cakulalion - Current Florida Public Sewice Commission - 

Ccinpany Midcounty S e w ,  Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065511 
Schedule Yesr Ended: 12/31/98 
Historiul w] 
Interim m] fld [ ] 

Schedule: C-2 
F n g e l d l  
” 

Explanah Pmvide the calcublkm of state and federal income Wes for the test year. 
Provide detail on adjusbnents to hcome taxes and invesbnmt tax credits genented. 

-.-”- 
Total 
Per 

Book. Adjustments 
__I--_ -__I- 

1 Net WMy Operating lnconu (Sch. 51.  5 2 )  (33.662) 257,516 
2 Md: lnmmeTax bpensa Per Book.(Sch. El. 52)  (64.608) 64.608 

AdJusted 
Test Year- 
12/31/98 

$223.854 
0 

(98.270) 
80.845 (7.614) 

223.854 
73,231 

5 T ~ l n e o n u P . r B o d 0  (179.115) 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

21 
22 

23 

Sch.duleMACiusWn(s 
Pemmenl lJW”aa ( F m  Sch. C4) 

Timing mnn~a OCCOIO~W dsprod.(ion (ewk calc only) 
nrr*lg ~ f f m ~ . .  ( ~ l ~ m  EM. C-5) 

ToWSchaduleMA@a”b 

TaxaM.lnxnsBelbnstatsTaxg 
Less: Slate Income Tax Exempam ($.5,ooO) 

SlateTarabbIncome 
State I m  Tax (5.5% of Me 11) 

CurrentStakelnmmeTus 

Fedsnl TaxaMe I- (Line 9 - Line 15) 
Federal I n ”  Tax Rata 

Federal Ilyxyne Taxes (Llne 16 x Une 17) 

Current Federal 1%. Taxes (Une 18 ) 

Summary: 
Current I n ”  Tuu. (unn 15) 
C U M  Fedenl IncaTares (W 20) 

ToW curent l m  Tax Expense (To C-1) 

(3.660) 
0 

64.937 

61.277 

(1 17.838) 

(1 17.838) 
(6.481) 

(6.481) 

(111.357) 

0 

--___... - 

34% 

(37.861) 

0 

17,861 

150.623 

(3.860) 
0 

64,937 

206,900 
11,380 

11,380 

200,521 
34% __-__- 

68,177 

(37.861) 106.038 

(6.481) 
(37.861) 

(544.342) 

17.861 
106,038 

$123.899 

11.380 
68,177 

$79.557 
r--l_=- 

Suppdnp Schedules: &1.02.C-3,M.G5.CB 
Recap SChedJes: GI 

1-8 
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Schedule of Requested cost of Capital 
Begiming and End of Year Average 

Company: M i  Services, Inc. 

Test Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Historical [XI 
Interim [XI Final [ ] 

Explanation: Pmvide a schedule which calculates he requested Cost of Capital on a beginning end end of year 
average basis. If a y e a r 4  basis is used. submit an addi(i0nal schedule reflecting y e a r 4  c a l c J a W .  

flodda Public Service CQmmiSSbn 

Schedule: D-1 
Page 1 d 1 

Docket No. : 971065SU Pr6parer:FPG 

Subsidialy [XI or Consolidated [ I 

Simple average capital slmlure. 

Line 
No. 
-__ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Claur0fCspit.l 
- 

Long-Term Debl 

Short-Term DeM 

Prefemd Stodc 

c - w  

C0”n Equily 

Tax Cndts -2eiu cost 

Tax Credits ~ W. Cost 

A”. D e f e d  Incane Taxes 

Other (Explain) 

To Requeatsd 
Rate Bau, 

eE-” 

$772,480 

23,783 

0 

0 

695.392 

0 

0 

53.901 

0 

Ratio 

49.98% 

1.54% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

44.99% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

3.49% 

0.00% 

c051 
Rata 

_ 
9.18% 

9.74% 

0.00% 

8.00% 

10.23% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Weighted 
cost 

__- 
4.59% 

0.15% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

4.60% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Total 

Supportingschedules: D-2 
Recap Scheduleu A-1, A-2 

Nota: Leverape Fomwlr 8.384.EWER 

1-1 0 
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Reconciliation of Capiil Structure to Requested Rate Base 
Beginning and End of Year Average 

Company: Mid-County Services Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Interim p] Final [ ] 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Historical [XI 

Florida Public Serviu, Commission 

Schedule: D-2 
Page 1 of 1 
PrepareCFPG 

Explanation: Provide a reconciliation of the simple average capital structure to requested rate base. 
Explain all ad-ts. Submit an additional schedule if a yearend basis is used. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 
Reconciliation Adjustments Reconciled 

Line AYE 12/31/96 - To Requested 
No. Classofcapital Per Books Pro Rata * Pro Rata Rate Base 

Percentage - 
1 Long-Term DeM 546,807,164 (646,034,684) 51.79% $772.480 
2 Shoe-Term Debt $1,441,070 ($1.417.287) 1.59% $23,703 

4 Common Equity 42.1 36.143 (41,440,751) 46.62% $695,392 
3 Preferred Stock 0 0.00% ’ $0 

5 CustomerLbpiits 0 0 
6 TaxCd i -Ze roCos t  0 0 
7 Ta~Credi ta-W.C& 0 0 

9 Other(Explam) 0 0 
8 Accum. Deferred Income Tax 53,901 53.901 

10 Total $90,438.270 100.00% $1,545,556 

* List wrre5ponding adjustmen& to rate base below: 

Description 
I_ 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 

Allocation to Mid-County SeMces. lnc. 
Allocation to Mid-Cwnty Services, lnc. 
Allocation to MidCounty Sefuicee. Inc. 

Amount 

(46,034,884) 
(1.417.287) 

(41,440,751) 

Suppotting Schedules A-19, C-7. G8. D-3, D-4. D-5, D-7 
RecapSchedules: P 1  

1-1 1 



Rate schedule 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 

Water [ 1 or Sewerp] 
Interim [xl Final [ ] 
Explanation: Provide a schedule of present and p m p o d  rates. 

Florida Public M a  Commission 

Schedule: El 
Page 1 of 1 

SchedulcYearEnded: 12/31/96 Repam:FPG 

~ 

(1) (2) (3) 
Resent Propod  
Monthly Monthly 

Classf Meter Size Rates (a) Rates (a) 

SEWER Rcsidcntiak 
5 f 8" x 3 f 4' $28.80 $38.45 

Multi-Rcaidcntial: 
5 f 8" x 314- 
1" 
l-lfz- 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

$28.80 $38.45 
$72.01 $96.12 

$144.02 $192.24 
$230.44 $307.59 
$460.89 $6615.18 
$720.13 $961.22 

$1,440.28 $1,922.45 

Gallonage chage/MG $1.81 - $2.42 

General Scrvia: Commercial & Irrigation 
5 f8* x 3 f 4" 
1" 

2- 
3" 
4" 
6' 

l-lf2. 

$28.80 $38.45 
$72.01 $96.12 

$144.02 $192.24 
$230.44 $307.59 
$460.89 $615.18 
$720.13 $961.22 

$1,440.28 $1,922.45 

wonagc ChargclMO $1.81 $2.42 

Flat Rates: 
$50.67 $67.64 

$1.595.45 $2,129.93 

(a) Customers arc billcd bi-monthly. W e  are not proposing a change in billing 

1-12 
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iil[ I]??! - t .  .. 
25-30.440 Additional Engineering Information Required of Class A 

and B Water and Wastewater Utilities in an Application for Rate Increase. 

Each applicant for a rate increase shall provide two copies of the following engineering 
information to the Commission, with the exception of item (1). of which only one copy is 
required. 

A detailed map showing: 

The location and size of the applicant’s distribution and collection lines as well as its 
plant sites, and 
The location and respective classification of the applicant’s customers. 

A list of chemicals used for wastewater treatmenf by type showing the dollar 
amount and q d t y  purchased the unit prices paid and the dosage rates 
Utilized 

The m t  recent chemical analyses for each water system conducted by a certilied 
laboratory covering the inorganic, organic turbidity, micmbiolo ‘cal, xadionuclide. 

Administrative Code. 

All wastewater p h t  Operating reports for the test year and the y ~ a r  preceding the 
test year. 

The most recent sanitary sumy inspection report for each wastewater plant 
conducted by the health deparWmt or the Department of Environmental 

All health department and DER construction and Operating @ts. 

Any Notices of Violation, Consent Orders. Letters of Notice, or Warning Notices 
from the health depaament or the DER since the utility’s last rate case or the 
previous five years, whichever is less. 

A list of al l  field employees. theii duties, responsibilities. and certificates held, and 
an explanation of each employee’s salary allccation method to the utility’s capital or 
expense accounts. 

A list, by serial number and description, of all vehicles owned or leased by the 
utility showing the original cost or aunual lease expense, who the vehicle is 
assigned to, and the method of location to the utility. 

Provide a list, by customer, of all complaints received during the test year, with an 
explanation of how each complaint was resolved. 

secondary and unregulated con taminants specified in chapter 1 7 -550, Florida 

Regulation (DER). 



Mid-County Senrices, Inc. 

Docket No. 97 1065-SU 

MAPS 
(Under seperate cover) 

Test Year Ended December 31, 1996 



Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Docket No. 971065-SU 

26.30440 (2) 
cEEMxcALsu8ED 

Test Year Ended Dmmber 31, 1996 



MID-COUNTY CHEMICAL 

Chemicals used for sewer treatment include the following items: 

sulfur dioxide 
chlorine 
ferric sulfate 
methanol 
polymer 
1 ime 

Sulfur dioxide is used to eliminate the total chlorine residual 
which has been determined to be toxic to aquatic species. The 
dosage rate of this chemical is 80 lb./day. 

Chlorine is used to provide disinfection of the effluent. Dosage 
rate of this chemical is 6 6  lb./day. 

Ferric sulfate is used to remove phosphorous from the wastewater 
prior to discharge to the stream. Phosphorous removal is required 
to meet the Grizzle-Figg effluent standards mandated by the state 
of Florida. Usage of this chemical is 65 gallons/day. 

Methanol is used as a carbon source for the denitrifying bacteria 
in the treatment plant. These bacteria convert nitrate and 
nitrite to nitrogen gas which is required to achieve effluent 
standards mandated by the state of Florida. Usage of this 
chemical is 60 gallons/day. 

Polymer is used to increase the settleability of the solids in the 
final clarifiers and increase the dewatering efficiency of the 
sludge. Usage of this chemical is 0 . 5  gallons/day. 

Lime is used for sludge stabilization. Stabilization is required 
to meet EPA and FDEP standards for land application. Lime is 
purchased in slurry form for this purpose. 

The dollar amount and quantity purchased, the unit prices paid and 
the dosage rates utilized are presented in the chemical usage 
table. 

CHEMICAL USAGE TABLE 

Dosage Rate Annual 
Utilized Quantity Unit Annual 

Chemical Es3sa.Y Purchased ELiCx CQ.& 

Sulfur Dioxide 80 lbs. 29,200 lbs. $. 5O/lb. $14,600 
Chlorine 66 l b s .  24,090 lbs. $ .43/lb. $10,360 
Ferric Sulfate 700 lbs.. 255,500 lbs. $.075/lb. $19.160 
Methanol 60 gals. 21,900 gals. $.79/gal. $17,300 

$10.47/gal. S 1,920 Polymer-Leachem 0.5 gals. 183 gals. 
Lime Slurry 370 gals. 135,050 gals. S .22/ga1 $29,710 
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Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Docket NO. 971065-SU 

25.30440 (3) 
cxiErbucALsmALYsEs 

Test Year Ended December 31, 1996 



ALLIANCE 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
U IoUlWMS.  INC. ". UnIoNvIlu 

Utililior Inc of Florida Field custody: Clint 
200 We.th.nfi.ld Aw.  CllenVneld ID: Mld-County 
Altomonte Spt~ngr, n 32714 Sample Collection: 05/08/97@071S 

DWRS C- #€84217,81340 Lab ID No: T971401-02 
Sample ID Numkr: 

DEP CQMPQAP # 90035oG Project Numkr: 88-06458 
Lab Custody Mi: oslosla7@0930 

- 
Michael Cammareta, Laboratory Manager 

Analysis 
Date 

8/4/97 
5/12/97 

511 2/97 
5/1&7 
Wl-7 
5/14/97 
m7/97 
5/13/97 
5/9/97 
511 2/97 
5/8/97 

5/14/97 
5/9/97 
5112l97 
5l8/97 

8409 Laud Fair Circk, Suite l(10 Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 6264101 0 Fax (813) 626-0746 

IO-d QL6L LBL E t B  I X I  ss3efi.ras KqunoD P C W  W O Z : L O  L ~ - L I - L ~ ~  



n 

CBOD 1.0 mon 
TSS 1.0 mgtl 
TP 0.01 mgn 
FwIcOr 1.0 CN 
NH3 0.05 mgn 
TKN 0.05 man 
m 0.05 mon 



n 

ALLIANCE 
WVIIONMLNTAL 
UWRATO. lCS,  INC 
1YyI * Mc"vlu*  

I=== 

Y REMOVAL: 

CBOO 

ma 

-- 
I- Deteclion umii 

moo 1.0 man 
TSS 1.0 mg 
TP 0.01 mg 
F d W  1.0 C N  
MI3 0.05 mOn 
KN 0.05 ma4 
TN 0.05 man 



% REMOVAL. 

ceoa 

TS8 

A 

CBOD 1.0 mOn 
TSS 1.0 mun 
TP 0.01 mon 
FedCO( 1.0 CFU 
NH3 0.0s mon 
TKN 0.05 mOn 
TN 0.05 mon 



DHRS cec(MuUon # EM217.M4WO 
DEP COMWAP # 9003500 

Y REMOVAL: 

CBOD 

188 

- 
R 

CBOD 1.0 mOn 
TSS 1.0 mg/l 
TP 0.01 mall 
F . a l t o l  1.0 CFU 
NH3 0.05 In@ 
TKN 0.05 q n  
TN 0.0s man 

8409 Laurel Fair Circle, Suite 100 Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 62U101 0’ Fax (013) 6264746 

S O ‘ d  SL6L LBL Ere r D U I  SU=,CAAUS KaunoD P L W  W I Z : L O  L S - L T - L ~ P  



I N C O I I O I A I I D  

;I (& ' L'k'& r,:l.;).j Mar24 1997 
3354686 
BG89-0661W 

IW 
-4 

I 

Received From: ! Date Reported 
Utilities Inc. 1 4 ~ ~  2 6 1997 Project Number 

200 Weathersfield PO Number 
A1t.Sprg.FL 32714 FDHRSDW Number 

NYSDOH Number 
FDER COMQAPNum 
LDHH Number 
NCDEXNR Number 
SCDHEC Number 

For: ENTDIST 
Date Sampled:Feb26 1997 Date Received:Feb26 1997 Lab Number 

REPORT OF ANALYSIS 

83139 
11595 
86-0008G 
94-23 
296 
96019 

19144 

19144 
Parameter Unit Method 8ACC %PRC 

Detection 
Limit 

1.2.4-trichlorobenze ug/L 0.500 < O .  500 
cis-1,2-dichloroethe ug/L 0.500 <O -500 

Xylene ug/L 0.500 98.5 .610 < O .  500 
Methylene chloride ugIL 0.500 85.1 15.6 <O .500 
o-dichlorobenzene ugIL 0.500 82.2 1.46 <O -500 

Para-dichlorobenzene ug/L 0.500 81.4 3.90 < O .  500 
Vinyl chloride ug/L 0.500 <0.500 

1,l-dichloroethene ug/L 0.500 99.3 2.91 < O .  500 
t-1,2-dichloroethene ug/L 0.500 81.8 .380 < O .  500 
1.2-dichloroethane ug/L 0.500 85.1 .410 < O .  500 

l,l,l-trichloroethan ug/L 0.500 83.0 1.52 < O .  500 
Carbon tetrachloride ugIL 0.500 85.1 .E60 <O .500 
1,2-dichloropropane ug/L 0.500 84.4 .E80 < O .  500 

Trichloroethene ug/L 0.500 81.1 .E30 < O .  500 
1,1,2-trichloroethan ug/L 0.500 83.8 .700 <O .500 

Tetrachloroethene ug/L 0.500 85.2 5.79 < O .  500 
Chlorobenzene ug/L 0.500 82.9 .300 < O .  500 

Benzene ug/L 0.500 95.4 .030 <O .500 
Toluene ug/L 0.500 95.2 .710 < O .  500 

Ethylbenzene ug/L 0.500 104. -380 < O .  500 
Styrene ug/L 0.500 < O .  500 

Gross alpha pCi/L 0.100 2.30 
Analysis Error pCi/L 0.100 0.400 
Photon emitters pCi/L 0.100 - 

Analysis-Error(Phot0 pCi/L 0.100 - 
Radium 226 pci/L 0.100 - 

Sample integrit by Lab personnel prior to analysis. 
Methods of anal ith FCL QA and EPA approved methodology. 
This Report may part, results relate only to items tested. 

Data Release Authorization 

k b . ~  L F l w ~ . .  PkD. 
J.m.01) 1. n-". Ph.D. 
481 NEWBURVPORT 
P O  BOX 150-597 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS 
FLORIDA 327150597 
BUS (407) 339.5984 

#Needs Since 1957 

Page 1 of 2 E A "  rnn7j ,so CII" 



Receive4 From: 
Utilities Inc. 

200 Weathersfield 
Alt.Sprg,FL 32714 

For: ENTDIST 

Date Reported : Mar24 1997 
Project Number : 3354686 
PO Number : BG89-0661W 
FDHRSDW Number : 83139 
NYSWH Number : 11595 

LDHH Number : 94-23 
NCDEHNR Number : 296 
SCDHEC Number : 96019 

FDER COMQAP" : 86-0008G 

_ _  _ _  - 
Date Sampled:Feb26 1997 Date Received:Feb26 1997 Lab Number : 19144 

REPORT OF ANALYSIS 

Parameter Unit Method %ACC %PRC 
Detect ion 

Limit 
Analysis-Error (226) pCi/L 0.100 - 

Radium 228 pCi/L 0.300 - 
Analysis-Error(228) pCi/L 0.300 - 
Man-made beta & phot pCi/L 0.100 - 
Analysis-Error(beta pCi/L 0.100 - 

Data Release Authorization 
Sample integrity liability certified by Lab personnel Drior to analysis. 
Methods of ana with FCL QA and EPA approved methodology. 
This Report may n part, results relate only to items tested 

ctor 

Page 2 of 2 

Sewing Your Analytical and Environmental Needs Since 1957 

.Id.- L Fl-. R.D. 

481 NEWBURVPORT 
P.O. BOX 150-597 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS 
FLORIOA 32715-0597 

F A Y .  l d n l l  1 6 0  f i l l "  

W(M a FI-L PLD. 

Bus: (407) 359.5984 



IS1  I FLOWERS CHEMICAL UBORATORIES 



n 

PUBLIC DRINKING WATER ANALYSIS REPORTING FORMAT 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (10 be completed by system or lab) 
System Name: 1.D.Y: 3354688 
Address: 200 Weathersfield Alt.Sprg.FL 32714 Phone #: 
Type (check one): ( )Community ( )Nontransient Noncommunity ( )Noncommunity 

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler) 
Sample Date (MMDDW): 2/26/97 Sample Tune : 
Sample Location (be specific): ent. dist. 
Sampler Name and Phone: 
Samplers Signature: Title: 

Check Type (s): ()Distribution ( )Recheck of MCL ( )Resample of Lab Invalidated Sample 
( ) Thm Max Res Time 
( )Raw 

( )Clearance 
( )Distribution entry pt 

( )Plant Tap 
( )Composite of Multiple Sites-Attach a format for each site 

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION 
Lab Name: Flowers Chemical Laboratories Inc. 
Address: PO Box 150-0597 Altamonte Springs. Florida 3271 5-0597 
Subcontracted Lab HRS I :  HRS84252 Groups Analyzd RAD 

HRS# 83139 Expiration Date 6/30/97 
Phone Y: (407) 339-5984 

ANALYSIS INFORMATION (to be completed by lab) LabNumber: 19144 
Date Sample(s) Recieved: 2/26/97 Group@) Analyzed 6 Results attached for compliance with 62-550. F.A.C.: 

( ) Nitrale ( ) Nitrile ( ) Asbestos ( ) Trihalomethanes 

Inorganics Volatile Organics Secondaries Pesticides 6 PCBs 
( ) All 17 ( ) Partial ( ) All 30 ( ) Partial 

Group I Unreguhtedr Group II Unregulateds Group 111 Unreguhteds Radiochemicals 
( ) All 13 ( ) Partial (X) Single Sample 

( ) Qtrly Composite * 

(X) All 21 ( ) Partial 

( )All 23 ( ) Partial 

( )  All 14 ( ) Partial 

()All11 ()Partial 

Provide radiochemical sample dates & locations for each quarter 

I . Or. Jefferson S Flowers. do HEREBY CERTIFY that all attached analyt i l  data submitted are correct. 

Signature: 
Title: Technical Director Date: 3/24/97 

COMPLIANCE INFORMATION (to be Completed by Slate) 

Sample Collection Satisfadory 

Resample Request for: Ream: 

Sample Analysis Satislactory 

DEP IACPHU Reviewing Offical: 



Parameter 
ID NAME 
2378 12.4-trichlorobenzene 
2380 cis-1 .2-Dichloroethylene 
2955 Xylenes (total) 
2964 Dichbromethane 
2968 Wikrobenzene 
2969 Para-dichlorobenzene 
2976 Vinyl chbride 
2977 l.l.-diikmethylene 
2979 Trans-l.2dkhloroethylene 
2980 1 .2,diloroethane 
2981 1 .l.l-trichloroethane 
2982 Carbon tetrachloride 
2983 1.2-dichloropropane 
2984 Trichloroethylene 
2985 1 .lP-trichloroethane 
2987 Tetrachloroethylene 
2989 Mmochbrobenzene 
2990 Benzene 
2991 Toluene 
2992 Ethylbenzene 
2996 Styrene 

Parameter 
ID NAME 
4000 Gross alpha 
4000 Analysis-Error(&) 
401 2 Photon emitters 
4012 Analysis-Error(Photon) 
4020 Radium-226 
4020 AnalysiJ-Error(226) 
4030 Radium228 
4030 Analysis-Error(228) 
4101 Mnmadebeta 
4101 Analysis-Error(beta) 

Sample 
Number 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 

Sample 
Number 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 
19144 

Volatile Organic Analysis 

(PWSo28) 
62-550.31 0(2)(b) 

Analysis 
Result( ugll) 
<0.5 
c0.5 
4.5 
c0.5 
4.5 
c0.5 
~0.5 
d.5 
4 . 5  
4 . 5  
4.5 
c0.5 
c0.5 
c0.5 
c0.5 
<0.5 
c0.5 
c0.5 
<0.5 
~0.5 
<0.5 

Analytical 
Method 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA5022 
EPA502.2 
EPA5022 
EPA5022 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 
EPA502.2 

Radiological Analysis 

(PWSO33) 
62-550.310(5) 

Analysis Analytical 
Result(pCii) Method 
2.30 EPASOO 
0.400 EPASOO 

EPA903.1 
EPA903.1 
EPA904 
EPA904 
EPASOO 
EPASOO 

Detection MCL 
Limit (ugll) 
0.5 70 
0.5 70 
0.5 loo00 
0.5 5 
0.5 600 
0.5 75 
0.5 1 
0.5 7 
0.5 100 
0.5 3 
0.5 200 
0.5 3 
0.5 5 
0.5 3 
0.5 5 
0.5 3 
0.5 100 
0.5 1 
0.5 loo0 
0.5 700 
0.5 100 

Detection MCL 
Limit (pCW) 
0.1 
0.1 
0.1 
0.1 
0.1 
0.1 
0.3 
0.3 
0.1 
0.1 

Analysis 
Date 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 
02-27-97 

Analysis 
Date 
03-21-97 
03-21 -97 

03-2 1-97 
03-21-97 
03-21 -97 
03-21-97 
03-21 -97 
03-21 -97 



2. LEAD AND copTcn 

X LEAD Sua1138 
X COPPER SYMl lB  

1 CYANIDE K ISE w-VIS OTHER 

---- - CYANIDE 

4. NITRATE AND M I W E  

5. FLUORIDE 

X FLUORIDE - s-c- - 
a. ASBESTOS 

---- - ASBESTOS 

SECONDARY WwHK: 

M(FURF KP W-VU OTHER 

X ALUMINUM 
x CHLORIDE 
x COCOR 
x COPPER 
X FLUORIDE 
X FOAMING AGENl 
x IRON 
x MANGANESC 
x ooM( 
x PH 
x SILVER 
X SULFATE 
X I D S  
X ZINC 

PESTIXIES WO K 6 S  GC 

1. HS€CTTIMS 

G C N I  HPLC 

x 2.44 515.1 
x ~ N T W ~ O C H E N O L  5I5.1 

u1.1 
-1.1 

x D 9 u I T  
X END0lXU.L 
x G L r P " E  

HRS-WFORM4041.WRCW.SS S A F E  D R I M K I M G  W A T E R  A M A L Y T E  S H E E T  Pap. 1 

P. 0. Box 210 JACKSONVILLE. FLORIDA 3223 I 



F3BEB' Jamesf.Howell.M.D.. M.P.H 

UBORATORR FLOWERS CHEMIUL U s O ( u T 0 R Y  CERn?ICATDN NUMOER: u 1 1 1  EPA nm~i 
D A m  JANUARY $7. i n 7  

OCTOBER to. i n s  SUPWEOES PREVKlUS ANALYlC SHER DATED: 

OTHER IILWR*M CONTAMINANTS 

1. Voullld ORGANK COMPOUNDS 

GC GULU 

50011 
50011 
50011 
50011 
wou 
ul.1 
50011 
sa011 
sa011 
50011 
5012 
501.1 
$4011 
50011 
50011 
s011 
54011 
50011 
502.2 
5021 
50l.l 

.- $ 2 4 3  
5 1 U  
5143 
5 1 U  
5 a u  
5 2 u  
5 1 U  
5 1 U  
514.2 
5 1 U  
5 1 U  
5 1 U  
5142 
5 1 U  
5142 
5 1 U  
5 1 u  
5 1 U  
5 1 U  
514.1 
514.2 

X BROMOO(CnLOR0YEllUNE 502.2 5 l U  
x B R O ~ O W  501.2 5142 

x cnLMIffmr. ... . m u  5142 
x TOTALIRMUOYElK4NES '1:. 50011 I. -. uu ... L 
x c ~ ~ 0 0 1 ~ ~ ~ o y r " e  SOZJ 5 x 2  

GROW1 UNREGUUTEO CONTul lxuITS Z-' :',': 

1. CARBUUTES:. ' '  

GC GULU nmc 
X ALDICIRB 1: u1.1 
X A L W B  SULFOXIDE u1.1 
X ALDICIRB SULFGNE u1.1 
x CAREARIL ul.l 
x is(IMIomc"NRcJI 531.1 
x M E T n o K n  u1.1 

2 HERBICmtS 

X ALLWN 
X BUTACHLOR 
x DIculBI 
x M E "  
X METOUCHLLD(I 
x METIvBuz!u 
X PROCACHLOR 

GROUP U UNREGWTED CONTAUUUNTS 

cc G W  

5111 
5142 
514.1 
524.1 
5 1 u  
5 2 1 1  

5142 
$ 2 4 2  
5142 
5142 
5142 
5142 

514.1 ' 

5 1 U  
5 1 4 1  
5142  
5142 
524.2 
1142  
524.1 
524.2 

5 2 u  * 

5142 

HRS-HFORMIO41,MARCH.95 S A F E  D R I N K I N G  W A T E R  A N A L Y T E  S H E E T  Pag. 2 

P. 0. Box 2 10 JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 3223 I 



'arameters: Prim. lnor a n i s  w/o asbestos 2 As5estos 2 NO3 - N02- THM 2 
VohWe Organics z* PesticidesBPCB's (w/o dioxin) J* Rzdiologiczl 
Group I Unreg. - Group I1 Unreg. -* Group 111 Unreg. 2 Lead 8 Copper -. 

Secondary S l a n d z r d s *  

aboral& Number 
t9rqq 

' Client Sample Identification 
tl 
12 
13 
t4 
15 
nY6 

18 
#7' 

~~ 

110 

481 tbrrbunlpgn Ava. (PO Box 1S&U71 

Numania Springs. R 32701 (32715) 

Bus: (37) 39.5934 Fax: (207) 265-6110 



Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Docket NO. 971065-SU 

Test Yeat Ended December 31. 1996 
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Domestic Wastewater liealment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Xeatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Teatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewaler Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Teatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domeslic Waslewater Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Waslewater Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Mid-County 

ALCl ANCE 
I?NVIRONMENTAL 
uIouloIlu, hm 
M A .  I A C ~ I ~  

Fidd custody: Client 
ClienVFM ID: M ld - Co u n ty 
Sample Cdlaclion: 11/08198@0810 
Sample ID N u m k  S l W S  

DHRS Cer t i i i on  #E84217.84340 Lab ID No: T981279 
DEP COMPQAP # 9003506 PmpctNwnber: 604645s 

Lab Custody DateKim: 11114E96dp1145 

~ 

Michael cWful’”(a, Laboratory Maneger 
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Monthly Operating Report 
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. . . .  . ~ . .  Average . 
Fecal D.O. 

.... Month ..... Flow Flow Effluent Effluent Effluent Total N Total P Coliform Eff. 
mg , mgd , mg/L mg/L . O.l(Max) .  -~ mg(L mg/L no/100 ml mg/L 

1995 Total Daily C0ODS TSS _JIFI.-~ -~ .. . . .  -- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ....... 

......... . .  . . . . . . . . . . .  ~~~ . ~ -~ ~~ . .  

__ -~  January .. 23.04 ... ,769 .... 2.1 .~ .20 7.c . 7.4 1.4 .03 _- 
February - 21.17 .756 2.0 -~ 1.00 .... -~ 7.4 . 1.1 . .91 __ ....... 7.1 

645 Mid-County Wastewater Treatment Plant M.O.R. 

March 23.65 . .763 ... 1.7 .44 ... 7.5 ~ 1.4 ~ .88 7.c 
__~. April ___-. 22.03 ,761 . .  - 2.1 _ .  3 5 .  7.0 1.4 .70 .... ~- .... 7.2 
. May . 20.12 ,649 - .  2.1 ... . 7 5  7.5 1.6 . .85 .... 7.4 
June ~ 21.78 ~. ,726 2.1 1:20 

October .... 25.05 ... ,834 ..... 1.3 .BS. .____ 7.5 1.0 ..... .57 ~~~ 7 s  

. . .  7.5 2.1 .80 7.1 
July 25.27 ,815 2.3 .60 7.5 1.0 .69 . .  6.C 

7.c August ~ .. 27.22 ,878 2.3 .ea 7.4 1.4 5 7  
. . . . . . .  6.C 7.5 0.9 .SO September 22.38 ,746 2.2 .6S 

.~ ....... . . . . . .  

. . . . .  

. . .  . 

.- ........ __  .. .. 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operaling Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Tieatment Plant 
Monthly Operaling Report 
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Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Monlhly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater lteatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operaling Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Monlhly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewaler Eeatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater lieatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Beatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Teatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 
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Domestic Wastewater Ti-eatment Plant 
Monthly Operating Report 



n 
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Domestic Waslewaler Tieatment Plant 
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Department of 

Environmental Protection 
L a w n  Chiles 

Governor 

Southwest District 
3804 Coconut Palm Drive 

Tampa, Florida 33619 

June 25, 1996 
Pinellas County 

Virginia 6. Wethcnli 
Secretary 

Utilities Inc. 
200 Wethersfield Ave. 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 

Attn.: Don Rasmussen, VP 

Re: Mid County Services, Inc. 

Dear W .  Rasmussen: 

The above-referenced sewage treatment plant was inspected on 
June 20, 1996. The type inspection conducted was a Compliance 
Evaluation Inspection and the overall rating of the facility was 
SATISFACTORY. A copy of the inspection is enclosed. 

There are some sampling and record keeping items that, if not 
corrected, could cause an unsatisfactory evaluation during the 
next inspection. Mr. Hostetler has agreed to immediately correct 
the deficiencies. 

1. The thermometer used to record the temperature of the sample 
refrigerator was being stored in a remote location. 

2. The operator was calibrating the instrument used to test for 
Total Chlorine Residual daily, but was not recording the results 
of the test in his log book. 

3. A review of the monthly operating reports(DMR) indicated that 
the annual average for total phosphorus had been exceeded during 
the 12 month period ending with February, 1996. The previous 12 
months of reports do not have either weekly or monthly values 
that would indicate a violation of the annual average of 1 mg/L. 
Please explain the method of calculating the total phosphorus 
annual average for February and provide the weekly total 
phosphorus results for the last 12 months. 

Consolidated NPDES Permit No. FL0034789 



I appreciate, the courtesy shown me by your operator during this 
inspection. Mr. Hostetler's willingness to correct the minor 
deficiencies was very much appreciated. 
appreciates your efforts to maintain this facility in accordanae 
with state and federal regulations. Please direct any questions 
and responses to Neal Schobert at (813) 744-6100 Ext. 313 

The Department 

Sincerely, 

David G. MacColeman 
Environmental Supervisor 
Domestic Waste Section 

Enclosure 

Mike Tanski, FDEP, Tallahassee, w/enclosure 
Don Hostetler, w/enclosure 

Mid Count services 

Palm Harbor, FL 34683 

cc: Neal Schobert, FDEP, Tampa, w/enclosure 

2299 Span x sh Vista Dr. 

. 



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
e:. . .,..*+e-* "CE'yv,.Ry- . - .-a-."-.~.-.-.-?~r,-- -- ..-*'l<-.l-,*, ,,_ 

-- .. . E W AT ER., IANC.E,INSl?ECTION .REPORT, ._. ,. ,):' 
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION 

o.'766 MGD 

0 .  
FACILITY: I 'd -(:UIL~L~ DATE : 

INSPECTOR :- 

APPEARANCE: BACKFLOW: n-i.2.- F L Q ~ O R :  ?<io 

SLUDGE RETURN: A&- .L It-* S+O,Ll\.;.d . 

WEIR: CbW4 /e"- SKIMMER: . < c 

CONTACT CHAMBER: 7.12 b U  - EFFLUENT: c I 3- 

FENCED/LOCKED: TYPE: m C S - A S  

MOTORS/BLOWERS: -> TIME CLOCK: dQf& 

AERATION BASINS: J?/L'.\L 7 \ P d l h P P k ' ~ .  DIFFUSERS: ?M? 
L 

CLARIFIER: 3 - SK- STILLING WELL: . 
- 

D IGESTOR: 1 -  ms?. $@-b.I ,&,L\ 

CHLORINATOR: c \> P e / s OL WCHM. RES IDUAL : < 0 . 6 L  
- 

,- . 
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT/TREATMENT: i= I L-rSPS + qLLbtr, 5rFIa l- 

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL METHOD: 73\SC\4C" . 7 C) CLVZLQW c r c e x  - 
G CN b =  cr o-c- F-*(-q?f I \ t h  b=7-&4 

LIFT biATION( S) : q a-- ALARMS: Audible 
Light 

OPERATOR LOG: 5fl- %5&W?, SITE TIME: 



. - h 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 
2W WaIhersfieY Avenue 
Allanvnle Springs# Flondo 32714 

July 5, 1996 

Mr. David MacColeman 
Environmental Supervisor 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Southwest District 
3804 Coconut Palm Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619 

Re: Mid County Wastewater Treatment Facility 
Compliance Evaluation Inspection 

Dear Mr. XacColeman: 

Your letter pertaining to the compliance inspection of the 
referenced facility was received on June 27, 1996. Comments are . 
addressed using the same numbering system, 

1. A new laboratory thermometer was purchased for the refrigerator. 
This thermometer is kept in the refrigerator. 

2. Calibration results are now being recorded in the log book.  

3 .  Weekly phosphorus results for the past year are enclosed. The 
DMR value shown for February was the nitrogen concentration for 
the month. 
entered into the phosphorus column. 

The nitrogen concentration value was incorrectly 

Very truly yours, 

Michael T. Dunn, P.E- 
Regional Operations Manager 

MTD/ml 

Enclosure 
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0.92 i 2.401 0.80, 0.881 

I 0.78 
0.98 
0.84 
0.74 
0.98 
0.99 

0.74 
0.76 
0.80 
0.82 
0.88 
0.98 
0.80 
0.74 
0.90 
0.85 
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0.92 
0.62 
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26 

91 
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2.00 
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0.87 1. 

1.30, 
1.66 1 
2.1 1 I 
0174 
1.081 
1.63' 
1.091 
1.72 j 

1.96' 
1.42 
1.68 
2.48 ... 

2.26 

2.03 ~ 

1.87j 

1 .OS1 
0.71 

2.80 . - ~. 

2.90 

0.58! 

1 .89 
1 .58  
1.771 
0.67' 

. . . . . . .  ~ 

. . . . .. .. ... 

. .~ .~ _ _  
~ . 

. 1.32 .... 

0.78 

2.27 .. . 

. .  .. 

14r 2.981 1 .89 

. - -. 2.051 __ .. . . 

2.94 I 
1 .oo 0.75 

2.501 
2.221 
2.121 

. ~ .  2.20 ... ... . .. 1.00: 

.. . . ~ .. 0.60 I 
, 0.20j , 

i.SOi , 
.. .. .. . - .  .. 2.401 

. 1 . .oo . . . 

. 1 .os . . .. ...... .- 0.20: . . . 

1.001 
2.50 ... . 1 .oo ~ 

. .. . . . . 1.72 . .  .. 

0.60 
0.20 
0.80 
0.40 
0.60 
0.20' 

0.01 
0.20 
0.401 
1.60, 
0.20 ~ 

0.80 
0.40 
1.60 
1.60, 
1160j 
0.80 j 
1.86 j 
0.401 
0.80' 
0.60 
0.40 
0.60 
0.80 
1 .oo 
1 .oo 
1.20: 

0.01 

0.20; 

1 

0.40 ~ 

0.20 

2.551 1.40' 
. .~.. .. . ...... . 1.00: 
3.33 1.401 ... 1.00: 

0.54 

0.56 
0.56 

0.48 

0.55 
0.48 ~ .~ 

0.46 . . . 

0.48 
0.68 
0.56 
0.58 .. 

0.66 
0.70 

0.58 

0.77 
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Jan-96 

21' 0.71 I 2.471 1 .oo 
28; 1.181 3.061 1 .oo 

4; 0.801 2.10 1.20 
0.85 1 2.09; 1 .oo 

2.901 1 .oo I 1.37, 
1 .oo 

1.161 3.00; 1 .oo 
1.40i 2.44 i 1 .oo 15; 

29 I 0.56, 1.19: 1 .oo 
7 :  1.50; 3.23 I 1.001 

14: 1.81 ~ 1.931 1 .oo 
21 ~ 0.6 1 3.40 1 .oo 

. 28j 1.06 1 1.96, 1 .oo 

I 251 0.781 2.281 

' l i  18; 

1 ;  0.87; 2.64 1 .oo 
81 

22 '  0.95 i 1.73; 1 .oo 

eb 

0.69 
0.71 
0.68 
0.68 
0:64 
0.68 

. .-. 0.68 .- . 

0:62 . - - 

0.52- ... 

0.52 

0.66 

0.58 
0.68 

0.56 

0.52 

Mar-96 

1.391 2.21 : 0.80 
1.281 2.55j 1 .oo 

18 0.48 ~ 0.60 

Apr-96 4 ;  
111 

.. .. 

0.45 . .. 
0.36 .. .. . 
. 0.52 . 

1 25  
May-961 2 

! 9 
! 
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0.68 
3.20 0.54 

1.24! 
0.26 I 3.25 
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l::;:Tlj 5 Florida Department of' 

Environmental Protection 
---------------._._______ 

Southwest District 
3804 Coconut Palm Drive 

UlJ.741.61oU 

Virginin I). W r ~ h l n ~ l l  l,awl,,n (:hilrr 
( ;4 l " l .n ,# , l .  Tampa, Florida 33619 Srcrr1ur). 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

NOTICE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE 

In the Matter of an DEP File No. D052-242275 
Application for Permit by: 

Mr. Donald Rasmussen 
Regional Director 
Mid-County Services, Inc. 
200 Weathersfield Ave. 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 

Enclosed is Permit Number D052-242275 to operate a 
domestic wastewater treatment plant, issued pursuant to 
Section 403.087(1), Florida Statutes. 

A person whose substantial interests are affected by 
this permit may petition for an administrative proceeding 
(hearing) in accordance with Section 120.57, Florida 
Statutes. The petition must contain the information set 
forth below and must be filed (received) in the Office of 
General Counsel of the Department at 2600 Blair Stone Road, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, within 14 days of receipt of 
this permit. Petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to 
the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of 
filing. Failure to file a petition within this time period 
shall constitute a waiver of any right such person may have 
to request an administrative determination (hearing) under 
Section 120.57, Florida Statutes. 

The petition shall contain the following information: 

(a) The name, address, and telephone number of each 
petitioner, the applicantls name and address, the Department 
Petmit File Number, and the county in which the project is 
proposed; 



n 

(b) A statement of how and when each petitioner received 
notice of the Department's action or proposed action; 

(c) A statement of how each petitioner's substantial 
interests are affected by the Department's action or proposed 
action; 

(d) A statement of the material facts disputed by 
petitioner, if any; 

(e) A statement of facts which petitioner contends 
warrant reversal or modification of the Department's action 
or proposed action; 

(f) A statement of which rules or statutes petitioner 
contends require reversal or modification of the Department's 
action or proposed action; and 

(4) A statement of the relief sought by petitioner, 
stating precisely the action petitioner wants the Department 
to take with respect to the Department's action or proposed 
action. 

If a petition is filed, the administrative hearing 
process is designed to formulate agency action. Accordingly, 
the Department's final action may be different from the 
position taken by it in this permit. Persons whose 
substantial interests will be affected by any decision of the 
Department with regard to the application have the right to 
petition to become a party to the proceeding. The petition 
must conform to the requirements specified above and be filed 
(received) within 14 days of receipt of this notice in the 
Office of General Counsel at the above address of the 
Department. Failure to petition within the allowed time 
frame constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to 
request a hearing under Section 120.57, F.S., and to 
participate as a party to this proceeding. Any subsequent 
intervention will only be at the approval of the presiding 
officer upon motion filed pursuant to Rule 28-5.207, F.A.C. 

This permit is final and effective on the date filed 
with the Clerk of the Department unless a petition is filed 
in accordance with the above paragraphs or unless a request 
for extension of. time in which to file a petition is filed 
within the time specified for filing a petition and conforms 
to Rule 17-103.070, F.A.C. Upon timely filing of a petition 
or'a request for an extension of time, this permit will not 
be effective until further order of the Department. 



When the order (permit) is final, any party to the order 
has the right to seek judicial review of the order pursuant 
to Section 120.68, Florida Statutes, by the filing of a 
Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of 
Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the 
Office of General Counsel, 2600 Blair Stone Road, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, and by filing a copy of the 
Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees 
with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The Notice of 
Appeal must be filed within 30 days from the date the Final 
Order is filed with the Clerk nf the Department. 

Executed in Tampa, Florida. 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
DOMESTIC WASTEWATER PROGRAM 

cc: Post, Buckley, Schuh L Jernigan, Inc. 
Pinellas County PHU 

I cw 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk 
hereby certifies that this NOTICE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE and all 
;;pj~-~,-~qe mailed before the close of business 

to the listed persons. 

Clerk stamp 

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
FILED, on this date, pursuant to 
S120.52(11), Florida Statutes, with 
the designated Department Clerk, 
receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 

N - L Y -  9 )  
(Date) 
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Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection 
Suirthwes~ Dirtric.1 

3804 Coconut Palm Drive 

lllj.744-61W 

Virginia II .  & v i I w ~ d l  I.aw~cm Chi1t-r 
( ; 4 3 " 4 m , 4 w  Tampa, Florida 33619 S,.lr,.lsr! 

PERMITTEE : PERMITjCERTIFICATION 
Mid-County Services, Inc. GMS ID No: 4052P01064 
200 Weathersfield Ave. Permit No: D052-242275 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 Date of Issue: O L + / O l / q L +  

Expiration Date: 03/01/99 
County: Pinellas 
LatjLong: 28O 02, 20" 

Attention: 82O 45' 20" 
Mr. Donald Rasmussen Sec/Town/Range: 19/28/16 
Regional Director Project: Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Processor: E.G. Snipes, P.E. 

This permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, 
Florida Statutes, and Florida Administrative Code Rule(s) 
17-3, 17-4, 17-300, 17-500 and 17-600 Series. The above 
named permittee is hereby authorized to perform the work or 
operate the facility shown on the application and approved 
drawing(s), plans, and other documents, attached thereto or 
on file with the Department and made a part thereof and 
specifically described as follows: 

Operation of a . 9  MGD Type I advanced wastewater treatment 
plant discharging filtered, chlorinated and de-chlorinated 
reclaimed water into Curlew Creek. 

Location: 2299 Spanish Vista Drive, Clearwater, Pinellas 
County, Florida 

Replaces Permit No. DT52-206904 Expired: 06/01/94 

page 1 of 6 



Permittee: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Permit No: D052-242275 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS: 

1. Drawings, plans, documents or specifications submitted by 
the permittee, not attached hereto, but retained on file at 
the Southwest District Office, are made a part hereof. 

2. In accordance with Chapter 17-699, F.A.C., the required 
certified operator on site time is: A Class C or higher 
operator for 16 hourslday for 7 dayslweek. The lead operator 
must be a Class B operator. 

3. The discharge of reclaimed water from the outfall pipe 
into Curlew Creek shall be sampled in accordance with Chapter 
17-601, F.A.C. and shall meet the following limitations: 

parameter unit imum Maximum Samvle Fr eauency 
Min- TY Pe 

Permitted Capacity 

PH STD UN 

Total Suspended 

Total Nitrogen mg/L 
Total 

Fecal coliform Ill00 

(flow) mgd 

CBOD5 * mg/L 

Solids* W I L  

Phosphorous mg/L 
CL2 mgl L 

- .90 mgd ann. avg.**** 
6.00 8.50 ***** 
- 5 annual avg. ** 
- 5 annual avg. ** 

3 annual avg. ** 
1 annual avg. ** 

0.01 - grab 
0 ***non-detectable grab 

Continuous 
Continuous 
Weekly 

Weekly 
Weekly 

Weekly 
Hourly 
Dailyl5wk 

*Influent shall be monitored and reported monthly. 

** Fpc=flow proportional composite - 16 hours 
***Non-detectable in at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the 
samples collected during the monthly operating period (e.g. 23 per 
30 samples). 
****Rfm&t=recording flowmeter and totalizer 
*****=Hourly measurements for 24 hours may be substituted for 
continuous measurement. 

The results shall be reported monthly on DEP Form 17-601.900(1). 

[Rule 17-601.300(1), F.A.C.] 
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Permittee: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Permit No: D052-242275 

4. The residuals shall be sampled after final treatment in 
accordance with Rule 17-640.700(1)(b) F.A.C. but prior to 
land application for the parameters listed below every 3 
months. A copy of the analyses shall be submitted with the 
monthly operation report for the following parameters: 

Total Nitrogen - 8 dry weight 
Total Phosphorus - % dry weight 
Total Potassium - % dry weight 

Cadmium - mgfkg dry weight 
Copper - mgfkg dry weight 
Lead - mgfkg dry weight 
Nickel- mgfkg dry weight 
Zinc - mgfkg dry weight 

Total Solids - % 
pH - standard units 

5. If historical or archaeological artifacts, such as Indian 
canoes, are discovered at any time within the project site, 
the permittee shall notify the DEP Southwest District office 
and the Bureau of Historic Preservation, Division of 
Archives, History and Records Management. R.A. Gray Building, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301, telephone number (904) 487-2073. 

6. The domestic wastewater residuals for this facility are 
classified as stabilization Class B. 

a. The domestic wastewater residuals shall be land applied 
only at Anclote River Ranch and Turner Ranch (as identified 
in the Agricultural Use Plan or Dedicated Site Plan submitted 
with the application). 

b. Annual update reports, summaries, and revised 
Agricultural Use Plans are due not later than one year from 
the issuance of the permit. The reports shall be submitted 
annually thereafter, and not later than this anniversary date 
to the Department. 

c. The permittee shall comply with all provisions of Chapter 
17-640, F.A.C. and shall report any non-compliance or changes 
from the approved site plan to the Department. 

page 3 of 6 



Permittee: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Permit NO: D052-242275 

7. The permittee shall ensure that the operation of this 
facility shall be as described in the application and 
supporting documents. Any request for change to this permit, 
shall be submitted in writing to the Domestic Wastewater 
Program Manager for review and clearance prior to 
implementation. Requests for changes of negligible impact to 
the environment and staff time will be reviewed by the 
Program Manager, cleared when appropriate and incorporated 
into this permit. Changes or modifications other than those 
described above will require submission of a completed 
application and appropriate processing fee as per Section 
17-4.050, F.A.C. 

8. In order to provide the Department with reasonable 
assurance that the discharge from the outfall does not 
violate the toxicity requirements of Section 
17-302.500(1)(d), F.A.C., the permittee shall perform the 
toxicity test as specified below and submit the results to 
the Department for review: 

a. The permittee shall initiate the series of tests 
described below within sixty (60) days of the effective date 
of this permit to evaluate wastewater toxicity. The 
permittee shall conduct 96 hour static renewal acute toxicity 
screening tests on the test species, Ceriodavhn dubiq and 
Notrovis Leedsi, once every two months (bimonthly) on samples 
of 100% whole effluent. Such Static renewal screening tests 
will be conducted on four separate grab samples of 100% final 
effluent collected at evenly spaced (6-hour) intervals over a 
24-hour period and used in four separate acute toxicity 
screening tests in order to account for daily variations in 
effluent quality. 

of the Department that there are no effluent toxicity peaks 
and no diurnal toxicity variations resulting in violations, 
the frequency of the above described requirement for 
bimonthly testing may be changed to become once every 6 
months thereafter for the duration of the permit, unless 
notified otherwise by the Department. This schedule is 
reduced to biannual sampling. 

Once the permittee has demonstrated to the satisfaction I 
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Permittee: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Permit No: D052-242275 

Specific Conditions Number 8 (continued): 

b. If control mortality exceeds 10% of either species in 
any test, the test(s) for the species (including the control) 
shall be repeated. A test will be considered valid only if 
control mortality does not exceed 10% for either species. 
If, in any separate grab sample test, 100% mortality occurs 
prior to the end of the test, and control mortality is less 
than 10% at that time, that test (including the control) 
shall be terminated with the conclusion that the sample 
demonstrates unacceptable acute toxicity. 

c. If any such bimonthly acute toxicity screening test 
indicates that unacceptable toxicity (less than 80% survival 
of test organisms in 100% effluent) is found in any sample of 
effluent, additional (definitive) acute static renewal 
toxicity testing involving the determination of 96-hour LC50 
values with 95% confidence limits will be required. A .  
minimum of three (3) such 96-hour additional tests are 
required to be conducted within 30 days from the date that 
any screening test indicates the presence of toxicity. 
Preferable, the first of these additional tests shall be 
initiated within seven days of a failed screening test. The 
second test shall be initiated at least seven (7) days after 
completion of the first additional test. Such tests shall be 
conducted using that test species which exhibited the most 
toxic response in the screening tests above, and shall be 
taken at the same time of day and day of the week during 
which the greatest toxicity was exhibited. 

The results of each toxicity test shall be submitted to 
the Department concurrently with monthly discharge monitoring 
reports. 

d. All test nrocedures. and aualitv assurance criteria used 
shall be -in &cordance' with gethods for Measurina the Acute 
Toxicitv of Effluent s to Freshwater and Ma&e Oraanisms, 4th. 
Edition EPA-6001 4-90-027. If the test orqanisms specified 
in Sub-Part (a)', are not available, appropriate substitutes 
from the list of recommended test organisms in the above 
referenced bioassay manual may be used. This, and any other 
deviation from the standard bioassay procedures, shall be 
submitted to the Department for review and approval prior to 
use. 

page 5 of 6 
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Permittee: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Permit No: DO52-242275 

9. The permittee shall be aware of and operate under the 
attached "General Permit Conditions #1 through #15". General 
Permit Conditions are binding upon the permittee and 
enforceable pursuant to Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes. 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

Richard D. Garrity, 
Director of Distric 

/ 
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ATTACHMENT - GENERAL CONDITIONS: 
1. The terms, conditions, requirements, limitations and restrictions 

set forth in this permit, are "permit conditions" and are binding and 
enforceable pursuant to Sections 403.141, 403.161, 403.727, or 403.859 
through 403.861, Florida Statutes. The permittee is placed on notice 
that the Department will review this permit periodically and may 
initiate enforcement action for any violation of these conditions. 

operations applied for and indicated in the approved drawings or 
exhibits. Any unauthorized deviation from the approved drawings, 
exhibits, specifications, or conditions of this permit may constitute 
grounds for revocation and enforcement action by the Department. 

2. This permit is valid only for the specific processes and 

3 .  As provided in subsections 403.087(6) and 403.722(5), F.S., the 
issuance of this permit does not convey any vested rights or any 
exclusive privileges. Neither does it authorize any injury to public 
or private property or any invasion of personal rights, nor any 
infringement of federal, State, or local laws or regulations. This 
permit is not a waiver of or approval of any other Department permit 
that may be required for other aspects of the total project which.are 
not addressed in this permit. 

4. This permit conveys no title to land or water, does not constitute 
State recognition or acknowledgement of title, and does not consti-tute 
authority for the use of submerged lands unless herein provided and 
the necessary title or leasehold interests have been obtained from the 
State. Only the Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund may 
express State opinion as to title. 

or injury to human health or welfare, animal, or plant life, or 
property caused by the construction or operation of this permitted 
source, or from penalties therefore; nor does it allow the permittee 
to cause pollution in contravention of Florida Statutes and Department 
rules, unless specifically authorized by an order from the Department. 

6. The permittee shall properly operate and maintain the facility and 
systems of treatment and control (and related appurtenances) that are 
installed and used by the permittee to achieve compliance with the 
conditions of this permit, are required by Department rules. This 
provision includes the operation of backup or auxiliary facilities or 
similar systems when necessary to achieve compliance with the 
conditions of the permit and when required by Department rules. 

5. This permit does not relieve the permittee from liability for harm 

GENERAL CONDITIONS-REG Page 1 of 3 05/90 
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7. The permittee, by accepting this permit, specifically agrees to 
allow authorized Department personnel, upon presentation of 
credentials or other documents as may be required by law and at 
reasonable times, access to the premises where the permitted activity 
is located or conducted to: 

(a) Have access to and copy any records that must be kept under 

(b) Inspect the facility, equipment, practices, or operations 

(c) Sample or monitor any substances or parameters at any 

conditions of the permit; 

regulated or required under this permit; 

location reasonably necessary to assure compliance with this 
permit or Department rules. 

Reasonable time may depend on the nature of the concern being 

8 .  If, for any reason, the permittee does not comply with or will be 

investigated. 

unable to comply with any condition or limitation specified in this 
permit, the permittee shall immediately provide the Department with 
the following information: 

(a) A description of and cause of noncompliance; and 

(b) The period of noncompliance, including dates and times; or, 
if not corrected, the anticipated time the noncompliance is 
expected to continue, and steps being taken to reduce, 
eliminate, and prevent recurrence of the noncompliance. 

The permittee shall be responsible for any and all damages which may 
result and may be subject to enforcement action by the Department for 
penalties or for revocation of this permit. 

9. In accepting this permit, the permittee understands and agrees 
that all records, notes, monitoring data and other information 
relating to the construction or operation of this permitted source 
which are submitted to the Department may be used by the Department as 
evidence in any enforcement case involving the permitted source 
arising under the Florida Statutes or Department rules, except where 
such use is prescribed by Sections 403.111 and 403.73, F.S. Such 
evidence shall only be used to the extent it is consistent with the 
Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and appropriate evidentiary rules. 

10. The permittee agrees to comply with changes in Department rules 
and Florida Statutes after a reasonable time for compliance; provided, 
however, the permittee does not waive any other rights granted by 
Florida Statutes or Department rules. 

11. This permit is transferable only upon Department approval in 
accordance with Rule 17-4.120 and 17-730.300, Florida Administrative 
Code, as applicable. The permittee shall be liable for any non- 
compliance of the permitted activity until the transfer is approved by 
the Department. 

GENERAL CONDITIONS-REG Page 2 of 3 05/90 



12. This permit or a copy thereof shall be kept at the work site of 
the permitted activity. 

13. This permit also constitutes: 
( ) Determination of Best Available Control Technology (BACT) 

( ) Determination of Prevention of Significant Deterioration 
(PSD) 

( ) Certification of compliance with State Water Quality 
Standards 
(Section 401, PL 92-500) 

( ) Compliance with New Source Performance Standard 

(a) Upon request, the permittee shall furnish all records and 
plans required under Department rules. 
actions, the retention period for all records will be 
extended automatically unless otherwise stipulated by the 
Department. 

(b) The permittee shall’hold at the facility or other location 
designated by this permit records of all monitoring 
information (including all calibration and maintenance 
records and all original strip chart recordings for 
continuous monitoring instrumentation) required by the 
permit, copies of all reports required by this permit, and 
records of all data used to complete the application for this 
permit. These materials shall be retained at least three 
years from the date of the sample, measurement, report, or 
application unless otherwise specified by Department rule. 

1. the date, exact place, and time of sampling or 
measurements; 
2. the person responsible for performing the sampling or 
measurements; 
3 .  the dates analyses were performed; 
4 .  the person responsible for performing the analyses; 
5. the analytical techniques or methods used; 
6 .  the results of such analyses. 

14. The permittee shall comply with the following: 

During enforcement 

(c) Records of monitoring information shall include: 

15. When requested by the Department, the permittee shall within a 
reasonable time furnish any information required by law which is 
needed to determine compliance with the permit. If the permittee 
becomes aware the relevant facts were not submitted or were incorrect 
in the permit application or in any report to the Department, such 
facts or information shall be corrected promptly. 

GENERAL CONDITIONS-REG 
05/90 
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AUG 11 1994 
Department of 

.- ..____ 
Environmental Protection 

Lawon Chiles 
Governor 

Southwest District 
3804 Coconut Palm Drive 

Tampa, Florida 336 I9  
Virginia 6. Wetherell 

Secretary 

August 8, 1994 
Pinellas County-DW 

Donald Rasmussen, Vice-president 
Utilities, Inc. 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 
Altemonte Springs, FL 32714 

RE: Approval of Residuals 
Landspreading Site for 
Mid-County Adv. WWTP 

Dear Mr. Rasmussen: 

I have reviewed the Agricultural Use Plan and associated 
documentation which support your proposed residuals landspreading 
site on the Arlin Taylor Ranch property, located in Manatee County. 
I have also made a personal inspection of the proposed location. 
The site appears to meet the minimum requirements of Rule 17-640, 
F.A.C., and is approved for use provided all other pertinent 
requirements of the rule are met. 

Your Operation Permit will be modified to reflect this site 
approval at a later date. If you have any questions, please call 
me at (813)744-6100, Ext. 393. 

Sincerely, 

1Ld.V- 
Washburn 

Permitting Engineer 
Domestic Wastewater Program 

cc: Davis Water and Waste Industries, Inc., Residuals Hauler 
Manatee county Environmental Action commission 
Ed Snipes, FDEP 



U N I T E D  STATES ENVIRONMENTAL P R O T E C T I O N  A G E N C Y  

REGION 4 

345 COURTLAND STREET. N.E. 
ATLANTA. GEORGIA 3036s 

R E C E I V E D  

FIB 2 4 IS# 
REF 4WM-WEB 

Mr. Donald Rasmussen, Vice President 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 
Altmonte Springs, Florida 32714 

RE: Sludge Permit No. FLU34789 

Dear Mr. Rasmussen: 

Enclosed is the sludge permit issued to the referenced facility in accordance with Section 405 
of the Clean Water Act. As explained in our October 2, 1995, letter, the intent of this letter is to 
provide you with a permit to regulate sludge use or disposal practices, separated from the 
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit for this facility. 

The NPDES permit is now under the authority of the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection (FDEP). The sludge permit contains the same requirements for sludge as are in the 
NPDES permit issued by EPA, Region 4. The new sludge permit number is also identified on the 
permit. The sludge permit issuance and expiration dates remain the same as those for the "DES 
permit issued by EPA, regardless of any NPDES permit reissuance actions of FDEP for this 
facility. 

This separation of the permits by minor modification, is not a permit issuance action; 
therefore, this action is not subject to adjudication. However, you may submit comments to 
address clarification of any requirements in this permit. 



We hope by providing you with a permit to regulate sludge only, will eliminate any confusion 
in your responsibilities to EPA and FDEP. Should you have any questions, please contact Forrest 
Leedy at 4041347-3012 ext 2959. 

Sincerely, 

doosevelt Childress, Chief 
Stomwater and Municipal Unit 
Water Permits and Enforcement Branch 
Water Management Division 

Enclosure 

cc: FDEP 



UNITED STATES ENVlRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION IV 

.C. et seq.; the "Act") 

. .  

September 29,1994 
Date Issued - 
Minor Modification Date 

I -  



PERMIT NO. FL0034789 L 
Major Non POTW 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION IV 

AUTHORIZATION TO DISCBARGE UNDER THE 
NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM 

In compliance with the provisions of the Clean Water Act, as 
amended (33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.; the “Act“), 

Mid-County Services, Inc. 

is authorized to discharge from a facility located at 

Mid-County Services, Inc. 
2299 Spanish Vista Drive 
Altamonte Springs, Pinellas County, Florida 

to receiving waters.named 

Curlew Creek 

in accordance with effluent limitations, monitoring 
requirements and other conditions set forth herein. 
permit consists of this cover sheet, Part I pages, 
Part 11 -& pages, Part 111 2 pages, and Part .IV pages. 

The 

This permit shall become effective on January 1, 1995. 

This permit and the authorization to discharge shall 
expire at midnight, September 30, 1999. 

. ?.. 
*cn J-l L ,  .‘Y+ 

Date Issued Roberp. McGhee, Acting Director 
Water Management Division 

1 r 
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Permit No. FLU34789 

SLUDGE MANAGEMENT PRACI‘ICES 

I .  Annually, the permittee shall sample and analyze the sludge and report to EPA the 
quantitative data for the 125 priority pollutants listed in 40 CFR 122, Appendix D, Tables 
11 and 111. Qualitative data for 2,3,7,8-tetrachlorodibenzo-pdioxin (TCDD) must also be 
submitted if the permittee knows or has reason to believe that TCDD is or may be present 
in the sludge. 

a. The permittee shall submit the above data within 1 year of the effective date of this 
permit, and report annually thereafter. 

, 

2. Annually, the permittee shall sample and analyze the sludge and report to EPA the 
quantitative data for arsenic, cadmium, chromium, copper, lead, mercury, molybdenum, 
nickel. selenium and zinc. 

3. The permittee shall provide sludge inventory data to the State and EPA, as part of EPA’s ’ 
inventory updates as requested. The data should include, but not be limited to, sludge 
quantity and characteristics. 

4. m. If an applicable “acceptable management practice” or numerical l i t a t i o n  for 
pollutants in sewage sludge promulgated under Section 405(d)(2) of the Clean Water Act, 
as amended by the Water Quality Act of 1987, is more stringent than the sludge pollutant 
limit or acceptable management practice in this permit or controls a pollutant not limited in 
this permit, this permit or controls a pollutant not limited in this permit, this permit shall be 
promptly modified or revoked and reissued to conform to the requirements promulgated 
under Section 405(d)(2). The permittee shall comply with the limitations by no later than 
the compliance deadline specified in the applicable regulations as required by Section 
405(d)(2)(D) of the Clean Water Act. 

5. p ’ . The permittee shall give prior notice to the 
Regional Administrator of any change planned in the permittee’s sludge disposal practice. 

6 .  . . 40 CFR 122.62(a)(1) provides that the following is a cause for 
modification but not revocation and reissuance of permits except when the permittee 
requests or agrees. (a) Alterations ’ . There are material and substantial changes or additions 
to the permitted facility or activity which occurred after permit issuance which justify the 
application of permit conditions that are different or absent in the existing permit 

Upon review of information provided by the permittee as required by the above items, or 
results from an on-site inspection, the permit shall be subject to modification to incorporate 
appropriate requirements. 

7. 
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8. The permittee shall perform a Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure test (TLCP) in 
accordance with 40 CFR 261, as published on March 29, 1990, Volume 55, Number 61 

of the effective date of the permit. Test results from any additional tests that are performed 
shall also be reported. In addition, the test shall be performed if the permittee knows or has 
reason to believe that its sewage sludge may fail the TLCP test as a result of changes in its 
sewage sludge characteristics from prior tests. The permittee shall submit a separate report 
attached to the Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) which shows the date of the test and the 
test results. Should a sewage sludge fail the TCLP test, the permittee shall immediately halt 
all sludge use or disposal activities. In addition, the permittee shall submit written 
notification to EPA within ten (10) calendar days of test fail=. 

9. The permittee shall demonstrate the absence of free liquids in its sewage sludge through the 
utilization of Test Method 9095 (Paint Filter Liquids Test) as described in “Test Methods for 
Evaluating solid Wastes, Physical/Chemical Methods” (EPA Publication No. SW-846). These 
tests shall be conducted on representative samples of all sewage sludge prior to each disposal 
at solid-waste. landfills. A successful demonstration shall be performed before the permittee’s 
sewage sludge is allowed to be disposed of at a solid-waste landfill. The permittee shall: 1) 
report on the DMR only the number of test that failed during the quarter and 2) in any quarter 
where one or more test.. failed, submit a separate report attached to the DMR which shows 
the date of each failed and subsequent passing test along with their respective results. Prior 
notice shall be given to the EPA of any changes in disposal practice resulting from test 
failures. 

11798. The permittee shall report the results of the above test within 1 year 

10. The permittee shall ensure that the sludge generated by its facility will be disposed Of in 
accordance with the requirements of 40 CFR Part 503. 
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PART I1 
STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR SLUDGE USE OR DISPOSAL PERMITS , 

SEcnoN A. 

1. - 
The permittee must comply with all conditions of this permit Any permit noncompliance 
constitutes a violation of the Clean Water Act and is grounds for enforcement action; for permit 
termination, revocation and reissuance, or modification; or for denial of a permit renewal 
application. 

2. p . .  .. 

Any person who violates any permit condition is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed $25, OOO 
per day for each violation. Any person who willfully violates permit conditions is subject to a fine 
of not less than $5,000 nor more than $50,000 per day of violation, or by imprisonment for not 
more than 3 years, or both. Any person who negligentiy violates permit conditions is subject to a 
fine of not less than $2,500 nor more than $25,000 per day of violation, or by imprisonment for 
not more than 1 year, or both. 

3. 

The permittee shall take all reasonable steps to minimize or prevent any violation of this permit 
which has a reasonable likelihood of adversely affecting human health or the environment 

4. 

After notice and opportunity for a hearing, this permit may be modified, terminated, or revoked . 
for cause including, but not limited to, the following: 

. .  

a. Violation of any terms or conditions of this permit; 

b. Obtaining this permit by misrepresentation or failure to disclose fully all relevant facts; 

c. Information newly acquired by the Agency indicating that the permitted activity poses a 
threat to human health or the environment. 

If the permittee believes that any past or planned activity would be cause for modification or 
revocation and reissuance under 40 CFR 5 122.62, the permittee must report such information to 
the Permit Issuing Authority. The submittal of a new application may be required of the 
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permittee. The filing of a request by the permittee for a permit modification, revocation and 
issuance, or termination, or a notification of planned changes or anticipated noncompliance, does 
not stay any permit condition. 

5. 

Nothing in this permit shall be construed to relieve the permittee from civil or criminal penalties 
for noncompliance. 

6. 

Nothing in this permit shall be construed to preclude the institution of any legal action or relieve 
the permittee from any responsibilities, liabilities, or penalties to which the pennittee is or may be 
subject under Section 31 1 or the Act. 

. .  . .  . . .  

. .. 

Nothing in this permit shall be construed to preclude the institution of any legal action or relieve 
the permittee from any responsibilities, liabilities, or penalties established pursuant to any 
applicable State law or regulation under authority preserved by Section 510 of the Act. 

The issuance of this permit does not convey any property rights of any sort, or any exclusive 
privileges, nor does it authorize any injury to private property or any invasion of personal rights, 
nor any infringement of Federal, State, or local laws or regulations. 

9. Severabllltv . .  

The provisions of this permit are severable, and if any provision of this permit, or the applicatioo 
of any provision of this permit to any circumstance, is held invalid, the application of such 
provision to other circumstances, and the remainder of this permit, shall not be affected thereby. 

10. 

The permittee shall furnish to the Permit Issuing Authority, within a reasonable time, any 
information which the Permit Issuing Authority, within a reasonable time, any information which 
the Permit Issuing Authority may request to determine whether cause exists for modifying, 
revoking and reissuing, or terminating this permit or to determine compliance with this permit. 
The permittee shall also furnish to the Permit Issuing Authority upon request, copies of records 
required to be kept by this permit 
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OF P- 

I .  p 

The permittee shall at all times properly operate and maintain all facilities and systems of 
treatment and control (and related appurtenances) which are installed or used by the permittee to 
achieve compliance with the conditions or this permit. Proper operation and maintenance also 
includes adequate laboratory controls and appropriate quality assurance procedures. This 
provision requires the operation or back-up or auxiliary facilities or similar systems which are 
installed by a permittee only when the operation is necessary to achieve compliance with the 
conditions of the permit 

I 

2. p 

It shall not be a defense for a permittee in an enforcement action that it would have been 
necessary to halt or reduce the permitted activity in order to maintain compliance with the 
conditions of this permit 

3. - 
This permit does not authorize discharge of solids, sludge, filter backwash, or other pollutants 
removed in the course of wastewater treatment. 

S E n l o N C .  1- 

The permittee shall allow the Permit Issuing Authority, or an authorized representative, upon the 
presentation or credentials and other documents as may be required by law, to: 

a. Enter upon the permittee’s premises where a regulated facility or activity is located or 
conducted, or where records must be kept under the conditions of this permis 

b. Have access to and copy, at reasonable times, any records that must be kept under the 
conditions of this permis and 

c. Inspect at reasonable time any facilities, equipment (including monitoring and control 
equipment), practices, or operations regulated or required under this permi$ and 

d. Sample or monitor at reasonable times, for the purposes of assuring permit compliance or 
as otherwise authorized by the Clean Water Act, any substances or parameters at any 
location. 
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D. REP- 

1. C h a n e e m S l u d e e n t  Prac&g 

The permittee shall give written notice to the Permit Issuing Authority at least 30 days prior to 
any planned physical alterations or additions to the permitted facility. Notice is required only 
when the alteration or addition could change the method of disposal, this includes a change in a 
pathogen or vector attraction reduction option. 

2. 

The permittee shall give advance notice to the Permit Issuing Authority of any planned change in 
the permitted facility or activity which may result in noncompliance with permit requirements. 

3. p 

The permittee may be automatically transferred to another if: 

a. The permittee notifies the Permit Issuing Authority of the proposed transfer at least 30 days 
in advance of the proposed transfer date; 

b. The notice includes a written agreement between the existing and new permittees 
containing a specific date for transfer or permit responsibility, coverage, and liability 
between them; and 

c. The Permit Issuing Authority does not notify the existing permittee of his or her intent to 
modify or revoke and reissue the permit. If this notice is not received, the transfer is 
effective on the date specified in the agreement mentioned in Paragraph b. 

4. m - F o u r H -  

The permittee shall orally report any noncompliance which may endanger health or the 
environment, within 24 hours from the time the permittee becomes aware of the circumstances. A 
written submission shall also be provided within 5 days of the time the permittee becomes aware 
of the circumstances. The written submission shall contain a description of the noncompliance 
and its cause, the period of noncompliance, including the exact dates and times; and if the 
noncompliance has not been corrected, the anticipated time it is expected to continue, and steps 
taken or planned to reduce, eliminate, and prevent reoccurrence of the noncompliance. The 
Permit Issuing Authority may verbally waive the written report, on a case-by-case basis, when the 
oral report is made. 
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The permittee shall report in narrative form, all instances of noncompliance not previously . 
reported under Section D, Paragraphs D-2 and D-4. The reports shall contain the information 
listed in Paragraph D-4. 

6. l"ub 

If the permittee wishes to continue an activity regulated by this permit after the expiration date of 
this permit, the permittee must apply for and obtain a new permit. The application shall be 
submitted at least 180 days before the expiration date of this permit. The Permit Issuing 
Authority may grant permission to submit an application less than 180 days in advance but not 
later than the permit expiration date. 

Where EPA is the Permit Issuing Authority, the terms and conditions of this permit are 
automatically continued in accordance with 40 CFR 5 122.6, only where the permittee has 
submitted a timely and complete application for a renewal permit and the Permit Issuing Authority 
is unable, through no fault of the permittee, to issue a new permit before the expiration date. 

7. 

All applications, reports, or infomation submitted to the Permit Issuing Authority shall be signed 
and certified. 

. 

a. All permit applications shall be signed as follows: 

( I  ) For a corporation: by a responsible corporate officer. For the purpose of this Section, 
a responsible corporate officer means: (1) a president, secretary, treasure, or vice- 
president of the of the corporation in charge of a principal business function, or any 
other person who performs similar policy or decision making functions for the 
corporation, or (2) the manager of one or more manufacturing, production or 
operating facilities employing more than 250 persons or having gross annual sales or 
expenditures exceeding $25 million (in secondquarter 1980 dollars), if authority to 
sign documents has been assigned or delegated to the manager in accordance with 
corporate procedures. 

- 

(2) For a partnership or sole proprietorship: by a general partner or the proprietor, 
respectively; or 

(3) For a municipality, State, Federal, or other public agency: by either a principal 
executive officer or ranking elected official. 
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b. All reports required by the permit and other information requested by the Permit Issuing 
Authority shall be signed by a person described above or by a duly authorized 
representative of that person. A person is a duly authorized representative only if: , 

( 1 ) The authorization is made in writing by a person described above; 

(2) The authorization specifies either an individual or a position having responsibility for 
the overall operation of the regulated facility or activity, such as the position of plant 
manager. operator of a well or a well field, superintendent, position or equivalent 
responsibility, or an individual or position having overall responsibility for 
environmental matters for the company. (A duly authorized representative may thus 
be either a named individual or any individual occupying a named position.) and 

(3) The written authorization is submitted to the Permit Issuing Authority. 

c. Certification. Any person signing a document under Paragraphs a. or b. of this Section ’ 

shall make the following certification: 

“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared 
under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that 
qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the informationsubmitted. Based on 
my inquiry or the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly 
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant 
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of h e  and 
imprisonment for knowing violations.” 

. . .  8. 

Except for data determined to be confidential under 40 CFR Part 2, all reports prepared in 
accordance with the terms of this permit shall be available for public inspection at the offices of 
the Permit Issuing Authority. As required by the Act, permit applications, permits and effluent 
data shall not be considered confidential. 

9. p 

The Clean Water Act provides that any person who knowingly makes any false material 
statements, representation, or certification in any record or 0th- document submitted or required 
to be maintained under this permit, including monitoring reports or reports of compliance or 
noncompliance, or who knowingly falsifies. tampers with, or renders inaccurate any monitoring 
device or method required to be maintained under the Clean Water Act, shall, upon conviction, be 
punished by a fine of not more than $10,000 or by imprisonment for not more than 2 years, or by 
both. 
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1. 

The Regional Administrator of EPA Region N or hislher designee, unless at some time in the 
future the State receives authority to administer 40 CFR Sections 405 and 503 and assumes 
jurisdiction over the permis at which time, the Director of the State program receiving the 
authorization becomes the issuing authority. 

2. A!2 

“Act” means the Clean Water Act (formerly referred to as the Federal Water Pollution Control 
Act) Public Law 92-50, as amended by Public Law 95-217 and Public Law 95-576,33 U.S.C. 
1251 et seq. 

3. 

A “calendar day” is defined as the period from midnight of one day until midnight of the next day. 
However, for purposes of this permit, any consecutive 24-hour period that reasonably represents - 
the calendar day may be used for sampling. 



~ 
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Part 111 

. .  A. 

Monitoring results for the year shall be summarized and reported on a Discharge Monitoring 
Report Form (EPA No. 3320-I), postmarked no later than the 19th day of the month of February 
of the following calendar year. Signed copies of these, and all other reports required by of Part I, 
shall be submitted to the Permit Issuing Authority at the following address: 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Region IV 

Water Permits and Enforcement Branch 
Water Management Division 
345 Courtland Street, N.E. 

Atlanta, GA 30365 

1. This permit shall be modified, or alternatively, revoked and reissued, to comply with any 
applicable standard or limitation issued or approved under Section 405(d)(2)(D) of the Clean 
Water Act, as amended, if the standard, limitation, or sludge disposal requirement so issued or 
approved: 

a. Contains different conditions or is otherwise mor stringent than any condition in the 
pennic or 

b. Controls any pollutant or sludge disposal method not addressed in the permit. 

The permit as modified or reissued under this paragraph shall also contain any other 
requirements of the Act then applicable. 
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bp\{ 1 3  April 7, 1994 
Pinellas County-DW 

___----  _- Mr. Donald Rasmussen 
Mid-County Services, Inc. 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 
Altamonte Springs, FL, 32714 

re: Mid-County Services WWTP 
Permit No. D052-242275 
OGC NO. 92-1510 

Dear Mr. Rasmussen: 

The above-reference facility was cited for Nitrate and Chlorine 
residual violations and operation without a permit in Consent Order 
92-1510. The violations have been corrected through plant upgrades 
and an operating permit has since been issued. The Department is 
in receipt of $9,000.00 in payment of penalties and costs in this 
case. 

The Department will, therefore, close the case on this matter. 
Be aware of your continued obligation to maintain this facility in 
accordance with state regulations. Please direct any questions to 
Michele Hennessy at (813) 744-6100, extension 335. 

-4 a ! -  A- 
Sincerely, 

Thomas Gucciardo 
Environmental Manager 
Domestic Wastewater section 

TG/mh 
cc: Joe Squitieri, FDEP 

Michele Hennessy, FDEP 
Carol Tarras, USEPA 
Ed Fuchs, FPSC 
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MID-COUNTY PERSONNEL 
RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES 

Mid-County Services, Inc. wastewater treatment facility 
requires three ( 3 )  full time operators and two ( 2 )  part-time 
operators. This facility requires staffing 16 hours per day 7 
days per week with a minimum Class B certification for the day 
shift operation 40 hours per week. 

To achieve this staffing level Mid-County Services, Inc. 
employs one Class A and one Class B wastewater piant operator on 
the day shift Monday through Friday. The evening shift is staffed 
by one Class C operator whereas the weekend shift is covered by 1 
part-time operator, possessing a Class A certification. An 
additional operator works part-time to fill in shift vacancies as 
required. 

The Class B operator is responsible for the operation of the 
wastewater treatment plant and the associated wastewater 
collection system. This operator reports to the area manager who 
is responsible for the overall operation of the water and 
wastewater system in the Mid-County service area. 

their certification class and number, and a brief description of 
their job responsibilities are listed below: 

He is responsible for personnel scheduling, appropriation of 
operation funds for equipment and coordination of construction 
activities at the wastewater facilities. Procedural changes 
affecting the operation of the plant are approved through him. 

the lead operator at the Mid-County wastewater facility. He is 
responsible for the daily operation and maintenance of the 
wastewater plant and its attendant collection system. Job 
responsibilities also include the completion of monthly reports 
for state permitting requirements, sampling programs and 
performing minor repairs at the plant. Construction activity at 
the plant is observed by him and daily duties o f  the employees at 
the plant are performed under his supervision. 

the day shift operator at the wastewater plant. His job 
responsibilities also include lift station checking and 
maintenance along with customer contact. He performs minor 
repairs in the collection system and assists the lead operator in 
plant operation, maintenance and sampling. 

the day shift operator on the weekend shift. He was responsible 
for operating the plant in confomnce with state of Florida 
requirements. He is scheduled to be replaced with Jay Aldrich - 
Class C (wastewater), Certification #8854. 

Etnployees of Mid-County Services, Inc. wastewater facilities, 

Jeff Pruitt is the area manager for Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Don Hostetler - Class B (wastewater), Certification #8035 is 

Gazy Armstrong - Class A (wastewater), Certification #5119 is 

Wes Glaspy - Class C (wastewater), Certification #8601 was 



n 

Ralph Johns - Class A (wastewater), Certification #000512 is 
the evening and Sunday day shift operator on the weekend shift. 
He is responsible for operating the plant in conformance with 
state of Florida requirements. 

lift stations and performing various work orders in the service 
area. He also performs maintenance functions around the plant. 

fills in for operators during vacation or other scheduled time 
of f .  He also checks lift stations and performs other maintenance 
work. 

Scott Armstrong - part time. He is responsible for checking 

David Ryniak - Class C (wastewater), Certification #a600 



- 
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MID-COUNTY PERSONNEL 
RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES 

Don Rasmussen, Vice President of Operations: Supervises all operations and employees 
in Florida. 

Michael Dunn, P.E., Engineer: Supervises all engineering for all Florida systems. 
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Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Docket No. 971065-SU 
TYE 12/31/96 
Item 9 

Person assigned 
scrim w 9f Vehicle to vehicle Serial Numbex . .  

lGCCS 1422M8203355 Chev S-10 1 1,970 W.Glaspy- 

lGCCS14ZlM8281190 Chev S-10 11250 D.Hostetler 

lGCCS 1425M8280205 Chev S-10 11,250 G.hnstmng 

lFALP52UZTA189924 Ford Taurus 17,600 M. Dunn 

2FALF74WlTX172730 Ford Crown Vict 24,400 D. Rasmussen 



__ 
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(916) SERVICE ORDERS FOR YUBDIVISIUNS 64.5 BV SUB OYnl6:42 07-21-97 

( 

SUBDIVlSION I 
ROUTE 

EDATE I 

645 

233056 
6450000000 

04/101?6 
TYPE :. 3 5  
FWER I .  GA 
COMMENT I .  TINA - FINELLAS COUNTY HWY - BROKE SEWER LINE WHILE WORKINQ ON LWA~ION . SEUER L I N E  IY7EAK I S  AT COHNEH OF WIKHESTEH DR. AND WINCHESTER . EAST OF BELCHER AND S W T H  OF SOLON . PAGED DON AT MID COUNTY 
RESOLUTION I .  CDUNTY WOKE THE LINE - CWNTY TO REPAIR THE LINE 

AND BUILD A C M L I C T  BOX . GA 
RDATE :. 04/10/96 

S U B D I V I S I W  I. 445 
ROUTE 1. 82 
SERVICE ORDERI :. 227394 
ACCWNTI i. 6451065721 
CUSTOMER NAME I. OCCUPANT. 
SERVICE ADDRESS:. 2 2 3 7  SPANISH VISTAS DR 
EDATE I .  O2/19/9b  
TYPE I .  36 
FLYER I .  GA 
COMMENT I. CUST CALLED STATED SHE HAS CLDOGED SEUER . PAGED GARY A. @11:45 A.M. 
RESOLUTION i. M f f i  GQZZI (813) 784-8839 

. OUR MAIN L INE I S  CLEAR - GARY CHECKED MANHOLE - I T  WAS FINE . PLUMBER TOLD CUST WE SERVICE HER LINE AS WELL AS THE MAIN . THAT'S WHY SHE CALLED US - GARY ADVISED CUST THAT WR MAIN IS FINE . AND SHE NEEDS TO CALL THE PLUMBER AGAIN 

. GARY ARMSTRONG 
HDATE I. 02/19/96 

SUBDIVISION I .  6 4 5  
R W T E  1 .  
SERVICE OhDERC :. 229924 
ACCWNTI I. 6450000000 
CUSTOMER NAME I .  9 

SERVICE ADDRESS:. 
EDATE :. 4 3 / 1 3 / 9 6  
TYPE I .  3 6  
FWER :. GA 
COnMENT :. CLOGQ'D SEWER 
RESOLUTION :. PARK MANAGER CALL'D DON AT UWTF SAID WE HAD A SEWER PLUQ - I WAS ON CALL . I WENT CUJT TO THE MAN HOLE AND FOUND I T  WAS FULL OF WATER - I TOLD DON . TO CALL RELIABLE SEPTIC, - THEY CAME OUT AND P W D  OUT MAN HOLE AND . CLEANED 3W FT OF L I N E  - HE GOT THE L I N E  TO FLOW - BUT THE NEXT LINE . DOWN FLLIG'D - HE WOULD NOT STAY AND F I N I S H  THE JOB - I CALL'D US PIPE 

, 6130 PM OR 7100 FM 
. LINE - HE CAME OUT AND STARTED THE JOB AT 3 : o o ~ n  WE FINISHED AT 

1:' 
,/.. 
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(3161 SERVICE ORDERS FOR SUUDIVISlONS 645 BY SUB 09116142 07-21-97 

RDATE 

SUBDl V I S 1  ON I 
ROUTE I 
SERVICE ORDER# : 
ACCWNTC 
CUSTOMR NAME : 
SERVICE ADDRESS: 
EDATE I 
TYPE , 
FOPER I 
COMMENT I 
RESOLUTION I 

, GARY 
I .  02/13/96 

RDATE I 

645 

249148 
6450000000 

08/30/96 
36 
ma -. . 
CLOQQ'D S W E R  
YE H*D A PLW'D SEWER LINE ON 
MANHOLE - CALL'D WT SEMINOLE 
LINE AND WPLUO'D LINE - M R V  
08/28/36 

C l R L E U  
SEPT I c 

AVE 
J E T  

- UE UENT CUT L FOUYD PROBLEH 
TRUCK - THM CLEARED sD(ER 

SUBDIVISION I. 646 
ROUTE I. 62 
SERVICE ORDER+ I .  261067 
ACCWNTC I .  6451346831 
CUSTOMER NAME i. OCCUPANTI 
SERVICE ADDRESS:. 2342 WILSHIRE DR 
EDATE 1 .  12/13/96 
TYPE I. 37 
FOPER I .  DH 
COMMENT 1. CUSTOMER CALLED VERY UPSET AT "HORRIBLE" SMELL COMINQ FROM L I F T  STATION . NEAR HER HOME I N  THE EVENINGS STATES SHE HAS SIQNATURES FROM T N  . NEIGHBORS AND UILL CONTACT THE "STATE" I F  WE DO NOT RESOLVE THE PROBLEM 

. PLEASE CONTACT LAYLA AT eo0-453-59ia 
RESOLUTION :. GARY SPOKE TO THE CUSTOPIER AND TOOK CARE OF THE PROBLEM 

. CUST IS HAPPY AND PROBLEM SOLVED 

. L3 
RDATE I .  12/13/97 

SUBDIVISION e .  646 
ROUTE 1 .  
SERVICE URDERC i. 226417 
ACCWNTC I. 6450000000 
CUSTOER NAME I. 9 

SERVICE ADDRESS:. 
EDATE I .  02/08/96 
TYPE I. 39 
FOPER I. QA 
C M M N T  I .  *ANSWERING SERVICE 

. LOST POWER AT SPANISH ACRES PUnP STATION 
RESOLUTION I .  RESTORED POWER - EVERYTHINQ OK 

. GA 
RDATE I. 02/04/36 

SUBDIVISION :. 645 



('916) SERVICE ORDERS FOR SUBDIVISIONS 646 BY SUB O9al6142 07-21-97 

ROUTE I .  

SERVICE ORDER+ 1. 226418 
A C C W N T I  I. 6450000000 
CUSTMER NAtE :. I 
SERVICE ADDRESS:. 
EDATE I .  02/0W96 
TYPE 1 .  39 
F W E R  :. GA 
CCWMENT i. SURE TANK SULL AT W T P  CALL 'D  DAILER D E  TO HEAVY R A I N  
RESOLUTION I .  SURcf TANK SULL AT W T P  HID-COUNTY - MANQED FLOW TO PLANTS U N T I L  S&QE . TANK UENT Doupc 

. GA 
RDATE I. 02/03/96 
SUBDIVISION 1. 
R W T E  1. 
SERVICE ORDER+ I .  
ACCCCWNTC I. 
CUSTOMER NAPE :. 
SERVICE ADDRESS:. 
EDATE I .  

645 

226490 
6460000000 

02/09/96 
TYPE 1. 39 
F W E R  I. GA 
C M N T  I. S I L K  OAK MOBIL HOME PARK - BONNIE (813) 796-1366 

RESOLUTION I. B L O W  FUSE AT LIFT STATION - RAN WWS - W T  THRowH CYCLE -OK 
KARH AT LIFT STATION 

. GA 
RDATE I .  02/08196 

SUBDIVISION I. 646 
ROUTE I. 

ACCOUNT+ I .  6460000000 
CUSTOMR NAME I. 9 

SERVICE ADDRESS:. 
EDATE 1. 04/04/96 
TYPE :. 39 
FCQER I. GA 
COMMENT :. S I L K  OAK MOBILE HOME PARK 
RESOLUTION :. SUCK FLOAT - PUW'D DOWN - EVERYTHING OK 

SERVICE ORDER# 1. 232362 

RDATE 
. QAFtY I. 04/02/96 

SUBDIVISION 8 .  646 
ROUTE I .  
SERVICE ORDERI 1. 264397 
A C C W N T I  I. 6450000000 
CUSTONER NAME I. 
SERVICE ADDRESSI. 
EDATE I. 08/30/96 
TYPE 1. 3 9  
FOPER 1 .  GA 
COMMENT I .  *ANSWERING SERVICE CALL - L I F T  STATlON 

I .  8130196 - CALLID OUT BY ANSWERING SERVICE e 1 0 1 0 0 ~ ~  - HIGH WATER AT 

.. . - . .. 

. .. 
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8 
(916) SERVICE ORDER RECAP 
SUE 

_ _ _  
645 
645 
645 
645 
645 
645 
645 
646 
645 
645 
645 
645 
645 

ROUTE __--- TYPE DESCRIPTION.. 

35 BRC: SERV SEWER 

52 36 CLWGED SEUER 
52 

36 CLWOED SEUER 

52 37 ODOR I N  S E E R  
62 

39 L I F T  STAT. SW 

52 41 Hl8C SEUER 
52 

12 r e c o r d s  l i s t e d .  

CWNT 

----- 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
1 
1 
6 
6 
1 
1 

12 

If 
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.. . . . . .  .. . . . .  
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JAMES 5.  ALVES 
BRIAN H. BIBEAU 
KATHLEEN BLIZZARD 
ELIZABETH C. BOWMAN 

PETER C. CUNNINGHAM 
RALPH A .  DrMEO 
THOMAS H.  DiROSE 
WILLIAM H.  GREEN 
WADE L. HOPP1NC. 
FRANK E. MATTHEWS 
RICHARD 0 .  MELSON 
MICHAEL P. PETROVICW 
DAVID L. POWELL 
WILLIAM 0. PRESTON 

RICHARD 5.  BRIGHTMAN 

CAROLYN 5 .  RAEPPLE 
DOUGLAS 5 .  ROBERTS 
GAR" P. SAM5 
mO0E-T P.  SHIT" 
CHERYL G. STUART 

h 
HOPPING GREEN SAMS & S M I , . .  
h 

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  

T A L L A H A S S E E .  FLORIDA 32314 

I8501 222-7500 

FAX I8501 224-8551 

FAX I6501 425-3415 

Writer's Direct Dial NO. 
(904) 425-2313 

October 14, 1997 

GARV K. HUNTER. J R .  
JONATHAN T. JOHNSON 
ROBERT A .  MANNING 
ANGELA R ,  MORR15011 
GARY V. P E R K 0  
KAREN M. PETERSON 
R. SCOTT RUTH 
W. STEVE SYKES 
T. KENT WETHERELL. I/ 

OF COUNSEL 
W. ROBERT FOKES 

- 

Ms. Blanca S .  Bay6 
Director, Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Mid-County Services, Inc. -- Docket No. =M?+SU 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

In response to the Staff's supplemental deficiency letter 
dated September 29, 1997, enclosed are the original and 15 copies 
of the revised Schedule E-2 of the accounting MFRs. 

responsive to Staff's deficiency letter. Please let us know as 
soon as possible when an official date of filing has been 
established. 

Utilities, Inc. believes that this revised schedule is fully 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
ACK _I_ 

Very truly yours, 

7 2 = 4 P - -  
c;'' .___ 

c ' '  

c ~ .- - ~~ 

E ~. -Enclosures 

: 5; .c: Marshall Willis 

Richard D. Melson . , . ,  

RDM/cc 

I 
. . .~ , 

Jennifer Brubaker 

Frank Garcia 
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JAMES 5 .  ALVES 
BRIAN H .  BIBEAU 

ELIZABETH C. BOWMAN 
n A r n L E m  BLIZZARD 

RICHARO 5 .  BRIGHTMAN 
PETER C. CUNNINGHAM 
RALPH A. OrHEO 
THOMAS M.  DEROSE 
WILLIAM H. GREEN 
WADE L. HOPPING 
FRANK E. MATTHEWS 
RICHARO 0. MELSON 
MICHAEL P. PETROVICH 
OAVIO L. POWELL 
WILLIAM 0. PRESTON 
CAROLYN 5 .  RAEPPLE 
OOUGLAS 5 .  ROBERTS 
GARV P. SAMs 
ROBERT P.  SMITH 
CHERYL G. STUART 

n 
HOPPING GREEN SAMS 6 SM. . 
h 

i1JE c;?': PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  

T A L L A H A S S E E .  FLORIDA 32314 

GARV I(. HUNTER. JR.  
JONATHAN T. JOHNSON 
ROBERT A. MANNING 
ANGELA R. MORRISON 
GARV V. P E R K 0  
KAREN H. PETERSON 

IS501 2 2 2 - 7 5 0 0  R.  SCOTT RUTH 
W. S I E V E  S"KES 
T. KENT WETHERELL. I( FAXI850) 224-8551 

FAX (850)  425-3415 - 
OF COUNSEL 
W. ROBERT FOKES 

Writer's Direct Dial No. 
(904) 425-2313 

September 18, 1997 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay6 
Director; Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Mid-County Services, Inc. -- Docket No. --SU 
Dear Ms. Bay6: 

In response to the Staff's deficiency letter dated September 
12, 1997, enclosed are a check in the amount of $1,250 in payment 
of the additional filing fee and the original and 15 copies of 
the following revised pages of the accounting MFRs: 

1. Schedule A-18. This schedule has been updated to 

2. Schedule A-19. This schedule has been revised to 

correct line numbers which were out of sequence. 

properly reflect "Advances from Utilities, Inc.," instead of 
"Advances for Construction. 

J' 3. Schedule B-10. This schedule has been updated to 
, reflect the correct filina fee. ACK - 

A f A  I < 

4. Schedule E-5. This schedule has been completed to show 
m i s c e l l a n e o u s  services revenue. 

"F 
CPIU Utilities, Inc. believes that these changes are fully 

cTq ----soon as possible when an official date of filing has been 
responsive to Staff's deficiency letter. Please let us know as 

- .. . _ I  2,. .. , ,? _. 
icr ,  

established. 

L!i :  .5 



n h. 

Ms. Blanca Bay6 
Docket No. 971065-SU 
September 18, 1997 
Page 2 

Please let me know if you have any questions 

Very truly yours, 

Richard D. Melson 

RDMICC 
Enclosures 

cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Marshall Willis 
Frank Garcia 

98179.1 



corrpsraave BaIamx sheel ~ Aeseia 

Cm'pany: MM-Camty SeN.ias. lllc 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Ten Year Ended: 12/31196 

h L n 

( 1 )  
Line PrBoOlp P r B d m  
No. ASSETS 0 12/31 /96 0 12/31 /95 

U t i l i  Plant in Service 
coMbu%ion Wwk in Progress 
Omer U l i l i  Plant Adjustments 

GFICSSUllUWRANT 
Less: Accumukted DepreciaIjw 

NET UrlUTf PLANT 

cash 
Accounts Rec'b - CuStomer 

TOTALCURRENTASSETS 

10 DeferredRateCaseExpense 
1 1 Omer Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 

12 T O T A L " E o D E m 5  

13 TOTALASSEIS 

0022 

3,936,657 
140,490 

0 

4,077,147 
(1,061,886) 

3,015,261 

.___ 

3,861,999 
3,912 

0 

3,865,911 
(947.359) 

~ 

2.918.552 

(49) 
(1.595) 

0 
0 

(1,644) 0 



Comparative Balance Sheet - Equily Capaal 6 Liabilities 

Company: Mid-Ccunty Seivicas, Ira. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96 

Florida PuMk Service Commission 

Schedule: A-19 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide a balance sheet 
for years requested. Provide same for 
historical base or intermediate 
years, if not already shown. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

1 0  

11 

12 
1 3  

14 

15  

( 1 )  (2 )  

EQUITY CAPITAL 6 UABluTlES 

Common Stock Issued 
Preferred Stock Issued 
AddRional Paid in Capital 
Retained Eamings 
Other Equity Capaal 

TOTAL EQUITY CAPITAL 

Accounts Payable 
Accrued Taxes 

TOTAL CURREFCT 6 ACCRUED UABIIJTIES 

Advances From Utilities, Inc. 

T o T A L ~ c F s o T T s 6 ~ ~  

. .  
per Book. 
0 12/31/96 

832,318 
0 

1,363,850 

0 

1.485.807 

385,072 
21,896 

408.968 

(710,361) 

_ _  _-_- _-_--- 
___-_ 

_-_ _----- 

(296,605) 

(298.605) 

Contributions in Aid of Construction 
Less: Accum. Amoltization of ClAC 

Accumulated Deferred l m "  Taxes 

2,239,504 
(806.839) 

47,006 

TOTAL KXlm CAPITAL 6 UABIuTlES 

(3) 
Per Boolu 

Q 12/31/95 

832.318 
0 

1,355,136 
(595.853) 

1,591,601 

294.630 
21,896 

316,526 

____ _ _ _ _ _ _  

(31 1,763) 

(311,763) 
~ 

2,110.274 
(747,729) 

60,795 

3,019,704 

Note: Advances from Utiliiies. IN. is an inter-company aCCOUnt 
that is eliminated in consolidation. 



CEO0 

9 12'92 1 
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Miscellaneous Service Charge Revenues Florida Public Service Commission 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Dwket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Water [ ] or Sewer [ x] 

Schedule: E-5 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of test year miscellaneous charges received by type. Provide an 
additional schedule for proposed charges, if applicable. 

(1) ( 2 )  (3) (4) 

Charge Per Boob Adjustment Balance 
Miscellaneous Balance Utility Adjusted 

Initial Connection Fee 1,384 1,384 

0066 



HOPPING GREEN SAMS & 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 
JAMtS S. AL.~ S GARY K. HUNTER. JR. 
BRIAN H. BIBI. 123 SOUTH CALHOUN STRE:E:T JONATHAN T. JOHNSON 
KATHL.tE:N BL.IZZ"AO ROBERT A. MANNINGPOST OFFICE: BOX 6526tL.IZABETH C. BOWMAN ANGELA R. MORRISON 
RICHARO S. BRIGHTMAN TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 GARY V. PERKO 
PtTER C. CUNNINGHAM KAREN M. PETERSON 
RAL.PH A. OeMEO (850) 222-7500 R. SCOTT RUTH 
THOMAS M. OeROSE W. STEVE SYKES

F'AX (850) ZZ4-8SSIWIL.L.IAM H. GRE:tN T. KENT WETHEREL.L.. II 
WADE: L.. HOPPING FAX (8501 4ZS-341S 
FRANK E. MATTHE:WS OF COUNSEL. 
RICHARD D. MEL.SON W. ROBERT FOKtS 
MICHAEL. P. PETROVICH Writer's Direct Dial No. 
OAVIO L.. POWEL.L. (904) 425-2313WIL.L.IAM O. PRESTON 
CAROL.YN S. RAEPPL.E 
OOUGL.AS S. ROBtRTS September 18, 1997 DEPOSIT DATEGARY P. SAloiS 
ROBERT P. SMITH 
CHERYL. G. STUART 

D617 SEP 181997 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay6 

Director, Records and Reporting 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


Re: Mid-County Services, Inc. -- Docket N . 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

In response to the Staff's deficiency letter dated September 
12, 1997, enclosed are a check in the amount of $1,250 in payment 
of the additional filing fee and the original and 15 copies of 
the following revised pages of the accounting MFRs: 

1. Schedule A-18. This schedule has been updated to 

correct line numbers which were out of sequence. 


2. Schedule A-19. This schedule has been revised to 

properly reflect "Advances from Utilities, Inc.," instead of 

"Advances for Construction." 


3. Schedule B-10. This schedule has been updated to 

reflect the correct filing fee. 


56-1544 ' WATER SERVICE CORP; 
~ , '., BANK ONE COLUMBUS, NA ' 441DISBURSING ACCOUNT OF 


UTILI RPORATED 
 Circlevill, and WiUiamsport, Ohio Offi~" 

2335 S ROAD 
 . " . . 
NORTH , IL 60062 No.254701 

:,' 

DATE 9/17/97 NETAMOUNL $1250.00 

PAY *****One Thousand Two' Hundred Fifty· Dollars And 00/100************** DOLLARS 

y.D496 

.~. r' 

TO 
THE 

Florida PUbl~c Service Commission" 
" 



v n 

HOPPING GREEN SAMS 6 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 

I 2 3  SOUTH C A L H O U N  STREET 

,* / 

J A M E S  5 .  ALh 9 
BRIAN *. 0l0L 
KATHLEEN BLIZZ-RD 
E L I ~ B E T H  C. BOWMAN 
RICHARD 5 .  BRIGHTMAN TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 
PETER C. CUNNINGHAM 
RALPH A. DlMEO 18501 222-7500 
THOMAS Y .  OrROSE 

POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  

FAX (8501 224-8551 WILL~AM n. GREEN 
WADE i. HOPPING 

Y l C H I E L  P.  PETROVlCH Writer's Direct Dial No. 
DAVID L. POWELL ( 9 0 4 )  425-2313 

FAX (a501 425-3415 
F R A N I  E. MATTHEWS 
RICHARD 0. HELSON 

WILLIAM 0. PRESTON 
CAROLYN 5 .  RAEPPLE 
DOUGLAS 5 .  ROBERTS 
GARY P.  S A M 5  
ROBERT P. SMITH 
CHERYL G. STUART 

September 18, 1997 DEPOSIT 

D611 

o*ev K. ""WTEI ,  ,I. 
JONATI IAN 1. ~ O Y N S O N  
ROBERT A .  MANNING 
ANGELA R. MORRISON 
GARY V. PERK0 
KAREN U. PETERSON 
R. SCOTT RUTH 
W. STEVE SYKES 
T .  KENT WETHERELL. $ 6  - 
OF COUNSEL 
W. ROBERT FOKES 

DATE 

SEP 181997 

Ms. Blanca S.  Bay6 
Director, Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Mid-County Services, Inc. -- Docket No. 971065-SU 
- Dear Ms. BayB: 

In response to the Staff's deficiency letter dated September 
12, 1997, enclosed are a check in the amount of $1,250 in payment 
of the additional filing fee and the original and 15 copies of 
the following revised pages of the accounting MFRs: 

1. Schedule A-18. This schedule has been updated to 
correct line numbers which were out of sequence. 

2. Schedule. This schedule has been revised to 
properly reflect "Advances from Utilities, Inc.," instead of 
"Advances for Construction. It 

3. Schedule B-10. This schedule has been updated to 
reflect the correct filing fee. 

4. Schedule E-5. This schedule has been completed to'show 
miscellaneous services revenue. 

Utilities, Inc. believes that these changes ar@ fully -- 
responsive to Staff's deficiency letter. 
soon as possible when an official date of filing has been 
established. 

Please let us know as 



1 . S '  * 

Wons of Water pun-@. sold and Unacmunted For 
In Thousands 01 GaUo(g 

Company: MMCounty Ssrvicas. Im. 
Doc(cet No. : 971(MssU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 

Explannuon: Pmvide a schedub o( galloru of water pumped. sold and unaccounted for each n" d the mat 
year. The gallons pumped should match the flows st" on me monthly operating repons sant to DER. The other 
uses may include plant USB, flushing of hydrants and watw and sewr Hnes, llne breakagw and fire llomr 
Pmvlde a11 calculati" m substanuate the other u w .  U unacmunted tor *ratM lri water th.n 10%. pm- 
vide'an exphnathm as m the r a m s  vhv; i~ less than 10%. men ~o(umnt 4 6 5 m a y  b o". _ -- __ -_ -- - 

( 1 )  (2) (3) (4) (5) (8) 

Not applkable. m r  only awlkalbn. 

0076 



..... 1.1.. 0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

LLOO 

.......... .......... .......... 0 0 
............. .................. 



Water Treatment Plant Data Floma Public Service Commission 

Company: MidGounty Services. hc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 1Z31/96 

Schedule: F-3 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPQ 

Explanation: Provide me following 'mformalim tor each water treahent plant. It the system has water plants that 
are interconnected. the data for these plants may be combined. All flow data must be obtained from the monthly oper- 
ating reports (MORS) sent to the Department of Environmental Regulation. 

______- _------_ -----_ 

NM applkable. sewer mly appilcatim. 

0078 



Wastewater Treatment Plant Data 

Company: MidGouniy Services, Inc 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 

Explanatlion: Provide me tonowing inlormalion lor each wastewater treatment plant. AI lfow data must be obtalned 
Ifom the monthly operating reports (MORS) sent to the Depalbnent of Envlmnmentdl Regulation. 
---------_ -_-_______ -----_____ _---______ ___------- 

I .  Plant Capadty 

The hydraullc rated capacity. II dlflersnt hOm that Shown 
on me DER operating or construction permit. provlde an explanation, 

Ipp 

800,000 

2. Average Dally Flow Max Month 828,000 

An average of me daily flow during the peak umge monlh 
during the test year. Explaln, cn a separate page. if !hls 
peakmonth was inlluenced by abnormal inlillmtion due to 
rainfall periods. 

0079 

Florida Publlc Service Commission 

Schedule: F4  
Page 1 01 1 
Preparec FPQ 



Used and Useful Calculations 
Water Treatment Plant 

Company: Mid-County Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 

Florida Public Sewice Commission 

Schedule: F-5 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide all calculations. analyses and govemmental requirements used to determine 
the used and useful percentages for the water treatment plant@) for the historical test year and 
the projected test year (if applicable). 

Not applicable, sewer only application. 

0080 



103.85% 

112% 

112% 

1 W% 

0081 



Used and Useful Calculations 
Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection Systems 

Company: Mid-County Servlces, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Test Year Ended 12/31/96 

Explanation: Provide all calculations, analyses and governmental requirements used to determlne the used 
and useful percentages for the water distribution and wastewater collection systems for the hlstorical 
and the projected test year (If applicable). 

Florida Public Sewice Commission 

Schedule F-7 
Page 1 of 1 
Pmparer. FPG 

Note: Used and Useful percentages determlned on Schedule Fa. 

1. Gallonage Treated 
2. Days in Year 

Test Year 
263,670,000 

366 

3. Gallons treated per day In 1996 
4. Gallons per ERC (Per Florida Public Service Commission Annual Report) 

5. Average ERC in 1996 

720,956 
275 

2,622 

0082 



2.822 
122 

2,744 

3.273 

3.273 
207. 

655 

900.000 
20% 

180.000 

900,000 
20% 

180.000 

0083 



Equivalent Residential Cmnectiw ~ Water 

Company Mid-Cwmy Sewces. Inc. 

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/38 

Explanation: Pmvide the ffllowhg inrormation 

Docket NO. : 971065-SU 

order to c ilate the av€ 

Mdda Public Service Commission 

Schedule: F-9 
Page 1 of 1 
Pmparer. FPG 

I% gmMh in ERCs for the last 
f i e  years. including he test year. If the utiliry does not have singlefamily reoidential (SFR) wstmers. 
the largest customer c*sr should be used as a wbsntuts. 

NOI applicable. sewer only appka(IQn. 

0084 



................ 

Lb. 
M 

......... 

2 

I . 
6 

...................................................... 
121 I S )  (41 

sm - 
........................... - aar A r *  

......... _________  ......... 
2.117 r.ma 2.aeo 

2.111 r . m  2.SS7 

2.160 2.438 2.314 

1.41. 2,7.. 2,891 

2.74, P.82I 1.81, 

0081 







531-20 531-70 

631-10 
631-11 
5.31-12 
631.16 
631-w 
-1-65 

GmsS Total Hcnlth OthV Total 
Empbyec Name Fr PT salary FICA R l T A  SUI PaymUTm Penalon ESOP Insurance knellla Benennls 

FLOBla 10 214.724 15.962 558 2.092 18.612 5.739 6.986 27.141 3.906 43.773 
a O p r a h  33 21 L.ou.788 74.420 2.434 9.128 85.981 24.466 29.785 89.567 12.891 156.708 
Ih IN. OH O p n l o l a  18 12 H3.744 47.751 1.363 3.759 52.873 15.572 18.957 48.855 7.031 90.415 
Womo 3 1.798 138 14 54 206 48 59 8.142 1.172 9.421 

1.953 15.868 5 5.808 444 46 1 74 665 155 
1 1 42.350 3.149 I I 2  20 3.281 618 996 2.714 391 4.919 CA omoc 

GA0peratan 4 4 127.965 9.426 284 50 9.759 3.221 3.922 10.857 1.563 19.562 
LA0KI.X 3 1 60.529 4.465 221 238 4.925 1.272 1.548 8.142 1.172 12.134 
L A o p R t O r s  I1 2 376.942 27.984 723 766 29.492 9.713 11.825 29.856 4.297 55.692 
MS OBla I 1 27.791 2.098 112 154 2.364 5 18 630 2.714 391 4.252 
M S O p r p h  3 81.305 6.078 16.9 231 6.477 2.173 2.645 8.142 1.172 14.133 
sc om= 4 91.542 6.925 224 3% 7.513 2.447 2.978 10.857 1.563 17.844 

8.594 112.733 sc OpuSlDra 22 19 896.071 67.169 1.939 3.151 72.259 20.036 24.392 59.711 
M D / Y A " J P A ~ ~ C ~  2 60.965 4.638 112 153 4.903 1 .a% 1.984 5.428 76 1 9.623 
MD/VA/KIIPA Opaatora 15 3 365.669 27.411 815 1.710 29.936 9.694 11.801 40.712 5.860 68.067 
NC om= I4 354.871 26.408 784 27.192 9.484 11.546 37.998 5.469 64.498 
NC Operaton, 56 10 1.785.161 129.067 3.51 1 132.576 44.941 54.712 151.992 21.876 273.521 
I C 7  5 105.089 7.842 280 1.023 9.145 2.809 3.419 13.571 1.953 21.752 

189 13.571 WopRton 

U T  24 2 405.000 30.285 1.279 1.805 33.369 10.560 12.857 65.140 9.375 97.932 

TOW 234 76 6.671.092 491.660 14.981 24.892 531.533 165.294 201.232 635.111 91.409 1.093.046 

EXSVUVC 
0- 
Computa 

11 
26 
6 

1.254.401 58.007 6 16 1.683 60.306 33.525 40.814 29.856 4.297 108.492 
7 7 4 . m  58.m 1.237 3.310 62.551 2 0 . W  25.184 70,568 10.157 126.595 

2.344 26.834 138.463 10.479 256 679 11.414 3.701 4.505 16.285 

3 mN. 277 

Nollhbmok 43 2.166.887 128.490 2.109 5.672 

8.837.979 p a  OIL 0 12/31/96 223.206 271.736 751.819 108.ZM 1.354.968 
baxdonFTaalary 2.87396 3.254% 
p a  employee. bswd on I of F-T employas 2,714 391 

FrSalarlea 8.351.650 



.. 
,. 

w.tcr Surlce Corpontloo 
5E.W 
DlstrrbuUon olDtrrct Salad- 

ca. 
tb 

05 
06 
07 
08 
09 
I 1  
I2 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
20 
22 
23 
24 
28 
28 
29 
30 
35 
36 
38 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
47 
50 
52 
55 
56 
57 
60 
61 

Sub 
cle G2" 

0010 
0014 
0018 
0022 
wzg 
0034 
0038 
0042 
0046 
0053 
0055 
w56) 
0066 
0070 
OOBZ 
0086 
oogq 
0096 
oogs 
0048 
0049 
0110 
0750 
On0 
OZM) 
0212 

0210 
0215 
02% 

m50 
02M 
0830 
0270 
0280 
0646 

508 508 722-90 531-20 531-70 531-10 
Salada Salaria TOW Health 

oprrai~n, o m  FlcA RITA SUI PaymllTax P-Ion ESOP lnsuranrr 

43.620 
11.955 
1.859 

10.243 
28.027 
3.755 
1.314 

15.017 
103.094 
10.859 
48.316 
55.365 
18.612 
20.869 
2.076 
6.853 

73.504 
26.021 

6.111 
11.948 
19.748 
5.808 

235.354 
141.588 
98.162 
35.622 
19.031 
58.680 
14.014 
95.686 
22979 
72956 

127.966 
6.570 

13,220 
121.800 
39.373 

1.798 
37.793 
22736 
10.213 

I .OM 
5.271 
6.831 
9.528 

14.029 

6.293 
42.350 
2.813 
5.767 

14.994 

3.506 
966 
138 
831 

2.268 
308 
108 

1.190 
6.743 

892 
3.626 
2.671 
1.068 
1.354 

162 
563 

5.198 
L.954 

506 
596 

1.607 
582 

20.260 
l2las  
7.998 

1.7m 
4.945 
1.843 
8.009 
1.745 
5.879 

12575 
674 

1.343 
8.955 
3.913 

2,774 

64 
34 
3 
33 
93 
7 
2 

25 
I 70 
19 
76 
85 
25 
71 
3 

12 
165 
49 
13 
13 
51 
61 

5w) 
355 
226 
63 
36 

117 
30 

228 
58 

196 
396 

15 
56 
294 
104 

238 
126 

11 
118 
327 
24 
8 
92 

581 
70 
280 
294 
ga 

261 
13 
44 

563 
176 
48 
47 

228 
639 
385 
305 
132 
50 

161 
43 

461 
52 

551 
70 
0 

159 
I21 
390 

; 174 

3.809 
1.126 

150 
983 

2.689 
339 
I19 

1.307 
7.493 

961 
3.981 
3.250 
1.182 
1.686 

I 76 
619 

6.527 
2.179 

564 
656 

1.832 
871 

21.469 
12.928 
8.529 
2.M9 
1.849 
5.223 
1.716 
8.688 
1.855 
6.626 

13.041 
689 

1.558 
9.370 
4.407 

1.265 
283 
49 

227 
612 
1 IO 
39 

432 
2.241 

3 19 
1.315 

949 
388 
406 
58 

201 
1.899 
686 
178 
213 

203 
6.859 
4.126 
2.896 
985 
650 

1.804 
629 

2.679 
65 

2.092 
4.039 

251 
537 

3.036 
1.439 

523 

1.540 
345 
59 

276 
745 
134 
47 

528 
2.728 
388 

1.601 
1.156 

472 
592 
70 

245 
2.312 

835 
216 
259 
636 
247 

6.350 
5.023 
3.526 
1.199 

791 
2.197 

766 
3.505 

79 
2.547 
4.918 

305 
618 

3.686 
1.752 

3.120 
968 
I 3 5  
775 

2.090 
306 
107 

1,203 
5.528 
886 

3.665 
2.956 

3.393 
161 
559 

5.281 
2.138 

554 
592 

1.618 
21.713 
23.725 
14.273 
12.420 
3.058 
1.752 
5.649 
1.458 

10.290 
96 

9.1W 
13.571 

709 
3.597 

11.519 
4.858 

1.200 

449 6.374 
139 1.736 
I9 263 

112 1.390 
301 3.747 
44 595 
15 208 

173 2.334 
796 11.293 
im 1.720 
527 7.108 
426 5.469 
1 73 2.232 
488 4.959 
23 312 
80 1.086 

760 10,252 
308 3.968 

Bo 1.027 
85 1.150 
233 3.010 

3.125 25.289 
3.415 42.349 
2.054 25.477 
1.788 20.630 

440 5.682 
252 3.444 
613 10.463 
2 LO 3.063 

1.481 18.154 
14 252 

1.311 15.055 
1.953 24,481 

102 1.368 
518 5.240 

1.658 19.908 
699 6.748 



Wale. SczvIlEe CorpOntlOll 
SE.50 
Dlstrlbutlon of Dlrecl ?darks 

PLORlDAOPFlCk 

cmss Total H d u l  Other TOtal 
Employcc N u n c  Fr FT salary FICA N T A  SUI PaymUTax Pension ESOP lmurance Bcncnls Benefits 

ChrlsUm 
Cho 
HaUoway 
Hull 
Jackson 
McNeU 
Ram” 
%IC 

W e h n  
Thompson 

Total 

13th krld Accruals: 
1995 
1996 

Told 

I 26.733 2.109 56 210 2.375 768 935 2.714 39 I 4.808 
I 11.686 878 56 210 1.144 312 380 2.714 39 I 3.797 
I 6.731 509 54 202 764 180 219 2.714 39 1 3.504 
I 31.359 2.374 56 210 2,640 638 1.020 2.714 39 1 4.963 
I 21.365 1.543 56 210 1.609 57 I 695 2.714 39 I 4.371 
1 22.464 1.627 56 210 1.693 600 731 2.714 39 1 4.436 
1 42.606 3.243 56 210 3.509 1.139 1.386 2.714 39 1 5.630 
I 20,819 1,501 56 210 1.767 556 677 2.714 39 1 4.339 
I 7.955 600 56 210 866 213 259 2.714 391 3.576 
1 21.004 1.579 56 2 IO 1.845 561 683 2.714 39 I 4.350 

IO - 214.724 15.962 558 2.092 16.612 5.739 6.986 27.141 3.906 43.773 

558 

215.282 
P 

CUD1 %or cm61 Total Health Other Tolal 
Company Name Quiv Total Salary FICA FUTA SUTA PapllTax Pension ESOP lnsuranee Eenenls BenenGlr 

SCMees. Inc. 

1.986 
313 

6.112 
1.108 
6.294 
1.W 
1.356 
1.692 
4.637 
1.812 
1.124 

6.98% 
1.10% 

21.49% 
3.90% 
22 13% 
6.35% 
4.77% 
6.65% 
16.30% 
6.37% 
3.95% 

14.994 
2.363 
46. I46 
8.365 
47.520 
13.635 
10,238 
14.285 
35.010 
13.681 
8.486 

1.115 
I 76 

3.430 
622 

3.533 
1.014 
761 

1.062 
2.603 
1.017 

631 

39 
6 

120 
22 

35 
27 
37 
91 
36 
22 

in 

I46 
23 
450 
82 
463 
133 
100 
I39  
341 
133 
63 

1.300 
205 

4.000 

4.119 
1.182 
887 

1.238 
3.035 
1.186 
738 

725 

401 
63 

1.233 
224 

1.270 
364 
274 
382 
936 
366 
227 

488 
77 

1.501 
272 

1.546 
444 
333 
465 

1.139 
445 
276 

1.695 
299 

5.833 
1.057 
6.007 
1.724 
1.294 
1.806 
4.425 
1.729 
1.073 

a73 
43 

840 
152 
865 
248 
186 
260 
637 
249 
154 

3.057 
462 

9.407 
1.705 
9.687 
2.760 
2.087 
2.912 
7.137 
2.769 
1.730 

m 28.440 100. 214.724 .739 6.986 27.141 3.906 43.773 



1 
1 
1 
1 
I 
1 
I 
I 
1 
1 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
I 
I 

33.995 
39.555 
4.384 

24.654 
31.068 
34.358 
53,356 
6.542 

26.918 
24.630 
29,463 
3.776 

23.369 
5.451 

28.109 
32.442 
34.308 
34.070 
8.347 

39.424 
94.500 
26.763 
26.916 
36.121 
M.175 
5.114 

26.953 
20.571 
27,829 
20.138 
26.457 
9.262 

46.380 
1 932 
I 680 
1 4.521 
1 314 
1 5.522 
1 4.540 
I 1.962 
1 6.378 
1 6.666 
I 3.699 

2.510 
2.838 
334 

1.794 

2.578 
4.001 
485 

1 .gss 
1.792 
2.162 

278 
1.712 

4 I2 
2.059 
2.455 
2.596 
2.532 

610 
2.932 
5.251 
1.957 
2.032 
2.673 
2.217 
388 

2.034 
1.502 
2.037 
1.449 
2.016 

688 
3.471 

71 
52 

346 
24 

422 
347 
150 
64 I 
510 
263 

2.285 

56 

.. 
30 
56 

56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
41 
56 
56 
56 
58 
56 

7 
5 

3 

16 
56 
53 
30 

210 
210 
131 
210 
210 
210 
210 
I96 
210 
210 
210 
113 
210 
164 
210 
210 
210 
210 
210 
210 
210 
210 
210 
210 
210 
153 
210 
210 
210 
210 
210 
210 
210 
26 
20 

136 
9 

I 6 6  
136 
59 

210 
200 
1 1 1  

2.776 
3.204 

5al 
2.080 
2.551 
2.844 
4,267 

734 
2.234 
2.058 
2.428 

422 
1,978 

620 
2.325 
2.721 
2.864 
2.798 

876 
3.198 
5.517 
2.223 
2.296 
2.939 
2.463 

562 
2.300 
1.768 

1,715 
2.282 

934 
3.737 

107 
78 

518 
36 

632 
5m 
225 
907 
763 
424 

2.303 

w)9 
1.057 

117 
858 
830 
918 

1.426 
175 
719 
658 
767 
101 
625 
146 
751 
867 
917 
911 
223 

1.054 
2.526 

716 
719 
965 
806 
137 
720 
550 
744 
538 
707 
246 

1.240 

1.106 
1.287 

142 
802 

1.011 
1.118 
1.736 

213 
876 
801 
959 
123 
761 
177 
915 

1.056 
1.116 
1.109 

272 

3.075 
87 I 
676 

1.175 
962 
166 
877 
669 
905 
655 
861 
301 

1.509 

1.283 

2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 

39 1 
391 
391 
39 1 
3 9 1  
391 
39 1 
39 I 
39 I 
391  
391 
39 I 
39 1 
39 I 
391 
391 
391 
39 I 
39 1 
391 
391 
391 
39 1 
391 
391 
391 
391 
391 
391 
391 
39 1 
391  
391  

5.119 
5.449 
3.363 
4.568 
4.946 
5.141 
6.267 
3.493 
4.700 
4.564 
4.851 
3.329 
4.49 I 
3.428 
4.771 
5.027 
5.13% 
5.124 
3.599 
5.44 1 
8.705 
4.692 
4.700 
5.245 
4.693 
3.406 
4.702 
4.324 
4.754 
4.298 
4.673 
3.654 
5.653 



1- 
TOW 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
I 
1 
1 
1 

5-23 
13.926 
2.337 

12.084 
7.288 

120 
2 . m  
4.419 
5.518 

516 
3.w 

1.425 
1.065 

1 79 
924 
558 

9 
1 76 
338 
422 
39 
305 

56 
56 
19 
56 
56 
1 

18 
35 
44 
4 

32 

210 
210 
70 

210 
210 

4 
69 

133 
166 
15 

120 

1.@l 
1.331 

268 
1.190 

824 
14 

264 
506 
632 
59 

456 

33 21 1.023.766 74.420 2.434 9.128 85.962 24.468 29.785 89.567 12.891 156.708 m - 1.023.7 

1271 

438 10 
4.499 344 16 59 420 

1.028.706 74.764 2.450 9.188 86.385 
104.997 

CUSt %Of cross TOW Hcallh Other TOW 
EqUlV TOW salary RCA M A  SUI PaymllTax Penslon ESOP Insurance Benefits Benenflts 

1.986 6.98% 39.373 
313 1.10% 2.218 

1.356 4.77% 33.204 
1.892 6.65% 90.174 
4.637 16.3096 138.ooO 
6.112 21.49% 179.618 
1.108 3.9096 90.m 
6.294 22.1396 263.895 
1.806 6.35% 61.173 
1.812 6.37% 75.495 
1.124 3.95% 50.219 

2.799 65 244 3.108 1.039 1.264 2,962 426 5.692 
146 2 9 158 57 70 90 13 229 

2.380 63 236 2.679 678 1.069 2.925 421 5.294 
6.563 211 789 7.562 2.219 2.701 7.437 1.070 13.428 

1.246 11.589 2 . m  3.531 10.604 1.526 18.562 
1.409 14.802 4.004 4.874 11.189 1.610 21.678 

10.011 332 
13.017 378 
6.602 249 934 7.785 2.146 2.812 8.460 1.218 14.435 

19.253 545 2.045 21.844 6.738 8.203 22.111 3.182 40.233 
4.449 209 763 5.440 1.413 1.721 8.660 1.246 13.040 

6.390 920 11.163 5.552 216 808 6.576 1.738 2.115 
3.648 168 624 4.438 1.334 1.625 8.739 1,258 12.956 

3 28.440 100. 1.023. .4 8 .  2 .466 29.7 89.567 .891 156.708 



I .886 

3.720 
3.239 
0.598 

510 

14 
14 
14 
8 
4 
4 
4 
4 

52 
52 
52 
31 
I5 _- 
15 
15 
15 

563 
505 
570 
467 
298 
261 
385 
58 

I 76 
161 
184 
154 
100 
87 .. 

1 76 

215 
197 
224 
188 
121 
105 
215 

98 1.153 
98 1.119 
96 1.170 
57 795 
27 438 

27 608 
27 409 

39.373 2.799 65 244 3.108 1.039 1.264 2.962 426 5.692 

39.373 2.798 65 244 3.108 1.039 1.264 2.962 426 5.692 

Dunn 313 1.10% 587 44 1 2 47 16 19 30 4 69 
ZUSl 313 1.10% 510 38 I 2 41 14 17 30 4 64 
Rasmuroen 313 1.10% 1.040 58 1 2 61 34 30 4 96 

313 1.10% 80 6 1 2 9 

G- Amount 146 2 Q 158 57 70 90 13 229 

2.218 146 2 9 57 70 90 13 229 



CU.1 
Equk 

1.358 
1.358 
1.358 
1.358 
1.356 
1.356 
1.356 

% O f  G m  TOW WCh Other TOW 
TaW Wary RCA FVTA SUI paymllTaa paubn ESOP ~nsu- knell& ~enenflls 

41.7% 8.407 805 23 ea 716 225 274 1.133 163 1.704 
41.7% 11.253 840 23 ea 960 301 366 1.133 163 1.863 
0.- 3.935 293 6 21 310 105 128 271 39 543 
4 . m  2344 101 3 10 203 gs 63 129 10 200 
4 . m  2.211 I 6 5  3 10 I 78 68 72 129 10 270 
4.77% 4.506 250 3 10 263 120 147 129 I 9  4 15 
4 . m  348 27 3 LO 39 

33.204 2.380 63 236 2.670 876 1.069 2.925 421 5.204 

33.204 2.380 63 236 2.679 878 I .069 2.925 421 5.294 

Cusl %ol Grma Tolal H d C h  Other Tolal 
gS. Pebble Es ulv Told Salary RCA FVTA SUI PapllTaa P-bn ESOP lnsumce BcneRls kncnflts 

1.892 23.84% 9.350 694 13 50 757 250 304 642 02 1.286 
s-pk-m 1.891 27.629 2.037 58 210 2.303 744 905 2.714 391 4,754 
mh(C c.ry 

Shdalnll 1.891 58.2% 15.700 1.165 33 122 1.340 420 51 1 1.581 228 2.739 
Tho- 1.891 58.2% 11.720 844 33 122 09a 314 382 1.581 228 2.504 
GU"Uler 1.802 6.686 510 53 200 763 
RUlU 1.892 33.0396 5.401 408 8 29 445 147 179 378 54 758 
DUM 1.892 6.8596 3.550 266 4 I4 284 95 115 181 26 417 
ZU8l 1.802 6.65)) 3.085 231 4 14 249 82 100 161 26 389 

1.882 6.8596 8.287 340 4 14 367 168 205 181 26 570 
L k v d  1.892 6.6596 (88 37 4 14 55 

CKedhmUnt 00.174 6.563 211 789 7.562 2.210 2.701 7.437 1.070 13.428 

1.070 13.428 90.174 6.563 211 789 7.562 2.219 2.701 7.437 



24.654 
4.637 41.7896 14.354 
4.637 3.778 
4.637 34.070 
4.637 16.3046 8.700 
4.637 16.3046 7.562 
4.637 16.3046 15.4u) 
4.637 36.3046 1.190 
4.637 314 
4.637 1.962 
4.637 13.926 
4.637 12,084 

1.794 
1.077 

278 
2.532 

652 
566 
856 
91 
24 

150 
1.065 
924 

56 210 2.060 
23 86 1.1Bs 
30 113 422 
56 210 2.798 
9 34 696 
9 34 649 
9 34 900 
9 34 134 
3 9 36 

I6  59 225 
56 210 1.331 
56 210 1.190 

659 BM 
384 467 
101 123 
911 1,109 
233 283 
202 246 
412 501 

2.714 
1.134 
2.714 
2.714 

443 
443 
443 

391 4.566 
163 2.146 
39 1 3.329 
391 5.124 
64 1.022 
64 954 
64 1.419 

Gnau h u n t  138.m 10.011 332 1.246 11.589 2.900 3.531 10.604 1.526 16.562 

1.526 18.562 138.wo 10.011 332 1.246 11.589 2.900 3.531 10.604 - 
CUI1 % O f  Gross Total H d l h  Olher Total 

- .  Cquh Total Salary FICA N T A  SUI PaymllTax PCmlon ESOP lmu-ce Ecnenb Benennts 

Amultrong. Gary 6.112 76.36% 30.205 2.243 43 I60 2.447 807 983 2.073 298 4.161 
ClaSW 6.112 754896 16.569 1.353 42 I56 1.554 497 605 2.049 295 3.445 
HC.*LctLr 6.112 75.4896 21.215 1.554 42 158 1.755 567 690 2.049 295 3.601 

6.112 75.46% 20.316 1.533 42 158 1.734 543 661 2.049 295 3.547 
8.112 44.9996 17.737 1.319 25 84 1.439 474 577 1.221 1 78 2,446 

Rynlak 
mtt 
Amulmng, Garth 6.112 680 52 5 20 78 
Anmlmng. Scott 6.112 4.521 346 36 136 518 
JOhns 6.112 18.62) 1.425 56 210 1 .w  

6.112 4.419 338 35 133 506 
6.112 21.49% 11.467 860 12 45 917 306 373 583 84 1.347 

M l n g U c L  
DUM 
zusl 6.112 21.49% 9.967 746 12 45 803 266 324 583 64 1.258 
RasmuMen 6.112 21.49% 20.309 1.129 12 45 1.186 543 661 583 84 1.871 
UeVatE 6.112 21.4% 1.568 120 12 45 177 

G- Amount 179.616 13.017 376 1.409 14.802 4 . m  4.874 l l .IB9 1.610 21.676 

CaplWlred Tlmc 

1.610 21.678 Dtrrct DlrtrlbuUDn 179.616 13.017 376 1.409 14.802 4.004 4.874 11.189 



cvst %of 
Equlv Tohl 

1.108 
1.108 
1.108 

1.108 50.0096 
1.108 w.00% 
1.108 
1.108 3 . m  
1.108 3.90% 
1.108 3 . m  
1.lM) 3.90% 

Gn*s 
Salary 

33.995 
29.463 
9.262 

932 

4. I69 
2.337 
2.079 
1.607 
3.682 

284 

2.270 

FICA FWTA 

2.510 56 
2.162 5s 

868 56 
71 7 

I 74 18 
320 28 
179 10 
156 2 
135 2 
205 2 
22 2 

SUI - 
2 IO 
210 
210 
28 
88 

105 
70 
6 
8 
6 
6 

TCial 
Pap l lTa i  Pmslon 

2.776 909 
2.428 787 
924 148 
107 
260 
453 

H d l h  
Ex)€' I N U " X  

1 .106  2.714 
959 2.714 
301 2.714 

68 106 
59 106 

120 106 

391 
391 
391 

15 
15 
15 

5.119 
4.851 
3.654 

244 
228 
339 

90.293 6.602 249 934 7.785 2.146 2.612 8.460 1.216 14.435 

90.299 6.602 249 934 7.785 2.146 2.612 6.460 1.216 14.435 - 
CUSl %of Gmsr Total H d l h  Olhff TOtal 

w-uuuu- Eq ulv Total Salary FICA FWTA su1 payroli~ax Pension ESOP k " n w  &ncnis &ne"& 

CmSr 3.526 31.77% 10.915 6 19 I8 67 904 292 355 862 124 1.633 
G*"aktz 26.916 1.968 56 210 2.234 719 876 2.714 391 4.700 

50.00% 11.695 956 28 105 989 313 3 8 1  1.357 195 2.245 
32.442 2.455 56 210 2.721 867 1.056 2.714 39 1 5.027 

Habuy 
Ken 
Mukr 34.308 2.598 56 210 2.864 917 1.116 2.714 39 1 5.138 

6,347 610 56 210 876 223 272 2.714 39 1 3.599 
2.239 16.46% 6.4W 483 9 35 527 174 211 447 64 897 

-Pa 
Rultl 
mns 26.783 1.957 56 210 2.223 716 87 1 2.714 391 4.692 
Schwsdes 36.121 2.673 56 210 2.939 965 1.175 2.714 391 5.245 

6.294 50.0096 15.087 1." 20 105 1.242 403 491 1.357 195 2.447 
6.294 50.0096 2.270 I 74 I6 88 260 

scmy 
cobb 

6,294 5 0 . W  4.169 320 28 105 453 
J- 3.699 283 30 111 424 
Manhall 120 9 1 4 14 
DUM 6.294 22.13% 11.809 885 I2 46 944 316 384 601 86 1.387 
ZUSl 6.294 22.13% 10.264 768 12 46 827 274 334 601 86 1.295 



8 .  

. ... 

RsMuaen 6.294 221396 20.914 1.162 12 46 1.221 559 680 601 66 1.927 
- 
umrlr 6.294 221396 1.615 124 12 46 182 

Gmss Amount 263.995 19.253 545 2.045 21.844 6.738 8.203 22.111 3.182 40.233 

CaPltnltred m e  

Dlrslrmtribuuon 2.045 21.844 6.738 8.203 22.111 3.162 40.233 

1.806 
1.806 
1.806 
1.806 

4.364 334 35 131 500 117 142 2.714 391 3.363 

5.522 422 44 168 632 
2.306 176 16 69 264 
5.114 388 41 153 562 1 37 166 2.714 39 1 3.408 

6.35% 3.386 254 4 13 27 I 91 I10 172 25 398 
6.35% 2.945 220 4 13 237 79 98 172 25 372 
6.35% 6.W1 333 4 13 350 160 195 172 25 553 
6.35% 463 35 4 13 52 

31.068 2.285 56 210 2.551 630 1.011 2.714 39 I 4.946 

783 61.173 4.449 209 5.440 1.413 1.721 8.660 1.246 13.040 

1.246 13.040 61.173 4,449 209 783 5.440 1.413 1.721 8.660 - 



Water &nice Corpontlon 
5E.50 
MsWbuuon of DLRet Saki- 

1.812 16.33% 5.609 
21.088 
26.457 
5.516 
3.884 ~.~ ~ 

1.812 6.379( 3 . W  
1.612 6.37% 2.955 
1.812 6.37% 6.021 
1.812 6.37% 465 

421 
1.542 
2.016 

422 
305 
w 
221 
335 
36 

9 
W 
56 
44 
32 
4 
4 
4 
4 

34 
225 
210 
168 
110 
13 
13 
13 
13 

464 
1.827 
2.282 
632 
456 
272 
238 
352 

53 

150 
550 
707 

91 
79 

161 

183 
669 
861 

111 
96 

196 

443 
2.714 
2.714 

1 73 
173 
173 

6¶ 
39 1 
391 

25 
25 
25 

839 
4.324 
4.673 

399 
373 
555 

75.495 5.552 216 Bo8 6.576 1.736 2.115 6.390 920 11.163 

75.495 5.552 216 808 6.576 1.738 2.115 6.390 920 11.163 

1.124 10.13% 3.479 26 I 8 21 288 93 113 275 40 52 I 

S AS1 d l 2  44 164 620 1 46 177 2.714 39 1 3.428 
6.542 485 52 196 734 175 213 2.714 39 1 3.493 

.__ .. -.. .-. .. ~ 

50.00% 11.695 856 28 105 989 313 381 1.357 195 2.245 
50.009c 15,067 1.109 28 105 1.242 403 491 1.357 195 2,447 

1.124 3.95% 2.109 158 2 8 169 56 69 1 07 15 248 
1.124 3.95% 1.833 137 2 8 146 49 60 107 15 231 
1.124 3.95% 3.735 208 2 8 218 100 I22 107 15 344 
1.124 3.95% 288 22 2 8 33 

~ 1 6 1.334 ,625 .39 ,258 12.956 

50.219 3.648 624 4.438 1.334 1.625 8.739 1.258 12.956 



IL 1 
IL 1 
IL 1 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL 1 
IL 1 
IL I 
IL I 
IL I 
IL 1 
IL 1 

29.375 
32715 
34.689 
36.808 
31.428 
32.064 
29.057 
24.575 
30.717 
s4.958 
9.040 

39.121 
31.846 
66.m 

1.510 
3.454 
2.192 
2.220 
9.096 
I .om 
2.400 

754 
6.930 
2.867 

33.295 
16.286 
19.083 
28.184 
8.015 

20.563 

3.299 26.076 
3.674 29.011 
3.896 30.793 
4.134 32.675 
3.530 27.888 
3.691 29.173 
3.263 25.794 
2.78) 21.815 
3.450 27.267 
6.172 a.786 
1.015 a m  
4.394 3 4 . ~ 7  
3.577 za.269 

3.454 
2.192 
2.2w 
9.096 
1.098 
2.- 

754 
6.930 
2.867 

33.295 
l6.asS 
19.083 
28.184 
8.015 

20.563 

2.156 56 207 
2.412 56 207 
2.627 56 207 
2.729 56 207 
2.316 56 207 
2.493 56 207 
2.131 56 207 
1.852 58 207 
2.259 56 207 
4.141 56 207 

670 56 207 
2.906 56 207 
2.361 56 207 
4.888 56 207 . . ~ ~ ~  ~~ 

I I 6  I2 35 
264 26 79 
168 I8 50 
IM 18 51 
696 56 207 
84 9 25 

I 8 4  I 9  55 
58 6 17 

530 55 159 
219 23 66 

2.456 56 14 
1.201 56 14 
1.433 58 14 
2.062 56 I4 

613 56 14 
1.573 56 45 

2.41s 
2.675 
2 . m  
2 . m  
2.579 
2.756 
2.304 
2.115 
2.5'27. 
4.401 

933 

2.624 
5.131 

162 
371 
236 
239 
959 
I18 
258 
61 

745 
308 

2.526 
1.274 
1.503 
2.132 
6e3 

1.674 

3.168 

785 
874 
927 
e84 
840 
878 

657 
82 I 

242 
1.046 

8 5 1  
1.833 

777 

uta 

890 
435 
510 
753 

956 
1.064 
1.129 
1.198 
1.023 
1.069 

945 
gm 
999 

1.788 
294 

1.273 
1.036 
2.232 

1.083 
530 
62 I 
917 

2.714 391 
2.714 391 
2.714 391 
2.714 391 
2.714 391 
2.714 391 
2.714 391 
2;714 391 
2.714 39 I 
2.714 39 I 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 391 
2.714 391 

2.714 39 I 
2.714 391 
2.714 39 I 
2.714 391 

4.646 
5.044 
5.161 
5.286 
4.967 
5.052 
4.827 
4.561 
4.925 
6.352 
3.641 
5.423 
4.992 
7.170 

5.078 
4.070 
4.236 
4.775 

18 12 643.744 46.854 596.890 47.751 1.363 3.759 52.873 15.572 18.957 48.855 7.031 90.415 - 
~ 47.751 

- 
1 78 
319 
800 

Bcls.011 - 
61.1591 

I4 I 3 18 
2.048 120 199 2.366 510 62 I 2.714 391 4.236 

24 24 
81 61 

49.898 1.485 3.960 52.184 
52184 



518.3 I7 
104.864 
20.563 

22EL 

43.081 
8,118 
1.674 

52.873 - 
6.72% I 'El 1.7mI 

53 0.32% 
W 1.42% 
BZB 3.84% 

42 0.26% 
548 3.35% 

im 0 . 7 s  

1.949 11.91% I 

43,610 
11.955 
1.658 

10.243 
28.027 
3.755 
1.314 

15.017 
103.C94 
10.859 
48.316 
35.365 
2.076 
6.853 

73 .m 
26.021 
6.111 

11.948 
19.748 
18.812 

22.979 
121.BM) 

20.869 

3.506 64 238 3.809 1.265 1.540 3.120 449 6.374 
968 34 126 1.126 283 345 968 139 1.736 
136 3 11 150 49 59 135 19 263 
831 33 I IS 983 227 276 775 1 I2 1.390 

2.268 93 327 2.689 612 745 2.090 301 3.747 
308 7 24 339 I10 134 306 44 595 
108 2 8 I19 39 47 1 07 15 208 

1.190 25 92 1.307 432 526 1.2w I73 2.334 
6.743 im 581 7.493 2.241 2 . m  5.528 796 11.293 

Walk-Up Wmdr 219 1.34% 
Whlrp.HIUs/PUt.lSun 2.068 12.64% 
Mdlm 606 3 . m  
cedar BlUC 131 0.- 
Hubor 232 1.4296 
Cmat "them 360 2.2096 
" h e m  Hlll~ 267 1.6396 
bLc Mulan 266 1.63% 
H&y SCrvlEe 576 3.5296 
mi" Wrcr uuulka 3.$91 24.4096 ~ 

TaW 16,359 IW.om6 643.744 47.751 1.363 3.759 52.673 15.572 18.957 48.855 7.031 90.415 

16,359 

632 
3.626 
2.871 

1 6 1  
563 

5.798 
1.951 

19 
76 
85 
3 

12 
165 
19 

70 
ua 
294 

13 
44 

563 
176 

981 
3.981 
3.250 

1 78 
619 

6.527 
2.179 

319 
1.315 

949 
58 

201 
1.899 
686 

388 
1.601 
1.156 

70 
245 

2.312 
835 

686 
3.565 
2.958 

161 
559 

5.281 
2.138 

128 
527 
426 
23 
80 

308 
760 

1.720 
7.108 
5.463 

312 
1.086 

10.252 
3.968 

506 13 46 564 I78 216 554 80 1.027 
596 13 47 656 213 259 592 85 1.150 

1.607 51 I 74 1.832 523 636 1.618 233 3.010 
1.068 25 92 1.182 386 472 1.200 I73 2.232 
1.354 71 261 1.686 466 592 3.393 488 4.959 
1.145 56 52 1.855 65 79 96 14 252 

1.658 19.908 8.955 294 121 9.370 3.036 3.696 11.519 



53 1.55% 479 
53 1.55% 4001 
53 1.55% 540 
53 1.55% 17 

IS 42 6 
6 75 

20 42 6 84 

14 

16 

41 1 3 45 
33 1 3 
45 1 3 49 

1 0 0 2 

37 12 15 42 

53 a3m 222 16 0 I 17 6 7 9 1 23 

1.659 136 3 I 1  150 49 59 135 19 263 

1.659 136 3 I 1  I 5 0  49 59 135 19 263 - 
cust 9bd cmar Total Health Other Total 
Equlv Total S l a y  FICA FUTA SUI RymllTu Penslrm ESOP Insurance Benetlo Rmcntlrs 

120 3.5% 1.084 92 a 7 102 33 40 96 14 182 
IW 3.5% 908 75 a 7 84 27 33 96 14 I 7 0  
IW 3.5% 1.222 102 2 7 112 37 45 96 14 191 
lW 3.5% 39 3 0 I 4 
120 0.73% 503 36 0 2 38 13 16 20 3 53 

cmu Amount 3.755 308 7 24 339 I10 134 306 44 595 

~ 

3.755 7 24 339 110 134 306 44 595 



42 1.1396 379 
42 1.2396 318 

42 1.2396 I4 
42 0.2m I 76 

41 1.1396 42.9 

I 3 36 I I  14 33 5 64 
26 1 3 29 10 12 33 5 59 
36 1 3 39 13 I 6  33 5 67 

32 

I2 0 I 13 5 6 7 I 18 
1 0 0 1 

1.314 2 8 I19 39 4 7  107 I5 208 

cust Ud cmas Total Health Other Total 
Equlv Total Salary RCA K K A  SUI hyymi~~m knsicn EMP insum- Bcncnt. ~ e ~ ~ ~ f i t ~  

347 10.1896 3.134 267 6 21 294 94 I15  276 40  525 
347 10.1896 2.625 217 6 21 244 79 96 276 4 0  49 I 
347 10.1816 3.534 2% 6 21 323 106 1 3 0  276 40 552 
347 10.1816 I12 9 I 3 I2 
347 2.12% 1.455 103 I 4 I O 9  39 47 58 8 152 

10.859 892 IS 70 98 I 319 388 886 128 1.720 

10,859 892 19 70 981 319 388 B e 6  128 1.720 



63 1.8596 569 
63 1.m 471 
a? 1.- 842 

49 I 4 53 17 21 50 7 95 
39 I 4 '44 14 17 M 7 89 
54 I 4 59 I 9  24 50 7 103 .. . . .~ 

63 1.8596 m 1 0 0 2 
63 0.399( 264 19 0 1 m 7 9 10 2 28 

1.972 162 3 13 1 78 58 70 161 23 312 

2.076 162 3 13 I78 58 70 161 23 312 
P _I_ _I 

Cusl 9bd Cmu Tolal Health Other Total 
Equlv TWI Salary RCA FVTA SUI F - - A ~ ~ I I T ~ ~  PC~SAS(M ESOP I~SURNC &"=nu oenennto 

219 6.4296 1.978 168 4 13 186 60 72 174 25 331 
219 6.42% 1.657 I 3 7  4 13 154 50 61 I74 25 310 
219 6.42% 2.230 167 4 13 201 67 82 I74 25 348 
119 6.42% 71 5 I 2 8 
119 1.34% 918 85 I 3 69 25 30 36 5 96 

6.853 563 12 44 619 201 245 559 80 1.086 





a91 awn 2.822 
a91 2 6 . m  5.511 
291 2 s . m  2.- 
a91 1 . m  1.m 

236 5 I 8  258 85 103 234 34 457 
4BB I4 52 534 166 202 686 BB 3.152 
178 14 52 242 
87 I 4 91 33 40 48 7 I 2 8  

11.851 968 34 126 1.126 281 345 968 139 1.736 

1 0 1  

11.955 34 126 281 345 968 139 1.736 

233 6.9236 2.260 
xu m.zw 4.412 
w m.an I.W 

754 
233 t.4236 977 

im 4 14 207 ea 83 168 . 27 366 
375 I 1  42 428 133 162 549 79 923 
141 I 1  42 f l u  
58 6 17 81 
88 1 3 73 28 32 39 6 102 

0- h " " l  10.243 831 33 118 983 221 276 775 I12 1.390 

capitalhed nme 

Dlml Dhtrlbutlon 10.243 ' 831 33 I18 276 775 I12 1.390 

62.9 lawn e.091 509 10 39 558 183 223 506 73 985 
628 54.51% 11.892 1.010 31 113 1.153 358 436 1.480 213 2.486 
628 54.51% 4.958 379 31 I13 5n 
628 3.84% 2.634 187 2 8 im 70 86 101 15 275 

27.975 2.268 93 327 2.688 612 745 2.090 301 3.747 

2.- 1w 19 55 258 

52 

28.027 2.268 93 327 2.688 812 745 2.090 



. . 

I.lm 36.08% 17.501 1.494 20 75 1 . 5 ~ 9  530 645 979 141 2.295 
I.lm 3608% 10.477 870 20 75 965 315 384 979 141 1.820 
I.lW 3608% 9.837 815 20 75 910 296 361 979 141 1.777 
I.lW 672% 4.813 327 4 I4 345 in 150 181 26 482 

1.949 63.- 31.185 2.647 36 I 32 2.815 939 1.143 1.735 250 4.067 
1.949 63.9196 18.564 1.542 36 I32 1.710 559 680 1.735 250 3.224 
1.949 63.- 17.430 1.444 36 I 32 1.612 525 639 1.735 250 3.148 

6.930 530 55 159 745 
1.949 11.91% 8.173 580 7 a5 61 I 218 266 323 47 854 

82.282 6.743 im 581 7.493 2.241 2.728 5.528 796 11.293 

20.812 

103.094 6.743 - im 581 ' 7.493 2.241 2.720 5.528 796 11.293 



cue WCJ Gmsr rot& Health O h ,  TOM 
mulv rDw am LlCA N T A  SUI PRPUTU P C ~ U I O ~  ESOP I~~~~~ Bcmnh Benennts 

Cbud 1.568 49.5496 16.187 1.352 28 103 1.482 487 593 1.345 194 2.619 
w-I. 1.588 75.m 11.m 1.777 42 156 1.975 641 780 2.043 294 3.758 
z"cr  i.568 l a m  6 . ~ 9 ~  497 6 21 523 187 228 277 40 732 

Gmw h w d  9 44'168 3.6 76 3.981 1.315 1.601 3.665 527 7.108 

CapllaIMTlme 3 . w  

D M t  WLllbutkm 48.316 3.626 76 zm 3.981 1.315 1.601 3.665 527 7.108 - 
C U P  %6d 0- Told Health Other Told 

13.  Fc-m Qssk QU~V r d  SahY RCA N 7 A  SUI B P I I T ~ ~  P C ~ S I ~  ESOP inSumdne Bcmnls ~ e ~ n n 1 ~  

Cbud 548 1827% 5.315 444 9 34 487 160 195 441 64 860 
Weuclr  548 24.72% 6.980 584 14 51 649 210 256 671 97 1.234 
Zlmmcr 548 3.3% 2.298 163 2 7 in 61 75 91 13 240 

G m u  Amount 3 14.601 1.1 92 1.307 432 526 1.203 173 2.334 

- 15.017 1.190 25 92 1,307 432 526 1.203 I73 2.334 



w.tor m c a  Corpor.tIon 
sE.50 
Dbmbulhm olDlml  SlLVln 

C u t  %d G m u  TMll Health Other Total 
Equlv Told %my ACA FVTA SUI R ~ U T ~  ~ r n r r l ~  ESOP Bcnenk Benennts 

Bbhop 7 m  5 2 3 ~ ~  13.653 1.129 29 108 1.267 411 500 1.421 205 2.537 
Cpmll 7 m  5236* 15.274 1.305 29 108 1.443 460 560 1.421 205 2.645 
BlshDp 7m 5~381 791 60 6 18 85 

7m 2.1% 168 I 8  50 236 
7 m  4.20% 2.9% za) 2 9 220 78 96 I16 17 307 

cmper 
nmmer 

c- Amount 24.845 2.871 85 294 3.250 949 1.156 2.958 426 5.489 

CaplWM Tlmc 5x1 

Dl-I DIsmbUllOn 35.365 2.871 85 294 3.250 949 1.156 2.958 426 5.489 - 
Cud %Of 0- Tatd Health Other Tola1 
Eqvlv Told Wary FICA N T A  SUI R ~ U T ~ X  knam ESOP inourancc Ben& Brnennta 

Bbhop 131 9.80% 2.555 21 I 5 20 237 n 94 266 38 475 
G X " t  131 9 . W  2.858 244 5 20 270 88 I 0 5  266 38 495 
Blshop 131 9 . W  I 4 8  I 1  I 3 16 
ZJmmer 131 0 . W  549 39 0 2 41 15 I 8  22 3 57 

0- Amount 

6.111 506 13 46 554 178 216 554 80 1.027 
P- 

506 37.85% s.850 
506 37.05% 11.041 
506 37.85% S R  
508 3.0% 2 . l P  

818 21 78 916 297 352 1.027 I 4 8  1.834 
944 21 78 1.043 332 405 1.027 148 1.912 
44' 5 13 61 
151 2 6 159 57 69 84 12 222 

J 23.603 1.9 49 .I79 835 2.138 308 3.468 

2.418 

26.021 1.954 49 176 2.179 686 835 2.138 308 3.968 





33.aa5 
16.286 
19.083 
28 I84 
8.015 

3.991 24.W 16.728 

1.456 56 14 2.526 890 1 .m 2.714 391 5.078 
1.201 58 14 1.274 435 530 2.714 391 4.070 

2.062 56 I4 a . m  753 917 2.714 391 4.775 

1.180 14 51 1.252 447 545 667. 95 1.749 

1.433 56 14 1.- 510 62 I 2.714 391 4.236 

613 56 I4 E53 

1.658 19.908 3.696 11.519 9.370 3.036 1 2 1 . m  8.955 2s4 121 

1.658 19.908 121,653 8.955 294 121 9.370 3.036 3.696 11.519 

20.561 1.573 56 45 1.674 

22.979 1.745 58 52 1.855 65 79 96 14 252 
171 2 7 181 65 79 96 14 252 576 3.52% 2.415 

22.979 1.745 52 1.855 65 79 96 14 252 
P 



560 43 4 17 64 15 18 2.714 391 3.138 
600 48 5 I8  89 16 20 2.714 391 3.140 
638 49 5 19 73 17 21 2.714 391 3.143 

TOW 3 1.798 138 14 54 48 59 8.142 1.172 9.421 - 
13th M c d  Accrual 
TOM 1.798 



C- TOlal H d U l  Other Total 
EmpWceNam Fr m sakry RCA FUTA SUI PaymllTax Penslon ESOP 1 ~ u - e  Benellls Benedls 

F- 1 992 76 8 30 114 27 32 2.714 39 1 3.164 
LNvla 1 992 76 8 30 I14 27 32 2.714 39 1 3.164 

1 1.654 127 13 50 189 44 54 2.714 391 3.203 
1 1.178 90 9 35 135 31 38 2.714 391 3.175 Nldwn 

Roberta I 992 78 8 30 114 27 32 2.714 391 3.164 

hk% 

Total 5 5.808 444 46 174 665 I55 189 13.571 1.953 15.868 - 444 
13th kr!d AEerual 
Total 5.808 - E65 



GEORGIA OFFICE 

Gross Total H d t h  Other Total 
salary FICA FUTA SUI PayroUTax Pcnslon ESOP hsurance Benents Bcndts  Employee Name Fr PT 

Deaver 
Poston 

Total 

13th Period Accruals: 
1995 
1996 

Total 

1 30.616 2.251 56 10 2.318 818 996 2.714 39 1 4.919 
1 11.734 898 56 10 964 

1 1 42.350 3.149 112 20 3.281 818 996 2.714 39 1 4.919 

I641 
456 35 3 0 39 

42.722 3.184 115 21 3.320 



Water S e m e  caporation 
SE.50 
Dlstrlbutlon of D W t  S a l e s  

cross Total Health Other Total 
EmployccName R FT Salary FICA FGTA SUI PaydlTax Pension ESOP Insurance Benefits Benedits 

Jones 1 1.878 144 15 2 161 
Rcul I 45 3 0 0 4 
ChrLSUr. 1 1.545 118 12 2 132 
He" 1 3.971 304 32 5 340 
Chrlstle 1 31.174 2.294 56 10 2.361 833 1.014 2.714 39 1 4.952 
Fulcher 1 27.770 2.033 56 IO 2,099 742 904 2.714 39 1 4,751 
Harrlngton 1 41.458 3.082 56 10 3.148 1.108 1.349 2.714 39 1 5.562 

391 ' 4.297 HoaU 1 20.124 1.448 56 10 1.514 538 655 2.714 

10.857 1.563 19.562 Total 4 4 127.965 9.426 284 50 9.759 3.221 3.922 
127.965 9.426 

AdJustment 
13th Perlcd Accruals: 

1995 
1996 

Total 

15 15 533 
397 30 30 

128.895 9.472 284 50 9.805 
13.125 



. *I 

Water &nice Corpomtlon 
SE.50 
DlstrlbutlM of Dlrrcl SalaIles 

Gmw Total H d l h  Other Total 
Fc PT Salary FICA FUTA SUI Paymlllhx Pension ESOP Insurance Benenls Benenflts Employee Name 

Bonnccam 1 15.333 1.122 56 62 1.239 410 499 2.714 39 1 4.013 
W d S  1 25.569 1.864 56 62 1.982 6a3 832 2.714 39 1 4.620 

Jusullan 1 12.952 99 1 56 62 1,108 

Total 

Handon 1 6.675 488 53 53 595 178 217 2.714 39 1 3.500 

13th M o d  Accruals: 
1995 6 
1996 408 31 31 

Total 60,943 4.496 22 1 238 4.956 

cust % of Gross Total ' Health Other Total 
Company Name Equw Tolal Salary FICA FUTA SUI PaymllTax Penslon ESOP Insurance Benefits B e n d t s  

Lmslana Water Service 6.024 62.44% 37.793 2.788 138 149 3.075 794 967 5.064 732 7.576 
uuuues Inc. Of LOUls laM 3.624 37.56% 22.736 1.677 63 89 1.850 478 581 3.058 440 4.558 

L 9.648 1 0.00% 329 4.4 4.925 1.272 1.548 8.142 1.172 12.134 



Adjurlmml 
13lh RrW Acmulr: 

1995 
I996 

TOM 

I 1  2 376.942 27.984 723 706 29.492 9.713 11.825 29.856 4.297 55.692 
1 376.942 .. 

59 

29.551 
34.507 

LGuabm water scrvln 6.024 62.44% 235.354 17.472 451 490 18.414 6.065 7.384 18.641 2.683 34.773 
1.614 20.919 uullucs Ine. o f l o w  3.814 37.5896 141.588 10,611 272 295 11.078 3.649 4.442 11.214 

9.648 1OO.oo9c 378.942 27.984 723 706 29.492 9.713 11.825 29.856 4.297 55.692 



Wmtcr Service Corpormtlon 
SE.50 
Dlstrlbullon of DLrcct Salarles 

Cmss Total Health Other Total 
EmployecName Fr PT Salary FICA FUTA SUI hymllTax RWon ESOP Insurance Bend& Benedits 

cum 1 21.332 1.540 56 77 1.673 570 694 2.714 39 1 4.369 
Shelton 1 17.448 1.307 56 77 1.440 466 568 2.714 39 1 4.139 
Shook 1 42.524 3.231 56 77 3.364 1.137 1.384 2.714 39 1 5.625 

Total 3 8 1.305 6.078 168 231 6.477 2.173 2.645 8.142 1.172 14.133 
8 1.305 6.078 

MJustment 
13th Perbod Accruals: 

1995 
1996 

Total 

288 

81.593 

1245) 

33 

6.265 
8.653 



Water Service CqwretIon 
SE.50 
Dlstrlbutlon d DLrect SalaNs 

cross Total Health Other Total 
Employee Name Fr PT salary FICA FUl-A SUI PayroUTax Penslon ESOP Insurance Benefits Benedls  

F o s b e ~  1 11.476 866 56 91 1.013 307 373 2.714 39 1 3.785 Lrms 1 34.658 2.630 56 91 2.777 926 1.128 2.714 39 1 5.159 
SlIllth 1 20.037 1.517 56 91 1.664 536 652 2.714 39 1 4.292 
StralakOS 1 25.370 1.913 56 91 2 . m  678 825 2.714 39 1 4.608 

Total 

13th Pellod Accruals: 
1995 
1996 

Total 

2.978 10.857 1.563 . 17.844 4 91.542 6.925 224 364 7.513 2.447 
91.a2 6.925 

624l 

92.162 

% of cross Told Heallh Other Total cust 
Company Name Equlv Tootal salary FICA M A  SUI PayrollTax Penslon ESOP Insurance Benefits Benedits 

CWS (South CamUMl 13.008 87.31% 79.923 6.046 196 318 6.559 2.136 2.600 9.479 1.364 15.579 
1.106 84 3 4 91 30 36 131 19 216 Southland UWltlcs 180 1.21% 

unlted uuuty co. 1.406 9.44% 8.639 653 21 34 709 231 28 1 1.025 147 1.684 south carollna uuutlcs 305 2.05% 1.874 142 5 7 154 50 61 222 32 365 

14.899 100.00% 91.542 6.925 224 364 7.513 2.447 2.978 10.857 1.563 17.844 



W.1.I son ice  Corpodlon 
SE.50 
DISribuUan O l L X m c t  splarlcr 

I 32.990 
23.225 
26.704 
28.078 ~ 

I 25.264 
I 36.667 
I 83.648 
I 24.462 
I 31.057 
1 33.153 

... 
I 5.695 
1 56 
I 12.377 

1 3.654 
I 11;748 
1 1817 
1 18.418 
I 8.681 
I 744 
I 1.630 
1 5.064 
1 19.014 

.. .. 
2.969 56 
2.257 56 

2.445 58 2.445 58 
1.852 56 
2.759 56 

27 3 
436 46 436 46 

4 0 
947 56 
37 I 39 
115 I2 

1.376 56 
280 as 
899 56 
139 15 

1.409 56 
864 56 
57 6 

125 13 
387 41 

1.455 56 

91 
81 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
5 

74 
1 

91 
83 
20 
91 
48 

14 
91 
91 
10 
21 
66 
91 
91 

3.134 
2.- 
3.m 
3.540 
2.453 
3.781 
1.823 
2.894 
3.116 
2.404 
2.580 
1.898 
2.098 
2.267 
1.988 
2.929 
4.930 
1.927 
2.496 
2.582 
1.999 
2.906 

34 
555 

5 
1.094 

473 
146 

1.523 
356 

1.046 
177 

1.556 
81 I 
73 

159 
494 

1.072 
710 

1.154 
1.191 
837 

1.300 
595 
990 

1.045 
820 
882 
621 
714 
750 
675 
gao 

1.701 
654 
830 
886 
857 
973 

1.305 
864 

1.405 
1.450 
1.019 
1.582 

724 
1.206 
1.272 
999 

1.073 
756 
869 
914 
822 

1.193 
1.071 

796 
1.011 
1.079 

799 
1.184 

I 12.117 927 56 
1 11.770 900 56 91 
I 8.914 682 56 91 829 

1.074 
1.047 

2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
1.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 

391 
391 
391  
39 1 
391 
39 I 
3 9 1  
391 
391 
39 I 
3 3 1  
39 I 
391 
3 9 1  
391 
39 1 
391 
391 
3 9 1  
391 
391 
391 

5.481 
4.678 
5.664 
5.745 
4.961 
5.987 
4.424 
5.301 
5.422 
4.924 
5.060 
4.481 
4.687 
4.769 
4.602 
5.278 
6.877 
4.554 
4.945 
5.070 
4.561 
5.262 

mlal 22 19 896.071 67.169 1.939 3.151 72.259 20.036 24.392 59.711 8.5% 112.733 
896.071 67.169 



wue, &"le. colpOmtL0n 
SE.50 
Dlsmbutlon of D l m l  Salad- - 

I 
I 

1 
1 

40.101 
26.551 
43.183 
44.554 
31.310 
48.635 
22.263 
37.057 
39.108 
30.692 
32.990 
23.225 
26.704 
28.078 
25.264 
36.667 
53.648 
24.462 
3 1.057 
33.153 
24.571 
36.397 

352 
5.695 

56 
12.377 
4.854 
1.500 

17.991 
3.854 

11.748 
1.817 

18.418 

744 
1.630 
5.064 

19.014 

a681 

2.987 
1.939 
3.215 
3.393 
2.306 
3.634 
1.676 
2.747 
2.969 
2.257 
2.433 
1.751 
1.951 
2.120 
1.841 
2.782 
4.783 
1.760 
2.349 
2.445 
1.852 
2.759 

27 
436 

4 
947 
37 1 
115 

1.376 
280 
899 
139 

1.409 
em 
57 

125 
387 

1.455 
927 

56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
3 

46 
0 

39 
12 
56 
29 
56 
I5 
SB 
56 
0 

13 
41 

56 
56 

91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 
91 

5 
74 

1 
91 
63 
20 
91 
48 
91 
24 
91 
91 
10 
11 
68 
91 
91 
91 

3.134 
2.086 
3.362 
3.5" 
2.4% 
3.781 
1.823 
2.894 
3.116 
2.404 
2.580 
1.898 
2.098 
2.267 
1.988 
2.929 
4.930 
1.927 
2.496 
2.592 
1.999 
2.906 

34 
555 

5 
I .094 

473 
146 

1.523 
356 

1.046 
177 

1.556 
81 I 
73 

159 
494 

1.602 
1.074 
1.047 

1.072 
710 

1.154 
1.191 

637 
1.300 

595 
990 

1.045 
820 
882 
62 I 
714 
7% 
675 
980 

1.701 
654 
830 
e86 
657 
973 

1.305 
864 

1.405 
1.450 
1.019 
1.582 

724 
1.206 
1.272 
e39 

1.073 
756 
869 
914 
822 

1.193 
1.071 

796 
1.011 
1.079 

799 
1.184 

2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 

3 9 1  
391  
39 I 
39 I 
391 
391 
3 9 1  
3 9 1  
3 9 1  
3 9 1  
3 9 1  
39 I 
39 I 
39 I 
39 I 
39 I 
3 9 1  
39 I 
39 I 
3 9 1  
39 I 
39 I 

5.481 
4.678 
5 . m  
5.745 
4.961 
5.987 
4.424 
5.301 
5.422 
4.924 
5 . m  
4.481 
4.687 
4.789 
4.602 

6.877 
4.554 
4.945 
5.070 
4.561 
5.262 

5.278 

12.117 
11.no 903 

I S.914 682 56 91 ms 
8.594 112.733 22 19 B96.071 67.169 1.939 3.151 72.259 20.036 24.392 59.711 w 



I .  

P 

MJwlmcnt 
13th &rid Acausls: 

1995 
I 9 9 6  

TOW 

78 

1371 10 1211 1111 .--. 
6.66; 464 12 19 495 

902.101 67.643 1.951 3.149 72.82 I 

lal salnryonG/L~bw83.198clucfa.wnkman'.mmp~ulllmcntvhWl-bmkcdfaA/C 558-90. 

cull1 sol Gnu0 TOW Health other Tehl 
Company Name &"I" mtal SalaF, FICA FUTA SUI R ~ I I T ~ ~  R ~ S I O ~  ESOP insum- BmcnU BmcnnU 

5.919 79.388 cws 1So"th Car0ll"al 13.008 87.31% 669.499 50.186 1.432 2.327 53.945 14.597 17.758 41.125 
Soulhland UilUtler 180 1.21% 9.264 694 20 32 746 202 246 569 82 1.099 
Unlvd Ullllly Co. 1.406 9.44% 85.936 6.430 229 373 7.033 1.814 2.208 6.197 892 II.110 
Soulh Csmllna Uullucp 305 2 . W  15.698 1.177 34 55 1.263 342 416 964 I 39 1.861 

1.563 19.274 rega cay 115.675 8.662 224 364 9.270 3.092 3.764 10.857 

TOW south carOl1na 14.899 IW.OC% 696.071 67.169 



40.101 
16.551 

44.550 
3 1.320 
48.635 
22.263 
37.057 

32.9% 

36.667 

24.462 
31.057 
33.153 

38.397 

352 

56 

4.854 
1.500 

17.991 
3,654 

I I .748 
1.817 

18.418 
8.681 

744 
1.630 
5 . W  

19.014 
12.117 

2.987 
1.939 

3.393 
2.306 
3.634 
1.676 
2.747 

2.433 

2.782 

1.780 
2.349 
2.445 

2.759 

27 

4 

37 I 
I I 5  

1.376 
280 
899 
139 

1.40s 
664 
57 

I25 
387 

1.455 
827 

56 
56 

56 
56 
56 
56 
56 

56 

56 

56 
56 
56 

56 

3 

0 

39 
12 
56 
29 
56 
I5  ' 

56 
56 
6 

13 
41 
56 
56 

91 
91 

91 
91 
91 
91 
91 

91 

91 

91 
91 
91 

91 

5 

1 

63 
20 
91 
48 
91 
24 
91 
91 
10 
11 

91 
91 

ea 

3.134 
2.086 

3.540 
2.451 
3.781 
1.823 
2.894 

2.580 

2.929 

1.927 
2.496 
2.592 

2.906 

34 

5 

473 
146 

1.523 
356 

1.046 
177 

1.556 
81 1 
73 

159 
494 

1.W 
1.074 

1.072 
710 

1.191 
637 

1.300 
595 
9% 

882 

980 

654 
830 
886 

973 

1.305 
864 

1.450 
1.019 
1.562 

724 
1.206 

1.073 

1.193 

796 
1.011 
1.079 

1.184 

2.714 
2.714 

2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 

2.714 

2.714 

2.714 
2.714 
2.714 

2.714 

391 
391 

391  
391 
391 
391  
3 9 1  

391 

39 I 

3 9 1  
391 
39 1 

391 

5.481 

5.745 
4.961 
5.987 
4.424 
5.301 

5.060 

5.278, 

4.554 
4.945 
5.070 

5.262 



.. 

.. 

cws operators 
Bryan 
Htaddr" 

11.770 suo 56 91 1.G47 
8.914 682 56 91 829 

L 43. 1. .I6 11. 14.48 . 8 4  ,078 ,746 - 
13.008 96.41% ~52.912 41.499 1.285 2.089 44.874 11.471 13.965 34.016 4.896 64.347 
13.008 87.31% 37.703 2.807 49 79 2.935 1.008 1,227 2,370 341 4.945 
13.008 87.31% 23.314 1.704 49 79 1.832 623 759 2,370 341 4.092 
13.008 87.31% 55.570 4.178 49 79 4 . m  1.485 1.808 2.370 341 6.034 

559.499 50.188 1.432 2.327 53.945 14.537 17.758 41.125 5.919 79.388 

5.919 79.388 669.494 50.186 1.432 2.327 53.945 14.587 17.758 41.125 

180 1.33% 7.651 574 I8 29 62 I I59 193 47 I 68 890 
180 1.21% 522 39 I 1 41 14 17 33 5 68 
180 1.21% 323 24 I 1 25 9 IO 33 5 57 
180 1.21% 769 58 I I 60 21 25 33 5 83 

2 ,264 32 202 246 569 82 1.099 

9,264 694 20 32 746 202 246 569 82 1.099 

CY.1 % Of Gmsr mla1 Heallh Olher TOUl 
Q"h TOM - RCA FLlTA SUI WymUTar Rnslon ESOP b s u m a  Bcnellla Bencnllls 

30.692 2.257 56 91 a m  810 999 2.714 391 4.924 

5.695 438 46 74 555 
12.377 947 58 91 1.W 

24.571 1.852 56 91 1.- 657 799 2.714 391 4.561 

1.406 9.44% 4.075 303 5 9 317 109 133 256 37 534 
1.406 9.44% 2.520 184 5 9 I98 67 82 256 37. 442 
1,406 9.44% 6.006 451 5 9 465 161 195 256 37 649 

85.036 6.430 22% 373 7.033 1.814 2.208 6.197 892 11.110 

892 11.110 85.936 6.430 229 373 7 . m  1.814 2.208 6.197 



.. . 

., 

CUI1 M d  cmrr mlal Health Olhcr rota1 
"I" TOW salary RCA W A  SUI PapUTax R n s h  ESOP Insurance Benellls Bcncnllu 

cws openlora 305 2.26% 12.964 973 30 49 1.052 269 327 798 115 1.509 
8V.n 305 2.0% 884 e6 I 2 69 24 29 56 8 116 
Hcsddcn 305 2.05% 547 40 I 2 43 15 I8 56 8 96 
Murphy 305 205% 1m 98 1 1 I01 35 42 56 8 141 

CmdSAtm""l 15.698 1.177 34 55 1.265 342 416 964 139 1.861 

15.698 1.177 34 55 1.265 342 416 964 139 1.861 

CUD1 96 of cross T O l a l  Health Olhcr TOlal 
%wa.c Eq"W Total salary FICA M A  SUI Papl lTax Rnsmn ESOP Insurance Benellla Bcncnnu 

Est" 39,108 2.969 56 91 3.116 1.045 1.272 2.714 39 I 5.422 
Gmdc 23.225 1.751 56 91 1.898 62 I 756 2.714 391 4.481 
Hlnron 28.078 2.120 56 91 2.267 750 914 2.714 39 1 4.769 
Lprave 25364 1.841 56 91 I .gas 675 822 2.714 391 9.m 

G m u  Amaunt 1 15.575 8.581 224 364 9.270 ' 3.092 3,764 10.857 1.563 19.274 

mp~lalm~ n m  
1.563 19.274 D l W  D l h u o n  115.675 8.682 224 9.270 3.092 3.764 10.857 



cross Total Health Other Total 
Employee Name FT Pr Salary FICA FljTA SUI PaymUTax PensIan ESOP Insurance b e n t s  b e n t i t s  

Dam I 35.247 2.670 56 77 2.803 942 1.147 2.714 391 5.194 
C” I 25.716 1.968 56 77 2.101 667 637 2.714 391 4.629 

Total 2 60.965 4.538 1 I2 153 4.903 1.629 1.984 5.426 761 9.623 

13th M o d  Ac& 
1995 
1996 

Total 

460 

61.425 
_111 

cust % O f  cross Total Health 
Company Name Equlv Total Salary FICA F W A  SUI PayrollTax Penslon ESOP Insurance 

utlllucs. h e .  of bfqland 1.670 16.75% 10.213 777 19 26 821 273 332 909 
Cmfidgc. MD 662 6.65% 5.271 401 10 13 424 141 172 469 
Maryland Water Savicc 1.558 15.63% 9.528 725 18 24 766 255 310 848 
Rwinccs 1.444 14.48% 8.831 672 16 22 710 236 267 766 
Colehcsta. VA 169 1.7096 1.034 79 2 3 83 28 34 92 
Harsanuttcn. VA 2.294 23.0196 14.029 1.067 26 35 1.128 375 456 1.249 
UWLUCS. he. O f ~ l V a n l a  1.029 10.3296 6.293 479 12 16 506 166 205 560 
Mmtaguc 943 9.m 5.767 439 11 14 464 154 188 513 

Other 
Beneflts 

131 
66 
122 
113 
13 
180 
81 
74 

Tolal 
Benentits 

1.645 
849 

1.535 
1.423 
167 

2.260 
1.014 
929 



MJustmnl 
I3thRrlodAcnupls: 

1995 
I 9 9 6  

TOW 

MD I 
MD I 
HD I 
MD I 
HD I 
HD I 
VA I 

28.542 2.m 77 2 99A 
30.735 2.324 .. .. __ . 
32.379 2.452 56 n 2.585 865 -. 
20.631 1.578 56 77 1.71 I 551 871 2.. . . _. . 
2aMo 1.992 56 n 2.125 716 872 2.714 391 4,693 
21.171 1.528 58 122 1.706 566 689 2.714 39 I 4.359 

3.231 243 28 29 298 86 105 2.714 3 9 1  3.296 

VA 
VA 
VA 
VA 
VA 
tu 
PA 
PA 
PA 
PA 
PA 

I 32.091 2.428 56 122 2.607 858 1.044 2.714 39 I 5.007 
I 21.117 1.588 56 122 1.766 564 687 2.714 39 I 4.356 

1 30.771 2.322 56 122 2.501 822 1.001 2.714 39 1 4.926 
I 47.771 3.568 56 I 2 2  3.746 1.277 1.554 2.714 39 I 5.936 

I 3 1.384 2.376 56 168 2.801 839 1.021 2.714 39 I 4.965 
I 23.062 1.716 56 168 1.939 616 750 2.714 39 I 4.471 

I I .991 152 16 30 199 

1 4.737 349 38 133 519 127 154 2.714 39 I 3.386 

I 8.281 627 56 I 6 8  850 221 269 2.714 39 I 3.596 
I 653 50 5 14 69 
I 320 24 3 7 34 

- I5 3 365.669 27.411 815 1.710 29.936 9.694 11.801 40.712 5.660 68.067 
385.668 27.411- - 

1741 

1.536 I56 

387.205 - 30.018 
34.912 
34.912 

2.344 27.063 
4.976 13.571 1.953 24.586 

1.172 13.032 

142.319 10.682 308 412 11.399 3 . m  4.631 16.285 
154.913 11.586 296 642 12.525 4 . w  

4,737 349 38 133 519 127 154 2.714 3 9 1  3.386 

365.668 27.411 815 1.710 29.936 . 9.694 11.801 40.712 5.860 66.067 
63.700 4.794 I 76 523 5.493 1.676 2.041 6.142 



I .  

I .  

1.670 16.75% 91.143 6.835 203 279 7.318 2.436 2.965 11.311 1.628 18.341 
169 1.70% 35.111 2.656 61 130 2.847 938 1.142 2.945 424 5.450 
862 8.65% 15.408 1.163 24 37 1.224 412 501 1.180 I 70 2.263 

2.294 23.01% 86.op4 6.4 I I 197 426 7.034 2.246 2.735 8.767 1.262 15.010 
1.444 14.48% 52.611 3.940 97 139 4.175 1.4w 1.712 4.691 675 8.484 
1.558 15.63% 7.466 558 9 I9 565 200 243 424 81 928 
943 9.4m 9.258 686 43 144 874 247 301 2.971 428 3.947 

1.020 10.329b 66.631 5.162 182 536 5.880 I .808 2.201 8.423 1.212 13.644 

9.969 IW.oOu 365 ,669 27.411 815 1.710 29.936 9.694 11.801 40.712 5.860 68.067 

28.542 2.092 56 77 2.224 763 929 2.714 39 I 4.796 
20.631 1.578 56 77 1.71 I 55 I 671 2.714 39 1 4.327 
3.231 243 26 29 298 86 105 2.714 391 3.296 
30.735 2.324 56 n 2.457 82 I 1.W 2.714 39 I 4~95% 

1.670 
~. ~~. ~.~~~ ._ . . ~~. 

16.75% 8.003 598 9 21 628 214 280 455 65 994 

91.143 6.835 203 279 7.318 2.436 2.965 11.311 1.626 18.341 

2.965 11.31 I 1.628 18.341 91.143 6.835 203 279 7.318 2.436 

cyst %Of cmos Tolal Health Other Total 
Equlv Total salary FICA FVTA SUI ~ Y T ~ I T ~ X  Pension ESOP I W U - ~  Bemntr Bemnnts 

32.09L 2.420 56 122 2.807 858 1.044 2.714 391 5.007 
163 6.63% 2.211 I 6 7  4 5 I76 59 72 I S  27 343 
169 1.70% 810 80 I 2 64 22 26 46 7 101 

35.111 2.655 61 I 3 0  2.847 938 1.142 2.945 424 5.450 

35.111 2.655 61 130 2.847 938 1.142 2.945 424 5.450 



.. 

862 34.8316 11.277 854 20 27 900 301 367 945 136 1.750 
867. 8.6596 4.131 309 5 I I  324 I IO 134 235 34 513 

15.408 1.163 24 37 1.224 412 501 I . l s 0  170 2.263 

~~ ~ 

15.408 1.163 24 37 1.224 412 501 1.180 I 70 2.263 

21.171 1.528 56 122 1.706 566 68.9 2.714 391 , 4.359 
30.771 2.322 56 122 2.501 822 1.001 2.714 39 I 4.928 
21.1 17 1.588 56 I22 1.766 564 867 2.714 39 I 4.356 

2.294 23.0116 10.993 82 I 13 28 862 294 358 625 90 1.366 

1.262 15.010 

1 . M  I52 16 30 199 

86.044 6.411 197 426 7.034 2.246 2.735 8.767 

86.044 6.411 197 426 7.034 2.246 2.735 8.767 1.262 15.010 
P 

TOlal CU*l 1 6 d  cmrs TOlal Health Other 
Equlv Tolal SakF, FICA FLWA SUI WymIlTax Pension ESOP lmurane Ben& iknennts 

26.800 I.W2 56 77 2.125 716 872 2.714 391 4.693 

1.444 14.4896 6.920 517 8 I 8  543 185 225 393 57 BM) 

52.811 3.940 97 139 4.175 1.406 1.712 4.691 675 8.404 

1.444 58.3416 18,891 1.431 33 45 1.508 506 615 I .584 228 2.931 

52.611 3.940 97 139 4.175 1.406 1.712 4.691 675 8.484 



, ,  

.I 

w.tcr service corpontion 
SE.50 
Dlaldbbullon d D l m l  SaLrle. 

1.553 15.636 7.466 558 9 I9 585 200 243 424 61 926 

7.466 558 S I9 585 200 243 424 61 926 

7.466 556 9 19 585 200 243 424 61 928 - 

4.737 349 36 133 519 127 154 2.714 39 I 3.366 
943 9.4696 4.519 337 5 12 354 I21 147 257 37 56 I 

9,256 686 43 144 674 247 30 I 2.971 426 3.947 

9.256 686 43 144 674 247 30 I 2.971 428 3.947 

31.384 2.378 56 168 2.601 6.39 1.021 2.714 39 1 4,985 

168 650 221 269 2.714 39 I 3.596 
23.062 1.716 56 
8.261 627 56 

168 1.939 616 750 2.714 391 4.471 

653 50 5 I4 69 
320 24 3 7 34 

1 . a  10.3% 4.931 s88 8 13 387 132 I 6 0  280 40 613 

68.W 5.162 182 536 5.880 1.808 2.201 8.423 1.212 13.644 



Total 

13th PUlodAcauak: 
1995 
I996 

Total 

I 

44.858 3.344 56 3.400 1.199 1.460 2.714 39 1 5.763 
21.068 1.584 56 1.640 563 685 2.714 39 I 4.353 
27.424 2.071 56 2.127 733 m 2  2.714 39 1 4.730 
22.258 1.675 56 1.731 595 724 2.714 391 4,424 
27.968 2.048 56 2.104 747 910 2.714 39 1 4.762 
22.268 1.676 56 1.732 595 725 2.714 391 4.424 

1 20.370 1.531 56 1.597 544 663 2.714 391 4.312 
1 28.033 2.053 56 2 . m  749 912 2.714 39 I 4.766 
1 24.518 1.848 56 1.904 655 798 2.714 39 I 4.558 
I 34.108 2.585 56 2.641 912 1.110 2.714 391 5.126 
I 21.468 1.551 56 1.607 574 699 2.714 39 1 4.377 
I 14.776 1.117 56 1.173 395 481 2.714 39 1 3.980 
1 25.370 1.849 56 1.905 678 825 2.714 39 I 4.608 
1 20.385 1,477 56 1.533 545 663 2.714 39 1 4.313 

14 354.871 26.408 784 27.192 9.484 11.546 37.998 5.469 64.498 x P 

1.950 

356.821 

cuat % Ol Gross Total Health Other TObl 
Company Name QUlV TOM SalPIy FICA F W A  SUI PaymUTax Pension ESOP Inauranee h e n &  Benennts 

Rtvopolntc Company 218 0.81% 2.155 160 5 165 58 70 231 33 392 

waulaugavbla 128 0.3696 1.277 95 3 98 34 42 137 20 232 - 1.868 5.25% 16.634 1.387 41 1.428 498 606 1.995 287 3.387 
Elkruvu a8a 0.7996 2.813 lo9 6 216 75 92 301 43 51 1 
T- 4ce 1.15% 4.070 50s 9 312 io9 132 436 63 740 
Tega Cay Water Servla 2.268 6.38% 22.624 1.684 50 1.734 605 736 2.422 349 4.112 

CWSdNC 22.601 6 3 . W  225.452 16.777 498 17.275 6.025 7.335 24.140 3.474 40.976 

cws *h. Inc. 6.376 17.9296 63.601 4.733 141 4.674 1.700 2.069 6.810 980 11.560 

CarOllnsTIaa 1.428 4.01% 14.245 1.060 31 1.091 381 463 1.525 220 2.589 

35.575 IW.M)9c 354.871 26.408 784 27.192 9.484 11.546 37.998 5.469 64.498 



,. 

.. 

I 

1 
1 
I 
1 
1 
I 
1 
I 
I 
1 
I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
L 
1 
I 
I 
I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
I 
1 
I 
1 
1 
1 
I 
I 

127.350 
1 9.721 
1 19.567 
1 2.888 
1 4.080 ....~ 
1 13.029 
I 10.547 
1 4.237 
1 10.139 
1 11.334 
1 9.066 

10.513 
4.029 

28.160 
52.679 
27.937 
27.674 
39.650 
2.797 

25.240 
24.883 
20.321 
35.022 
23.355 
33.270 
28.450 
27.258 
17.799 
55.413 
11.110 
30.292 
64.079 
7.787 

11.081 
29.824 
23.229 
7.062 

31.237 
50.987 
42.196 
29.506 
33.892 
23,047 

5.720 
744 

1.497 
222 
312 
997 

1.495 
324 
776 
867 
694 

2s9 
2.063 
3.944 
2. I12 
2.025 
2.943 

210 
1.839 
1.812 
1.527 
2.589 
1.759 
2.456 
2.149 
1.994 
1.343 
4.151 

808 
2.226 
4.804 

5M) 
808 

2.254 
1.685 

504 
2.298 
3.870 
3.147 
2.168 
2.503 
1.671 

774 

56 
56 
53 
20 
30 
53 

31 
54 
54 
54 
56 
32 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
n 
56 

5 . m  
Boo 

1.550 
242 
342 

1.050 
1.W 

355 
830 
821 
748 
830 
330 

2.119 
4.000 
2.168 
2.081 
2.999 

233 
1.895 
1.868 
1.583 
2.645 
1.815 
2.514 
2.205 
2.050 
1.389 
4.207 

804 
2.282 
4.860 

616 
862 

2.310 
1,741 

5M) 

2.354 
3.932 
3.203 
2.222 
2.559 
1.727 

3.404 

281 
108 
753 

1.408 
747 
740 

1.060 
75 

675 
865 
543 
936 
624 
889 
760 
728 
476 

1.481 
297 
810 

1.713 
208 
296 
797 
62 I 
189 
835 

1.363 
1.128 

789 
906 
616 

4.144 

342 
131 
916 

1.714 
9m 
900 

1.290 
91 

821 
810 
661 

1.139 
760 

1.083 
926 
881 
579 

1.803 
361 
986 

2.085 
253 
361 
970 
756 
230 

1.016 
1.659 
1.373 
960 

1.103 
750 

2.714 

2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 

391 

391 
391 
39 I 
391 
39 1 
39 I 
39 1 
39 1 
39 1 
391 
39 1 
39 1 
39 1 
391 
391 
391 
391 
39 1 
39 1 
391 
391 
391 
391 
391 
39 1 
39 I 
391 
39 I 
39 I 
391 
391 
391 

10.652 

3.728 
3.344 
4,774 
6.227 
4.760 
4.745 
5.455 
3.271 
4.60 I 
4.579 
4.309 
5.180 
4.489 
5.076 
4.791 
4.720 
4.160 
6.389 
3.763 
4.900 
6.902 
3.566 
3.762 
4.872 
4.481 
3.523 
4.956 
6.126 
5.605 
4.853 
5.113 
4.471 



.. .. 

water Ilcnlce corponuon 
SE.50 
DlsbibbuUon d Mrre( Sahtlea 

mlal 

29.095 
28.804 
32.755 
34.608 
14.506 
21.411 
20.641 
37.650 

I 29& 
I 13.762 
1 23.748 
1 27.917 
1 31.370 
1 44.362 
I 33,138 
1 46. I 2 9  
I 21.757 
1 22.524 
I 35.025 
I 3.846 
1 40.108 
1 35.721 
1 45.808 

2.181 
2.112 
2.412 
2.557 
1.066 
1.546 
1.567 
2.876 
2.175 
1.039 
1.725 
2.109 
2.374 
3.312 
2.445 
3.451 
1,573 
1.631 
2.665 

280 
2 . w  
2.642 
3.420 

56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
31 
56 
56 
58 

2,237 
2.168 
2.468 
2.613 
1.112 
1.602 
1.823 
2.932 

1.095 
1.781 
2.165 
2.430 
3.368 
2.501 
3.507 
1.629 
1.687 
2.711 

311 
3.042 
2.698 
3.476 

2.231 

778 
770 
875 
925 
388 

557 
1.004 

792 
368 
635 
746 
838 

1.186 
886 

1.233 
581 
602 
928 
103 

1.072 
955 

1.224 

572 

947 
937 

1.068 
1.128 

472 
697 
678 

1.222 
964 
448 
773 
908 

1.021 
1.443 
1.018 
1.501 

708 
733 

1,140 
125 

1.305 
1.162 
1.490 

2.714 3 9 1  
2.714 39 1 
2.714 391 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 391 
2.714 391 
2.714 391 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 39 1 
2.714 39 I 

4.829 
4.812 
5.046 
5.156 
3.964 
4,374 
4.340 
5.930 
4.880 
3.920 
4.512 
4.759 
4.964 
5.734 
5.069 
5.839 
4.394 
4.440 
5.180 
3.333 
5.482 
5.222 
5.820 

56 10 1.785.161 129.067 3.511 132.578 44.941 54.712 151.992 21.876 273.521 c . 6  1 

4.251 456 
3.724 285 . .  129.808 

(104) 

456 



P 
mat *Of Gmrr Told Health Other TOlal 

CompanyName Q U h  To(nl w m a  FUI.A SUI WymUTax PaLIlan ESOP Insurance Bments BuKnOts 

80.422 30.010 36.535 105.063 15.121 186.730 cWSoINC Pa01 19.62% 1,205,678 67.937 2.485 
ai6 0.4% 11.523 840 24 864 287 349 1.004 145 1.785 

6.376 14.oopI 298.147 21.433 638 21.972 7.915 9.636 26.098 3.756 47.405 
Rhspolntc compprnl 
cwssyaL5m.r 
Waulaugs Wala 128 0 . m  6 . 0  498 14 512 170 207 595 86 1.058 
cuollnalhcc 1.428 3.14% 65.461 4.762 128 4 . m  1.227 1.493 3.643 524 6.888 

7.444 2.654 3.243 11.561 1.684 19.131 
473 176 214 408 59 856 

-Y- 
mRtvcr 
Taursscc Watcr Srmce 408 0 . m  11.270 807 I4 820 301 367 662 95 1.426 
UUIIUCS, Inc. ol Maryland 1,670 3.- 7.019 386 4 390 188 228 199 29 644 
W a n d  Watcr S e ~ I e e  1.558 3.42% 6,549 360 4 364 175 213 186 27 601 
Rwlnea 1,444 3.17% 6.069 334 4 337 162 I 97 172 25 557 
Green Rldge UullUa. lnc 862 1.69% 3.623 199 2 201 97 116 103 15 332 
Calchcatff 169 0.37% 710 39 0 39 I9 23 20 3 65 
MUUUlutfCn 2.294 5.04% 9.642 530 6 536 258 314 273 39 , 884 
MOntague 943 2.07% 3.964 2 18 2 220 106 129 112 16 363 
UWlUCa. Inc. of Pennsylvania 1.M9 2.26% 4,325 236 3 240 116 141 123 18 397 
Tega Cay Water Srmce 2.268 4.- 24.959 1.680 21 1.701 667 812 1.026 148 2.653 

1.868 4.10% ES.665 7.208 238 
282 0.62% 6.570 465 6 

cws lsouul cuounal 15.161 1.136 15 1.151 405 493 743 1 07 1.748 

45.544 1W.M)96 1.785.161 129.067 3.511 132.518 44.941 54.712 151,992 21.676 273.521 - 



1.868 
1.868 
1.868 

28.160 2.083 56 2.119 753 916 2.714 39 I 4.774 
7.787 560 56 616 208 263 2.714 391 3.566 

32.755 2.412 56 2.468 875 1.066 2.714 391 5.046 
13.762 1.039 56 1.095 368 440 2.714 391 3.920 

17.7601 9.360 700 IO 710 250 304 482 69 1.105 
4.1M 2.628 197 2 I99  m 86 111 16 283 
4.lW 6.223 235 2 237 140 1 70 111 I6 437 

99.w 7.206 239 7.444 2.664 3.243 11.561 1 .E64 19.131 

99.665 7.206 239 7.444 2.664 3.243 11.561 1.664 19.131 - 
CUSI %Of Cmsa Total HealUl Other TOM 
Equh Total Salary FICA €UTA SUI F'apllTax Poulon ESOP lmurance Bcncflts &nenftts 

2.661 
I90  
29s 
429 
862 

1.770 

2 . m  
6.378 
6.376 

38.1% 
35.1936 
72.86% 
623% 
17.35% 
81.279b 

26.39% 
14.00% 
14.00% 

27.917 
20.841 
17 .m 
9.581 

18.390 
18.399 
8.881 

32.595 
23.047 
23.748 
21.411 
35.015 
13.900 
8.971 

17.829 

2.109 
1.567 
1.317 

701 
1.340 
1.350 

511 
2.427 
1.671 
1.725 
1.546 
2.655 
1.041 

673 
801 

56 
56 
21 
20 
41 
35 
10 
46 
56 
56 
56 
Ea 
15 
8 
8 

2.165 
1.623 
I .338 

721 
1.381 
1.385 

520 
2.472 
1.727 
1.781 
1.602 
2.711 
1.056 
680 
809 

746 908 
557 678 
470 573 
256 312 
491 598 
492 599 
I 8 4  224 
871 1.061 
616 750 
635 773 
57a 697 
936 1.140 
372 452 
240 292 
476 580 

2.714 
2,714 
1.036 

955 
1.978 
1.692 

471 
2.206 
2.714 
2.714 
2.714 
2,714 

716 
380 
380 

39 1 
39 1 
149 
137 
285 
244 
68 

317 
391 
39 1 
391 
39 I 
103 
55 
55 

4.759 
4.340 
2.228 
1.661 
3.352 
3.026 

947 
4.455 
4.471 
4.512 
4.374 
5.180 
1.643 
966 

1.491 

8 298.14 21.4 538 .9 9. 2 .ogs 3.756 47.405 

296.147 21.433 538 21.972 7.915 9.636 26.098 3.756 47.405 



.. 

. 4 

Cu.1 %Of Gmsa Total Health 01her Total 
Equlv Total Salary mcA FVTA SUI PayrollTax Pcnalon ESOP Insunncc Eknents Ekmrulls 

19.567 1.497 53 1.550 
28.804 2.112 56 2.168 770 937 2.714 39 1 4.812 

1.389 27.96% 11.088 823 16 839 29a 361 759 109 1.525 
1.428 3.14% 2.009 151 2 1 52 E4 65 85 12 216 
1.428 3.14% 3.993 179 2 181 1 07 130 85 12 334 

65.461 4.762 128 4.890 1.227 1.493 3.643 524 6.888 

65.461 4.762 128 4.690 1.227 1.493 3.643 524 6.888 

CYIl 9601 G m  Told Hcallh Other Total 
EquW Total Salary FICA FVTA SUI PayrollTa~ Pension ESOP Insurance Eknenls Ekncnnls 

408 18.73b 7.513 559 10 570 20 I 244 508 73 1.027 
408 3.88% 2.042 153 2 155 55 66 105 15 24 1 
408 0.90% 574 43 I 44 15 19 24 3 62 
408 0.9096 1.141 51 I 52 30 37 24 3 95 

11.270 807 14 820 301 367 662 95 1.426 

11.270 807 14 820 301 367 662 95 z.426 

CUSl %Of Gmss Total Hcalth OUlcr Total 
Qulv Total salary FICA FVTA SUI PayroUTax PeMlon ESOP Insurance Ekne0l.q Eknerulls 

2.268 27.84% 15.426 1.156 16 1.171 412 502 758 109 1.779 
2.268 4.98% 3.191 239 3 242 85 104 135 19 344 
2.268 4.98% 6.342 285 3 288 169 206 135 19 530 

24.959 1.680 21 1.701 667 812 1.026 148 2.653 

24,959 1.680 21 1.701 667 812 1.026 148 2.653 



Cusl %of G- TOW Heallh Olher TOW 
Qulv Tc4d Salw FICA N T A  SUI PpYmUTu Pension ESOP Insurance BcnellIs BencnIlts Q!lws 

€iaM 2,229 2 7 3 %  15.161 1.136 15 1.151 405 493 743 107 1.748 

GnmAmount 15.161 1.136 15 1.151 405 493 743 107 1.748 

15.181 1.136 15 1.151 405 493 743 107 1.748 

CY81 %Of cnna TOW Health Other Total 
Qulv TOW FICA N T A  SUI Pmslon ESOP l ~ u r a n e  BencIlIs tknennts sslpry &lkJum 

wmdy. Rex 282 11.12% 3.974 294 6 300 108 I 2 9  302 43 581 
282 2.- 1.411 106 2 107 38 46 73 10 167 
282 0.6% 397 M 0 M 11 13 17 2 43 

Baldwl 

282. 0.62% 789 36 0 36 21 26 17 2 66 
H I M  
mnkl c 
G- Amount 6.570 465 8 473 176 214 408 59 856 



12.945 

5.189 

2.716 

111 

.s 

350 

3.654 

22.945 

259 

50.38% 

49.3036 

54.68% 

21.149) 

64.819) 

44.8096 

50.36% 

37.6% 

64.158 
9,721 

2.898 
4.080 

13.029 
19.547 
4.237 

10,139 
11.334 
9,066 

10.513 
4.029 

15.972 
27.937 
27.674 
21.591 
2.797 
6.850 

24.883 
20.321 
35.022 
23.355 
33.270 
28.450 
17.687 
17.799 
24.826 
11.110 
30,292 
32.283 

11.087 
29.824 
23.229 
7.061 

31.237 
50.987 
42.196 
11.108 
33.892 

29.095 

2.882 
744 

m 
312 
997 

1.485 
324 
778 
867 
€st 

298 

1.945 
2. I12 
2.025 
1.m 

210 
499 

1.812 
1.527 
2.589 
1.759 
2.458 
2.149 
1.292 
1.343 
1.860 

808 
2.226 
2 . 0  

808 
2.254 
1.685 

504 
2.288 
3.878 
3.147 

815 
2.503 

2.181 

774 

28 
56 

20 
30 
53 
53 
31 
54 
54 
54 
56 
32 

28 
56 
56 
31 
22 
15 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
36 
56 
25 

56 
28 

56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
56 
21 
56 

56 

56 

2.910 
8w 

... 
830 
921 
748 
830 
330 

1.972 
2.159 
2.081 
1.640 

233 
514 

1.868 
1.583 
2.645 
1.615 
2.514 
2.205 
1.328 
1.399 
1.595 

884 
2.282 
2.448 

862 
2.310 
1.741 

560 
2.354 
3.932 
3 . m  

836 
2.559 

2.237 

1.715 

281 
108 

694 
745 
740 
579 
75 

183 
665 
543 
936 
624 
889 
760 
472 
476 
663 
287 
810 
863 

296 
797 
621 
169 
835 

1.363 
1.128 

297 
9w 

778 

2.088 1.367 

342 2.714 
131 2.714 

645 1.336 
9c9 2.714 
goo 2.714 
705 1.484 
91 2.714 

223 737 
810 2.714 
661 2.714 

1.139 2.714 
760 2.714 

1.083 2.714 
926 2.714 
575 1.759 
579 2.714 
808 1.216 
361 2.714 
9m 2.714 

1.050 1.367 

947 2.714 

197 

391 
391 

193 
391 
391 
214 
39 1 
106 
39 1 
391 
39 1 
39 I 
391 
391 
253 
391 
175 
391 
391 
197 

391 
391 
391 
391 
39 I 
391 
39 1 
147 
391 

39 I 

5.366 

3.728 
3.344 

3.070 
4.760 
4.745 
2.983 
3.271 
1.249 
4.579 
4.309 
5.180 
4.489 
5.076 
4.791 
3.059 
4.160 
2.862 
3.763 
4 . m  
3.477 

3.762 
4.872 
4.481 
3.523 
4.956 
6.126 
5.605 
1.627 
5.113 

4.829 



.. 

.. 

34.m 2.557 56 
14 .m 1.056 56 

2.613 925 1.126 2.714 391 5.156 
1.112 388 472 2.714 391 3.964 

37.550 2876 66 2.932 1.004 1.222 2.714 391 8.330 
29.625 2.175 56 2.231 792 964 2.714 39 1 4.530 

31.370 2.374 56 2.430 838 1.021 2.714 
44.33 3.312 56 3.368 1.186 1.443 2.714 
33.135 2.445 56 2.501 886 1.078 2.714 

4.346 61.85% 28.530 2.134 35 2.16Q 762 928 1.679 
21.757 1.573 56 1.629 581 708 2.714 
22.524 1.631 56 1.687 602 733 2.714 

3,846 280 31 311 103 125 2.714 

2.253 88.86% 31.747 2.348 50 2.398 848 1.033 2.412 
45.808 3.420 56 3.476 1.224 1.490 2.714 

1.224.027 89.276 2.523 91.799 30.467 37.091 106.662 

391 4.964 
39 1 5.734 
391 5.069 
242 3.61 1 
39 1 4.394 
39 1 4.440 

39 1 3.333 

347 4.641 
391 5.820 

15.352 189.572 

1,224.027 89.276 2.523 91.799 30.467 37.091 106.662 15.352 189.572 
7224.027 



Water surico CmpOraUon 
SE.50 
Dlstributlon of D h t  salaries 

P 

Gross Total Health Other Total 
Employee "e Fr PT salary FlcA FUTA SUI F'aymllTax Penslon ESOP Insurance Benefits BenenflLs 

Ca.5~0 1 26.502 1.936 56 207 2.199 708 862 2.714 39 1 4.675 
Jansen 1 10.008 759 56 207 1.022 267 326 2.714 39 1 3.698 

Putz 1 8.474 648 56 195 699 226 276 2.714 39 1 3.607 
Matthews 1 38.678 2.687 56 207 3.150 1,034 1.258 2.714 39 1 5.397 

Smith 1 21.427 1.612 56 207 1.875 573 697 2.714 39 1 4.375 

Total 5 105.089 7.842 280 

13th PcMd Accruals: 

1,023 9.145 2.809 3.419 13.571 1.953 21.752 
105.089 7.842 

1995 12901 1231 
1996 

Total 104.799 7.619 



Water senice CarporaUon 
SE.50 
Dfsmbutlon of D h t  Salaries 

P 

Gross Total Health Other Total 
Employee Name F r P r  salary FICA F W A  SUI PaymLlTax Penslon ESOP lnsurance Bendlts Benenflts 

Cathcat 1 9.488 724 56 91 871 
392 30 3 5 38 

1.798 618 752 2.714 39 1 4.475 
Small 1 
Adams NC 1 23.127 1,742 56 
Blasettl 1 6.305 474 50 82 607 1 69 205 2.714 39 1 3.478 

1 15.243 1.142 56 91 1.289 407 496 2.714 39 1 4.008 
1 13.929 1.017 56 91 1.164 372 453 2.714 39 1 3.930 

mya 
Carter 1 28.904 2.185 56 91 2.332 772 940 2.714 39 1 4.818 
Cape 

Ernst 1 8.719 654 56 91 801 233 284 2.714 39 1 3.622 
Gawamurskl 1 4.640 352 37 60 450 124 151 2.714 39 I 3.380 
GUlcsple 1 2.867 215 23 37 275 77 93 2.714 39 I 3.275 

1 8.894 674 56 91 82 1 238 289 2.714 39 1 3.632 
1 29.958 2.264 56 91 2.411 801 975 2.714 39 1 4.880 

Hedge 
HOTlle 
Jacques 1 21.015 1.516 56 91 1.663 562 684 2.714 39 1 4.350 
Jordan 1 16.585 1.24 1 56 91 1.388 443 540 2.714 391 4.088 
KlmbreU 1 4.981 376 40 65 4 8 1  133 162 2.714 391 3.400 
LanUe NC 1 23.796 1.729 56 1.785 636 774 2.714 391 4.515 
Malse+d 1 23.549 1.715 56 91 1.862 629 766 2.714 391 4.500 
Martln 1 32.224 2.438 56 91 2.585 861 1.048 2.714 39 1 5.014 
prw 1 30.844 2.332 56 91 2.479 824 1.004 2.714 39 1 4.933 
Roman NC 1 17.960 1.346 56 1.402 480 564 2.714 39 1 4.169 
Shealy 1 7.888 592 56 91 739 211 257 2.714 39 1 3.572 
SlOm 1 15.600 1.170 56 91 1.317 417 508 2.714 391 4.029 
Thomnr, 1 32.750 2.481 56 91 2.628 875 1.066 2.714 39 1 5.046 
Tuckcr 1 9.420 710 56 91 857 252 307 2.714 39 1 3.663 
Watklw 1 15.244 1.113 56 91 1.260 407 496 2.714 39 1 4.008 
whlwlead 1 693 53 6 9 68 19 23 2.714 39 1 3.146 

Total 

Adlushnent 
13ih Pcrlod Accruals: 

1995 
1996 

Total 

24 2 405.m 30.285 1.279 1.805 33.369 10.560 12.857 65.140 9.375 97.932 
*405.000- - 

12271 13) .--. .-. 
1.160 107 5 10 123 

406.133 30.392 1.284 1.816 33.492 - 





514.0s OVUldc Mmpulu CON. 14.m 5 190 38 10 39 46 19 I 5  61 234 54 253 117 0 I 12 
52.1.07 h p y l e r W n 1  48.559 5 817 117 34 128 151 83 49 198 758 175 821 379 0 2 39 
swm C-PY~~.A-IA ~ o g .  67.161 5 853 181 47 175 108 87 67 275 1 . W  242 1.135 524 0 3 51 
508.45 cMlpy1n .%alum 138.w 5 1.758 332 97 360 429 180 138 568 2.160 0 6 1 1 1  
553-16 MVmIUMng 4.331 5 55 10 3 I 1  13 6 4 16 68 16 73 34 0 0 3 
555- I5 Olflce Comp Rone Unc 1.245 5 16 3 I 3 4 2 I 5 19 4 21 10 0 0 1 
555.16 omcccmtpm--m 0 5  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
742-10 Eak a( fgulpmnt 06,077 5 1.093 207 ea 224 267 112 e4 353 1.343 310 1.455 671 0 3 6Y 
71098 DepmUUon-Canpllrr 207,417 6 3.870 981 ma 017 2.067 419 155 1.852 6,821 1.207 5.791 2.453 974 sa0 224 

498 2.340 1.080 

TOW 568,246 0.465 1.6S7 u 2  1.755 3.18~ 888 u 6  3.331 i2 .m 1.506 11.889 5.168 974 955 513 

42LLW7 8,474 1.32s 300 1.313 2.128 €64 107 2.368 8.823 1.- 8.939 4.033 1.951 0 359 

142.m 1.978 uz 134 uz 1.058 224 110 863 3.427 @mi 955 1% 817 2.950 1.235 



14.988 5 
48.559 5 
87.187 6 

158.483 5 
4.332 5 
1.215 J 

o s  
86.077 5 

207.417 8 

588.246 

128.m7 

142.239 

34 
112 
1% 
318 

I D  
3 
0 

180 
783 

311 ..~ 
1.010 
1.387 
2.880 

90 
26 
0 

1.790 
7.171 

m 
194 
288 
554 

17 
5 
0 

344 
1.717 

16 
53 
74 

I52 
5 
I 
0 

95 
447 

25 
89 
I I 4  
235 

7 
2 
0 

146 
783 

58 
189 
262 
su) 

17 
s - 
D 

338 
1.258 

649 
2.103 
2.908 
5.995 

188 
Y 
0 

3.727 
8.519 

2 U  
W I  

1.135 
2.340 

73 
21 
0 

1.4% 
4.811 

358 
1.161 

3.309 
101 
30 
0 

2.057 

1 . m  

2.789 

9 
29 
4.3 
83 
3 

0 
52 

218 

ea 
288 
396 
817 
26 

T 
0 " 

508 
1 . m  

216 
689 
967 

1.969 
62 
18 
0 

1.240 
2.180 

291 
942 

1.303 
2.686 

e4 
24 " - 

1.670 
2.484 

220 
714 
987 

2.035 
64 
18 
0 

1.265 
3.183 

434 3.338 7.378 9.484 8.487 10.908 11.593 I.W3 14.678 3.181 841 1.388 2.655 24.142 

1.229 11.186 2.277 BM 991 2.025 19,627 8.114 9,931 318 2.826 0 0 6.860 

364 3.190 881 244 40s Bpo 4.515 2.185 1.182 I16 712 7.376 9.464 1.627 



.. 

14.988 5 
Io.= 5 
67.167 5 

138.463 5 
4.331 5 
1,245 5 

0 5  

207.417 6 
m.on 5 

31 
IO2 
141 
29 I 

9 
3 
0 

181 
182 

213 
690 
954 

1.988 
a 
I8 
0 

1 . m  
2.128 

48 
155 
215 
443 

I 4  
4 
0 

275 
460 

444 
1,437 
1.988 
4.088 

128 
37 
0 

2.M8 
3.589 

3.23s 30 977 2. 172 a23 19 162 
10.934 97 3.188 78 558 1.368 83 524 
15.085 1% 4.379 107 772 1.891 87 725 
31.083 277 9.028 122 1.582 3.805 180 1.495 
sa 9 282 7 50 122 8 47 
271 2 81 2 14 35 2 13 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
19.330 172 5.612 138 9a3 2.427 I I2 930 
33.810 321 9 . m  204 2.06) 3.148 7.181 1.681 

111.859 1.011 33.m 782 8.211 13.323 7.550 5.561 

88.898 823 18.142 659 1.883 11.668 1,911 4.428 

17.980 219 4.951 123 1.328 1.651 5.739 1.133 

913 188 
3.054 538 
4.225 880 

272 57 
87 18 
0 0 

5.414 1.128 
9.506 2.558 

8.709 1.814 

32.211 7.285 

27.377 5.944 

4.834 1.341 



. ,, 

w.te. &r.i.lrc C0lpo"tl.m 
D1~1r!Ml*m olcomputcr CDII.~ 
IYI.51 

50.0245 sz-0250 so161 56.0830 5 7 . ~ ~ 7 0  6 p o m  e i w a  KXW 64.0613 -90 e-5.0~44 67-0617 68.0618 m-0649 m.0298 
b " " 1  MoYN ca. - 02 m.VlbuUon n01ld.y UIIUUS. Inc. Elk mn-e TW n- Wrc - W e  C h n M m  Rbbk M a y a  Ulof  Wdgc- Crmllna 
KUrnbCr N- &lure code ssvrc apnn w w a y  Illrcr Wm V d c  AleM UUUUn UUllUn CRck UWUn LMbmod *!d W n l u Y M r l  

524-05 OubM CompnncatU. 14.988 5 10.3 61 541 28 78 400 7 49 271 189 382 43 258 2.37 1.545 
524-07 C m p l l o J w n (  u1.w 5 x3s 163 1.753 91 253 1.297 24 160 879 612 1.238 141 835 767 5.006 
524.- cmputer-Arml a Fm& 67.167 5 463 275 2.425 128 349 1.793 34 222 1.218 846 1.713 19s 1 . 1 5 5  I.oBI 6.925 
-45 compulrr sahrl" 138.163 5 e55 569 4.899 263 720 3.687 m 457 2.508 1.745 3.531 402 2.382 2.188 14.276 
553-18 H I c " r u l  4.331 5 30 18 156 8 23 I 1 6  2 I 1  78 58 I 1 0  13 75 68 4-17 
555-15 OilkecnmpFk-mUnc 1.245 5 8 5 45 1 0 51 I 4 23 16 31 4 21 m 1% 
555.16 o l l * c c a m p ~ - L D  0 5  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
74240 5.* of Equl-nl =.on 5 594 353 3.107 164 448 2.198 w 264 1.558 1.085 1.195 250 1.481 1.360 8.875 
710-88 ~ U a n - C m p l l r r  207.117 6 BOQ 1.342 7.423 381 1.279 13.378 2.338 479 2.204 2.370 3.083 5.511 2 . m  1.8% 18.724 

mw JBB.246 

426,007 

141.239 

3.589 2.621 20.449 1.080 3.150 25.011 2.517 I.= 8.735 8.917 12.285 6 . W  8.911 7.555 55.926 

2.937 2.241 14,027 830 0 16.309 1.361 1.418 7.613 5.761 10.8a) 3.569 0 0 47.016 

46l J80 6.422 2% 3.158 am 1.158 251 1.111 1.153 1.w 2.631 8.912 7.555 8.910 



14,986 
46.m 
67.167 

138.463 
1.332 
1.24s 

0 

207,417 

668.246 

86.071 

4ze.m7 

142.239 

64 
ur) 
ze.9 
595 
IS 
5 
0 

370 
624 

2.175 

1.857 

318 

14.986 
46.559 
67.167 

138.163 
1.332 
1.245 

0 
86.077 

207.417 

588.216 

*26.006 

142.240 
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1.81 

27.530 
1.3111 
e.B(y 

11411 
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3.911 

0 
,,,IS 
4.161 

0 
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m m  
a m  
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77.84, 
2 . W  
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0 
*.m2 
4.6% 

0 
1.37, 
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3.381 
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0 
90 

86.171 
125.015 
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.." 
11.843) 
7.187 
I .m5 
2.4W 

0 

..,.. 
w.m 
.W3.7.% 
-m.m 

NIA 















SE.60 I 



Amount to 
be AUoe 

DIRECT ALLOCATION 
H ~ a l l h  lnsuranm 

and P a p l l  31.844 la1 

Accounllng functions 
D. Troy 80 Ibl 
J. Hayncs 93 IC1 
B. SLahl 40 Id1 
8. Slahl 
B. Cay 

50 iei 
116 Ill 

Management functions 
K. Owens 21 @ 
P. OBrkn 21 Ihl 

L. schumacher 

D h c t  lkp Anw. 

IN-DIREC7AUOCATION 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ; , i  omer 3.358.118 UI  

Melhod of 
AllOe. Land & Lab 

Empl. 265 2.884 
124 LBL. 4 I C n  

Rate 
44 3.520 
34 ~~ 

24 
24 1.2w 
24 2.784 

52 
1 I 3  
113 5.537 
79 
79 2.844 

18.769 

%or- 18.772 

ICT -- 

48 I 

Told 

3.365 

3.162 
960 

1.092 
2.370 

1.738 

1.092 
2.373 
5.537 
1.738 
2.844 

9.808 28.575 

2R.578 

Told AUocaUon to U T  d ICI S7.Ml is.eia 57.155 
57.153 

1.1 Ilrlscd an salary and bmeflls of KLm Nle lm.  
Ibl No llmeslirrt malnwned. 10 hours per month for 7 manlha 2 per monlh for 5 monlhs 
le1 I'cr JSH llmcshcel 
Id1 No tlmesheel malntalnai. 8 houn per monlh Cor 5 month. 
IeI No llmesheet maintained. 10 houn per "rlh for 5 monlha 
Ill Per Beccn Cay Umcshut 
Id NO llmesheet mamwned. 3 hours per mlh Cor 7 month. 
Ihl I t r  POD Ilmnheel 
111 nnieahecl mamtsmned. All hours not reflected. I hr p r  manlh for 7 months. 3 hrs pr monlh for 5 months 
U1 nmnheet  mlntsmned. All houra not rrflened. 3 hours per monlh 
UI Per dUlrlbuUon schedule IW.  5a1.524.553.555.557.559.gO7.710.72 11 

Calculallon or % of wlp 
Direct u p n s e  per above 

Total expmse per dlslrlbullon 

%of  Direct Expenm 

18.769 9.806 

3.358.118 3.358.1 18 

0.559% 0.292% 







OS Apple Canyon 
OB ClllllClOl 
07 Channar 
08 ChenyHUI 
09 Clarendon 
I 1  Counly LLne 
12 DelMar 
IS FcmmCmk 
14 GnlrnaTcmlory 
15 Kllloniy 
16 Lake Hollday 
17 Lake Wlldwwd 
18 NorthnnHUls 
20 L a k e M a n  
22 VJlEnUne 
23 Walk-up Wmds 
24 Wl~lsp.HIUS/Fi~LISun 
26 Mrcllira 
28 CnlarBlull 
29 HerbarWdgc 
30 GmlNorthem 
36 Lnusliw Walcr savlcc 
38 uu~iuea Inc. OrLnulsLana 
40 UUIIIICI. Inc. olMarylsnd 
41 Colchmter 
42 Creenddge UUllUm. Inc. 
43 FTwlnea 
44 Maryland Water SQMcc 
47 MaManullm 
50 Hollday SeMce 
52 UUIIUCI. Inc. orPennsyh” 
55 Skldauny 
56 ElktUM 
57 Monlague 
60 1Mnl.akeaUUUUm 
61 Tierrevade 
62 LakePhfld 
64 EerUake 
65 CharlmlnnUUllh 
66 PebbleCreek 
67 Alafaya 
66 UI 0 f L “ d  
69 Wedgelkld 
70 CWS ISouth Cmllru) 
74 Soulhland UUIIUes 
75 unllaluuutyco. 
77 SoUlhWmllluUuIIU~ 
79 TegaCayWatuSeMcc 
80 CWSofNC 
81 tUvapO1nleCanplny 
63 C w s S y S ~ . I n c .  
85 wa”ta”gavlst. 
86 CamllnaTrnce 
87 T m m y ~ l a  
88 Mld-County savlm. he. 
89 LakeUuIlly 
90 UIP 
91 MllesGranl 
92 TenneSsUWalcrn’cc 
93 land h Lab Technologla 
94 Illlnou1 Carpate “I 

IOO.wo46 5,300,627 

customer 
spuldlenls 

6130196 

1.100 
291 
53 

23.3 
628 
120 
42 

548 
I .114!1 

347 
1.669 

700 
267 
268 
63 

219 
2.068 

506 
131 
232 
360 

6.024 
3.624 
1.670 

I 69 
862 

1.444 
1.558 
2.294 

576 
1.029 
5.297 

282 
943 

3.991 
1.986 

313 
1.356 
1 .880 

4.637 
1.812 
1.124 

13.008 
180 

1.406 
30s 

2.268 
22.601 

216 
6.376 

128 
1.428 
1.868 
6.112 
1.108 
6.294 
1.808 

408 

1.892 

100.000% 121.847 - 

I’rrcmlaCc of 
customer Company’s 
Epulvalenl Payroll to 
Percentage Openton Tolal Payroll 
CODE1 I 

O.(loT% 
0.2999b 
0.043% 
0.191% 
0.515% 
0.” 
0.034% 
0.4% 
I .ram, 
0.2~15% 
1.370% 
0.574% 
0.218% 
0.21396 
0.052% 
0.180% 
1.697% 
0.415% 
0.10896 
0.1909( 
0.29% 
4.944% 
2.974% 
1.371% 
0.138% 
0.707% 
1.185% 
1.278% 
1.883% 
0.473% 
0.844% 
4.347% 
0.231% 
0.774% 
3.275% 
1.630% 
0.257% 
1.113% 
1.362% 
1.553% 
3.8cel6 
1.487% 
0.922% 

10.676% 
0.148% 
1.154% 
0.25036 
1.861% 

18.549% 
0.17796 
5.233% 
0.105% 
1.172% 
1.533% 
5.016% 
0.909% 
5.165% 
1.482% 
0.335% 

w”l I 

11.955 
1.659 

10.243 
28.027 
3.755 
1.314 

15.017 

10.859 
46.316 
35.365 

20.869 
2.076 
6.853 

73.504 
26.021 

6.111 
11.948 
19.748 

235.5134 
141.588 
98.162 
35.822 
19.031 
58.880 
14.014 
96.688 
22.979 
72.956 

127.965 
6.570 

13.220 
121.600 
39.373 
2.216 

33.204 
81.305 
90.174 

1381)oo 
75.495 
50.219 

684.660 
9.264 

85.936 
IS.B98 

140,633 
1.205.676 

11.523 
296.147 

6.828 
65,461 
99.665 

179.618 
90.299 

263.996 
81.173 
11.270 

io:1.0!14 

i 8 . m  

CODE9 1 
O.H23% 
0.22G96 
0.031% 
0.193% 
0.529% 
0.071% 
0.015% 
0.2RS% 
I .!145% 
0.205% 
0.912% 
0.66796 
0.355% 
0.394% 
0.039% 
0.12996 
1.387% 
0.491% 
0.115% 
0.225% 
0.373% 
4.440% 
2.671% 
1.852% 
0.676% 
0.35996 
1.10796 
0.264% 
1.805% 
0.434% 
1.376% 
2.414% 
0.124% 
0.249% 
2.294% 
0.743% 
0.042% 
0.626% 
1.534% 
1.701% 
2.60396 
1.424% 
0.947% 

12.917% 
0.175% 
1.621% 
0.296% 
2.653% 

22.746% 
0.217% 
5.587% 
0.129% 
1.235% 
1.880% 
3.38996 
1.704% 
4.980% 
1.154% 
0.213% 
O.Mx)% 



a", 
111 
165 

. .... . 
. I C l l i  



3.900 

1.500 

38.m 
86.700 86.700 
w.100 17.500 

114.800 w.600 
P.900 25.800 

116.900 1 7 . m  

4 . m  

7.400 
0 4o.m 
0 

3.900 0 . m  
IW.900 1.246% 

176.900 1.86% 
38.c.m 0.3JIw 

lW.400 1.70796 
37.600 0 . m  

JB.500 o.JJ19( 
7.400 0.069% 

l7LDX 1.- 

2 . m  0." 

Z I W ~  1.- 

a.m o.wm 



1.100 
281 
53 
131 
518 

,l 
Ju) 

1.819 
s17 

1.888 
700 
267 
168 
63  

218 
2.068 
508 
131 
131 
350 

6.024 
3.811 
1.670 
lae 
Em 

1.444 
1.w 
1.294 

576 
1.m 
5.107 
%a 
B43 

3.991 
1.m 

313 
1.358 
1,660 
1.891 
4.637 
#.a12 
I111 

IWJ 
I .406 
306 

2.268 
22 W1 

1m 

I .,".*l 

0.- 
0 . m  
O.M% 
0.IPIW 
0.51% 
0.0909l 
0 . W  
0.45Wh 
1 . m  
0.1891 
1.3702 
0.571% 
am81 
0.21% 
0 . m  
0.1801 
1.697% 
0.41% 
0 . I M  
0.1801 
0.10% 
4.944% 
2.974% 
1.371% 
0.1381 
0.707% 
1.18% 

1 . m  
0.47% 
O.M*% 
1.wm 
0.231% 
0.77496 

1 . m  

1 . l 1 3 6  
1.- 
1.55% 
3.- 
1.467% 
0.922% 

It, ,ii(il, 

4J.!4% 
1.154% 
0 . 2 W  
1.881% 

i . a m  

527% 

o.nn 

la=% 

1 . 8 8 6  
0.476% 
0.09196 
0.394% 
0.997% 

0 . m  
o.mm 

0.- 
3.19724 
0.58296 
2.792% 1Jo.m 
1.le-m 
0.4701 
n 1s9u .. 
0.108% 
0.- 
3..57% 550,000 
0.62% 
0.11% 

0.BOeu 
1.107% 
1 . m  3m.m 
1.33% 
0.10% 
0.- 3m.m 
l.oJl% 100.m 
1.196% 

0.377% 1m.m 

. ... 
0.43836 125.W 
0.817% 
3.57836 100.000 
0.190% 
0.617% 
6.1xm 100.000 
I . 1 M  

0.225% 

16.31W 2.125.mO 
1 . 7 ~  zo0.m 

46.700 
i2.m 
2, 
9.900 

n.m 
5.100 

n.m 
1.m 

B0.m 
14.600 
6u.m 
19.600 
1l .W 
11.100 
2.m 
9.100 
80.600 

5.100 
9.500 

1m.900 
58.100 
33.400 
2.600 

14.600 
26,300 
30.W 
38.m 
11.000 
16,200 
ea600 
4 . m  

15.500 
161,600 
28.lC.l 

5.800 
26.600 

37.100 
80.600 
32.700 
22.400 

zlt;,l<" 
3.400 

5.600 
44.200 

408.700 

20.100 

15.200 

"a 

15.700 

135.700 

m.im 
13.700 

117.100 
I26,BM 
180.500 

145.m 

31.400 
5 . m  

lI.W 

28.900 
73.400 
18.700 
1 7 . m  

I (xj" Y", 
I, ruu 

115.600 
25.100 

105.003 59oM 

18.731 
11.268 

46.700 
1 2 . m  
2.300 
9.900 

2 5 . m  

2 . m  
21.400 
W.wO 
ll.600 

218.900 
28.600 
11.600 
11.400 
2.700 
9.200 

636.600 

5.403 
109.500 
15.200 

L21.631 
369.369 
169,100 
16.300 

381.700 
343.700 
158.600 
w.900 
13B.Mo 

634.600 
4.600 

15.500 
381.600 
59.600 
10.900 

5.100 

20.700 

16.zm 

wim 
IIS.IOO 
67.100 

1w.m 
61.400 
40.200 

1.745.600 

141.300 

244.200 
2.697.7W 

16.zm 

30.700 

0.4- 
0.11% 
0.0118 

0.233% 
0." 
0.0IwL 
0.- 
0.745% 
0.13WL 
2.M.m 
0.27% 
0.1101 
0 . 1 m  
0.025% 
0.08% 
5.9285 
0.193% 
0.- 
I .OIBX 
0.141% 
1.13% 
3.436% 
1.574% 
0.15% 
3.581% 
3.1- 
1.458% 
2.091% 
I.lBwL 
0.151% 
5.907% 
J.M% 
0.144% 
3 . m  
0.55% 
O.,O,% 
0.448% 
1.081% 
0.615% 
1.30% 
0.57% 
0.371% 

16.219M 
0. 
1.31% 
0.2801 

25.112% 

0.092% 

a.n% 



05 
06 
07 
08 
09 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
20 
22 
23 
24 
26 
28 
29 
30 
36 
36 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
47 
50 
52 
55 
58 
57 
60 
61 
62 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
74 
75 
77 
79 
80 
81 
83 
85 
86 
87 
58 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

Apple Canyon 
Camel01 
C h a m  
Cherry H t I I  
Clarendoii 
Counly Lne 
DelMar 
Fman Crcek 
CalenaTcrrltory 
U b C y  
Lake Holldily 
W e  Wlldwmd 
Northern Hllla 
Lake Marlan 
ValenUnc 
Walk-up Wwds 
whlsp.H1II~/Fist./Sun 
Mrdlna 
CCdilT UlUIT 
Harbor Rldge 
Great Northan 
Loudma Water Servlcc 
UllllUes Inc. olLoullduu 
UlIIIUes. Inc. olMaryl.nd 
Cokhester 
C m r l d g e  UUIIUcs. Inr 
Rovmcc3 
Maryland Water servlec 
Massanullcn 
Hollday Servlce 
UllIIUes. b e .  of PmnytvmM 
Skldaway 
Elk Rlvcr 
MonLaguc 
Twln Lskn UUllUes 
ncm Verde 
Lake Placld 
EasUakc 
Cherleslan Utllltm 
Pebble Creek 
Alaraya 
UI or ~ o n m  
Wedgeneld 
cws ISoUul C a m l W  
SOuthlnnd UUllt!ea 
UnlM UUllly Co. 
Souul C a m l U  uuuus 
Tcga Cay Water servlcc 
CWSdNC 
Rl-lnte Campany 
CWS Systems. h e .  
Waulauga Vista 
camllna Tram 
Tranaylvanla 
Mld-Counly senrlees. In=. 
Lake Ullllly 
UIF 
M l k s  Grm1 
Tcnneasee Water Servlce 
Land B Lab Teehnologles 
llllnola Cop.  Ravel 

Wclghted Acct 534-90 
Insurance Other 

Dlstribullon Insurance 
CODE 1 1  

0.690% 4.511 
0.232% 1.520 
0.034% 224 
0.176% 1.151 
0.478% 3.125 
0.077% 505 
0.034% 225 
0.370% 2.419 
1.719% 11.233 
0.221% 1.446 
I . O S %  6.914 
0.503% 3.285 
0.284% 1.858 
0.284% 1.857 
0.042% 275 
0.140% 916 
1.591% 10.397 
0.424% 2.774 
0.105% w 
0.242% 1.581 
0.307% 2.008 
4.380% 28.626 
2.990% 19.545 
1.919% 12.543 
0.367% 2.394 
0.572% 3.741 
1.136% 7.427 
0.902% 5.892 
1.90696 12.455 
0.431% 2.817 
1 .M% 7,154 
3.145% 20,553 
0.157% 1,025 
0.335% 2.187 
2.902% 18.964 
0.886% 5.789 
0.191% 1.250 
0.774% 5.060 
1.198% 7.827 
3.546% 10.106 
2.559% 16.726 
1.290% 8.430 
0.868% 5.671 

11.571% 75.630 
0.150% 977 
1.440% 9,410 
0.257% 1.582 
2.376% 15,526 

22.714% 148.458 
0.217% 1.419 
4.882% 31.912 
0.119% 777 
1.237% 8.088 
1.642% 10.734 
3.249% 21.238 
1.367% 8.934 
5.755% 37.613 
1.255% 8.202 
0.181% 1.182 
0.970% 6.338 
0.060% 390 

1995 

Allocation 1994 
1995 Hlgh/(Lowl 

3.148 1.363 
1.686 (1861 
I82 42 

1.213 (621 
3.279 (1541 

413 92 
182 43 

3.425 11.0061 
10.649 584 

1.263 183 
5.210 1,704 
2.394 89 I 
1.738 120 

0 1.857 
218 57 
782 134 

10.142 255 
n . .m (7.121 
908 12221 

1.226 355 
1.966 22 

32.981 14.3551 
14.142 5.403 
12.534 9 
3.178 I7791 
3.625 116 

0 7.427 
0 5.892 

13.024 (5691 
2.619 198 
6.954 200 

12.583 7.970 
1.122 197l 

0 2.187 
18.929 35 
6.703 19141 

853 397 
4.966 94 
7.752 75 

10.341 (2351 
15.081 1.645 

0 8.430 
0 5.671 

75.700 1701 
1.003 I261 
8.245 1.185 
1.740 1581 

13.563 1.963 
154.709 16.2511 

1.247 172 
27.583 4.329 

772 5 
7.669 419 
9.793 94 I 

15,022 6.216 
7.539 1.395 
3 I .3RR 6.225 

7.186 1.016 
1.105 77 

33.166 126.828) 
5.939 15.5491 

1CQ.Ooo9h~ 653.6061 621.302 29.300 
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70.00 - TOC.1 

U1oc.LIon p r  "..iCl. l.i*tino 
0500 OIS  o t  K 55.00 
0800 N S  *.mu 8.00 
0900 Clrolina Trace 2.00 
0905 TIIIIS lYVMi~  4.00 
0830 Elk River 1.00 

Total 70.00 

J o u ~ l  mutry ."dd 
0500 N S  of Nc 
onoo cus systems 
0900 Carolina Trace 
0905 TranslW"i* 
0830 Elk River 

TOGiI 

Reid .  
6op-10 

170.00 
14 .50  
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

184.50 - 
2.64 =_ 

145.20 
21.11 

5 . 1 8  
10.56 * 

184 .80  - 
125.101 
6.62 
5.28 
10.56 
2.6( 

0 . 0 0  __= 

Wlloline 
609-20 

105,916.60 
17.608.68 

5.077.32 
0.00 

3,780.13 

132,382.73 

1.891.18 
P 

101.014.90 
15.119.44 
3,782 -36 
7.564.72 
1, m. 18 

m.382.60 

11.901.571 
12.479.241 

2.23 

1'891.18 

0.00 

2.487.40 

Repdira 
609-30 

89.433.51 
18.247.25 
2.005.18 
3 ,600 .47  

125.40 

113.411.81 

1,620.17 - 
89.109.35 
11. 961.36 

6.480.68 
3,240.34 

1,620.17 

113,.11.90 

1,494.77 

10.001 
P 

Lice"** 
609-40 

2,178.02 
268.00 
107.50 
120.25 

0.00  

2 . 6 7 3 . 7 7  

3 8 . 1 0  - 
2.101.00 

305.60 
76.40 

38.20 

2,674.00 

151.80 

177.25) 
37.60 
131.101 
32.55 
38.20 

0.00 - 

Ocher 
609-90 

674.44 
42.12 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

716.56 - 
10.24 - 

563.20 
81.92 
20.48 
40.96 
10.2. 

716.80 - 
1111.481 

20.48 
40.96 
10.24 

0 . 0 0  

39.80 

- 

Dapreci*:ion 
710-92 

139.618.~ 

1.358.78 
21,310.13 

7,706.85 
0 . 0 0  

172.994.25 

2,47:.35 
P 

135.924.25 

4.942.70 
9 .885 .40  
2.471.35 

172.991.50 

19.770.80 

P 

1 3 . 6 9 4 . 4 3 1  
1 1 . 5 3 9 . 3 3 1  

5ni.92 
2.17e.55 
2,471.25 

o.:o 

Total 

337.991.06 
57.490.68 
10,251.59 
16.504.89 

125.40 

422.363.62 
P 

331.857.90 
48.270.24 
12.067.56 
21.135.12 
6.033.78 

422,364.60 

16,134.141 
19.220.441 
1.815.97 
7.630.23 
5.908.38 

0 . 0 0  - 
la1 Split CNC and Elk River b r e d  on CUSL-T equivalents 
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SRI 1 0 0 . C 6 5 ' t O  91-9V1-5000 L O - V C Z  05LO 

86-OIL Z9LO 
55-655 Z9LO 
06-L55 Z9LO 
0l-LE5 ZPLO 
19-5SS Z9LO 
52-555 Z9LO 
02-655 ZPLO 
91-5S5 Z9LO 
SI-555 Z9LO 
11-55s Z9LO 
01-555 Z9LO 
06-155 29'0 
SI-CES Z9LO 

i m  oo~c6s'oc ~ C - ~ V I - S O O O  

100'0861 60-155 Z9LO 
100'881~ 80-1S5 Z9LO 

,,: 100. E881 90-155 2910 
L 100'585'V1 50-155 Z9LO 

,., 

8 'I00 0 9 0  IO-CSS Z9LO 
100'Z1O'Ll  CV-155 19LO 
I00  1111 LO-VZ5 Z9LO 

10-1ZS Z9LO 

ZO-PCZ OLLO 

86-011 OLLO 
55-655 OLLO 
(16-155 OLLO 
01-LS5 OLLO 
19-555 OLLO 
sz-55s OLLO 
02-555 QLLO 
91-555 OLLO 
51-555 OLLO 
11-555 0" 
01-55s OLLO 
06-C55 OLLO 
51-c55 0" 
c1-c55 OLLO 
11-CEE OLLO 
OI-C55 O I L 0  
60-155 OLLO 
80-155 OLLO 
90-C55 O L I O  
50-155 OLLO 
X-155 OLLO 
CO-155  OLLO 
LO-E55 O L I O  
IO-E55 OLLO 
1)-155 OLLO 
I O - V Z 5  OLLO 
CO-VZ5 OLLO 

8 "  
i 

V5 '169 '2  
9 6 . 6 L 5  
CL'619'9 
00 '0  
00 '0  

895'LC 
W S '  L t  
895'LC 
895'LS 
895'LC 
8 9 5 ' L I  
1 9 5 ' L t  
8 9 5 ' L C  

. 1  

': .. . 

LO'OO5.L  
8l'ZtV'II 
10'690'2 
V9.61 
69'019 
91'6V1 
90 '501 
5) '019'Z 
5 V . 0 0 5  
9 1 ' Z 5 E ' Z  
PE'LOZ'LI  
019 ,L 'T  
S 9 ' 0 L 0 ' 9  
O V ' 8 l L  
60'656 
95'1LL.81 
00'195 

55-655 1 9 L  
06-(.55 Z9L 
01-L5S Z 9 L  
19-555 Z9L 
sz-55s Z9L 
02-5SS 2 9 1  
91-555 Z9L 
51-555 Z9L 
11-555 Z9L 
Ot-S55 L9L 
06-155 Z9L 
51-155 Z9L 
11-155 Z9L 
11-155 29L 
01-C5S Z9L 
60-155 Z9L 
80-155 Z9L 
90-155 Z9L 
50-155 L9L 
.o-css **' 
10-155 Z9L 
20-155 291 
10-155 L9L 
c*-155 L9L 
LO-VL5 Z9L 



., 
.. . 

b llUm REPAIRS L I.IRZS 
b LICWSE 
b OmmTRLNS EXPmSE 
b D E P W I A T I M  - TRWSP. EQUIP. 

DEPPXCIATIOW - COXNTER 

m A L  INDIRECT EY?z+SES 

750 
750 
150 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 

506-10 
506-90 
514-07 
555-11 
555-35 
555-90 
559-30 
559-70 
559-80 
559-90 
604-02 
604-05 
604-10 
604-12 
604-13 
604-14 
604-15 
604-16 
604-17 
604-18 
604-19 
604-30 
609-10 
609-20 
609-30 
609-40 
609-90 
710-32 
110.98 

8,605.10 
1.982.01 

34.00 
6 .46  

8.091.47 
0 .00  

1.121.00 
2.780.89 
4,138.16 
7,607.83 

412.55 
5.342.51 

903.65 
2.121.73 

76.79 
752.90 

0.00 
2.801.97 

172.97 
10,524.29 
1.067.78 

880.01 
40.00 

13,285.60 
10.032.89 

127.30 
385.29 

17,179.00 
0.00 

100.475.16 

192.576.77 

37.568 
31.56% 
37.568 
37.568 
37.568 
37.568 
17.56% 
37.56% 
37.56% 
37.56% 
37.56% 
37.568 
37.56% 
37.568 
17.568 
37.56a 
37.56% 
37.56% 
17.56% 
37.56% 
37.56% 
37.56% 

0.00. 
0 . 0 0 8  
0 . 0 0 1  
0.00% 
0.008 
0.008 

37.568 

0770 506-10 1.232.00 
0770 506-90 741.00 
0770 524-07 13.00 
0770 555-11 2.00 
0770 555-35 3,040.00 

0.00 0770 555-90 
0770 559-30 421.00 
0770 559-70 1.045.00 
0770 559-80 1.554.00 
0770 559-90 2,850.00 
0770 604-02 155.00 
0770 604-05 2,007.00 
0770 604-10 339.00 
0710 604-12 797.00 
0770 604-13 29.00 

283.00 0770 60.-14 
0770 604-15 0 .00  
0770 604-16 1,052.00 
0770 604-17 65.00 
0770 604-18 3.953.00 
0770 601-19 401.00 
0770 604-30 331.00 
0770 609-10 0.00 
0770 609-20 0.00 

0750 506-10 13.232 001 
1744.001 0750 506-90 

0750 524-07 I13 00) '& 4 
0750 555-11 12 001 
0750 555-35 13,040 001 
0750 555-90 0 00 = 
0750 559-30 l421.001 
0750 559-70 11,045.001 
0750 559-80 11.554.001 
0750 559-90 12,858.001 
0750 604-02 1155.001 
0750 604-05 12.007.001 
0150 601-10 1339.001 
0750 604-12 1797.001 
0750 604-13 129.001 
0750 601-14 1283.001 
0750 604-15 0.00 
0750 604-16 11,052.001 
0750 604-17 165.001 
0750 604-18 11.953.001 

1401.001 0750 604-19 
0750 604-30 1331.001 
0750 609-10 0 .00  
0750 609-20 0.00 

0770 609-30 0.00 0750 609-30 0 00 
0770 609-40 0.00 0750 609-40 0 00 
0770 609-90 0 00 . 0750 609-90 0 00 
0770 710-92 0.00 0750 110-92 0 00 
0770 710-98 0 00 0750 710-98 0 00 

0005-146-38 22 321 00 UIL 
22.321 00 0005 146-36 (22.121 001 UIS 0770214-02 122.321 001 0750 234-02 

156.914 001 56.914.00 
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94,163 
1 5 1 7 3 S  

w.011 
76.178 
l9.604 

113.620 

u(o.4.Yn 
Q(u.IoQI 
89.14  
I" 
U7Jlll 

-r"6% 
0 

Xv90 
Y m  

80.5% 

8.587 
1M.OS 

11.8n 

1.W.521 - 
291.417 
383.911 
T 

1117.8881 

717,977 
3.917 
1519.154 
u5.1491 
2W.4e.) 

535 531 (I 2.194 S78 106 464 I.1U 138 85 1.m 3.873 mi 3.321 1.38s 
8 51.668 14.413 2.- 11.575 31.m 0.959 1.113 27.122 96.511 17.125 81.826 34.774 13.321 13.226 
(I 21.861 5 . m  1.060 4.650 12.454 1.394 m9 10.m 18.771 6.820 33.274 13.970 5.352 5.313 

2001 71 915 3.255 S I  2.781 1.173 .a9 446 
w 441 (1 1.944 

3 tm 404 
860 4 2 l l  11.377 2,174 761 9.817 35.307 6.286 30.235 11.881 4.837 4.819 3 19.817 5.171 101.424 17.0'24 ,183 11.167 3.949 50 .E4 IW.9SB 9 .ZW 155.227 65.158 24.937 14.778 

88 390 1,016 
68 387 I .M4 I S 9  70 811 3.WO 577 1.775 1.161 

4-2 11.688 58 

e I I Z . ~  ~23191 mn I Z , ~  I7.1371 11.37~1 IWI 18.zlii uz.2~11 w . w  119.0mi 1 8 . w  13.06n U.MJI 
e I I S . S I ~  u . ~  18671 11.w I7.7191 I I . ~  ism 18.7531 1~4.an)  u.ls4 c z 0 . 6 ~  w.g58( wain 0 . ~ ~ 3 )  

3 I 1 . m  HBB) 188 Drjl 11.0111 11931 

os.1091 M.Wl lI.W'4 I7 ,3511 118.eOal I 3.m I l 2W 116.531l I58.8191 110.4941 I50.a UI.183l 18.104 I8.W 

I711 1810l U.lS% I5811 117811 11.1731 W9I IUQ 
14301 H m  
imn lMlI 

Wl usol 11.MQ WII ma (sa;u w r o )  1564 w . 6 ~  I I . ~  
6 II.844I la 

S U.W 18111 11- l7W 1 I . W  !3BW 11331 11.7351 18.1721 I1.W 15.2851 0.217l 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
308 304 
x6 m z I I 624 2. 1.905 

6 0 0 0 0 
8 1.257 532 81 268 800 m 1.w 713 137 49 624 i n o  

I 5 4  415 76 28 . 381 1.280 230 1.104 a 177 I 76 

197 197 
4 a  

I 10 77 IS 5 67 lJIl 42 101 65 33 31 
35 l 9 l  

131 3a 6 
31 171 454 m 34 381 1.414 

354 me 823 uo IOB 1659 441 76 lm 87 1.941 

I .M 

w JM 2 a  1.117 797 114 2.524 1.051 

 MI 19.013 3.671 15.158 u ) . ~  7 . 8 ~  1.m 35.775 127.W n.m 108.1% 45.- 17.541 17.49 

5 3.128 7 M  205 76J 910 381 293 1.203 1.577 1.056 4.959 1.289 1.m we 
5 4.888 668 259 962 1.147 481 370 1.517 5.771 1.351 6.152 2.885 1.517 1.181 7 4 1 4  1.W 1. ,w I I . Z I O  5.171 1.72 2.123 

5D3 l.W7 1.226 w 718 2.944 Il.2W 1.585 11.131 5 . W  1.944 1.288 5 9.118 1.7m 
5 Jm 88 10 104 . 114 5a u) 194 623 I U  675 311 I 6 1  I 2 6  
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539 

I16 

383 

2 2 . r m  

1.W 

I .1;4i3 

2,Wl 
I24 
79 
55 
25 
.v2 
78 
48 
87 
35 
I45 
I r4 
I I7 
34 

6.m 19.496 

283 0.936 

1.428 4.3~ 

1.868 5.7% 

I28 0.4~~ 

210 o.m, 
s 4 . m  27.0% . I  

I .RM* 6.4% 

1 . W  7.0"s 

6.112 21.5% 

313 1.1% 

1.358 4 81% 

1.892 6.7% 

4.637 16.m 

1.812 6.4% 

1.124 4.0% 

154 
42 
32 
85 
76 
47 



... 
S 240 

W 220 
W 235 
W ?,, 

W 42 
W S  3x3 
W S  1 87 

S 718 
W 743 
W 587 
W 315 
W 86 

3 69 
W 551 

7.544 

W 2nx 

--2!Lz 

Skldnwiw Isturd IJUllllea. Im. W 3.198 

w- 1.660 

WARYUllD 
U.I. of M a r y M  

U.I. olMnrvlsnd 

3.996 

4 0 8  
220 
2.15 

50 
141 

~ ~. 
42 
455 
281 

1.102 
587 
315 

W 1.122 
S 1.086 1.670 

W 1.W 
3 1.028 1.5% 

W 1.444 1.444 
W 862 881 

esY6 5.- 

W 1.122 
S 1.086 1.670 

W 1.W 
3 1.028 1.5% 

W 1.444 1.444 
W 862 881 

esY6 5.- 

30.296 

28.2% 
26.1% 

148.W 121.847 100.016 1w.m - G l w m  TOTAL ALL (ITA- 



t * 





water &nice corp. 
lndlrect Expense AlloeeUon Fwcentage 
Coda 1.2. s 

Customer 
Equlvalent 
Percentage 

CODE1 

05 
06 
07 
08 
09 

Customer Customer 
Equlvalent Equivalent 
Percentage *r~"lage  
CODE2 CODE3 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

121.847 

18 
20 
22 
23 
24 
26 
28 
29 
30 
36 
38 
40 
41 
42 
4 3  
44 
47 
50 
52 
55 
56 
57 
60 
61 
62 
84 
65 
€6 
67 
88 
69 

IW.Ow% IOO.oM)% 100.ooo% 

70 
74 
75 
77 
79 
80 
81 
83 
85 
86 
87 
88 
69 

92 

Apple Canyon 
Cnmclol 
Chormsr 
Cherry HI11 
Clarendon 
Counly Une 
DelMar 
Femn C m k  
Galena Territory 
lullamy 
~ a k e  noiiday 
h k e  Wlldwood 
Northern Hllls 
Lake Marlan 
ValenUnc 
Walk-up Woods 
Whlsp.HUla/Plllt./Sun 
Medlna 
Cedar Blur 
Harbor Wdge 
Great Northem 
LaUSlana  w o t v  savlec 
Utllllles Inc. of Laulslana 
UtlIIUa. Inc orMaryland 
COlche S I er 
Greenrldge UUlltleq bc 
Rovlncw UUIIUw. Inc 
Maryland Water SaMa 
Massanutten 
llallday service 
lIt1Ilucs. Inc. of&"yhnia 
Skldamy 
Elk Rlvo' 
Montague W a t a / S m r  Co 
Twin Lakes UUUueS 
nem v e d e  
Lake Placld 
k U & C  
Charleston Utlllte 
Pebble C m k  
Alalaya UUllUea. Inc. 
uu~iues. Inc. or longamod 
Wedgclleld 
cws ISoUth  cam^ 
southland uuuucs 
Unlted UUllly Co. 
south camllna uuuues 
Tega Cay Water Suvlce 
cws or NC 
RlverpDlnte company 
cws SyateIM. Im 
wautnuga VlSte 
CarollnaTrace 
TraMvlvanIe 

MI& Grant 
Tennessee Watu savlce 

TOtd 

'Polal llllnols 
Total lndlana 
Total Other 

customer 
Equhralcnts 
0 6/30/96 

.. 
233 
628 
120 
42 

548 
1.949 

347 
1.689 

700 
267 

63 
219 

2.068 
506 
131 
232 
360 

6.024 
3.624 
1.670 

169 
862 

1.444 
1.558 
2.294 

576 
1.029 
5.297 

282 
943 

3.991 
1.986 

313 
1.356 
1.660 
1,892 
4.637 
1.812 
1.124 

13.008 
180 

1.406 
305 

2.288 
22.601 

216 
6.376 

128 
1.428 
1.868 
6.112 
1.108 
6.294 
1.808 

408 

am 

0.903% 
0.239% 
0.043% 
0.191% 
0.515% 
0.098% 

1.154% 
0.250% 
1.861% 

18.549% 
0.177% 
5.233% 
0.105% 
i.i72%1 
1.533%\ 
5.016% 

5.165% 
1.482% 
0.335%) 

6.970% 
1.644% 
0.336% 
1.476% 
3.979% 
0.760% 
0.26696 

9.328% 
2.468% 
0.449% 
1.976% 
5.326% 
1.018% 

9.676% 74.713% lW.MX)% 
3.275% 25.28i% O.ooo96 

87.047% o.MX)% o.MK)% 

100.ooo96 loo.wo% 100.000% 



w.ter senlcs c o ~ m t i o n  
Ulstrlbullon of Expenses 
code 4 

05 AppleCanyon 
06 came101 
07 Charmar 
08 CherryHill 
09 Clamndon 
1 I County Wne 
12 DelMar 
13 F e r s o n c d  
14 Calcna Territory 
15 Klllnmcy 
16 LakcHollday 
17 lakeWlldwaod 
18 Norlhem Hllls 
20 l a h e m a n  
22 ValcnUne 
23 Walk-up Woods 
24 Whlsp.Hllls/Fisl./Sun 
26 M n l l ~  
28 Cedar Bluff 
29 HnrhrRldge 
.?o Cm;itNorthem 
% Iml\lann water Scrvlce 
38 Ulllllles Inc. of LOYISIBM 
40 Ulllllles. Inc. or Mayland 
41 Colchesler 
42 Gmenrldge UUIIUtS. Inc 
43 Rovlnces UUIIUes. I n r  
44 Maryland Waler Snvla 
47 Mnwnullen 
50 Hollday Service 
52 Ulllllles. Inc. of Pmnsyhn 
55 Skldaway 
56 Elk Rlver 
57 Montaguc Wala/SOrrr Co 
60 Twln Lakes UUUUW 
61 nerreverde 
62 LekePladd 
64 Easuakc 
65 Charkston UUlllea 
66 PebbleCreek 
67 Alsfaya 
68 Ulllltln. Inc. o I Longwad 
69 Wcdgefleld 
70 CWS(SauthCam1N 
74 Saulhland UUllUcs 
75 Unlled Ullllty Co. 
77 Soulh Camltna UUllUm 
79 Tega Cay WalO Servla 
RO C W S O ~ N C  
81 Rlverpolnle Company 
83 cws syatrms. Inc. 
85 waulnugavlsta 
86 CamllnsTraa 
87 Transyhnln 
R8 Mld-County snvl- In=. 
89 lake Ullllly 
90 UIF 
91 MllesGrant 
92 Tenn- Watcr ssvla 

Tolnl Illlnols 
Tolnl lndlana 
TOW Olher 

Geneml Customer 
Servrcn Servtces 100.00% 
90.00% 70.00% Welghted 
!zGA%A!adUc!?&2i 

0.903% 
0.239% 
0.043% 
0.191% 
0.51596 
0.096% 
0.034% 
0.450% 
1 .Mxpk 

1.370% 
0.574% 
0.219% 
0.218% 
0.052% 
0.180% 
1.697% 
0.41596 
0.108% 
0.190% 
0.296% 
4.944% 
2.974% 
1.371% 
0.13996 
0.707% 
1.18596 
1.279% 
1 . 8 W  
0.473% 
0.844% 
4.347% 
0.231% 
0.774% 
3.275% 
1.63w6 
0.25% 
1.113% 
1.36% 
1.553% 
3 . m  
1.48796 

10.876% 
0.148% 
1.154% 
0.250% 
1.861% 

18.549% 
0.17796 

0.105% 
1.172% 
I .533% 
5.016% 
0 . M  
5.16!j9b 
1.482% 
0.33546 

1 W . W  

0.28% 

0.922% 

s.aw% 

6.970% 
1.844% 
0.336% 
1.476% 
3.979% 
0.760% 
0.26696 
3.472% 
12.349% 
2.199% 
10.57596 
4.43596 
1.692% 
1.685% 
0.399% 
1.388% 

13.103% 
3.20696 
0.833% 
1.470% 
2.281% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0 . W  
0.oOwb 
0.000% 
O.oooP6 
O.CiVJ96 
O.ooo% 
O.ooo96 
0 . W  
0 . W  
O.O009( 
25.287% 

O.OW% 
0 . W  
0 . W  
0.- 
O.O004( 
0 . W  
O.ooo% 
O.ooo96 
0 . W  
0.ooOW 
0 . m  
0 . W  
0.000% 
0 . m  
0.000% 
0 . W  
0 . W  
0 . W  
O . w o %  
O.ooo96 
0 . m  
0 . W  
0 . W  
0 . W  

l w . m  

5.149% 
1.362% 
0.248% 
1.091% 
2.940% 
0.562% 
0.197% 
2.565% 
9.124% 
1.624% 
7.813% 
3.277% 
1.250% 
1.245% 
0.295% 
1.025% 
9.881% 
2.369% 
0.613% 
1.086% 
1.685% 
1,48396 
0.892% 
0.411% 
0.042% 
0.212% 
0.356% 
0.384% 
0.565% 
0.142% 
0.253% 
1.304% 
0.08996 
0.232% 

18.683% 
0.489% 
0.077% 
0.334% 
0.40946 
0.466% 
1.142% 
0.446% 
0.277% 
3.20396 
0.044% 
0.346% 
0.075% 
0.55896 
5.505% 
0.053% 
1.570% 
0.032% 
0.352% 
0.460% 
1.505% 
0.273% 
1.550% 
0.445% 
0.100% 

1oo.wo% 
55.203% 
18.683% 
26. I 14% 

lW.Wo% 



05 Appli' Csnyon 259 0.34% 7.634 1.40% 7.893 1.27% 

07 Chwtwr 102 0.13% 306 0.06% 408 0.07% 
08 Chwy llill 211 0.28% 1.392 0.26% 1.603 0.26% 
09 Clul-riitlun 235 0.31% 1.680 0.31% 1.915 0.31% 
I 1  cou,lly Llne 125 0.16% 678 0.12% 803 0.13% 
12 DelMiir 107 0.14% 496 0.0996 605 
13 F c r w , ~  Creek 35 1 0.46% 2.172 0.40% 2.523 
14 Galriiii 'l'crrltury 770 1.01% 8.910 1.64% 9.880 

06 CatnrhA 32 1 0.42% 1.140 0.21% 1.461 0.24% 

.~ ~~ ~ ~~ 

15 KIII~~nmy is7 0.21% 2.076 0.38% 2.233 
16 Lake Ilulldny 372 0.49% 10.088 1.86% 10.460 
17 l a k r  \Vlldwood 190 0.25% 4.638 0.85% 4.828 
18 Norllirm Hllls 374 0.49% 2.172 0.40% 2.546 
20 Lakr hl.lrIan 368 0.48% 1.596 0.29% 1.964 
22 Vol,.,lllne I05 0.14% 360 0.07% 465 
23 Wijlk.up Wods  150 0.20% 1.302 0.24% 1.452 
24 Whlsp.llllls/PlsL/Sun 537 0.71% 12.338 2.27% 12.873 
26 Mnllils 297 0.39% 2.184 0.40% 2.481 
26 Cerl;~ Illull I 6 3  0.21% 516 0.0996 679 
29 I l iwlvw Iuclp 141 0.19% 912 0.17% 1.053 
30 Gniil Norlheni 262 0.34% 2.160 0.40% 2.422 
36 Lot~diiiiii Water Service 4.383 5.77% 22.440 4.13% 26.823 
38 UUllllrs Inc. of LauWana 2.428 3.20% 8.064 1.48% 10,492 
40 Ullliil~~~, Inc. uf Maryland 1.211 1.5996 13.596 230% 14.807 
41 C"lrla~*lrr 339 0.45% 12 0.00% 35 I 
42 G r t v ~ w l d ~ c  Ulllltles. InL 509 0.67% 3.128 0.5896 3.637 
43 Prwliiccs UUIIlles, Inc. 319 1.14% 8.604 1.58% 8.923 
44 Marylitnd Water Service ea9 1.14% 11.148 2.05% 12.017 
47 Mass;tnullm 1.121 1.48% 7.980 1.47% 9,101 
50 Holldny Service 418 0.55% 3.860 0.71% 4.278 
52 uuiiti& IW. or R M ~ I V ~ ~  541 0.71% 2,028 0.37% 2.569 
55 Skldawy 1.665 2.19% 20.690 3.8096 22,355 
56 Elk RIwr 377 0.50% 784 0.14% 1.161 
57 Monlngue Waler/Sorrr CO 628 0.83% 2 ,em 0.48% 3.228 
€4 W n  Lutea UIIIIUca 1.041 1.37% 35.528 2.8696 16.569 
61 nemVcrde 307 0.40% 0 0.00% 307 
62 LakePlncld 317 0.42% 1.740 0.3296 2.057 
64 Eastlake 559 0.74% 10.680 1.96% 1 1.239 
65 Chsrlcslan Utllltea 463 0.61% 7.374 1.3696 7.837 
66 PebbleCrnk 912 1.20% 14.ea.3 2.73% 15.780 
67 Alnfoya 1.789 2.36% 0 0.oOW 1.789 
68 UtIIItIrs. Inc. of langwmd 944 1.24% 9.732 1.79% 10.676 
69 wedgeneid 62 1 1 .x% 9,000 1.66% 9.82 I 
70 CUS (South C-llnal 9.465 12.46% 54.444 10.01% 63.909 
74 SouUllMd UWLUeS 293 039% 1.032 0.19% 1,325 
75 Unlted Ullllly Co. 1.480 1.95% 7.302 1.34% 8.782 
77 Soulh Comllm UUllUeS 195 0.26% 1.794 0.33% 1.989 
79 Tcga Cay Waler SCMce 1.331 1.75% 17.004 3.13% 18.335 
80 CWSdNC 21.373 28.14% 113,292 20.8396 134.665 
81 Rhrerpolnlccompeny 493 0.85% 768 0.14% 1.261 
83 CWSSyatms.Inc 4.468 5.86% 35.928 6.61% 40.396 
85 waulaum Vflltp 247 0.33% 7ffl 0.14% 1.015 

90 
91 
92 
93 

~ 
~ 

86 Carollna Trace 1.385 1.82% 5.718 1.05% 7.103 
87 Transylvanla 1.006 1.32% 16.472 3.03% 17.478 
88 Mld-County Servlrrs. Inc. 803 1.- 0 0.00% 803 
89 Lake Ullllly 1,220 1.61% 5.454 1 .oo% 6.674 

UIF 3.479 4.58% 35.544 6.54% 39.023 
Mlles Grant 882 1.14% 7.284 1.34% 8.146 
Tennessee Waler Service 285 0.38% 2.376 0.44% 2.661 
Lend & Lab Technologla 0 0.- 0 0.00% 0 

0.10% 
0.41% 
1.56% 
0.36% 
1.69% 
0.78% 
0.41% 
0.32% 
0.08% 
0.23% 
2.06% 
0.40% 
0.11% 
0.17918 , 

0.39% 
4.33% 
1.69% 
2.3% 
0.CGlh 
0.59% 
1.44% 
1.94% 
1.47% 
0.69% 
0.41% 
3.61% 
0.19% 
0.52% 
2.67% 
0.05% 
0.33% 
1.81% 
1.26% 
2.55% 
0.29% 
1.72% 
1.58% 
10.31% 
0.21% 
I .42% 
0.32% 
2.96% 
21.73% 
0.20% 
6.52% 
0.16% 
1.15% 
2.82% 
0.13% 
1 .ow 
6.29% 
1.31% 
0.43% 
0.00% 

TOTAL PER REPOF3 75.943 100.00% 543.786 100.009h 619.729 1 0 0 . O W ~  

Tola1 IlllnDls 11.37046 
Total lndlana 2.670% 
Total Other 85.96096 

I00.000% 

619.729 



water senice cow. 
lndlreet Expenae AllwvUon percoltage 
~ ~ o c a u o n  or omce fipensc 
code 8 

lW.OOo% 

05 
06 
07 
08 
09 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
20 
22 
23 
24 
26 
28 
29 
30 
36 
38 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
47 
50 
52 
55 
56 
57 
€4 
61 
62 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
74 
75 
77 
79 
80 
81 
83 
85 
86 
67 
88 

90 
91 
92 

m 

1 ~ . 0 O w b  1Oo.om IW.OM)% 

Apple Canyon 
Camelot 
Charmar 
Cherry Hlll 
Clmndon 
Counly h e  
DelMv 
Ferson C m k  
G a l a  Terrllory 
Klllamcy 
Lake Hallday 
Lake wlldurmd 
Northern HIUS 
Lake M ~ M  
ValcnUne 
Walk-up Woods 
Whlsp.Hllls/Plst./Sun 
Medlna 
cedar BlUIl 
Harbor Rldge 
Great Northern 
Louslana water ssvfce 
Utlllllea In=. of L0Ul.l- 
UUIIues. Inc. of Maryhnc 
Colchestcr 
cmnrld@ UUllUCa Ine. 
m w  UUllUCa Lnc 
Maryland Water - 
MaMBnuttm 
Hollday Servla 
UUllUes. Inc. of RMsyln 
Skldavmy 
Elk River 
Monlague W a t e r / s M  C 
IW" Lakes Utllllles 
T k m  Vcrde 
Lakc pladd 
Eastlake 
Charleston UUlltca 
Pebble Creek 
Mafaye 
UI of langwmd 
wcdgelleld 
CWS (soulh CnmllnJ 
Soulhhd UUllUa 
Unlled UUUty C a  
Souvl cuollru uu1Iuee 
Tega c p y  water ssvloc 
CWS of NC 
Rlvupolnle Compnny 
CWS Syatm. Inc. 
waulauga VlSta 
Camllne R a e  
Tra"Sy1-k 
Mld-County SCMca. Inc 
Lake UUllly 
UIP 
Mlles Grant 
Tennessee Water Srma 

Tolal llllnols 



i 

Tolal lndlana 
Total Other 

6.450% 
73.916% 

100.000% 



Water Senlce CorporaUon 
Distrlbutlon of Eaprnses 
ccde 7 
Based an Properly Values 
Soum: 5E.52 

Code 7 

05 Apple Canyon 0.435% 
06 Camelot 0.112% 
07 Charmar 0.021% 
08 ChcnyHlll 0.092% 
09 Clmndon 0.233% 
11 CountyUnc 0.047% 
12 DelMar 0.019% 
13 FcmnCrcek 0.209% 
14 Galena Territory 0.745% 
15 Klllamy 0.136% 
16 Lake Hallday 2.047% 
17 Lakewlldumod 0.27% 
18 Northern Hllls 0.110% 
20 LakeMarlan 0.106% 
22 ValenUne 0.025% 
23 Walk-up Woods 0.086% 
24 Whlsp.Hllls/Plst./Sun 5.926% 
26 Medlna 0.193% 
28 CWJSCB~UR 0.05096 
29 Harborludge 1.01% 
30 Grcat Northern 0.141% 
36 latislnna Watrr mcc 1.132% 
38 Ulllllles In=. of LoulslM. 3.438% 
40 Ulllltlcs. bc. of MpryL.nd 1.574% 
41 Calchcster 0.152% 
42 Gmcnrldge UuIIUes. Inc. 3.581% 
42 Rovlnces 3.199% 
43 Maryland Weler Srmce 1.458% 
47 Miiuenutten 2.094% 
50 Hollday Serfla 1.266% 
52 Utllltles. Inc. of Rnnsyivmh 0.151% 
55 Skldewy 5.907% 
56 Elk River 0.04596 
57 Montagve Wsler/Smr Co 0.144% 
60 W n  Lakc8 UtIlIUes 3.366% 
61 ncrreverdc 0.555% 
62 LakcPhcld 0.101% 
E4 Easuakc 0.448% 
65 Chnrteaton UUltLer 1.081% 
66 PebbleCreek 0.62596 
67 Aldaya 1.303% 
68 UIafLongamod 0.572% 
69 Wedgefleld 0.374% 
70 CWSlSouthCamlN 16.249% 
74 Saulhland Uulllles 0.16% 
75 Unlled Uullty Co. 1.315% 
77 soulh Camllna uuuun 0.286% 
79 T e e  Cay Water Savlcc 2.273% 
80 CWSofNC 25.112% 
81 RtvrrpalnteCornpany 0.036% 
83 CWSSyatrmS.Inc 1.246% 
85 WauLaugaVLsla 0.023% 
86 CamllMTnce I.BBS9b 
87 Tranaylvanla 0.354% 
88 Mld-County SeMw. Im 1.707% 
89 LakCUUllly 0.350% 
90 UIF 1.996% 
91 MilesGrant 0.55496 
92 Tennessee Water swla 0.069% 
93 land & Lab Tcehnologln 0.372% 
94 llllnols Corp. Trawl 1.629% 

TOW 100. 



water service corpontlon 
Dlstrlbullon ofExpnsea 
Code 8 
Based On Mlles of Seanr Malm. Gals Sold 
Source: SE.52 

05 
06 
07 
08 
09 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
I8 
20 
22 
23 
24 
26 
28 
29 
30 
36 
38 
40 
41 
42 
42 
43 
47 
50 
52 
55 
58 
57 
W 
61 
62 
84 
65 
e4 
67 
68 
69 
70 
74 75 

77 .. 
79 
80 
81 
e3 
85 
e8 
67 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

Apple Canyon 
Camelot 
Channar 
Chcny HIU 
Clarendon 
County Me 
DeIMar 
F e m  cnelr 
calcnamtory 
Klllamey 
Lake Holiday 
Lake Wldurwd 
Northem HI118 
Lake M a r W  
Val"C 
Walk-up Woods 
Whlsp.HlUs//Plat./Sun 
Medlna 
cedar a u i l  
HarbDr mdge 
Crest Northem 
l ~ u s k m  Water Savice 
Utllluea Inc. of Lrmlslana 
UUIlUea. Inc  alMarykd 
colchcsta 
Cremrlddp UUIIUn. Inc. 
PmMnEt. 
Maryland Water service 
Maasmutten 
Hollday Service 
UUIIUes. Inc dPennayhanla 
SkldaWIlY 
Elk Rhnr 
Montague Watcr/sOrrr Co 
Twin L a k u  UtlUUes 
n-verdc 
Lake Fladd 
Eastlake 
Charleston UUIltw 
Pebble Creek 
M n y a  

Wedgellcld 
cws ISoUth camllns) 
Southland UUIIUa 
Unlted UUUty Ca 
South C M I h  utuluc. 
Rga cay Watu Srma 
CWSolNC 

CWSsyslemaInc 
Wautauga Wata 
cammmacc 
Transy- 
MldCounty Sennrrs. Inc 
M e  Uffllty 
UIP 
M U a  0-t 
Tmn- Water Serv(ce 
Land & Lab Tcchnologles 
IUinots Cap.  Travel 

UI or ~0ng-d 

co", 

CODE 8 

0.534% 
0.262% 
0.035% 
0.172% 
0.486% 
0.079% 
0.04% 
0.44596 
1.782% 
0.228% 
1.010% 
0.375% 
0.18696 
0.254% 
0.042% 
0.144% 
1.415% 
0.41696 
0.104% 
0.223% 
0.2WHl 
5.326% 
3.198% 
I.e42% 
0.31096 
0.517% 
1.035% 
1.063% 
1.911% 
0.310% 
0.973% 
3.852% 
0.099% 
0.604% 
3.313% 
1.240% 
0.204% 
1.07396 
1.27696 
1.772% 
3.184% 
1.38096 
1.032% 

11.680% 
0.141% 
1.249% 
0.251% 
2.324% 

20.112% 
0.21 1% 
5.032% 
0.102% 
1.31596 
1.347% 
4.182% 
1.079% 
5.223% 
1.532% 
0.259% 
0.0m 
0.ooOW 



CODE 9 

05 
06 
07 

OY 
I 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
20 
22 
23 
24 
26 
28 
29 
30 
36 
36 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
47 
50 
52 
55 
56 
57 
60 
61 
62 
64 
65 
66 
67 
66 
69 
70 
74 
75 
77 
79 
80 
81 
83 
65 
88 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

03 

Apple CKlYon 
cmc10t 
Charmar 
Cherry HIU 
Clarcndon 
County Unc 
DclMar 
Ferson C m l r  
Galena T d t o t y  

Lakc Hollday 
lake Wlldarmd 
" t h a n  HlUs 
lake MaIan 
Valentlnc 
walk-up Wd. 
Whlsp.Hllla/plstJSun 
Medhu 
Cedlu BlUll 
Harbor Rldge 
Grcnl Northem 
Laua(aM water savca 
UUIIUW Inc. OflaulslEma 
UtlUUes. he. of Marylnnd 
Colchester 
Grunddge UtlllUm. I n c  
Rovlnccs 
Maryland Water Subice 
MaSSanUnQl 
Holldsy snvla 
UtlllUes. Inc ofpmnaylvanla 
skldaaray 
EN Il(w 
Montague WaterJseVrr Co 
Twin Lakea UUUUa 
narr verde 
Lake l"d 
l?.asuske 
Charlaton uuute3 
Pebble Creek 
Alelayp 
UI of Longarmd 
wedgeneld 
cws lsnrth CMllnsl 
Southland Utllltlea 
Unlted Utlllty Co. 
South CMnna UUUUW 
Tega Cay Waier savlcc 
CWS of NC 

Klllamey 

RMlporntccompMy 
cws systems. Inc. 
wautaugevlstp 
CamlhRpec 
"ta 
MldCounty Savlcm. Inc 
Lakc Utulty 
UIP 
Mllm Grant 
Tennesam Water Subice 
hnd&LabTechnobglea 
IlUnob Cmp. 'Itavel 

0.623% 
0.226% 
0.031% 
0.193% 
0.529% 
0.071% 
0.025% 
0.28396 
1.94596 
0.20596 
0.912% 
0.867% 
0.35596 
0.394% 
0.039% 
0.129% 
1.387% 
0.491% 
0.11596 
0.22596 
0.37:i~ 
4.44096 
2.671% 
1.852% 
0.676% 
0.359% 
1.107% 
0.264% 
1.805% 
0.434% 
1.376% 
2.414% 
0.124% 
0.24996 
2.294% 
0.743% 
0.042% 
0.626% 
1.534% 
1.701% 
2.603% 
1.424% 
0.947% 

12.917% 
0.175% 
1.621% 
0.296% 
2.653% 

22.746% 
0.217% 
5.587% 
0.129% 
1.235% 
1.880% 
3.389% , 
1.704% 
4.980% 
1.154% 
0.213% 
O.OOO% 
O.MxI% 



05 
06 
07 
08 
09 
I 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
I8 
20 
22 
23 
24 
28 
28 
29 
30 
36 
36 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
47 
50 
52 
55 
58 
57 
W 
61 
62 
64 
65 
60 
67 
€a 
69 
70 
74 
75 
77 
79 
en 
81 
83 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

Charmer 
Cherry Hlll 
Clarrndon 
County Une 
Del- 
Ferwn Creek 
C a l m  Trmtmy 
Kllfamcy 
Lake Hollday 
Lake Wlldorood 
Northern HIU. 
LakCMar(an 
Valcnrnc 
Walk-up Woods 
w h l s p . ~ / A R . / s u n  
Medlns  
Cedar Bluff 
Harbor Wdge 
Crml Norlhem 
Laualana Water Savlce 
UtlllUed Inc. of LouIaana 
UUHUes. Inc  of Maryland 
Calchcster 
Cmnrldge UUUUea. Inc. 
Rwlnca 
M a y l a n d  Water sovla 
Ma~anul lcn  
Hallday Savlce 

Skldaway 
Elk Illver 
Montague WaterlSewa Cn 
m Lakes UtlLlUee 
meme vade 
Lake PLadd 
Easuake 
Charleaion UUUutes 
Pebble Crcek 
Alalaya 
UI Of Longwod 
WedgeAcld 
cws ISOUUI Camlllu) 
Southlpnd utllluea 
unlted utlllty co. 
south cmhn utluuea 
Tcga Cay Water S a W e  
CWS of NC 
RlverpMnte ComPMy 
cws *trma IN 
waulauga v1.u 
Carolln.lhoc 
msYlvM1. 
Mld-County Servlccs. Inc. 
Lake utlllty 
UIP 
Mlles G m t  
Tmnessec Water Savla 
Land & Lab Technologlea 
Illinois cmp. mM1 

UlIllUea. Lnc of Rnnylvanla 

0.810% 
0.210% 
0.040% 
0.170% 
0.460% 
0.09096 
0.030% 
0.400% 
1.430% 
0.250% 
1.220% 
0.510% 
0.19096 
0.19Ow 
0.050% 
0.160% 
1.510% 
0.37096 
0.100% 
0.170% 
0.2Wd 
3.050% 
3.050% 
2.540% 
0.000% 
0.510% 
1.020% 
1.52096 
2.03096 
0.51096 
1.020% 
2.540% 
0.340% 
O.ooo% 
3.050% 
0.510% 
0.43096 
0.510% 
0.510% 
1.020% 
1.520% 
1.020% 
0.51096 
8.320% 
0.120% 
1.520% 
0.200% 
2.03096 
27.170% 
0.260% 
4.060% 
0.150% 
1.020% 
2.03096 
1.520% 
1.53096 
8.700% 
1.020% 
O.MM% 
4.520% 
0 . W  
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8.lurc F- 05-0010 -14 070018 WOO22 08- 11-0034 11-0038 13-0041 l a m 6  154050 160051 17-0058 18.- 20-0070 
wrc Lnte "n wrc m t  F- Gz*nr m, wsc OIL 0 ww 

"ba NIor 1213lls-3 codr canm camlol chumv Ha Ch- c- Hula -lY unc E! Creek M t m y  Kul- Hoadry Wlldvmd H!lh Marlan 

101-88 mamdmghn 94.192 8 2,194 578 I 0 6  .e4 1.244 m e5 1.088 3.873 681 3.324 1.395 535 531 
iot.90 e ~ m n w r a l m p w .  2.347.SfB 6 54.668 14,413 2.638 11.575 3 I . W  5.959 2.113 27.122 96.511 17.225 82.826 34.774 13.321 13.226 
101-91 ~FulrmluaE4ulp g u . O I 1  6 21.961 5.790 1.080 4.650 12.454 2.391 849 10.896 38.771 6.920 33.274 13.970 5.352 5.313 
101-93 T c k p h a a  79,178 6 1.544 'en 88 390 1.016 201 71 915 3.255 581 2.794 1.173 449 446 

101.97 cannunauon~  213.620 3 19.927 5 2 M  980 4.211 11.3n 2.174 781 9.927 35.307 8.288 30.235 12.681 4.837 ,819 

111-90 AID- O k  Suudma I-. 1510.4s~ 1 1 z . w  m . m  laon 11.665) 17.1sn 11.ami 14871 I62441 lZ2.2211 (3.- 119.0701 18 .W 13.0611 15.0154 
111-91 N D - O m R M l ( u m a  Wp W6.W 8 113.6131 0.W 16511 11.8821 17.7191 11.484 15361 16.753 W.0321 H . W  120.624 18.6591 U.3111 U.1831 
111-89 ND-saphona m.1m 8 11.8441 u88 Wl WI II.W e" 811 WI5I U w l  15811 11.794 11.1731 lU9l lU81 

Iu4 lrml 
111-97 A/D--UmW 137.3411 3 0.4891 18211 11681 8981 11.9881 1384 11331 11.7351 18.1721 11.0881 15.2851 11.2171 18451 18421 

101-94 T&WlophWr.QPI I*.m4 3 1.819 484 en 387 1.044 199 70 911 3.240 577 2.775 1.164 444 442 

101 "I 3.888.961 io l . i~  z i . 0 ~ 4  1.942 ~ 1 . 6 8 8  58.181 ii.lm 3 . ~ 9  50.858 1 " s  31.280 is .227 65.158 24.937 24.778 

111.94 N D - W s h o p a * u r . u l p c  II8.gssI a 11.m UESl w 13751 11.0121 11W 1661 W3l 15.1101 lJJBl 11.SBsI 11.1281 

111 TOW II.~.4S?.3l DslDDl 18.78q I 1 . m  l7.0511 Il8,SU?I 0.W 11.2851 116.5311 156.8191 110.4941 150.4511 111.1811 I8 .W 18.056) 

11s-91 w.lerR.nt!n- 0 8  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
117-91 OUrrRulth- s3.w 8 1257 332 SI Zen 713 137 49 624 2.120 396 1.905 800 306 304 

115 mw 53Bw t 257 3.p 81 w 713 137 49 624 2.220 SR) 1.905 800 306 301 

18643 DdChg-EmpF-. en.% I 728 l9l  35 154 415 78 18 361 1.289 230 1.104 .83 I,, 176 
lBB.8 DdChg-ourr 1 4 ~ 7 2  I I34 38 6 18 n IS 5 m 238 42 ma ' 85 33 Y 
187.30 HUr W W  colorr W. 8.587 w 797 21. 34 171 4% en 34 394 1.414 248 1.217 505 197 197 

1851I87mW 1M.035 1.m 442 m w me 180 67 Bu 2.941 520 2.524 1.054 108 u)s 

101-10 MrWmCampllcr 193.417 5 3.726 704 205 781 910 3 8 1  293 1.103 1.577 1.058 4.959 2.289 I203 939 
104-20 HllUCrmplUr 368,912 5 4.898 1.332 6.252 2.885 1.517 1.154 

101 TOW 661.318 8,424 1.m 484 1.M5 1.W 862 661 2.120 10.348 2.388 11.210 5.174 2.720 2.123 
668 158 %a 1.147 481 370 1.517 5.771 

19981 15211 14091 lOOl0 A/D-H1UllnmcComplts 1 1 2 7 . m  5 ii.m4i 13011 IW 1393) 1396) IlBBl 1128) 15241 11.9954 
108-10 AID-LUNCOmplls 1302.8851 5 13.8411 17211 UlZI l7W 1938) 13911 IW 11.2421 14.7251 11.0901 15.1191 11.3631 11.242l 13691 

108 mw w.7811 I5A7ll 11.WI 13021 11.1101 II.wSl 15MI 14311 11.7661 16.7201 11.5511 17.2501 U.3601 11.7661 11.3791 

14601 12.16II 

184-10 ~ S y - c n O I  717.977 5 8.118 1.723 503 1.857 an8 s39 718 2.944 11.200 2.585 12.134 5.630 2.944 2.298 

184-50 cmpsytanAn"m U U . u W  J l6.84JI 111581 086) 1 1 . M  1I.SZZI IW 1523 11.1151 @.I891 11.8811 18.8431 14.0811 11.1451 11.6741 

184 TOW 209.195 2.661 503 147 545 849 271 we 859 3.288 754 3.540 1.831 659 670 

184-20 H h m ~ c m l  8.917 5 507 96 u) 101 124 52 w 184 Bu I 4 4  675 311 I 8 4  128 

184.60 ~ h s p u t " a u u u n  125.1491 5 u1m iw 1181 1551 ne4 1311 Iw 11031 Ean) I911 I425l 11961 llan imi 

Tola1 N d  Cosupalm & srrlvm 4JZ.WI 5.614 1.061 36) 1.149 1.370 575 442 1.812 6.896 1.591 7170 3.448 1.812 1.415 

28'-31 AmumullMdDILncdlnmmcTun 1226.7541 6 15.2811 11.3921 12551 11.1181 12.9951 15781 lml 12.5201 19.?"2 II.Wl l*.mll 13.3591 11.2871 11.27~1 - 
m L N F T \ v s c R o  2.809.808 72.374 18.682 3.528 15.289 39.296 7.852 3.018 34.968 124.873 22.630 Iod.654 45.917 18.066 17.569 

2 . m  0.- 0.1% 0.54% 1 . m  0.2m 0.1196 I.2496 4.4496 0.8196 3.87% 1.6396 0.64% 0.- 

lal split bc-n thc ~llinais mmp~lun  bawd on NILDWC quIMlcnU. 





e 1.350 246 em 3.123 166 553 7.919 1.144 187 817 981 1.141 1.675 1.078 
8 33.853 8.813 14,s 7 7 . e ~  4.142 13.791 197.381 18.513 4.657 20.371 2 4 . 4 ~  18.435 66.662 26.866 
6 13.519 3.460 6.013 31.~61 1 . 6 ~  5.540 n.287 1 1 . 4 s  1.871 8.181 9.823 i 1 . i ~  16.7m 10.793 
6 1.135 181 JM 2.625 140 465 @.e57 961 157 e87 825 958 2.249 906 
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 izma u.m 114.82~ Bl l l  2oaw m1.w 42,074 6.871 moss 38.081 41.959 98,368 39.w 

8 17.7481 11.8831 R.U@ 117.9181 18511 c1.1751 115.114 18.W 11.0721 14.6801 I5.W 16.547) 115.5181 16.186) 
8 I8.m 0.1451 15.7271 119.9781 ll.0311 13.434 l49.1UI I7JW 11.1601 15.0721 18.0891 l 7 . W  116,5891 (8.ssol 
8 11.1351 11811 lJMl 12.6251 114.2 w 18.6571 19811 I1571 15871 18251 19591 0.24m 19oQ 
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

117.189) n.iia 17.6181 u8.8171 12.1251 i7.07U 1101.24II 114.818 12.3681 110.4501 111,5431 11a.588 01.1961 I 13.7eii 

8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

774 344 85 ma 1s 1.790 317 4.539 Ea 107 561 651 1,533 818 

1 1.517 381 e81 3.m 187 107 887 1.098 1.251 3.067 1.194 
I lm 70 128 817 34 115 487 242 38 lee lo3 l 3 I  566 ni 

808 1.481 3.833 I.420 3.117 I.= l l 5  1.w 1.301 

8 nr LBO 344 1.780 95 317 4.539 868 107 459 561 651 1.533 618 

624 1.810 1.314 

w 
1.797 451 4,lW 221 79) 

2.ES4.521 

2Ql.417 
w.912 
663.37.9 

1127.8881 
ua.BBw 
M.7831 

717.977 
39,917 

IW.3.1501 

108.495 
m . 1 4 ~ 1  

U2.041 
- 

8.498 3.m 1.811 15.958 840 l a 9 9  11.801 

8 w.2511 lBnl 11.446) 17.5171 lMol 11.3321 1190651 12.7541 

38.113 11.158 15.926 88.288 4.743 15.298 190.388 27.126 5.845 27.173 28.608 38.034 64.179 32.90, 

1.38% 0.40% 0.57% 3.18% 0.1791 0.59% 8.78% 0.9791 0.21% 0.97% !.02% 1.3% 2.28% 1.17% 

- - 



161 TOW 

0 
J9.900 
J9.900 

8o.m 
14.87a 
8.587 

1w.m 

6 ms 7.686 IM m le 1.356 13.451 128 3.803 77 645 1,133 3.521 660 
6 18.926 191.w 2.68s 20.890 4 . w  24.037 w . 2 3 7  3 . m  91.772 1.917 21.og8 28.218 87.739 16.442 

no 8.w 1 1 . ~ 0  35.247 6.605 
91 705 153 1.148 11.308 108 a197 65 711 952 1.959 555 

3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

6 6.- 77.068 1.W 8.391 1.823 13.674 134.878 1.286 38.073 
8 571 8.471 

31.088 41.653 129.4€4 24.262 24.976 Yls.067 3.887 30.82s 6.686 s0.m 4 9 1 . 6 ~  4 . m  1 ~ . 8 1 5  2.829 

I7371 111.82Ol lull 14.8511 16.4691 I20.2011 w . 7 ~ 4  e P.mn w.m 18W 14.81W I1.01.W 17.8971 I77.1MI 
e 14.21s~ ~7.7871 ((1601 15.2011 11.1501 m.4751 183.17.~ mn MWI 14771 1 s . m  17.mm tz1.61n i4.os41 
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1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

,8151 I I 110.8071 114. I 14s.0071 18,4,%1 3 iia 10.718 11. 21 
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6 988 4 L l l  61 4a7 101 789 7.711 74 z.im 44 185 e49 2.018 378 

988 4.412 HI0 101 789 7.711 74 2.180 44 48s 61s 2.018 378 

I 743 8.801 119 sg) 101 1.m 11.949 143 4217 85 S95 I.= 4.019 733 
I I 3 7  1 , s  za in 37 177 2,759 18 778 I8 174 118 746 13s 

6 1 10.1 141 1.101 Im 4 . s ~  Im 1.119 1.461 4.789 868 

6 a711 l6.4711 (811 170s Il? 11.14e4 111.908) llm 13.101) 1651 BILl I9521 a.osM Iml 

e 

W 

717.977 
sB.017 

wa.Uol 
11?1.149 
loe.445 

U2.011 - 

~- 
17.583 198,186 2.791 21.891 4.711 35.324 348.124 3.323 98.4oJ 1.990 21.881 29.286 91.286 17.074 

S 4 . m  30.251 616 4.187 BiR 8,865 63,780 587 19.131 (68 3.374 8271 381 3.169 
UII 3.985 s s.815 38.138 777 s . 2 ~  1.161 10.919 8o.w 74a 24.118 

s ii.mii 1 t 3 . i ~  ami 11.816) 11091 0 . 7 w  a7.7921 11561 18.3381 I2051 11.4711 13.6071 11664 11.3811 

592. 4.254 10.431 
x 10.481 86. 1.393 9.41 1.327 43,249 1.081 7.628 18.708 861 7.161 

5 n.w u1.12n 1e.W 119011 -1 18.9651 165.8171 lBoQ II9.74e4 11851 13.4831 i8.nIi 13911 13.27 I 
n.sw 112.1481 iw n.& R M I m  @.wei w.414 111) iiam 11%7s11 o w wmn 

S 11.344 74.023 1.W 10.195 2 . W  11.252 158.016 1.436 48.812 1.149 8.257 20.247 8x1 7.754 
S 891 4.11s 81 587 111) 1.182 8.814 80 1.m 64 459 1.126 52 431 

S I?an 11.583) 1531 13571 I(xx 17441 B.4W w I1.W lrol  SI nos1 130 11721 
3,310 11.W u(I 1.976 a201 45,523 410 13.W 335 2.- 5.908 272 2.289 

S I82671 153.8111 11.0881 l 7 . W  ' 11.6741 115.W 11137021 11.0171 Ey.119 W71 @.0171 114.7561 16sM (5.8511 

~ 

6.961 4s.574 928 6.277 1.415 13.W4 96.056 881 28.821 707 5.083 12.186 - 575 4.774 



115-91 watcr-UIRages. 
117-91 0VlrrRnnlmnRage.a 

115 TOW 

81.192 
2.317.358 

813.0II 
79.178 
19.601 

213 .m 
3.698.961 

l510.4M 
1581.4991 

179.179) 
118.9991 
E17.MIl 

ll.260.488I 

0 
53.990 
53.990 

8o.w 
14.87~ 
8 . S 7  

IW.095 

a .w.51~  

m.411 
28D91Z -.-&mi 

-4Zi 
717.W 
91.017 

U1.MI 

6 3.751 1.068 w 81.191 
6 93,479 16.571 6.071 2,317,558 
6 37.554 10.875 1.439 w.011 
6 3.153 6% 205 79.178 
3 0 0 0 1s.m 

137.937 92- 8.9% 3.896.961 

6 121.5111 l6.lIW 11.3W 1510.454 
6 ~ 3 . 2 7 7 )  18.614 ti.5111 IYU.ISW' 
6 13.1551 IWI 1205) m.1m 
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6 2.150 81 I I 4 0  L1.m 

2.150 61 I 140 u.990 
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I 788 Po M 14.87a 
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1.931 1.415 320 IM.035 



05 
06 
07 
08 
09 
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22 
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28 
18 
30 
38 
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40 
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55 
58 
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68 
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FtrlnY. WIP 23.359.72 255.139.53 
9.687% 40.050% 

CODE7 EODE8 

DdM& 
F- creek 

-"F 
0.11% 
0.021% 
0.09% 
0.233% 
0.04796 
0.01996 
0.2Mi)) 
0.74596 
0.13896 
2.04796 
0.278% 
0.110% 
0.10% 
0.02596 
0.0889) 
5.926% 
O.IBJS( 
0 . m  
1.01% 
0.141% 
1 . 1 m  
3,43896 
1.574% 
0.1sm 
3.581% 
3.1m 
1 . 4 W  
1.094% 
!.le%% 
0.161% 
5.90796 
0.0451 
0.144% 
3.- 
0.556% 
0.101% 
0.44BI 
1.081% 
0.- 
1.303% 
0 . s m  
0.3?4% 
18.24996 
0.1- 
1.3151 
0.286% 

as.il% 
0 . m  
1.- 
0.- 
1.6859( 
0.354% 
1.70% 
0.3509( 
1 .Smb 
0.554% 
0.08BI 
0 . 3 m  
1.0m 

2~7% 

0.035% 
0.1m 
0.4m 
0.079% 
0.04796 
0.44596 
1.767% 
0.22896 
1.010% 
0.375% 
0.286% 
0.254% 
O.M% 
0.144% 
1.41596 
0.416% 
0.104% 
0.27% 
0.2BOM 
5.32696 
3.196% 
l.eU% 
0.310% 
0.81796 
1.09% 
1.083u 
1.911% 
0.310% 
0.97396 
3.85% 
0.- 
O.m% 
3.31% 
1.1101 
O.ZM% 
1.073% 
1.276% 
1.772% 
3.184% 
1 . 3 m  
1.03% 

Il.BM)(( 
0.141% 
1.24996 
0.251% 
2.314% 

ao.ll1* 
0.211% 
5.03296 
0.1m 
1.31596 
1." 
4." 
1.07% 
5.2% 
I .m 
0.1J9U 
0 . m  
0 . m  



! 

Customer 
Equlvalents 

46.0096 
C A L l  

Water Senlee Corp. 
lndlrcct Expense All-Uon Pemntage 
llllnols Admlnlslmtlve Service Salaries 
code 19 

Company 
nuuI4cK cQ" 

Customer 

05 
06 
07 
08 
09 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
20 
22 
23 
24 
26 
28 
29 
30 
36 
38 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
47 
50 
52 
55 
56 
57 
60 
61 
62 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
74 
75 
77 
79 
80 
81 
63 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 

0.515% 
0.098% 
0.034% 
0.450% 
1.600% 
0.285% 
1.370% 
0.574% 
0.219% 
0.218% 
0.052% 
0.180% 
1.697% 
0.415% 
0.108% 
0.190% 
0.295% 
4.944% 
2.974% 
1.371% 
0.139% 
0.707% 
1.185% 
1.279% 
1.883% 
0.473% 
0.844% 
4.347% 
0.231% 
0.774% 
3.275% 
1.63% 
0.257% 
1.113% 
1.362% 
1.553% 
3.806% 
1.487% 
0.922% 

10.678% 
0.148% 

0.250% 
1.861% 

18.549% 
0.177% 
5.233% 
0.105% 
1.172% 
1.53396 
5.018% 
0.90996 
5.165% 
1.482% 
0.335% 

1.154% 

Apple Canyon 
Camelot 
Charmar 
Cherry HI11 
Clarendon 
County Llnc 

2.420% 
0.462% 
0.162% 
2.112% 
7.512% 
1.337% 
6.432% 
2.696% 
1.029% 
1.025% 
0.243% 
0.844% 
7.970% 
1.950% 
0.505% 
0.894% 
1.387% 
2.225w 
1.338% 
0.617% 
0.062% 
0.318% 
0.533% 
0.575% 
0.847% 
0.213% 
0.380% 
1.956% 
0.104% 
0.348% 

15.382% 
0.733% 
0.116% 
0.501% 
0.613% 
0.699% 
1.713% 
0.669% 
0.415% 
4.804% 
0.066% 
0.519% 
0.113% 
0.838% 
8.347% 
0.080% 
2.355% 
0.047% 
0.527% 
0.690% 
2.257% 
0.409% 
2.324% 
0.667% 
0.151% 

100.000% 

45.447% 
15..%2% 

DelMar 
Fmon C m k  
Calma Terrltmy 

Lake Hollday 
Lakc Wlldwood 

Klllamy 

100.000% 

~ 

Northem Hllls 
lake Martan 
ValCllllne 
Walk-up Wmds 
Whlsp.Hlll.s/PLat. m 
M e d l ~  
cedar BlUIT 
Harbor Rldge 
Great Northem 
Lnuslnna Water Servle 
Uulllles Ine. ollsulslana 
UUlltlcs. Inc. or Mqland  
Colchester 
Gmnddge UUIIUm. Inc, 
Provlnw 
Maryland Water Servle 
Massmutten 
Hollday SeNlcc 
Ulllllles. Ine. of Pmnsylmla 
Skldavmy 
Elk wvrr 
Montague W a t e r / s W  Co 
Twln Lakes UUUtks 
nem verde 
Lake Placld 
Easuake 
Charleston UUlltw 
Pebble C m k  
Alalaya 
UI or Longwand 
Wedgeflcld 
cws [south Csrolllul 
Southland U U l l U a  
Unllcd Utlllty Co. 
sauth camlma UUUUea 
TCga cay water servlee 
cws or NC 
Rlvcrpolnte complny 
CWS Systma. Inc. 
wautauga Vbta 
C a r O l l n a  Trace 
Tra"Syl"ante 
Mld-County savlw. In=. 
Lake uwtty 
UIP 
Mlles  Grant 
Tenn- Water servlec 

100.0oo9t 

Customer 
Equivalents 
Q6/30/90 

1.1Ci 
29 1 
52 

232 
628 
12c 
41 

548 
1.948 

3 4 7  
1 .gag 

267 
266 
63 

219 
2.068 

506 
131 
232 
360 

6.024 
3.624 
1.670 

I 69 
862 

1.444 
1.558 
2.294 

576 
1.029 
5.297 

943 
3.991 
1.986 

313 
1.356 
1.660 
1.892 
4.637 
1.812 
1.124 

13.008 
180 

1.406 
305 

2.268 
22.601 

216 
6.376 

128 
1.428 
1.868 
6.112 
1.108 
6.294 
1.806 

408 

7oa 

282 

121.847 - 

0.933% 
0.239% 
0.043% 
0.191% 

services 
66.0096 
GQdQ 

6.97C4 
1.8440 
0.3369 
1.476M 
3.9799 
0.760W 
0.26691 
3.47291 

12.34w 
2.19941 

10.57501 
4.43591 
1.69291 
1.68591 
0.39991 
1.38891 

13.103% 
3.206% 
0.630% 
1.470% 
2.28191 
0 . o m  
0.WH 
O.O009( 
O.ooo91 
0.ooOW 
0 . o m  
0 . o m  
0.000% 
O.oOO% 
0.oOOW 
0.Woaf 
O.O009( 
0.ooOW 

25.287% 
O.O009( 
O.ooo9t 
0 . o m  
0.000% 
0.000% 
O.ooo9t 
O.WO?% 
O.oow( 
0.00094 
0.00094 
O.wo9t 
O.ooo9t 
O.ooo9t 
O.ooo9t 
O.ooo9t 
O.ooo9t 
0 . o m  
0 . o m  
0.000% 
O.ow% 
O.ow% 
O.ooo9t 
O.ooo9t 
O.WO% 

100.00% 
Welghted 
!hkU 

4.239% 
1.122% 
0.204% 
0.898% 

Total Illlnala 
Total lndlana 
Total Other 



, 

Canpemr 
"kl 

05 
06 
07 
08 
08 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
I8 
20 
22 
23 
24 
26 
28 
29 
30 
36 
38 
4 0  
4 1  
42 
43 
44 
47 
50 
52 
55 
56 
57 
M) 
61 
Ba 
64 
65 
66 
67 
B8 
69 
70 
74 
75 
77 
79 
80 
81 
83 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 

Employes Employes Employen Employen 
W ~ S d c 2 W  

4.694% 
1.242% 
0.226% 
0.994% 
2.68096 
0.51296 
0.17996 
2.33% 
8.318% 
1.481% 
7.123% 
2.98796 
1.13996 
1.13591 
0.269% 
0.93596 

2.159% 
0.559% 
0.- 
1.536% 
1.854% 
1.115% 
0.514% 
0.052% 
0.265% 
0.444% 
0.479% 
0.7oBw 
0.177% 

8.82696 

1.270% 
0.240% 
0.070% 
0.26036 
0.310% 
0.134% 
0.100% 
0.410% 
1 . W  
0.- 
1.68016 
0.78096 
0.410% 
0.32096 
0.08096 
0.230% 
2 . m  
0.4M)% 
0.110% 
0.170% 
0.38016 
4.33096 
I .69ow 
2.390% 
0.- 
0.590% 
1.440% 
1.940% 
1.470% 
0.68016 

6.97096 
1.844% 
0.336% 
1.476% 
3.97996 
0.760% 
0.266% 
3.472% 

12.349% 
2.195% 

10.575% 
4.435% 
1.692% 
1.685% 
0.39096 
1.386% 

13.103% 
3.206% 
0 . R W  
1.470% 
2.281% 
0 . W  
0 . W  
0." 
0.- 
0 . W  
0 . W  
0.OMpk 
O.ooo% 
0 . W  

3.552% 
0.896% 
0.175% 
0.148% 
1.839% 
0.384% 
0.159% 
I.=% 
5.978% 
1.102% 
5.281% 
2.247% 
0.90896 
0.665% 
0.20796 
0.697% 
6.53796 
1.550% 
0.404% 
0.705% 
1.151% 
2.642% 
1.174% 
1.273% 
0.046% 
0.365% 
0.81696 
1.056% 
0.92546 
0.378% 

ca 

Rga cay wata savlfc 
CWS of NC 

1.63096 
0.087% 
0.290% 

17.03296 
0.611% 
O.C%% 
0117% 
O.SII% 
0.552% 
1.427% 
0.558% 
0.34696 
4.003% 
0.055% 
0.433% 
0.094% 
0.698% 
6.95896 
0.066% 

0.039% 
0.43996 
0.575% 
1.881% 
0.341% 
1.03796 
0.556% 
0.12696 

3.610% 
0.190% 
0.520% 
2.670% 
0.05096 
0.330% 
1.810% 
1.- 
2.55096 
0.28016 
1.72W 
1.52496 

10.310% 
0.210% 
1.420% 
0.320% 
2.960% 

21.730% 
0.20% 
6.520% 
0.18096 
1.15096 
2.820% 
0.130% 
1.080% 
0.28016 
1.310% 
0.434% 

0 . W  
O . w o 9 6  

0 . W  
0.- 

O.WO96 
0 . W  
0 . m  
0.- 

0 . W  
0 . W  
0.- 
0.- 
0 . W  
0.- 

2234% 
0.11696 
0.342% 

12.005% 
0.24596 
0.18596 
O.S74% 
0.759% 
1.371% 
0.851% 
0.985% 
0.844% 
6.142% 
0. I 16% 
0.803% 
0. I8096 
1.599% 

12.407% 
0.115% 
3.677% 
0.067% 
0.683% 
1.491% 
0.743% 
0.615% 
3.563% 
0.798% 
0.241% 

37.052% 
12.005% 
50.94396 

IOO.wo96 



26 
I6 
OB 
68 
BB 
Le 
98 
E8 
E8 
I 8  
08 
6L 
LL 
SL 
CL 
OL 
69 

L9 
99 
E9 
rs 
28 
19 
09 
LS 
9s 
ss 
Z S  
os 
LC 
w 
53 
2C 
IC 
OC 
86 
9E 
OE 
62 
e2 
92 
CZ 
n 
Z E  
02 
81 
L1 
91 
SI 
Cl  
E1 
21 
I 1  
Bo 
80 
LO 
90 
so 

m 



0.903% 
0.239% 
0.043% 
0.191% 
0.515% 
0.096% 
0.034% 
0.450% 
1.600% 
0.265% 
1.370% 
0.574% 
0.219% 
0.216% 
0.052% 
0.180% 
1.697% 
0.415% 
0 . 1 m  

0.29516 
4344% 

0. iwn, 

2.974% 
1.371% 
0.135% 
0.707% 
1.1859( 
1.279% 
I.=% 
0.473% 

Iu 0.844% 
4.347% 
0.231% 

L 0.774% 
3.275% 
1 . m  
0.257% 
1.113% 
1.362% 
1.553% 
3.80691 
1.497% 
0.922% 
10.676% 
0.14896 
1.154% 
0.250% 
l.ffiL% 

18.549% 
0.177% 
5.23396 
0.10% 
1.177% 
1.533% 
5.016% 
0.808% 
5 . 1 W  
1.482% 
0 . 3 m  

4.694% 
1.242% 
0.226% 
0.994% 
2.68w6 
0.512% 
0.179% 
2.339% 
8.31896 
1.481% 
7.123% 
2.987% 
1.139% 
1.135% 
0.265% 
0.95596 
8.816% 
2.159% 
0.559% 
0 . W  
1.836% 
1.851% 
1.11% 
0.514% 
0.051% 
0.265% 
0.444% 
0.479% 
0.706% 
0.177% 
0.317% 
1.630% 
0.087% 
0.290% 
17.03% 
0.611% 
0.OgBpb 

0.417% 
0.511% 
0.582% 
1.427% 
0.556% 
0.34696 
4.003% 
0.05596 
0.433% 
0.084% 
0.698% 
6.946% 
0.- 
1.962% 
0.039% 
0.439% 
0.575% 
1.881% 
0.341% 
1.937% 
0.55696 
0.126% 

3.552% 
0.896% 
0.175% 
0.74896 
1.839% 
0.384% 
0.159% 
1.668% 
5.97996 
1.102% 
5.281% 
2.247% 
0.908% 
0.865% 
0.107% 
0.69796 
6.537% 
1.550% 
0.404% 
0.705aUs 
1.151% 
2.84% 
1.174% 
1.273% 
0.046% 
0.365% 
0.816% 
1.05696 
0.925% 
0.378% 
0.302% 
2.234% 
0.116% 
0.34296 

12.005% 
0.24% 
0.185% 
0.974% 
0.759% 
1.371% 
0.851% 
0.98% 
0.844% 
6.142% 
0.116% 
0.803% 
0.180% 
1.599% 

12.40796 
0.116% 
3.677% 
0.087% 
0.683% 
1.491% 
0.743% 
0.61% 
3.58396 
0.79896 
0.241% 

6.970% 
1.844% 
0.336% 
1.476% 
3.979% 
0.760% 
0.288% 
3.472% 

ia.349% 
a. lam 
10.57516 
4.435% 
1.69296 
1.685% 
0.399% 
1.385% 

13.103% 
3.206% 
O.R3Mh 
1.470% 
2.281% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 

25.187% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.- 
0.000% 

1.270% 
0.24096 
0.070% 
0.260% 
0.310% 
0.130% 
0.100% 
0.410% 
I..% 
O . 3 M X  
1.690% 
0.7W 
0.410% 
0.320% 
0.080% 
0.230% 
2 . m  
0.400% 

u. 17WL 
0.390% 
4.330% 
1.690% 
2.390% 
0.06096 
0.590% 
1.440% 
1.940% 
1.47% 
0.690% 
0.410% 
3.610% 
0.1m 
0.520% 
2.670% 
0.050% 
0.33096 
1.810% 
1.260% 
2 . m  
0.290% 
1.720% 
l.SWlb 

10.310% 
0.210% 
1.42096 
0.320% 
2.96016 
21.730% 

0.200% 
6.520% 
0.160% 
1.150% 
2.820% 
0.130% 
1.080% 
6.2m 
1.310% 
0.430% 

n.iim, 

2.125% 
0.542% 
0.104% 
0.448% 
1.126% 
0.230% 
0.092% 
1.012% 
3.621% 
O.W>2%, 
3.175% 
1.347% 
0.537% 
0.517% 
0.123% 
0.41896 
3.931% 
0.939% 

0.42H'K 
0.690% 
3.882% 
2.143% 
1.326% 
0.09696 
0.549% 
1.015% 
1.176% 
1.441% 
0.429% 
0.594% 
3.372% 
0.179% 
0.575% 
7.304% 

0.224% 
1.w9% 
1.08496 
1.469% 
2.350% 
1.255% 
0.886% 
8.58396 
0.133% 
0.992% 
0.218% 
1.740% 
15.714% 
0.149% 
4.515% 
0.097% 
0.94696 
1.514% 
3.044% 
0.?73% 
4.426% 
1.166% 
0 . 2 m  

0.24491, 

0.891% 

- 

22.3129) 
7.304% 
70.383% 

100.000% 



Company 
"&a 

EqulvalenU~ ILIN I Employee 1 IL-IN I Average 
I4 4 I 2 21 

Employees Employes Employees Employees Employees 

. 

! 2 2 k l w € r d u a G s w 2 w  

4.694% 
1.242% 
0.228% 
0.994% 
2.68096 
0.512% 
0.17996 
2.339% 
8.316% 
1.4881% 
7.123% 
2.987% 
1.139% 
1.135% 
0.269% 
0.935% 
8" 
1.159% 
0.5594 
0.- 
1.53696 
1.854% 
1.115% 
0.514% 
0.052% 
0.265% 
0.444% 
0.47996 
0 . 7 e  
0.177% 
0.317% 
1.6304 
0.087% 
0.290% 

17." 
0.611% 
0.- 
0.417% 
0.51 1% 
0.582% 
1.427% 
0.548% 
0.346% 
4.003(6 
0.055% 
0.433% 
0.094% 
0.- 
6.958% 
0.066% 
1.962% 
0.038% 
0.- 
0.575% 
1.881% 
0.341% 
1.937% 
0.556% 
0.126% 

1 w . m  

0.903% 
0.2394 
0.043% 
0.191% 
0.515% 
0.096% 
0.034% 
0.4m 
1.- 
0.28596 
1.370% 
0.574% 
0.219% 
0.218% 
0.052% 
0.18096 
1.697% 
0.415% 
0.106% 
0.190% 
0.29596 
4.944% 
2.974% 
1.371% 
0.139% 
0.707% 
1.185% 
1.279% 
1.083% 
0.473% 

b 0.844% 
4.347% 
0.231% 
0.774% 
3.275% 
1.6304 
0.257% 
1.113% 
1.362% 
1.553% 
3.8oBp( 
1.487% 
0.922% 

10.676% 
0.148% 
1.154% 
0.25096 
1.881% 

18.549% 
0.17796 
5.23% 
0.105% 
1 . 1 m  
1.533% 
5.0lSr 
0 . W  
5.165% 
1.- 
0.335% 

3.552% 
0.896% 
0.175% 
0.748% 
1.839% 
0.38)% 
0.159% 
1.W% 
5.979% 
1.102% 

2.247% 
0.808% 
0.- 
0.207% 
0.697% 
6.537% 
1.550% 
0.404% 
0.705% 
1.151% 
2.642% 
1.174% 
1.273% 
0.046% 
0.36% 
0.816% 
1.058% 
O.gu% 
0.376% 
0.30296 
2.234% 
0.118% 
0.342% 

1l.W5% 
0.245% 
0.185% 
0.974% 
0.759% 
1.371% 
0.851%, 
0.985% 
0.844% 
6.142% 
0.116% 
0.803% 
0.18096 
1.m 

12.407% 
0.115% 
3.677% 
0.087% 
0.683% 
1.491% 
0.74396 
0.51595 
3 . m  
0.796% 
O.U1% 

5 . m %  

6.970% 
1.U% 
0.236% 
1.476% 
3.97996 
0 . 7 m  
0.266% 
3.472% 

12.349% 
2.159% 

10.57596 
4.43596 
1.692% 
1.585% 
0.359% 
1.388% 

13.103% 
3.206% 
0.6304 
1.470% 
2.281% 
0 . m  
O.O009( 
0 . m  
0 . m  
0 . m  
O.ooo% 
O.OVJ% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
O.O009( 
0.000% 
0.- 

25.28m 
0 . m  
0.- 
0.- 
0.- 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
O.WO% 
0 . m  
0 . m  
0 . m  
0 . m  
0.- 
0.- 
0 . m  
0 . m  
0.- 
O.ooo)( 
0.- 
0.oOoM 
0.- 
0.- 
0.000% 
0.000% 

100.000% 

i 

2.329% 
0.614% 
0.11% 
0.493% 
1.321% 
0.234% 
0.- 
1.155% 
4.111% 
0.734% 
3.528% 
1.481% 
0.567% 
0.563% 
0.134% 
0.463% 
4.372% 
1.067% 
0.176% 
O.*RQ% 
0.762% 
3.77596 
2.251% 
1.072% 
0.105% 
0.340% 
0.914% 
0.534% 
1.434% 
0.367% 
0.638% 
3.315% 
0. 176% 
0.59% 
8.406% 
1.215% 
0.1S.sQ4 
0.8689) 
1.042% 
1.211% 
2.640% 
1.14596 
0.721% 
8.172% 
0.11596 
0.8904 
0.19396 
1.4m 

0.1- 
4.03796 
0.082% 
0.898% 
I.2039( 
573m 
0.7- 

1 4 . m ~  

1.132% 
0.259% -+ 
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050010 06-0014 07-0018 08-0022 09-0026 11.0034 12-0038 13-0042 14-0046 15-0050 16-0054 17-0058 

Hills UIX Mar C m k  T c ~ l o r y  Klllamey Holiday Wlldwmd 

508.53 a~-uome 291.433 6.787 1.789 328 1.437 3.849 740 262 3.367 11.982 2.139 10,283 4.317 

Chcny Clarendan Caunty Del Ferson c a l e ~  Lakc Lake h u n l  Arrounl co .  - 02 rrpPk 
Number NamC Balancc Canyon Camelot C h a m  HI11 

50854 Sal-ILMrmn 711.1gB 8.420 1 .a 309 1.360 3.665 700 245 3.199 11.376 2.025 9.742 4.086 
txx-70 M-ILMM om- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
506-71 Sal-UOOkeE”p1 484.252 11.278 2.973 544 2.388 6.395 1.229 426 5.595 19.910 3.553 17.087 7.174 

TOW Mw 1,486.881 14.468 6.461 1.181 5.185 13.909 2.870 04l  12.161 43.268 7.717 37.111 15.577 

Code I7 1.647% 0.43596 0.079% 0.349% 0.935% 0.180% 0.063% 0.818% z.91096 osispb a.4- 1 . ~ 8 9 6  



18-w68 
C o . - M  Northem 
Balnnn Hllls 

291.433 I .e54 
711.196 1.558 

0 0 
w . 2 5 3  2.748 

1.4e6..gsI 5.960 

0.401% 

22-0082 23-0086 24-0090 26-0096 

Marian Valentine Wmds HUls Mcdlna 
Lakc WalkUp Whlsperlng 

1.642 389 1.350 12.741 3.111 
1.553 368 1.278 12.070 2.953 

0 0 0 0 0 
2.729 647 2.243 21.170 5.169 

5.923 1.404 4.871 45.981 11.132 

0.39896 0.094% 0.328% 3.09296 0.755% 

28-0098 
Cedar 
Blur 

em 
765 

0 
1.339 

2.m 

0.196% 

29-0048 
H&r 
Rids 

1.425 
1.354 

0 
2.368 

5.1M 

0.346% 

300349 36-0750 38-0770 40-0200 
Creal laulslana Ulllliles. Ine. Ullllllcs. Ine. 

Nonhcm Walcr Servln of laulrilana or Maryland 

2.220 I1.WI 6.561 3.125 
2.101 35.161 21.153 9.747 

0 0 0 0 
3.688 18.280 10.901 5.192 

8.009 64,442 38.614 18.065 

0.539% 4.334% 2.597% 1.215% 



... 

1” 

414212 42-0205 43-0215 44-0220 47-0225 50-0245 52-0250 55.0264 56-0830 57-0270 60-0280 61-0646 
h u n t  Awn” ca. - 02 Grrmrldge Maryland Hollday UlI I IUn. In=. Elk Monlague nvin ne= 
Numbcr ” C  Bpi- Cokhnm UUUUea PmVinCCS WLTSelYlceMassanutlen srrvlce O f P e n n  Skldaway Rlver lakes Vcrde 

50853 s a l - i ~ o m ~  291.433 305 1.572 2.662 2.897 4.178 1.069 1.858 9.661 514 1.712 24.503 3.540 
508-54 Sal-ILMmln 711.196 gss 5.031 8.428 9.094 13.390 3.362 6.006 30.917 1.646 5.504 23.295 11.592 
-70 W-IL MZWI o m  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
50671 sal-ILoIRecllcmpt 484.252 M6 2.613 4.424 4.814 6.942 1.777 3.088 16.053 854 2.845 40.715 5.002 

mw ssluy 1.488.881 1.798 9.216 15.515 16.804 24.510 6.206 10.952 56.632 3.015 10.061 88.513 21.014 

code 17 0.121% 0.62W 1.043% 1.130% 1.646% 0.416% 0.73796 3.809% 0.203% 0.67796 5.953% 1.41396 



62-0641 €4-0643 65-0290 66.0644 67-0647 68-0648 69-0649 70.0298 74-0461 75-0700 77-0470 
Acmunl Afmunl co.-o2 Lake Fnsuakc Charleston Rbblc Aldaya UI ol  Wcdge Camllna united sc 
NVIllber Namc Bslsmc Rand UUllUea UUUUea Cxek UUUUea LDngwmd lield W a l a  Servlcc Soulhhd Ullllly Co. UUllue~ 

S08-53 6al-ILma 291.433 578 2.529 5.036 5.530 8.276 3.335 2.101 23.817 334 2.594 563 
508% Ssl-ILMmln 711.186 1.827 7.915 9.689 11.043 27.- 10.576 6.561 75.926 1.051 6.207 1.780 
-70 M-ILMmlnOllkx 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
508-71 SaI-ILOllkxExcmpt 484.251 mi 4.202 5 . w  5.866 13.752 5.542 3.492 39.574 555 4.304 936 

md salary 1.4.96.881 3.366 14.646 17.769 20.440 49.094 19.4% 12.154 139.316 1.939 15.109 3.280 

code 17 0.228% 0.- 1.19596 1.37596 3.- 1." 0.817% 9.37w6 0.13036 1.016% 0.221% 

79-0485 
Tega 
Cay 

4.226 
13.238 

0 
7.022 

24.485 

1.647% 



I- 

.,. 

80-0500 81-0598 83-0800 85.0545 88-09oO 87-0905 88-0645 89-0660 90-0600 91-0640 92-0651 
ACmunt Account ca.-o2 Cwslnc. cws waulauga CamIlM Mld- Lake Ulllllles. Inc. Mlles Tennessee 

UUUtles ofRonda Grant WalerSeMrr TMal IvanP County Number Name Bplpm d N C  Rlvapolntc Syslema Vlsla ' R a e e T r a n o y  

508-53 Sal-ILMRee 201.433 41.621 397 11.766 238 2.616 3.505 10.893 2.041 1 1 . 6 s  3.299 754 291.433 
2.381 711.196 50864 Sal-ILMmJn 711.196 131.917 1.181 37.215 747 8.335 10.903 35.674 8.467 38.737 10.541 

soa-m s n l - i ~ ~ r m n  am- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 n ~~~ .. 
508-71 Sal-lLoIBaeXUnpt 484.26 69.158 e& 19.551 396 4.346 5.8G 18.100 3.391 19.284 5.482 1.252 484.252 

Total salary 1.466.881 242.698 2.318 68.533 1.381 15.297 20.231 64.668 11.(1(30 67.627 19.322 4.388 1.488.881 

Cak 17 16.323% 0.156% 4.609% 0.09396 1.02996 1.36196 4.34996 0 . m  4.54896 1.299% 0.295% 1oo.ooo% 



water Oervlce cow. 
lndlmet Expense Allocaum Pemn(age 
AlloCBtlon hsed on WSC Rate Base 
code 10 

05 AppleCsnyoll 
08 Camelot 
07 C h a m  
08 Chen-,HUI 
09 Clamndon 
1 1  countyum 
12 DelMar 
13 FcrsonCrcek 
14 CatenaTarltory 
15 Klllarney 
16 LakeHoUday 
17 LakeWlldvmd 
18 NorthcmHIUs 
20 LakeMprlm 
22 ValenUne 
23 Walk-up Wood. 
24 Whlap.HUb/Ast./Sun 
26 Medlm 
28 CedarEhul 
29 HarbarWdge 
30 CreaINorUmn 
36 LOUSIMa water SSvlQ 
38 Ulllltlcs lnr or h l M N  
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
47 
50 
52 
55 
56 
57 
Bo 
61 
62 
64 
65 
68 
67 
68 
69 
70 
74 
75 
T7 
79 
80 
81 
83 
85 
88 
87 
88 

90 
91 
92 

m 

2.58% 
0.66% 
0.13% 
0.5496 
1.40% 
0.26% 
0.11% 
1.24% 
4.44% 
0.81% 
3.8796 
I .e% 
0.64% 
1.83% 
0.15% 
0.51% 
4.79% 
1.15% 
0.30% 
0.5396 
0.84% 
3.65% 
2.04% 
1.2% 
0.09% 
0.5% 
0.9% 
1.09% 
1.36% 
0.40% 
0.5796 
2.1% 
0.1796 
0.1% 
6.7896 
0.9796 
0.21% 

1.02% 
1.3546 
2.28% 
1.1% 
1.1796 
8.0% 
0.1% 
0.9% 
0.- 
1.81% 

14.- 
0.14% 
4.20% 
0 . m  
0.8% 
1.39% 
197% 
0.72% 
4.1% 
1.1026 
0.2796 

lW.Oo% 

0.9% 
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wter Serslce Corpontlon 
Northbmk ofllrr Employees 

z?xcuLw 
Camaren. J. 
Denmu. D. 
Dopuch. A. 
O’Brltn. P. 
hums. P. 
Schumacher. L 
wen% c. 

code 1 

Acmunthgl Illinois-lndlana 
Amu&ata- -  ,4dmln Suoervi sot GUS t o m e r S e m  C- er 

Cartcr. D Herbst. K. Ddalo. S. Owens. K. Amoux. D. Dlmalllg. N. 
Cohn. M. Lama. B. Parrish. M. Culdlrr. J Gingery. K. 
Cuddle, P. Lolacano. R. 
Gay. R Poncher/McNell 
H-/Twamg Vlllella. N. 
Haynw. J. 
Krpmer. M. 
Larctt M. . 
I”an. A 
N k h n .  K. 
seully. P. 
stahl. B 
StarrlNLcholaa 
Troy. D. 

code 1 code 12 code 4 Code 19 code 2 code 5 
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Docket Title: 
Pinellas County by Mid-County Services, Inc. 
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Mid-County Service, Ine. 
Docket No. 971065SU 

RATE BASE 

(1) 

Line 
No. Description 
- 

1 Utility Plant in Service 

2 

3 

4 Constmotion Work in Pmgess 

5 Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

6 Less: CIAC 

7 Aec. Amort. of CIAC 

8 Water Service COT. 

9 Working Capital Allowance 

Utility Land & Land Rights 

Less: Non-Used & Useful Plant 

P 

12 TotalRateBase 

(2) 

Test Yesr 
Per utility 

$3,880,925 

18,403 

0 

( I  ,W,622) 

(2,174,889) 

777,284 

0 

103,144 

utility 
Adjustments 

($13 1,742) 

(18,403) 

148,330 

10,754 

2,696 

58,787 

(2,048) 

(4) 

Adjusted 
Test Year 
Per Utility 

$3,749,183 

0 

0 

148,330 

(993,868) 

(2,174,889) 

779,980 

58,787 

101,096 

" 

EXHIBlT L 

(CJW 1) 
Dacket No. 971065-SU 

(5) 

PAA Adj's. 
Accepted by 

utility 

$ 280,144 

(148,330) 

4,365 

(2,205) 

99 

$ 134,073 _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _  

(6) 

Adjusted 
Test Yea 
Per Utility 

$4,029,327 

(989,503) 

(2,174,889) 

779,980 

56,582 

101,195 

$1,802,692 _ _ - _ _ _  _ _ - - _ _  



Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

RATE BASE ADJUSTMENTS 

EXHIBIT 
(UW la) 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

EXPLANATION WASTEWATER - 
I Capitalized Expenses 
2 Discounts Not Taken 
3 Retirements 
4 CWIP 

Total 

LAM2 

v 
I Treatment Plant 
2 Treatment Plant - AID 
3 Imputed CIAC 
4 Imputed CIAC Amoltization 

Total 

1 Capitalized Expenses 
2 Discwnts Not Taken 
3 Retirsments 
4 CWIP 

$ (6,073) 
(1,700) 
(4,242) 

292,159 

S 280,144 

$ 

$ 

89 
29 

4,242 
c 

Total 

w 

€!?m - 
Adjust for 118 of 0 & M Adjustments 

$ 4,365 

s 
$ 

$ (148,330) 



Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

STATEMENT OF WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 

Line 
No. 
- 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 

EXHIBIT 

Docket No. 971065-SU 
(CJW 2) 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) 

Utility Utility Utility PAA Adj’s. 
Description Test Test Year Adjusted Accepted by Adjusted 

Year Adjustments Test Year Utility Test Year 

OPERATINGREVENUE $ 883,000 $ 342,899 $ 1,225,899 $ (1,840) $ 1,224,059 
_._______________ _________________ .________________ _________._______ __-----__________ 

Operation &Maintenance 825,155 (16,385) 808,770 789 809,559 

Depreciation 63,126 3,236 66,362 (550) 65,812 

CIAC Amortization 0 0 0 0 0 

Taxes Other Than Income 92,989 15,988 108,977 672 109,649 

Provision for Income Taxes (64,608) 148,302 83,694 (3,357) 80,337 

OPERATINGEXPENSES $ 916,662 $ 151,141 $ 1,067,803 $ (2,446) $ 1,065,357 

NETOPERATINGINCO $ (33,662) $ 191,758 $ 158,096 $ 606 $ 158,702 

_______------____ _____..__________ ______.__________ ------_________-- ___-.____________ 

________--.______ ___._____________ ____..___________ _---.__________-- ___._____________ 

_ - - - _ _  _ - - _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _  ---__- _ _ _ _ - -  _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ - -  _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _  

RATE BASE $ 1,600,245 $ - _ _ - - _  _ _ _ - - _  



Docket No. 971065-SU 

OPERATING STATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS 

EXHIBIT 
(CTW Za, page 1 of 2) 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

EXPLANATION WASTEWATER - 
1 
2 
3 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

ADJUSTED F’mposed Increase 

Late Fees, Prioir Period & Misclassification 
WSC Allocation 
Rate Case Expense 6,704 

Total 

Non-Usedand Useful Depreciation 
Imputed CIAC Amortization 
Allocations 
Capitalized Expenses 
Discounts Not Taken 
Retirements 
CWIP 

Total 

$ 789 



Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

OPERATING STATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS 

EXHIBIT 
(CIW 2a, page 2 of 2) 
Docket NO. 971065-SU 

EXPLANATION WASTEWATER 

RAFs on revenue adjustment above 
Non-Used and Useful Property Tax 
Audit Adjutments 
Allocations 

Total 

755 

$ 612 

$ (3,357) 



/4 Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

P. 

EXHIBIT 
(CJW 3) 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

WASTEWA- RATES 

I 
(2) 

Rates 
Class Prior to 

Filing 

Base Facility Charge 
All Meter Sizes $ 

$ Gallonage Charge - Per 1,000 gals. 
(l0,OOO gals. cap) 

:me Facility Charge 
Meter Size: 

5/Sn x 314" 
I" 

1-112" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

Gallonage Charge - Per 1,OOO gals. I 
$ Residential 

Mobile Home Park $ 

I- 

28.80 

1.51 

28.80 
72.01 

144.02 
230.44 
460.89 
720.13 

1,440.28 

1.81 

50.67 
1,595.45 

(3) 
Commission 
Approved 

Interim 

36.98 

1.93 

36.98 
92.44 

184.87 
295.79 
591.59 
924.13 

1,848.74 

2.32 

65.04 
2,047.92 

. .  

(4) 
Utility 

Requested 
Final 

$ 38.66 

$ 2.02 

$ 38.66 
$ 96.65 
$ 193.20 
$ 309.29 
$ 618.57 
$ 966.52 
$ 1,933.03 

$ 2.43 

$ 68.01 
$ 2,141.57 

I Typical Residential Bills 

518" x 314" Meter 
3,000 Gallons $ 33.33 $ 42.77 $ 44.72 
5,000 Gallons $ 36.35 $ 46.63 $ 48.76 

10,000 Gallons $ 43.90 $ 56.28 $ 58.86 



Mid-caut, serrieu. 1r .  
Dostet No. 571065-SU 

(1) (2) 

W M c t r , r  S k  Bin. 
" b r r  

518' x 114' 424 
Y 8 .  I 314' 7.537 
< 2n.m gall- 
< 2 0 , m  gall- 
> 2 0 , m  gallm - ......... 

T d  Re&& 7.961 

A u c w  Blll 

- 

518' 1314' 214 
M wloly 

I. 1 
I *  41 

M O f l o l l  
M (kllm 

I-IR. I 
1-112' S 

M ollloa 
M (Nlm 

(5) 
~ s v o l u u  a 
T Y h  

sz8.800 
m.810 

4,626 1.510 

28.584 0.m 
97.417 1 . 4 ~  

s 12,211 
m,M4 

6,985 
142,229 

110.a7 S 171.m9 s 511.899 

S 46.61 s H.55 

s n.81 
4.SM S 1.75 

S 72.01 

IS9 S 1.81 
1.515 S 1.75 

s m.51 

s 6.38 
7.980 

216 
2.851 

288 
2.686 

144 

291 
l,4W 

69s 

S 
S 

S 
S 
s 
S 

S 
S 
S 
S 

18.66 
2.42 

S 9.046 
I I.051 

96.65 
96.65 
2.42 
2.42 

290 
3,963 

385 
1,121 

193 
967 
390 

1.949 

s 144.02 
S 119.06 

161 S 1.81 
802 $ 1 . 7 5  

191.30 
191.10 

2.42 
2.42 

M9.28 
M9.28 

2.42 
2.42 

618.56 
2.42 

1,931.w 
2.42 

2. 8 
2" 82 

s uo.44 
s m.3 

3.9~4 s 1.81 
4IS1 S 1.75 

1.844 
18.245 
7.W 

71,239 

2.474 
25,161 

9.584 
101,447 

1.711 
41.472 

s 445.m 
17,914 S 1.75 

S 1.390.61 
62.672 s 1.7s 

2,670 
11,185 

3.063 
109.676 

S 117.344_ 
_ ............ 
s 419,511 - TOW Multi-Rddl. 416 111,630 - 
S 1,056.52 s 762.85 

s 28.80 
S 27.81 

66 s 1.81 
1.142 S 1 . 7 5  

s 202 
2,108 

119 
2.349 

18.66 
18.66 
2.42 
2.42 

96.65 
96.6S 
2.42 
2.42 

191.30 
191.34 

2.42 
2.42 

109.28 
309.28 

2.42 
2.42 

S 271 
1.m 

IM 
1.253 

mc 
26.385 
6M 

29,419 

s 72.01 

274 s 1.81 
12,ldS S 1.75 

s I44.02 
S 119.06 

611 S 1.81 

s W.JI 
618 

18.982 
496 

21.2% 

1,440 
~ , 1 1 1  

I .  IO6 

S 
S 
S 

1,933 
30,715 

1,481 
42.190 

1,237 
31.231 

5.888 

17.40s S 1.75 

s 730.44 
s 222.3 

2,429 s 1.81 
27.190 S 1.75 

34:459 

922 
22.471 
4.396 

47.911 66,193 

~ 

I 245.l45 

S 119.79 

S W  
2.142 

21.416 

- 
.......... 

s 24,101 

._ ............ 
TOW O o ~ d  Snrv. M6 61.662 

- .............. 

Avsng. Bill 

FlR h 8 

S 274.30 

39 I 
1.59s 

15.405 

s 17.391 

- 
__ 

s 4 8 . 4  
s 1.595.45 
S I.yO.46 

S 
S 
S 

68.01 
2.141.n 
z.141.n IO 

Tmd Flat M a  19 

125.919 - 
1.184 
(146) 

s 8m.m BOOK REVENUES 
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2 5  

BEFO-lE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TELEPHONIC 
DEPOSITION OF: CARL mE1os 

Located in Nolthbrook, Illinois 

TAKEN AT THE 
INSTANCE OF: The staff of the Florida 

Public Service Commission 

CONDUCTED FROM: Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Room 309 
Tallahassee, Florida 

TIME : 

DATE: 

REPORTED BY 

Commenced at 1O:lO a.m. 
Concluded at 11:lO a.m. 

Wednesday, June 16, 1999 

JOY KELLY, CSR, RPR 
FPSC Division of Records & Reporting 
Bureau Chief Reporting 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

9 GOCKET 
No. 97%L-r -sU EXHIBIT NO - 
COMPANY I 
WITNESS: - 

Y DATE: z, 

FMRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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. *- - 
PPP"CES : 

RICHARD D. IIELSOIO, Hopping Green Sams and 

Smith, Post Office Box  6526, Tallahassee, Florida 

32314, appearing on behalf of Mid-County Services, 

[no. 

STEPHEN C. BURQESB, Office Of Public 

Zounsel, 111 West Madison Street, Room 812, 

Pallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, appearing on behalf 

>f the Citizens of the Stat. of Florida, participating 

telephonically from Tallahassee. 

JENXIFER BRWBAKER, Florida Public Service 

:ommission, Division of Legal Services, 2540 Shumard 

3ak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870, 

Sppearing on behalf of the COUiSSiOn Bt8ff. 

\LBO PRBBENT: 

BOB CROUCH, TRIBE MER- and BARRY DAVIS, 

FPSC Division of Water and Wastewater. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CARL J. WENZ 

Examination by Ms. Brubaker 

EXRIBITS 

1 (Late-Filed) AFUDC Charge on 
CWIP Projects 

2 (Late-Filed) CWIP Update 

ERRATA SHEET 

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

~ - 3 
.a- 

PAGE m. 

5 

IDEMTIPIED 

16 

21 

32 

33 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COKMISSION 
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4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Counsel. 

MR. MELBOM: Carl, do you have a Notary 

Public with you? 

U I ~ S S  HEI4Bt Yes. 

(Witness sworn.) 

MB. BRUBAAEIRx Okay. We could do this 

before are after the deposition, counsel, do you waive 

the reading and signing of the deposition? 

NR. MELBOM: No, we want to read and sign. 
I I  

- - - - -  
22 

23 

24 

25 

ME. BRUBAKER: Pursuant to Notice, this 

deposition is being held in Docket 971065-SU, 

application for rate increase by Mid-County Services, 

Inc. 

We'll just go ahead and identify who is 

present at this time. My name is Jennifer Brubaker. 

I'm counsel for Staff. 

ME. NERCHIIloTx Trish Merchant, PSC Staff. 

MR. DAVIS: Barry Davis, PSC Staff. . 

MR. CROUCH: Bob Crouch, PSC Staff. 

MR. WLBOMr Richard Melson, representing 

Mid-County. 

MR. BUROESS: Steve Burgess here for Public 
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CARL J. WBNZ 

called as witness telephonically and sworn to tell the 

truth by the Notary present with the witness, 

testified as follows: 

EUILIMATIOM 

BY MS. BRLIBAKER: 

Q Mr. Wenz, there are a couple of documents I 

understand you might have with you. 

kind of give you a heads-up so you have them available 

for your reference with regard to some of these 

questions. 

I just want to 

A Okay. 

Q One of them is with reference to testimony 

and an exhibit attached for Staff Witness Hillary 

Sweeney, specifically on Page 5, of Exhibit HYS-1, 

which is Page 2 of 6. 

A HYS dash what? 

Q Dash 1. 

A 2 of 67 

Q Right. 

A Yes. Got it. 

Q There also will be some questions regarding 

the MFRs. Those schedules are A-6, B-14. 

A Should I mark those now or can I just have 

those M F X s  handy? 
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Q Just have them handy, if you like. That's 

fine. Also Exhibit CJW-4, which was filed June 7th. 

A Okay. 

Q The first series of questions I'd like to 

ask, Mr. Wenz, have to do with CWIP and Keyman 

Insurance issues. 

A Okay. 

Q Referring to Staff Witness Sweeney's Direct 

Testimony on Page 5, Exhibit HYS-1, Page 2 of 6. And 

1'11 give you moment to find that. 

A I've got it. 

Q If you could identify for me each item by 

type of insurance? 

A Down at the bottom? 

Q Yes. 

A The Keyman Life Insurance is 

self-explanatory. 

also Keyman. Directors and Officers Liability, it 

should be self-explanatory; that's liability insurance 

€or  the directors and officers of the Company. 

and Pensions is also a liability, a fiduciary 

liability for the ESOP and Pension. Accidental/Death 

and travel, that's an accidental death life insurance 

policy for business travel. 

I believe that life insurance is 

ESOP 

Q Of the items you identified as Keyman 
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Insurance, how was your total to be excluded of $1,876 

derived? 

A The $1,876 was 3.29 -- 3. -- let me find the 
calculation here. (Pause) I've got it here 

somewhere. 

Q Oh, please, take your time. 

A Well, what I came up with was 50,755.20 for 

the cost of the Keyman Life Insurance policies, times 

the 3.249%. 

Q The percentage amount, where does that come 

from? 

A It comes from the 1996 insurance allocation 

work papers: the Water Service Corp insurance 

allocation work papers. 

Q And the amount of the 50,000? 

A 57,755.20. 

Q 

A I went through the insurance work papers, 

Where is that derived from? 

the Water Service Corp insurance work papers, and 

picked up the various individual insurance policy 

amounts. 

Q Do you disagree with the numbers reflected 

in the Staff audit then? 

A Yes. Because she comes up with about 50,000 

and I came up with a little more than that. So her 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

total adjustment for Keyman Life Insurance is $1,635 

and the adjustment should be $1,876. 

Q So given that there's a discrepancy between 

Staff's numbers and the numbers you've arrived at, 

what support have you provided for the calculation? 

A Well, I've provided the -- all the Water 
Service Corp allocation work papers, and I've provided 

all of the Water Service insurance expense work paper, 

most of which is attached to the -- or included with 
Hillary's testimony. 

there's 13 pages of work papers. 

If you look back on HYF-2, 

Q So you believe that the figures that would 

be needed to support your calculation axe in the 

record? 

A Yes. I'm conceding a higher number, though. 

Q Right. Of the insurance policies, please 

describe the remaining policies, including who the 

beneficiaries are of those policies, such as 

stockholders, company officers, employees and so 

forth? 

A I don't know that the directors and officers 

liability has a beneficiary per se. It's a liability 

policy that covers directors and officers. You know, 

it protects the Company from liability issues, as does 

the ESOP and Pensions. It's an fiduciary liability 
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policy for the trustees of the Pensions and ESOP, 

which are also company officers. 

death and travel, I'd have to look at the policy to 

And the accident 

determine that. 

Q You say you think the Company would probably 

be the primary beneficiary then of those policies. 

guess what I'm looking for is a better sense of what 

it's protecting them from? 

I 

A Well, I'd have to read the policies, but 

it's a general liability policy. Protecting the 

Company against directors' and officers' wrongdoing, 

or, you know, covering litigation. 

0 Okay. On Page 2 of your rebuttal testimony 

you refer tcx fiduciary liability. 

your use of that term? 

Could you explain 

A Fiduciary responsibility of the officers an- 

directors to act in the best interest of the Company, 

the common definition of an fiduciary responsibility. 

Q Could you explain for me how the ESOP and 

Pension policies fit into the definition of an 

fiduciary liability? 

A There are Company officers that are trustees 

of the Pension and ESOP plan. And there, again, it's 

on liability insurance policy protecting those 

trustees against litigation and wrongful fiduciary 
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responsibility litigation issues. 

Q Would you characterize accidental death as a 

form of life insurance? 

A I believe that's what it is, yes. 

MS. BRVBAKER: If it's all right, we're 

going to go off the record for just a minute please. 

MIL. IIELBON: Okay. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

Q (By Ms. Brubaker)  If we could go back to 

the record. If I could go back for just a moment, I 

had asked you a question earlier about items 

identified as Keyman Insurance and how your total to 

be excluded of 1,876 was derived. 

A Okay. 

Q And I'd also asked you where in the record 

where the amounts and support for that calculation. 

You referred to Ms. Sweeney's -- the attachment to her 
testimony, the Staff audit in general. 

I guess what 1" looking for is where in the 

record are your particular calculations explained or 

detailed how you arrived at your figures. 

If I'm mischaracterizing this, please 

correct me, but I seem to recall you saying that the 

amounts are listed in the audit, but I'm trying to get 

a sense where exactly in the record we could look back 
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and find your calculations and how you came up with 

those numbers exactly, either in a graphic form or 

explain it through testimony or something of that 

effect. 

A I guess I'd have to go through that Exhibit 

HYS-2 and pick out all of the individual amounts for 

all of the individual policies and kind of backtrack 

and come up with the 57,755.20. 

Q Could I ask you to do that, please, through 

a late-filed exhibit -- or an exhibit? 
UI!lwBSB llENZr Rick, how do I respond to 

that? 

MR. ~ L S O # S  Yes, unless you feel it's for 

some reason overly burdensome. But I think at this 

point putting that together is going to help answer 

the Staff's question, so we ought to be happy to do 

it. 

UITlwSS WENS: Okay. Then I'd be pleased to 

do it. 

MB. BRUBLLWR: Thank you so much. We'll 

have that a8 Deposition E x h i b i t  1. 

clarification because my head does not jibe with 

Just for my 

numbers well, the number exactly was 57,000 -- 
UI!lwBSS WENS: 755 and 20 cents. 

MB. BRUBLLWR: Late-filed Exhibit 1. Keyman 
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Insurance Calculation. 

MR. MELBOH: And what you're looking for is 

simply either a listing of the subsidiary amounts that 

are included in that or some, maybe, highlighted 

version of HYS-2 that indicates the dollar amounts -- 
l66. BRUBAK6R: And the structural 

calculation. 

MR. MELBOH: -- that go into that $57,000 
total. 

YB. BRUBAXBR: Essentially, that would 

reconcile his amount to Hillary's amount, if we could 

compare the two. 

WB. MLBOH: Since the amount she intends to 

exclude is lower, we'd be happy to stipulate to that 

if it saves some effort. 

l66. BRUBAXER: I think that would be 

acceptable to Staff. 

WB. mLBOH: I mean, essentially, the 

Company is proposing a slightly greater adjustment 

with respect to Keyman Insurance than Staff is 

proposing. We believe we've done it right. If you 

want to make the lower adjustment, you know, that's 

certainly fine with us. 

MR. BURQBBB: But I think the problem -- I 
thought there was an additional controversy here, 
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which was the other insurance that's listed in this 

Same account, 759, Staff had recommended be adjusted 

as well, and the Company is disagreeing with that. 

m. NELSON: Correct. But it seems to me 

the two pieces of the issue are severable. We could 

agree with the Staff's adjustment on the Keyman Life 

Insurance and litigate the appropriateness of 

adjusting the remaining amounts. 

MR. BURGESS: Yeah. And I'm not 

disagreeing. I just want to make sure that you're not 

talking about closing out the issue entirely. 

MS. BRIJBNCER: If we could just go off the 

record for a minute. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

MS. BRWBAKBR: We're back on the record. 

I think we're going to go ahead and 

stipulate to the amount that's listed on Exhibit HYS-1 

that we have been referring to. 

m. MLsOlP: Just so the record is clear, I 

understand that what we're stipulating is the 1996 

insurance expense amounts shown in the first column on 

the bottom of Page 5 of Ms. Sweeney's testimony for 

the five various categories that will be used for 

purposes of this case. The parties, I understand, are 

not stipulating as to the appropriate ratemaking 
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these amounts were addressed in your testimony. 

my question is, is the Company not contesting these 

removals? 

And 

A What page of Mr. Winston's testimony are you 

lt? 

Q Page 4. Beginning at Line 3. 

A Yes. I see that. I know we're not 

:ontesting the 4,500. 

nn exhibit? 

And I believe -- does he have 

Q His exhibit is from the Audit Report and 

Exceptions. 

A Where is his exhibit on that? 

Q If you'd look at Page 21, that's exhibit 

3Jw-1, Page 17 of 22. 

A Okay. 

Q The first paragraph, last sentence, "The 

Company included $18,046 for a nonrecurring repair, 

$4,500 for  a charge booked twice in 1997 amounts." 

A I see that. I'm just trying to think if I 

looked at that. Because I tried to get from 

kfr. Winston's testimony, or the Staff 

recommendation -- the Audit Report to the Staff 
recommendation and the PAA Order and the numbers are 

all different. 

If you could just bear with me here a 
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moment. (Pause) 

I don't know what to say about that because 

it's not addressed in the Order. I think at this 

juncture I'd have to answer no to that question. 

Q Page 4 of Witness Winston's testimony 

referred to AFUDC being charged to CWIP. 

reference to MFR A-6, Page 3 of 4. 

With 

A Yes. 

Q 

RFUDC? 

Did all of the CWIP listed on that page draw 

A I would have to look at the work order or 

the CWIP ledgers to answer that question. I don't 

have those if front of me. 

Q Would you be agreeable to doing that by 

attaching an exhibit to this deposition? 

A Yes. 

Q We'll identify that as Exhibit 1. 

1w. MLBOIS: And the question, I guess, is 

was AFUDC charged in connection with each of the items 

shown on MFR A-6. 

lbB. B R W R :  We'll call that exhibit 

Late-filed 1, AFUDC Charge on CWIP Projects. 

HR. MLB019: All right. 

(Late-Filed Exhibit 1 identified.) 

Q (By 11s. Brubaker) With reference again to 
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llFR A-6. 

A 

Q 

reported 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

Was $148,330; which is half of $296,659 

as CWIP in rate base? 

In the MFRs? 

Yes. 

Yes. 

Referring to MFR E-14, Page 2 of 2. 

WII. WELEOM: Give me that schedule again, 

renni f er. 

ME. BRUBAKEP: 18Bol as in boy, 14, one-four. 

H I ~ E 6  " 0 :  Yes. 

Q (BY MS. Brubaker)  was $4,817 reported in 

test year operating income as depreciation of the 

mIP? 

A Yes. 

Q 

A 

How was this amount calculated? 

By taking a half year on the -- or half of 
the depreciation of the 296,659. 

Q Referring to MFR A-10. 

A Okay. 

Q Was the $4,817 amount then added to 

accumulated depreciation? 

A Yes. 

Q Mr. Wenz, I'm going to refer you to CJW-4. 

17 
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18 . s- - 
A Okay . 
Q 

on MF'R A-6? 

Does this schedule update the amounts found 

A Yes. CJW-4 is the final cost of those 

projects . 
Q I'd like to refer you to Item 2, which is 

relocating sanitary sewer lines along Curly Road and 

Item 3, relocate sanitary sewer lines along Belcher 

Road, on that Exhibit CJW-4. Those items refer to the 

U. S. 19 road relocation project? 

A Yes. 

Q These two items total $189 -- 1'11 try that 
one more time. There is a reason I was never a math 

major. $189,138. Would this correspond to the amount 

of $195,891 on Page 2 of your rebuttal testimony? 

A Yes. Those are the two projects. 

Q Were these items booked to Collection 

Sewers-Force in 1997 with an annual depreciation rate 

of 3.33%? 

A Yes, I believe so. 

Q And would that make the annual depreciation 

expense $6,305? 

A How much? 

Q $6,305? 

A Yes. 
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Q These items were recorded at average in cwIP 

Eor the test year on M F R  A-6. 

that these items should be considered pro forma plant 

m d  be recorded in rate base for the entire year? 

Is it your position 

A Yes. 

Q If these items are to be considered 

?ro forma plant additions and be placed in rate base 

€or the entire year, should the $6,305 be recorded as 

Pepreciation expense, and half of it, which is $3,152, 

De recorded as accumulated depreciation? 

A Yes. 

Q Did the relocation project involve retiring 

m y  existing lines? 

A I don't know. I'd have to see how that was 

recorded. 

Q Looking at Item 1 on CJW-4, which is titled 

IIReplace Frontier Village Force MainB1, is that also 

related to the U. S. 19 road relocation project? 

A I don't know the answer to that. 

Q Can you verify for me that this item was 

booked to the Collection Sewers-Force in 1997 with an 

annual depreciation rate for these items of 33.33%? 

A 

Q That's correct. 

A Again, I'd have to find the journal entry 

Are you talking about Item l? 
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:hat recorded those or removed them from CWIP and put 

:hem in plant. I don't think I have that in front of 

le. But I can get it. (Pause) 

Q If it's not going to be too burdensome, if 

~ O U  could go ahead and locate that item. 

R Right now? 

Q Unless it's simply not easily accessible. 

:€ not, that's fine. 

A I don't know that I have it here in my 

Bffice. It might be across the building. 

MR. MELSOIO: Can we go off the record for 

lust a moment? 

Ms. BRUBAKER: Certainly. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

#Y 118. BRUBAKER: 

Q Let's go back on the record. 

If I could, I'd like to request a Late-filed 

leposition Exhibit, that would be Exhibit 2, for a 

:itle, we could just call it "CWIP Update" exhibit, 

m d  what I'm looking for is each of the items 

isscribed on CJW-4, a statement as to -- in which 
iccount each of these went, and the depreciation rate 

sssociated with each of those accounts. 

A Okay. 

Q That will take care -- give me just a 

FMRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



. A  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

might be implemented and why one was selected versus 

another? 

A Well, in every rate case we have it's 

studied and scrutinized and criticized and refined. 

That's how it evolved. 

Q With regard to the Utility's use of customer 

equivalents, could you explain to me why the Utility 

believes that the use of customer equivalents is a 

more accurate method to allocate common affiliated 

expenses as opposed to, say, meter equivalents? 

A I think it more fairly represents the number 

of customers that we serve. 

know, if you look at Mid-County, we have some 

multifamily or mobile home parks that have a lot more 

customers served behind the meter, behind the water 

meter, than what would be counted or represented if 

you simply used the meter equivalent. 

If you look at -- you 

Q 
A Yes. 

Q 

But are those actually customers? 

What about the use of customer equivalents 

as opposed to using the number of customers? 

A What do you mean, what about it? 

Q Well, why would using customer equivalents 

be a more accurate method fo r  allocating common costs 

than, say, the number of customers themselves, or is 
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that equivalent? 

A I think they are equivalent. That's why we 

call it customer equivalents. 

Q Okay. What about using the customer 

equivalent methodology as opposed to an ERC which is 

based on the flows. Why would using customer 

equivalents be a more accurate method to allocating 

those common costs? 

A I don't think flows represents -- I mean, 
you'd have to develop a standard flow by which to 

measure each and every customer, you know, throughout 

our company. 

customers, different customer areas: different systems 

have different characteristics. A customer equivalent 

kind of puts everybody on the same basis. 

And there are different -- different 

Q Could you explain €or me if you believe that 

using customer equivalents as an allocation 

methodology is more accurate than, say, simply 

dividing the common costs equally between the number 

of systems? 

A I don't know that one is more accurate than 

They are different methodologies and they the other. 

will produce a different result. But, you know, 

you're basically dividing the pie into a different 

number of pieces. One is not really more accurate 
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than the other, it just gives you a different result. 

Q Is it your belief that using customer 

equivalents versus simply dividing the common cost 

equally between systems, however, is the better 

methodology? 

A Yes. 

0 Okay. I guess what I'm looking for is an 

understanding as to why that is. 

A Well, it puts all of the customers on an 

equal basis. 

would place different customer groups on a different 

basis. I€ you had a small system -- you know, €or 
example, we've got -- our smallest system is, say, 50 

Simply dividing by the number of systems 

customers and our largest system is maybe 20,000 

customers, and simply dividing by the number of 

systems, both of those systems would be allocated the 

same amount and that doesn't seem fair or reasonable. 

Q As the Company developed its methodology for 

allocating common costs, did it consider the use of 

ERCs, meter equivalents, connections or number of 

subsidiaries to allocate these costs? 

A Different type of costs have different 

allocation methodologies. I mean, I think we've -- in 
the evolution of this process I think we've 

considered, you know, most everything. 
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Q How are customer equivalents determined for 

commercial customers since typically they have no 

residential units? 

A I believe that's done based on an estimate 

of flows. Water usage. 

Q Do I understand correctly that the 

allocation methodology changed what, approximately 

four years ago, from how the Company had been 

sllocating costs? 

A Yes. From the previous rate case, what was 

used in the last rate case? 

Q Uh-huh. 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. There seems to have been a fairly 

dramatic increase in O&M expenses over that four-year 

period since the change of methodologies. 

you account for that? 

allocation methodology, you would also have a increase 

in the O&M expenses over that four-year period? 

How would 

That the change in the 

A 

Q That's correct -- no excuse -- 
A They are related. 

Q The allocated O&M expenses. 

A Like, €or example, what O&M expenses are you 

You're talking about direct O&M expenses? 

talking about? 
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Q For instance, administrative costs, 

salaries. 

A To the extent that an allocated cost i s  

allocated using a customer equivalent formula and 

there's now more customer equivalents in Mid-county 

versus what was employed four years ago, then the 

allocation is going to increase. 

Q A few moments ago I asked you a question 

regarding customer equivalents determined for 

commercial customers, since they typically don't have 

residential units. And correct me if I'm 

mischaracterizing your response, you said there might 

be means such as flows or water usage? 

A Yes. 

Q Would that explain why one commercial 

customer with a one-inch meter would be rated as 10 

customer equivalents and another might be rated as 7? 

A I'd have to look at that specific customer 

to see how that was. That might explain it, yes. 

Q Would you agree that if the total company 

changed its allocation methodology from customer 

equivalents to ERCS or number of connections, that it 

could receive recovery of reasonable expenses? 

A That's assuming that every jurisdiction 

agreed with and adopted a uniform methodology. If one 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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complete is listed elsewhere in the record? 

A I think I saw a data request response on 

rate case expense, how that was developed back when 

the case was being processed. 

Q Have you provided invoices €or the estimated 

$4,180 €or expert witnesses actual to date? 

A Yes. I think those invoices are included 

with this exhibit. 

Q Can you identify for me where in the exhibit 

they are? 

A These pages aren't numbered, but if you go 

back -- the third page back is an invoice from 
Management Regulatory Consultants and that bill is f o r  

$1567.62. 

Q Okay . 
A Back another eight pages, an invoice f o r  

$760. 

Q That was 160 or 760? 

A 760, from Management Regulatory Consultants. 

I€ you go back another six pages, there's an invoice 

€or 1090. 

Q Are these invoices €or Mr. Prank Seidman? 

A Yes. 

Q nr. Wenz, did you provide any support 

showing what work Mr. Seidman has included in his 

FMRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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estimate to complete or how many hours he estimates it 

will take to complete the case? 

A I don't know' that that's in here either. I 

don't see that in here. 

Q On the first page of CJW-6, if you look in 

the third column, actual additional cost to date for 

discovery testimony and hearing, that amount is 

$15,258? 

A Yes. 

Q 
LL That would be Company personnel, you know, 

To what does that relate? 

Federal Express bills, things of that nature. 

Q And what type of support have you provided 

in the record for this? 

A Well, 1 don't see anything in here. 

Q What kind of support could you point me to 

to support the estimate to complete of $5,040? 

A I don't see that in here either. 

Q Is there support provided for the $1,500 in 

estimated travel costs? 

A No. 

Q Is it accurate to say that you're requesting 

recovery of travel costs incurred by the PSC auditors? 

n NO, I think that's excluded from Column 2 

there. 

FMRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q I think that's all we have. 

Just one more question. The invoices f o r  

the travel cost incurred by the PSC auditors was in 

the exhibit? 

A Yes. 

Q But it was not -- let me make sure I'm being 

correct -- it was not included actually on the first 
page estimates? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. 

MS. BRUBAKBR: That's all I have. 

m. MgLSoN: Steve? 

HR. BURQESS: I don't have any questions. I 

Are you intending to ask have questions fo r  Jennifer. 

€or expedited transcript on this, o r  are you planning 

on just using your notes -- 
1(8. BRUBAAER: A little of both probably. I 

have asked €or expedited transcription, and our court 

transcriber is giving us a wide smile. 

REPORTBR: H i ,  Steve, this is Joy. 

MS. BRUBAXBR? We may be able to get it, I 

understand, by late tomorrow. I have asked Mr. MelSOn 

whether he intends to waive the right to read and 

sign, and my understanding is that he would prefer the 

witness have a opportunity to do so. 

FLQRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Nl?. MLSOU: If we're able to get a copy of 

it tomorrow, the witness can review it over the 

aeekend and any errata, any changes he needs to make 

re can have ready €or the hearing Monday morning. 

Nl?. BURQE88: Is there any problem with our  

jetting a copy of the unsigned deposition and then 

just recognizing that's exactly what it is? 

Nl?. MLBOU: No problem at all. 

Nl?. BURQE88: Okay. 

MB. BRUBAXIR: 1'11 make sure everybody 

receives copies as soon as I have them in my hand. 

b y  further questions, matters, 

:onsiderations? 

Nl?. BURQEBB: We don't have any. 

(Whereupon, the deposition concluded at 

11:05 a.m.) 

- - - - -  
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DO MOT WRITE OM TRAMSCRIPT - WTER CEAMQE8 HER6 

I N  RE: DOCKET NO. 971065-SU 
NAME: CARL WEN2 
DATE: June 16, 1999 
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Under penalties of perjury, I deolarr that I have read 
my deposition and that it is tN. and correat Subject to 
any ahanges in f o a  or substanor entere6 here. 

DATE CARL WEN2 
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STATE OF FLORIDA) 

3OUNTY OF LEON ) 
CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

I, .JOY KELLY, FPSC Commission Reporter, 
3ertified Shorthand Reporter and Registered 
Professional Reporter. 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I was authorized to 
m d  did stenographically report the foregoing 
telephonic deposition of CARL WENZ. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that this transcript, 
:onsisting of 32 pages, constitutes a true record of 
the testimony given by the witness over the telephone. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative, 
smployee, attorney or counsel of any of the parties, 
lor am I a relative or employee of any of the parties' 
attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor am 
I: financially interested in the action. 

DATED this 16th day Of June, 1999. 

JOY KELLY, CSR., RPR 
FPSC Chief, Bureau of Reporting 
(850) 413-6732 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



ILLlNOlS 1 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 
CERTIFICATE OF OATH 

I, the undersigned authority, certify that Carl J. Wenz personally 

appeared before me at 2335 Sanders Road, Northbrook, Illinois, and was duly sworn 

by me to tell the truth. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of Northbrook, County 

of Cook, State of Illinois, this 16* day of June, 1999. 

Notary Public 
State of Illinois 
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MIDCOUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

Docket No. 971065-WS 

0. 

A. 

Was AFUDC recorded on all projects listed on Exhibit CJW-4 ? 

YES. See Late Filed - Wenz Deposition Exhibit 2 FOR AMOUNTS. 

LATE FILED - WEN2 DEPOSITION 

EXHIBIT 1 
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MIDCOUNTY SERVICES, IW 
Dmk# NO. 971oB5.WS 
capila1 Plajscl Updab 

W O I  

t 116-85-11 

2 t 16-86-1 2 

6 116-96-18 

7 116-87-17 

8 11647-18 

9 116-07.19 

C0.t 

$ 11.951 

I 101,151 

$ 07.887 

5 27.073 

I 22.237 

I 10.074 

t 12,671 

5 15.9I17 

S 6.430 

I 285.571 

3/1/97 I 572 

( I1197 I 7.542 

1011187 I 3,090 

811197 I 257 

2/15/97 I 491 

3/1/97 I 374 

3 /1 /87  I 8 7  

7/1/07 I 181 

5 /7 /97  I 5 0  

PLANT ACCOUNT 

3602007 FORCEN*CUUMM"S 

3612008 SEWERhWNS 

3612008 S E W E R M  

1862067 DEF CHRGS - T N K  MNM 

3907090 OFFSTRUCT6MPF 

DEFCHROS-FF 
1862053 WASWJETSWRMAINS 

3612008 SEVERWAS 

3812008 S N I E A M  

354201 1 LIFTSTAWN 

DEPR RATE - 
3.330% 

2.220% 

2.220% 

20.000% 

2.500% 

20.000% 

2.220% I 802 

2.220% 

4.000% $ 2.155 



LATE-FILED EXHIBIT NO. 10 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 971065-SU 

CONFIRMATION OF DEPRECIATION 

The MFRs in this docket included: 

(i) a pro forma expense adjustment to include a full year 
of depreciation expense associated with the pro forma 
plant adjustment for Construction Work in Progress 
(CWIP), and 

(ii) a pro forma rate base adjustment to include a full year 
of accumulated depreciation associated with the pro 
forma plant adjustment for CWIP. 

As Mr. Wenz testified, the MFRs mistakenly included only one-half 
of the pro forma plant adjustment which should have been 
included. Accordingly, the corresponding depreciation expense 
and accumulated depreciation adjustments were similarly 
understated. 



Docket No. 971065-SU 
Witness: Seidman 
Exhibit (FS-1) 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

COMPARISON OF 1996 and 1994 TEST YEARS 

Test Year Test Year a 1213 1/96 Pct Cha. 
Average Daily Flow Maximum Month (ADFMM) 748.000 828,000 10.70% 
Annual Average Daily Flow (AADF) 660,550 720,956 9.14% 
Firm Reliable Capaciy (FRC) 
ERCs Served 

900,000 900,000 0.00% 
2,402 2683 11.70% 

FLOalDA PUGLX SERVICE COMMISSION 

CW?ANYI 4 



Docket No. 971065-SU 
Witness: Seidman 
Exhibit (FS-2) 

MID-COUNV SERVICES, INC. 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

For 12 months ended December 31,1996 

Average Daily Flow Maximum Month (ADFMM) 
Annual Average Daily Flow (AADF) 
Peaking Factor (lest Year) 
Firm Reliable Capacity (FRC) 

ADFMM.lAADF = PF 

1. Marain Reserve CaDacitv (MRC) = EG x MP x D = 

where: 

Average 98,080 
Pk Month 11 2,643 

EG = Equivalent Annual Growth in ERCs (per PSC Staff) 

MP = Margin Reserve Period 

73 ERCs 

5 years 

D = Demand per ERC Average 268.71 gpd 
Pk Month 308.61 

Avg DemandlERC = Annual SFR Gallons/SFR/366 = 268.71 gpdlERC 
Peaking Factor - 1.148 

308.61 
- 

- Demand per ERC - 

where: Annual SFR Gallons = 263,870,000 
SFR - - 2,683 

2. Percent Used and Useful 

ADFMM + MRC 828,000 + 112,643 

FRC 900,000 

- 
___I_____-_______ = 

OR 

gpd 
828,000 
720,956 

1.148 
900,000 

AADF + MRC 720,956 + 98,080 

FRC 900,000 
x PF := x 1.148 = 

105% 

105% 



MID-COUNTY' S 
OFFICIAL RECOGNITION LIST 

DOCKET NO. 970165-SU 

1. Enrolled version of CS for SB 1352 as enacted by 1999 
Legislature and signed into law by Governor Bush on June 1, 
1999. 

2. In re: ADDliCatiOn for a rate increase in Pinellas Co untv by 
Mid-Countv Services. Inc., Order No. PSC-94-1042-FOF-SU, 
issued August 24, 1994 in Docket No. 921293-SU. 

3. In re: Awulication for a rate increase in Pinellas Countv by 
Mid-Countv Services, Inc., Order No. PSC-93-1713-FOF-SU, 
issued November 30, 1993 in Docket No. 921293-SU. 

4. In re: Awulication of Indian River Utilities. Inc., 96 FPSC 
2: 695 (1996) . 

5. In re: Awulication of Poinciana Utilities. Inc., 94 FPSC 
9:349 (1994). 

6. In re: Auulication of General Develoument Utilities. Inc., 
93 FPSC 7:725 (1993). 

7. In re: AWD licatiorr of Florida Cities Water Co. (Golden Gate 
Division), 92 FPSC 8:270 (1992). 

8. In re: AKmlication fo Florida Cities Water Co. (South Ft. 
Mvers Svstem), 92 FPSC 4:547 (1992). 

9. In re: Petition of Sailfish Point Utilitv Coru., 91 FPSC 
9:332 (1991). 
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Exhibit  TLB-1 
Page 1 of 4 

CAPACITY ANALYSIS REPORT 

FOR THE 

MID-COUNTY ADVANCED WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

Permittee: 

Professional Engineer: 

Donald Rasmussen 

Michael T. Dum, P.E .  

August 1998 

Mid-County Services, Inc. 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 

Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 



n E x h i b i t  TLB-1 
Page 2 of 4 

/ '' 1.0 General 

Utilities. Inc. of Florida acquired ownership of the Mid- 
County Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant on November 18, 
1991 from the Public Service Commission. In accordance with 
Chapter 62-600.405.  Utilities, Inc. of Florida is required 
to submit a Capacity Analysis Report to the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) with its 
application for an operating permit renewal. 

Utilities, Inc. engineering staff was requested to assist in 
the preparation of this Capacity Analysis Report for the Mid- 
County Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant (AWT), see Figure 
1 for project location map. 

In order to prepare this report, Utilities, Inc. staff has 
performed the following: 

o Visited the plant. 
o Reviewed monthly Operating Reports. 
o Reviewed drawings of the existing facilities. 

2.0 Description of Existing Facilities 

The Mid-County AWT was designed to provide a hydraulic 
- detention time of 24 hours. Secondary clarification is 
provided as well as sludge holding. The wastewater effluent 
is discharged to Curlew Creek for final disposal. 

The WWTP consists of the following components: 

One 
One 
TWO 
TWO 
Three 
One 
TWO 
One 

- Master Pump Station 
- Equalization Tank 
- Aeration Tanks 
- Clarifiers 
- Filters 
- Chlorine/Dechlorination/Reaeration Tank 
- Sludge Holding Tanks 
- Flow Meter _. 

The plant is presently operated by staff of Utilities, Inc. 
of Florida. Residuals generated at the facility are lime 
stabilized to meet Class B standards and land disposed of on 
a contract basis. 

3.0 Existing Permit Capacity/Performance RegUirementS 

The plant design flow is 1.1 MGD and the existing permitted 
capacity of the WWTP is 0.9 MGD. It is assumed that the 
basis for the permit is annual average daily flow. 

Based upon two recent samples the raw wastewater 
characteristics are as follows: 



Exhib i t  TLB-1 
Page 3 of 4 

Sample 1 
Sample 2 

BOD 
0 
110 
130 

TSS 
Ims/l) 
150 
210 

These values are typical of domestic wastewater. 

The existing plant discharges to Curlew Creek (surface 
discharge) and is required to meet the following conditions: 

o Advanced Treatment Effluent Criteria 

- 5 mg/l BOD 
- 5 mg/l TSS 
- 3 mg/l TN 
- 1 mg/l TP 

o High Level Disinfection 
o Dechlorination 
o Reaeration to 5.0 mg/l 

Plant performance data from the past five years of operation 
are summarized in Appendix A. 

Residuals from the plant are lime stabilized by plant 
operation staff and land applied by a private contractor 
requiring this facility to comply with the requirements of 
FAC Chapter 62-640.  

4.0 Historical Flow and Loading Data 

Appendix A presents historical flow data from the treatment 
plant. 

The current annual average daily flow at 0.74 MGD is 
approximately 82% of the design capacity. Historical raw 
wastewater hydraulic and loading data to the plant is shown 
in the appendix. _. 

5.0 Projected Flows and Loadings 

The Mid-County AWT was designed to treat a flow rate of 1.1 
MGD. Past flows are summarized in Appendix A. The current 
average daily flow to this plant is approximately 0.74 MGD. 
The service area is near buildout with limited vacant land 
remaining. 

The growth trend since 1993 based on past flow data is as 
follows : I 

2 
r 
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Year 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 

Yearly Minimum Maximum 
Average Month Month 

MGD MGD MGD 
0 . 6 5  .53  6 .743 
0.67 .595 ,808 
0.75 .649  .a78  
0 . 7 2  . 6 4 8  .828  
0 . 7 4  .642 1 . 0 0  
0.84 .698 1 . 0 4  

The data shows that flows have been somewhat constant since 
1995 .  A significant portion of the service area is built out. 
A small percentage of remaining land is available for growth; 
it is not anticipated that the treatment plant will reach its 
capacity within the next five years. The major known 
development in this service area, Brookfield V i l l a s  Project, 
could add approximately 150 additional units over the next 5 - 
10 years. Higher flows in 1 9 9 8  are predominantly attributable 
to excessive rainfall which occurred in the winter months. 

6 . 0  Actual Capacity 

As indicated in Section 5, flows projected for the next five 
year period are not anticipated to exceed the permitted 
capacity of 0 . 9  MGD. For the 5-10 year period it is uncertain 
whether projected flows may exceed the permitted capacity due 
to continued development of vacant parcels and 
infiltration/inflow (I/I). It may be necessary to add an 
additional flow equalization tank and reconvert the existing 
equalization tank back to flow equalizgfion ,if flow becomes ' 
excessive. 

3 

e: 
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OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE 
PERFORMANCE REPORT 

FOR THE 
MID-COUNTY ADVANCED WASTEWATER 

TREAmNTpLANT 

Permittee: /&mrL& 
. Donald Rasmdssen 

Lead Operator: 

Professional Engineer: 

March 1992 

POST, BUCKLEY, SCHUH & JERNIGAh', INC. 
5300 W. Cypress Street, Suite 300 

Tampa, Florida 33607 

Exhibit TLB-2 
Page 1 of 2 



1.1 General 
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SECl'ION 1 

INTRODUCI'ION 

E x h i b i t  TLB-2 
Page 2 of 2 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida has been evaluating improvements to the Mid-County 
Advanced Wastewater Treatment (AWT) Plant since acquiring ownership approval 
on November 18, 1991 from the Public Service Commission. The treatment plant 
was in a state of disrepair upon purchase primarily because of neglect and lack of 
routine maintenance by the previous owner. 

The Mid-County AWT plant utilizes the staff of Utilities, Inc. of Florida to operate 
the facility located off of U.S. 19 in Pinellas County, Florida. See Figure 1 for 
project location and service boundary. The facility was designed as a 1.1 mgd 
extended aeration activated sludge facility but is presently permitted for 0.8 MGD 
since the addition of a flow equalization tank. Disinfected effluent from the facility 
is discharged to Curlew Creek as a surface discharge. 

This report is an operation and maintenance (O&M) assessment of the wastewater 
treatment facility in accordance with Chapter 17.600.735 FAC. The current average 
daily flow (ADF) from January, 1991 through December, 1991 was a p p r o h t e l y  
0.63 mgd. 

1.2 Overall Performance 

' The overall performance and treatment efficiency appears to be sufficient in BOD 
and total phosphorus (TP) removal, but has periodic violations of daily and 
monthly average concentration limits for total nitrogen (TN) and total suspended 
solids (TSS). See Appen6ix A for summary of flow and plant data. The existing 
filter is recommended for replacement with a new denitrification filter in order to 
improve effluent quality. 

See Appendix B and C for additional influent and effluent sampling data, and 
Appendix D for sludge analysis data. 

- 2 -  m M I D C O U N I Y : M o & M  (3pOp2) 
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POST, B U C K L E ~ ,  s c H u H  a JERNIGAN, INC. 
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Page 1 of 2 

/ ~ 

~~ ... ~~~ .__. . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  . .  
........ . . . . .  . .  ~~ . . . . . . .  ~~~ 

.... ............... . . . . . . .  
.. ................. MID-COUNTY ADVANCED ............... 

. - FACILITY ............ 

STUDY OF CURLEW CREEK .. ............ 

. 

... ___ .. 
..... .~ MINIMAL NEGATIVE IMPACT ............ 

..... - 
..... 



.. ... I. 
.. 

.,,- . ' 
Exhibit TLB-3 
Page 2 of 2 

Section 2 
EXISTING ADVANCED WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

2.1 MID-COUNTY AWT FACILITY 

The Mid-County AWT facility has a design capacity of 1.1 MGD and an 0.8 MGD 

permitted capacity and has been upgraded to meet advanced wastewater treatment 

standards. The plant consists of an extended aeration biological system with chemical 

addition for phosphorus removal. The tertiary filters with methanol addition achieve both 

filtration and denitrification (nitrogen removal). The effluent is chlorinated and then 
dechlorinated with sulfur dioxide to remove the chlorine residual. The facility has a FDER 
construction permit No. DC52-211951 to complete the design and construction of new 

tertiary denitrification deep bed filters to further improve effluent quality and treatment 
efficiency. 

2.2 FDER EFFLUENT REGULATIONS 

The present effluent discharge requirements of the Mid-County AWT Plant for maximum 
average annual limits are as follows: 

- 

Carbonaceous Biochemical Oxygen Demand (CBOD) 
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 
Tobl Nitrogen (TN) 
Total Phosphorus (TP) 
Dissolved Oxygen (DO) 
Chlorine Residual (CL) 

2-1 
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Exhibit TLB-4 
Page 1 of 1 SAMPLE SPECIFICATION 

(CONCRETE UNDERDRAIN) 
(STEEL VESSEL) 

TETRA GRAVITY DEEP-BED FILTERS 

Section 1.0 - ScoDe o f Work 

The work under this section includes furnishing, installing and testing a gravity 
deep-bed filter system complete with steel filter vessels and internals, 
instrumentation and controls, valves, backwash air blower(s) and backwash 

pump(s1. 

Steel filter vessels, concrete filter underdrains, media support gravel, 'filtration 
media, automatic valves, isolation valves, backwash air blowers, backwash water 
pumps, field instrument devices and control panels with controls necessary for the 
proper operation of the filter system shall be supplied by one manufacturer. 
Concrete, grout, mechanical equipment anchor bolts, filter access platforms and 
ladders, and filter system piping shall be furnished by the installation contractor. 

Section 2.0 - Desian Basis 
The 'deep-bed filter system shall be designed to operate under the following 

Averme 
-lM 

Suspended Solids (mg/L) 

Filter Influent - 20 - 30 
5 Filter Effluent - 5 - 

s r  
The manufacturer of the deep-bed filter system shall be TETRA Technologies, Inc. 
of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. 

DEFGS/SAMPLE SPEC(Concrsle Underdrain) 
3/27/90 

- 1 -  
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Table 10-4 Design parameters for activated-sludge processes 

Process modificatioii 

F / M .  kg ROD, 
applicdi Volumetric loading. 

0.. d kg MLVSS . d kg BOD, applied/m’ ’ d MLSS, mg/L V/Q. h Q./Q 

Conventional 
Tapcred aeration 
Continuowflow slirred-tank 
Step aeration 
Modified aeration 
Contact stabilization 

-+ Extended aeration 
Kraus process 
High-rate aeration 
Pure-oxygen systems 

5-15 0.2-0.4 
5-15 0.2-0.4 

reador 5-15 0.2-0.6 
5-15 0.2-0.4 

0.2-0.5 1.5-5.0 
5-15 0.2-0.6 

20-30 0.05-0. I5 
5-15 0.3-0.8 
5-10 0.4-1.5 
8-20 0.25-1.0 

0.3-0.6 
0.3-0.6 
0.8-2.0 
0.6-1.0 
1.2-2.4 
1.0-1.2 

0.1-0.4 
0.6-1.6 
1.6-1.6 
1.6-3.3 

1.500-3.000 
1.500-3.000 
3.000-6.o(K1 
2,o(K1-3.500 

200-500 
(I.~-3.OOOy 
(4.000-10,000y 

+ 3.000-6.000 
2.000-3.000 
4.000-10.000 
6.000-8.000 

4-8 
4-8 
3-5 
3-5 

1.5-3 

(3-6)b 
+ 18-36 

4-8 
0.5-2 

1-3 

(0.5-1.0y 

0.25-0.5 
0.254.5 
0.25-1.0 
0.25-0.75 
0.05-0.15 
0.25-1.0 

0.75-1.50 
0.5-1.0 
1.0-5.0 

0.25-0.5 

a Contact unit. 
‘ Solids stabilization unit. 
Nore: kg/m3. d x 62.4280 = Ib/103 r’ . d 

P 
VI mg/L = gim’ 

kg/kg. d x 1.0 = lbjlb . d 
oc 
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AN AFFILIATE OF UTILITIES. INC. 

Exhibit TLB-6 
Page 1 of 1 

200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32714 

CORPORATE OFFICES: 
2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook. Illinois 60062 
Telephone: 708-498-6440 

Telephone: 407-869-1919 
Florida: 8oO-272- 19 I9 

Fax: 407-869-6961 
May 25. 1993 

Ms. Lorri A. Floyd, Engineering Technician 
Florida Department of Environmental Regulation 
Domestic Wastewater Section 
Southwest District 
3804 Coconut Palm 
Tampa, Florida 33619 

D.E.R. 
MAY 2 7  1993 

Re: Mid-County Wastewater Plant 
Permit No. DT52-206904 
NPDES No. FLOO34789 
Pinellas County 

Dear Ms. Floyd: 

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT 
TAMPA 

In response to your letter dated April 28. 1993. please review the following information regarding 
reconcillation of committed flows at our Mid-County wastewater plant. 

1. Chisapeake Apartments -As stated in my letter of December 14. 1992. this project was 
originally permitted for 650 units. The project was reduced to 354 units because of 
financial dl0nculties. Enclosed are copies of the water and sanitary sewer plans 
(Sheets #6 & #7 of 11) for Phase I of the project. We belleve that these plans represent 
the "As-Built" condition. A physical inspection of the site also revealed that only the 
Phase I facilities have been installed. 

2. Country Oaks Estates - This is a subdivision comprised of single family homes lying 
north of County Road 39 and east of the future Belcher Road extension. It is within the 
Pinellas County Sewer System service area and is served by Pinellas County. A county 
pumping station (PS-347) is located within the subdivision. I have enclosed a copy of 
the portion of the County's sewer atlas sheet containing this subdivision. 

The design capacity of the plant was not addressed in your response letter. As stated in my letter to 
Mr. Snipes, it is our understanding that in 1980 a 600,000 GPD plant addition was made to the 
existing 500.000 GPD plant. The previous owner requested that the 600,000 GPD plant only be 
rated at 50Q,OOO GPD. keeping the total capacity at 1.0 MGD. Supposedly. the purpose for rating the 6- 
capacity of the plant lower than the actual capacity was to reduce the testing and operator 
requirements. In 1990 an aeration capacity of 200.000 gallons was removed and used as an 
equalization basin, thus reducing the rated capacity to 800.000 GPD. As requested in my letter. we 
would We the additional 100,000 GPD capacity be placed back into the rated capacity. thereby 
increasing the total plant capacily to 900,000 GPD. 

I hope the additional information supplied in this letter will address your concems. I appreciate 
your assistance in resolving this matter. 

Donald Rasm 
Regional Director 

DR/jr 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Edward Sniues. P.E. - DER 
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Florida Department of Environmental Regulation 
Southwest Distiict . 3804 Coconut Palm . Tampa, Florida 33619 

Cvol M. Browner. Secreury LlWlO" WlIlU, Governor 813-7466100 

April 28, 1993 

Mr. Donald Rasmussen 
Regional Director . 
Mid-County Utilities, Inc. 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 

Re: Mid-County Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Pinellas County 
Request for Reconciliation of Committed Flows 

Dear M r .  Rasmussen: 

Please refer to your December 14, 1992, letter to Ed Snipes 
in which you requested that the record of committed flows to the 
Mid-County Utilities Wastewater Treatment Plant be changed to 
reflect the actual connections to the plant. Some of the 
changes have been made, while others will require further 
clarification before we can comply with your requests. I submit 
the following questions and comments for your consideration. 

1. Chesapeake Apartments - You stated that the number of 
units in this project was reduced from 650 to 354, and that the 
committed flows should be subsequently reduced. Before I can 
change the records to reflect this reduction, you will need to 
verify that the sanitary sewer lines for the remaining 296 units 
were never installed, regardless of whether the buildings were 
constructed. 

;2. Country Oaks Estates - Although your letter adequately 
expldins the flow diversion that took place in October of 1986 
between the North Pinellas County PCF and Mid-County Utilities, 
our records do not indicate that Country Oaks Estates was part of 
that diversion. In fact, there is no reference in the files to 
indicate that this project was ever intended to go anywhere but to 
Mid-County Utilities. Please verify that the flows from Country 
Oaks Estates do, in fact, go to the North Pinellas County PCF. 

3. Committed flows for the remainder of the projects listed 
in your letter have been transferred back to the North Pinellas 
County PCF records, resulting in a reduction of 101,775 gpd 
in committed flows against the Mid-County Utilities WWTP. 

, 



Exhibit TLB-7 
Page 2 of 2 

Mr. Donald Rasmussen 
April 28, 1993 
Page 2 

When you have responded to items 1 and 2 above, I will be 
I apologize able to complete the reconciliation you requested. 

€or the delay in processing your request. I 

Sincerely, 

cc Ed S 

Lorri A. Floyd 
Engineering Technician 

ipes, DER Domestic Wastewater Program 

. 
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Used and Useful Calculations: 

(1) Wastewater Treatment Plant 

1996 AADF = 720,956 gpd 

Plant Design Capacity = 1.1 MGD 

Used & Useful % 

(MFR’s, page 82) 

(Original Design Capacity) 

= 1996 AADF / Plant Design Capacity 

= 720,956 gpd / 1,100,000 gpd 

= 65.54% 

Note: The shortage of 200,000 gallon aeration basin can be compensated by 

keeping a higher MLSS in the basin. 

(2) Effluent Disposal Facilities 

1996 AADF = 720,956 gpd 

Plant Design Capacity = 1.1 MGD 

Used & Useful % 

(MFR’s, page 82) 

(Original Design Capacity) 

= 1996 AADF / Plant Design Capacity 

= 720,956 gpd / 1,100,000 gpd 

= 65.54% 

Note: The shortage of 200,000 gallon aeration basin has no effect to the effluent 

disposal facilities and other treatment components. 
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Page 1 of 1 

Used and Useful Calculation: 

Wastewater Collection System 

From the engineering and public standpoint, the gravity sewer should be considered non-used and useful 

when it goes through empty lots to serve other customers. Therefore, based on the Utility’s Service Map, 

the following sections of the gravity sewers should be considered non-used and useful: 

Location 
Brookfield Villas (Phase 11) 
Lake & County Rd. 94 (Oak Lake Heights) 
Home Depot & Congress Ave. 
Congress Ave. 
Richter Street & County Rd. 70 (Belcher Rd.) 
Curlew Ave. (Unrecorded Sterling Subdivision) 
Tracy Court & County Rd. 70 
Evans Rd., Belle Haven Dr, Cypress Dr. & Park Dr. 
Summerdale Dr. & Skylark Mobile Home Park 

TOTAL 

LinearFeet a 
2,630 

1.50 
400 
100 
600 8” VCP 

1,300 8 VCP 
350 8” VCP 

1,100 8” VCP 
1.080 
7,710 L.F. 

Note: VCP = Vitrified Clay Pipe; DIP = Ductile Iron Pipe and PVC = Polyvinyl Chloride Pipe. 

According to 1997 Annual Report, Page S-7, the total linear footage of gravity mains is 80,942 

LF for 8” & IO” VCP, 8” PVC and 8” DIP. See attached Exhibit TLB-IO. Therefore the used 

and useful %should be: 

Gravity Sewer Used and Useful = 1 - (7,710 /80,942) = 90.47% used and useful 

This used and useful percentage is used to represent the whole collection system, 

because force mains and gravity mains are integrated together. 

Mid-County Services, Inc.’s service area is surrounded by the City of Dunedin, City of 

Clearwater and Pinellas County. The service map ( I ”  = 300’ scale) was prepared by Lloveras, 

Baur & Stevens Engineers - Surveyors, last revision in August 1990. 



Exhibit TLB-9 
Page 1 of 1 

Used and Useful Calculation: 

Wastewater Collection System 

From the engineering and public standpoint, the gravity sewer should be considered non-used and useful 

when it goes through empty lots to serve other customers. Therefore, based on the Utility’s Service Map, 

the following sections of the gravity sewers should be considered non-used and useful: 

Location 
Brookfield Villas (Phase II) 
Lake & County Rd. 94 (Oak Lake Heights) 
Home Depot & Congress Ave. 
Congress Ave. 
Richter Street & County Rd. 70 (Belcher Rd.) 
Curlew Ave. (Unrecorded Sterling Subdivision) 
Tracy Court & County Rd. 70 
Evans Rd.. Belle Haven Dr. CvDress Dr. & Park Dr. 

LinearFeet a 
2.630 

150 
400 
100 
600 8” VCP 

350 8” VCP 
1.100 8” VCP 

1,300 8” VCP 

. _. 
Summerdale Dr. & Skylark Mobile Home Park 1,080 

TOTAL: 7,710 L.F. 

Note: VCP = Vitrified Clay Pipe; DIP = Ductile Iron Pipe and PVC = Polyvinyl Chloride Pipe. 

According to 1997 Annual Report, Page S-7, the total linear footage of gravity mains is 80,942 

LF for 8” & IO” VCP, 8” PVC and 8 DIP. See attached Exhibit TLB-IO. Therefore the used 

and useful % should be: 

Gravity Sewer Used and Useful = 1 - (7,710 / 80,942) = 90.47% used and useful 

This used and useful percentage is used to represent the whole collection system, 

because force mains and gravity mains are integrated together. 

Mid-County Services, Inc.’s service area is surrounded by the City of Dunedin, City of 

Clearwater and Pinellas County. The service map ( I ”  = 300’ scale) was prepared by Lloveras, 

Baur & Stevens Engineers - Surveyors, last revision in August 1990. 
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Exception No. 2 

b -; Subject: Allocatcd Miscellaneous Nonutility Expense 

’ Z P  Statement of Fact: The company rcco:ded an allocation from the parent company of ~3,982.83 
for 1996 Insurance Expense, Accounr No. 759. 

Included in insurance expense are costs for life insurance policies for officers and key employees 
in which the company is the beneficiary. Also, included in insurance expense are costs for fiduciary 
policies protccting directors, officers, aid pelision funds. 

Per NARUC, Class 8. Acwunt No. 426 Misceliwxous Nonuiility Expense, 

This account shall contain all expenses oflier then expenses of utility operations and 
intcrcst expense. Items which are included in this accoun~ are . , , : 

7.  Life insurance on oifice:s and employees where utility is 
beneficiary.. . . 

Rcommendation: The purpose of these policies is to protect the company and do not 
dcmowhnte a clear benefit to the ratepayers. The company should reclassify $3,982.83 as schedulcd 
below. 

1336 
U E x D e n s e  

Accf. No. 426 Miscellaneous Nunutility Exp 

Acct. Nu. 75Y Insurance-Ofber 
.. 43- rO 
-/ Keyman Life 1:isurancs. F 28,588.31 

Life Insurance 21,749.71 

DirectodOficcr Liability 53,595..26 

ESOP & Pensions 9,526.03 

AccidentaDcsth Trave! 9,213.57 

,I 1’- 

1k/ 

Allocation 
m w 

$3,982.83 

3.243% 

3.249% 

3.249% 

3.249% 

3.249% 

S 928.94 

706.73 

1,738.25 

309.53 

299.38 

5 



JAMES 5.  ALVES 

KATHLEEN BLIZZARD 

RICHARD 5.  BRIGHTMAN 
PETER C. CUNNINGHAM 
RALPH A. DcMEO 
THOMAS M. OrROSE 
WILLIAM H. GREEN 
WADE L. HOPPING 
FRANK E. MATTHEWS 
RICHARD D. MELSON 
MICHAEL P. PETROVICH 
DAVID L. POWELL 
WILLIAM D. PRESTON 
CAROLYN 5.  RAEPPLE 
DOUQUS 5.  ROBERTS 
GARY P. SAMs 
ROBERT P. SMITH 
CHERYL 0. STUART 

BRIAN H. amcAu 

ELl lABETH C. BOWMAN 

HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 

1 2 3  sourti CALHOUN STREET 

P O S T  O F F I C E  BOX 6526 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 12314 

18501 222.7500 

F A X 1 8 5 0 1  224-8551 

FAX I 8 5 0 1  425-3415 

Writer's Direct Dial No. 
(904)  425-2313 

September 18, 1997 

GARV K. HUNTER. JR. 
JONATHAN T. JOHNSON 
ROBERT A. MANNING 
ANGELA R. MORRISON 
QARY V. PERK0 
KAREN M. PETERSON ~ 

R. SCOTT RUTH 
W. STEVE WKES 
T. KENT WETHERELL. I1 - 
OF COUNSEL 
W. ROBERT FOKES 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay6 
Director, Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Mid-County Services, Inc. -- Docket No. 971065-SU 
Dear Ms. BayB: 

In response to the Staff's deficiency letter dated September 
12, 1997, enclosed are a check in the amount o f  $1,250 in payment 
of the additional filing fee and the original and 15 copies of 
the following revised pages of the accounting MFRs: 

correct line numbers which were out of sequence. 

properly reflect "Advances from Utilities, Inc.," instead of 
"Advances for Construction. I' 

1. Schedule A-18. This schedule has been updated to 

2. Schedule A-19. This schedule has been revised to 

3. Schedule 8-10. This schedule has been updated to 

4. Schedule E-5. This schedule has been completed to show 

Utilities, Inc. believes that these changes are fully 
responsive to Staff's deficiency letter. Please let us know as 
soon as possible when an official date of filing has been 
established. 

reflect the correct filing fee. 

miscellaneous services revenue. 



Ms. Blanca Bay6 
Docket No. 971065-SU 
September 18, 1997 
Page 2 

Please let me know if you have any questions 

Very truly yours, 

Richard D. Melson 

RDM/cc 
Enclosures 

cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Marshall Willis 
Frank Garcia 



camparaave &!ana sheet. kDek 

Compsnv: MibCwnty Services. Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Test Year E d &  12/3/96 

Line 
No. 

3.938.857 
140.490 

0 

4,077,147 
(1.061.886) 

___I___._ _- 

3.015.261 

10 
1 1  

12 

61,206 
1.018 

62.224 

13 TOTAL ASSETS 3.075.841 

3,861,999 
3,912 

0 

3.865.911 
(947.359) 

95.813 
5,339 

101.152 

3.019.704 

0022 



Cbmparative Balance Sheet - Equity Capital (L Liabilities 

Company: MidGounly Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 

Explanation: Provide a balanu, sheet 
lor years requested. Provide same lor 
historical base or intermediate 
years, if not already shown. 

Florida PuMic Service Commission 

Schedule: A-19 
Page 1 of 1 
Prepamr. FPG 

(1) 
Line 
No. EQUITY CAPITAL (L UABlUTlES 

1 Common Stock Issued 
2 Preferred Stock Issued 
3 Addkional Paid in Capital 
4 RetainedEamings 
5 Other Equity Capital 

6 TOTALEQUITYCAPITAL 

7 Accounts Payable 
8 AccruedTaxes 

9 TOTAL CURRENT (L ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

10 Advances From Utilities. Inc. 

11 T o T A L ~ ~ & c e E R R E s E R M s  

12 Contributions in Aid of Construction 
13 Less: Accum. Amortization of CIAC 

14 Accumulated Deferred I m m e  Taxes 

1 5 TOTAL EQUITY CAPrrAL h LIABILITIES 

Note: Advances from Utilities, Inc. is en inter-company account 
that is eliminated in molidation. 

Q023 

(2)  
Per Bool. 
8 12/31/96 

(3)  
Per Bodu 
012131l95 

832.318 
0 

1363,850 

0 
(710,361) 

832,318 
0 

1,355,136 
(595.853) 

1.485,807 1,591,601 

385.072 
21.896 

294,630 
21.896 

406,968 316,526 



Company: MidCouW Se&@s. Iw 
DocLel No. : 971M)sSU 
Schedule V m  Ended: 12/31/96 

E~lanalion: Pmride the total amount of rate case expame rsqussted in the application. State w " r  the total indudas the 
amount up lo pmposad agency a w n  or " u g h  e heating balore mS Commikn. Prod& a kst ot sa& firm pmvidinp wrvices 
for the applicant. Ms IndMdmlo lor each t i n  assistinp In mS applleaWon. W i n g  sad\ individuars hwrly rate. snd an 
er"ate of UW, total charpes lo ba i n c u d  by each firm, as we1 as a derriplion he lvpe of sedcas p " d .  *ho 
pmvide the BddMOnal Inlormation lor amortization and ellaauon mahod. induding aupporl behlnd thk d s l e r r m ~ h .  

12) (3) (40 (5)  (1) 

h d y  Ram Tolai Ea(imate T w  ol LIM Firm or 
No. V d o r  Nam coum~i. Cwamnt or whless Per P" MChagsr By Rrm S e d  Rendered - 

1 PuMkSelvfasCommhrbn 
2 Ailomey 
3 WatarServCsCorp. 
4 Water Service Carp. 
5 water ssrvke cow. 
6 Water Service Corp. 

NIA 
$21 51hour 
MFK $43 
Fffi *r, 

NIA 
NIA 

3.500 Rlkglw 

4.300 Rliw. MFR preparalb. noticas. 
15,000 Lm@aI 0-m 

12.000 etc. 
9,706 MidlaneDus (ptinting 6 posmga) 
3,200 Trawl 

Amortizalbn of Rate Case w: 

547,706 

78.510 
47.706 

126.216 

0033 



Miscellaneous Service Charge Revenues 

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. : 971065-SU 
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96 
Water [ 1 or Sewer [ XI 

flofida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: E-5 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparec FPG 

Explanation: Provide a schedule of test year miscellaneous charges received by type. Provide an 
additional schedule for proposed charges, if applicable. 

( 1 )  (2) (3) (4) 

Cham ’ P e r b k s  Adjustment Balance 
Miscellaneous Balance Utility Adjusted 

Initial Connection Fee 1,384 1.384 

0066 
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P 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DMSlONOFA~~GANDFINANCULANALYSIS 
BUREAU 0 F A U L ” G  

O r l a d  Dism’ct Wce 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

RATE CASE AUDIT 

HISTORICAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 . 1 5 9 6  

DOCKET NO. 971065-SU 

AUDIT CONTROL NO. 97-267-3-1 

\ 

Charleston J. Winston. Audit Manager 

Elbrn E Phillips8 Aid& 3aff 
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Docket  NO . 971065-SO 
Exhibit CJW-I  (Page 2 of 2 2 )  
r i u d i t  R.eport and Except ions  
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Docket N o .  971065-SU 
Exhibit CJW-1 
A l i d j t  Repor t  and Exceptions 

(Page 3 of 2 2 )  

DIVISION OF AUDlTING AND FMANCUL ANALYSIS 
AUDlTOR'S REPORT 

DECEMBER 19,1997 

TO FLORIDA PUBLIC SERWCE COMMISSION AND OTHER PARTIES 

We have applied the procedures described lata in this report IO audit the accompurying 
~~hedules of Rate Base, Na Openting Income, urd C a p i  Structure for the historical IZmonth 
paiod ended Decanba31.1956, for Mid-County Smites, Inc. Tbese schedules were prepared by 
&e utility u pprt of its &tion for rate relief in Docket No. 971065-SU. There is no coddentid 
Mo~arsoc i r tedwi th th is rud i f  rndthae ucno d i t  d.ffmiaorityopiniom. 

1 



4 

Docket No. 971065-SU 
Exhibit CJW-1 (Page 4 of 2 2 )  
ALdit Report and Exceptions 

SUMMARY OF S I C " T  FINDINGS 

r- Reduce plant-in-sdce docation from Utilities, Inc. for $2,205 bouur the W n t  is 
derived !?om defand charges. 

Reduce plant-in-raVice for $16,644 due to legal expenses king u p i t r l i .  

Reduce plant-in-smiCe for 51,812 for the acquisition costs. 

Reduce plant-in-savice for $55,902 for capitalized equipment repairs. 

Reduce Plmt-in-raViCe for $3,138 for ~ " s u p p ~ r t e d  plant and discoUnt not Ukm. 

Reduce construction work-in-progress for S158,674 for out-of-period charges with M 

a l t d v e  r e c o d o n  for a reduction of $68,253 for repain and recording m r .  

Reduce pl.nt-ikserViCe for s4.242 for retind plat. 

Rsbce acammhed depreCirtion for S29.199 and depreciation atpease for S 1 7,603 due to 
plat- in-dce djrwtments. 

Acamhted Amoddon of CUC for S16,257 and CUC UnorrintiOO acpc~w 
for 33,468 to r d e  to orda NO. PSC-93-1713-FOF-SU and for plun-ib.raviee 
djustmalts. 

!3bdgc bdiag expaw hr S121,267wu udamfkd . totheUItairlsradSuppliesmwn. 

Reduce insurance expense for S3.983 because it is nonutilify. 

Reduce i"CC acpease for 32,886 b s c o u ~ ~  the a " t  W&3 unsupportrbk md for an 
ovapayment adi t .  

Rsdrrce late case cxpauc fix $4.764 baruse the MouDt is unsupportrble .ad mir(usified. 

ReducemataiJsrrdarppIiesatpensefoc$1,951 becauJeofmi- . rrd out-of- 
P r i 0 d - w -  arpeast for s43 bsuur of outof-paid npcnses. 

Reduce chemic& acpa~re for $2,045 kuusc of h e  fees urd outof-paiOd expenses. 

Incruse taxes otha thn income tbr f7S5 kuuse of miscl.osifiution. 

2 



Docket No. 971065-su 
E x h i b i . t  CJW-1  (Page 5 of 22) 
A u d i t  Report  arid Except ions  

SUMMARY OF S 1 C " T  PROCEDURES 
r' 

Our audit was pafonned by "mining, on a test basis, cert.in t"iolw and recount 
balances which we believe are sufficient to base our opinion. Our examinatin did not e n d  a 
complete review of d financial trUlSaCtiom of the company. Our more important wdit procedures 
are SuMnanzed ' Mow. The foUowing definitions apply when used in this report. 

compiled - T h e a h i i  Mlountswae fccmakd . with the g d  ledger, md accQunts were SCBnned 
for error or inconsistency. 

Emmined - The exhibit amounts were r c u 3 d e d  with the g c n d  ledger. The g d  ledger 
account balances were traced to subsidiary ledgers. Selective uulytiul review procedures were 
rpplied, md lccount balrurces were tested to the extent firrtha described. 

RATE BASE: (hnpded Buwnt belanas for utilay plant-iismice (UPIS). contributioar-in-rid- 
rad rmunllrrrA of CIAC h June . .  of- (CIAQ - dcp-oq 

30,1992. Rccoaakd . ntebrsebrlsnasludborizsd inc0"Usl  ' 'm OrdaSNoO. PSC-93-1713-FOF- 
SU Md PsC-W-IO42-FOF-SU issued Novrmkr 30,1993 rad -st 24.1994, -, to the 
Dccaaba31,1992throughDeamba31,19%~ledgabrlures. T e d  100pacentofMid- 
County Services, Inc.'s plant additions. Tested $774,911 of Utilities, Inc.'s plant additions before 
ellodons to Mid-County Savice, Inc. Tested supporting doaunaartlo * nforCIAC.dditionsud 
.greed to FPSC-approved trriff mounts. Recomputed working upitrl using oaacighth of the 
c 0 " y ' s  ud expawed. Tested additions to ecamhted deprrcirtion rad 

fiJr~propaes and ulcultiolls. Au rdditioas wae tested forthe propa a6mnubd- 
~~paiod,ddrrdficationdess0therwisestrted.  

NETOPERATINGINCOME: cortlpJndutilitymauemdopartion mdmrintarurcerccounts 
forthe ycsrendcd Darrnba 31,1996. Chose ajudgmentd sunpkofcusto~bills and rcuhdated 
using FPsC-rpproved W. chooe ajudgmadal sample of opauion md maintawce expawa and 
aaminul the invoices rad otha supporting doamentation. Tested the cakuhion of depreciation 
md llllomption apanc5. Testcd support for taxes otha t&n income. Realcukted i"c taxes. 

CAPITAL STRUCI'URE: Compiled components of the capital struuwa for the yeu d e d  
Dcsunk 31.19%. AgFad intarst upatsc to the temrs ofthe debt agreanents. Tnced the notes 
to the outside auditor's work papas whae they were c"d with the W. 

OTHER: 
paid ended Decanba 31,1996. Looked for itcms related to @attory issues. 

r'. 

. .  

Read ateanal audit work papas and Boad 0fL)ircuors' Minutes for the twdve-month 

3 



Docket No. 971365-SU 
Exhibit C J W l  (Page 6 of 22) 
A u d i r  Report and Exceptions 

Exceptio0 No. 6 

Subjcct: CUC Reconciliation rad Recomputation 

Statemcot of Fact: Commission Order No. PSC-93-i713-FOF-SU issued November 30, 1993, 
requ id  the company to make an adjustment to increase its .ccumulated amortization for $42,563. 
Per the Order the amount was adjusted to reflect an error in the 1991  a m o h t i o n  expaue. 

Rccommeodrtion: The Commission should require the company to adjust its books to the Order. 

Audit Exceptions Nos. 8 through 13 recommended adjustments to Pht- i f I -Semk.  'Ibese 
adjustments resulted in recalculating accumulated CIAC unortimioo. W h  the rbove adjustment 

should be made for the paiod ended December 31,1996: 

F 

t o p r i o r o r d a m d t h e ~  'on of acarmulnted CIAC amoltidor5 the fbllowing adjustments 

Pa Audit Pa Company 

Avg. hcc. CIAC Amort. $793.712 S779.980 

Acc. CIAC h r t .  825,792 809,535 

AmortizationExpcme 64,159 60,691 

Adjustments 

S13.732 

16,257 

3.468 

P 10 



Docket No. ?)71065-SU 
E x h i b i t  CJW-1 (%aye 7 of 2 2 )  
Audi t  Report anc! Exceptions 

0 0 0 0 0  
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Exctptioo No. 'I 

Subjcct: Deferred Charges f l  

Fa&: The company included S2.205 in its MFRs as part of nrte base under the &on Water 
Service Corporation. This amount was included in Account No. 18643, Defmed Charges - 
Employees Finder Fees, and is being amortized over a threc-year period. 

Recommendation: The above S2.205 was determined as follows: 

Total Defmed Charges Md-County's portion 
1995 17,701 367 

Total: 98,297 4,410 

Average Bal 49,149 2,205 

1996 w 4.043 

n n 
- 

S i  the colnppny is using the OCrcKighth ofopedon and "rice expaues for working capital 
allowance, the above S2,205 should be disallowed as part of pht-in-savice that is docued from 
the parent company. To include this amount in rate base would be double counting since the 
amortizition ocpease portion is already included in expeases as stated below. 

The amortized portion of the defmed charges is S1,841 included in operation urd maiataraoce 
expensq Account Number 735. Contrpcaral savicetiotba. 

P 

12 



Docket No. 971065-SU 
Exhibit CJW-1 (Paae 9 of 2 2 )  .~ 
Audit Xeport a n d  Exceptions 

ExccptionNo. I 

r- Subject: Capi td id  Expensea 

Stntcment oCFact: The company capitaliLed S16.644 in I@ expenses for the period ended 
December 31, 1996. nKsc expenditures were related to litigation with the Natural Resources 
DefmsccOuncil. 

Per Commission Order PSC-93-1713-FOF-SU, costs of this name were disallowed. 

Recommendation: The lltility should move these charges h its books m orda to comply with 
the above Order. Therefore, the audit staff rcam"mnds to the Commission that utility plant-in- 
Savice be r e d u d  by S16,644. The d a t e d  depreciation is discussed in Audit Exception No. 
14. For further analysis of capitalized charges, see the attached schedule. 

13 
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Exctptioo No. 9 

F Subject: Acqubitioo Costa 

Docket No. 971065-Sii 
Exhibit C.JW--l ( P a g e  11 of 2 2 )  
A u d i t  R e p o r t  and Exceptions 

Ststemcot of Fact: 
ended December 3 1,1996. These costs were for travel and executive labor costs. 

Per Commission Order PSC-93-1713-FOF-SU issued November 30, 1993, acquisition costs are 
disallowed for ratemaking purposes. 

Recommeodatioo: 
company, Utilities, Inc. Tbc ratepayers should not have to pay for the acquisition costs. 

The adit s t a f f " m e n d s  to the Commission that utility plant-in-service be reduced by S1,812 to 
comply whh the above Or&. Thc scc.umulated depreciation is discussed in Audit Exception No. 14. 
For fiutha analysis of the capitalized charges, .see the attached schedule. 

Mid- h v k q  Inc. capitalized S1.812 m q u k i t b n  costs for the period 

The company had already existed when it was purchased by the parent 

IS 



Uocket N G .  371r)65-su 
E x h i . b i t  CJW--1 (Page  1.2 of 2 2 )  
A u d i t  Kcport and  ~ x c e p t  ’ ions 
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ErccptioaNo. 10 

Docket No. 971065-Su 
E x h i b i t  CJW-1 (Page 13 of 2 2 )  
Audit Report and Exceptions 

P Subjest: C a p i W i  Equipment Repain 

Statement of Fact: Thc company capitrlized S55,902 in quipwnt  rrp.in for the period mded 
Deamba31.1996. Theexpaditurrsindudepumprepairs,liftstationrcpoin,financecharges,and 
several motor rewinds. 

Per Commission Rule 2540.433, (8), Won-recurring expenses shall be amortized over a 5 - y ~  
period unless a shorter or longer period can be justified." 

Rccommcndation: The utility inxxredty capitalized these q" . Theseitemare repairs, 
but not raaming in "e. Ihe appropriate truttmmt would be to a m o h  these costs over a five- 
year paiod. The finance d q e a  recorded by the compsny are to be borne by the shareholdas of the 
company. The ratepayers sbould not have to pay for the company's imprudent actions. 

The audit ruff recommends to the Co"ission that utility plant-in-saVice should be reduced by 
355,902 in order to comply with the above Commission d e .  The .catmulated d e p d o n  is 
disarsscdmAuditEXC@"o. 14. Forfwthaanaysisoftheupit.lizedchorges,seetheattachsd 
schedule. 

17 
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Exception No. 11 

Docket No. 971065-SU 
Exhibit CJW-1 (Page 15 of 2 2 )  
A u d i t  Report and Exceptions 

r‘ Subject: Unsupported hnUDbcounts Not Taken 

Statement of Fact: The company charged 58,601 to utility plant-in-xrvice for the perid d e d  
Dccunba 31,1956. In the above ullounf 53,138 are for discounts not taken, fist class airfrrrc, and 
indIicient supporting documentation for entries made on the company’s books. 

Recommendation: The utility was unable to provide appropriate doamentation for the entries 
it made on its books. The company also did not avail itself of the discount opportunities preseatal 
to it. The mtepqas should not have to pay for the company’s decision not to take advantage of the 
discamts offard. The shrrhdden ofthe “y should beartbat cost as well as the cost for first 
class rirhrc. 

The audit staffrecommends to the Commission that utility plant-in-Senice be reduced by 53,138 to 
m v e  tbe mtries made on its books. The “ d a t e d  depreciation is discussed in Audit E x d o n  
No. 14. For furtha analysis of the capitalized charges, see the anacbed schedule. 

19 
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Exhibit CJW-1 (Page 16 of 2 2 )  
Audit Report and Exceptions 
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Docket No. 971065-SU 
Exhibit CJW-1 (Page 17 of 2 2 )  
Audit Report and Exceptions 

, I  , 

Exceptio0 No. 12 

Subject: Coortructioa Work-In-Progrus 

Statemcot of Fact: The company recorded 3296.659 in construction work-in-props for the 
paiodadedlkunber31,1996. Chargesfor 1997areincMintheaboveunount. Thecompany 
dso did not use M a y ~ a g e  balance when darlating the capitalized interest. The company included 
318,046 for a non-recurring repair and 34,500 for a charge booked twice in 1997 mounts. 

r'. 

PCI Cotnmissi~~~ Rule 25-30.1 16,3@), '"h monthly AFLJDC mte, Carried out to Six d w  p l s ~ e ~ ,  
&dl be applied to the av-e monthly balance of eligible CWIP that is not included in rate base." 

Rccommeodatiow: The audit staff recalculated construction work-in-progress at Decemkr 3 1, 
1996 and 1997, to be $137,985 and $228,406, res&vely. ?he amount WLS Ularlrted in 
m r d a n c e  with the above Commission rule and Commission Order PSC-93-1713-FOF-SU. 

The audit drecommendc to the Commission that construction work-in-progress be reduced by 
$158,674 ($296,659-$137,985) to remoVe the O U t - O f - ~ O d  C W e .  

that thecanpsqybe r e q u i d  to comply with the above Coamission rscO"eadst0tbeComnnspoa 
rule. 

Tbe d i t  d furtha . .  

Altenutive Rccommendatioo: Ifthe 1997 pro forma charges are allowed in comtmction work- 
io-pmgtws, tba the audit stdrecommends to the Commission a reduction of $68,253 ($296.659- 

n 5228,406) to remove the reprin .ad r c c d i t q  mor. 

21 



Exception No. 13 

Docket No. 971065-SU 
Exhibit CJW-1 (Page 18 of 22) 
Audit Report and Exceptions 

Subject: Unrecorded Rctirementr 

Statemcot of Fa& 
ended December31,1996. 

P 

The comprny fiikd to m d  scved totaling $4,242 for thc period 

&XJ! pwxigtion AlnQm xsx 
360 Collection Sewas-Force S 1,803 1994 
38 1 Plant sewers s 300 1994 
393 Tools,Shop,Garage S 400 1994 
354 Structures & Improv. $1,364 1995 
381 Plant sewers s2B 1996 

Total $4,242 

Recommendation: The audit staffdiscovered that the company did not record the retirements. 
The udit staffrscommends to the Commission thot utility plant-in-saviCe be reduced by $4,242 to 
remove the retired plant. The accumulated depreciation is discussed in Audit Exception No. 14. 

22 



Docket No. 971065-SU 
Exhibit CJW-1 (Page 19 of 2 2 )  
Audit Report and Exceptions 

ExccptiooNo. 14 

Subjcct. Accumuhtcd Depreciation P 

Statement of Fact: Thecompany recorded S1.051,134 in aawnulated depreciation for the period 
adtdDarmba 31,1996. ‘The amount the company records dcates  that depreciation acpmse for 
195% is S127,053. 

Rccommendatioo: The audit staff recalculated accurrmlated depreciation and depreciation 
expense due to Audit Exceptions Nos. 8 through 12. The recalculated “t is S1,020,935 md 
S 109,450, respu%ively. 

The pdit Strffrecommnds to the Commission that the compaay be required to reduce auamuhed 
depreciation by S29.199 (S1,051,134-S1,021,935) and depreciation expense by S17.603 (S127.053- 
S109,450) to correctly state the account balances. 

23 



Docket NO. 371065-SU 
Exhlbit CJW-1 (Page 20 of 22) 
Audit Report and Exceptions 
Florida Public Service Commission S c h c d ~ l e  of Sewer Plant in Service, by Primary Account - Company: Mid-County Services. lnc. 

Schedule Year End& 12/31/96 

Historical [XI 

Docket NO. : 971065-SU 

lnterim [ ] Final pq 

Schedule: A-2 
P a p l o f l  
Reparer: FPG 

Explanation: Provide the calculation of average rate bar for the test year. showing all adjustments. 
All non-used and useful items should be reported as PLant Held For Future Use. If method other 
than formula approach (1/8 06M) i t  used to determine Worldng capital, provide additional schedule 
showing detail calculation. 

Line 
No. 

( 1) 

Description 

1 

2 

3 

n 4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

utility PlPnt in service 

Utility Land 6 Land Rights 

Less: Non-Used & Useful plant 

Conshuction Work in Rogrcss 

Less: Accumulated Depredation 

Less: CIAC 

Accumulated Amortiation of ClAC 

Water Service Corporation 

Working Capital AUowancc 

Total Rate Base 

Average 
Balance Per 

Books 
YE 12/31/96 

3,880,925 

18,403 

0 

0 

(1,004,6223 

(2,174,889) 

777.284 

0 

103.144 

1.600246 
---_-- 
---------- 

Utility 
Adjustments 

Adjusted 
Average 
Balance 

YE 12/31/96 

3,749.183 

18,403 

0 

148.330 

P93.=3l 

(2,174,889) 

779.980 

58,787 

101,096 

1,687,022 
----I---- 

A b  

A d  

A-7 

A b  

A-10 

A- 12 

A-14 

A d  

A-17 

24 



Docket No. 971065-SU 
Exhibit CJW-1 (Page 21 of 2 2 )  
Audit Report and Exceptions 

- 5 2  
h g l l d l  
-.Ro 

l l  MlEBIsE 1.800246 

0, 

1. 1..11... - 1 1 .  M I E Q M  (2.10%) 
IU....l.. 

1.887.022 
..1.1..1.. 

(2.14%) 
11111.111 

1 .u7.022 
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) Docket NO. 9'71065-SU 
E x h i b i t  C,JW-~ (Page 22 of 2 2 )  
Audi t  Report  and Exceptions 

(0 
R e  

To fwJ-l-j 
W. Bru 
AyLu" 

845.741 

28.058 

0 

0 

761.342 

0 

0 

53.001 

(4) 

W.lgh1.d 
cor( 

50.13% 

1.54% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

45.13% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

3.20% 

9.18% 

9.14% 

O.W% 

O.W% 

I O x C b  

.0.00% 

0.00% 

0.oOX 

4.60% 

0.15% 

0.oOX 

0.00% 

4.81% 

0.00% 

0.00%. 

0.05% 

0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

10 Total 1.681.022 100% 
1111-1 11111111 IU..... 
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Docket No. 971065-St:f 
Exhj~bit CLJW-2 (Page 3 of 1 2 )  
Cost Schedule 

, I  . 
.- M I D - C O W  SERVICES, M C  -. 

k k e t  Period Ending No. 971065-SU 120 1/96 A 
. -- - ~- ~ iA.tnl;o PFD r h  m  ahh hi^ 

1 r'. A .w.ro..rrsl . - .  ..I* 



EXHIBIT CJW-2 (PAGE 4 OF 12) 
Cost  Schedule 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES. INC 

................... ..___ 

I 

I f f  

.................. . . .  . ...... .. . . . . . .  ........ -.: .; ..,. ~.. --.- .-.. ..-__ ..__ -. ~. . .  
-- ::.- ._.. 
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EXHIBIT CJW-2 (PAGE 5 OF 12) 
Cos t  Schedule 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES. RJC L 
Docket Pmcd Ending No 971065-SU 1m1/96 & 

- 
* . ~ A J &  &e f.n ~3 - 1aI31l~b 

_- .^ 
r'. 

I, :a I, a s  3 3 5  .I, a 

I II ......... 
- ,  

' \  

. ....... __.._-- 



EXHIBIT CJW-gTRAGE 6 OF 12) 
Cost  Schedule 
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EXHIBIT CJW-2 (PAGE 7 OF 12) 
I .  Cos t  Schedule --%- MID-COUNTY SERVICES, MC 

Docket No 971065-SU 
Penod E n h g  12/31/96 

----d+t C U I  p f r ' L C o j , O r J  JuWozT - - .  . 
F 

SOVMERN BAY CORPORATION 
13092 Angler Street 
Spring Hill, R 34609 
052) 6861014 \- / 

- 
- :-> , I  ; ,  I 

Name: Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Addnu: ZW Weathenfield Avenue 
City, State AltamonteSprings, FL 37214 

unmption: Fou r inch D.I.P. force ma in installation l o a  fed on Curle w Road. (Mid Cocnlvl 

't C '  ' t . .  
I-# lkWDbMl M ( v  bl l W h Q  b l O U l l  

APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT NUMBER ONE: 

1 Partial draw for matertal and work completed. 
AMOUNT DUE: 

1 L.S. H S O O . ~  nm.w 



EXHIBIT CJW-2 (PAGE 8 OF 12) 
* .  Cost  Schedule 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, MC 
Docket No 971065-SU 
Penod Ending 12/31/96 \2 _- CWIP E i t i p j ~ o c J  SOWOLT 

A. 
P 

DRAGON ENVIRONMENTAL 
CORPORATlON 
903 w. THIRD STREET 
SANFORD, PL 32171 

INVOICE 
I I WOKE. 



EXHIBIT CJW-2 (PAGE 9 OF 12) 
Cost Schedule 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC 
thxkct No 971065-SU 
Penod E n b g  12/31/96 

C U I ?  f I t i P j g L I , J  SU&%JCCT 

* ra 
- . .  

DRAGON ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORATION 
903 WEST THIRD STREET. SANFORD. FLORIDA 32771 

TEL (407l 3 3 a s w o  FAX. (407ISSO-7756 

-ab nib: m . s t r l p ~ ( . t o r - r / & .  

> (800) - n b W 3 3  .--A& &Agem@iag.met I i JUL 2 5 1997 

DRAGON ENVIRONMENTAL 
CORPORATION 
903 w. TmRD STREET 
SANFORD, PL 32111 

I W T O  I 

INVOICE 
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EXHIBIT CJW-2 (PAGE 11 OF 12) . ’  ‘ 
Cost  Schedule 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

.. 

s 7,446.00 

s 7,sso.w 

s Lso.00 - s 1-00 

, 
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. EXHIBIT HYS-1 (PAGE 1 OF 6 )  
.-• 

EXCEPTIONS - ExceptioaNo. 1 

Subject: Sludge Removal Expenlc 

Ststemcot of Fact: The c o m p ~ y  rccordcd S121,266.50 for sludge removal in Account No. 720, 
Materids ud Supplies for 19%. Per the NARUC Uniform System of Acaunts (USOA), sludge 
removal should be recorded m A m t  NO. 71 1, Sludge Ranoval Expense. 

iteCc"eod8tion: 
RemovalExpense. 

'IhecompanyshouldnrlassfytheS121,266.50 to Account No. 711, Sludge 

!%u 
71 1 Sludge Removal - f 12 1,266.50 

' 720 Mtaials and Supplies t121,266.50 

P 4 



EXHIBIT HYS-1 (PAGE 2 OF 6 )  

E.ccptioo No. 2 

Subjeet: Allouted MircdLneour Nonutility Expense - 

P 

Statement of Faa: Tht company recorded M allocation fkom the parmt company of $3,982.83 
for 19% Insunnce Expense, Account No. 759. 

Included in i”ce expmse arc costs for life insurance policies for officar ud key employ- in 
which the company is the bcncficirry. Also. included in insuMce expauc arc costs for fiducirrry 
policies protecting direaon, officar, and @on funds. 

P a  NARUC, Class B. k x ” t  No. 426 Mirell.news Nonutility Expaue, 

%s lcc~um shll contain dl arpeasc~ other than expenses of utility operations and 
interest expense. Items which arc included in this act" arc , , . : 

7. Lie insuMce on ofscas and employees where utility is 
M c i . r y . . . .  

Rcommudahioo: The purpole of tbae policies is to protect tbe c0mp.n~ ad do not 
dr”te a dar benQt to the ~teprya. Ihe company should recl.ssify $3,982.83 L( scbbduleed 
below. 

1996 A u o u t i O O  

DS. E racny Eatr w 
ACCL No. 426 Mlrccll.oeour Nonutility Exp S 3,982.83 

Acct No. 759 InruranccOther 

K- LXC ~nsunnce. s 2 a , s a a . ~  3.2490~ 

DircctorlOfEca L i a b i i  53,495.2a 3.2490~ 

Life Iasursace 21.749.71 3.24% 

ESOP & Pensions 9.526.03 3.249% 

AccidmtavDerth Travel 9,213.57 3.249% 

S 928.94 

706.73 

1,738.25 

309.53 

299.38 

5 



EXHIBIT HYS-1 (PAGE 3 OF 6) 

Exccptioa No. 3 

Subject: 

Statemeat oTF.ct: The parent company recorded 572.263.21 for 1996 Iwrpnce Expense, 
Account No. 759 and allocated 52.348 to Md-County. 

Also, the parent company received 8 rcimburrrment of 516,548 for overpayment of an insuraace 

Account No. 759 Insunacc - Otbcr - 
pow.  

Rccommcad8tioa: The company did mt record the credit for this ovapay” .  Also, the 
compMy-- payments for I policy, but did not provide proof of payment for this 
poliq. Thc wdit s t a f f r e “ d s  that the Wowing amounts be lcmoved 6rom Account No. 759, 
rI”ce-otha: 

1996 AUoutioa Amount to 
rm&Q€!w Batr Removc 

Acct No. 759 
Insurwt -Other 

Credit for Overpayment 5 16,548.95 3.24Yh 5 537.73 

unsupported Payments 72.263.21 3.249% 2,348.09 

6 



EXHIBIT HYS-1 (PAGE 4 OF 6) - 

Exccptioo No. 4 

/4 Subjsct: Account No. 766 Rstc Cue Expense 

Statemcat of FK1: Tbe compfany reported Current rate c ~ s e  apmse of S46,456 in the m, 
however. the amount recorded in the general ledger for Docket No. 971065-SU rate c.se 
is 56,097.66. 

Also, the company recorded S66.89 for employees' dinner whik waiting on copies f?om the copier. 
Ibt NARUC USOA & d e s  ' I .  . . rll apeme? otha than acpenra of utility opartioaS ud int- 
qenu" to Account No. 426, MiscdlanerxlJ Nonutdity Expence. 

for Docket No. 92l293-SU 
In P M  OrdaNo. PSC-93-1713-FOF-SU, Docket No. 921293-SU. the Commission wed &e 
company S54.873 in rate casc expense. That order was p r o t d  resulting in the Fd Ma NO. 
PSC-W-1042-FOF-SU. In orda NO. PSC-W-l042-FOF-SU, the BMtdthecomPMY 

topresentevidawr in support of the total mte ca7c acpaue iaavred during DocLa theopmmlly 
NO. 921293-SU rad to lkoyc~ SI& arpau*r i f d d  p d - .  
Order, the d i t  statfhu reviewed t d  mte 

. .  
. 

. .  Consiptcllt with the Comnnsgoa 
Ucpense incumd in DockU NO. 921293-SU. 

The utility recorded S8.101.64 in rate case expense as listed Mow. 

rovoiceJ cbeelrr 

P 
Rcfercacc # Amouot Rccvcocc# Amouot 

74908 s 195.99 84561 S 2,445.00 
76126 26.70 86766 4.432.84 

78366 36.85 Total Checks S 6,877.80 

81840 40.12 

85445 924.00 

Total Invoices 51.223.66 

ThC company wed 584.344 in d a t e d  amortidon of rate case acpew for Docket No. 
921293-SU. utbough Final Orda No. PSC-94-1042-FOF-SU granted the c o w  nte c a ~ e  
 ape^^^ of up to SllO.OO0, rates WQC oot dplstrd to reflect the inaeaSe. Order No. PSC-93-1713- 
FOF-SU p t e d  the utility total fate c d ~ e  of S54,873. 

7 



______ 

. ,  EXHIBIT HYS-1 (PAGE 5 OF 6)  . 
Raommcodrtioa: The company should k required to reduce Account No. 766. Rue Cue 
Equue by S4.763.92. The canprny rhouid inatUe Aca. No. 186 Mi- ~efarrd D&& 
by S29,471 for A"EIti0a OfRate cw acpensc. In addition, the c0mp.n~ did aot provide the 
invoiaS md dwckslistcd h. n#dorr. the company should be required to reduce Account No. 
186. hiisceltanu~~s Deferred Debits by 38.101.46. Details of the adjustments .re u follows: 

r 

*Dkt No. 921293-SU 5162,854.00 yS.lOl.46) f151.752.54 

(s4344.00) 29.41 1 .00 (51.sl3.00) 

Dkt No. 97 1065-SU m&Q!2 [40,425.23) ** 
S124.966.00 S(19.055.69) 5105.910.3 I 

Toul Rue 
s&d%Q 

P 

Pa Audit S105,910.31 I 4 = S 26,477.58 

Pa MFRs 124.966.00 I 4 = 3 1.241 S O  

Adjustments S (19.055.69) S (4.763.92) 

8 



i EXHIBIT HYS-1 (PAGE 6 OF 6) . 
Exceptio0 No. 5 

m Snbjcct: Other 0 P M Adjurtmentr 

Strtemeot of F K ~ :  Tht c o m p ~ y  lbcocded S99.93 in fees for he payments in Accowt No. 71 8, 
Chemic&-. In Orders No. 13161 issued April 2. 1984. and PSC-96-1083-FOF-SU issued 
August 22,1996. the Commission disallowed feu for late paymmts. 

The company booked S800 repair to MdCounty Account NO. 720, hhterirls md Supplies 
during 1996. The invoice dates that the repair is to the Pebble Crak Country Club liA station. 

The compvy rrcorded 51,944.90 to hccaunt No. 718, chamals . E.rrpaue .ad 53% to Account No. 
720, Materials and Supplies during 1996. In addition, the pea! c0"y. Utilities, Lnc. 0, 
recorded S1.236.44 in the 1996 paiod d dlocatd 10 h4id-Gmnty kcount NO. 775, M i m s  
Expeme, S42.78. The invoices for these apaws retlect I 1995 pvchre date. 

P 
The compury rscorded SJeS & Use Tuta of 5754.67 to ACCOUII~ NO. 720, ultakls md Supptia 
during 1996. The NARUC USOA c l d e s  ". . . all other taxes uscssdd by fedad, state, coumy, 
rrrmidpd. or otha  local^^ except income taxes" to Account No. 408, TOTI. 

Recommendation: The company should make the reductioos as scheduled klow 

($99.93) 

fL%w?Ql 
($2.04483) 

($442.78) 

$754.47 

9 
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EXHIBIT HYS-2 (PAGE 2 OF 13) 
MID-COUNTY SERVICES. MC. 

- '  A Docket No. 971065-SU 

Comp8ny Scbcdmlc of 1996 I.rmnnn-Other 

r' 
& yu PniodEndiog 12/31/96 
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MID-COUNTY SERVICES, MC. - 

Docket No. 971065-SU C O  
Period Ending 1m1196 *#i "1 

Acct Y 759 AUoated Other Inrunnee Expenre a 
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~ MDCOUNTY SERVICES, MC. 
Docket No. 971065-SU 
PeriodEnding 12/31/96 

A& (I 759 Allouted Other Iunnnce Expense 
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i . .  EXHIBIT HYS-2 (PAGE 6 OF 13) 

bUD-COUNTY SERVICES. INC. A @p rqt Docket No. 971065-SU 

Snpport for Andit Execptioa # 2 
P h d E c d h g  12/31/96 - 

.... - 7 -- . . .  
/ FLORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 

AUDIT DOCUMENTIRECORD REQUEST 
NOTICE OF INTENT 

To: Frank Garcia 
-UTILITY: Mid County Services 
": Charleston Winston Hillary Y.  Kcnp 

l"IT IelwXnI ~ADDIz01 PREP- nllQue3T) 
.REWEST W R  52 DATE OF REpuEST: 11/19/97 

-REQUEST '171p F0-G ITEbI(8) BE PRWIDOD By: 
-REFERMCE RULE 25-22.006. F.A.C. ,  THIS REQUEST IS W E :  

-IT RIR#)(Io: Rate Case Audit Docket No. 971065-SU 
11/20/97 
Mm 20 AN I t W I R Y  

X UJTSIDE OF AN I N W I R Y  
- - 

- 
ITZMDSBQIIPTIQI: 'Insurance 

-Please respond to the questions for the policies listed belqw. 
- 1. Who are the beneficiaries? J U d a  6.6 iL.4 b+! rL.'.b'*%b&*&k? - 
- 2. 
- 3 .  Are these policies available to everyone in the 

- m  m P l . u z E  Res" 
-- 

why were these policies purchased?% & h u : I  

- 
27586 00095 Alexander Life  Ins-PBO 5 1,200 

34115 02788 P. Revere Diaab. Inc - PoB 201 

- 
33336 Rollins Dir./Oft - Liab 9,471 - - 35674 0009s Alexander KeyMn-DRD 3,182.40 - 35674 00095 Alexander Key" - JLC 1,140 

1,317.40 - 35674 00095 Alexander Keyrm - AND 
35674 00095 Alexander Keymur - POB 3,387.10 

- 35858 02788 P. Revere Disab. Inc. -POB 261.34 
- 35976 02788 P. Revere Disab. Inc. -PoB 171.29 
- 36600 00095 Alexander Life Ins - CJW 1,373 
- CQTrMUED 

DATE: - 
70: LUDIT" - 
m l u q o u ~  nxcoaD on ~ ~ I a l :  - 

(I1 pllu MI nonwo Tonw 
I - 

- (2) 0 c" BS ?now- sr TEE nzwcsm mn m WILY. BE WE AVNLUIS BY 

- Distribution: original: U t i l i t y  (for colplction and retuin to  Auditorl - Mpy: n u a t  r i l e  and CPSC m a l y s t  

. 

'I I " I  
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36600 00095 
36868 00095 
37189 00314 
39885 

39778 08137 
41743 00095 
45148 00095 
49395 00095 
49396 00095 
35156 

37189 
41123 

MlDcOuKly SERVICES, INC. 
Docket No. W106S-SU ,., . 71 ,  
Periodwing 12/31/96 - 

suppofi for Audit ~~ccpt ion Y 2 

PMEE 

Alexander 
Alexander 
Mass Mutual 
Reliance 
AON R i s k  
Alexander 
Alexander 
Alexander 
Alexander 
Ro 11 ins  

DpscRIpTI(H amutu 

Life Ins - KO s 1,090 
Life Ins - JLC 2,429 
D i s a b  Inc -PBO 1.344 
AccidentaVDeath 9,188.40 
Travel Dlr./Off. Liab. 50,000 
Ky.n:LS 1,502 
Lite Ins - CD 2,120 
Keyman - JC 1,577.50 
Keyman - DD 3,952 
Crime, Employee 4,059 
Dishonesty Bond 
Disab Inc - OB0 1,344.45 
Pension L ESOP 9,500 



I EXHIBIT HYS-2 (PAGE 8 OF 13) 

MIDCOUNTY SERVICES, MC. 
DockctNo. 971065-SU 

Invoke Support for Andit Exception # 2 

n 
-i 

Pcriod Ending IYJIM 
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MID-COUNIY SERVICES, INC. 

Docket No. 97106S-su 

Invoice Snpport for Andit Erctpti00 # 2 
Period Ending 12/31/96 

F##16903.3 
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EXHIBIT HYS-2 (PAGE 10 OF 13) 
/- - M I D - C O W  SERVICES, MC. 

Docket No. 971065-SU 
Period FAding 1201/96 

IUVOiCC SUppOrt for Audit Ereeptio~ # 2 

. - .. . . _i_ .:.. _ _  . 

ALEXANDER HAMIUON LIFE 
~ . N I ~ c - . ~ ~ -  

. .  

T E I  SERVICE C O W  
15 SAWOERS I O  
RTWBROOK I L  b 0 6 2  
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MIDCOUNTY SERVICES. MC. 

Docket No. 971065-SU 

Invoice Support for Andit Erctption # 2 
PniOdEndirlg12/31/96 

.. 
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MID-COUNTI SERVICES. INC. 

Period Endim# 12/31/96 d Docket No. 971065-SU 

Invoice Support for Andit Exrcption # 2 
-- 

I 
s 

I 

, 
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Invoice Supporl for Andit Ercepkio. # 2 
PeriodEnding 32/31/96 
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PURPOSE AND APPLICABILITY 

Purvose 

The purpose of this document is to provide guidelines for the 
preparation of Capacity Analysis Reports. 
of capacity analysis report preparation are included: 

The following aspects 

1. Required dates for submittal of 

2. Report outline, and 

3. Minimum schedule for planning, 

reports, 
initial 

esign, 

and updated 

nd constructi n. 

These guidelines are to be used in the preparation of capacity 
analysis reports by permittees of domestic wastewater treatment 
facilities and by professional engineers assisting in report 
preparation. The section of this report entitled "Dates for 
Submittal" outlines when initial capacity analysis reports and 
updates to capacity analysis reports must be submitted to the 
Department. 

fl 

1 
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(Page 6 of 2 4 )  
BACKGROUND 

K 

Since Congress passed the Clean Water Act in 1972, more than $73 +. 
billion have been invested in the nation's wastewater 
infrastructure. In an effort to prevent these facilities from 
deteriorating, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) asked 
states to develop and promote state-based municipal water 
pollution prevention (MWPP) programs. These programs would be 
aimed at preventing pollution rather than taking corrective 
action after pollution has occurred. 

The EPA guidance on MWPP programs identified two concepts which, 
if incorporated into the Department's domestic wastewater 
facilities rules, would help improve compliance and facilitate 
program management: 

- 

1. Establishment of a mechanism for assessing the 
operations and physical capabilities of wastewater 
treatment facilities on a regular basis, and 

Implementation of necessary preventative measures, 
including the planning, design, and construction of new 
or expanded facilities. 

2 .  

In 1990, when Chapter 17-600, Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.), was being modified, these two key pollution prevention 
concepts were incorporated in the rule. 

Rule R e a  irements 

Rule 17-600.405, F.A.C., Planning for Wastewater Facilities 
Expansion, was added to ensure that permittees conduct the timely 
planning, design, and construction of wastewater facilities 
necessary to provide proper treatment and reuse or disposal of 
domestic wastewater and management of domestic wastewater 
residuals. 

/. I;' 
G .  

-the three-month.. 
permitted capacity of'iSe -tr&atment plaritTr- reuse and disposal 
systems ,""'the permittee--shall 'submit =-initial capacity analysis' 
report to the Departmentls appropriate district office. 
the results of this initial report, the permittee will be 
required to submit updated capacity analysis reports to the 
Department and, possibly, initiate planning, design, and 
construction of new facilities. 

Based on 

P 

2 
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Definitions 

"Annual Average Daily Flow, "Design Capacity, 11 "Domestic 
Wastewater, " "Monthly Average Daily Flow, 'I "Permitted Capacity, 11 

"Three-month Average Daily Flow, 'I "Type I Facility, 11 "Type 11 
Facility," and "Type I11 Facility" are defined as follows: 

Annual Av eraae Da ilv Flow - means the total volume of wastewater 
flowing into a wastewater facility during any consecutive 365 
days, divided by 365 and expressed in units of mgd. 

Desisn Caaacitv - means the average daily flow projected for the 
design year which serves as the basis f o r  the sizing and design 
of the wastewater facilities. The design capacity is established 
by the permit applicant. The time frame associated with the 
design capacity (e.g., annuali"average daily flow, maximum monthly 
average daily flow, three-month average daily flow) shall be 
specified by the permit applicant,; 

Domestic Wastewater - means wastewater derived principally from 
dwellings, business buildings, institutions, and the like; 
sanitary wastewater; and sewage. Where wastewater from sources 
other than typical domestic sources (e.g., industrial sources) is 
combined and treated with wastes from domestic sources, the 
determination of whether or not the wastewater treatment plant is 
designated as V"estic81 shall he made by the Department 

fi considering any or all of the following: wastewater residuals 
classification: whether wastewaters have been pretreated or 
contain constituents within 50-150 percent, by concentration, of 
typical domestic wastewater: and whether the permittee, when not 
required to provide more stringent or otherwise specific levels 
of treatment, can provide assurance of facility compliance with 
domestic wastewater treatment standards contained in 
Chapter 17-600, F.A.C. 

plonthlv Averaae Dailv Flo w - means the total volume of wastewater 
flowing into a wastewater facility during a calendar month, 
divided by the number of days in that month and expressed in 
units of mgd. 

Permitted Cavacity - means the treatment capacity for which a 
plant is approved by Department permit expressed in Units Of mgd. 
The permit shall specify the time frame associated with the' 
permitted capacity (e.g.,- annual average daily flow, maximum 
monthly average daily flow, three-month average daily flow). 

- th Averaae Dailv Flow - means the total volume of 
Etewater flowing into a wastewater facility during a period of 
three consecutive months, divided by the number of days in this 
three-month period and expressed in units of mgd. 
three-month average daily flow also can be calculated by adding 
the three monthly average daily flows observed during this 

r 

The 

3 
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three-month period and dividing by three. 
average daily flow is a rolling average that is to be assessed 
for each month of the year. ' 

T w e  I F acilitv - means a wastewater facility having a permitted 
capacity of 500,000 gallons per day or greater. 

The three-month 

<-  P. 

Tvae I1 Facilitv - means ,a wastewater.facility having a permitted 
capacity of 100,000 and up to, but not including, 500,600 gallons 
per day. 

T m e  I11 Facilitv - means a wastewater facility having a 
permitted capacity of over 2,000 and up to, but not including, 
100,000 gallons per day. 

4 
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DATES FOR BVBMITTAL 

P 
Initial Capacity Analysis Reports 

Rule 17-600.405(4), F.A.C., describes when initial capacity 
analysis reports must be submitted to the Department. Figure 1 
summarizes this rule requirement and may be used to determine 
when the initial report is due. The time frame associated with 
the permitted capacities may or may not be three-month average 
daily flows. Regardless, the three-month average daily flows 
should be compared with the permitted capacities to determine 
when the initial report is due. 

If a separate reuse or disposal system permit is issued for a 
wastewater treatment plant, a single capacity analysis report 
should be submitted for the entire wastewater facilities. The 
initial report should be submitted in accordance with Figure 1 
when the initial report for either the treatment plant or reuse 
and disposal system is due, whichever occurs first. 

Updated CaDacitv Analysis Reports 

Rule 17-600.405(5), F.A.C., describes when updated capacity 
analysis reports must be submitted to the Department. 
summarizes this rule requirement and may be used to determine 
when an updated report is due. 

Figure 2 
,/- 

5 
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F '  Table 1 presents the outline to be used for DreDarina the 
* -  ., -- capacity analysis report. 

contents of the report. 
The following sechons discuss the 

Title Paue 

The title page should include the following: 

1. Type of report (initial or updated capacity analysis 

2.' Name of the facility, 

report), 

3. county, 

4. Facility's DER identification number, also known as 
Groundwater Monitoring system (GMS) identification 
number, 

5. Current DER and NPDES (if applicable) permit number(s) , 
6. Current permit expiration date, and 

/- 7. Date of the report. 

Certifications 

Initial and updated capacity analysis reports shall be signed by 
the permittee and signed and sealed by a professional engineer 
registered in Florida. Certifications shall include: 

The name, address, and phone number of the permittee, 
municipality, or county (include the name of a contact 
person) qnd a statement, signed by the permittee, that he 
lois fully aware and intends to comply with the 
recommendations and schedules included in the report:" and 

The name, address, and phone number of the firm and/or 
professional engineer preparing the report and a statement, 
signed and sealed by the professional engineer preparing the 
report, that "the information contained in the report is 
true and correct to the best of his knowledge, the report 
was prepared in accordance with sound engineering 
principles, and he discussed the recommendations and 
schedules with the permittee or the permittee's delegated 
representative. I* 

f 

f- 
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Unless otherwise approved by the Department in accordance with 
Rule 17-600.405(9), F.A.C., if the initial capacity analysis 
report or an update of the capacity analysis report documents 
that the permitted.capacity will be equaled or exceeded within 
the next five ueax&, the report shall also include: 

P 

7 

A statement, signed and sealed by the professional engineer 
responsible for planning and preliminary design, that 
*planning and'prelimiriarli design of the necessary expansion 
have been initiated. 

Unless otherwise approved by the Department in accordance with 
Rule 17-600.405(9), F.A.C., if the initial capacity analysis 
report or an update of the capacity analysis report documents 
that the permitted capacity will be ecrualed or exceeded within - _.. -. . 

the next four years, the r;port shall-include: - 
A statement, signed and sealed by the professional engineer 
responsible for preparation of plans and specifications, 
that *#plans and specifications,for the necessary expansion 
are being"prepared. 

Unless otherwise approved by the Department in accordance with 
Rule 17-600.405(9), F.A.C. ,  if the initial capacity analysis 
report or an update of the capacity analysis report documents 
that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within 
the next three years, the report shall include: . /- 

A statement, signed by the permittee, that "a complete 
"construction L I ,  permit application will be submitted to the 
Departiuent within 30 days of submittal of this capacity 
analysis report.## 

Unless otherwise approved by the Department in accordance with 
Rule' 17-600.405(9), F.A.C., if the initial capacity analysis 
report or an update of the capacity analysis report documents 
that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within 
the next six month2 the permittee shall submit to the Department 
-an-applicatioD for a ConstructionLtemporary operation/operation 
permit for the expanded facility, as appropriate. The operation 
permit application shall be submitted no later than the submittal 
of the initial capacity analysis report or the update of the 
capacity analysis report. The operation permit application shall 
include the certifications required by the.application. 

T a b l e  of Cont anta 

The report should include a table of contents which follows the 
format of the report outline provided in Table 1. 
should be numbered and cross referenced in the Table of Contents 
by page number. 

All pages 

P 

7 



Chauter 1 - Introduction 
Docket No. 971065-SU 
Exhibit RJC-1 (Page 12 of 2 4 )  
Guidelines f o r  CAP 

c The introduction should include a brief description of the 
treatment, residuals, reuse, and disposal facilities. Up-to-date 
flow diagram(s) for these facilities should be attached to the 
report. Flow lines,'tank volumes, and the name and quantity of 
each component, system, and process should be shown on the flow 
diagram(s) .. The flow diagram(s) should include each: 

1. Pump station, 

2. Major unit treatment process, 

3. Residuals processing and disposal system, and 

4 .  Reclaimed water reuse and effluent disposal system. 

If the report is an updated report, the introduction should state 
when the last updated or initial capacity analysis report was 
submitted to the Department and the name of the engineer and the 
firm who prepared the report. 

ChaDter 2- Existinu Conditions 

Permitted Cau ac ities - The capacity analysis report shall clearly state the permitted ! 

capacities of the treatment plant (including the residuals 
treatment facilities) and the reuse or disposal system. The time 
frame associated with each permitted capacity (e-g., annual 
average daily flow, maximum monthly average daily flow, 
three-month average daily flow) should be stated. 

plonthlv Averaa* D ailv Flo ws. Thr ee-month Averaae Dailv Flows. and 
Annual Averaae Dailv F1 ows 

The rule'states that the capacity analysis report must contain 
data showing the monthly average daily flows, three-month average 
daily flows, and annual average daily flows for the past 10 years 
or for the length of time the facility has been in operation, 
whichever is less. 

Permittee's records of monthly operating reports should be used 
to obtain flow data. If these records are not available, the 
permittee may set up an appointment with the Department's 
appropriate district office to review Department files that 
contain monthly operating report data. The permittee ma, also 
request information from the Department's computer database for a 
small fee. A copy of this computer data may be obtained by 
mailing or FAXing a completed copy of the form letter, 
Attachment.1, to the Florida Department of Environmental 
Regulation. 

8 
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The capacity analysis report should provide information related 
to the accuracy of the flow data reported in the monthly 
operating reports. It should state whether flows were measured 
by a flow meter or other methods, the location of the flow meter, 
the last date of calibration of the meter, and who performed the 
calibration. 

Monthly average daily flows, three-month average daily flows, and 
annual average daily flows should be calculated using monthly 
operating report data and the definitions provided in these 
guidelines. 
daily flows should be tabulated for each month of the year. 
Annual average daily flows should be tabulated for each year. 

Type I and Type I1 plants should graph monthly average daily 
flows, three-month average daily flows, and annual average daily 
flows for at least the past 5 years. The monthly average daily 
flows, three-month average daily flows, and annual average daily 
flows to the treatment plant should be plotted on the same graph, 
using different legends to identify the respective flows. Type 
111 facilities do not have to graph flows. 

Monthly average daily flows and three-month average 

Seasonal Variations in Flow 

For each of the past ten years, the month of the year when the 
three-month average daily flow was maximum and the ratio of the 
maximum three-month average daily flow to the annual average 
daily flow should be tabulated. The report should indicate 
whether the facility experiences seasonal variations in flow. It 
should identify the month(s) of the year when the three-month 
average daily flow was typically maximum, and it should state the 
average ratio of the yearly maximum three-month average daily 
flow to the annual average daily flow for the past ten years. 

rp 

UDdated FlO w and Loadina Inf ormatioQ 

Rule 17-600.405(6), F.A.C: ,  states "The report shall update the 
flow-related and loading information contained in the preliminary 
design report submitted as part of the most recent permit 
application for the wastewater facilities pursuant to 
Rules 17-600.710 and 17-600.715, F.A.C."  To satisfy this rule 
requirement, the report should compare the loadings currently 
being treated at the plant to the loadings which were used to 
establish the design capacity. 

For a treatment plant that received a construction permit after 
December 20, 1988, the design capacity was established in the 
preliminary design report based on predicted (design) loadings to 
the plant. 
capacity may have been established in facility planning reports 

For a plant permitted before this date, the design 

f- 

9 
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or other similar reports submitted to the Department during the 
permitting process. 

cases should be equal to the design capacity. 

The report should list the types of loadings (BODs/CBODs, TSS, 
total phosphorus, total nitrogen, etc.) used to establish the 
design capacity. 
be tabulated along with the method of calculation used to 
determine the current loadings (i.e., annual average, yearly 
maximum, etc.). The method used should be selected by the 
engineer. 
influent monitoring data. 

If all of the current loadings are within the ranges used to 
establish the design capacity, a simple statement of this fact 
should be included in the report. If the current loadings are 
not within the ranges, it should be stated, and recommendations 
and schedules for appropriate action should be included in 
Chapter 4 of this report. 

c The Department used these reports to 
F- establish the permitted capacity for the facility, which in most 

.The design and current loadings for each should 

Current loadings should be based on the past year’s 

Chauter 3 - Future Conditions 
The capacity analysis report should project, for each of the next 
10 years, the annual average daily flow and the maximum 
three-month average daily flow that will occur during each year. 

,- Population projections, in combination with water usage rates, 
wastewater flow records, or appropriate gallons per capita per 
day figures may be used to project the annual average daily 
flows. The average ratio of the yearly maximum three-month 
average daily flow to the annual average daily flow, as 
determined in the previous section on seasonal variations in 
flow, may then be used to project the maximum three-month average 
daily flows for each year. 

PoDulation Pr o i  ections 

Population projections for the service area should be tabulated 
on a yearly basis for each of the next 10 years. 
should discuss how these populations were projected and state 
what documents, such as comprehensive plans, census reports, and 
other facility planning documents, were used. It should discuss 
any assumptions made, ratios used, or interpolations made. 
Equivalent dwelling units (EDUs) may be used to project 
population. 

A map or sketch showing the existing service area and land uses 
should be included in the report. 
projected service area and land uses should also be included. 

The report 

A map showing the 10-year 

10 
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Flow Proiections 

Annual average daily flows and yearly maximum three-month average 
daily flows should be tabulated for each of the next 10 years. 

One way to project annual average daily flows and yearly maximum 
three-month average daily flows for residential areas is, first, 
to project the number of gallons per capita per day for the next 
10 years. The report should discuss how this number was 
established (i.e., Was it based on water usage rates, wastewater 
flow records, or other appropriate gallons per capita per day 
figures?). Next, the projected number of gallons per capita per 
day should be multiplied by the yearly population projections to 
project annual average daily flows. Finally, the average ratio 
of the yearly maximum three-month average daily flow to the 
annual average daily flow, as determined in the previous section 
on seasonal variations in flow, should be multiplied by the 
projected annual average daily flow for each of the next 10 years 
to project the maximum three-month average daily flow for each 
year. Of course, if seasonal variations in flow have changed 
drastically over the last 10 year, the average ratio should be 
adjusted accordingly. 

Annual average daily and maximum three-month average daily flow 
projections for commercial and industrial, or other 
non-residential users, and for outstanding commitments should be 
added to the residential flow projections. 

e 

..- 

._ Type I and Type I1 facilities should graph the projected annual 
average daily flows and yearly maximum three-month'average daily 
flows for the next 10 years. The projected flows should be 
graphed so that they are a continuation of the actual annual 
average daily flows and the three-month average daily flows which 
have already been plotted for the past 5 years. 

ChaDtel: 4 - Summarv and Conclusions 
ame R e m  ired for the Three -month Aver aae Dailv F1 ow to Reach the 
Permitted Cauacitv 

The dates that the maximum three-month average daily flows of the 
treatment plant or reuse and disposal systems are projected to 
exceed the permitted capacity should be stated in the capacity 
analysis report. When possible, these dates should be indicated 
on the graph of future conditions. 

The time frame associated with the permitted capacities may or 
may not be three-month average daily flows. Regardless. the 
permitted capacities should be compared with the projected 
maximum three-month average daily flows for each year. 

11 
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_. 
.. i orc 

If the maximum three-month average daily flow will exceed the 
permitted capacity within the next five years, recommendations 
shall be included. 

Recommendations shall address the following: 

1. Whether new construction will be required; 

2. Whether the facility will be replaced by regional 
'facilities, indicating the name of the regional facility 
that it will be connected to and the dates for 
connection; and 

3 .  Whether a re-rating study will be conducted to request a 
revision of the permitted capacity. 

mansion Schedule S 

Expansion schedules should be included for the treatment plant 
and reuse and disposal systems if it has been documented that the 
yearly maximum three-month average daily flow will exceed the 
permitted capacity, within the next five years. At a minimum 
dates for planning, design, submittal of the construction permit 
application, start of construction, submittal of the operation 
permit application, and placing the new or expanded facilities 
into operation should be included in accordance with 
Rule 17-600.405, F.A.C. 

r" 

12 
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ABBREVIATED REPORTS 
P 

The following section outlines when abbreviated capacity analysis 
reports may be submitted to the Department and what information 
should be submitted in such cases. 
any information, beyond what is provided in this section, if such 
information is needed to provide assurance that the facility will 
have adequate capacity available. 

The Department may request 

Facilities Semina Areas That Are Built-out 

Facilities serving areas that are built-out may submit 
abbreviated capacity analysis reports to the Department when 
operating history (including monthly operating report data, 
ground water monitoring data, the Department's latest inspection 
reports, and any other documented information.) indicates that the 
facility is in full compliance with its effluent limitations. 

Initial Abbre viated ReDOrt s - Initial abbreviated reports must be 
submitted to the Department in accordance with Figure 1. 
Abbreviated initial reports shall include: 

1. The sections entitled Title Page: Introduction; 
c Permitted Capacities: and Monthly Average Daily Flows, 

Three-Month Average Daily Flows, and Annual Average 
Daily Flows, as described in these guidelines: 

2. Information demonstrating that the service area is 
built-out, including a map or sketch showing the service 
area'and land uses, and, a statement that there are no 
plans t o  expand the service area: 

3 .  A statement that the collection system receives only 
domestic wastewater; 

municipality, or county (include the name of a contact 
person) and, a statement, signed by the permittee, that 
he "is fully aware of the information contained in the 
report;" and 

4. The name, address, and phone number of the permittee, 

5. The name, address, and phone number of the firm and/or 
professional engineer preparing the report and a 
statement signed and sealed by the professional engineer 
preparing the report, that % h e  information contained in 
the report is true and correct to the best of hi- 
knowledge, and the report was prepared in accordance 
with sound engineering principles." 

13 
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Uwdated Abbreviated Reworts - Updated abbreviated reports must be 
submitted to the Department in accordance with Figure 2. 
Abbreviated updated reports shall include: c r' 

1. The date when the last updated or initial capacity 
analysis report was submitted to the Department and the 
name of the engineer and the firm who prepared the 
report ; 

and Monthly Average Daily Flows, Three-Month Average 
Daily Flows, and Annual Average Daily Flows, as 
described in these guidelines; 

and that there are no plans to expand the service area 
that was identified in the initial abbreviated report: 

municipality, or county (include the name of a contact 
person), and a statement, signed by the permittee, that 
he "is fully aware of the information contained in the 
report; I* and 

5. The name, address, and phone number of the firm and/or 
professional engineer preparing the report and a 
statement signed and sealed by the professional engineer 
preparing the report, that "the information contained in 
the report is true and correct to the best of his 
knowledge, and the report was prepared in accordance 
with sound engineering principles." 

2. The sections entitled Title Paqe; Permitted Capacities; 

3. A statement that the service area has not been expanded 

4. The name, address, and phone number of the permittee, 

+ 

Facilities That Will Be Connected To A Reaional Facility 

Facilities that will be connected to a regional facility within 
the next two years may submit abbreviated initial or updated 
capacity analysis reports. 
submitted in accordance with Figures 1 and 2 and shall include: 

The abbreviated reports must be 

1. If the report is an updated report, the date when the 
last updated or initial capacity analysis report Was 
submitted to the Department and the name of the engineer 
and the firm who prepared the report; 

and Monthly Average Daily Flows, Three-Month Average 
Daily Flows, and Annual Average Daily Flows, as 
described in these guidelines; 

service, along with documentation from the owner of the 

to connect; 

. 2. The sections entitled Title Page: Permitted Capacities; 

3. A detailed schedule for the removal of the facility from 

regional facility indicating concurrence with the plan I 

\ 

14 
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4. The signature, name, address, and phone number of the 
P permittee, municipality, or county (include the name of 

a contact person); and 

professional engineer preparing the report and a 
statement signed and sealed by the professional engineer 
preparing the report, that "the information contained in 
the report is true and correct to the best of his 
knowledge, and the report was prepared in accordance 
with sound engineering principles." 

5. The name, address, and phone number of the firm and/or 

P 
. 

15 
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Beginning July 1, 1991, 
has the 3-month rolling 
-average daily.flow exceeded 
50 percent of the permitted 
capacity of the treatment 
plant or reuse or disposal 
system? 

Docket No. 371065-SU 
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SCHEDULE €OR SUBMITTAL OF INITIAL CAPACITY ANALYSIS REPORTS 

- N A report is not required. 

Did the Department receive 

permit application for the 
treatment plant or reuse or 
disposal system after 

a complete construction 

July 1, 1991? 

A report must be submitted 

-YES- last day of the last month 
in which 50 percent of the 
permitted capacity of the 

within 180 days after the i 

treatment plant or reuse i 

NO 

Did any of the 3-month 
rolling average daily flows 
between July 1, 1990 and 
June 30, 1991 exceed 75 
percent of the permitted 
capacity of the treatment 
plant or reuse or disposal 
system? 

by July 1, 1992 or with 
the next permit application, 
whichever occurs first. 

with the next operation or 
construction permit 
amlication. 

NO 

or disposal system was 
exceeded. 

Did any of the 3-month 

percent.of the permitted 

rolling average daily flows 
between July 1, 1990 and 
June 30, 1991 exceed 90 

capacity vf the treatment 
plant or reuse or disposal 
system? 

A report must be submitted 

-YESdd! by the January next permit 1, 1992 application, or with 
whichever occurs first. 
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Did the most recent report 
document that the permitted 
capacity will not be equaled- 
or exceeded fo r  the next 10 
years? 

SCHEDULE FOR SUBMITTAL OF UPDATED CAPACITY ANALYSIS REPORTS 
r 

An updated report must be 
submitted to the Department 

YES- 5 years from the date the 
the last capacity analysis 
report was submitted or when 

1 

c 

Did the most recent report 
document that the permitted 
capacity will be equaled or- Y E S 4  
exceeded within the next 

An updated report must be 
submitted to the Department 
in 1 year from the date of 
the last report. 

I 
NO 

- ! occurs first. 



, ,,r . Docket No. 971065-SU 

TABLE 1 Exhibit RJC-1 (Page 2 2  of 2 4 )  
Guidelines for CAP 

CAPACITY ANALYSIS REPORT OUTLINE 
/- 

A. Title Page 

B. Certifications 

C. Table of Contents 

D. Chapter 1 - Introduction 
E. Chapter 2 - Existing Conditions 

1. Permitted Capacities 

2.  Monthly Average Daily Flows, Three-month Average Daily 

3 .  Seasonal Variations in Flow 

4 .  Updated Flow and Loading Information 

Flows, and Annual Average Daily Flows 

F. Chapter 3 - Future Conditions 
r- 1. Population Projections . 

2 .  Flow Projections 

G. Chapter 4 - Summary and Conclusions 

to Reach the Permitted Capacity 
1. Time Required for the Three-month Average Daily Flow 

2, Recommendations for Expansion 

3 .  Expansion Schedules 

P 
. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

REQUEST FOR MONTHLY OPERATING'REPORT DATA 

Mail or FAX to: 

Florida Department of Environmental Regulation 
Bureau of Information Systems 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

FAX Number: (904) 922-6041 

Questions: 

Phone Number: (904) 922-7121 
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Florida Department of Environmental Regulation 
Bureau of Information Systems 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
FAX Number: (904)922-6041 
Phone Number: (904) 922-7121 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

I am requesting a copy of Batch Report GMS36 for the following 
facility . 

Facility's DER(GMS) Identification Number: 
DER District: 
Report Beginning Date: (mm/dd/ YY 1 
Report Ending Date: ( mmYdd/yy 1 
County: 
Facility Type: 1 = Domestic . 
Facility Status: A = Active 
Site Type: EF = Effluent 
Site Status: A = Active 
Check Samples: N = No i- 

I understand that before you send a copy of this report to me I 
must submit a fee to the Department. Please-let me know as soon as 
possible how much this fee will be. I can be contacted in the 
daytime at: 

Phone Number: 

Address : 

Sincerely, 

(Name) 
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We often use equations to express relations among physical quantities that are 
represented by algebraic symbols. An algebraic symbol always denotes both a 
number and a unit. For example. d might represent a distance of 10 m, I a time 
of 5 s, and u (for velocity) a speed of 2 m/s or 2 m s - ' .  (In this book we usually 
use negative exponents with units to avoid use of the f d o n  bar.) 

An equation must always be dimenriody coeristent; this means that 
two terms may be added or equated only if they have the same units. For 
example. if a body moving with constant speed v travels a distanced in a timet, 
thex  quantities are related by the equation 

Unit consistency: YOU UO'~ add 
and micbob. 

d = ut. (1-1) 

If d is measured in meters, then the product vl must also be expressed in 
meters. Using the numbers above as an example, we may write 

10 m = (2 m.s-')(5 s). 

Because the unit I-' or l/s cancels the unit s on the right side, the product ut 
is indeed expressed in meters, as it must be. In calculations, units are always 
treated just like algebnic symbols with respect to multiplication and division. 

When a problem requires calculations using numbers with units, the num- 
bers should always be written with the correct units, and the units should be 
canied through the calculation as in the example above. Thii provides a very 
useful check for calculations. If at some stage in a calculation you find that an 
equation or an expression has inconsistent units. you know you have made an 
error somewhere. In this book we will always carry units through all calcula- 
tions. and we strongly urge you to follow'this practice when you solve p rob  
lems. 

r. 

PROBLEM-SOLVING STRATEGY: Unit conuenionr 

EXAhfpLE 1-1 American women in the age group 19 to 22 years have an aver- 
age height of 5 ft, 4 in. What is this height in centimeters? In meters? - SOLUTION We first expms the height in inches: 

5 ft  E (&) jff = 60 in 
13 

5 ft. 4 in. = 5 It + 4 in. = 60 in. + 4 in. = 64 in. 

'. 
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WASTEWATER 
APPLICATION FORM. 2A 

.. 

PERMIT TO DISCHARGE WASTEWATER 
FROM NEW OR EXISTING 

DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITIES 

F 
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P- 

I 

sri.l NUnbv(1) 

SECTION 2. TREATMENT FACILITY DESCRIPTION 

1. Dacriptioll 

2. TramattCodr( 

r” 4. BrdrotDeIipFlar 

f 
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Florida Department of Environmental KeguLuL L . v ,  ._ .- 

rwm r0-n O f k c  Bldg. - 2600 B h r  scone Rosa - ~I IY I .UYC F'locida 32399-2400 

Li.,on Oak. &.mu July 30. 1992 Gid M. &rornw. 5r-v 

fir. Charles H. Hill, Director 
Divisioc o f  Water and Wastewater 
.Flarida Public Service C O m l s S i O n  . 
101 East trines Street 
Tall ahassee. Florida 32399-0873 

Dear Mr. Hill: 

Thznl: you for the opportunity to review the draft version of  Rule 25-30.432, 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Used and Useful in rate Cast 
proceedings. 
highlight two o f  our major concerns. 

Section 403.064(6), Florida Statutes, states 'Pursuht to Chapter 367. the 
Florida Public Service Comnission shall. allow entities which implement reuse 
projects to recover the full cost o f  such facilities through their rate 
structure.. 

structure.i-. ,tn!essence. the entire cost o f  a reuse project should be 
consideiedl.used:and useful. 

A significant wastewater management problem in Florida involves overloaded 
wastewater treatment ficilities. Rule 17-600.905, F.A.C. .  (copy enclosed) is '-; 
a pollution prevention measure designed to ensure that t h e  permittees conduc: 
the planning necessary to allow for timely expansion o f  the wastewater 
facilities. 
The capacity analysis report is a detailed assessment of f l o w  pr0leCtlonS as 
they relate to future needs for expansion o f  domestic wdsceuater faCl11tleS. 
Timeframes are established in the rule For submittal of the initial CaPICltY 
analysis report as well a s  for updates of the report and for the planning 
'design. and construction of expanded facilities. 2,;; ?;!s L?:znt eff2CtiVe 
i0 1901 and has been wel-1 received by the regulated public. as w e l l  ?,the 
utilities. Ue believe that Chapter 25-30.  F.A.C., should al1ow utllltles to 
recover investment for timely expansion of needed wastewater treatmen: 
flCilitieS consistent with our rule requirements. 

I f  you have any questions about our comments, please contact Robert Heilman. 
P . E . .  Chief, Bureau of  Water Facilities Planning and Regulation, at the 
letterhead address o r  at 904/48?-0563. 

Our specific c o m e n t s  are enclosed, but I would like t o  

The intent o f  this statutory provision was that the full Cost of  

We recommend that Chapter 25-30. F.A.C., include 

- capital. investments be included in the costs recoverable through a rate .* 
' , 

. #  

, - 

This rule contains requirements for capacity analyslf reports. 

RMH/ra/b:m 

EnclGrureS 
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s u r c h a r g e s ,  bypasses ,  o r  poor t r e a t n e n t  performance r e s u l t i n g  - 
from h y d r a u l i c  o v e r l o a d i n g  of  t h e  t r e a t m e n t  vorks d u r i n g  s torm 
e v e n t s .  You may want Zo c o n s i d e r  t h i s  a s  an a l t e r n a t i v e  t o  . 
t h e  Water P o l l u t i o n  C o n t r o l  Fede ra t ion  nanual  of P r a c t i c e  
No. 9 .  

Ru le  2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 5 ) ( e ) ,  P.A.C .  - It  is  sugges t ed  t o  add " in f low"  
i n  t h e  first s e n t e n c e  o f  t h i s  s e c t i o n .  Cost  e f f e c t i v e  ... '.""'- -'. , ~ ~~~ 

. ! , ." c o r r e c t i o n  of  i n f l o w  should  be encouraged.  ' t  

!. : 

9 .  Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 5 )  ( f ) 2  ii, F . A . C .  - W e  s u g g e s t  t h a t  Number " 2 " .  
b e  d e f i n e d  as t h e  same time p e r i o d  a s  t h a t  used f o r  Number "1" 
( c a p a c i t y  of t h e  p l a n t )  i n  o r d e r  f o r  t h e  formula t o  be 
c o n s i s t e n t .  The b a s i s  of  d e s i g n  of  a WWTP can  b e  s t a t e d  i n  
v a r i o u s  ways i n c l u d i n g ,  annual  ave rage  d a i l y  f low,  maximum 

'month ly  ave rage  d a i l y  f low,  o r  three-month ave rage  d a i l y  flow. 
A l s o ,  w e  s u g g e s t  t h a t  e x c e s s i v e  " in f low"  i n  Number " 4 "  b e  
added.  

'. 
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0 Southwest District DEP P e r m i t  
3804 Coconut Palm Drive Vlrpltll" I$ &1.1111 ,(.II 

Tampa, Florida 33619 SI.< r,.I"r\ 

PERMITTEE: PERMIT/CERTIFICATION 
Mid-County Services, InC. GMS ID NO: 4052P01064 
200 Weathersfield Ave. Permit No: D052-242275 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 Date of Issue: 04/01/91, 

Expiration Date: 03/01/99 
County: Pinellas 
Lat/Long: 2 8 O  02' 20" 

Attention: 820 45' 20" 
Mr. Donald Rasmussen Sec/Town/Range: 19/28/16 
Regional Director Project: Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Processor: E.G. Snipes, P.E. 

This permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, 
Florida Statutes, and Florida Administrative Code Rule(s) 
17-3, 17-4, 17-300, 17-500 and 17-600 Series. The above 
named permittee is hereby authorized to perform the work or 
operate the facility shown on the application and approved 
drawing(s), plans, and other documents, attached thereto or 
on file with the Department and made a part thereof and 
specifically described as follows: 

Operation of a .9 MGD Type I advanced wastewater treatment 
plant discharging filtered, chlorinated and de-chlorinated 
reclaimed water into Curlew Creek. 

Location: 2299 Spanish Vista Drive, Clearwater, Pinellas 
County, Florida 

Replaces Permit No. DT52-206904 Expired: 06/01/94 

page 1 of 6 
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1 2. In accordance with Chapter 17-699, F.A.C., the requit* 
certified operator on site time is: A class c or hi@+ 
operator for 16 hours/day for 7 days/week. The lead operat-v- 
must be a Class B operator. 

3 .  The discharge of reclaimed water from the outfall PLw 
into Curlew Creek shall be sampled in accordance with ChaP-.' 
17-601. F.A.C. and shall meet the following limitations: 

Min- Type ' i " F - 6 ;  Parameter Un i Sam le 

Permitted Capacity *.\. 
CBODK* muIL - 5 annual avq. ** PH 
(flow) mgd - - 9 0  mgd ann. avg.**** ***** c.-t' *e\ :\ STD UN 6.00 8 . 5 0  

_. - 

h'&':' 
TotaI Suspended 
Solids* mg/L - 5 annual avg. 
Total Nitrosen mqJL 3 annual avg. 

** 
** k'*\ <' - .. 

k'*\ :' 
H,wu'.: :\ ., \ 
&,>i' 

** . Total 
1 annual avg. 

grab 
***non-detectable grab 

Phosphorous mg/L 
CL2 mg/L 0.01 - 
Fecal coliform #/lo0 0 

*Influent shall be monitored and reported monthly. 

***Non-detectable in at least seventy-five percent (75%) \'' \ k  

samples collected during the monthly operating period ( Q * <  
30 samples). 
****Rfm&t=recording flowmeter and totalizer 
*****=Hourly measurements for 24 hours may be substituted "" 
continuous measurement. 

[Rule 17-601.300(1), F.A.C.] ** Fpc=flow proportional composite - 16 hours q' ,.,. 

,\,*\'\ The results shall be reported monthly on DEP Form 17-601. 

Docket NO. 971065-5" 
Exhlblt RJC-5 (page 2 of 6 )  
DEP Permit 

emittee: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
emit NO: D052-242275 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS: 

1. Drawings, plans, documents or specifications submitt& t* 
the permittee, not attached hereto, but retained on file 
the Southwest District Office, are made a part hereof. 

paQe 2 of 6 
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permittee: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
permit No: D052-242275 

4 .  The residuals shall be sampled after final treatment in 
accordance with Rule 17-640.700(1)(b) F.A.C. but prior to 
land application for the parameters listed below every 3 
months. A copy of the analyses shall be submitted with the 
monthly operation report for the following parameters: 

Total Nitrogen - 
Total Phosphorus - % dry weight 

% dry weight 
Total Potassium - % dry weight 
Cadmium - mg/kg dry weight 
Copper - mg/kg dry weight 
Lead - mg/kg dry weight 
Nickel- mg/kg dry weight 
Zinc - mg/kg dry weight 

Total Solids - % 
pH - standard units 

5. If historical or archaeological artifacts, such as Indian 
canoes, are discovered at any time within the project site, 
the permittee shall notify the DEP Southwest District Office 
and the Bureau of Historic Preservation, Division Of 
Archives, History and Records Management, R.A. Gray Building, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301, telephone number ( 9 0 4 )  487-2073. 

6. The domestic wastewater residuals for this facility are 
classified as stabilization Class E. 

a. The domestic wastewater residuals shall be land applied 
only at Anclote River Ranch and Turner Ranch (as identified 
in the Agricultural Use Plan or Dedicated Site Plan submitted 
with the application). 

b. Annual update reports, summaries, and revised 
Agricultural Use Plans are due not later than one year from 
the issuance of the permit. The reports shall be submitted 
annually thereafter, and not later than this anniversary date 
to the Department. 

c. The permittee shall comply with all provisions of Chapter 
17-640, F.A.C. and shall report any non-compliance or changes 
from the approved site plan to the Department. 

page 3 of 6 
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rmittee: Mid-County Services, Inc. 
-rmit No: D052-242275 
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D o c k e t  No. 971065-SU 
Exhibit RJC-5 ( P a g e  4 of 61 
DEP P e r m i t  I 

!il 

7. The permittee shall ensure that the operation of this 
facility shall be as described in the application and 
supporting documents. Any request for change to this permit, 
shall be submitted in writing to the Domestic Wastewater 
Program Manager for review and clearance prior to 
implementation. Requests for changes of negligible impact to 
the environment and staff time will be reviewed by the 
Program Manager, cleared when appropriate and incorporated 
into this permit. Changes or modifications other than those 
described above will require submission of a completed 
application and appropriate processing fee as per section 
17-4.050, F.A.C. 

8. In order to provide the Department with reasonable 
assurance that the discharge from the outfall does not 

of Section violate the toxicity requirements 
17-302.500(1) (a), F.A.C., the permittee shall perform the 
toxicity test as specified below and submit the results to 
the Department for review: 

a. The permittee shall initiate the series Of tests 
-described below within sixty (60) days of the effective date 
2f this permit to evaluate wastewater toxicity. The 
permittee shall conduct 96 hour static renewal acute toxicity 
screening tests on the test species, CeriodaDhnia dubia and 
NOtrODiS Leedsi, once every two months (bimonthly) on samples 
of 100% whole effluent. Such Static renewal screening tests 
will be conducted on four separate grab samples of 100% final 
effluent collected at evenly spaced (6-hour) intervals Over a 
24-hour period and used in four separate acute toxicity 
screening tests in order to account for daily variations in 
effluent quality. 

of the Department that there are no effluent toxicity peaks 
and no diurnal toxicity variations resulting in violations, 
the frequency of the above described requirement for 
bimonthly testing may be changed to become once every 6 
months thereafter for the duration of the permit, Unless 
notified otherwise by the Department. This schedule is 
reduced to biannual sampling. 

Once the permittee has demonstrated to the satisfaction . 

page 4 of 6 
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permittee: Mid-County Services, In:. 
permit NO: D052-242275 

enforceable pursuant to Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes. 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

a 
0 



USED AND USEFUL 
d 

What a PSC Engineer looks for when determining the Used and Usefbl 
percentage for a regulated utility: 

. WATER SYSTEMS 

1 )  
2) Maximum Day Flows 
3) 
4) Excessive Unaccounted for Water 

Permitted or Firm Reliable Capacity 

Growth Potential of Customer Base (Margin Reserve) 

. WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 

1) Permined Capacity 
2) 
3) 
4) Excessive Inflow & Infiltration 

Average Daily Flows in Maximum Month 
Growrh Potenrial of Customer Base Ofatgin Reserve) 

[(2)+(3)-(4)]/( l)-U&U % 

. pEUSE SYSTEMS 

1) Capacity of Reuse System 
2) 
3) 

Effluent Flow to be treated for Reuse 
Growth Potenrial of Customer Base (Margin Reserve) 

F 
. . .. .. . .. .. .,.. , . . , . . . . . , , . . . .  



1) 

2) 
3) 

Average of lasf 5 years growth in ERCs or Projection based upon 
Linear Regression 
Multiply (1) by appropriate # of years 
Convefi to gallons based upon average ERC use in the Test Year 

(1)*(2)'(3)=MR 

- r  

2) How much storage 
3) What is the limiting factor (weak link) which dercmined P pcrmined 

capacity . 
4) Economics of Scale 
5 )  Unique Growrh Factors 
6 )  Anomalies which affect flows 
7) Regulatory Mandates 

I 
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DOCKET NO. 960258-13s - [Proposed Rule 25-30.431,  F.A.C.] 

WITNESS: Direct Testimony of  Robert J. Crouch, P.E .  Appearing 
on behalf of the Florida Public Service Connnission 

DATE FILED: October 18, 1996 
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- 

but does not utilize the full design capacity of the system due to the 

connected load being less than that expected at build-out or design load. 

Q. - What concerns must the Conmission balance in determining and 

establishing the level of adjustments to used and useful plant in a rate 

proceeding? 

A. The Conmission must baladce the fairness of the level of the investment 

in plant that should be borne by the customers under a readiness to serve 

concept with a degree of encouragement for the utility to make prudent 

decisions and proper investment in plant necessary to serve its territory in 
the context of effective long-range planning and least-cost design and 

construction. On one hand, if the used and useful adjustment results In 
ixcessive rate base relative to the test year customers, service rates will 

,e comparatively elevated and the potentlal for the utllity to earn excess 

meturns during periods of growth will exist. Alternatively, if the used and 

rseful adjustment results in a rate base which is unfairly low, the utility 

rill have little incentive to employ effective long range planning and seek 

!conomies of scale, the result being higher incremental costs and service 

aates to future as well as current customers. 

I. 

ystem? 

. Historically, staff considers several factors when calculating used and 

seful percentages for a water plant in a rate case. First, the capacity of 
he plant being evaluated is determined. This capacity becomes the 

enominator in the used and useful equations. Second, staff determlnes the 

ustomers’ demand placed upon the system; normally this is the maximum day 

What does staff consider when calculating used and useful for a water 

- 4 -  
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demand exclusive of fireflow, line breaks, etc. Third, staff considers a 

Margin Reserve or projected short term growth demand if requested and 

justified by the utility in its filing. Fourth, the utility's obligation to 

provide fire flow is reviewed. The utility may or may not be required to 

furnish sufficient water to satisfy the demand for fire protection. This 

demand is normally specified 'by county ordinance and may or may not be 

obligatory. Finally, staff considers the demand placed upon the system by 

non-revenue producing or unaccounted-for-water. This demand, when it exceeds 

normal ranges, is subtracted from other system demands prior to final 

calculation. 

The used and useful numerator consists of adding the maximum day, 

justified margin reserve, and required and producible fire f l o w  -demands and 

subtracting excessive unaccounted-for-water. This numerator is then divided 

by the plant capacity to give the used and useful ratio for a water plant. 

Exceptions, when documented and justified, may be considered, however. 

2.  How does staff calculate used and used for a wastewater treatment plant? 

4 ,  Whereas a water system must be capable of meeting customer demands at 

iny instant, a wastewater plant with a surge (or equalization) tank has the 

ibility to "save" peak flows or surges and treat those flows after the surge 

ias passed. Surge (or equalization) tanks ease the peaks allowing the plant 

:o be designed to meet an average daily flow. The permitted capacity of the 

B1ant is the denominator while the average daily flow from the maximum month 

,Ius a margin reserve (if requested and justified) minus excess infiltration 

ir inflow goes in the numerator. The result is the used and useful ratio. 

lastewater treatment plants without surge tanks may need to be addressec 

- 

- 5 -  
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somewhat differently. The engineer needs to review the maximum flows that the 

plant is receiving, less excessive infiltration and inflow, plus requested and 

justified margin reserve for the numerator in such instances. 

Q. 
A. Margin reserve is a factor in used and useful calculations which 

recognizes that amount of plant'and distribution or collection system that is 

needed to be available to connect those customers who will be coming on line 

after the test year. It would be unduly burdensome, unrealistic, as well as 

very costly to a utility company to constantly be in some phase of 

construction in order to add new customers. The utility is required to 

jrovide service in its certificated service area when a customer I s  ready to 

tie in to the system (Section 367.111, F.S.). In the early 1980's, the PSC 

jtaff conducted research and found that the average planning, permitting, and 

:onstruction time for plant was 1.5 years, and for distribution/collection 

;ystems, 1 year. These time frames allow for design, bids, actual 

:onstruction and clearance for service from the appropriate regulatory agency. 

lore recent cases, however, have shown that additional time is needed in order 

.o meet the more stringent requirements imposed by EPA and other regulatory 
lgencies such as the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. 

'reliminary design through construction completion now takes much longer for 

lost wastewater plant construction or expansion projects. Current Comnission 

olicy as specified in this proposed margin reserve rule is to allow eighteen 

ionths for wastewater treatment plant planning and construction as a margin 

eserve. Staff, however, is more comfortable with a three year Margin 

eserve due to the regulatory requirements mentioned above. 

Would you briefly describe margin reserve? 
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Exh ib i t  BFD - 1 (Page 1 o f  1) 

Comparison of the Allocation of Salaries from the Florida Office 
Showing the Allocation by Customer Equivalents 

and by Gallons of Wastewater Treated 
Gallons 

Custnner Percent Gross Treated 
subsidiarv Bauiv. of Total Salaries (ooo) 

Alafaya 

Lake Placid 

Lake Utility 

Longwood 

Mid-County 

Miles Grant 

Tierra Verde 

UIPL 

f i  Wedgefield 

Total 

4,637 

313 

1,108 

1,812 

6,112 

1,806 

1,986 

6,294 

1.124 

18.41% 

1.24% 

4.40% 

7.19% 

24.26% 

7.17% 

7.88% 

24.98% 

4.46t 

$35,010 

$2,363 

$8,363 

$13,681 

$46,146 

$13,635 

$14,994 

$47,520 

s8.486 

295,535 

9,078 

0 

151,133 

130,627 

43,795 

139,063 

102,603 

Percent 
Of Total 

32.13% 

0.99% 

0.00% 

16.43% 

14.40% 

4.76% 

15.12% 

11.15% 

5.239 

Gross 
salaries 

$61,103 

$1,877 

$ 0  

$31,247 

$27,008 

$9,055 

$28,752 

$21,214 

89.946 

25.182 100.00% 8181.835 817,334 1 0 0 . 0 0 4  $181.835 
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Exh ib i t  BFD - 2 (Page 1 o f  1) 

CONTENTS OF PIPE 

Capacities i n  United States 
Gallons (231 Cubic Feet) 

Per Foot Length 

AWWA M u 1 -  ti 
Diameter U.S. Meter Meter Residential 

Inches Gallons Factor Factor Customers 

518" 

314" 

1 (' 

1 112" 

2" 

3" 

4" 

6" 

8" 

10" 

12" 

0.0159 

0.0230 

0.0408 

0.0918 

0.1632 

0.3673 

0.6528 

1.4690 

2.6110 

4.0810 

5.8760 

1.0000 

1 .4465 

2.5660 

5.7736 

10.2642 

23.1006 

41.0566 

92.3899 

164.2138 

256.6667 

369.5597 

1.0000 

1.5000 

2.5000 

5.0000 

8.0000 

15.0000 

25.0000 

50.0000 

80.0000 

115.0000 

215.0000 

1.0000 

1.4465 

2.5660 

10.2642 

23.1006 

41.0566 

41.0566 

92.3899 

164.2138 

256.6667 

369.5597 

Clow Corporation 1975 
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Mid-County Services. IIIC. 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

CWlP Update 

I 

- -. - -. - -  L)escriptiuii uf Project . - __ 
1 Replace Fronlier Villnge Force Main 

2 Relocate sanitary sewer l it i~s alnng 
Curlew Road cast of US-19. 

3 Rclociite simitaiy sewer line5 along Bclcher Rd. 

4 Remove sand and grit from the WWTP ta~rkagr 

5 Rcplace existing office with pre-fabricated unit 
and overlay entrance road to plant tliroltgh 
Dora1 Mobile klomc Park. 

G Clean and televisc portion 01' sewer linzs iiilpacled 
by telephone cable instnllnfloa. 

7 Replace broken sewer main in tlie 580 hinbile 
Home Park. 

8 Kcplace hroken sewer "mid scrvirlg Republic h k  

9 Replace volute, check valv ?I and add emergotlcy 
pump around IO Spanish Pi es US. 

Total 

i 

Cost of Project 

I 11.951 

_-_. 

$ 101.151 

.% 87.987 

$ 27.073 

R 22.237 

s 10.0'14 

$ 12.671 

P 15.997 

.$ 6,430 

R 295.571 
P 

Date in Service 

3f 1/97 

1/1/97 

10/1/97 

8f 1197 

2/15/97 

3/ 1/97 

31 1/87 

7/1/91 

517197 
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Mid-County Semces, he 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

RATE CASE EXPENSE 

EXHIBIT 
(CJW 6) REVISED 6/21/99 
Docket No. 971065-SU 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 

ACTUAL ESTIMATED TOTAL 
Per Additional costs to Final 

Description PAA Order Costs to Date Final Order cost 

- - Filing Fee $ 3,500 $ $ $ 3,500 

Legal 11,135 22,370 15,050 48,555 

Postage, Printing 

Travel 

MFR Preparation &Filing 

Expert Witnesses 

Discovery, Testimony, & Hearing 

Total Current Case 

Unamortized Prior Rate Case 

Total Rate Case Exp. to Be Amort 

Annual Amortization - REVISED 

Annual Amortization Per MFRs 

Adjustment 

6,806 

28,765 

$ 50,206 

44,753 

$ 94,959 

$ 23,740 

31,241 

$ (7,501) 

1,485 

4.4 18 8,465 

19,920 5,040 

$ 46,708 $ 30,040 

$ 46,708 $ 30,040 

$ 11,677 $ 7,510 

$ 11,677 $ 7,510 

6,806 

1,485 

28,765 

12,883 

24,960 

$ 126,954 

44,753 

$ 171,707 

$ 42,927 

31,241 

$ 11,686 

- I  - 
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Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. 971065-SU 
Detailed Rate Case Expense 
Legal Fxpenses Through 6/15/99 

ycn&L" Ym!iQr2Invoice# AmQua 

Hopping, Green 8085 85564 $ 1,157 
Hopping, Green 8085 88021 1,023 
Hopping, Green 8085 89303 1,683 
Hopping, Green 8085 91316 852 
Hopping, Green 8085 94039 897 
Hopping, Green 8085 95870 217 

Hopping, Green 8085 30 1,252 
Hopping, Green 8085 2101 1,510 

Hopping, Green 8085 8008 2,569 

Hopping, Green 8085 11220 1,391 

Hopping, Green 8085 97932 403 

Hopping, Green 8085 4209 2,182 

Hopping, Green 8085 8829 535 

Hopping, Green 8085 11220 4377 
Hopping, Green 8085 AIP 5322 
Actual to Date $ 22,370 
Estimate to complete $ 15,050 

-2- - 



85 5-67 
HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 

P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT 

........ 
~ ..- 

6 2  
May 21, 1998 . i t  I '  - _._- 

Billed through 04/30/98 
~ ............................ 

..- 
. .  ...... ' , .i 

-....I .- 

................... ...... .. '.^I., 
"-,,-...-. 

Bill number 'UTIL- O O I O ~  - ~ O & , R D M  
.. 

....... ;-- .......... 
. .  , - I e-{ fJ '*., 

1 I Y',? 
., .,, -,' 

Utilities, Inc. 
c/o M s .  PhilAnn Scully 
2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

4 ', . . . .  .' $ 1  ' . ', :.i . .  
. ,  . ,  

.~ .. .d ..,I. 
i . .~ 

I: .  '~ .J' 
.,' - 

_,, .. ....... 
L(n_ ......... ".,- ........... Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding\- - ..----...-....... ........... 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

04/02/98 RDM 

04/06/98 RDM 

04/07/98 RDM 

04/08/98 RDM 

04/09/98 RDM 

04/20/98 RDM 

04/21/98 RDM 

Confer with Kramer re staff position on required 
filing of AFPI tariff and strategic 
considerations regarding filing; followup with 
Rasmussen re identification of homeowners 
asssociations and representatives. 

Conference call with Wenz and Kramer re legal 
options for dealing with request to file AFPI 
tariffs prior to issuance of final order. 

Review AFPI tariffs; call to Kramer re same: 
advise Vaccaro of upcoming filing; call to Kramer 
re Vaccaro report on Austin concern about delay 
in filing; confer with Rasmussen; provide HOA 
information to Shreve. 

Prepare transmittal letter and file AFPI tariff 
sheets; telephone call to Shreve re status of 
settlement meetings with his clients; telephone 
call to Rasmussen re AFPI filing; telephone call 
to Vaccaro re same. 

Review recent PSC order re non-finality of a 
protested PAA order. 

Telephone call to Vaccaro re status of AFPI 
tariff sheets; telephone call from Wenz re status 
of case. 

Telephone call from Vaccaro re effectiveness of 
AFPI tariffs; telephone call to Rasmussen re 
same; telephone call from Vaccaro re needed 
waiver of time limits; prepare waiver letter; 
confer with Kramer re same and re potential 
settlement discussions with staff; telephone call 
from Vaccaro re staff concern with limitation 
language in AFPI tariff; report to Kramer re 
same. 

r 

--3- 
POST OFFICE BOX 6526 0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 (850) 222-7500 

.20 hrs 

.30 hrs 

-60 hrs 

-90 hrs 

.20 hrs 

. 2 0  hrs 

. 8 0  hrs 



H O P P I N G  G R E E N  SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  AND COUNSELORS 

- STATEMENT 
PAGE 2 Utilities, Inc. 

04/22/98 RDM 

04/28/98 RDM 

Bill number UTIL-00101-104 RDM 
.. Meet with Shreve re possible settlement; report 

to Kramer re same; confer with Vaccaro re same. 

Prepare for and attend agenda conference re 
adoption of offer of settlement; report to client 
re same. 2.30 hrs 

notice and order mailed to customers. .20 hrs 

.90 hrs 

04/29/98 RDM Conferences with Kramer and Vaccaro re format of 

Richard D. Melson 6.60 hrs 215 /hr 1.419.00 - - _ _ _ - - - - _  
Total fees for this matter $ 1,419.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Mileage 

Total disbursements for this matter 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

04/02/98 RDM 

04/20/98 RDM 

04/21/98 RDM 

04/22/98 RDM 

04/24/98 RDM 

04/30/98 RDM 

13.75 
13.55 
1.97 
2.00 
4.16 

Telephone call from Brubaker re staff's desire to 
postpone settlement meeting until after PAA order 
is issued and protested; confer with Kramer re 
same. .20 hrs 

Begin review of PAA order and memo to client re 
deadlines for protest; telephone call from Wenz. .40 hrs 

Telephone call from Rasmussen re Mid-County PAA 
order and status of protest decision; review PAA 
order. 1.40 hrs 

Confer with Kramer re potential issues for 
protest of PAA order. .30 hrs 

Confer with Kramer re issues for protest of PAA 
order. .20 hrs 

Prepare protest of PAA and forward to client for 
comments. 1.30 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 3.80 hrs 215 /hr 817.00 

-4- 
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. 
- HOPPING GREEN SAMs & S M I T H  

P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT 

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-104 RDM 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Appearance Fee 
Facsimiles 
Federal Express 
Mileage 

Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

PAGE 3 

65.75 
21.67 
172.50 
53.00 
23.50 
2.86 

10.40 hrs 215 /hr 2,236.00 

$ 2,236.00 
- - _ _ _ - - - - _  

$ 374.93 

-5- 
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HOPPING GREEN S A M s  & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT 

, , . ---._ 
. ,. . ..: -.. 

.,. 
, .  . . ,. , 

"i - i; - .,... ' '  .... .... 
,. .. 

,.:.'~June 24, 1998.-'' ..... 
, , .  

Bi 1 lecd';-;l;rough,$O 5 /3i/96 
__ 

mIL- 00101- 106---RDM--.,,----..--.-.-.~. 
...._ ,. Bill number 

... ... 'I. \. 
- .. - Utilities, Inc. 

c/o MS. PhilAnn Scully 

Nort>&rosk, IL 53262 

Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding 

2335 Sanders Road 2 i'-; 9 ,;, " j i -:: ; ,l 3 .. j < ;. ; ,!.' 

-... 
'---\ -4 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Telephone call from Rasmussen re PSC action on 
offer of settlement. .20 hrs 

05/01/98 RDM 

05/04/98 RDM 

05/11/98 RDM 

05/12/98 RDM 

05/13/98 RDM 

05/18/98 RDM 

05/19/98 RDM 

05/21/90 RDM 

Telephone calls from Girtman and Seidman re AFPI 
issue in current rate case; review letter from 
staff re AFPI tariff and forward to Kramer; 
telephone call from Rasmussen re status of 
tariff . 
Review and file revised tariff sheets; telephone 
call from Vaccaro re status of order and customer 
notice; confer with Girtman and Seidman re status 
of AFPI. 

Meet with Vaccaro re status of order and notice 
and re AFPI tariff; confer with Kramer re notice. 

Telephone call to Rendell re AFPI tariffs; 
telephone call from Vaccaro re notice; confer 
with Kramer re same. 

Review draft notice; confer with Vaccaro and 
Merchant re same; forward to Kramer; review 
order; telephone call to Kramer re same; forward 
to Kramer. 

Confer with Vaccaro re notice. 

Telephone call from Beck re OPC's problem with 
PAA order; telephone call from Vaccaro re same; 
contact Kramer re status of notice; telephone 
conference with Davis re renoticing requirement; 
confer with Kramer and Davis re same. 

-30 hrs 

.90 hrs 

.30 hrs 

.30 hrs 

.70 hrs 

.10 hrs 

.80 hrs 

-6- 
POST OFFICE BOX 6526 0 TALLAHASSCE. FLORIDA 32314 0 (850) 222-7500 



c HOPPING G R E E N  SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT 

utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-106 RDM 

PAGE 2 

05/22/98 RDM Telephone conferences with Vaccaro re mailing of 
amended order; telephone calls from Shreve and 
Talbot. .50 hrs 

Rasmussen re effective date; forward tariffs to 
client. .20 hrs 

05/28/98 RDM Letter re mailing of amendatory order. .20 hrs 

05/26/98 RDM Review approved AFPI tariffs; telephone to 

Richard D. Melson 4.50 hrs 215 /hr 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Federal Express 
Mileage 

70.25 
26.98 
1.97 /r/ 

L 

Total disbursements for this matter 138.23 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAt SERVICES RENDERED 

05/01/98 RDM 

05/11/98 RDM 

05/13/98 RDM 

05/14/98 RDM 

05/15/9a RDM 

05/2619a RDM 

05/2a/98 RDM 

Revise protest per comments from Kramer. .20 hrs 

Telephone call from Kramer re protest and 
possible settlement discussions. .10 hrs 

Telephone call to Brubaker re desire to schedule 
settlement conference; telephone calls with 
Brubaker and Kramer re schedule. .20 hrs 

Coordinate settlement meeting arrangements with 
Brubaker and Kramer. .10 hrs 

Telephone call to Vaccaro re status of notice 
drafting . .10 hrs 

Review order on procedure; telephone call to 
Kramer re same. .20 hrs 

Confer with Kramer re strategy for meeting with 
staff; settlement meeting with staff and OPC; 
confer with Kramer re materials to be prepared 
for submission to staff; confer with Brubaker re 
motion for extension of time for direct 
testimony. - 7 -  

POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6 0  TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 1850) 222-7500 

3.20 hrs 



HOPPING GREEN SAMS 6 SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT 

PAGE 3 
Utilities, Inc. 

05/29/98 RDM 

Bill number UTIL-00101-106 RDM 

Confer with Brubaker; prepare and file request 
for extension of time. .30 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 4.40 hrs 215 /hr 

Total fees f o r  this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 

55.50 
6.54 
1.10 

Cspyinj Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Mileage 

Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

8.90 hrs 215 /hr 1,913.50 

$ 1,913.50 

.$ 215.53 

$ 2,129.03 

_ _ _ - - - - - - _  

_ _ _ - - - - - _ _  

POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 3 2 3 1 4  0 (8501 222-7500 



H O P P I N G  GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C i A T l O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  .. 
> 

STATEMENT 

_,I' . . . . . 

July 14, 199.8 
\. ..\-,___-I^.-- 

Billed through 06/30/98 

.-.- UTIL- 0 0101 - 107 'RDM .~ a. __..A 
Bill number 

, _. % - '. Utilities, Inc. .t . ! ~ , , j !  . . L- 
,, : _.+. c/o M s .  PhilAnn Scully .i i 

Northbrook, IL 60062 .~ 
-- /-' 

.~ - .... . . - -  .., 
2335 Sanders Road 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Total disbursements for this matter 

Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

06/22/98 RDM 

i 

Telephone call from Seidman; review AFPI order 
for potential impact on rate case; confer with 
Kramer re strategy in light of OPC protest; 
attempt to contact Shreve; review discovery from 
OPC and forward same to client. 1.10 hrs 

06/23/98 RDM 

06/24/90 RDM 

06/25/98 RDM 

06/26/98 RDM 

06/30/98 RDM 

Telephone conference with Vaccaro re procedural 
status of case in light of OPC protest; attempt 
to contact Shreve; confer with McLean re OPC 
protest and prospects for settlement. .80 hrs 

Attempt to contact Shreve. .10 hrs 

Telephone conference with Shreve re possible 
settlement; report to Kramer re same; additional 
conversation with Shreve re utility position on 
rate structure issues. 1.10 hrs 

Telephone call from Shreve re possible joint 
motion f o r  deferral of LUSI rebuttal testimony. .10 hrs 

Telephone calls with Vaccaro, Shreve and Kramer 
re schedule. .20 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 3.40 hrs 215 /hr 731.00 

POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 3 2 3 1 4  0 (8501 2 2 2 - 7 5 0 0  



c 
HOPPING G R E E N  SAMS & SMITH 

P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT 

PAGE 2 Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-107 RDM 

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _  
Total fees for this matter $ 731.006 

DISBURSEMENTS 
I 

Copying Charges 2.00 
25.25 
.55 

8.96 

Long Distance 
Postage 
Mileage 

/--Total disbursements for this. matter 

1. 

Long Distance 
Facsimiles 

Total disbursements for this matter 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

06/02/98 RDM 

06/03/98 RDM Review revised spreadsheets; confer with Kramer 

Review spreadsheets re possible settlement; 
confer with Kramer; organize files. 

re negotiating strategy; analyze PAA rate relief 
vs. requested relief. 

Prepare and file request for extension of time; 
confer with Kramer re further adjustments to 
settlement proposal; prepare letter to Willis 
outlining terms of potential settlement; 
telephone conference with Brubaker; telephone 
conference with Willis; review settlement outline 
with Kramer; revise and file same. 

with Willis re possible settlement; review OPC 
notice of intervention. 

06/23/98 RDM Attempt to contact Brubaker; confer with Burgess 
(OPC) re pending efforts to settle case. 

06/04/98 RDM 

06/22/98 RDM Confer with Kramer re status of conversations 

1.40 hrs 

.80 hrs 

2.30 hrs 

.20 hrs 

.50 hrs 

-/o - 
POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 18501 2 2 2 - 7 5 0 0  



- 
t HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 

89303 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEiMENT 

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number 

PAGE 3 

06/24/98 RDM 

06/25/98 RDM 

06/26/98 RDM 

06/29/98 RDM 

06/30/98 RDM 

DISBURSEMENTS 

~~ 

UTIL-00101-107 RDM 

Review case schedule and confer with Brubaker re 
further settlement meeting involving staff and 
OPC. .30 hrs 

Telephone conference with Brubaker re settlement 
meeting; confer with Kramer; review case 
schedule for possible extensions; telephone 
conference with Burgess re possible stipulated 
schedule; review decision in Florida Water for 
impact on issues in rate case. 90 hrs 

Review schedule for possible.movement of 
testimony dates; confer with Burgess; conference 
with Burgess and Brubaker re schedule and 
possible 1st quarter hearing dates. .50 hrs 

Review message from Brubaker re available hearing 
dates; telephone conference with Burgess; advise 
Kramer by voice mail. .30 hrs 

Telephone calls with Brubaker, Kramer and Burgess 
re schedule. .20 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 7.40 hrs 215 

Total fees for this matter L 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Mileage 

Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

46.00 
2.39 
3.94 

24.00 
8.64 

10.80 hrs 215 /hr 2,322.00 

$ 2,322.00 
_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _  

POST OFFICE eox 6526 o TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 (8501 222-7500 



HOPPING G R E E N  SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  ASSOCIATION 

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  . ., 
.e 

STATEMENT 

,,' , ,  
L, : , ;  ~ . .  

................ ,. ... '9 

August 14, 1998 . .._n* 

,I 

. . ~  ___ -- 
._,~ 

wimugh '0 i /3  1 / g 8 . . . .  
Bill number . ,.,MIL- 0 0 10 1 - 11 l,, RDM 

,*-,---___-.-.... I ... .......... 1" ..-_ ........ . .7- 
. . . . . . .  . . . .  ... 

. . .  ...- ..-.. I ; -> - ''L 

Utilities; Inc. 
c/o Ms. PhilAnn Scully 
2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

Mid-County Services, Inc. Rate Case 

. .  1 !,. ~. . I _. :L. '., 
; ." .i : 

........ . . . . . . . .  j j i . 2  . .I . .c L..3$, 4 i 
;, .., I, I/ . . . .  

- ,  . I . . ,  - '' 

, ,  

,: ( .', 
'. ... 4 ..... .... ............ ---,--,---.-* =, ~* -.,-. _.._.aLI... ,,.. j..rC ..... 

Balance forward as of bill number 107 dated 07/14/98 $ 4,579.59 
Payments received since last bill (last payment 08/06/98) $ 4,579.59 

Net balance forward $ .oo 

. .  

- - - - - - _ _ _ _  

DISBURSEMENTS 

Postage 1.28 

Total disbursements for this matter $ 1.28 
- - - - _ - - - _ _  

Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

07/01/98 RDM Coordinate delay in testimony filing date; letter 

07/10/98 RDM Finalize and file response to OPC's first PODS; 

to Vaccaro re same. .60 hrs 

telephone call from Vaccaro re forthcoming 
revised order on procedure. .50 hrs 

forward same to Kramer. .10 hrs 

telephone call to Shreve re status of settlement 
negotiations. .20 hrs 

PSC staff discovery responses to OPC; telephone 
call from McLean re utility discovery responses; 
provide additional copy to McLean. .20 hrs 

07/13/98 RDM Review PSC response to OPC interrogatories and 

07/21/98 RDM Telephone call from Vaccaro re pre-prehearing; 

07/22/98 RDM Meet with Kramer to discuss status of case and 

x. ....... 
\- ': 

, \ r '  -/z- .-.: 
POST OFFICE BOX 6526 0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 (8501 2 2 2 . 7 5 0 0  



H O P P I N G  G R E E N  SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  AND COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT 
PAGE 2 Utilities, Inc. 

07/27/98 RDM 

07/28/98 RDM 

Bill number uTIL-OO101-lll RDM 
,. 

Telephone call from Shreve re settlement meeting. 

Review settlement proposal and outline possible 
non-uniform rate alternatives; telephone call to 
Vaccaro re rate analysis; luncheon meeting with 
Shreve re possible settlement; report to Kramer 
re same. 1.80 hrs 

Review notice requirements and calendar relevant 
dates. .10 hrs 

questions re reveunes, gallons, and bill numbers. .20 hrs 

.10 hrs 

07/30/98 RDM 

07/31/96 RDM Telephone call from Shreve re settlement and 

Richard D. Melson 3.80 hrs 215 /hr 817.00 

Total fees for this matter $ 817.00 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Mileage 

15.75 
6.20 
1.33 
6.00 
4.16 

- - - - - - - 
Total disbursements for this matter $ 33.44 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

07/01/98 RDM 

07/07/98 RDM 

07/08/98 RDM 

07/09/98 RDM 

07/10/98 RDM 

Coordinate delay in case schedule to permit 
negotiations for settlement; prepare and file 
consented motion for continuance. 1.20 hrs 

Telephone conversations re scheduling settlement 
negotiations with Burgess and Brubaker. .10 hrs 

Telephone call from Burgess re attempting to 
scheudle Mid-County settlement meeting; telephone 
call to Brubaker re same. .20 hrs 

Telephone conversation with Kramer to review 
document production requests; attempt to contact 
Burgess. .60 hrs 

Finalize settlement meeting arrangements; 
conference with Burgess re scope of discovery; 
agree to defer reponses pending discussion at 
settlement meeting; report to Kramer re OPC 
desire for allocation manual; receive and review 
OPC’s 3rd PODS and forward to client. 

-/3 - 
POST OFFICE BOX 6526 0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 (8501 222-7500  

.60 hrs 



HOPPING G R E E N  SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT 

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-lll RDM 

PAGE 3 

07/14/98 RDM Telephone call from Brubaker re schedule aqd 
Upcoming procedural order; telephone call from 
Kramer re OPC’s third discovery requests. .20 hrs 

07/15/98 RDM Telephone call from Kramer re case schedule and 
upcoming settlement meeting. .10 hrs 

07/16/98 RDM Review order establishing procedure and schedule 
and forward same to client. .10 hrs 

07/22/98 RDM Review file and prepare comparison of revenue 
figures and issues list; meet with Kramer to 
review PODS and prepare for settlement meeting; 
attend settlement meeting with staff and OPC; 
meet with OPC to describe allocation study and 
negotiate scope of responses to document 
production requests. 6.20 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 9.30 hrs 215 /hr 1,999.50 

Total fees for this matter $ 1,999.50 
_ _ _ _ - - - _ - -  

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 

10.75 
a! 6.60 

_ _ _ _ - - - - - _  
Total disbursements for this matter $ 38.91 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

TOTAL BALANCE NOW DUE 

13.10 hrs 215 /hr 2,816.50 

$ 2,816.50 

$ 73.63 

$ 2,890.13 

$ 2,890.13 

. - _  __ - - - - ,-I - 

_ - - - - - - - - -  
_ _ _ - - - - - - -  

-/4- 
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HOPPING G R E E N  SAWS 6, SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  ASSOCIATION 

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT 

.* . . . . . . . . . .  
., . ~ .  ........ 

. ..-. 
September 15, 1998 

Billed through 08/31/98 
- -.-",w>.-~:.>u;-'; .___, I^__ ..... . 

............... _,,_.___ 
Bill number :.'' UTIL - 0 0 1 0 1 - 1 12 RDM ... .'. .~ 

. . .  ....... . : . .  . .  
1 " 

Utilities, Inc. 
c/o M s .  PhilAnn Scully 
2335 Sanders Road 

, - . .  ., .., 
.1 ~ : , > ,  . .  , .-, 

& I .~: ~~ q i . . '.'.: , ! : A :  ..;: $ 

. . .  /., .1 , . .  
, .. . .  1 , .  . , i L  

i i , ' ' . r' ! .. ' , ,, 'Li ?*:*' , <  , ,  ' :,-,. j ; Northbrook, IL 60062 ' . 
. . .  .- - 

... ....... . . . . . . .  -.*..- ..... - ...... -.:'----..I..--_.._., ><...I . + ................ 
.,., 

,,/- Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding ,* - *~ % :<, :z J .{ ii: ~....\ 

-----".--..-...~.,--i 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED '\ 

08/03/98 RDM Telephone call from Shreve; telephone call to "w, 
.. 

Kramer re OPC's requested information. .20 hrs 

08/04/98 RDM Telephone call from Beck to follow-up on Shreve 
data request; telephone call to Kramer re same; 
review data and forward to Beck. .30 hrs 

Kramer . .10 hrs 

Telephone call from Shreve with data request; 
obtain answer from Kramer and provide to Shreve; 
review testimony for rebuttal purposes; confer 
with Seidman re preparation of rebuttal. 

staff response to OPC PODS; confer with Kramer re 
required rebuttal; telephone conference with 
Seidman re rebuttal; telephone call to Shreve re 
status of settlement; conference call with OPC 
and client re additional OPC data requests; 
confer with Vaccaro re customer notice; telephone 
call to Rasmussen re publication of notice. 

08/12/98 RDM Telephone conference with Shreve; settlement 
conference with Shreve and Kramer; review Seidman 
draft rebuttal testimony and provide comments; 
confer with Kramer re testimony; confer with 
Rasmussen re required rebuttal. 2.20 hrs 

08/06/98 RDM Attempt to contract Shreve and Beck; confer with 

08/10/98 RDM 

1.20 hrs 

08/11/98 RDM Review and outline prefiled testimony; review 

3.90 hrs 

08/13/98 RDM Review, finalize and file rebuttal testimony of 
Seidman and Rasmussen; confer with Shreve and 
Vaccaro re extension to file Kramer testimony; 
obtain annual report reviews from Vaccaro; 
provide materials to Kramer and preliminary 
discussion re same; prepare fee estimate for 
updated testimony. 

-/5- 
POST OFFICE SOX 6526 0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 (8501 222-7500 

4.20 hrs 



H O P P I N G  GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C l A T l O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATELVENT 

Utilities, Inc. 

08/14/98 RDM 
Bill number WIL-00101-114 RDM 

Review prefiled testimony of OPC and staff; 
review and provide comments on draft of Kramer 
rebuttal; review Kramer exhibits and provide 
comments; finalize estimate of cost to complete 
case; confer with Vaccaro re pre-prehearing 
conference. 

Review draft prehearing order and prepare revised 
positions; review Merchant and Larkin rebuttal 
testimony; conference with Kramer and Wenz; 
attend pre-prehearing con€erence; post-conference 
discussions with Kramer re required information 
and re finalization of rebuttal testimony. 

conference with Kramer re same; review exhibits; 
finalize and file testimony and exhibits 

Wenz and Kramer. 

review schedules and confer with Kramer and Wenz 
re same; settlement meeting with Shreve and 
client (by conference call); confer with Wenz and 
Kramer. 

Telephone call from Vaccaro; review schedules 
from Kramer; provide current leverage fO?mUla to 
Kramer; review capital structure schedule; 
provide updated information to Shreve. 

08/25/96 RDM Review capital structure schedule; forward 
materials to Shreve and Vaccaro; telephone 
conversations with Vaccaro; confer with Kramer. 

08/26/98 RDM Telephone calls with Kramer and Vaccaro; attempt 
to reach Shreve or Gatlin; 

08/26/98 RDM Conference with Wenz and Kramer; settlement 
meeting with OPC and staff. 

08/27/98 RDM Debrief Wenz re Wednesday meeting and open staff 
questions; conference with Wenz re strategy for 
today’s meeting; prepare notice of withdrawal of 
settlement and protest; research re effect of 
withdrawal of protest; attend settlement meeting 
with PSC and OPC; file notice of withdrawal; 
debriefing with Wenz and confer re notice issues. 

08/17/98 RDM 

08/18/98 RDM Review Kramer draft rebuttal testimony; telephone 

08/20/98 RDM Telephone call from Shreve; telephone call to 

08/21/98 RDM Telephone conversations with Kramer and Shreve; 

- 
08/24/98 RDM 

PAGE 2 

2.10 hrs 

4.40 hrs 

.70 hrs 

.10 hrs 

1.60 hrs 

.40 hrs 

.80 hrs 

.20 hrs 

3.30 hrs 

4.60 hrs 

POST OFFICE BOX 6526 0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 (8501 222-7500  



HOPPING GREEN S A M s  & S M I T H  
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT 

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number 

08/28/98 RDM 

08/31/98 RDM 

PAGE 3 

UTIL-00101-114 RDM 

Confer with Rasmussen re published notice; 
telephone call to Vaccaro re prehearing 
conference schedule and scope. 

i. 

.30 hrs 

Prepare for prehearing conference; attend 
prehearing conference; confer with Rasmussen re 
noticing cancellation of hearing; memo to client 
re results of prehearing conference; voice mail 
to Wenz re further settlement negotiations. 2.60 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 33.20 hrs 138.0 

Total fees for this matter f $ 7,138.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Facsimiles I 30.00 / 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _  
Mileage 

Total disbursements for this matter 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

08/04/98 RDM 

08/07/98 RDM 

08/12/98 RDM 

08/19/98 RDM 

08/21/98 RDM 

08/28/98 RDM 

Telephone call from Burgess re request to 
commence production of documents; telephone 
conference with Kramer re same. .20 hrs 

Confer with Kramer re response to OPC PODS; 
telephone conference with Burgess re same. 30 hrs 

Review document production materials from client; 
draft letter to Burgess re same. 

Review additional documents produced; telephone 
conversation with Burgess; prepare transmittal 
and forward documents to OPC and staff. .30 hrs 

Telephone call from Brubaker re status of OPC 
settlement negotiations. . 1 0  hrs 

Conferences with Burgess and Brubaker re delay in 
prefiling schedule; prepare and file motion re 
same. .50 hrs 

.50 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 1.90 hrs 215 /hr 400.50 

+? - 
POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6 0  TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 323140 (850) 222.7500 



HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  ASSOClAT10N 

A T T O R N E Y S  AND C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT 

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-114 RDM 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Federal Express 
Mi 1 eage 

i 

i 

/ 

PAGE 4 

397.75 

25.57 
35.00 
19.00 
10.56 

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

35.10 hrs 215 /hr 7,546.50 

$ 7,546.50 

$ 662.11 

$ 8,208.61 

- - _ - _ - _ _ _ _  

_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

POST OFFICE BOX 65260 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 (8501 222-7500 



958-30 
H O P P I N G  GREEN S n m s  & SMITH 

P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  
A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS ' i  

STATEMENT 

- .'.'-... . .  . -  

' . October 19, 1998 
' .,__._ b#&&.>,.--- - ,.. - 

Billed through 09/30/98 ~ ~ 

... -. .~ .~ 

UTIL-00101-116 RDM 
__I..,-'' 

Bill number 
. - 2 = = _ _  

Utilities, Inc. 
c/o Ms. PhilAnn Scully 
2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

09/02/98 RDM 

09/04/9a RDM 

09/11/98 RDM 

09/14/98 RDM 

09/15/98 RDM 

09/17/98 RDM 

09/23/98 RDM 

D I SBURS " T S  

Conference with Shreve. 

Telephone call from Shreve; attempt to contact 
Willis; confer with Wenz; confer with Shreve re 
possible settlement; report to Wenz. 

Review staff recommendation; forward same to 
client. 

Telephone call from Shreve to discuss staff, 
recommendation. 

Telephone call from Vaccaro re OPC request for 
deferral; telephone call from Shreve re same; 
telephone conference with Rasmussen re staff 
recommendation. 

Telephone call from Vaccaro re deferral and other 
issues; confer with Wenz re prior order 
requirement to file rate case. 

Telephone conference with Seidman re status of 
case; 

Richard D. Melson 2.60 hrs 215 /hr - 
Total fees for this matter $ 

.20 hrs 

.50 hrs 

-40 hrs 

-20 hrs 

.EO hrs 

.40 hrs 

-10 hrs 

559.00 

559.00 
- - - - - - - - 

7.50 
36.52 

.... -., 
i, 

' ,  ( j  
.. I - , 

, ,  
../ (-,: : I' .,. <. .,' 

. ! .. .- 

. - .. POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 (8501 2 2 2 - 7 5 0 0  



HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATTORNEYS A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT 
PAGE 2 

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-116 RDM 

Facsimiles 
Mileage 

Total disbursements for this matter 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

.I 

47.00 
4.48 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
$ 95.50 

09/09/98 RDM Telephone call from Burgess re additional 
document discovery. .20 hrs 

09/10/98 RDM Telephone call from Burgess re additional 
document discovery .20  hrs 

09/14/98 RDM Telephone call from Burgess to clarify additional 
document request. .20 hrs 

09/15/98 RDM Telephone call from Burgess. .10 hrs 

09/17/98 RDM Confer with Wenz re OPC discovery request. - 1 0  hrs 

09/23/98 RDM Review order granting change in schedule; memo to 
Wenz re updated schedule and re discovery 
matters. .20 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 1.00 hrs 215 /hr 215.00 

Total fees for this matter $ 215.00 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 

Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

.75 

.77 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

3.60 hrs 215 /hr 774.00 _ _ _ _ - - _ - - -  
$ 114.00 

97.02 

-670- 
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HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT 

i_ ....... -.. 

November 13, 1998' 

Billed through 10/31/98 
.-.:;;:-..:: ..................... .' 

.. . . . . . . . . .  ., 
UTIL-00101-119 RDM ...................... . -  - ......- Bill number 

~' . ._.I-- . , .  
.* , Utilities, Inc. 

c/o MS. PhilAnn Scully 
2335 Sanders Road I' 

Northbrook, IL 60062 

Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

. . I : -  ' ' 

402.33 - . -- 
--- i 

., 
1 , ! <  ............. ..... .... , .  ........ ... 
' ................ 

. .. 
,' . ~* . "  ., ', I L',T"~.-- 

/'. . .  

10/05/98 RDM Telephone call from Burgess re agenda; telephone './ - ,' 
call from Vaccaro re Shreve request for deferral; ..J' 

, & I  

telephone call to Burgess re same. .60 hrs 

Richard D. Melson -60 hrs 215 /hr 129.00 

Total fees for this matter $ 129.00 
- - _ _ _ _ - - - _  

DISBURSEMENTS - 
Long Distance .39 

Total disbursements for this matter 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

10/05/98 RDM Telephone conferences with Wenz and Burgess re 

10/06/98 RDM Confer with Brubaker re status of case and 

document discovery. 

possible further extension of prehearing 
schedule. 

prepare revised schedule; obtain agreement from 
OPC; confer with staff re proposed stipulated 
motion; prepare and file same. 

10/15/98 RDM Telephone call from Burgess re review of tax 
returns and re inspection/copying of audit 
workpapers in Illinois. 

10/08/98 RDM Telephone call from Wenz re prehearing schedule; 

.20 hrs 

.10 hrs 

.70 hrs 

.20 hrs 

-21 - 
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HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT 
PAGE 2 

utilities, Inc. 

10/20/98 RDM Provide tax return to OPC for review; confer with 
Hale and Smith. .20 hrs 

10/21/98 RDM Follow-up re pending discovery requests. . 1 0  hrs 

10/22/98 RDM Confer with Wenz re discovery requests; telephone 
call to Burgess re same and re OPC interview of 
Ed Fuchs. .30 hrs 

Bill number UTIL-00101-119 RDM 
.. 

Richard D. Melson 1.80 hrs 215 /hr 387.00 

Total fees for this matter $ 387.00 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 

Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

50 
3.48 
1.65 
10.00 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

2.40 hrs 215 /hr 516.00 

$ 516.00 

$ 16.02 

$ 532.02 

_ _ _ _ - - - - _ -  

_ _ _ _ - - _ - - -  

-27- 
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, 
HOPPING GREEN SAMS 6, SMITH 

P R O F E S S I O N A L  ASSOCIATION 

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  
...... 

STATEMENT 

........ 
. . . . . .  . . .  ..: . . . .  . . .  I L -  

- - .- . .  
:. ..* 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  '.. ....... 
December 11, 1%92-~..., 

,... 3 1 '"., 

Billed through '.11/ 3 0 /9,8 
*... " z "- -~ 

... \-e:::.: _, 

Bill number UTIL-00101- 12?' RDM ............... 
... . -. .--__ .- ln ~ . - - ~  _-.- **-- .' 

......... 

i 

Utilities, Inc. 
c/o M s .  PhilAnn Scully 
2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

2- , !-,. LI T -, 
'' .- ' I  j 2 J i '_, '> - . 

; J . . '  
.-. 
; I , " .I 

, . i  . -  
/ Z > ! . G L  

\. ... ... ._ . ,  
--. 

Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding ---- _, ....... ...... ' -  .. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

11/03/98 RDM Prepare for and attend PSC agenda conference re 
LUSI notice of withdrawal; confer with Shreve re 
further settlement negotiations; confer with 
staff re issues for upcoming case; report to 
Wenz . 3.80 hrs 

Telephone conference with Wenz re settlement 
meetings with OPC; attempt to contact Shreve. .20 hrs 

attempt to contact Shreve re settlement meeting 
dates. .20 hrs 

11/10/98 RDM Telephone conference with Shreve (at NARUC) re 
settlement conference schedule. . 00 hrs 

11/17/98 RDM Confer with Shreve re schedule for settlement 
meeting. .OO hrs 

11/18/98 RDM Telephone call t o  Shreve's office re settlement 
meeting schedule. .OO. hrs 

11/20/98 RDM Arrange meeting time with Shreve; advise Wenz by 
voice mail, -10 hrs 

11/24/98 RDM Telephone conferences with Wenz and Shreve re 
settlement meeting schedule. .20 hrs 

11/30/98 RDM Attempt to contact Shreve re settlement meeting 
arrangements. .OO hrs 

11/06/98 RDM 

11/09/98 RDM Telephone call from Vaccaro re case schedule; 

Richard D. Melson 

Total fees for this matter 

-23- 

4.50 hrs 215 /hr 967.50 _ _ - - - - - - - -  
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HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

ATTORNEYS A N 0  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT __ 
PAGE 2 Utilities, Inc. 

Bill number UTIL-00101-121 RDM 
.. DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 

1.00 
8.14 

Total disbursements for this matter 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

11/02/98 RDM Confer with Wenz; prepare for agenda conference. 1.20 hrs 

11/06/98 RDM Attend meeting between OPC staff and PSC staff re 
staff's used and useful analysis and 
recommendations. 2.30 hrs 

11/20/98 RDM Telephone call from Burgess re resumed document 
discovery; advise Wenz by voice mail. .10 hrs 

11/23/98 RDM Review discovery letter from Burgess. -30 hrs 

11/25/98 RDM Review OPC's renewed document production request; 
review notes from informal discovery meeting; 
prepare memo to Wenz re status of current 
requests. . *  1.80 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 5.70 hrs 215 /hr 1,225.50 ,. 

Total fees for this matter $ 1,225.50 
- - - - - - - - - -  

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Facsimiles 

Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

10.20 hrs 215 /hr 2,193.00 - - - - - _ - - _ _  
$ 2,193.00 

-24- 
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HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT __ 
PAGE 3 

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-121 RDM 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

-25- 
POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 (850) 222-7500 



c- 
, ,  HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH , .  

P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  ,; 

i _. 
A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT 

January 15, 1999 - 
.. . '-. .' 

Bilied through ,12/.3 1/,9 8 
.. 

,. UTIL-00101-126 ,RDM ._ Bill number 
-=====----.-'' 

Utilities, Inc. 
c/o M s .  PhilAnn Scully 
2335 Sanders Road 

- .. I. -5, , '< ' ... .. 

r , . ~ . :  r <  ! i / :  ' * 

. .  . .  ' I . :.* . . _ /  

- .; .+' ';, ,. " . ' . 1  ~' 

..* ", ; \;;-1, - ,,; Northbrook, IL 60062 v.. 

b. :<; ;< >.. ,. 
Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

12/01/98 RDM 

12/07/98 RDM 

12/08/98 RDM 

12/09/96 RDM 

12/18/98 RDM 

12/21/98 RDM 

12/22/98 RDM 

Confer with Wenz re preparation for settlement 
conference with Shreve and re hearing strategy 
issues. .30 hrs 

Telephone call from Shreve's office re customer 
and usage data requested for settlement meeting; 
relay request to Wenz; confer with Wenz re 
settlement issues and scenarios. 

.60 hrs 
Review prior orders in preparation for settlement 
meeting with Shreve; meet with Wenz; furnish 
customer and sales information to Burgess. 3.90 hrs 

Prepare for meeting with Shreve, including 
analyze basis for discrepancy in refund 
percentage calculations, summarize rate history, 
strategy conference with Wenz, telephone 
conversations with Burgess; attend settlement 
meeting at Shreve's office; post-meeting 
conference with Wenz. 

Confer with Wenz re preparation of  testimony; 
advise Vaccaro of failure of negotiations. 

5.30 hrs 

-30 hrs 

Review orders in current and prior dockets; 
review previous company testimony; review 
settlement materials; prepare detailed outline of 
direct testimony for Wenz and forward same to 
Wenz for completion and comment; telephone call 
with Rasmussen re status of projects and possible 
need for updated testimony. 6 40 hrs 

Telephone conference with Wenz; revise testimony 
to reflect used and useful approach; locate and 
edit proposed exhibits; prepare draft testimony 
for Rasmussen. 1.90 hrs 

.. - 
1, <. :, ;; 5 

..-. 
-2 d -  

: 7 
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.. 
HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 

P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y 5  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT __ 
PAGE 2 Utilities, Inc. 
I. 

Bill number UTIL-00101-126 RDM 

12/23/98 RDM Confer with Wenz re final revisions to direct 
testimony. .20 hrs 

12/30/98 RDM Confer with Rasmussen; finalize exhibits and 
testimony for filing; prepare transmittal 
letter. .80 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 19.70 hrs 215 /hr 4,235.50 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
Total fees for this matter $ 4,235.50 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Mileage 

15.75 
54.09 
3.53 

45.00 
4.48 

- - - - - - - - _ _  
Total disbursements for this matter $ 122.85 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

,I 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

12/01/98 RDM Review pending PODs with Wenz and identify 

12/02/98 RDM Draft objections to PODs; confer with client re 

12/07/98 RDM Telephone call from Burgess re upcoming responses 

objectionable requests. .70 hrs ~ 

draft; finalize and file objections. 1.90 hrs 

to document production requests. .10 hrs 

12/23/98 RDM Review Wenz proposed responses to document 
production requests; confer with Wenz re 
intention to meld draft responses to provide more 
detailed objections where applicable; follow-up 
on undelivered FedEx package; telephone call to 
Howe (in Burgess' absence) to obtain extension 
until Monday to produce documents. .60 hrs 

12/28/98 RDM Revise response to document production request to 
merge Wenz comments; review documents to be 
produced; prepare notice of service; file and 
serve document production. 1.80 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 5.10 hrs 215 /hr 1,096.50 

POST OFFICE BOX 6526 0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 18501 222-7500 



4 

HOPPING GREEN SAMS 6 SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y 5  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

PAGE 3 
STATEMENT 

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-126 RDM 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
Total fees for this matter $ 1,096.50 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Mileage 

Total disbursements for this 'matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

394.50 
2.73 
1.01 

10.00 
5.44 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

24.80 hrs 215 /hr 5,332.00 

$ 5,332.00 
_ _ - - - - - - - -  

$ 536.53 

$ 5,868.53 
_ - - - - - - - - -  TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 3 2 3 1 4  0 (850) 2 2 2 - 7 5 0 0  



HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT .. _..- 
z 

February 12, 199.9..,-' .-' 'j 
Billed.through 01/31/99 

.... ,:..,a - -, ~ 

'ti;rIL - 0 0 10 1 - 12 8 'RDM 
,. .~ . .  

Bill number 
.' .. .>AW.,. . . ~  _ _  .. .. 

Utilities, Inc. . .  

c/o MS. Philimn scully 
2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

:,, . r . _. 

Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

01/04/99 RDM Supervise filing of testimony. .OO hrs 

01/08/99 RDM Telephone call from Vaccaro re utility prefiled 
testimony and other procedural matters. .30 hrs 

01/12/99 RDM Telephone call from Shreve re prospects for 
further settlement negotiations; brain-strom re 
possible settlement approaches. .40 hrs 

01/14/99 RDM Organize files. .40 hrs 

01/19/99 RDM Telephone conversation with Shreve re possible 

01/20/99 RDM Confer with Vaccaro re notice of hearing, OPC 

settlement. .20 hrs ~ 

public records request for audit papers, and 
ongoing settlement discussions. .30 hrs 

01/22/99 RDM Telephone call from Wenz and telephone call to 
Shreve re scheduling settlement meeting. .20 hrs  

01/26/99 RDM Telephone call from Wenz re scope of data request 
and need to reschedule meeting; contact Shreve to 
reschedule meeting; further conversations with 
Shreve re possible settlement. .30 hrs 

01/27/99 RDM Telephone call to Shreve re non-receipt of OPC 
testimony; telephone call from Vaccaro re overdue 
interim rate reports; telephone call to Wenz re 
same and re Shreve's desire to meet this week on 
LUSI settlement. .40 hrs 

01/28/99 RDM Confer with Shreve. .10 hrs 

/. . 
\*e. POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 18501 2 2 2 . 7 5 0 0  



HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

ATTORNEYS A N 0  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT PAGE 2 
Utilities, Inc. 

01/29/99 RDM Telephone conversations with Shreve, Wenz, and 
,. Bill number UTIL-00101-128 RDM 

Vaccaro re scheduling of settlement meetings; 
confer with Wenz re approach to discussions; 
forward updated interim rate reports to Wenz. . 6 0  hrs 

Richard D. Melson 3.20 hrs 215 /hr 688.00 

Total fees for this matter $ 688.00 
____._____ 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Facsimiles 

Total disbursements for this matter 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

01/05/99 RDM Confer with Wenz re response to remaining 
document production request and re scope of 
upcoming testimony. 

01/06/99 RDM Review Florida Cities and Southern States court 
decisions; confer with counsel for utilities re 
status of cases on remand; memo to Wenz re 
implications for Mid-County case and upcoming 
testimony. 

01/11/99 RDM Telephone call to Wenz re upcoming testimony for 
rate case; call Seidman to check on availability 
and dates. 

01/14/99 RDM Telephone call from Burgess re discovery issues; 
confer re possibility of meaningful settlement 
discussions; organize files. 

testimony. 
01/15/99 RDM Attempt to reach Wenz re preparation of 

120.25 
10.44 
4.00 

_ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _  
$ 134.69 

.30 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

.30 hrs 

.80 hrs 

.OO hrs 

01/19/99 RDM Telephone conference with Wenz re issues and 
preparation of testimony; telephone call to 
Seidman re used and useful testimony; meet with 
Seidman to discuss used and useful issues and 
history of Mid-County cases; confer with Shreve 
re possible settlement meeting. 2.40 hrs 

- 30- 
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HOPPING GREEN Snms & S ~ I T H  
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT ~ PAGE 3 
Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-128 RDM 

01/20/99 RDM 

01/21/99 RDM 

01/25/99 RDM 

01/26/99 RDM 

01/27/99 RDM 

01/28/99 RDM 

01/29/99 RDM 

Telephone call from Burgess re OPC decision to 
hold further discovery in abeyance; discuss 
issues in case and basis for possible settlement. .50 hrs 

Telephone conference with Gatlin re Florida 
Cities used and useful issue; borrow case file 
and provide to Seidman for review; meet with 
Seidman re used and useful issue. .90 hrs 

Finalize meeting arrangements with Shreve; report 
to Wenz; review additional information requests 
from Shreve and forward same,to client; telephone 
call from Shreve. .30 hrs 

Telephone call from Seidman re scope of 
testimony; telephone call to Rasmussen re 
possible sponsorship of engineering MFRs and 
limited testimony to provide factual support for 
Seidman. 

Telephone call from Seidman re Mid-County 
testimony; review draft testimony and outline 
comments and possible additional areas of 
questions/answers. 

.30 hrs 

.90 hrs 

Telephone call from Wenz re scope of testimony 
issues and possible extension of time to file; 
obtain agreed extension from Burgess; telephone 
call to Brubaker re extension; prepare and file 
extension request; telephone call to Seidman to 
provide comments on first draft; review 
additional materials from Seidman. 1.30 hrs 

Meet with Seidman and provide additional comments 
on draft testimony. .20 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 9.40 hrs 215 /hr 2,021.00 - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
Total fees for this matter $ 2,021.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Mileage 

Total disbursements for this matter 

63.75 
26.31 
2.94 
64.00 
4.48 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -  
$ 161.48 

POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6 0  TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 18501 222-7500 



. 
HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 

P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

ATTORNEYS AND C O U N S E L O R S  

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-128 RDM 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

PAGE 4 
STATEMENT ~ 

12.60 hrs 215 /hr 2,709.00 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
$ 2,709.00 

$ 296.17 

$ 3,005.17 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

-32- 
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HOPPING G R E E N  SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT - 

Billed through 02/28/99 
~ 1-4 --. 
UTIL- 00 101 R' - 131)' ~ RDM .~ .~ 

L 
Bill number 

... - -  ,.:* '7  

i*_ ." ' .  1, 

8 : :  , , -  

A ., I 

. -, 
Utilities, Inc. 
c/o M s .  PhilAnn Scully 
2 3 3 5  Sanders Road 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

i- i 

.. , ., .. ~ - 

../---\. FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
- 

02/01/99 RDM 

02/03/99 RDM 

02/04/99 RDM 

02/08/99 RDM 

02/09/99 RDM 

02/10/99 RDM 

I- Review Larkin testimony and attempt to verify,,/- - % /-j \ 

/' .,. numbers to utility sources; review document 
production request from OPC; prepare for 
settlement meeting; telephone conference with 
Wenz re settlement parameters; settlement meeting 
at PSC; debriefing with Wenz. 

Telephone call from Merchant re issue regarding 
advances for construction; telephone call to Wenz 
re same; leave voice mail for Merchant. . 
Preliminary review of motion to dismiss; 
telephone call from Vaccaro re same. 

Confer with client re strategy for responding to 
discovery request; telephone call from Jaber re 
scheduling of agenda on motion to dismiss; 
telephone call to Vaccaro re status of staff 
testimony and potential settlement calculations; 
prepare objection to OPC's discovery request; 
file and serve same. 

Review staff's prefiled testimony; confer with 
Vaccaro re ambiguities in testimony; leave 
voice-mail for Wenz; e-mail to Wenz with analysis 
of testimony and need to continue to discuss 
settlement strategy. 

Research re standard for motions to dismiss; 
prepare draft response to OPC's motion to dismiss 
and forward to client for review; confer with 
Erin Nichols re getting Wenz sign-off on response 
to motion to dismiss and re response to staff 
audit report; telephone call to Vaccaro re 
possible extension of time; confer with Willis re 
staff's review of 1997; telephone conference with 
Erin re various filing issues; finalize and file 
response to motion to dismiss - 33- 

POST OFFICE BOX 6526 0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 (850) 222-7500  

4.90 hrs 

.20 hrs 

.30 hrs 

1.50 hrs 

2.40 hrs 

4.60 hrs 



HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT ~ 

Utilities, Inc. 

02/11/99 RDM Attempt to contact Wenz (still ill); telephone 
call to McLean re extension of time; telephone 
call to Vaccaro re same; telephone conference 
with Willis re remaining settlement 
possibilities; report to Rasmussen on status of 
case and staff’s positions; prepare and file 
request for extension of time; review materials 
re staff audit report. 

02/12/99 RDM Telephone call from Shreve re data status and 
settlement; telephone call from Vaccaro re status 
of extension of time order; prepare draft 
prehearing statement and e-mail to client for 
comment. 

Bill number UTIL-00101-130 RDM 

02/15/99 RDM Telephone conference with Wenz re status of case; 

02/16/99 RDM Attend PSC agenda conference and present argument 

finalize and file prehearing statement. 

on motion to dismiss; settlement conversations 
with Shreve and Vaccaro; report to client. 

to contact Willis; confer with Vaccaro re staff 
settlement position; telephone conference with 
Shreve; confer with Rasmussen re notice; 
voice-mail report to Wenz; confer with Wenz) 
settlement discussions with Shreve and Vaccaro. 

02/18/99 RDM Confer with Shreve; confer with Wenz; telephone 
calls from Vaccaro; prepare draft settlement 
agreement; telephone call to McLean. 

02/19/99 RDM Confer with Wenz re settlement agreement and 
deposition availability; revise draft agreement; 
forward same to Shreve; attempt to contact Shreve 
re Monday meeting; telephone call from McLean re 
additional depositions; notify Wenz re same. 

02/22/99 RDM Telephone conference with Vaccaro to report on 
status of negotiations with OPC; meeting with 
Shreve re possible settlement; report to Wenz and 
memo re settlement discussions and current 
options. 

02/23/99 RDM Telephone call from Vandiver; prepare transmittal 
letter and forward customer list to Vandiver; 
telephone call from Wenz re settlement; telephone 
call to McLean/Shreve; report to Wenz; telephone 
call from Rasmussen re settlement status; prepare 
draft notice of voluntary dismissal; meet with 
Shreve; telephone calls with Wenz; prepare 
revised settlement language; telephone call from 
Vaccaro. 

02/17/99 RDM Prepare notice and obtain staff approval; attempt 

-34- 
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PAGE 2 

1.10 hrs 

.90 hrs 

. 80  hrs 

4.20 hrs 

1.10 hrs 

2.90 hrs 

.60 hrs 

3.60 hrs 

3.40 hrs 



HOPPING GREEN S n m s  & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT - PAGE 3 
Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00101-130 RDM 

02/24/99 RDM Finalize settlement agreement language; confer 
with Wenz; settlement meeting with Shreve; 
prepare alternative versions of agreement based 
on Shreve's best and final offer; confer with 
Wenz re final sticking points; telephone call 
from Vaccaro re settlement status; confer with 
Wenz to get final sign-off; communicate same to 
Shreve and Vaccaro. 4.90 hrs 

02/25/99 RDM Report to Rasmussen re settlement; confer with 
Vaccaro re cancellation of hearing and timetable 
for PSC approval of settlement; telephone call 
from Shreve re language in agreement. .40 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 37.80 hrs 215 /hr 8,127.00 

Total fees for this matter 
_ _ _ _ - - _ - - -  
$ 8,127.00 

105.00  
75.09 
62.00 

9.92 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Facsimiles 
Mileage 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -  
Total disbursements for this matter $ 252 .01  

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

02/02/99 RDM Telephone debriefing with Wenz. -20 hrs 

02/05/99 RDM Review Wenz draft testimony; prepare outline of 
additional questions and answers required; 
outline required exhibits; telephone call to Wenz 
re coordination of additional drafting; telephone 
call from Seidman; review Wenz second draft and 
suggest additional refinements; additional 
conference with Wenz. 4.90 hrs 

02/08/99 RDM Review Seidman final testimony; review Wenz 
testimony and exhibits and provide final 
comments; prepare pro forma testimony for 
Rasmussen to sponsor engineering exhibits; review 
additional documents responsive to OPC's request 
no. 29; prepare response and notice of service; 
finalize and file three pieces of direct 
testimony and discovery response. 2.40 hrs 

-35- 
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700 8 
HOPPING GREEN SAMs & S M I T H  

P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  

PAGE 4 STATEMENT ~ 

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number 

02/11/99 RDM 

02/19/99 RDM 

02/22/99 RDM 

02/23/99 RDM 

.~ 
UTIL-00101-130 RDM 

Confer with Rasmussen re OPC's discovery 
requests; conference call with Burgess to review 
requests and agree on response date. .40 hrs 

Prepare response and notice of service of 
response to OPC's 5th request for production; 
telephone call from Burgess re 6th request being 
served today. .40  hrs 

File response to OPC's 5th PODs; confer with 
Rasmussen re response to 6th PODs re construction 
and operating permits. .30 hrs 

Finalize and serve response to OPC's 6th POD; 
telephone call from Burgess re re-inspection of 
tax returns. .40 hrs 

9.00 hrs 215 /hr 1,935.00 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  Richard D. Melson 

Total fees for this matter $ 1,935.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Federal Express 
Mileage 

554.50 
3.53 

554.50 
3.53 
6.93 

. 34.00 
9.50 
25.60 " 

Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Richard D. Melson 46.80 hrs 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

215 /hr 10,062.00 

$10,062.00 

$ 886.07 

$10,948.07 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - -  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -  

-36- 
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HOPPING GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  I 

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT - 

.....,,,.-..,,..I 

-\ 

~ . . ,  

UTIL-00104-102 RDM . . -  
...e- 

'.. .-.*::-.---- 
Bill number 

Utilities, Inc. c 
7 ; ~ .  ) ... . I -. . ' ,,. I . , . :  ' c/o MS. PhilAnn Scully * 

Northbrook, IL 60062 i .-". 

Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding . , ' 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED' 

, * ~ ,  ' .  
!J 2335 Sanders Road 

., .! : : 4' 
'\ ? -  , 1. % , I  > 'i \ -., il 5 ~ -: i .i 

.. . -... ,.., ~ 

~ " 

03/01/99 RDM 

03/02/99 RDM 

03/03/99 RDM 

03/11/99 RDM 

03/12/99 RDM 

03/16/99 RDM 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Telephone call from Vaccaro; confer with 
Rasmussen re publication of notice of 
cancellation; confer with Wenz re PSC issue on 
binding future commissions; obtain prior orders 
approving similar settlements. .70 hrs 

Telephone call from Merchant re interpretation of 
settlement agreement; confer with Vaccaro re 
status of staff recommendation. .50 hrs 

Telephone call from Vaccaro re uniform meter 
connection and miscellaneous charges; confer with 
Shreve and Wenz re same. .30 hrs . 
Review staff recommendation, first PAA order and 
settlement re AFPI charges. .40 hrs 

Review staff recommendation and prior orders re 
AFPI; telephone call (voice mail) to WenZ. .20 hrs 

Attend PSC agenda conference re approval of 
settlement; report to Wenz re same. 1.20 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 3.30 hrs 215 /hr 709.50 

Total fees for this matter $ 709.50 
- - - _ _ - _ - - -  

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 

.i . .., . .  -._. .. 

- 3?- 
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H O P P I N G  GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT ~ 

Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00104-102 RDM 

Facsimiles 
Mileage 

Total disbursements for this matter 

1.00 
20.80 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

03/02/99 RDM Telephone call from Burgess re possible site 
inspection; telephone conference with Ramussen re 
same. .40 hrs 

inspection. 
.10 hrs 

proposed site inspections. .20 hrs 

Rasmussen. .20 hrs 

Burgess re OPC site inspection. .40 hrs 

Telephone call to Wenz and Rasmussen re AFPI; 
telephone call to Vaccaro. .20 hrs 

Telephone conference with Rasmussen re OPC's site 
visit and re prefiled testimony. .30 hrs 

Prepare transmittal and apology letter for refund 
reports; e-mails to Wenz re open issues. .60 hrs 

2.40 hrs 215 /hr 516.00 Richard D. Melson 
Total fees for this matter $ 516.00 

03/03/99 RDM Telephone call from Burgess re engineering site 

03/04/99 RDM Conversations with Rasmussen and Burgess re 

03/08/99 RDM Telephone call from Burgess; telephone call from 

03/10/99 RDM Various telephones conferences with Rasmussen and 

03/15/99 RDM 

03/24/99 RDM 

03/25/99 RDM 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _  

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Facsimiles 

Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

5.70 hrs 

10.00 
5.65 
3.00 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - -  
s 18.65 

215 /hr 1,225.50 

$ 1,225.50 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - -  

3s- 
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HOPPING GREEN S n m s  & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  AND C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT ~ PAtiE 3 

Utilities, Inc. 
B i l l  number UTIL-00104-102 RDM 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS B I L L  

$ 96 .03  

$ 1,321.53 
_ _ _ _ - - - _ - -  

- 39- 
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. 
HOPPING GREEN SAMS 6 SMITH 

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS , _---- 
STATEMENT - 

Billed through 04/30/99 
I_;.._._ ~. ".., --. 

..hIL-00104-103' RDM 
....-a/ ... .___ ____-"- 

Bill number 
~ . - .  . .. 

,.. ~. Utilities, Inc. .,. 
c/o Ms. PhilAnn Scully , .  7< '%#. '  '~ 

,: r i . ,  , , > * .  
, . L.' fV! - &; ;2 - y c j l ,  !L Northbrook, IL 60062 -7 y2 ,z1 , (  
6; y y .. ; ;$ 'rl .i . 15 &.\, : >  - ;$":>->!: 

2335 Sanders Road 

.1.. 
~, . ., .-..- . . . . ,.. .. .. ---..-,** :,..,.+ ..... l..." --~ Lake Utilities Limited Proceeding 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

04/06/99 RDM Confer with Wenz re preparation of tariffs for 
filing next week. .10 hrs 

04/12/99 RDM Voice mail to Wenz re tariff sheets. .OO hrs 

04/13/99 RDM Prepare customer notice of rate decrease and 
e-mail to client for approval; voice-mail to Wenz 
re status of tariff filing. .30 hrs 

Finalize materials for filing of tariff sheets 
and customer notice. .lo hrs 

04/14/99 RDM 

Richard D. Melson .50 hrs 215 /hr 107.50 

Total fees for this matter $ 107.50 
_ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ -  

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Postage 
Facsimiles 
Mileage 
PSC Copies 

Total disbursements for this matter 

Mid-County 1996 Test Year Rate Case 

FOR PROPESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

91.50 
8.54 
14.63 
16.00 
4.48 
10.15 

04/01/99 RDM Review prefiled testimony of Biddy and Larkin. .90 hrs 

POST OFFICE BOX 6 5 2 6  0 TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32314 0 18501 2 2 2 - 7 5 0 0  



. H O P P I N G  GREEN SAMS & SMITH 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 

STATEMENT - w 
Utilities, Inc. 
B i l l  number 

04/06/99 RDM 

04/12/99 RDM 

04/20/99 RDM 

04/21/99 RDM 

04/22/99 RDM 

04/26/99 RDM 

04/29/99 RDM 

04/30/99 RDM 

UTIL-00104-103 RDM 

Telephone call with Wenz re OPC's testimony and 
need for 1998 sales and customer information to 
proceed with settlement discussions; attempt to 
contact Seidman re schedule for rebuttal. .10 hrs 

Voice mail to Wenz re customer/revenue 
information far settlement negotiations. 

Review docket file; confer with Merchant re 
possible settlement. 

. 00 hrs 

. 10  .hrs 

Telephone call from Rasmussen re status of case; 
review of staff prefiled testimony; prepare 
outline of parties positions and settlement 
values; confer with Seidman re schedule for 
rebutal preparation; e-mail to Wenz. 3.90 hrs 

Confer with Wenz re status of case, rebuttal and 
settlement; telephone call to Seidman re starting 
rebuttal preparation. .20 hrs 

TelGphone call from Wenz; provide copy of OPC 
data request. . 00 hrs 
Telephone call from Burgess re potential 
depositions of staff witnesses and re settlement 
posture of case. .20 hrs 

Telephone conference with Wenz. 
.20 hrs 

Richard D. Melson 5.60 hrs 215 /hr 1.204.00 

Total fees for this matter $ 1,204.00 
_ _ _ - - - - - - -  

DISBURSEMENTS 

Copying Charges 
Long Distance 
Facsimiles 
Federal Express 
Mileage 

Total disbursements for this matter 

BILLING SUMMARY 

137.75 
4.47 
5.00 
34.00 
5.76 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
$ 186.98 

Richard D. Melson 

TOTAL FEES 

6.10 hrs 215 /hr 1,311.50 

$ 1,311.50 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -  

-q- 
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. 
HOPPING GREEN S A M s  & S M I T H  

P R O F E S S I O N A L  A S S O C I A T I O N  

A T T O R N E Y S  AND C O U N S E L O R S  

STATEMENT __ 
Utilities, Inc. 
Bill number UTIL-00104-103 RDM 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

$ 332.28 

$ 1,643.78 
_ _ _ _ - - - - - -  

--zq2- 
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-30 hrs 

.IO hrs  
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HOPPINC~ GREEN S A M 5  & SMITH 
~ 

Paof ILaaIONAL ASOQ~CW7lON 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELOR6 

s STATEMENT 
I I 

June 15, 1999 

Billed' through 05/31/99 
! 

\ ,  

UTTL-00104-106 RDM , 
! 

Bill nlwnber 
Utilitiee, IBC. 
c/o Ms. Phil- Scully 1 
2335 Sander0 Road 
Northbrook, IL 60062 8 .  ! 

~ 

,I > i u .  
Mid-County 1996 Teat Year Rate Case 

E 
prepare and f !L le exteneion request.. 

settlement negotiation0;rcenf.r w '1 th Caaeeay re 
Confer with Brubaker re ,Lxtenaion of time; I 

re information r o euppor; settlement 

FOR PROFESSIONrAL SRRVLCBS RENDERED I 
05/03/99 RDM Telephone call from Beidman; tdle hone call t,o 

staff re extension of time For re uttal teatipony 
and prehearing statements; obtain OPC Conseot'tQ 
exteneion; re ort to wenz.and Seidman re aame,i 

05/04/99 RDM Confer with Willie and SI reve re otential foi 

amortization of financing costa. 

research re ratemaking treatment of rePinancing 
coots and prega 

negotiations. 

.Eo hre, 
. ,. 

.20 hrq 

05/06/99 RDM 

ant panaltieer Confer with Wen2 

1 .40  hr8 
~ 

I 

i 05/17/99 RDM Attempt to arrange m&ttl(Bment meeting With 
Shreve. I 

I Os/la/s9 RDM Contact Shreve re settlement meetingf meet wdth 
seidman; initial review of Beidman testimony. 

I 

conflict with new preheakin conferenoe date;, 
complete review of Seidman %;raft: rebuttal anq 
ppovidc comments to Seidman re same; voiae mail 
report to Wenz re statue of mttlement eoheddlej 
teview staff and QPC teetimon 

05/39/99 RDM Tale hone ooneerence wic Shreve re settlement 
meet f ng; telephone call to Brubaker re eahedule 

outline of accounting rebuttar testimony. 

prehear r ng order; confer wit g Wenz; telephone 

and begin detailed 
I 

0 5 / 2 0 / 9 9  RDM Complete detailed outlik of Wenz testimony; 1 
identif required exhibit81 repare draft of 

Gall from Willis re status of settlement , 
negotiations: review revisions to Seidmn'e 1 
testimony: attempt to contact Seidman re same, 

, 

~ 0 8 1  OCFlCC BOX d8EO 0 IALUHABBLL. FLORIDA m i 4  El (8601 L?C'75W 
I 

.IO hre 
, .. :. .:. 

: .. 
., !.,# 

,90 bra'! ' 
. >  

, .  



Ucilitiee, Inc. 
Bill number UTI&-00104-106 RDM 

05/21/99 RDM Confer with SeidMn re commente on rebuttal I 
testimony; repare transmittal Zettere; telephone 

Shrevei confer with Wenzr review Wenz draft 
teetimony and exhibits and finalize for filhg; 
revise and finalize prehearhg statement. 

Review Seidman final draft and m e  editorial 
revisions; confer with Seldman; Leave Pi l ing  
inetructione with Guerry. 
Telephone call from Brubjlker ge prebearing 
confsrence schedule; telephone call to I 

Commiesioner Johneon'e office re ~ame. 

aonference; voice mail from Brubakeri attempt to 
contact shreve re further settlement 

05/27/99 RDM Telephone call to cTaber and telephone call €tom 
Brubaker re rescheduled prehearing conference and 
re informal prehearin 
telephone call with Wenz re hearing coordinat,ion. 

call from S R reve re settlement meeting; meet with 

0 5 / 2 3 / 9 9  RDM 

0 5 / 2 5 / 9 9  RDM 

0 5 / 2 6 / 9 9  ROM Confer with Jaber re scheduling of preheerhd 

I negotiations. I 1 

uubmit notice of hear 7 ng, for staff apgrwali 
conference; prepare and 

3.40 hra 

. 9 0  hra 

.20 hr6 

-30 hrs 

.60 hre 
i 
I 

17.70 hra I 215 /hr 3,805.50 Richard D. Melsan 
Total fees for thie mtfer ' 1 i $ 3,805.50 

I. -..---.--- 
i 

I ! i ', DrSBURSEMENTS 
copyinq Chergaa 
Long D stance 
Postage 
Agency Copies 
Facsimiles 
Federal Express 
Mileage 

I 
1 ~ 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

'~ I 
' I , j  

463.60'' .' ' 13 , es'." i. 
(,I. L:.' 

2.20;;. 
27.00: .  
24.00 
11.00 
29.76, 

~ 17.70 hrs. 215 /hr 3 , 8 0 5 . 5 0  
- - - _ - - - - - - ,  

Richard D. MeLson 

TOTAL FEES i $ 3 i 8 0 5 . 5 0 .  
! ! 
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N0.433 085 

HOPPINO GREEN SAMs & SMITH 
CMOCCIBIONAL AllSOClATlON 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNJELORS 

STATEMENT - 
utilities, Inc. 
Bill number U T I L - O O ~ O ~ - ~ O ~  RDM 

$ 571.29  

$ 4.376;791 
I 

_ * - - - - . - - -  
TOT& D I S B U R S E W S  

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 
\ 

, 
, 



, ,  
To : Carl Wenz 

From: Rick Melson 

N0.433 DB2 

!'. i. 
(2)  or the  period June 1 to June;lS, 1999, in the amount of , ,  

a preliminary billing surbmary f o r  rate case :fees for . .  

'. , :  
' . I  a :. ,.I. 

. , ' i  
. ',.i,.;',,, i '  , .  Our current estimate of the. cost to complete . .  

,. , ::' "'!, through the hearing processr from June 16 forward, is(S15,OfO j. 

. , _ ,  

. 
.This reflects an estimated 70Ihaurs'at $215 per:, .,: , .. , . . . .  'expenses. The estimate includes: 1 . .  

I 

Deposition of Wenz 
Hearing ti witness Preparation 
Two-Day Hearing 
Post-Hearing Brief ' .  
Review staff recommendat4on/attend agenda 
Other activities (finalize memo of law, 
a s s i s t  in customer notification of final 
rates and filing of appropriate tariffs, 
and general legal  and strategy advice) 

I 
I 

This estimate does not include any activities with regard to 

This estimate is based on our 'experience with similar cases 

~ reconsideration or appeal of the final PSC order. I 

I 

of t h i s  type. Of courael It is only an estimate, and we will 
continue to b i l l  you for time and expenses actually incurred at 
o u r  currently agreed hourly rates. 

I 

, RDM/mee 
. .  Enclosures 



Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. 971065-SU 
Detailed Rate Case Expense 
Travel Estimate 

Invoice# DaE 
Estimated 
dmnvnt 

Round-trip Airfare $ 1,279 
Best Western Hotel 206 
Total $ 1,485 



, 
TERMS: NET AMOUNT DUE UPON RECEIPT TRAVELER 

TRAVEL 
GROUP 
International, INC. 

28W W Higgins Road 
Hoffman Estates, IL 60195.2008 
847-884-4450 

U T I  I.. 17'1: ES T !.IC 
2 ::::I: 5 E; IN 11 E F::; F: [I 
N O R  TI-IBR 00 t< :I: L 60062 

DATE:: JLJI~l 10 1 . Y Y Y  

U 1\11 T E 11 A I: R L I: INE S 20JlJl4 CHICAGO TAI'IF'A 0740A ll11A 
UA 1.676 H SIJN ClxkIARE I N T L  TAFIF'A I N T L  Eap: :320 

CAR 2OJ11N AUIS TAFIF'A F L 
22 JUN C 0 I.1 F I R N A  T I ON : 0 I 006 1 :: 5 U  S 4 

INTERFIE11 CAR AUTOMATIC A I R  
RATE: USD:i:7. OOElY UI\IL . O O M I  :3DY HAS€ RATE 1. I 1  
RATE GUARANTEED 

UN I TED A I RL. I NES 22JUI.I TAFIF'A CHI c n m  0"OOF' 06:39F' 
UA 1899 H TUE TAMPA I N T L  O.XHARE I N T L  €OF': 7:s::: 

A I R  FAKE 1162.74 TAX 103.26 TOTAL US11 1269.00 
T I C K E T  TRANSACTION FEE US11 10.00 

A I R  TOTAL :USD 1279 I 00 

I N V O I C E  TOTAL US11 1279.00 

T I C K E T  FAYFIEbIT CCAX:3782Y06:~:6081 I. 10/0201/A247162 
IF1 C O F' A Y F1El.l T : CC A X27 82 90 6 :%O 8 1 1 1 0/0 2 0 1. / A  54 1. :Z: 5 7 

RESERUATION bIUFIHER( s) I.IA/SLWutlR 

T I C K E T  : 
FICO: 

0 I. 6 7 9 39 38 6 I. 2 6 
8 Y O  15'68783748 

UA FRECJUENT FLYER U A 0 0 1 7 0 8 8 0 6 7 6  
SEAT ASSIGNI'IEHTS ARE SET FOR AIRF'OIIT CkIEC:t<It4 ONLY 

0l.lF: ADDRESS I S  25OY W .  GCILF K1l. It~IOFFFIAl~I ESTATES IIL t O : I . Y 4  

I bI U 0 I C If IN IJFlH E R 0 00 0 I 6 1 7 4 9 -50- 1. / 1. 



Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. 971065-SU 
Detailed Rate Case Expense 
Expert Witness Expenses Through 5/31/99 

Jk&L”x Vendor # Invoice$ A”i 

M 8r R Consultants 7002 3637 s 2,090 
M & R Consultants 7002 8009 760 
M R R Consultants 7002 10981‘ 1,568 
Actual to Date s 4,418 

Total s 12,883 
Estimate to Complete s 8,465 



P.O. Box 13427 

Phone or Fax (850) 877-0673 
www.pixels.neffrn&r e-mail: frankden@ieee.org 

Tallahassee, FL 32317-3427 ./-- 

\ s 
Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 

MS. PHILA" SCULLY 
UTILITIES, INC. 
2335 SANDERS ROAD 
NORTHBROOK, ILL 60062 

~. . .~.. 
CONSULTING - MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

PREVIOUS BALANCk $ 00.00 
HOURS 

01/18/99 FS 

01/25/99 FS 

DOCKET NO. 971065-SU 
CONSULTING - MEET W/MELSON; 
REVIEW RATE CASE DOCUMENTS: 
TELEPHONE CONFERENCE W/RASMUSSEN; 
REVIEW FCWS REMAND CASE. 6.00 570.00 

CONSULTING - REVIEW PSC FILES ON PRIOR 
MID-COUNTY CASES: COMMENCE DRAFTING 
OF TESTIMONY & EXHIBITS: TELEPHONE 
CONFERENCES-W/MELSON .s DEP. 16.00 1520.00 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 22.00 $2090.00 

PAYMENTS AND CREDITS FOR EXPENSES 
02/08/99 - 0.00 



rooq 
P . 0  Box13427 

Tallahassee, FL 32317-3427 
Phone or Fax  (850) 877-0673 

w pixels neUm8.r e-mail. frankden@leee.org 

Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 

MS. PHILA" SCULLY 
UTILITIES, INC. 
2335 SANDERS ROAD 
NORTHBROOK, ILL 60062 

CONSULTING - MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

DOCKET NO. 971065-SU 

CONFERENCES W/MELSON, RASMUSSEN; 
02/01/99 FS CONSULTING - TELEPHONE 

TEST IMPUTATION: REVISE 
TESTIMONY: RESEARCH LAST CASE 

.I 

. 
., .. . . . '... ~ 

$ 2090.00 
HOURS 

STAFF POSITIONS. 8.00 
FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 8.00 

PAYMENTS AND CREDITS FOR EXPENSES 
02/22/99 

-c 
.. __ 

BALANCE DUE 
.-- ---- -------~.' '. ' ' '' 

.~,._ 

760.00 
$ 760.00 

'5-3 - 



c 

P.O. Box 13427 - 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317-3427 i 

Phone or Fax (850) 877-0673 
www.pixels.nel/mBr e-mail: frankden@ieee.org 

Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 

M S .  PHILANN SCULLY 
U T I L I T I E S ,  I N C .  
2335 SANDERS ROAD 
NORTHBROOK, ILL  60062 

_. .--,, .. 

CONSULTING - MID-COUNTY S E R V I C E S ,  I N C .  "2-_____..-. .---- 

PREVIOUS BALANCE' $ 760.00 
HOURS 

DOCKET NO. 971065-SU 
CONSULTING - TRAVEL T/F P I N E L L A S  CO. ;  
TOUR PLANT; MEET W / U T I L I T Y  PERSONNEL; 
COMMENCE DRAFT O F  REBUTTAL TESTIMONY. 14.00 1330.00 

14.00 $1330.00 

04/26/99 FS 

FOR CURRENT S E R V I C E S  RENDERED 

EXPENSES 
04/27/99 LODGING 
04/27/99 MEALS ( B , L , D )  
04/28/98 MILEAGE 311 MILES $ . 3 5 / ~ 1  

TOTAL EXPENSES 

PAYMENTS AND C R E D I T S  FOR EXPENSES 
04/22/99 

BALANCE DUE 
-. 

74.93 
53.84 

$237.62 
l o a .  a5 



\ , .  
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P.O. 8 o x ~  13427 
Tallahassee, FI, 32317-3427 
Phone or Fax (850) 877-0673 

w . P i x e l s . n e t l m & r  e-mail: Irankden@ieeo.org 

Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 
I 

~ , 

i 
! 

MS. PHILANN SCULLY ~ 

U T I L I T I E S ,  IIK. 
2335 SANDERS ROAD 
NORTHB,ROOK, 1. iL 60062 . ,,i .A .. . & i I ,  1 0 6 / 0 4 / 9 9  

' 2 0 0 2 1 . 0 0  ! 
i I 

CONSULTING - MID-COUNTY SERVICES,  I I N C .  ~ 

I 

PREVIOUS B A L A N ~ E  
! *  

I 
i 

HOURS 
DOCKET NO a 971065-SU; l 

0 5 / 0 3 / 9 9  FS CONSULTING - DRAFT REBUTTAL TESTIMONY. 4 . 0 0  

0 5 / 2 4 / 9 9  FS CONSULTING FINAL I 

FOR CURP.ENT SEI 
SUPPORT DOCUMENTS. 

EXPENSES 
0 5 / 2 0 / 9 8  C O P I E S  

TOTAL EXPENSES 

PAYMENTS AND CREDITS FOR EXPENSE! 
06 /03/99 ,  AS OF 

BALANCE DUE 

I I B I T I  PREPARE 

:CES I RENDERED 
I 

i 

! 
! 

I 

1 
1 
I 
I 

, I  

00 

00 

- 00 
00 

$1567.62  ~ 

3 8 0 . 0 0  

2945.00 

1710.00 
5055.  b o 1  

I 

lzBaM: 
$5415.00 ' 

4.15 
$ 4.15 

- 0.00 
==I=-*-" 

$6986.77 
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P 0 Box 13427 

Tallahassee, FL 32317-3427 
Phone or Fax (850) 877-0673 
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Management 81 Regulatory Consultants, Inc, 

I 

May 21, 1999 

I 

To: Carl Wenz 

From: Frank Seidman 

Re: Mid-County 
Rate Case Expense 

The following is provided to 
testimony re rate case expense: 

Actual : 

03)20/99 
05/17/99 
Subtotal 

Estimated 
Unbilled, 5/99 
Prep €or & 
Attend hearings 
Subtotal 

Totals 

Fees 
$ 2090.01 

760.01 
1330.01 

$ 4180.01 

$ 5035.01 

3000.0( 
$ 8035.01 

$12215.01 

, i  
issist you in com] 

I .  

1 0.00 
237.62 

$237.62 

400.00 
$ 430.00 

$ 667.62 

eting your 

‘ (VI8 



Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Docket No. 971065-SU 
Detailed Rate Case Expense 
Discovery, Testimony, &Hearing Expenses Through 5/31/99 

&ills 
Cap Time - MFK 
Cap Time - CJW 
Federal Express 
Cap Time - MFK 
Cap Time - CJW 
Cap Time - CJW 
Cap Time - CJW 
Cap Time - JNI 
Cap Time - CJW 
Cap Time - CJW 
Cap Time - CJW 

YCrulQdhE2iGQ m 
Jun-98 
Jun-99 

464 92288 Sep-98 
Sep-96 
Sep-98 
Nov-98 
Dec-98 
Dec-98 
Jan-99 
Feb-99 
MU-99 

Hours per Hourly Cap 
M!2nb 

4 6 s  42 
2 126 

32 42 
10 126 
10 126 
23 126 
19 16 
5 126 

13 126 
17 126 

AmQW 
$ 1,932 

252 
86 

1,344 
1,260 
1,260 
2,898 

304 
630 

1,638 
5142 

Cap Time - CJW Apr-99 12 126 1,512 
Sub-total 15,258 
Cau Time - CIW May-99 6 126 756 
Cap Time - CJW 6/1/99 - 6/18/99 31 126 3,906 
Actual to Date 19,920 
Cap Time - CJW 6/19/99 - 6130199 20 126 2,520 
Cap Time - CJW Jul-99 20 126 2,520 
Estimate to Date 5,040 
Total 24960 



12/3 1 /98 

SE # SE80 

SE NAME: Cap Time Executive 

\ 
PERSON: MICHELLE COHN 

METHODOLOGY: Purpose: book capitallzed time for executive time 

Additional support, if any, 
can be found: 

APPROVAL: 



, ' .  . 

... 

088 
088 
088 
088 
088 
088 

088 
088 
088 
088 

-088 

0645 
0645 
0645 
0645 
0645 
0645 

0645 
0645 
0645 
0645 
0645 

1863017 
1863017 
186301 7 
1863017 
186301 7 
186301 7 

1863017 
1863017 
186301 7 
18630 17 
2334002 

se8O.captime 
se80.captime 
se80.captime 
se80.captime 
se80.captime 
se80.captime 

se80.captime 
se80.captime 
se80.capttme 
se80.captime 
se80.captime ... . 

756.00 
1512.00 
252.00 

1260.00 
1260.00 

~ 2898.00 

304.00 
2268.00 
1932.00 
1344.00 
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Docket No. 971065-SU 
Witness: Seidman 
Exhibit (FS-3) 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

For 12 months ended December 31,1996 

3-Month Average Daily Flow (3MADF) 
Annual Average Daily Flow [AADF) 
Peaking Factor (Test Year) 
Firm Reliable Capacity (FRC) 

3MADF/AADF = PF 

1. Marain Reserve Cauacitv fMRC) = EG x MP x D = 

where: 

EG = Equivalent Annual Growth in ERCs (per PSC Staff) 

MP = Margin Reserve Period 

D = Demand per ERC Average 
3- Month Avg 

Avg DemandlERC = Annual SFR Gallons/SFR/366 = - Peaking Factor - 
- Demand per ERC, 3-Month Avg - 

where: Annual SFRGallons = - SFR - 

2. Percent Used and Useful 

gpd 
803,667 
720,956 

1.115 
900,000 

Average 98,080 
Pk Month 109,332 

73 ERCs 

5 years 

268.71 gpd 
299.54 

268.71 gpdlERC 
1.115 

299.54 

263,870,000 
2,683 

3MADF + MRC 803,667 + 109,332 - - - ....__ ~ _____......._..________ - 
FRC 900,000 

OR 

AADF + MRC 720,956 + 98,080 
x 1.115 = _____........._ ~ _____.. x PF = 

FRC 900,000 

101% 

101% 




